JOE LOMBARDO

DR. KRISTOPHER SANCHEZ
Governor

Director

VICTORIA CARREON
Administrator

JODIE TONKIN
Deputy Administrator

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY
DIVISION OF INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS

REVISED AGENDA

NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING
of the
ADVISORY COUNCIL OF THE DIVISION OF INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS
February 19, 2025
11:00 a.m.

You are hereby given notice that the Advisory Council of the Division of Industrial Relations of
the Department of Business and Industry, State of Nevada (Advisory Council) will conduct a
public meeting on Wednesday, February 19, 2025, at 11:00 a.m. This meeting will be held at the
following locations, via Microsoft Teams, and by phone:

Division of Industrial Relations
2300 West Sahara Ave, Suite 300
Las Vegas, NV 89102

Division of Industrial Relations
1886 College Parkway
Carson City, NV 89706

Microsoft Teams Access:

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-
join/19%3ameeting_ZDc2ZDc2NjgtMjc2My0ONDVhLWImM2UtZiM5YjViIOWMzY]Ax %40t
hread.v2/0?context=%7b%22T1d%22%3a%22e¢4a340e¢6-b89¢-4e68-8caa-
1544d2703980%22%2¢%2201d%22%3a%22902705bb-72¢ea-4a36-bf52-b0b6df212¢55%22%7d

Meeting ID: 262 896 644 44
Passcode: Md7hG369

To Join by Phone:
Phone Number: 775-321-6111
Phone conference ID: 421 418 176#

NOTICE
1. Items listed on the Agenda may be taken out of order;
2. Two or more items on the Agenda may be combined;
3. Items of the Agenda may be removed or delayed at any time; and

Carson City: 1886 College Parkway, Suite 110 Carson City, Nevada 89706 - Telephone (775) 684-7270

Las Vegas: 2300 W. Sahara Avenue, Suite 300 Las Vegas, Nevada 89102 — Telephone (702) 486-9080
https://dir.nv.gov/


https://dir.nv.gov/
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_ZDc2ZDc2NjgtMjc2My00NDVhLWJmM2UtZjM5YjViOWMzYjAx%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%22e4a340e6-b89e-4e68-8eaa-1544d2703980%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22902705bb-72ea-4a36-bf52-b0b6df212e55%22%7d
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_ZDc2ZDc2NjgtMjc2My00NDVhLWJmM2UtZjM5YjViOWMzYjAx%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%22e4a340e6-b89e-4e68-8eaa-1544d2703980%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22902705bb-72ea-4a36-bf52-b0b6df212e55%22%7d
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_ZDc2ZDc2NjgtMjc2My00NDVhLWJmM2UtZjM5YjViOWMzYjAx%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%22e4a340e6-b89e-4e68-8eaa-1544d2703980%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22902705bb-72ea-4a36-bf52-b0b6df212e55%22%7d
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_ZDc2ZDc2NjgtMjc2My00NDVhLWJmM2UtZjM5YjViOWMzYjAx%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%22e4a340e6-b89e-4e68-8eaa-1544d2703980%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22902705bb-72ea-4a36-bf52-b0b6df212e55%22%7d

4. Public comment may be limited to two (2) minutes per speaker in the discretion of the
chair. No action may be taken on any matter raised during public comment. Public
comment will not be restricted based on viewpoint, but must be relevant to, and within,
the authority of the Advisory Council.

AGENDA
1. Call to Order (Chair); Roll Call; Introduction of Advisory Council members; and
establishment of a quorum.

2. Public Comment (see Notice 4) (Chair)

3. FOR DISCUSSION: Introduction of the new Chief Administrative Officer of the
Mechanical Compliance Section and new Senior Attorney. (Victoria Carredn)

4. FOR POSSIBLE ACTION: Selection of Chair and Vice Chair for the 2025 term.
(Chair)

5. FOR POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Minutes from the November 21, 2024,
meeting. (Chair)

6. FOR DISCUSSION: Division of Industrial Relations FY 2025 Activity Update
a) Administrator’s Update (Victoria Carreon)
b) Deputy Administrator’s Update (Jodie Tonkin)
c) Mechanical Compliance Section-MCS (Sherry Bixler)
d) Mine Safety and Training Section-MSATS (Rodney Neils)
e) Occupational Safety and Health Administration (William Gardner)
f) Safety Consultation and Training Section-SCATS (Todd Schultz)
g) Workers’ Compensation Section-WCS (Jodi McCollins)

7. FOR POSSIBLE ACTION: Consideration of annual report of the Administrator of
delinquent debts and approval of a request to the Board of Examiners to designate debts
that are impossible or impractical to collect as bad debt pursuant to NRS 232.605.
(Victoria Carredn)

8. FOR DISCUSSION: Regulations & Legislation Updates (Amber Williams)

a) Temporary Regulations on Brazed Plate Heat Exchangers NAC 455C Notice of
Adoption Hearing

b) 2025 Bills and Bill Draft Requests that may impact the Division of Industrial
Relations

9. FOR DISCUSSION: Review and comments on OSHA quarterly complaint reports July
— September 2024 and October — December 2024 (NRS 618.336 and NRS 232.600)
(William Gardner)

10. FOR DISCUSSION: Review of OSHA quarterly reports on violations of NRS 618.375
July — September 2024 and October — December 2024 (NRS 618.347) (William Gardner)

11. FOR DISCUSSION: Review of inquiries related to forklift and trenching and
excavation inspections- July- September 2024 (William Gardner)

12. FOR DISCUSSION: Agenda items for next scheduled meeting. (Chair)
2


https://dir.nv.gov/uploadedFiles/dirnvgov/content/Meetings/2025.01.09%20-Complete%20file%20of%20Notice%20Workshop%20(ADA).pdf
https://dir.nv.gov/uploadedFiles/dirnvgov/content/Meetings/2025.01.09%20-Complete%20file%20of%20Notice%20Workshop%20(ADA).pdf

13. FOR POSSIBLE ACTION: Discussion on possible investigations or studies to be
conducted (NRS 232.600). (Chair)

14. Public Comment (see Notice 4) (Chair)
15. Adjournment. (Chair)

Any person with a disability as defined by the Americans with Disabilities Act who requires
special assistance to participate in the meeting may contact, at least five (5) business days prior
to the meeting, Heather Wilson by emailing ADACoordinator@dir.nv.gov, or by calling (702)
486-9100 to arrange for reasonable accommodations.

Copies of the supporting (not privileged and confidential) material may be obtained upon request
by emailing heather.wilson@dir.nv.gov, calling Heather Wilson at (702) 486-9100, or mailing a

request to the Division of Industrial Relations, 2300 West Sahara Avenue, Suite 300, Las Vegas,
NV 89102, Attention: Heather Wilson.

This Notice and Agenda has been posted at the following locations:
e Division of Industrial Relations, 2300 West Sahara Avenue, Suite 300, Las Vegas,
Nevada 89102
¢ Division of Industrial Relations, 1886 College Parkway, Carson City, Nevada 89706

This Notice and Agenda have also been posted at the following website addresses:
¢ Division of Industrial Relations Notice of Meeting at http://dir.nv.gov/meetings/meetings
e Nevada Public Notices at https://notice.nv.gov



mailto:ADACoordinator@dir.nv.gov
mailto:heather.wilson@dir.nv.gov
http://dir.nv.gov/meetings/meetings
https://notice.nv.gov/

Division of Industrial Relations Advisory Counsil

Meeting Minutes: November 21, 2024
Item 5
1. Call to Order:

At 1:00 p.m. on November 21%, 2024, the meeting of the Advisory Council for the Division of
Industrial Relations (DIR) was called to order by Chairman Paul McKenzie. Roll Call was taken
by Heather Wilson.

Maureen Otsby, Jeff Seavey, and Susan Martinez attended via Webex. Robert Benner and
Paul McKenzie attended in person at the Carson City Office. It was determined a quorum was
present.

DIR staff present at the Las Vegas Office were Victoria Carreon, Jodi McCollins, Todd
Schultz, Christopher Eccles, and Heather Wilson. Jodie Tonkin, William Gardner, Michael
Rodrigues, Eric Hall, and Rodney Neils attended via the Carson City Office. Sam Taylor
attended via WebEx.

2. Public Comment on Items to Which Action May be Taken
No items for public comment were raised.

3. Approval of Meeting Minutes of Previous Meeting — July 10, 2024

Motion to approve from Robert Benner and was seconded by Jeff Seavey. The motion was
approved unanimously.

4. Division of Industrial Relations Activity Update
a. Administrator’s Update — Victoria Carreon
Administrator Carreon started the session with FY 2025 Updates which included the DIR
Office relocation, implementation of approved key regulations by the Legislative
Commission, OSHA & SCATS meeting Federal OSHA goals for FFY 2024, outreach
efforts and a meeting with the Acting Labor Secretary.

b.  Deputy Administrator s Update — Jodie Tonkin
Deputy Administrator Tonkin followed with an update for FY 2025 that highlighted the
continuation of the CARDS Enhancement Project since the approval the year prior.

Additionally, there is a positive trajectory of the improvement of employee retention with
the current vacancy rate of 5.1%.

¢. Mechanical Compliance Section-MCS — Jodie Tonkin
Deputy Administrator Tonkin provided the MCS FY 2025 Updates which started with the
position of Chief Administrator Officer for the MCS section is vacant and interviews are
being conducted. In other updates, MCS recruited two female Elevator Inspectors and
one Elevator Supervisor, a new electronic payment program for Elevators and

Boilers/Pressure Vessels, The Compliance Engine contract was approved, and current
evaluation of the database currently utilized for Boiler Compliance.



Division of Industrial Relations Advisory Counsil

Meeting Minutes: November 21, 2024
Item 5

d. Mine Safety and Training Section- MSATS — Rodney Neils
Chief Administrative Officer, Rodney Neils, provided the MSATS FY 2025 Update,
which included participation in the 2024 International Mine Expo and the 2025 Western
District Safety and Health Conference, completion of 67% of programmed inspections
for FY 2025, and to-date, the completion/provided over 1500 technical assistance and
consultations.

e. Occupational Safety and Health Administration-OSHA — William Gardner
Chief Administrative Officer, William Gardner, provided OSHA’s FY 2025 Updates,
which included highlights that OSHA surpassed the state’s annual goal of inspections, the
federal benchmark for time to initiate compliance inspections, and the benchmark for
federal time to initiate letters of inquiry. In addition, CAO Gardner reported that over
42,000 employees were removed from hazards this fiscal year. OSHA initiated a
partnership with CCSD Career and Technical Education Program and conducted a joint
process safety management training with California, Washington, and Oregon
OSHA/NDEP’s Chemical Accident Prevention Program Unit.

f Safety Consultation and Training Section-SCATS — Todd Schultz

Chief Administrative Officer for SCATS, Todd Schultz, provided SCATS’ FY 2025
updates, starting with the announcement that SCATS had achieved all the federal and
state goals for 2024. Moreover, SCATS conducted 200 visits, identified over 1,000
serious hazards, removed over 5,800 employees from hazards, provided 245 hours of
training with 1,500 participants, and various successful outreach events.

g.  Workers’ Compensation Sections-WCS — Jodi McCollins
Chief Administrative Office, Jodi McCollins, provided WCS’s FY2025 updates, which
included hosting the 12" Annual Workers’ Compensation Educational Conference,
conducting WCS Outreach, bringing over 60% of non-compliant employers into
compliance with workers’ compensation coverage requirements, completing over 100

five-year audits, providing training on regulation changes and workers’ comp training to
the public, and working to address a 23% increase in Benefit Penalty complaints.

5. Regulations Update
a. Executive Order 2023-008 (Rodney Neils)
1. R026-23AP — Revisions to Mine Safety and Health NAC 512- approved by the
Legislative Commission on 9/13/2024.
b. Implementing Legislation (Jodi McCollins)
i. R076-23AP — Workers’ Compensation | Implementation of SB274 and AB244
changes from 2023 Legislative Session- approved by the Legislative Commission
on 9/13/2024.
c. Heat Regulation (William Gardner)



10.

11.

12.

Division of Industrial Relations Advisory Counsil

Meeting Minutes: November 21, 2024
Item 5
i. R131-24A — Heat Illness- approved by the Legislative Commission on

11/15/2024.

ii. Federal OSHA Proposed Regulation: Heat Injury and Illness Prevention in
Outdoor and Indoor Work Settings. A brief summary of this proposed regulation
was provided.

There were no questions on the regulations discussed.

OSHA quarterly complaint reports for April — June 2024
CAO Gardner was available for any questions pertaining to this report. CAO Gardner provided
insight into forklift and trenching inquiries made by attendees.

OSHA quarterly on violations for April — June 2024
CAO Gardner was available for any questions pertaining to this report. Seeing/Hearing no
questions, the chairman moved to the next report.

Impact of U.S. Supreme Court decision in Loper Bright Enterprises et al. v. Raimondo, Secretary
of Commerce, et al. (Christopher Eccles, Senior Division Council)

Mr. Eccles provided a summary of this Supreme Court decision and its impact on the Division.
There were no questions from Advisory Council members.

Agenda Items for next meeting

Seeing/Hearing none, the chairman moved to the next item.

Possible investigations or studies to be conducted
Seeing/Hearing no input, Chairman moved to next item.

Public Comment:
Seeing/Hearing no comment, Chairman moved to next item.

Adjournment
Motion to adjourn at 2:10pm by Robert Benner and seconded by Maureen Otsby.



State of Nevada

Division of Industrial Relations

Division of Industrial Relations Advisory Council
Quarterly Meeting

February 19, 2025

DIR Advisory Council Meeting 02/19/2025 1



Item 6: Administrator’s Update- Victoria Carreon

 FY 2025 Priorities

* Implement regulations recently approved

» Key Budget Requests for FY 2026-27
« New Database for OSHA and Mechanical Compliance Section
* OSHA: Add 2 new teams of Industrial Hygienists (18)

« Workers’ Compensation: Expand enforcement staff (4),

enhance CARDS support (1), take on assessment functions (3)

* Mechanical Compliance Section: Expand elevator, boiler, and
admin staff (5)

« SCATS: Add new supervisor position (1)

DIR Advisory Council Meeting 02/19/2025 2



Item 6: Deputy Administrator’s Update- Jodie Tonkin

* FY 2025 Accomplishments

» Filled Key Positions: Mechanical Compliance Section CAO &
Senior Division Counsel

» Achieved lowest Vacancy Rate Statewide

* Implemented The Compliance Engine Contract Ensuring
Compliance with Nevada Revised Statutes

* Top Priorities

« Complete user Acceptance for CARDS Enhancement project

» Train External and Internal User for New CARDS Development Deputy Administrator Jodie Tonkin attending a mine
inspection at Isabella Pearl open pit gold mine in
* Improve Employee Morale and Retention Mineral County

DIR Advisory Council Meeting 02/19/2025 3



Item 6: Mechanical Compliance Section Update- Sherry Bixler

* FY 2025 Accomplishments
» Filled all Supervisor vacancies
* Completed 11,694 inspections
* Closed 16,191 deficiencies

* Implemented Wells Fargo E-Bill express. All generated invoices now give the payor the option to
make a payment electronically vs. mailing in a check.

* Implemented contract to allow payment of elevator permits to come directly to State. Reduced processing
costs to Authorized Inspection Agencies.

* Top Priorities

« Create an outreach program to educate owners of equipment having jurisdictional oversight.

DIR Advisory Council Meeting 02/19/2025 4



Item 6: Mine Safety and Training Section Update- Rodney Neils

* FY 2025 Accomplishments
« Completed 312 compliance inspections and identified/eliminated 567 worksite hazards
« Provided over 2700 consultations/technical assistance industry wide
» Provided over 344 hours of classroom instruction training, totaling approximately 824 students
« Top Priorities
 Fill vacant positions in Elko and Carson City
* Increase silica sampling and outreach to ensure operators are complying with MSHA new standard

« Achieve zero workplace fatalities through targeted inspections and training outreach

DIR Advisory Council Meeting 02/19/2025 5



Item 6: Occupational Safety and Health Administration Update-

William Gardner

* FY 2025 Accomplishments
« Conducted 1,390 inspections and issued 958 serious or greater citations.
* Removed 33,978 employees from hazards.
» Launched electronic billing for citations and other payments.
» Used vendor to successfully interpreted 305 calls, representing over 152 hours

to enhance customer service.

«  Top languages translated: 1. Spanish, 2. Korean
 Initial penalties vs current penalties: $9.3 million vs $7.0 million
* Top Priorities
» Initiate targeted PSM inspections by March 2025.

* Inspections will be process-specific with capacity to expand to comprehensive

inspections.

* Prepare heat-related enforcement strategies for this summer.
«  Worked with stakeholder group on guidance document before release.

DIR Advisory Council Meeting 02/19/2025 6



Item 6: Safety Consultation and Training Section Update- Todd Schultz

* FY 2025 Accomplishments
« Conducted a total of 499 Safety and Health Consultation visits.
 Identified over 2,560 serious hazards.

» Provided 672 hours of safety and health training with 3153
participants trained.

* Achieved 251 Facebook and 565 LinkedIn followers on social

media. (Holiday post pictured.)

* Top Priorities

« Develop and launch a new Heat lliness training class.

« Market and grow our VPP and SHARP partnership programs.

DIR Advisory Council Meeting 02/19/2025 7



Item 6: Workers' Compensation Section Update - Jodi McCollins

* FY 2025 Accomplishments

« Completed 16,179 compliance investigations regarding mandatory coverage statewide, reducing uninsured workplace
injuries.

» Conducted over 1,040 random sweeps, issuing over 500 Stop Work Orders for non-compliance

» Received and investigated over 460 complaints, including 207 benefit penalty complaints. Investigated over 200 medical and
medical billing complaints and appeals.

* Top Priorities

* Increase in public training: Quarterly public training courses have been scheduled for WCS Basic Orientation, C-4 and
Coverage Verification, D-35 training, and Medical Billing

* Increase Insurer, TPA and Employer outreach to ensure reporting deadlines, in-state office requirements and mandatory
coverage requirements.

* Increase lacking specialties for the treating and rating panels of doctors. Outreach is ongoing.

DIR Advisory Council Meeting 02/19/2025 8



Item 7: Bad Debt Write-Offs- Victoria Carreon

Mechanical Compliance

OSHA

Uninsured Employers’ Claim Account
Workers' Compensation North (Admin)
Workers’ Compensation North (Premium)
Workers' Compensation South (Admin)
Workers' Compensation South (Premium)
Grand Total

DIR Advisory Council Meeting

$5,665.05
$423,736.50
$1,541,465.18
$19,524.00
$2,448.96
$410,104.72
$485,832.78
$2,888,777.19

02/19/2025



Item 8: Regulations and Legislation Updates- Amber Williams

« Temporary Regulations on Brazed Plate Heat Exchangers NAC 455C
« 2025 Bill Draft Requests and Bills that may impact the Division of Industrial Relations
e AB74- Insurance
* AB142- Stress Related Workers' Compensation Claims
» AB200- Revises provisions relating to workers' compensation- average prevailing wage
» SB78- Provisions Related to Boards and Commissions
» BDR 325- Revises provisions relating to self-insurance by certain employers or associations of employers.
« BDR 594- Revises provisions relating to workers' compensation.
» BDR 625- Revises provisions relating to workers' compensation.
« BDR 629- Revises provisions relating to workers' compensation.
» BDR 921- Revises provisions relating to workers' compensation.

» BDR 666- Revises provisions relating to occupational safety and health.
DIR Advisory Council Meeting 02/19/2025 10



Item 9: OSHA Complaint Report: July—Sept 2024 and Oct-Dec 2024

William Gardner

See backup materials in packet.

DIR Advisory Council Meeting 02/19/2025 11



ltem 10: OSHA quarterly report on violations of NRS 618.375 for July-

Sept 2024 and Oct-Dec 2024 (NRS 618.347) — William Gardner

See backup materials in packet.

DIR Advisory Council Meeting 02/19/2025 12



Item 11: Review Inquiries Related to Forklift and Trenching |

Excavation Inspections July-Sept 2024 - William Gardner

See backup materials in packet.

DIR Advisory Council Meeting 02/19/2025 13



Division of Industrial Relations

Bad Debt Write-Off Recommendations
Wednesday, February 19, 2025

Division of Industrial Relations Sum of Balance Due

Mechanical Compliance 5,665.05
OSHA 423,736.50
Uninsured Employers' Claims Account 1,541,465.18
Workers' Compensation North (Admin) 19,524.00
Workers' Compensation North (Premium) 2,448.96
Workers' Compensation South (Admin) 410,104.72
Workers' Compensation South (Premium) 485,832.78

Grand Total 2,888,777.19

ltem 7



Business Entity/ Debtor23

511 Winnemucca LLC dba Econo Lodge

Date of
Initial
Invoice

Number of
Months Since
Initial Invoice

More than
36 months

Type of Penalty

Amount
Assessed

Amount
Collected

Balance Due

Reason for Write-off
Recommendation

Secretary of State

Contractor's
Board

ltem 7

Section

1|DIR4176 |[Winnemucca, formerly Days Inn Inc 07/06/18 81|Yes Invoice 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL DISOLVED NO RECORD Mechanical Compliance
2|DIR4303 [Back on Track Inn 02/20/19 73|Yes Invoice 40.00 - 40.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL NO RECORD NO RECORD Mechanical Compliance
3|DIR3608 |Carmen Castillo dba Pristine Cleaners 02/06/17 98|Yes Invoice 110.00 - 110.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL NO RECORD NO RECORD Mechanical Compliance
4|DIR3569 |Casa Tiempo Apartments 10/14/16 102|Yes Invoice 300.00 276.00 24.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL NO RECORD NO RECORD Mechanical Compliance
5|DIR4590 |Child Garden Inc 08/16/19 67|Yes Invoice 20.00 - 20.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL DISSOLVED NO RECORD Mechanical Compliance
6|DIR3706 |Quality Innclub 05/15/17 95|Yes Invoice 200.00 167.00 33.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL DISSOLVED NO RECORD Mechanical Compliance
7|DIR4857 |Fantastic Dry Cleaners & Laundry 01/22/20 62|Yes Invoice 110.00 99.37 10.63 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL NO RECORD NO RECORD Mechanical Compliance
8|DIR4458 |Formerly K-Mart 07/15/19 68|Yes Invoice 60.00 46.99 13.01 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD Mechanical Compliance
9|DIR3710 [H & L Realty 05/15/17 95|Yes Invoice 200.00 - 200.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD Mechanical Compliance
10|DIR4320 [Jack Potters Bar & Grill 03/11/19 72|Yes Invoice 200.00 - 200.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL NO RECORD NO RECORD Mechanical Compliance
11|{DIR4299 [JC Penney Co Inc 02/20/19 73|Yes Invoice 2,000.00 - 2,000.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL WITHDRAWN NO RECORD Mechanical Compliance
12|DIR3697 [John Brevick 05/15/17 95|Yes Invoice 20.00 - 20.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL NO RECORD NO RECORD Mechanical Compliance
13|DIR3698 [John E Carson 05/15/17 95|Yes Invoice 200.00 - 200.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD Mechanical Compliance
14|DIR3539 [Mark F Bruce, Esq dba Paddock Cakes 09/12/16 103|Yes Invoice 40.00 - 40.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL DISSOLVED NO RECORD Mechanical Compliance
15|DIR3264 |Pristine Cleaners 12/18/15 112|Yes Invoice 20.00 = 20.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL NO RECORD NO RECORD Mechanical Compliance
16|DIR4858 |[Resolutions Sober Living Las Vegas 01/22/20 62|Yes Invoice 100.00 90.34 9.66 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL EXPIRED NO RECORD Mechanical Compliance
Robert Farrell and Susan Cramer dba Rockbar
17|DIR3612 [Theater 02/06/17 98(Yes Invoice 200.00 = 200.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL NO RECORD NO RECORD Mechanical Compliance
18|DIR5893 [Rupinder Investments Inc dba Wonder Lodge 10/20/21 41|Yes Invoice 500.00 - 500.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD Mechanical Compliance
19|DIR5053 |Sunrise Inn/Varniraj LLC 03/10/20 60(Yes Invoice 1,000.00 = 1,000.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL DISSOLVED NO RECORD Mechanical Compliance
20(DIR3771 |Vantage Lofts & Flats 06/16/17 94|Yes Invoice 150.00 125.25 24.75 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD Mechanical Compliance
Workers' Compensation
21|DIR1251 |Gary Scacco dba Valley Refrigeration 08/07/09 189(Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 = 500.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL EXPIRED SUSPENDED South (Admin)
Workers' Compensation
22|DIR1791 |Williams Heating & Cooling Inc 08/07/09 189]|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL DEFAULT REVOKED South (Admin)
Workers' Compensation
23|DIR1251 |Gary Scacco dba Valley Refrigeration 08/07/09 189(Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 629.33 = 629.33 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL EXPIRED SUSPENDED South (Premium)
Workers' Compensation
24|DIR1791 |Williams Heating & Cooling Inc 08/07/09 189]|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 131.58 - 131.58 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL DEFAULT REVOKED South (Premium)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
25|DIR1960 |Temple Payroll LLC 01/08/10 184(Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 = 500.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Cordell Claude Landreville, Jr. fdba Cordell Workers' Compensation
26[DIR3165 |Construction, Inc. in dissolved status 01/22/10 184|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 |[COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL DISSOLVED REVOKED South (Admin)
Desert Rose Adult Group Home - Margarita E Workers' Compensation
27|DIR2125 |Eleque 02/04/10 183|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL NO RECORD NO RECORD South (Admin)
Desert Rose Adult Group Home - Margarita E Workers' Compensation
28|DIR2125 |Eleque 02/04/10 183|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 283.66 - 283.66 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL NO RECORD NO RECORD South (Premium)




Business Entity/ Debtor23

Date of
Initial
Invoice

Number of
Months Since
Initial Invoice

More than

36 months

Type of Penalty

Amount
Assessed

Amount

Collected

Balance Due

Reason for Write-off
Recommendation

Secretary of State

Contractor's

Board

ltem 7

Section

Scott A Pierce dba Great Basin Developers, PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
29|DIR3043 |Inc. in revoked status 03/05/10 182|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Scott A Pierce dba Great Basin Developers, PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
30[DIR3043 |Inc. in revoked status 03/05/10 182|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 11,847.45 - 11,847.45 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
Cordell Claude Landreville, Jr. fdba Cordell Workers' Compensation
31[DIR3164 |Construction, Inc. in dissolved status 03/10/10 182|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 15,000.00 - 15,000.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL | DISSOLVED REVOKED South (Admin)
Nouveau Imaging, Inc. dba Cerons Nouveau Workers' Compensation
32[DIR1490 |[Imaging 03/26/10 181|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL NO RECORD NO RECORD South (Admin)
Nouveau Imaging, Inc. dba Cerons Nouveau Workers' Compensation
33|DIR1490 [Imaging 03/26/10 181|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 115.07 - 115.07 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL  |NO RECORD NO RECORD South (Premium)
Cordell Claude Landreville, Jr. fdba Cordell Workers' Compensation
34[DIR3168 |Construction, Inc. in dissolved status 04/16/10 181|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL DISSOLVED REVOKED South (Admin)
Workers' Compensation
35|DIR1545 |Zoe Security dba Trinity Security Services 06/03/10 179|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 9,892.37 - 9,892.37 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL DEFAULT NO RECORD South (Premium)
Workers' Compensation
36|DIR2057 |Pizza Hut 08/27/10 176|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 375.00 - 375.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL WITHDRAWN NO RECORD South (Admin)
Forty Bar Ranch, Inc. dba Mabel's
Whorehouse in default status Marynard M
Richards individually and as trustee of Forty
Bar Ranch dba Mabel's Whorehouse in Workers' Compensation
37[DIR2181 |default status 12/20/10 173|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 13,364.63 | 13,163.79 200.84 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL | DISSOLVED NO RECORD South (Premium)
Workers' Compensation
38|DIR1545 |Zoe Security dba Trinity Security Services 01/12/11 172|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 2,500.00 - 2,500.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL DEFAULT NO RECORD South (Admin)
Refresh For Us Inc. dba Palaterias La Workers' Compensation
39|DIR1574 |Michoacan 03/25/11 169|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL DEFAULT NO RECORD South (Admin)
Refresh For Us Inc. dba Palaterias La Workers' Compensation
40[DIR1574 |Michoacan 03/25/11 169|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 257.56 - 257.56 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL DEFAULT NO RECORD South (Premium)
Workers' Compensation
41|DIR3057 [Landscaping Las Vegas, Inc. 04/08/11 169|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED CANCELLED South (Admin)
Workers' Compensation
42[DIR3057 |Landscaping Las Vegas, Inc. 04/08/11 169|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 140.49 - 140.49 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED CANCELLED South (Premium)
Las Vegas Fitness Equipment Rentals LLC dba
Express Fitness dba Las Vegas Fitness LLC
Fitness Assets Ltd in default status Simon
Harkin individually and as trustee of Las
Vegas Fitness Equipment Rentals LLC dba
Express Fitness dba Las Vegas Fitness LLC PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
43|DIR2233 |Fitness Assets Ltd in default status 05/11/11 168|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 1,558.74 - 1,558.74 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
Workers' Compensation
44|DIR1700 [W.A. Leonard Company 06/03/11 167|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL DEFAULT NO RECORD South (Admin)
Workers' Compensation
45|DIR1700 [W.A. Leonard Company 06/03/11 167|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 11.18 - 11.18 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL DEFAULT NO RECORD South (Premium)
Workers' Compensation
46|DIR1701 [W.A. Leonard Company 06/24/11 166|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL DEFAULT NO RECORD South (Admin)
Cory J Hilton and L. Kirk Williams dba Hilton PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
47|DIR1649 [Williams & Associates 06/24/11 166|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 161.78 - 161.78 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
Workers' Compensation
48|DIR1701 [W.A. Leonard Company 06/24/11 166|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 18.84 - 18.84 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL DEFAULT NO RECORD South (Premium)
Workers' Compensation
49|DIR1746 [Robert Ranum dba Divebar 07/18/11 166|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 170.59 329.41 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL NO RECORD NO RECORD South (Admin)
Workers' Compensation
50[DIR1746 |Robert Ranum dba Divebar 07/18/11 166|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 375.58 170.59 204.99 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL NO RECORD NO RECORD South (Premium)
Vicman Inc dba Serpro of Downtown Las PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
51[DIR2128 |Vegas 09/23/11 163|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)




Business Entity/ Debtor23

Date of
Initial
Invoice

Number of
Months Since
Initial Invoice

More than
36 months

Type of Penalty

Amount
Assessed

Amount
Collected

Balance Due

Reason for Write-off
Recommendation

Secretary of State

Contractor's
Board

ltem 7

Section

Workers' Compensation

52|DIR2214 |Nemecio Castro Romero dba Pride Stucco 10/27/11 162|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL EXPIRED CANCELLED South (Admin)
Workers' Compensation
53|DIR2214 |Nemecio Castro Romero dba Pride Stucco 10/27/11 162|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 84.16 - 84.16 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL EXPIRED CANCELLED South (Premium)
Las Vegas Fitness Equipment Rentals LLC dba
Express Fitness dba Las Vegas Fitness LLC
Fitness Assets Ltd in default status Simon
Harkin individually and as trustee of Las
Vegas Fitness Equipment Rentals LLC dba
Express Fitness dba Las Vegas Fitness LLC PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
54[DIR2233 |Fitness Assets Ltd in default status 11/09/11 162|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 2,500.00 - 2,500.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Las Vegas Fitness Equipment Rentals LLC dba
Express Fitness dba Las Vegas Fitness LLC
Fitness Assets Ltd in default status Simon
Harkin individually and as trustee of Las
Vegas Fitness Equipment Rentals LLC dba
Express Fitness dba Las Vegas Fitness LLC PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
55|DIR2235 |Fitness Assets Ltd in default status 12/14/11 161|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 354.66 - 354.66 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
VOLUNTARY Workers' Compensation
56|DIR1149 |Walter C Grape dba C and C Roofing 01/06/12 160|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL CANCELLED SURRENDER South (Admin)
Workers' Compensation
57[DIR3009 |Tower Group, Inc 01/12/12 160|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 1,500.00 - 1,500.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL DISSOLVED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Workers' Compensation
58|DIR2207 |Reconciliation Apostolic Ministries Inc. 01/27/12 159|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL DEFAULT NO RECORD South (Admin)
Workers' Compensation
59[DIR2207 |Reconciliation Apostolic Ministries Inc. 01/27/12 159|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 35.07 - 35.07 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL DEFAULT NO RECORD South (Premium)
Forty Bar Ranch, Inc. dba Mabel's
Whorehouse in default status Marynard M
Richards individually and as trustee of Forty
Bar Ranch dba Mabel's Whorehouse in Workers' Compensation
60[{DIR2181 |default status 02/03/12 159|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 7,500.00 7,299.15 200.85 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL DISSOLVED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Workers' Compensation
61[DIR1743 |Billiards N More North, LLC 02/10/12 159|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL DEFAULT NO RECORD South (Admin)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
62[DIR1712 |LT Eventions, Inc. 02/10/12 159|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 3,877.26 15.14 3,862.12 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
Workers' Compensation
63[DIR1743 |Billiards N More North, LLC 02/10/12 159|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 96.88 - 96.88 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL DEFAULT NO RECORD South (Premium)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
64[DIR1725 |J T Construction Inc. 04/30/12 156|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Workers' Compensation
65[DIR3180 |Facil Insurance, Inc. 10/12/12 150|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 141.00 - 141.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL NO RECORD NO RECORD South (Premium)
Dark Knight OSO Inc, Dark Knight Home PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
66[DIR4186 |Healthcare 10/25/12 150|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 842.56 - 842.56 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
Paul Forrest Westbrook dba Big Horn PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
67[DIR3055 |Restaurant, LLC 02/22/13 146|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 1,017.53 - 1,017.53 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
Bormann Construction, LTD dba: Manning PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
68|DIR4015 |Construction 03/08/13 146|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 1,657.79 - 1,657.79 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED REVOKED South (Premium)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
69|DIR2541 [James Cole dba Top Notch BBQ/The Joint 04/05/13 145|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Larry W Flowers dba Oh My Dog and Larry W Workers' Compensation
70{DIR2544 |Flowers, individually 04/05/13 145|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 310.92 - 310.92 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL NO RECORD NO RECORD South (Premium)
Workers' Compensation
71[DIR2439 |German G Emelo Jr dba Sunshine Care Home 04/19/13 144|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 1,000.00 356.17 643.83 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL DISSOLVED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Workers' Compensation
72|DIR2439 |German G Emelo Jr dba Sunshine Care Home 04/19/13 144|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 131.18 - 131.18 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL DISSOLVED NO RECORD South (Premium)




Business Entity/ Debtor23

Nevada Pigeon Control, LLC and Colleen

Date of
Initial
Invoice

Number of
Months Since
Initial Invoice

More than
36 months

Type of Penalty

Amount
Assessed

Amount
Collected

Balance Due

Reason for Write-off
Recommendation

Secretary of State

Contractor's
Board

ltem 7

Section

O'Callaghan-Miele, Nephi S Oliva, Mel PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
73|DIR2601 |Schwartz, Andrew Zimmerman, individually 04/22/13 144|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 1,000.00 472.28 527.72 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL  |REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Larry W Flowers dba Oh My Dog and Larry W Workers' Compensation
74|DIR2543 |Flowers, individually 04/24/13 144|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 2,500.00 - 2,500.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL NO RECORD NO RECORD South (Admin)
Alexander Enterprises, Inc dba Commercial
Cooling & Heating in default status & PERMANENTLY VOLUNTARY Workers' Compensation
75|DIR2645 |Alexander Pena, Individually 08/21/13 140|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 750.00 696.08 53.92 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED SURRENDER South (Premium)
Nailor Industries of Texas, Inc. and William T PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
76{DIR2586 |Byrne and Michael T Nailor, individually 09/06/13 139|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 375.00 - 375.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL  |REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Cabrera, Stefny and Tapia Ortega, Blas R. dba Workers' Compensation
77|DIR2720 |Results Landscape Services 10/11/13 138|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 6,457.69 = 6,457.69 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL  |NO RECORD NO RECORD South (Premium)
Kyle Reiff dba Cornerstone Maintenance Workers' Compensation
78|DIR2659 [Company 10/21/13 138|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 104.92 96.52 8.40 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL NO RECORD NO RECORD South (Premium)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
79|DIR3188 |T-C-A Motors, Inc. 11/05/13 137|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 2,364.08 = 2,364.08 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL  |REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
80[DIR2624 |James Cole dba Top Notch Barbeque LLC 11/27/13 137|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
81[DIR2624 |James Cole dba Top Notch Barbeque LLC 11/27/13 137|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 134.53 = 134.53 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
Silver State Automotive, LLC dba Ten Ton PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
82[DIR2989 |Fork Lift & Truck Service 01/17/14 135|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 3,750.00 - 3,750.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
The Emeritus Group LLC dba Exclusive PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
83|DIR3093 |Automotive and Scott Yeley individually 03/28/14 133|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
City Lights Bar & Grill LLC in default status PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
84[DIR3939 |and Vartan Aroyan, individually 04/14/14 132|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Workers' Compensation
85[DIR2753 |Eddie Martinez dba Charleston Auto Glass 04/25/14 132|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 337.94 - 337.94 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL NO RECORD NO RECORD South (Premium)
Workers' Compensation
86[DIR2751 |Robert Hempen I, Attorney at Law 05/19/14 131|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 1,000.00 872.55 127.45 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Workers' Compensation
87|DIR2750 |Jose Carlos Urias Jr dba Carzone, Inc. 05/23/14 131|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 13,012.28 - 13,012.28 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL EXPIRED NO RECORD South (Premium)
KB Mobile Auto Repair, LLC and April Bell and PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
88[DIR2942 |Kenneth Bell, individually 07/03/14 129(Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 1,519.15 - 1,519.15 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
E.L.M. (Exclusive Landscape Maintenance, PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
89|DIR2843 |Inc.) 07/11/14 129|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Vegas Valley Towing, Inc. dissolved, Jennifer Workers' Compensation
90[DIR3167 |L Calhoun, Tim R Calhoun individually 07/11/14 129|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 |[COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL DISSOLVED NO RECORD South (Admin)
E.L.M. (Exclusive Landscape Maintenance, PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
91[DIR2806 |Inc.) 07/11/14 129|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 231.36 = 231.36 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
E.L.M. (Exclusive Landscape Maintenance, PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
92|DIR2843 |[Inc.) 07/11/14 129|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 621.79 - 621.79 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
Workers' Compensation
93|DIR2779 |Birds N Beasts, Inc. 07/22/14 129|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 1,000.00 184.31 815.69 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL DISSOLVED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Jose Romero Velasquez dba Jalisco Lawn Workers' Compensation
94[DIR2819 |Maintenance 07/25/14 129|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 16,507.53 - 16,507.53 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL NO RECORD NO RECORD South (Premium)
Vegas Valley Towing, Inc. dissolved, Jennifer Workers' Compensation
95|DIR3148 |L Calhoun, Tim R Calhoun individually 07/30/14 129|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 972.28 - 972.28 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL DISSOLVED NO RECORD South (Premium)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
96| DIR2822 |MG Express LLC dba MG Express 08/22/14 128|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)




Business Entity/ Debtor23

Date of
Initial
Invoice

Number of
Months Since
Initial Invoice

More than
36 months

Type of Penalty

Amount
Assessed

Amount
Collected

Balance Due

Reason for Write-off
Recommendation

Secretary of State

Contractor's

Board

ltem 7

Section

PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
97|DIR2835 |Andalusian Resorts & Spas, Inc. 08/22/14 128|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Workers' Compensation
98|DIR3094 |KSM Tower Services LLC 08/22/14 128|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL NO RECORD NO RECORD South (Admin)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
99|DIR2822 |MG Express LLC dba MG Express 08/22/14 128|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 646.33 - 646.33 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
Kirksey Enterprises LLC in default status, and PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
100|DIR2952 [James Kirksey, individually 08/26/14 128|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Kirksey Enterprises LLC in default status, and PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
101|DIR2952 |[James Kirksey, individually 08/26/14 128|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 156.58 - 156.58 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
102|DIR3092 |[Clark County Builders LLC 08/26/14 128|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 568.40 568.39 0.01 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED CANCELLED South (Premium)
Workers' Compensation
103|DIR2875 [Antonio Benitez dba Tacos Los Toritos 09/04/14 127|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL NO RECORD NO RECORD South (Admin)
E.L.M. (Exclusive Landscape Maintenance, PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
104|DIR2877 |Inc.) 09/04/14 127|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Masters United-II, LLC dba United Studios of
Self Defense in revoked status and Richard PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
105|DIR2988 |Black 09/04/14 127|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 456.15 = 456.15 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Vegas Valley Towing, Inc. dissolved, Jennifer Workers' Compensation
106|DIR3149 |[L Calhoun, Tim R Calhoun individually 09/04/14 127|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL DISSOLVED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Workers' Compensation
107|DIR2847 |Jose Ramirez dba J & F Cabinets 09/12/14 127|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL NO RECORD NO RECORD South (Admin)
Workers' Compensation
108|DIR2838 |Care Source Home Health LLC 09/12/14 127|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 24.18 - 24.18 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
Workers' Compensation
109|DIR2847 |[Jose Ramirez dba J & F Cabinets 09/12/14 127|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 224.88 - 224.88 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL NO RECORD NO RECORD South (Premium)
Angel City Hospice, Inc. in default status and
Benny Bautista, Jone Jade Bautista, PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
110|DIR2836 |individually 09/26/14 127|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Craig Whitlatch dba Showroom Mobile Workers' Compensation
111|DIR2951 |Services 09/26/14 127|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL NO RECORD NO RECORD South (Admin)
Angel City Hospice, Inc. in default status and
Benny Bautista, Jone Jade Bautista, PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
112|DIR2836 |individually 09/26/14 127|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 98.89 - 98.89 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
Craig Whitlatch dba Showroom Mobile Workers' Compensation
113|DIR2951 |[Services 09/26/14 127|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 528.54 - 528.54 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL NO RECORD NO RECORD South (Premium)
Workers' Compensation
114|DIR2970 |[Precious Care Home Health Services Corp 10/08/14 126|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL DISSOLVED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Workers' Compensation
115|DIR2970 |Precious Care Home Health Services Corp 10/08/14 126|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 1,366.03 = 1,366.03 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL DISSOLVED NO RECORD South (Premium)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
116|DIR2930 [Nfinite Entertainment, Inc 10/16/14 126|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Workers' Compensation
117[DIR2987 |[JJ Radiator Services 10/16/14 126(Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 = 500.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL CANCELLED NO RECORD South (Admin)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
118|DIR2930 [Nfinite Entertainment, Inc 10/16/14 126|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 259.65 - 259.65 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
Workers' Compensation
119|DIR2987 |[JJ Radiator Services 10/16/14 126(Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 124.77 = 124.77 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL CANCELLED NO RECORD South (Premium)
Yerel LLC dba David Montes NY Pizzeria in PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
120|DIR2949 |default and Samvel Martirosyan, individually 10/17/14 126|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Yerel LLC dba David Montes NY Pizzeria in PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
121|DIR2949 |default and Samvel Martirosyan, individually 10/17/14 126(Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 46.36 = 46.36 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)




Business Entity/ Debtor23

Date of
Initial
Invoice

Number of
Months Since
Initial Invoice

More than
36 months

Type of Penalty

Amount
Assessed

Amount
Collected

Balance Due

Reason for Write-off
Recommendation

Secretary of State

Contractor's

Board

ltem 7

Section

PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
122|DIR2943 |LTAYH LV I, LLC 10/29/14 126|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
123|DIR2943 [LTAYH LV II, LLC 10/29/14 126|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 141.90 130.55 11.35 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
B.A.D. One, LLC dba Brentwood Café & PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
124|DIR2941 |Tavern 11/07/14 125|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 169.25 - 169.25 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
B.A.D. One, LLC dba Brentwood Café & PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
125|DIR2933 [Tavern 11/21/14 125|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 1,000.00 = 1,000.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Workers' Compensation
126|DIR2944 |Payday Mines, LLC 11/21/14 125|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL DISSOLVED NO RECORD South (Admin)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
127|DIR2999 |Oliva Trucking, LLC 11/21/14 125|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
128|DIR2999 |[Oliva Trucking, LLC 11/21/14 125|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 165.98 - 165.98 | COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
Rainbow Rock of Las Vegas, Inc in default and
Lacy Mickelson and Travis Michelson, PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
129|DIR2937 |individually 11/25/14 125|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 1,390.63 = 1,390.63 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
Workers' Compensation
130|DIR3293 |Kevin Lee Harris dba Kevin's Cutting Krew 11/25/14 125|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 2,223.59 - 2,223.59 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL EXPIRED NO RECORD South (Premium)
Valerie Shannon dba Purrs & Wags Grooming Workers' Compensation
131|DIR2931 |[Salon LLC in dissolved status 11/26/14 125|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 = 500.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL DISSOLVED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Adriana Gonzales dba Evelyn's Cleaning Workers' Compensation
132|DIR2932 |Service 11/26/14 125|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL EXPIRED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Quality First Maintenance Services, Inc in PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
133|DIR2945 |default status and Alexis Merino Gonzalez 11/26/14 125|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
134|DIR2935 [Majesty Bakeries LLC 12/05/14 124|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 460.78 39.22 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Workers' Compensation
135|DIR3034 [Anthony Spatula dba Cobalt-EDI 12/05/14 124|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 = 500.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL NO RECORD NO RECORD South (Admin)
Legaspi Business LLC dba La Flor De PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
136|DIR2934 |Michoacan 12/05/14 124|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 7,740.00 - 7,740.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
137|DIR2956 |[Transparent Mental Health, Inc. 12/12/14 124|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
138|DIR2956 |[Transparent Mental Health, Inc. 12/12/14 124|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 149.41 - 149.41 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
Workers' Compensation
139|DIR2936 [Platinum Mobile Detailing Corporation 12/17/14 124(Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 = 500.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
140|DIR2955 [Gonzalez Lawn Maintenance, LLC 12/17/14 124|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Henriott Real Estate Services LLC in default PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
141|DIR2986 |status and Rex Henriott and Alejandra Meza 12/17/14 124|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Workers' Compensation
142|DIR2936 |Platinum Mobile Detailing Corporation 12/17/14 124|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 533.29 - 533.29 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
143|DIR2955 |Gonzalez Lawn Maintenance, LLC 12/17/14 124|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 1,402.27 - 1,402.27 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
Phoenix Air Conditioning, Inc. in default PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
144|DIR2971 |status and Dustin Christensen individually 12/17/14 124|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 10.20 - 10.20 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED REVOKED South (Premium)
Castco Collision Incorporated dba Castco PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
145|DIR2984 |Collision 12/29/14 124(Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 = 500.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Rosello and Sons, LLC dba West Coast Auto PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
146|DIR2995 [Sales 12/29/14 124|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Workers' Compensation
147[DIR2991 [David Finni dba Finni's Pool Service & Supply 12/29/14 124(Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 95.78 = 95.78 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL NO RECORD NO RECORD South (Premium)




Business Entity/ Debtor23

Tie A Cable To A Tree, Inc. in revoked status

Date of
Initial
Invoice

Number of
Months Since
Initial Invoice

More than

36 months

Type of Penalty

Amount
Assessed

Amount
Collected

Balance Due

Reason for Write-off
Recommendation

Secretary of State
ADMINISTRATIVE

Contractor's
Board

ltem 7

Section

Workers' Compensation

148|DIR2940 |and Garrison R Fries, individually 01/07/15 123|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL HOLD NO RECORD South (Admin)
The Wide World Of Susan Wong LLC and
Susan Wong and David De Ruyter, ADMINISTRATIVE Workers' Compensation
149|DIR2948 |individually 01/07/15 123|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 2,500.00 - 2,500.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL HOLD NO RECORD South (Admin)
Tie A Cable To A Tree, Inc. in revoked status ADMINISTRATIVE Workers' Compensation
150|DIR2940 |and Garrison R Fries, individually 01/07/15 123|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 114.02 - 114.02 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL HOLD NO RECORD South (Premium)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
151|DIR3002 |High Definition Inc. 01/07/15 123|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 46.81 = 46.81 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
152|DIR2983 |Ali Baba Restaurant Inc. 01/16/15 123|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
153|DIR2990 |[Build A Vape LLC 01/16/15 123|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 = 500.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
154|DIR2994 |LV Auto Service Inc dba LV Auto Service 01/16/15 123|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
155|DIR3096 |Been There, Inc. 01/16/15 123|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 1,000.00 = 1,000.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
156|DIR2990 |[Build A Vape LLC 01/16/15 123|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 534.00 - 534.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
157|DIR2994 |LV Auto Service Inc dba LV Auto Service 01/16/15 123|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 1,045.48 - 1,045.48 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
Street Auto LLC dba Street Auto Repair in
revoked status and Abraham Daniel Villareal PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
158|DIR3730 |Pacheco, individually 01/16/15 123(Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 28.64 - 28.64 | COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
Workers' Compensation
159|DIR3098 |[Jared Crawford dba Quality Auto Detailing 01/21/15 123(Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 461.76 - 461.76 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL NO RECORD NO RECORD South (Premium)
Workers' Compensation
160|DIR3037 [James Fox dba Fox General Trades, II, Inc. 02/04/15 122|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 192.49 137.87 54.62 | COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL WITHDRAWN NO RECORD South (Premium)
Silvia Rivera dba Cindy's Hair Affair Beauty Workers' Compensation
161|DIR3051 [Salon 02/04/15 122|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 36.83 - 36.83 | COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL CANCELLED NO RECORD South (Premium)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
162|DIR3000 |GH Pools LLC 02/06/15 122|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Judith Delaros-Ramos, in expired status dba Workers' Compensation
163|DIR3005 |Edwin's Auto Center 02/06/15 122|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL EXPIRED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Alexis Reynosa Hurtado dba Nevada Auto Workers' Compensation
164|DIR2997 |Repair 02/06/15 122|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 376.28 - 376.28 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL NO RECORD NO RECORD South (Premium)
Wynn Wynn Auto LLC in default status and
Toma Kovacevich and Angelko Sarich, PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
165|DIR3007 [individually 02/13/15 122|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 | COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Jesse Ferreira dba 808 Automotive and Workers' Compensation
166|DIR2993 |Performance 02/13/15 122|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 49.73 - 49.73 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL NO RECORD NO RECORD South (Premium)
Wynn Wynn Auto LLC in default status and
Toma Kovacevich and Angelko Sarich, PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
167|DIR3007 |individually 02/13/15 122(Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 205.90 = 205.90 | COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
Workers' Compensation
168|DIR3046 |Iphone Doctor LLC 02/20/15 122|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 302.28 - 302.28 | COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL DISSOLVED NO RECORD South (Premium)
Jesse Ferreira dba 808 Automtive and Workers' Compensation
169|DIR3047 |Performance 03/04/15 121)Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 1,000.00 = 1,000.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL NO RECORD NO RECORD South (Admin)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
170|DIR3045 |Get Sauced LLC 03/06/15 121|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
171|DIR3038 [JRSTHEHOODPROS, LLC 03/06/15 121)Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 629.81 = 629.81 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
172|DIR3175 |Yonggoo Kank, LLC dba Green Cleaners 03/06/15 121|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 161.21 - 161.21 | COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
E.L.M. (Exclusive Landscape Maintenance,
Inc.) in default status and Antonio Cirano PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
173|DIR3035 |Lopez 03/10/15 121|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)




Business Entity/ Debtor23

Date of
Initial
Invoice

Number of
Months Since
Initial Invoice

More than

36 months

Type of Penalty

Amount
Assessed

Amount
Collected

Balance Due

Reason for Write-off
Recommendation

Secretary of State

Contractor's

Board

ltem 7

Section

Mini Mart & Smokes Inc. dba Mini Mart & Workers' Compensation
174|DIR3040 [Smokes 03/10/15 121|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL DEFAULT NO RECORD South (Admin)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
175|DIR3042 |Southwest Physician Group LLC 03/10/15 121|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 = 500.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
E.L.M. (Exclusive Landscape Maintenance,
Inc.) in default status and Antonio Cirano PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
176|DIR3035 |Lopez 03/10/15 121|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 150.47 - 150.47 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL  [REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
Mini Mart & Smokes Inc. dba Mini Mart & Workers' Compensation
177|DIR3040 |Smokes 03/10/15 121|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 387.62 - 387.62 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL | DEFAULT NO RECORD South (Premium)
Workers' Compensation
178|DIR3049 [Mike Dolce MMA Inc dba The Dolce Diet 03/10/15 121|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 81.97 75.41 6.56 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL | DEFAULT NO RECORD South (Premium)
Workers' Compensation
179|DIR3050 |PS Aviation LLC 03/12/15 121|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL  |REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Chaophraya Thai Restaurant & Bar LLC dba Workers' Compensation
180|DIR3044 [Hollywood Noodle Thai Cuisine 03/17/15 121|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL NO RECORD NO RECORD South (Admin)
Workers' Compensation
181|DIR3104 |Herrera's Group Inc dba Tacos Karina 03/17/15 121|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL | DISSOLVED NO RECORD South (Admin)
The Weave Scene Las Vegas, LLC in dfault Workers' Compensation
182|DIR3052 |status 03/27/15 121|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL  |REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Brian Keith Hatch dba BT Squared Workers' Compensation
183|DIR3101 |Contracting 03/27/15 121|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL  |NO RECORD NO RECORD South (Admin)
Workers' Compensation
184|DIR3141 |[Lazaro Lopez dba Perfect Auto Body 03/27/15 121|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 7,500.00 - 7,500.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL  |EXPIRED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Operadora De Autobuses LLC in default PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
185|DIR3107 |status and Sergio Colina individually 03/27/15 121|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 1,325.92 1,246.80 79.12 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL  [REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
Workers' Compensation
186|DIR3141 |[Lazaro Lopez dba Perfect Auto Body 03/27/15 121|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 6,278.87 - 6,278.87 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL  |EXPIRED NO RECORD South (Premium)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
187|DIR3110 |1982 Short LLC 03/31/15 120|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL  |REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Mario & Anneliese LLC dba Boulder Inn & Workers' Compensation
188|DIR3115 [Suites 04/03/15 120|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 215.91 - 215.91 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL  |NO RECORD NO RECORD South (Premium)
Martin Torres Hernandez expired dba M & M Workers' Compensation
189|DIR3117 |Cleaning & Repair 04/03/15 120|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 142.30 - 142.30 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL  |NO RECORD NO RECORD South (Premium)
Premier Advertising, Inc. dba Purrfect Auto PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
190|DIR3158 [Services 04/10/15 120|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL  |REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Crafting Automotive Services LLC in dissolved ADMINISTRATIVE Workers' Compensation
191|DIR3102 |status and Miriam Alvarez-Vega individually 04/10/15 120|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 23,230.60 = 23,230.60 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL HOLD NO RECORD South (Premium)
Workers' Compensation
192|DIR3112 |Gisel Bautista dba Casa Mexico Restaurant 04/10/15 120(Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 299.37 - 299.37 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL NO RECORD NO RECORD South (Premium)
Aktive Auto Repair, LLC in default status PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
193|DIR3100 |[Jesus Morales, Irma Morales, individually 04/30/15 119|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL  |REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Aktive Auto Repair, LLC in default status PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
194|DIR3100 |[Jesus Morales, Irma Morales, individually 04/30/15 119(Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 302.42 - 302.42 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
Silver State Automotive, LLC dba Ten Ton PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
195|DIR3225 |[Fork Lift & Truck Service 04/30/15 119|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 105.48 = 105.48 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
196|DIR3103 [Desylacant Food Group Inc 05/06/15 119(Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
197|DIR3108 |Rainbow Rock of Las Vegas, Inc. 05/06/15 119|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 1,000.00 = 1,000.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
198|DIR3145 |[Sunrise Personal Care LLC 05/06/15 119(Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Workers' Compensation
199 119|Yes 500.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL NO RECORD South (Admin)




Business Entity/ Debtor23

Date of
Initial
Invoice

Number of
Months Since
Initial Invoice

More than
36 months

Type of Penalty

Amount
Assessed

Amount
Collected

Balance Due

Reason for Write-off
Recommendation

Secretary of State

Contractor's
Board

ltem 7

Section

PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
200[DIR3103 |Desylacant Food Group Inc 05/06/15 119(Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 230.55 - 230.55 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
Next Level Events revoked status Deanna J PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
201|DIR3142 |Mundo individually 05/06/15 119|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 9,172.58 - 9,172.58 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
Workers' Compensation
202|DIR3111 |Clear Span Tents, Inc 05/08/15 119(Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL DISSOLVED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Mario & Anneliese LLC dba Boulder Inn & Workers' Compensation
203|DIR3116 |Suites 05/08/15 119|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL NO RECORD NO RECORD South (Admin)
Workers' Compensation
204|DIR3118 |Pete's Parking, LLC dba Pete's Parking 05/08/15 119(Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Workers' Compensation
205|DIR3138 |Bashar Sadek dba Green Market 05/08/15 119|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 = 500.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL NO RECORD NO RECORD South (Admin)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
206|DIR3139 |Davilda Home Health, LLC 05/08/15 119(Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Honey Cakes Café, Inc in default, Anthony
Frederick and Cheryl King-Frederick PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
207[DIR3140 |individually 05/08/15 119|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 = 500.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL  |REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
The Underground Garage LLC dba The Workers' Compensation
208[DIR3162 |Underground Garage 05/08/15 119|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL DISSOLVED NO RECORD South (Admin)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
209(DIR3176 |Yonggoo Kank, LLC dba Green Cleaners 05/08/15 119|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL  [REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Workers' Compensation
210[DIR3113 |Gisel Bautista dba Casa Mexico Restaurant 05/22/15 119|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 2,500.00 - 2,500.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL NO RECORD NO RECORD South (Admin)
Workers' Compensation
211[DIR3150 |Andre Jacobs dba Jakes Janitorial Service 05/22/15 119|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL  |NO RECORD NO RECORD South (Admin)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
212|DIR3154 |Discount Services LLC 05/22/15 119|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Workers' Compensation
213[DIR3150 |Andre Jacobs dba Jakes Janitorial Service 05/22/15 119|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 120.59 - 120.59 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL  |NO RECORD NO RECORD South (Premium)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
214[DIR3154 |Discount Services LLC 05/22/15 119|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 53.04 - 53.04 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
Fernando Sanchez dba Perfect Clean Maid Workers' Compensation
215[DIR3155 |Services 05/22/15 119|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 751.01 - 751.01 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL  |NO RECORD NO RECORD South (Premium)
The Brian Hambley Agency, LLC revoked and Workers' Compensation
216[DIR3161 |Brian Hambley individually 05/26/15 119|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 33.37 30.70 2.67 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL DISSOLVED NO RECORD South (Premium)
Brian Erdner, Charles Erdner and Kathleen Workers' Compensation
217|DIR3151 |Erdner dba BCE Designs 05/29/15 118|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL  |EXPIRED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Workers' Compensation
218|DIR3152 |Conrado Barrera dba Barrera's Auto Repair 05/29/15 118|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL EXPIRED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Sin City Comedy Theater Group LLC in default PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
219|DIR3159 |and John Padon individually 05/29/15 118|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL  |REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Silver State Automotive, LLC dba Ten Ton PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
220(DIR3226 |Fork Lift & Truck Service 05/29/15 118|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL  [REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Off The Wall Metal Fabricators LLC in default
and Jessica C Manners, James B Robinson, PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
221|DIR3143 |Julie Robinson and Robert Vaske individually 05/29/15 118(Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 4,330.03 - 4,330.03 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
Brian Erdner, Charles Erdner and Kathleen Workers' Compensation
222|DIR3151 |Erdner dba BCE Designs 05/29/15 118|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 157.12 - 157.12 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL EXPIRED NO RECORD South (Premium)
Workers' Compensation
223|DIR3152 |Conrado Barrera dba Barrera's Auto Repair 06/03/15 118|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 194.22 = 194.22 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL EXPIRED NO RECORD South (Premium)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
224|DIR3177 |Acar LLC dba Acar Pro 06/10/15 118|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
225|DIR3163 |VCM Vacations LLC dba VCM Vacations 06/10/15 118(Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 333.27 = 333.27 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)




Business Entity/ Debtor23

Date of
Initial
Invoice

Number of
Months Since
Initial Invoice

More than
36 months

Type of Penalty

Amount
Assessed

Amount
Collected

Balance Due

Reason for Write-off
Recommendation

Secretary of State

Contractor's
Board

ltem 7

Section

Aimedia Solutions, LLC in revoked status, PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
226[DIR3178 |William R Gates, Jim B Oliver, individually 06/10/15 118|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 743.18 - 743.18 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
Street City Logistics Inc in default status Paola
Covarrubias, Adriadna Rivera, Juan Rivera, PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
227|DIR3297 |lsidro Sanchez, individually 06/10/15 118|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 8,402.34 - 8,402.34 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
228|DIR3455 |Vegassstang, LLC 06/10/15 118(Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 7,437.08 - 7,437.08 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
229|DIR3157 |JRSTHEHOODPROS, LLC dba Enviro Klean NV 06/17/15 118|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
230[DIR3183 |LEC Window Cleaning, LLC 06/17/15 118|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 174.18 - 174.18 | COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
Southwest Health Care Solutions, LLC dba Workers' Compensation
231|DIR3186 |Home Care In Las Vegas 06/23/15 118|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL DEFAULT NO RECORD South (Admin)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
232|DIR3219 [Intelligent Data Services Inc 06/23/15 118|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED CANCELLED South (Admin)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
233|DIR3219 |Intelligent Data Services Inc 06/23/15 118|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 333.25 - 333.25 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED CANCELLED South (Premium)
Phoenix Air Conditioning, Inc. dba Phoenix PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
234|DIR3232 |Air Conditioning 06/23/15 118|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 209.16 - 209.16 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED REVOKED South (Premium)
Stepping Stones Counseling Inc in default and PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
235|DIR3187 |Barbara L Bivens, individually 06/26/15 118|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Stepping Stones Counseling Inc in default and PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
236|DIR3187 |Barbara L Bivens, individually 06/26/15 118|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 241.91 - 241.91 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
237|DIR3181 |Hong Entertainment, Inc dba Rosen Club 07/07/15 117|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Las Vegas Elks Helldorado Days Incorporated Workers' Compensation
238|DIR3222 |dba Las Vegas Elks Lodge 1468 07/07/15 117|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 460.78 39.22 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL DISSOLVED NO RECORD South (Admin)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
239|DIR3181 |Hong Entertainment, Inc dba Rosen Club 07/07/15 117|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 129.64 - 129.64 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
Las Vegas Elks Helldorado Days Incorporated Workers' Compensation
240|DIR3222 |[dba Las Vegas Elks Lodge 1468 07/07/15 117|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 69.44 63.88 5.56 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL DISSOLVED NO RECORD South (Premium)
Aimedia Solutions, LLC in revoked status, PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
241|DIR3179 |William R Gates, Jim B Oliver, individually 07/10/15 117|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
242|DIR3184 [LEC Window Cleaning, LLC 07/10/15 117|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Workers' Compensation
243|DIR3189 |Warehouse Logistics, Inc 07/10/15 117|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL DISSOLVED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Ashli Corporation dba Ashli Facility PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
244|DIR3217 |[Maintenance 07/15/15 117|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
245|DIR3223 |RCP Fremont LLC 07/15/15 117|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
R & R Residential Services LLC dba Creative PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
246[DIR3285 [Behavioral Health 07/23/15 117|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
R & R Residential Services LLC dba Creative PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
247|DIR3285 [Behavioral Health 07/23/15 117|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 438.31 = 438.31 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
Workers' Compensation
248|DIR3216 |Agesyan Delivery Services LLC 07/30/15 116|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
249|DIR3220 [JCJ Maintenance Services LLC 07/30/15 116|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 = 500.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
250[DIR3221 [K P International LLC dba Me Auto Care 07/30/15 116|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)

10




Business Entity/ Debtor23

Date of
Initial
Invoice

Number of
Months Since
Initial Invoice

More than

36 months

Type of Penalty

Amount
Collected

Amount
Assessed

Balance Due

Reason for Write-off
Recommendation

Secretary of State

Contractor's

Board

ltem 7

Section

Brother's Roofing LLC dba Brother's Workers' Compensation
251|DIR3357 |Handyman 07/30/15 116|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL DISSOLVED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Workers' Compensation
252|DIR3216 |Agesyan Delivery Services LLC 07/30/15 116|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 129.14 - 129.14 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
Workers' Compensation
253|DIR3218 |Carlos Gurrola dba C G Enterprises 07/30/15 116|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 306.41 - 306.41 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL NO RECORD NO RECORD South (Premium)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
254|DIR3220 |JCJ Maintenance Services LLC 07/30/15 116(Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 84.07 - 84.07 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
255|DIR3221 |K P International LLC dba Me Auto Care 07/30/15 116|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 62.77 - 62.77 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
Brother's Roofing LLC dba Brother's Workers' Compensation
256|DIR3357 |Handyman 07/30/15 116(Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 481.32 - 481.32 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL DISSOLVED NO RECORD South (Premium)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
257|DIR3224 |Seo & Hong Inc dba Bazic 07/31/15 116(Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Foothill Fire Protection, LLC in default PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
258|DIR3229 |William Metoxen, individually 07/31/15 116|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED REVOKED South (Admin)
International Carrier Enterprises Inc dba ICE PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
259|DIR3278 |Corp 07/31/15 116(Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Robert Gomez dba Magic Brite Janitorial, in Workers' Compensation
260|DIR3286 |expired status 07/31/15 116(Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL EXPIRED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Robert Gomez dba Magic Brite Janitorial, in Workers' Compensation
261|DIR3286 |expired status 07/31/15 116(Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 860.67 - 860.67 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL EXPIRED NO RECORD South (Premium)
Some Guys Pool Service, LLC dba Some Guys PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
262|DIR3234 |Pool Service 08/13/15 116(Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Some Guys Pool Service, LLC dba Some Guys PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
263|DIR3234 |Pool Service 08/13/15 116(Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 305.44 - 305.44 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
Crafting Automotive Services LLC in dissolved ADMINISTRATIVE Workers' Compensation
264[DIR3275 |status and Miriam Alvarez-Vega individually 08/14/15 116|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 7,500.00 - 7,500.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL HOLD NO RECORD South (Admin)
Flavors of the World LLC dba Flavors of the PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
265[DIR3228 |World 08/21/15 116|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
OSBCO1 Prime LLC dba Old School Brewing PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
266[DIR3231 |Co. 08/21/15 116|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
267[DIR3230 |Karina Abreo dba Vegas Furniture 08/21/15 116|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 127.97 - 127.97 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
OSBCO1 Prime LLC dba Old School Brewing PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
268[DIR3231 |Co. 08/21/15 116|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 800.79 - 800.79 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
Workers' Compensation
269|DIR3144 |Sahouri LLC dba Kwick E Mart 08/24/15 116|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL DISSOLVED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Workers' Compensation
270[DIR3274 |Concepcion Raju dba Bagels & Subs 08/28/15 115|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL NO RECORD NO RECORD South (Admin)
Helping Kids: Health Access Without Walls PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
271[DIR3276 |dba Helping Kids Clinic 08/28/15 115|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Hexbex Works LLC dba Metropolitan Auto PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
272|DIR3277 |Body And Paint of Henderson 08/28/15 115|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Workers' Compensation
273[DIR3281 |Jesse Meadows llI 08/28/15 115|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 = 500.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL NO RECORD NO RECORD South (Admin)
Workers' Compensation
274[DIR3274 |Concepcion Raju dba Bagels & Subs 08/28/15 115|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 97.79 - 97.79 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL NO RECORD NO RECORD South (Premium)
Helping Kids: Health Access Without Walls PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
275[DIR3276 |dba Helping Kids Clinic 08/28/15 115|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 58.77 = 58.77 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
Workers' Compensation
276[DIR3327 |Gerardo Campos dba Happy Landscaping 08/28/15 115|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 60.45 - 60.45 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL NO RECORD NO RECORD South (Premium)
Legacy Environmental Concepts, Inc in
default status Damon Barry, Steve Donelson,
Hadley Evans, Craig Heber, Goergia (Angela) PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
277|DIR3280 |Heber individually 09/04/15 115|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)

11




Business Entity/ Debtor23

Off The Wall Metal Fabricators LLC in default
and James B Robinson, Julie Robinson and

Date of
Initial
Invoice

Number of
Months Since
Initial Invoice

More than
36 months

Type of Penalty

Amount
Assessed

Amount
Collected

Balance Due

Reason for Write-off
Recommendation

Secretary of State

Contractor's
Board

ltem 7

Section

Robert L Vaske, Jessica C Manners, PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
278|DIR3282 |individually 09/04/15 115|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 7,500.00 - 7,500.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Workers' Compensation
279|DIR3273 |ATAC Security, LLC dba ATAC Security 09/10/15 115|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL DISSOLVED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Phoenix Air Conditioning in default status PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
280|DIR3283 |Dustin Christensen individually 09/10/15 115|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED REVOKED South (Admin)
Workers' Compensation
281|DIR3284 |Quality Upholstery Inc. 09/10/15 115|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 1,000.00 ° 1,000.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Spilotro & Kulla, Chartered, A Professional Workers' Compensation
282[DIR3287 |Corporation 09/10/15 115|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL DISSOLVED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Workers' Compensation
283|DIR3326 |Element Resources LLC 09/10/15 115|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL DEFAULT NO RECORD South (Admin)
Workers' Compensation
284|DIR3273 |ATAC Security, LLC dba ATAC Security 09/10/15 115|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 3,995.27 - 3,995.27 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL DISSOLVED NO RECORD South (Premium)
Workers' Compensation
285|DIR3284 |Quality Upholstery Inc. 09/10/15 115|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 33.63 ° 33.63 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
Spilotro & Kulla, Chartered, A Professional Workers' Compensation
286|DIR3287 |Corporation 09/10/15 115|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 62.14 - 62.14 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL DISSOLVED NO RECORD South (Premium)
Workers' Compensation
287|DIR3291 |Brooks Behavioral Health Center LLC 09/10/15 115|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 57.85 - 57.85 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL DISSOLVED NO RECORD South (Premium)
Workers' Compensation
288|DIR3326 [Element Resources LLC 09/10/15 115|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 579.25 - 579.25 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL DEFAULT NO RECORD South (Premium)
Workers' Compensation
289|DIR3288 |702 Cleaning Services, Inc. 09/18/15 115|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 499.97 0.03 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL DISSOLVED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Arbel 13 LLC dba Steak N More in revoked PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
290|DIR3290 |status Arnold L Hyler individually 09/18/15 115(|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
291|DIR3294 |Majestic Culture LLC dba Illusion Graphix 09/18/15 115|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 = 500.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
American Institute of Medical Sonography, Workers' Compensation
292|DIR3321 |Inc. 09/18/15 115(|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
293|DIR3294 |Majestic Culture LLC dba Illusion Graphix 09/18/15 115|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 49.73 = 49.73 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
Workers' Compensation
294|DIR3295 |Michael J Bullard dba Those Guys Motorcycle 09/18/15 115(|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 20,707.15 - 20,707.15 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL NO RECORD NO RECORD South (Premium)
Simorgh Limited in default status dba Flame PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
295|DIR3296 |Kabab, Meelad Dezfooli individually 09/18/15 115|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 1,770.25 - 1,770.25 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
American Institute of Medical Sonography, Workers' Compensation
296|DIR3321 |Inc. 09/18/15 115|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 43.40 - 43.40 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
Silver State Automotive, LLC dba Ten Ton
Fork Lift & Truck Service in default status and PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
297|DIR3448 |Richard Bautista, individually 09/18/15 115|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 19.37 - 19.37 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
Workers' Compensation
298|DIR3446 [Nevada Boat Company Inc 10/02/15 114|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 4,381.62 1,651.08 2,730.54 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL NO RECORD NO RECORD South (Premium)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
299|DIR3406 |Brothers Hervelz dba Produce Express 10/08/15 114|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Workers' Compensation
300|DIR3322 |Carlos A Melendez dba Royal Appliances 10/09/15 114|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL NO RECORD NO RECORD South (Admin)
EMR Consulting & Development LLC dba Hi- PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
301|DIR3362 |Tech Med Spa 10/09/15 114|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Workers' Compensation
302|DIR3322 |Carlos A Melendez dba Royal Appliances 10/09/15 114|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 197.67 - 197.67 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL NO RECORD NO RECORD South (Premium)
EMR Consulting & Development LLC dba Hi- PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
303|DIR3362 |Tech Med Spa 10/09/15 114|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 40.95 - 40.95 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)

12




ltem 7

Date of
Initial
Invoice

Number of
Months Since
Initial Invoice

Reason for Write-off
Recommendation

Amount
Collected

Amount
Assessed

More than

Business Entity/ Debtor23 Type of Penalty Balance Due Section

Contractor's
Board

36 months

Secretary of State

Diggs Holdings LLC dba Cheyenne Flooring & PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
304|DIR3324 |Home Center 10/14/15 114|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Diggs Holdings LLC dba Cheyenne Flooring & PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
305[DIR3324 |Home Center 10/14/15 114|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 77.59 - 77.59 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
306|DIR3366 |Re-New-Tech, Inc. dba Roof Repair Experts 10/27/15 113(Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED REVOKED South (Admin)
Sankofa Behavioral Health Agency Inc in
default Shawnnce Dawson, Le Shawn Porter, PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
307[DIR3369 |individually 10/29/15 113|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL  |REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
308[DIR3371 |VUC Inc dba Bonjour Euro Bakery 10/29/15 113|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL  |REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
309[DIR3404 |A.R.K Plumbing Inc. 10/29/15 113|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 = 500.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL  |REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
310{DIR3413 |Humanix Corp 10/29/15 113|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL  |REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Luz Orozco Sanchez dba Arce's Cleaning Workers' Compensation
311[DIR3416 |Service 10/29/15 113|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 = 500.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL  |NO RECORD NO RECORD South (Admin)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
312[DIR3364 |Mountain Lion Plumbing Inc. 10/29/15 113|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 63.90 58.79 5.11 |[COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED REVOKED South (Premium)
Sankofa Behavioral Health Agency Inc in
default Shawnnce Dawson, Le Shawn Porter, PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
313|DIR3369 |individually 10/29/15 113|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 111.50 - 111.50 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
314|DIR3371 |VUC Inc dba Bonjour Euro Bakery 10/29/15 113(Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 578.74 - 578.74 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
315[DIR3404 |A.R.K Plumbing Inc. 10/29/15 113|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 93.70 - 93.70 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL  |REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
316|DIR3413 |Humanix Corp 10/29/15 113(Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 981.76 - 981.76 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
Luz Orozco Sanchez dba Arce's Cleaning Workers' Compensation
317|DIR3416 |Service 10/29/15 113|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 368.52 - 368.52 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL  |NO RECORD NO RECORD South (Premium)
Workers' Compensation
318|DIR3355 |702DTLYV, Inc. 11/06/15 113(Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL DISSOLVED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Juliana Martinez Rivera/Jose Lozano dba Workers' Compensation
319|DIR3414 |Amerax Cleaning 11/06/15 113|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL  |EXPIRED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Workers' Compensation
320|DIR3355 |702DTLYV, Inc. 11/06/15 113(Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 282.32 - 282.32 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL DISSOLVED NO RECORD South (Premium)
Rosello and Sons, LLC dba West Coast Auto PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
321[DIR3368 |Sales in default, Thomas Rosello, individually 11/06/15 113|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 89.22 - 89.22 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
Giant Food Center, LLC dba Giant Food
Center in default status Maher Jarjees PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
322|DIR3411 |individually 11/13/15 113(Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Giant Food Center, LLC dba Giant Food
Center in default status Maher Jarjees PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
323[DIR3411 |individually 11/13/15 113|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 407.30 - 407.30 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
324|DIR3461 |Families First Behavioral Health Services LLC 11/13/15 113|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 1,416.66 - 1,416.66 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
Wynn Wynn Auto LLC dba Winn Wynn Auto
in default status and Angelko Sarich, PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
325[DIR3372 |individually 11/20/15 113|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 1,000.00 = 1,000.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL  [REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Charlie Anthony Criss dba Anthony & Sons
Deli in expired status Charlie Anthony Criss Workers' Compensation
326|DIR3408 |individually 11/20/15 113|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL NO RECORD NO RECORD South (Admin)
Douglas J Gardner, LTD dba Rands, South & Workers' Compensation
327|DIR3409 |Gardner 11/20/15 113|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)

13




ltem 7

Date of Number of )
. ) " . More than Amount Amount Reason for Write-off .
Business Entity/ Debtor23 Initial Months Since Type of Penalty Balance Due " . Section
. " . 36 months Assessed Collected Recommendation Contractor's
Invoice  Initial Invoice
Secretary of State Board
Southern Hawk Construction, Inc in
permanently revoked status and Gregory PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
328|DIR3449 |Dale Park, individually 11/20/15 113|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED CANCELLED South (Admin)
Charlie Anthony Criss dba Anthony & Sons
Deli in expired status Charlie Anthony Criss Workers' Compensation
329|DIR3408 |individually 11/20/15 113|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 466.76 - 466.76 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL NO RECORD NO RECORD South (Premium)
Douglas J Gardner, LTD dba Rands, South & Workers' Compensation
330[DIR3409 |Gardner 11/20/15 113(Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 148.46 - 148.46 | COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
Title Loans LV, LLC in default status and David PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
331|DIR3419 |Hurowitz individually 11/20/15 113|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 136.70 - 136.70 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
332[DIR3440 |K P International LLC dba Me Auto Care 11/20/15 113(Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 45.34 - 45.34 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
Southern Hawk Construction, Inc in
permanently revoked status and Gregory PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
333|DIR3449 |Dale Park, individually 11/20/15 113|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 90.41 - 90.41 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED CANCELLED South (Premium)
Vegas Buffet Inc in default status Dan Xin Lu PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
334[DIR3453 |individually 11/20/15 113|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 1,545.92 - 1,545.92 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
Conrado Barrera dba Barrera's Auto Repair in Workers' Compensation
335[DIR3459 |expired status 11/20/15 113|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 241.47 - 241.47 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL EXPIRED NO RECORD South (Premium)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
336|DIR3463 |Frontline Auto Remarketing LLC 11/20/15 113|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 6,362.90 2,134.45 4,228.45 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
Aktive Auto Repair, LLC in revoked status PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
337|DIR3593 |Jesus Morales, Irma Morales, individually 11/20/15 113|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 37.91 - 37.91 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
Workers' Compensation
338|DIR3734 [Gun Show Ammo LLC dba Gun Show Ammo 12/02/15 112(Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 1,137.05 - 1,137.05 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL DISSOLVED NO RECORD South (Premium)
Workers' Compensation
339|DIR3405 |BJC Enterprise LLC 12/04/15 112(Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Humberto Solano dba Cilantros Taco Grill (or Workers' Compensation
340[DIR3418 [Solano Humberto) 12/04/15 112|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL EXPIRED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Workers' Compensation
341|DIR3405 |BJC Enterprise LLC 12/04/15 112(Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 175.56 - 175.56 | COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
Humberto Solano dba Cilantros Taco Grill (or Workers' Compensation
342|DIR3418 [Solano Humberto) 12/04/15 112(Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 111.71 - 111.71 | COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL EXPIRED NO RECORD South (Premium)
Jatarp Enterprise LLC in default status and PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
343|DIR3439 [Roberto A Gamez, individually 12/04/15 112(Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 95.34 - 95.34 | COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
344|DIR3460 |Discount Services LLC 12/04/15 112(Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 147.64 - 147.64 | COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
Hexbex Works LLC dba Metropolitan Auto PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
345|DIR3465 |Body And Paint of Henderson 12/04/15 112|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 10.79 = 10.79 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
346|DIR3603 |Custom Cabinets & Closets LLC 12/04/15 112(Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 192.10 - 192.10 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
GV Mini Mart LLC dba Green Valley Mini PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
347|DIR3918 [Mart 12/04/15 112|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 257.42 = 257.42 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
Car Impact Authority & Classics Inc dba CIA PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
348| DIR3407 |Collision & Classics 12/11/15 112|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 | COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Car Impact Authority & Classics Inc dba CIA PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
349|DIR3407 |Collision & Classics 12/11/15 112|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 315.75 = 315.75 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
350|DIR3925 |Universal Home Health Inc 12/11/15] 112(Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 59.36 - 59.36 | COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
Workers' Compensation
351|DIR3412 |Happy Me LLC dba South Philly Steaks & Fries 12/15/15 112|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 = 500.00 | COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL DISSOLVED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Quadra Resources dba Las Vegas Building Workers' Compensation
352|DIR3478 |Maintenance 12/15/15] 112|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 375.00 - 375.00 | COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL DISSOLVED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Workers' Compensation
353|DIR3412 [Happy Me LLC dba South Philly Steaks & Fries 12/15/15 112|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 52.16 = 52.16 | COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL DISSOLVED NO RECORD South (Premium)

14




Business Entity/ Debtor23

Date of
Initial
Invoice

Number of
Months Since
Initial Invoice

More than
36 months

Type of Penalty

Amount
Assessed

Amount
Collected

Balance Due

Reason for Write-off
Recommendation

Secretary of State

Contractor's

Board

ltem 7

Section

PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
354|DIR3420 |Vegas Restaurants LLC 12/18/15 112|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
355|DIR3421 |Whiteford Grading and Paving, Inc. 12/18/15 112|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED REVOKED South (Admin)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
356|DIR3464 |Goldfiled Oil, Inc dba Goldfield Corporation 12/18/15 112|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
357|DIR3420 |Vegas Restaurants LLC 12/18/15 112|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 209.82 - 209.82 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
358|DIR3421 |Whiteford Grading and Paving, Inc. 12/18/15 112|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 4,324.80 - 4,324.80 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED REVOKED South (Premium)
Majestic Culture, LLC dba Illusion Graphix in
default status and Rachel Donaire, Nonito PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
359[DIR3445 |Donaire, individually 12/18/15 112|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 27.12 = 27.12 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL  [REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
Southern Nevada Security LLC dba Holman Workers' Compensation
360[DIR3450 |Security 12/28/15 111|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Southern Nevada Security LLC dba Holman Workers' Compensation
361[DIR3450 |Security 12/28/15 111|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 1,218.13 - 1,218.13 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL  [REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
TNT Lowery LLC dba Bottoms Up Sports Bar &
Grill in default status Terry Lowery PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
362|DIR3649 |individually 12/28/15 111|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 4,280.55 - 4,280.55 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
Integrated Manufacturing Group LLC in
default status and Pierre H Keylian, Marcello PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
363|DIR3466 |Sozio 01/08/16 111|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
North American Foundations, Inc in default VOLUNTARY Workers' Compensation
364|DIR3602 |status and Robert L Ansara individually 01/08/16 111|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 105.13 394.87 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL DISSOLVED SURRENDER South (Admin)
La Corona, Inc. dba Corona Furniture #2 in Workers' Compensation
365[DIR3443 |revoked status Javier Ambriz, individually 01/12/16 111|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 305.34 194.66 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
James R Rosenberger CHTD dba Pico PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
366[DIR3596 |Rosenberger Attorneys At Law 01/12/16 111|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
La Corona, Inc. dba Corona Furniture #2 in Workers' Compensation
367|DIR3443 |revoked status Javier Ambriz, individually 01/12/16 111|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 168.16 - 168.16 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
James R Rosenberger CHTD dba Pico PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
368|DIR3596 |Rosenberger Attorneys At Law 01/12/16 111|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 101.06 - 101.06 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
369|DIR3620 |R & R Residential Services LLC 01/12/16 111|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 48.44 - 48.44 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
370[DIR3603 |Custom Cabinets & Closets LLC 01/15/16 111|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 250.00 - 250.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Summertime, Inc dba Wimpys America's Workers' Compensation
371|DIR3621 |Favorite Hamburgers 01/27/16 110|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 167.86 332.14 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL DISSOLVED NO RECORD South (Admin)
H & H Commercial Cleaning, LLC in default
status, Cherise Holley and Johnny Holley, Workers' Compensation
372|DIR3884 |individually 01/27/16 110|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL DISSOLVED NO RECORD South (Admin)
The Touring Shoppe in default status and PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
373|DIR3452 |Wayne McMiniment, individually 01/27/16 110|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 11,237.13 - 11,237.13 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
Summertime, Inc dba Wimpys America's Workers' Compensation
374[DIR3621 |Favorite Hamburgers 01/27/16 110|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 182.46 167.86 14.60 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL DISSOLVED NO RECORD South (Premium)
H & H Commercial Cleaning, LLC in default
status, Cherise Holley and Johnny Holley, Workers' Compensation
375|DIR3884 |individually 01/27/16 110(Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 307.71 - 307.71 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL DISSOLVED NO RECORD South (Premium)
Fix8 Fitness Restaurant LLC dba Fix8 Fitness PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
376|DIR3462 |Café & Grill 01/28/16 110|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
377|DIR3599 |Universal Home Health Inc 02/12/16 110(Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)

15




Business Entity/ Debtor23

JDJD Transportation LLC in revoked status
Maria Dolores Nevarez Gutierrez, Daniela

Date of
Initial
Invoice

Number of
Months Since
Initial Invoice

More than
36 months

Type of Penalty

Amount
Assessed

Amount
Collected

Balance Due

Reason for Write-off
Recommendation

Secretary of State

Contractor's
Board

ltem 7

Section

Quinones Nevarez and Javier Quinones Ruiz PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
378|DIR3604 |individually 02/12/16 110|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 7,500.00 - 7,500.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Workers' Compensation
379|DIR3606 [Michael J Bullard dba Those Guys Motorcycle |  02/12/16 110|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 7,500.00 - 7,500.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL NO RECORD NO RECORD South (Admin)
Workers' Compensation
380[DIR3614 |Clear Span Tents, Inc 02/12/16 110|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL DISSOLVED NO RECORD South (Admin)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
381[DIR3618 |Jude 22 02/12/16 110|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 326.96 92.16 234.80 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL  |REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Jatarp Enterprise LLC in default status and PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
382[DIR3663 |Roberto A Gamez, individually 02/12/16 110|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Aktive Auto Repair, LLC in revoked status PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
383|DIR3898 |Irma | Morales and Jesus Morales individually| 02/12/16 110(Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 1,000.00 184.31 815.69 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Hexbex Works LLC dba Metropolitan Auto PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
384|DIR3476 |Body And Paint 02/12/16 110(Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 29.65 - 29.65 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
Redding Drilling & Pump Service, LLC in
revoked status and Thomas L Langford and PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
385[DIR3600 |Murrell E Redding Jr, individually 02/12/16 110|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 315.35 = 315.35 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL  |REVOKED CANCELLED South (Premium)
JDID Transportation LLC in revoked status
Maria Dolores Nevarez Gutierrez, Daniela
Quinones Nevarez and Javier Quinones Ruiz PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
386[DIR3604 |individually 02/12/16 110(Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 32,373.04 - 32,373.04 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
Workers' Compensation
387|DIR3614 |Clear Span Tents, Inc 02/12/16 110|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 366.77 - 366.77 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL DISSOLVED NO RECORD South (Premium)
Workers' Compensation
388|DIR3622 |Maria D Verduzco-Avila dba USA Auto Glass 02/12/16 110(Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 417.15 - 417.15 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL CANCELLED NO RECORD South (Premium)
Workers' Compensation
389|DIR3616 |Haza, LLC 02/24/16 109(Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Workers' Compensation
390|DIR3616 |Haza, LLC 02/24/16 109(Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 163.40 - 163.40 | COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
Workers' Compensation
391|DIR3652 |Gerardo Perez dba LV Tech Carpet Cleaning 02/24/16 109(Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 49.36 - 49.36 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL NO RECORD NO RECORD South (Premium)
Vision Aviation Holdings, Inc in default status
and Steven S Acor and William S Acor PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
392(DIR3737 |individually 02/24/16 109|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 32,976.63 - 32,976.63 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
393|DIR3620 |R & R Residential Services LLC 02/26/16 109|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Silver State Automotive, LLC dba Ten Ton
Forklift in default status and Richard Bautista, PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
394|DIR3477 |individually 02/29/16 109(Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Petworld LLC dba Puppy Love in default
status Toland Biscoe and Stephen Biscoe, PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
395[DIR3627 |individually 02/29/16 109|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL  |REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Tony Big's Pizza N Pasta LLC dba Tony Big's
Pizza N Pasta in default status and Patrick PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
396[DIR3628 |Amico, individually 02/29/16 109(Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Complete Service Solutions Co. Inc in default
status Charles Wojciechowski, Cory PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
397[DIR3642 |Wojiechowski & Nicole Wojciechowski 02/29/16 109|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL  |REVOKED CANCELLED South (Admin)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
398[DIR3647 |Optimal Performance Enterprises LLC 02/29/16 109|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL  |REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Workers' Compensation
399(DIR3648 |Greenscene LLC 02/29/16 109|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL | DEFAULT NO RECORD South (Admin)

16




ltem 7

Date of Number of

Business Entity/ Debtor23 Initial Months Since Type of Penalt: Balance Due Section
tv/ . e . 36 months i v Assessed Collected Recommendation Contractor's
Invoice  Initial Invoice

Secretary of State Board

More than Amount Amount Reason for Write-off

Fragoso Chaidez, Irma dba Eldorado Night Workers' Compensation

400|DIR3738 [Club 02/29/16 109(Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL NO RECORD NO RECORD South (Admin)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation

401|DIR3625 |Vegassstang, LLC 02/29/16 109|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 264.83 - 264.83 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)

Petworld LLC dba Puppy Love in default

status Toland Biscoe and Stephen Biscoe, PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
402|DIR3627 |individually 02/29/16 109|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 33.02 - 33.02 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)

Tony Big's Pizza N Pasta LLC dba Tony Big's

Pizza N Pasta in default status and Patrick PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
403|DIR3628 |Amico, individually 02/29/16 109|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 81.21 - 81.21 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)

Complete Service Solutions Co. Inc in default

status Charles Wojciechowski, Cory PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation

404|DIR3642 |Wojiechowski & Nicole Wojciechowski 02/29/16 109|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 242.57 - 242.57 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED CANCELLED South (Premium)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation

405|DIR3727 |Proimtu MMI LLC 02/29/16 109|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 31.20 - 31.20 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED CANCELLED South (Premium)
Fragoso Chaidez, Irma dba Eldorado Night Workers' Compensation

406|DIR3738 |Club 02/29/16 109|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 127.30 - 127.30 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL NO RECORD NO RECORD South (Premium)
Ahmed Rubina S & Sikander M dba Postnet Workers' Compensation

407|DIR3651 |Postal & Business Service 03/04/16 109|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 1,129.79 - 1,129.79 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL NO RECORD NO RECORD South (Premium)
Workers' Compensation

408|DIR3657 |Robert Gomez dba Magic Brite Janitorial 03/04/16 109|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 1,193.72 - 1,193.72 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL EXPIRED NO RECORD South (Premium)

Dance Connection, LLC dba Dance
connections in Permanently Revoked status

Cherilyn Beanan and Brett Beanan, PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
409|DIR3718 |individually 03/04/16 109|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 51.39 - 51.39 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
Vegas Buffet Inc in default status Dan Xin Lu PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
410|DIR3454 |individually 03/09/16 109|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 2,500.00 - 2,500.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
411|DIR3594 |Karina Abreo dba Vegas Furniture LLC 03/09/16 109|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 = 500.00 | COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
GV Mini Mart LLC dba Green Valley Mini PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
412[DIR3595 |Mart 03/09/16) 109|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 2,500.00 - 2,500.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Simorgh Limited in default status dba Flame
Kabab, in revoked status, Meelad Dezfooli PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
413|DIR3605 |individually 03/09/16| 109|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 2,500.00 = 2,500.00 | COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Redding Drilling & Pump Service, LLC in
revoked status and Thomas L Langford and PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
414[DIR3908 [Murrell E Redding Jr, individually 03/09/16) 109| Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED CANCELLED South (Admin)
TNT Lowery LLC dba Bottoms Up Sports Bar &|
Grill in default status Terry Lowery PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
415|DIR3930 [individually 03/09/16) 109| Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 7,500.00 = 7,500.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
416|DIR3640 |Hacienda Gardens Las Vegas Inc. 03/09/16 109| Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 306.25 - 306.25 | COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
Workers' Compensation
417|DIR3658 |Maria Gonzalez dba 03/16/16) 109| Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 | COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL EXPIRED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Universal HomeHealth, Inc dba Universal PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
418| DIR3638 [Home Health Care Inc 03/16/16) 109| Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 221.05 - 221.05 | COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
Workers' Compensation
419|DIR3658 |Maria Gonzalez dba 03/16/16) 109| Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 100.41 = 100.41 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL EXPIRED NO RECORD South (Premium)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
420[DIR3720 |Eagle Watch LLC 03/18/16) 109| Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 | COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Workers' Compensation
421|DIR3636 |Rojelio Rojas-Rosas dba Antojitos DF Y Mas 03/25/16) 108| Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 = 500.00 | COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL EXPIRED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Workers' Compensation
422|DIR3639 |The Royal Bread Company dba Donut Mania 03/25/16) 108| Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 | COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Workers' Compensation
423|DIR3636 | Rojelio Rojas-Rosas dba Antojitos DF Y Mas 03/25/16) 108| Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 273.10 - 273.10 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL EXPIRED NO RECORD South (Premium)

17



Business Entity/ Debtor23

Date of
Initial
Invoice

Number of
Months Since
Initial Invoice

More than
36 months

Type of Penalty

Amount
Collected

Amount
Assessed

Balance Due

Reason for Write-off
Recommendation

Secretary of State

Contractor's
Board

ltem 7

Section

KP International LLC dba ME Auto Care in
default status Bhavna P Patel and Nimesha PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
424|DIR3607 |Patel individually 03/31/16 108|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
425[DIR3643 |[Dexter's Flooring LLC 03/31/16 108|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED CANCELLED South (Admin)
Workers' Compensation
426|DIR3644 |Garcia, Zeferino Cruz 03/31/16 108|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL NO RECORD NO RECORD South (Admin)
Jose Valentin Orozco dba Tucson Tree Workers' Compensation
427[DIR3928 [Services & Maintenance 03/31/16 108|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL NO RECORD NO RECORD South (Admin)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
428|DIR3646 |Broadcasting Concepts Inc 04/06/16 108|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Jamorr Holdings, LLC dba Euro Market in
default status and Steven L Jahier, PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
429(DIR3629 [individually 04/12/16 108|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
West Coast Residential Maintenance, LLC dba
West Coast Residential Maintenance in
revoked status Alyse E Baker and Sam Paul PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
430|DIR3687 |Baker, JR individually 04/12/16 108|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
High Roller Pizza LLC in default status and PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
431[DIR3633 [Sherri L Doss and Tracy R Doss individually 04/15/16 108|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 = 500.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Workers' Compensation
432|DIR3673 |Dora Ramirez dba Z Furniture Outlet 04/15/16 108|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL NO RECORD NO RECORD South (Admin)
Jonathan Gonzalez dba La Flore De Workers' Compensation
433|DIR3662 |Michoacan 04/15/16 108|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 490.60 = 490.60 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL NO RECORD NO RECORD South (Premium)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
434|DIR3719 |Davilda Home Health, LLC 04/15/16 108|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 34.56 - 34.56 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
Mauro Javier Bajonero dba total Car Audio Workers' Compensation
435|DIR3949 [and Window Tint 04/15/16 108|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 4,873.97 = 4,873.97 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL EXPIRED NO RECORD South (Premium)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
436|DIR3670 |CMS Facilities Maintenance Inc. 04/22/16 108|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 6,775.16 - 6,775.16 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
437|DIR3634 [Havana Auto Service Center LLC 04/29/16 107|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 = 500.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
438|DIR3659 |La Familia Family Restaurant LLC 04/29/16 107|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
J-F Hideaway, LLC dba Johnny Fontaines
Beachouse in dissolved status and Joseph Workers' Compensation
439|DIR3660 [Scroppo individually 04/29/16 107|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 1,000.00 = 1,000.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL DISSOLVED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Workers' Compensation
440(DIR3661 [Reliable Recovery, Inc 04/29/16 107|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Parrilla Family Corporation dba Silver PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
441|DIR3671 [Cleaning Services 04/29/16 107|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 = 500.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
442|DIR3634 [Havana Auto Service Center LLC 04/29/16 107|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 279.52 - 279.52 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
J-F Hideaway, LLC dba Johnny Fontaines
Beachouse in dissolved status and Joseph Workers' Compensation
443|DIR3660 [Scroppo individually 04/29/16 107|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 65.88 - 65.88 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL DISSOLVED NO RECORD South (Premium)
Workers' Compensation
444|DIR3661 |[Reliable Recovery, Inc 04/29/16 107|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 41.66 - 41.66 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
Parrilla Family Corporation dba Silver PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
445|DIR3671 [Cleaning Services 04/29/16 107|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 1,380.67 - 1,380.67 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
LEC Window Cleaning, LLC dba LEC Window
Washing in Revoked Status, Craig Heber, PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
446(DIR3723 |[individually 04/29/16 107|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 1,393.45 - 1,393.45 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
447|DIR3971 [FJR Care Services LLC 04/29/16 107|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 4.90 = 4.90 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)

18




Business Entity/ Debtor23

Date of
Initial
Invoice

Number of
Months Since
Initial Invoice

More than
36 months

Type of Penalty

Amount
Assessed

Amount
Collected

Balance Due

Reason for Write-off
Recommendation

Secretary of State

Contractor's
Board

ltem 7

Section

PERMANENTLY VOLUNTARY Workers' Compensation
448|DIR3668 |New Air Inc. 05/05/16 107|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED SURRENDER South (Admin)
PERMANENTLY VOLUNTARY Workers' Compensation
449|DIR3668 [New Air Inc. 05/05/16 107|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 2,388.95 - 2,388.95 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED SURRENDER South (Premium)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
450|DIR3915 |City Lights Bar & Grill LLC 05/12/16 107|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 64.88 - 64.88 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
Intelligent Minds, LLC dba Glass Doctors of ADMINISTRATIVE Workers' Compensation
451|DIR3722 [Henderson 05/13/16 107|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL HOLD NO RECORD South (Admin)
Intelligent Minds, LLC dba Glass Doctors of ADMINISTRATIVE Workers' Compensation
452|DIR3722 [Henderson 05/13/16 107|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 182.58 - 182.58 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL HOLD NO RECORD South (Premium)
Jesse Ferreira dba 808 Automotive & Workers' Compensation
453|DIR3921 [Performance in expired status 05/17/16 107|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 73.97 - 73.97 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL NO RECORD NO RECORD South (Premium)
Workers' Compensation
454|DIR3679 [Dragon Master Security LLC 05/27/16 106|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Jesse Ferreira dba 808 Automotive & Workers' Compensation
455[DIR3680 |Performance in expired status 05/27/16 106|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL NO RECORD NO RECORD South (Admin)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
456|DIR3682 |City Lights Bar & Grill LLC 05/27/16 106|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Workers' Compensation
457|DIR3732 [Lisa Downer, State Farm Insurance 05/27/16 106|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL EXPIRED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Hexbex Works LLC dba Metropolitan Auto
Body and Paint in default status, Hector Absi,
Charles M Fox, Megan Fox and Rebekah PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
458|DIR3735 [Koester, individually 05/27/16 106|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
459|DIR3900 [CMS Facilities Maintenance Inc. 05/27/16 106|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 1,000.00 184.31 815.69 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
460|DIR3901 [Davilda Home Health, LLC 05/27/16 106|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 1,000.00 184.31 815.69 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
461|DIR3676 [The Smoking Apple LLC 05/27/16 106|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 2,560.27 - 2,560.27 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
Finders Keepers Inc dba Kinders Keepers in PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
462|DIR3677 |revoked status and Brett Ball individually 05/27/16 106|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 2,901.37 - 2,901.37 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
463|DIR3678 |[Brothers Hervelz dba Produce Express 05/27/16 106(Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 151.35 = 151.35 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
Windmill Enterprise LLC and Purr Fact Auto in
default status and Fatimeh Hamey and PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
464|DIR3684 [Roumen Valtchev 05/27/16 106|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 940.27 - 940.27 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
Workers' Compensation
465|DIR3732 [Lisa Downer, State Farm Insurance 05/27/16 106|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 49.87 - 49.87 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL EXPIRED NO RECORD South (Premium)
RJ Flooring LLC dba TJ Flooring Enterprise in
default status and Rolando Hernandez PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
466|DIR3666 |individually 06/17/16 106|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Workers' Compensation
467|DIR3674 [Jose Pujol dba Main Automotive 06/17/16 106(Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 = 500.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL NO RECORD NO RECORD South (Admin)
RJ Flooring LLC dba TJ Flooring Enterprise in
default status and Rolando Hernandez PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
468|DIR3666 [individually 06/17/16 106|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 363.50 - 363.50 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
Macieski, Irene and Macieski, Jack dba ADMINISTRATIVE Workers' Compensation
469|DIR3724 |[Dealers Choice Lounge, Inc in default status 06/22/16 105(Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 = 500.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL HOLD NO RECORD South (Admin)
Macieski, Irene and Macieski, Jack dba ADMINISTRATIVE Workers' Compensation
470|DIR3724 |[Dealers Choice Lounge, Inc in default status 06/22/16 105|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 69.49 - 69.49 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL HOLD NO RECORD South (Premium)
Brothers Hervelez Inc dba Produce Express in
default status Miguel A. Hernandez PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
471|DIR3875 |[individually 06/30/16 105(Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 1,000.00 = 1,000.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)

19




ltem 7

Date of Number of .
. ) " ) More than Amount Amount Reason for Write-off )
Business Entity/ Debtor23 Imtl'al M.o'nths S|rfce 36 months Type of Penalty Assessed Collected Balance Due Recommendation Contractor's Section
Invoice  Initial Invoice
Secretary of State Board
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
472|DIR3740 |Families First Behavioral Health Services LLC 07/08/16 105(|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 7,500.00 - 7,500.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
473|DIR3746 [Mountain Lion Plumbing Inc. 07/08/16 105|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED REVOKED South (Admin)
MTBT Investments LLC dba Born Again
Restorations in default status, Tashanna N PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
474[DIR3747 |Thaxton, individually 07/08/16 105|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
LVIT, Inc. dba LVIT in permanently revoked
status, George E Hart and Frederick Leonard, PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
475[DIR3801 [individually 07/08/16 105|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Richard David Washinsky, M.D. Ltd dba
Richard David Washinsky MD in default PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
476[DIR3802 |status, Richard D Washinsky inidvidually 07/08/16 105|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Workers' Compensation
477|DIR3953 |Vision Airlines, Inc dba Vision Air 07/08/16 105|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL | DEFAULT NO RECORD South (Admin)
MTBT Investments LLC dba Born Again
Restorations in default status, Tashanna N PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
478|DIR3747 |Thaxton, individually 07/08/16 105(|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 399.51 - 399.51 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
LVIT, Inc. dba LVIT in permanently revoked
status, George E Hart and Frederick Leonard, PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
479|DIR3801 [individually 07/08/16 105|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 105.28 = 105.28 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL  [REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
Richard David Washinsky, M.D. Ltd dba
Richard David Washinsky MD in default PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
480|DIR3802 |status, Richard D Washinsky inidvidually 07/08/16 105(|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 180.53 - 180.53 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
Adam Harris & Molly Halligan dba Harris Workers' Compensation
481|DIR3806 [Family Hauling Llc in dissolved status 07/08/16 105(Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 1,993.06 - 1,993.06 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL DISSOLVED NO RECORD South (Premium)
Vegas Life LLC dba Relax Just Vaping in
default status, Elissa J Shaw and Coleen Snell, Workers' Compensation
482|DIR3754 [individually 07/15/16 105|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Vegas Life LLC dba Relax Just Vaping in
default status, Elissa J Shaw and Coleen Snell, Workers' Compensation
483|DIR3754 [individually 07/15/16 105|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 89.04 - 89.04 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
Total Nutrition North Las Vegas LLC dba Total
Nutrition in default status, Dan Cox PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
484[DIR3759 |individually 07/22/16 104|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
A Gamer's Paradise, LLC dba A Gamer's Workers' Compensation
485|DIR3762 [Paradise 07/22/16 104|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 = 500.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
B & E Professional Services LLC dba Fuller Workers' Compensation
486|DIR3765 [Carpet Cleaning / On the Spot Cleaning 07/28/16 104|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
B & E Professional Services LLC dba Fuller Workers' Compensation
487|DIR3765 |Carpet Cleaning / On the Spot Cleaning 07/28/16 104|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 144.05 - 144.05 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
Majestic Culture, LLC dba Illusion Graphix in
revoked status and Rachel Donaire, Nonito PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
488|DIR3763 [Donaire, individually 07/29/16 104|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 44.30 - 44.30 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
LEC Window Cleaning, LLC dba LEC Window
Washing, in revoked status, Craig Heber, PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
489|DIR3739 |[individually 07/29/16 104|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 1,452.63 - 1,452.63 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
490|DIR3764 [Superior Realty 07/29/16 104|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 2,366.91 - 2,366.91 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
Martinez, Miguel and Martinez, Adolfo dbaJ PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
491|DIR3761 (& J Upholstery in expired status 08/05/16 104|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Lasermed Solutions LV Inc in default status, PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
492|DIR3800 [douglas J Slamko individually 08/05/16 104|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)

20




Business Entity/ Debtor23

Martinez, Miguel and Martinez, Adolfo dba J

Date of
Initial
Invoice

Number of
Months Since
Initial Invoice

More than

36 months

Type of Penalty

Amount
Assessed

Amount
Collected

Balance Due

Reason for Write-off
Recommendation

Secretary of State

PERMANENTLY

Contractor's

Board

ltem 7

Section

Workers' Compensation

493|DIR3761 |& J Upholstery in expired status 08/05/16 104|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 68.73 - 68.73 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
Lasermed Solutions LV Inc in default status, PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
494|DIR3800 |douglas J Slamko individually 08/05/16 104|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 408.92 - 408.92 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
495|DIR3917 |Get Sauced LLC dba Sauce 08/05/16 104|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 253.81 - 253.81 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
496|DIR3818 |United Autos Llc dba United Autos 08/12/16 104(|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Quickee Burger LLC dba Quickee Burger in PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
497|DIR3751 [default status, Ebony Austin, individually 08/26/16 103|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 o 500.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Vape Stop LV LLC dba Vape Stop LV in default
status Paul Addington and Frank M Workers' Compensation
498|DIR3786 |Addington individually 08/26/16 103|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL DISSOLVED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Quickee Burger LLC dba Quickee Burger in PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
499|DIR3751 [default status, Ebony Austin, individually 08/26/16 103|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 134.63 = 134.63 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
Vape Stop LV LLC dba Vape Stop LV in default
status Paul Addington and Frank M Workers' Compensation
500|DIR3786 |Addington individually 08/26/16 103|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 83.56 - 83.56 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL DISSOLVED NO RECORD South (Premium)
Workers' Compensation
501|DIR3784 |Sanchez, Oscar dba Oscar Catering 08/31/16 103|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL NO RECORD NO RECORD South (Admin)
Todd Mark Friedrich in expired status dba A Workers' Compensation
502|DIR3805 |and T Complete Automotive 08/31/16 103|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL EXPIRED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Todd Mark Friedrich in expired status dba A Workers' Compensation
503|DIR3805 |and T Complete Automotive 08/31/16 103|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 336.51 - 336.51 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL EXPIRED NO RECORD South (Premium)
LEC Window Cleaning, LLC dba LEC Window
Washing, in revoked status, Craig Heber, PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
504[DIR3739 |individually 09/09/16 103|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Workers' Compensation
505[DIR3753 |Spike Construction, Inc. 09/09/16 103|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 1,000.00 = 1,000.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED REVOKED South (Admin)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
506[DIR3796 |Get Sauced LLC dba Sauce 09/09/16 103|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Robert Gomez in expired status dba Magic Workers' Compensation
507[DIR3803 |Brite Janitorial 09/09/16 103|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL EXPIRED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Autotrends Llc dba AutoTech Squad in
default status Mohammed Harrara and Alex PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
508|DIR3808 |Mesa individually 09/09/16 103|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Workers' Compensation
509|DIR3814 |Nucleus Investments, Inc. 09/09/16 103|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL DEFAULT NO RECORD South (Admin)
Majestic Culture, LLC dba Illusion Graphix in
revoked status and Rachel Donaire, Nonito PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
510{DIR3904 |Donaire, individually 09/09/16 103|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
The Makeover Group Inc. dba The Makeover Workers' Compensation
511[DIR3767 |Group 09/13/16 103|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 = 500.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Gema Enterprises Inc dba GEMA Cleaning PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
512[DIR3776 |Services 09/13/16 103|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Moore & Associates, Chartered dba Moore &
Associates in revoked status Mike Moore PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
513|DIR3782 |individually 09/13/16 103|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Trieu An USA Corp dba Pho Saigon in default PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
514|DIR3785 |status Trieu Ton individually 09/13/16 103|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
The Makeover Group Inc. dba The Makeover Workers' Compensation
515|DIR3767 |Group 09/13/16 103|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 190.96 - 190.96 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
Gema Enterprises Inc dba GEMA Cleaning PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
516|DIR3776 |Services 09/13/16 103|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 380.63 - 380.63 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)

21




ltem 7

Date of
Initial
Invoice

Number of
Months Since
Initial Invoice

Amount
Collected

Amount
Assessed

More than

Reason for Write-off

" Section
Recommendation

Business Entity/ Debtor23 Type of Penalty Balance Due

Contractor's
Board

36 months

Secretary of State

Moore & Associates, Chartered dba Moore &

Associates in revoked status Mike Moore PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
517|DIR3782 |individually 09/13/16 103|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 53.95 = 53.95 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
Trieu An USA Corp dba Pho Saigon in default PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
518|DIR3785 |status Trieu Ton individually 09/13/16 103|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 51.92 - 51.92 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
ADMINISTRATIVE Workers' Compensation
519|DIR3717 |Adwin L.L.C. dba Nu Car Rentals 09/16/16 103|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 2,500.00 2,462.58 37.42 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL HOLD NO RECORD South (Admin)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
520|DIR3760 |Edge Fitness LLC 09/16/16 103|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 2,500.00 - 2,500.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Giant Food Center, LLC in revoked status PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
521|DIR3777 |Maher Jarjees, individually 09/16/16 103|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Giant Food Center, LLC in revoked status PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
522[DIR3777 [Maher Jarjees, individually 09/16/16 103|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 275.21 - 275.21 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
Workers' Compensation
523|DIR4184 |Chavez Holdings LLC 09/23/16 102|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 250.00 - 250.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL DEFAULT NO RECORD South (Admin)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
524|DIR3926 [Havana Auto Service Center LLC 09/23/16 102|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 131.85 - 131.85 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
Best Way Auto & Truck Rental Inc. in ADMINISTRATIVE Workers' Compensation
525[|DIR3791 [dissolved status John D Keena individually 09/27/16 102|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 = 500.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL HOLD NO RECORD South (Admin)
Café El Mundo Cubano, LLC dba Café El Workers' Compensation
526|DIR3793 [Mundo Cubano 09/27/16 102|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL NO RECORD NO RECORD South (Admin)
Best Way Auto & Truck Rental Inc. in ADMINISTRATIVE Workers' Compensation
527|DIR3791 [dissolved status John D Keena individually 09/27/16 102(Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 41.67 - 41.67 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL HOLD NO RECORD South (Premium)
Café El Mundo Cubano, LLC dba Café El Workers' Compensation
528|DIR3793 [Mundo Cubano 09/27/16 102|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 92.22 - 92.22 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL NO RECORD NO RECORD South (Premium)
Workers' Compensation
529|DIR3799 |[Las Islas Marias LLC 09/30/16 102|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 2,500.00 = 2,500.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Champion United Solutions Inc. dba MJ Workers' Compensation
530[DIR3810 |United Solutions 09/30/16 102|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL DISSOLVED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Workers' Compensation
531|DIR3817 [Underground Performance, Lic 09/30/16 102|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 = 500.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL DISSOLVED NO RECORD South (Admin)
General Distribution LLC in default status, PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
532[DIR3795 [Jose Rojas individually 09/30/16 102|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 137.28 - 137.28 | COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
Workers' Compensation
533|DIR3799 |[Las Islas Marias LLC 09/30/16 102|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 624.66 = 624.66 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
J-F Hideaway, LLC dba Johnny Fontaines
Beachouse in dissolved status and Joseph Workers' Compensation
534|DIR3948 |Scroppo individually 09/30/16 102|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 77.86 - 77.86 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL DISSOLVED NO RECORD South (Premium)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
535[|DIR3742 |Atchara, Inc. dba Western Asset Reserve 10/07/16| 102|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 5,000.00 - 5,000.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Fernando Sanchez dba Perfect Clean Maid Workers' Compensation
536[DIR3756 |Services 10/07/16| 102|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 2,500.00 - 2,500.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL NO RECORD NO RECORD South (Admin)
SMG Hospitality LLC dba Owl Bar in default Workers' Compensation
537|DIR3804 |status, Stephan Galdau individually 10/07/16| 102|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 = 500.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL DISSOLVED NO RECORD South (Admin)
SouthWest Tree Company, LLC in
permanently revoked status, Brett Knudsen, PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
538|DIR3736 |individually 10/07/16| 102|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 7,465.21 - 7,465.21 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
SMG Hospitality LLC dba Owl Bar in default Workers' Compensation
539|DIR3804 |status, Stephan Galdau individually 10/07/16| 102|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 714.35 = 714.35 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL DISSOLVED NO RECORD South (Premium)
Leslie Rojas in expired status dba Mexicali Workers' Compensation
540[DIR3812 |Raspados 10/12/16 102|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL EXPIRED NO RECORD South (Admin)

22




ltem 7

Date of Number of .
. ) " ) More than Amount Amount Reason for Write-off )
Business Entity/ Debtor23 Imtl'al M.o'nths SuTce 36 months Type of Penalty Assessed Collected Balance Due Recommendation Contractor's Section
Invoice  Initial Invoice
Secretary of State Board
Majestic Culture Llc dba Illusion Graphix in
default status, Rachel Donaire and Nonito PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
541|DIR3813 |Donair Jr individually 10/12/16 102(Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 = 500.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Vegas Enterprises of Nevada in revoked PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
542|DIR3820 |status, Thomas G Deblonk individually 10/12/16 102|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Workers' Compensation
543|DIR3829 |Infinity Learining Center West Flamingo LLC 10/12/16 102|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
MMM Vegas, LLC dba Top Cash Referral in Workers' Compensation
544|DIR3833 |default status Shaun Habibian individually 10/12/16 102|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL DISSOLVED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Rowdy Industries LLC dba Nevada Party Bus
in default status and Arthur H Rosson, Workers' Compensation
545|DIR3963 |individually 10/12/16 102(Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 = 500.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Workers' Compensation
546|DIR3829 |Infinity Learining Center West Flamingo LLC 10/12/16 102|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 362.54 - 362.54 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
MMM Vegas, LLC dba Top Cash Referral in Workers' Compensation
547|DIR3833 |default status Shaun Habibian individually 10/12/16 102|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 37.05 - 37.05 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL DISSOLVED NO RECORD South (Premium)
Workers' Compensation
548|DIR3986 |Chikiss Botanas N' Beer LLC dba Nokia Black 10/12/16 102|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 3,893.26 - 3,893.26 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
Affordable Collision West, LLC and Fredy Workers' Compensation
549|DIR3731 |Sidhom, individually 10/14/16 102(Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 2,500.00 = 2,500.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL DISSOLVED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Angel Cazabal in expired status dba Expert Workers' Compensation
550[DIR3826 |Auto Diagnostics 10/21/16 101|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Dragone Productions USA, Inc. in default Workers' Compensation
551|DIR3837 |status Didier Harmann individually 10/21/16 101(Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL WITHDRAWN NO RECORD South (Admin)
Angel Cazabal in expired status dba Expert Workers' Compensation
552[DIR3826 |Auto Diagnostics 10/21/16 101{Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 337.10 - 337.10 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
Terra Mia Trading, Llc dba Terra Mia Trading
in default status, Nicola Ranieri and Patsy PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
553|DIR3816 |Ranieri individually 10/27/16 101(Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 = 500.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
CT Design LLC in default status Bryan Workers' Compensation
554|DIR3828 |Thatcher individually 10/27/16 101(Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
555|DIR3844 |La Vega LLC dba The Mixx Grill & Lounge 10/27/16 101(Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 39.22 460.78 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Workers' Compensation
556|DIR3847 |Osmani Perez Diaz 10/27/16 101(Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL NO RECORD NO RECORD South (Admin)
Bee Protected Insurance Hive 3 LLC in default ADMINISTRATIVE Workers' Compensation
557|DIR3927 |status and Claudia Montes individually 10/27/16 101(Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 = 500.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL HOLD NO RECORD South (Admin)
CT Design LLC in default status Bryan Workers' Compensation
558|DIR3828 |Thatcher individually 10/27/16 101|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 641.18 - 641.18 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
Workers' Compensation
559|DIR3832 |MG Holding Group LLC dba Sticks & Shakes 10/27/16 101(Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 100.90 92.83 8.07 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL DEFAULT NO RECORD South (Premium)
Aktive Auto Repair, LLC dba Aktive Auto
Repair, Irma | Morales and Jesus Morales, PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
560|DIR3911 |individually 10/27/16 101(Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 94.27 - 94.27 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
Brothers Hervelez Inc dba Produce Express in
default status Miguel A. Hernandez PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
561|DIR3913 |individually 10/27/16 101(Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 101.98 = 101.98 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
562|DIR3919 |Havana Auto Service Center LLC 10/27/16 101|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 58.19 - 58.19 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
EOS Home Care LLC in dissolved status Serzh Workers' Compensation
563|DIR3838 |Arakelyan and Edgar Jimenez individually 10/31/16 101(Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL DISSOLVED NO RECORD South (Admin)

23




Business Entity/ Debtor23

Date of
Initial
Invoice

Number of
Months Since
Initial Invoice

More than
36 months

Type of Penalty

Amount
Assessed

Amount
Collected

Balance Due

Reason for Write-off
Recommendation

Secretary of State

Contractor's

Board

ltem 7

Section

PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
564|DIR3839 |Forever Trucking LLC 10/31/16 101|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Maria De Jesus Torres in expired status Two Workers' Compensation
565|DIR3845 |Star Janitorial Services 10/31/16 101|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL EXPIRED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Warrior & Son's Inc in revoked status, Lisa M PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
566|DIR3872 |Herrera-Velasquez, individually 10/31/16 101|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 78.22 - 78.22 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
Quadra Resources dba Las Vegas Building
Maintenance in default status, Brian Packer, Workers' Compensation
567[DIR3894 |individually 11/03/16 101|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 375.00 - 375.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL DISSOLVED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Workers' Compensation
568[DIR3792 |Bicycle Pub LLC 11/10/16 101|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 2,500.00 - 2,500.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL DEFAULT NO RECORD South (Admin)
General Distribution LLC in default status, PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
569[DIR3795 |Jose Rojas individually 11/10/16 101|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 2,500.00 - 2,500.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Workers' Compensation
570[DIR3830 |Keltrans LLC dba The Freight Dude 11/10/16 101|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Tax Law Solutions, LLC in default status PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
571[DIR3835 |Stephen P Stubbs individually 11/10/16 101|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Vegas C LLC in dissolved status Paul Chong Workers' Compensation
572[DIR3849 |individually 11/10/16 101|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL DISSOLVED NO RECORD South (Admin)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
573[DIR3852 |ACM Drywall, Inc 11/10/16 101|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED CANCELLED South (Admin)
Windmill Enterprise LLC and Purree Fact Auto
in default status Windmill Center, LLC CHMB
individually; and Fatimeh Hamey and PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
574|DIR3981 |Roumen Valtchev inidvidually 11/10/16 101|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 2,500.00 - 2,500.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Tax Law Solutions, LLC in default status PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
575[DIR3835 |Stephen P Stubbs individually 11/10/16 101|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 18.41 - 18.41 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
576[DIR3852 |ACM Drywall, Inc 11/10/16 101|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 93.97 - 93.97 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED CANCELLED South (Premium)
Blue Tree Group LLC dba Blue Tree Workers' Compensation
577[DIR3733 |Enterprises 11/29/16 100|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 1,000.00 921.57 78.43 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Workers' Compensation
578|DIR3752 |Russell A Reynolds 11/29/16 100|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL NO RECORD NO RECORD South (Admin)
Carlos Dominguez in expired status dba Workers' Compensation
579[DIR3794 |Charly's Auto Service 11/29/16 100|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL NO RECORD NO RECORD South (Admin)
Braddah's Island Style, LLC dba Braddah's
Island Style in dissolved status, Christopher R Workers' Compensation
580[DIR3853 |Campbell, individually 11/29/16 100|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL DISSOLVED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Flavors of the World LLC in revoked status, PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
581[DIR3916 |Sashi Morris and Deven Singh, individually 11/29/16 100|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 22.24 = 22.24 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
JG Investments LLC dba Polished 3 Nails &
Spa in dissolved status, Julie Gaddi & Robert Workers' Compensation
582|DIR3863 |Lahuillier, individually 12/02/16 100]Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL DISSOLVED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Restaurante Guatemalteco, LLC dba EI Workers' Compensation
583|DIR3869 |Santaneco 12/02/16 100(Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 = 500.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL DISSOLVED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Green Choice Solutions, LLC dba Auto Glass Workers' Compensation
584|DIR3840 |Express 12/02/16 100]Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 13,560.90 - 13,560.90 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL DISSOLVED NO RECORD South (Premium)
Mr. Event Ltd. Dba Main Event Home Workers' Compensation
585|DIR3846 |Furnishings 12/02/16 100(Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 10,469.32 = 10,469.32 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL DISSOLVED NO RECORD South (Premium)
B.A.D. One, LLC dba Brentwood Café &
Tavern in revoked status Virginia Ann and PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
586[DIR3912 |Alan Verma individually 12/02/16 100|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 110.73 - 110.73 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
587[DIR3880 |Fiore Travel LLC 12/07/16 100|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)

24




ltem 7

Date of Number of .
. ) " ) More than Amount Amount Reason for Write-off )
Business Entity/ Debtor23 Initial Months Since Type of Penalty Balance Due " . Section
. " . 36 months Assessed Collected Recommendation Contractor's
Invoice  Initial Invoice
Secretary of State Board
Workers' Compensation
588|DIR3886 |Infinity 1 & D, Inc. 12/07/16 100(Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
589|DIR3887 |It's About time, LLC 12/07/16 100|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Honey Cakes Café, Inc in default, Anthony
Frederick and Cheryl King-Frederick PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
590(DIR3841 |individually 12/07/16 100|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 156.82 - 156.82 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
591[DIR3880 |Fiore Travel LLC 12/07/16 100|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 108.89 = 108.89 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
Workers' Compensation
592[DIR3886 |Infinity 1 & D, Inc. 12/07/16 100|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 3,798.14 - 3,798.14 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
593|DIR3887 |It's About time, LLC 12/07/16 100|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 120.21 = 120.21 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
Workers' Compensation
594[DIR3923 |Noelia Salcedo dba VIP Car Audio 12/07/16 100|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 160.96 - 160.96 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL EXPIRED NO RECORD South (Premium)
Workers' Compensation
595[DIR3954 |Vision Airlines, Inc dba Vision Air 12/07/16 100|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 7,871.42 - 7,871.42 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL DEFAULT NO RECORD South (Premium)
Workers' Compensation
596(DIR4218 |Nohea LLC dba Nohea Nails 12/07/16 100|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 36.86 - 36.86 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
597[DIR3758 |Havana Auto Service Center LLC 12/09/16 100|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 1,000.00 = 1,000.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
598[DIR3798 |Havana Auto Service Center LLC 12/09/16 100|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Aktive Auto Repair, LLC dba Aktive Auto
Repair, Irma | Morales and Jesus Morales, PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
599|DIR3825 |individually 12/09/16 100|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
SLB, Inc. dba Goodfellow Shoeshine of Las Workers' Compensation
600|DIR3896 |Vegas 12/14/16 100|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL DEFAULT NO RECORD South (Admin)
SLB, Inc. dba Goodfellow Shoeshine of Las Workers' Compensation
601|DIR3896 |Vegas 12/14/16 100|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 210.40 - 210.40 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL DEFAULT NO RECORD South (Premium)
Workers' Compensation
602|DIR3879 |Fast Track Car Wash Inc 12/20/16 99|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 375.00 374.35 0.65 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
CLA Funch Consulting Inc. dba Hearts with Workers' Compensation
603|DIR3876 |Helping Hands 12/20/16 99|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 159.66 146.89 12.77 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL DISSOLVED NO RECORD South (Premium)
Finders Keepers Inc dba Kinders Keepers in PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
604[DIR3977 |revoked status and Brett Ball individually 12/21/16 99|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 7,500.00 - 7,500.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
605[DIR3883 |Go Time Promotions LLC 01/05/17 99|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 2,114.49 - 2,114.49 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
Cameron Fennell dba Matress King of Las Workers' Compensation
606[DIR3854 |Vegas 01/11/17 99|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL NO RECORD NO RECORD South (Admin)
Workers' Compensation
607[DIR3865 |Michael J Harker 01/11/17 99|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL EXPIRED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Bolanos, Marlen dba Paletas Y Helados De Workers' Compensation
608[DIR3874 |Michoacan in expired status 01/11/17 99|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 499.99 0.01 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL NO RECORD NO RECORD South (Admin)
Workers' Compensation
609[DIR3882 |FSG LLC dba Facility Service Group 01/11/17 99|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL DISSOLVED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Workers' Compensation
610[DIR3892 |Noelia Salcedo dba VIP Car Audio 01/11/17 99|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL EXPIRED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Honey Cakes Café, Inc in revoked status,
Anthony Frederick and Cheryl King-Frederick PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
611|DIR3903 |individually 01/11/17 99(Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 2,500.00 = 2,500.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Silver State Brands Inc dba Battle Born Media PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
612|DIR3943 |Group Ltd 01/11/17 99|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
TLV Holdings Inc in default status and Daniel PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
613|DIR3965 |Elquist individually 01/11/17 99(Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 2,500.00 = 2,500.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)

25




Business Entity/ Debtor23

Date of
Initial
Invoice

Number of
Months Since
Initial Invoice

More than
36 months

Type of Penalty

Amount
Assessed

Balance Due

Reason for Write-off
Recommendation

Secretary of State

Contractor's
Board

ltem 7

Section

Workers' Compensation

614|DIR4087 |Nohea LLC 01/11/17 99|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 500.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Cameron Fennell dba Matress King of Las Workers' Compensation
615|DIR3854 |Vegas 01/11/17 99|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 112.49 112.49 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL NO RECORD NO RECORD South (Premium)
Workers' Compensation
616|DIR3865 |Michael J Harker 01/11/17 99|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 78.27 78.27 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL EXPIRED NO RECORD South (Premium)
Bolanos, Marlen dba Paletas Y Helados De Workers' Compensation
617|DIR3874 |Michoacan in expired status 01/11/17 99|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 156.27 156.27 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL NO RECORD NO RECORD South (Premium)
Workers' Compensation
618|DIR3882 |FSG LLC dba Facility Service Group 01/11/17 99|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 397.56 397.56 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL DISSOLVED NO RECORD South (Premium)
Silver State Brands Inc dba Battle Born Media PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
619|DIR3943 |Group Ltd 01/11/17 99|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 111.27 111.27 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
620|DIR3855 |Ciao Foods International LLC dba Ciao Pizza 01/18/17 98|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 500.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
1QV Industries Inc in default status, Jamie L. Workers' Compensation
621|DIR3861 |Demonbrun, individually 01/18/17 98| Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 1,000.00 1,000.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
622|DIR4009 |Pineapple Park LV, LLC 01/18/17 98| Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 500.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Kaizad Gustad Farhadi dba Kaizad's Smoke & Workers' Compensation
623|DIR3864 |Hookah Lounge 01/18/17 98| Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 30.86 30.86 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL EXPIRED NO RECORD South (Premium)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
624|DIR4109 [James Rosenberger 01/18/17 98| Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 36.30 36.30 | COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
Silver State Asset Protections, LLC in default Workers' Compensation
625[DIR3871 |status, The Wedge Inn Trust, individually 01/20/17 98|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 500.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Workers' Compensation
626|DIR3878 |Elite Moving and Storage Inc. 01/20/17 98|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 2,500.00 2,500.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL DISSOLVED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Flavors of the World LLC in revoked status, PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
627|DIR3881 |Sashi Morris and Deven Singh, individually 01/20/17 98|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 1,000.00 1,000.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Jatarp Enterprise LLC in default status and PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
628|DIR3888 |Roberto A Gamez, individually 01/20/17 98| Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 1,000.00 1,000.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
629[DIR3902 |Go Time Promotions LLC 01/20/17 98|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 2,500.00 2,500.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Gu Tang LLC dba Niu Gu Noodle House in Workers' Compensation
630|DIR3995 |default status and Jing Liang individually 01/20/17 98| Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 500.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Gu Tang LLC dba Niu Gu Noodle House in Workers' Compensation
631[DIR4003 |default status and Jing Liang individually 01/20/17 98|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 52.27 52.27 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
Laurentina Navarro Ruiz dba: Laurita's Taco Workers' Compensation
632[DIR4039 |Shop 01/27/17 98|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 129.85 129.85 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL EXPIRED NO RECORD South (Premium)
Workers' Compensation
633|DIR4183 |United Home Health Care LLC 01/27/17 98|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 17,115.62 17,115.62 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL DISSOLVED NO RECORD South (Premium)
National Corporation of America dba Animal PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
634[DIR4000 |Rides of America 02/15/17 98|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 500.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
635[DIR3893 | Pyritz Pyrotechnics Group LLC 02/15/17 98|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 1,680.83 1,680.83 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL  [REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
National Corporation of America dba Animal PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
636/DIR4000 |Rides of America 02/15/17 98|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 81.50 81.50 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
Romero Velazquez Jose D dba Jalisco Lawn Workers' Compensation
637[DIR3924 |Mantenance 02/23/17 97|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 185.75 185.75 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL  |NO RECORD NO RECORD South (Premium)
Workers' Compensation
638[DIR3970 |ATAC Security, LLC 02/23/17 97|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 1,840.00 1,840.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL  [DISSOLVED NO RECORD South (Premium)
J-F Hideaway, LLC dba Johnny Fontaines
Beachouse in dissolved status and Joseph Workers' Compensation
639|DIR3934 |Scroppo individually 02/28/17 97|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 1,000.00 1,000.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL DISSOLVED NO RECORD South (Admin)

26




Business Entity/ Debtor23

Date of
Initial
Invoice

Number of
Months Since
Initial Invoice

More than
36 months

Type of Penalty

Amount
Assessed

Amount
Collected

Balance Due

Reason for Write-off
Recommendation

Secretary of State

Contractor's
Board

ltem 7

Section

Workers' Compensation

640|DIR3946 |Clear Span Tents, Inc 02/28/17 97|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 1,339.75 - 1,339.75 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL DISSOLVED NO RECORD South (Premium)
Mauro Javier Bajonero dba total Car Audio Workers' Compensation
641|DIR3935 |and Window Tint 03/03/17 97|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 7,500.00 - 7,500.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL EXPIRED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Rendezvous Wine & Dine Corporation dba
Rendezvous Wine & Dine in default status
and Armando O Silva Jr. & Vanessa O Stanley ADMINISTRATIVE Workers' Compensation
642[DIR3983 |individually 03/03/17 97|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL HOLD NO RECORD South (Admin)
Honey Cakes Café, Inc in default, Anthony
Frederick and Cheryl King-Frederick PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
643|DIR3842 |individually 03/03/17 97|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 50.03 - 50.03 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
Intelligent Minds, LLC dba Glass Doctor ADMINISTRATIVE Workers' Compensation
644|DIR3947 |Henderson 03/03/17 97|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 575.56 - 575.56 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL HOLD NO RECORD South (Premium)
Parrilla Family Corporation dba Silver PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
645|DIR3950 |Cleaning Services 03/03/17 97|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 87.51 - 87.51 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
Rendezvous Wine & Dine Corporation dba
Rendezvous Wine & Dine in default status
and Armando O Silva Jr. & Vanessa O Stanley ADMINISTRATIVE Workers' Compensation
646[DIR3983 |individually 03/03/17 97|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 159.39 - 159.39 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL HOLD NO RECORD South (Premium)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
647[DIR3907 |Pyritz Pyrotechnics Group LLC 03/08/17 97|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 1,000.00 s 1,000.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Blue One Body Shop, LLC dba Blue One Body PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
648[DIR3955 |Shop 03/08/17 97|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Workers' Compensation
649[DIR3942 |Ocean 7 Enterprises dba Vegas Auto Care 03/17/17 97|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
650{DIR3964 |Step Rider USA Inc 03/17/17 97|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
E&E Garcia LLC dba Leo's Jewelry & Watch PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
651[DIR4181 |Service 03/17/17 97|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Workers' Compensation
652[DIR3942 |Ocean 7 Enterprises dba Vegas Auto Care 03/17/17 97|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 307.76 - 307.76 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
Workers' Compensation
653[DIR3951 |Vantage Motors 03/17/17 97|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 1,497.60 - 1,497.60 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
654[DIR4037 |Harry Ly dba: Fantastic Nails 03/17/17 97|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 1,327.07 - 1,327.07 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
Workers' Compensation
655[DIR4107 |Gerardo Rosales 03/17/17 97|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 86.79 - 86.79 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL NO RECORD NO RECORD South (Premium)
B.A.D. One, LLC dba Brentwood Café &
Tavern in revoked status Virginia Ann and PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
656|DIR3827 |Alan Verma individually 03/22/17 96|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Manantiales Enterprises Inc in default satus PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
657|DIR3831 |blanca E Ayala individually 03/22/17 96|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 2,500.00 - 2,500.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
658|DIR3899 |Brothers Hervelz, Inc. dba Produce Express 03/22/17 96|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 1,000.00 184.31 815.69 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Workers' Compensation
659|DIR3936 |Train Different LLC dba UFC Gym Henderson 03/22/17 96|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL DISSOLVED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Twisted dining & Catering LLC dba The New Workers' Compensation
660|DIR3966 |American Sandwich 03/22/17 96|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 134.60 365.40 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL DISSOLVED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Workers' Compensation
661|DIR3952 |Varun Chadha dba 101 Wireless World 03/22/17 96|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 2,372.16 - 2,372.16 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL EXPIRED NO RECORD South (Premium)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
662|DIR4001 |Sands Motel Boulder City LLC 03/23/17 96|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
663 [DIR4001 [Sands Motel Boulder City LLC 03/23/17 96|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 62.93 - 62.93 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
Romero Velazquez Jose D dba Jalisco Lawn Workers' Compensation
664|DIR3895 [Mantenance 03/31/17 96|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL NO RECORD NO RECORD South (Admin)

27




Business Entity/ Debtor23

Date of
Initial
Invoice

Number of
Months Since
Initial Invoice

More than
36 months

Type of Penalty

Amount
Assessed

Amount
Collected

Balance Due

Reason for Write-off
Recommendation

Secretary of State

Contractor's
Board

ltem 7

Section

Workers' Compensation

665|DIR3932 |Clear Span Tents, Inc 03/31/17 96|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL DISSOLVED NO RECORD South (Admin)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
666|DIR3933 |Goldfield Qil, Inc. 03/31/17 96|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Workers' Compensation
667|DIR3941 |Nikki L Carter dba Max Tax 03/31/17 96|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL EXPIRED NO RECORD South (Admin)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
668|DIR3944 |Tax's & More LLC 03/31/17 96|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
669|DIR3956 |FJR Care Services LLC 03/31/17 96|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
670|DIR3969 |Tojo LLC dba Distinctive Clean Up & Repair 03/31/17 96|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
671|DIR4055 |Joy Company LLC dba Visiting Angels 03/31/17 96|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
City Lights Bar & Grill LLC in default status PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
672|DIR3939 |and Vartan Aroyan, individually 03/31/17 96|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 8.77 - 8.77 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
Workers' Compensation
673|DIR3941 |Nikki L Carter dba Max Tax 03/31/17 96|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 53.10 - 53.10 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL EXPIRED NO RECORD South (Premium)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
674|DIR3944 |Tax's & More LLC 03/31/17 96|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 21.92 - 21.92 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
675|DIR3969 |Tojo LLC dba Distinctive Clean Up & Repair 03/31/17 96| Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 177.81 - 177.81 | COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
Workers' Compensation
676|DIR3984 |A New Day Community Health Center Inc 03/31/17 96|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 178.94 149.41 29.53 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL DEFAULT NO RECORD South (Premium)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
677|DIR3987 |It's About time, LLC 03/31/17 96|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 106.85 - 106.85 | COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
678|DIR4055 |Joy Company LLC dba Visiting Angels 03/31/17 96| Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 85.50 - 85.50 | COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
679|DIR4069 |Complete Family Care Medical 03/31/17 96| Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 173.26 = 173.26 | COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
B&E Professional Services LLC dba On the
Spot Cleaning in default status and Benjamin Workers' Compensation
680|DIR3985 |Charles Richardson 04/11/17 96| Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 714.08 - 714.08 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
Workers' Compensation
681[DIR4038 |Kunsoon Kim dba: Leged Cleaners 04/11/17 96(Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 597.17 - 597.17 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL  |EXPIRED NO RECORD South (Premium)
Agwara & Associates Ltd in revoked status PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
682[DIR3945 |and Libo Agwara, individually 04/13/17 96| Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 53.26 - 53.26 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL  [REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
Workers' Compensation
683[DIR4033 |Precise Home Health Care, Inc 04/13/17 96(Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 64.25 52.04 12.21 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL | DISSOLVED NO RECORD South (Premium)
Workers' Compensation
684[DIR3993 |El Herradero Night Club LLC dba El Herradero 04/18/17 95(Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL DISSOLVED NO RECORD South (Admin)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
685[DIR4069 |Complete Family Care Medical 04/18/17 95| Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 2,500.00 - 2,500.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL  |REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Workers' Compensation
686[DIR4029 |Sipping Society Food Catering Company, LLC 04/21/17 95|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Workers' Compensation
687[DIR3968 |Sizzle Hair Extensions, Inc. dba All For Hair 04/25/17 95|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Workers' Compensation
688[DIR3976 |Divine Design Divas Hair Salon LLC 04/25/17 95|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Workers' Compensation
689[DIR3968 |Sizzle Hair Extensions, Inc. dba All For Hair 04/25/17 95|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 105.14 = 105.14 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
690|DIR4002 |Acclaimbiz LLC dba Redline Automotive 04/25/17 95(Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 1,511.01 - 1,511.01 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
Rock Solid Solutions LLC dba Concrete Craft
of Centennial in default Status and Danielle J PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
691|DIR3974 |Riley and Kyle Riley, individually 04/27/17 95|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 3,681.32 - 3,681.32 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)

28




Business Entity/ Debtor23

Date of
Initial
Invoice

Number of
Months Since
Initial Invoice

More than

36 months

Type of Penalty

Amount
Collected

Amount
Assessed

Balance Due

Reason for Write-off
Recommendation

Secretary of State

Contractor's

Board

ltem 7

Section

Karl Marburger dba Lone Mountain Creative Workers' Compensation
692|DIR3967 |Learning 05/02/17 95|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL CANCELLED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Karl Marburger dba Lone Mountain Creative Workers' Compensation
693|DIR3967 |Learning 05/02/17 95|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 764.17 - 764.17 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL CANCELLED NO RECORD South (Premium)
Workers' Compensation
694|DIR3994 |Elsa Oliver-Perez dba Pearl Of The Caribbean 05/08/17 95|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL NO RECORD NO RECORD South (Admin)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
695|DIR4052 |LCD38 LLC dba Burger Factory 05/09/17 95|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 = 500.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
696|DIR4090 |IHeart Vape LLC 05/09/17 95|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 228.58 - 228.58 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
697|DIR4052 |LCD38 LLC dba Burger Factory 05/09/17 95(Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 77.18 - 77.18 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
Agwara & Associates Ltd in revoked status PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
698|DIR3931 |and Libo Agwara, individually 05/10/17 95|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Workers' Compensation
699|DIR4031 |Oscar Robelledo Brovo dba: BF Smog 05/11/17 95(Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL NO RECORD NO RECORD South (Admin)
Workers' Compensation
700[DIR4031 |Oscar Robelledo Brovo dba: BF Smog 05/11/17 95|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 402.64 - 402.64 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL NO RECORD NO RECORD South (Premium)
Garcia, Humberto dba Garcia, Humberto Workers' Compensation
701[DIR3972 |Lawn Maintenance 05/16/17 95|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 16.78 - 16.78 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL NO RECORD NO RECORD South (Premium)
Workers' Compensation
702[DIR3996 |Hwang Crop Inc dbaJun's Korean Restaurant 05/18/17 94|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Jay O, LLC dba UFC Gym in default status and PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
703|DIR3997 |Charles Haycox individually 05/22/17 94|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Maliki LLC dba Maestro's Pizzeria & PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
704|DIR3998 |Restaurant 05/23/17 94|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Vision Aviation Holdings, Inc in default status
and Steven S Acor and William S Acor PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
705[DIR3909 |individually 05/24/17 94|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Workers' Compensation
706|DIR4042 |Vision Airlines, dba: Vision Air 05/25/17 94|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 2,167.94 - 2,167.94 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL DEFAULT NO RECORD South (Premium)
Workers' Compensation
707[DIR4068 |Axum Restaurant & Market LLC 05/25/17 94|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 21.45 - 21.45 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
Workers' Compensation
708[DIR4053 |LV Tech Carpet Cleaning 06/05/17 94|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 18.84 - 18.84 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL EXPIRED NO RECORD South (Premium)
Workers' Compensation
709[DIR4041 |Rowy Industries LLC dba: Nevada Party Bus 06/09/17 94|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 1.44 - 1.44 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
Garcia, Humbert dba Garcia, Humberto Lawn Workers' Compensation
710[DIR3957 |Maintenance 06/13/17 94|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL NO RECORD NO RECORD South (Admin)
Workers' Compensation
711[DIR4010 |R&D Trucking, LLC 06/13/17 94|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL DISSOLVED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Laurentina Navarro Ruiz dba: Lauita's Taco Workers' Compensation
712[DIR4026 |Shop 06/13/17 94|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL EXPIRED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Workers' Compensation
713[DIR4023 |Higinio Hernandez 06/20/17 93|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL EXPIRED NO RECORD South (Admin)
San Salvadore, LLC dba: San Salvadore Workers' Compensation
714[DIR4034 |Restaurant 06/20/17 93|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL DISSOLVED NO RECORD South (Admin)
San Salvadore, LLC dba: San Salvadore Workers' Compensation
715[DIR4034 |Restaurant 06/20/17 93|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 116.45 = 116.45 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL DISSOLVED NO RECORD South (Premium)
Workers' Compensation
716[DIR4025 |Killion Estate, LLC 06/21/17 93|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL NO RECORD NO RECORD South (Admin)
Tilling The Soil,LLC dba: Tilling the Soiil-Home PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
717[DIR4035 |Health of Nevada 06/29/17 93|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Tilling The Soil,LLC dba: Tilling the Soiil-Home PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
718|DIR4035 |Health of Nevada 06/29/17 93|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 235.91 - 235.91 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
"D" Klan Inc dba Clinician's Home Health Care Workers' Compensation
719|DIR4051 |Services 07/12/17 93|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL DEFAULT NO RECORD South (Admin)

29




Business Entity/ Debtor23

Date of
Initial
Invoice

Number of
Months Since
Initial Invoice

More than

36 months

Type of Penalty

Amount
Assessed

Amount
Collected

Balance Due

Reason for Write-off
Recommendation

Secretary of State

Contractor's

Board

ltem 7

Section

"D" Klan Inc dba Clinician's Home Health Care Workers' Compensation
720|DIR4051 |Services 07/12/17 93|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 139.81 - 139.81 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL DEFAULT NO RECORD South (Premium)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
721|DIR4108 |HPMF Tijuana Trolley Charters 07/17/17 92|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 3,617.40 - 3,617.40 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
Workers' Compensation
722|DIR4028 |Rowdy Industries LLC dba Nevada Party Bus 07/21/17 92|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Pimp on Entertainment, Inc dba: Pimp PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
723|DIR4032 |Entertainment 07/24/17 92|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Pimp on Entertainment, Inc dba: Pimp PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
724|DIR4032 |Entertainment 07/24/17 92|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 2.59 - 2.59 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
725|DIR4056 |DC Sound Unlimited LLC dba DC Sound 07/26/17 92|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 258.49 = 258.49 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
Workers' Compensation
726|DIR4103 |D&R Jackson Enterprises 07/30/17 92|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
727|DIR4057 |HF Enterprises INC dba Royal Cleaners 07/30/17 92|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 27.98 - 27.98 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
Workers' Compensation
728|DIR4103 |D&R Jackson Enterprises 07/30/17 92|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 499.98 - 499.98 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
Workers' Compensation
729|DIR4044 |LV Tech Carpet Cleaning 08/01/17 92|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL EXPIRED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Workers' Compensation
730[DIR4047 |Evolution Motor Sports LLC 08/01/17 92|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL DEFAULT NO RECORD South (Admin)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
731|DIR4081 |Massis Auto Repair Service 08/01/17 92|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Workers' Compensation
732|DIR4208 |Lazaro Lopez dba Perfect Auto Body 08/03/17 92|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 750.00 - 750.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL EXPIRED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Workers' Compensation
733|DIR4068 |Axum Restaurant & Market LLC 08/08/17 92|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
734|DIR4085 |La Familia Family Restaurant LLC 08/08/17 92|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 91.43 - 91.43 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
Workers' Compensation
735|DIR4107 |Gerardo Rosales 08/09/17 92(Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 = 500.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL NO RECORD NO RECORD South (Admin)
Henri Wetselaar, M.D., P.C. dba New PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
736|DIR3885 |Amsterdam Medical Group 08/11/17 92|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Jatarp Enterprise LLC in default status and PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
737|DIR3920 |Roberto A Gameyz, individually 08/11/17 92(Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 179.89 = 179.89 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
738|DIR4022 |Harry Ly dba: Fantastic Nails 08/14/17 92|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 7,500.00 - 7,500.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
739|DIR4016 |America's Best Security Services, Inc 08/15/17 92(Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 = 500.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
740[DIR4043 |DC Sound Unlimited LLC dba DC Sound 08/23/17 91|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Workers' Compensation
741|DIR4080 |Tatuado Hospitality Management 08/28/17 91(Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 = 500.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL DEFAULT NO RECORD South (Admin)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
742|DIR4045 |HF Enterprises INC dba Royal Cleaners 09/01/17 91|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
743|DIR4076 |A Plus Auto Body & Paint Inc 09/11/17 91(Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 = 500.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
744|DIR4076 |A Plus Auto Body & Paint Inc 09/11/17 91|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 311.87 - 311.87 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
Workers' Compensation
745|DIR4106 |Chikiss Botanas N' Beer LLC dba Nokia Black 09/12/17 91(Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 135.91 = 135.91 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
Workers' Compensation
746|DIR4072 |Carlito's Cafeteria & Cuban Food 09/19/17 90|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 12.37 - 12.37 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL NO RECORD NO RECORD South (Premium)
Kaizad Gustad Farhadi dba Kaizad's Smoke & Workers' Compensation
747|DIR4075 |Hookah Lounge 09/27/17 90(Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 9.74 = 9.74 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL EXPIRED NO RECORD South (Admin)

30




Business Entity/ Debtor23

Date of
Initial
Invoice

Number of
Months Since
Initial Invoice

More than
36 months

Type of Penalty

Amount
Assessed

Amount
Collected

Balance Due

Reason for Write-off
Recommendation

Secretary of State

Contractor's
Board

ltem 7

Section

Workers' Compensation

748|DIR4095 |Cranston Il LLC 09/28/17 90|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL CANCELLED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Workers' Compensation
749|DIR4095 |Cranston Il LLC 09/28/17 90|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 1,187.25 - 1,187.25 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL CANCELLED NO RECORD South (Premium)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
750|DIR4085 |La Familia Family Restaurant LLC 10/02/17 90|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
751|DIR4084 |Pyritz Pyrotechnics Group LLC 10/02/17 90|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 263.03 - 263.03 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
752|DIR4093 |Sands Motel Boulder City LLC 10/04/17 90|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Above and Beyond Behavioral Health PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
753|DIR4156 |Services 10/06/17 90|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 284.47 - 284.47 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
Workers' Compensation
754|DIR4086 |Anise Tapas & Grill 10/11/17 90|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Workers' Compensation
755|DIR4094 |Institute For Higher Learning 10/17/17 89|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 57.59 52.98 4.61 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL DISSOLVED NO RECORD South (Premium)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
756|DIR4112 |Anna's Cleaners Corp 10/24/17 89|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
757|DIR4112 |Anna's Cleaners Corp 10/24/17 89|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 296.73 - 296.73 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
Workers' Compensation
758|DIR4119 |Vision Airlines INC dba Vision Air 10/25/17 89|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 5,703.07 - 5,703.07 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL DEFAULT NO RECORD South (Premium)
Workers' Compensation
759|DIR4114 |Sipping Society Food Catering Company, LLC 10/26/17 89|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 136.74 - 136.74 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
Workers' Compensation
760|DIR3367 |Roberto Diaz dba Diaz Trucking 10/29/17 89|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 68.05 - 68.05 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
Workers' Compensation
761|DIR4121 |Gender Justice Nevada 10/31/17 89|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 42.80 39.37 3.43 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL DISSOLVED NO RECORD South (Premium)
Workers' Compensation
762|DIR4105 |ATAC Security, LLC 11/02/17 89|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 3,353.15 - 3,353.15 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL DISSOLVED NO RECORD South (Premium)
Workers' Compensation
763|DIR4120 |Costar Event Services LLC 11/02/17 89|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 14.55 = 14.55 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
Workers' Compensation
764|DIR4117 |Fuji Taka Nasu dba Paddy's Pub 11/06/17 89|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 151.27 139.16 12.11 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
765|DIR4170 |Step Rider USA Inc 11/08/17 89(Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 86.16 = 86.16 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
Workers' Compensation
766|DIR4106 |Chikiss Botanas N' Beer LLC dba Nokia Black 11/14/17 88|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Workers' Compensation
767|DIR4110 |K & A B Holdings LLC 11/21/17 88|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 = 500.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL DEFAULT NO RECORD South (Admin)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
768|DIR4111 |Las Vegas Detectives 11/29/17 88|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Workers' Compensation
769|DIR4128 |Emerald Pools LLC 11/30/17 88|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 = 500.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Workers' Compensation
770|DIR4128 |Emerald Pools LLC 11/30/17 88|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 212.33 - 212.33 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
Workers' Compensation
771|DIR4115 |Khazaar Enterprises Inc 12/07/17 88|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 = 500.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
HHC Enterprises dba A Healthy Home Workers' Compensation
772|DIR4118 |Cleaners 12/08/17 88|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
HHC Enterprises dba A Healthy Home Workers' Compensation
773|DIR4118 [Cleaners 12/08/17 88(Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 348.81 = 348.81 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
774|DIR4166 |James Rosenberger 12/11/17 88|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
775|DIR4116 |LV Auto Repair Inc 12/13/17 88|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 1,000.00 = 1,000.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)

31




Business Entity/ Debtor23

Date of
Initial
Invoice

Number of
Months Since
Initial Invoice

More than
36 months

Type of Penalty

Amount
Assessed

Balance Due

Reason for Write-off
Recommendation

Secretary of State

Contractor's
Board

ltem 7

Section

Workers' Compensation

776|DIR4120 |Costar Event Services LLC 12/14/17 87|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 1,000.00 1,000.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Workers' Compensation
777|DIR4105 |ATAC Security, LLC 12/20/17 87|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 1,000.00 1,000.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL DISSOLVED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Southwest Health Care Solutions, LLC dba Workers' Compensation
778|DIR4154 |Home Care In Las Vegas 12/22/17 87|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 1,000.00 1,000.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL DEFAULT NO RECORD South (Admin)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
779|DIR4192 |World of Sports 12/22/17 87|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 500.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
780[DIR4192 |World of Sports 12/22/17 87|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 98.25 98.25 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
Alfonso Mauel Gallardo dba Elite Janitorial Workers' Compensation
781|DIR4155 |Services 12/28/17 87|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 500.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Alfonso Mauel Gallardo dba Elite Janitorial Workers' Compensation
782|DIR4155 |Services 12/28/17 87|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 73.73 73.73 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
Workers' Compensation
783|DIR4168 |Rowdy Industries LLC dba Nevada Party Bus 12/28/17 87|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 2.74 2.74 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
784|DIR4131 |Patient Care Home Health Services Inc 12/29/17 87|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 2,043.62 2,043.62 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
Workers' Compensation
785|DIR4189 |Bentley's Bar and Grill INC 12/29/17 87|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 58.22 58.22 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
Workers' Compensation
786|DIR4158 |Clark County Henderson Constable 01/04/18 87|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 266.84 266.84 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL EXPIRED NO RECORD South (Premium)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
787|DIR4130 |Oasis Italian Restaurant LLC dba Wingzza 01/05/18 87|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 500.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
788|DIR4130 |Oasis Italian Restaurant LLC dba Wingzza 01/05/18 87|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 48.44 48.44 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
Workers' Compensation
789|DIR4162 |BHLV LLC 01/09/18 87|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 500.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Workers' Compensation
790|DIR4157 |American Senior Home LLC 01/10/18 87|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 43.77 43.77 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
Workers' Compensation
791|DIR4153 |Nevada Heavy Truck Sales and Parts 01/19/18 86|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 1,000.00 1,000.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
792|DIR4170 |Step Rider USA Inc 01/19/18 86|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 1,000.00 1,000.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
793|DIR4173 |SI Sl Pizza #3 dba CICl's Pizza 831 01/23/18 86(Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 500.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
794|DIR4173 |SI Sl Pizza #3 dba CICl's Pizza 831 01/23/18 86|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 323.95 323.95 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
Workers' Compensation
795|DIR4175 |Anise Tapas & Grill 01/23/18 86|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 50.70 50.70 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
796|DIR4188 |Busy Bee Behavioral Health LLC 01/24/18 86|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 500.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
797|DIR4188 |Busy Bee Behavioral Health LLC 01/24/18 86(Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 239.35 239.35 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
Workers' Compensation
798|DIR4190 |Monica Bautista Garcia & Henset J Rios 01/24/18 86|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 514.72 514.72 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL EXPIRED NO RECORD South (Premium)
Workers' Compensation
799|DIR4168 |Rowdy Industries LLC dba Nevada Party Bus 01/31/18 86(Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 1,000.00 1,000.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Workers' Compensation
800|DIR4165 |Excellence Home Care Solutions LLC 02/06/18 86|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 500.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
World KM Taekwondo Las Vegas Inc dba PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
801[DIR4215 [Master Park Taekwondo 02/07/18 86(Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 1,000.00 1,000.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
802|DIR4216 [Modern Grounds Landscape LLC 02/07/18 86|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 500.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED CANCELLED South (Admin)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
803|DIR4216 [Modern Grounds Landscape LLC 02/07/18 86|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 209.42 209.42 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED CANCELLED South (Premium)

32




Business Entity/ Debtor23

Date of
Initial
Invoice

Number of
Months Since
Initial Invoice

More than
36 months

Type of Penalty

Amount
Assessed

Amount
Collected

Balance Due

Reason for Write-off
Recommendation

Secretary of State

Contractor's
Board

ltem 7

Section

Workers' Compensation

804|DIR4167 |KZ Restaurants dba Mountain View Bistro 02/08/18 86|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 7,500.00 - 7,500.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL DISSOLVED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Workers' Compensation
805|DIR4214 |Phillips Crane Service 02/12/18 85|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL DISSOLVED NO RECORD South (Admin)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
806|DIR4194 |Tojo LLC dba Distinctive Clean Up & Repair 02/12/18 85|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 426.14 - 426.14 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
Workers' Compensation
807|DIR4171 |Vegas Life LLC dba Relax Just Vaping 03/08/18 85|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Workers' Compensation
808|DIR4213 |JISF LLC 03/08/18 85|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL DISSOLVED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Champion United Solutions Inc. dba MJ Workers' Compensation
809|DIR4187 |United Solutions 03/30/18 84|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL DISSOLVED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Workers' Compensation
810[DIR4191 |Nevada Heavy Truck Sales and Parts 03/30/18 84|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Varinder V Singh dba Red Rock Smoke Shop 1 PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
811|DIR3669 |LLC in default status 02/27/17 97|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 30.75 24.91 5.84 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
Silvia Rivera dba Cindy's Hair Affair Beauty Workers' Compensation
812|DIR3051 |Salon 06/19/15 118|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 36.83 - 36.83 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL CANCELLED NO RECORD South (Premium)
Big Bang Nutrition & Fitness LLC dba 24/7 Workers' Compensation
813|DIR3623 |Tan 02/24/17 97|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 40.14 - 40.14 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL DISSOLVED NO RECORD South (Premium)
Workers' Compensation
814|DIR2946 |Roberto Diaz dba Diaz Trucking 03/20/15 121|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 71.78 66.03 5.75 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL CANCELLED NO RECORD South (Premium)
SLAG-F.L.O.R.A.S. Personal Care Attendant
LLC in default status and Flora Siwa-Reynolds PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
815[DIR3683 |individually 05/17/16 107|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 78.14 64.08 14.06 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
816(DIR2130 |Top of the Class Learning Centere 01/04/13 148|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 82.16 - 82.16 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
Workers' Compensation
817|DIR2800 [Carrera, Inc. dba Classy Windows 04/07/14 132|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 83.06 68.11 14.95 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL DEFAULT NO RECORD South (Premium)
Rosello and Sons, LLC dba West Coast Auto PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
818|DIR3233 |Sales 11/20/15 113|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 84.64 - 84.64 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
Workers' Compensation
819|DIR1863 [Chialin Lin & Pho Shao Yang 11/16/12 149|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 183.14 - 183.14 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL NO RECORD NO RECORD South (Premium)
Tire Warehouse, Inc. and Eslimg Melendez PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
820(DIR2969 |individually 04/17/15 120|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 200.00 - 200.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
Melendez Auto Service & Tires and
Esmeralda Robles and Eslimg Melendez Workers' Compensation
821|DIR2968 [individually 04/17/15 120|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 814.65 = 814.65 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL DEFAULT NO RECORD South (Premium)
Workers' Compensation
822|DIR1315 |Thomas Poling dba Double Eagle RV Repairs 09/07/12 152|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 1,235.26 - 1,235.26 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL NO RECORD NO RECORD South (Premium)
Cordell Claude Landreville, Jr. fdba Cordell Workers' Compensation
823|DIR3170 [Construction, Inc. in dissolved status 08/28/15 115|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 1,239.81 - 1,239.81 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL DISSOLVED REVOKED South (Premium)
La Sierra Nevada LLC dba La Sierra Mexican PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
824[DIR2849 |Restaurant 01/16/15 123|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 2,070.16 - 2,070.16 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
Cordell Claude Landreville, Jr. fdba Cordell Workers' Compensation
825[DIR3166 [Construction, Inc. in dissolved status 08/28/15 115(Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 3,830.86 = 3,830.86 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL DISSOLVED REVOKED South (Premium)
Robert R Griffin Jr. dba Global Flowers &
More; and/or Judy Sutton-Griffin dba Global PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
826|DIR3769 |Flowers & More; jointly and severally liable 06/16/17 94|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 7,170.74 - 7,170.74 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
827|DIR3056 |Davis Freight Systems LLC % Davis Freight Inc.|  06/19/15 118|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 15,375.57 - 15,375.57 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
Silvia Rivera dba Cindy's Hair Affair Beauty Workers' Compensation
828|DIR3051 |Salon 06/19/15 118|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 250.00 - 250.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL  |CANCELLED NO RECORD South (Admin)

33




Business Entity/ Debtor23

Date of
Initial
Invoice

Number of
Months Since
Initial Invoice

More than

36 months

Type of Penalty

Amount
Assessed

Amount
Collected

Balance Due

Reason for Write-off
Recommendation

Secretary of State

Contractor's

Board

ltem 7

Section

UNABLE TO UNABLE TO Workers' Compensation
829|DIR2087 |Classic Floors 12/10/12 148|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 375.00 - 375.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL DETERMINE DETERMINE South (Admin)
Workers' Compensation
830|DIR3004 |Tower Group, Inc 05/18/15 119(Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 375.00 - 375.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL NO RECORD NO RECORD South (Admin)
Workers' Compensation
831|DIR1625 |Altair Holdings LLC dba Additions N More 10/23/12 150|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL DISSOLVED REVOKED South (Admin)
Workers' Compensation
832|DIR2043 |Deva Inc. 12/10/12 148|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL NO RECORD NO RECORD South (Admin)
UNABLE TO UNABLE TO Workers' Compensation
833|DIR2086 |Classic Floors 12/10/12 148|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL DETERMINE DETERMINE South (Admin)
Workers' Compensation
834|DIR1863 |Chialin Lin & Pho Shao Yang 11/16/12 149(Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL NO RECORD NO RECORD South (Admin)
Workers' Compensation
835|DIR2800 |Carrera, Inc. dba Classy Windows 04/07/14 132|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL DEFAULT NO RECORD South (Admin)
SLAG-F.L.O.R.AS. Personal Care Attendant
LLC in default status and Flora Siwa-Reynolds PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
836/DIR3683 |individually 05/17/16 107|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Workers' Compensation
837[DIR2938 |Roberto Diaz dba Diaz Trucking 03/20/15 121|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 1,000.00 921.57 78.43 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL  |CANCELLED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Nevada Pigeon Control, LLC dba Nevada PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
838|DIR3664 |Pigeon Control 02/24/17 97|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Workers' Compensation
839|DIR1990 |Jolene Hankerson dba Top Gun Auto Repair 12/03/12 149|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL NO RECORD NO RECORD South (Admin)
The Hammer Bar & Grill LLC dba The Hammer PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
840[DIR2346 |Bar & Grill 01/18/13 147|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 1,000.00 977.48 22.52 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Operadora De Autobuses LLC in revoked
status and Sergio Colina individually dba Tap PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
841|DIR3591 |Royal 02/06/17 98|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 1,250.00 1,070.34 179.66 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)
Cordell Claude Landreville, Jr. fdba Cordell Workers' Compensation
842|DIR3169 |Construction, Inc. in dissolved status 08/28/15 115|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 1,500.00 - 1,500.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL DISSOLVED REVOKED South (Admin)
Workers' Compensation
843|DIR2286 |Bob's Performance Center, Inc. 07/31/12 153|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 12,224.00 - 12,224.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL DEFAULT NO RECORD North (Admin)
Workers' Compensation
844[DIR2572 |Etro USA, Inc. 02/28/14 134|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL  |WITHDRAWN NO RECORD North (Admin)
Workers' Compensation
845[DIR2862 |Cedar Arms LLC dba Cedar Arms Apartments 07/08/14 129|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL DEFAULT NO RECORD North (Admin)
Workers' Compensation
846[DIR3121 |EHE, Inc. 04/10/15 120|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL  |WITHDRAWN NO RECORD North (Admin)
Workers' Compensation
847[DIR3311 |Rammi Inc dba City Gas & Liquor 11/14/13 137|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 300.00 - 300.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD North (Admin)
Workers' Compensation
848|DIR4224 |Juan Arellano 04/14/17 96|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL NO RECORD NO RECORD North (Admin)
Workers' Compensation
849|DIR4228 |Nguyen Loc dba Reno Pho/Pho Kietzke 04/27/17 95|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL NO RECORD NO RECORD North (Admin)
Workers' Compensation
850|DIR4231 [Jaspal Singh dba King Tobacco & Liquer 04/17/17 96|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL NO RECORD NO RECORD North (Admin)
Workers' Compensation
851|DIR4232 [Mohammad S Ahmad dba Eagle Mini Mart 05/18/17 94|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL  [CANCELLED NO RECORD North (Admin)
Workers' Compensation
852|DIR4233 [BHRAC LLC dba Beverly Hills Rent A Car 04/27/17 95|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD North (Admin)
Pacific Home Health Care Inc dba Life Home Workers' Compensation
853|DIR4237 [Health Care of Las Vegas 07/19/17 92|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD North (Admin)
Workers' Compensation
854|DIR4276 [Heraclio Rios dba Rios Tires 01/31/18 86|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL EXPIRED NO RECORD North (Admin)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
855|DIR4278 [Pyramid Vape Supply LLC 06/15/17 94|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 1,000.00 - 1,000.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD North (Admin)

34




Business Entity/ Debtor23

Date of
Initial
Invoice

Number of
Months Since
Initial Invoice

More than
36 months

Type of Penalty

Amount
Assessed

Amount
Collected

Balance Due

Reason for Write-off
Recommendation

Contractor's

ltem 7

Section

Secretary of State Board
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
856[DIR2119 |Nevadanix, Inc 09/26/12 151|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 64.80 - 64.80 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD North (Premium)
AG Corp dba LA Boxing/LA Blue Workers' Compensation
857[DIR2456 |Diamond/LAB NV, Inc. Store Holding, Inc. 09/26/13 139|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 83.34 68.09 15.25 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL NO RECORD NO RECORD North (Premium)
Workers' Compensation

858|DIR2862 |Cedar Arms LLC dba Cedar Arms Apartments 07/08/14 129|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 435.20 - 435.20 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL DEFAULT NO RECORD North (Premium)
Workers' Compensation

859|DIR3398 |Saddle Rock LLC 11/16/15 113|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 139.12 = 139.12 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL NO RECORD NO RECORD North (Premium)
Workers' Compensation

860|DIR3488 |Oden Machinery Inc. 03/14/16 109|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 29.19 - 29.19 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL DEFAULT NO RECORD North (Premium)
DIR4230 PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation

861[A Portratography Inc 02/01/18 86|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 28.77 - 28.77 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD North (Premium)
Workers' Compensation

862|DIR4235 |Charles Fulks dba Big Horn Saloon 05/02/17 95|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 43.84 - 43.84 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL NO RECORD NO RECORD North (Premium)
Workers' Compensation

863|DIR4223 |1st Call Group Inc 01/31/18 86|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 87.76 = 87.76 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL DISSOLVED NO RECORD North (Premium)
PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation

864|DIR4230 |Portratography Inc 09/25/17 90| Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 262.97 - 262.97 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD North (Premium)
Workers' Compensation

865|DIR4238 |Juan Torres 04/20/17 95| Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 644.52 = 644.52 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL NO RECORD NO RECORD North (Premium)

Savannah Dennis dba Comfy Homes Cleaning Workers' Compensation
866|DIR4279 |[Service 06/02/17 94|Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 289.79 - 289.79 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL EXPIRED NO RECORD North (Premium)

Workers' Compensation
867|DIR4276 |Heraclio Rios dba Rios Tires 08/31/17 91| Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 407.75 - 407.75 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL EXPIRED NO RECORD North (Premium)

GS Intergrated Healthcare Systems LLC dba PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
868|DIR2175 |Good Shepherd Rehabilitation Institute, Inc. 02/24/12 158|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 500.00 - 500.00 | COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Admin)

GS Intergrated Healthcare Systems LLC dba PERMANENTLY Workers' Compensation
869|DIR2175 [Good Shepherd Rehabilitation Institute, Inc. 02/24/12 158 Yes PREMIUM PENALTY 388.13 - 388.13 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD South (Premium)
870[DIR1070 |[Fresh & Ready Foods of Nevada, Inc. 04/05/12] 157|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 5,450.00 - 5,450.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL DISSOLVED NO RECORD OSHA
871|DIR1071 |Desert Glass Products, LLC 04/05/12 157|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 10,175.00 = 10,175.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL DEFAULT NO RECORD OSHA
872|DIR1072 |Desert Glass Products, LLC 04/05/12] 157|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 862.50 - 862.50 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL DEFAULT NO RECORD OSHA
873|DIR1589 |[United Union of Roofers Local 162 03/09/12 158 Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 6,000.00 - 6,000.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL NO RECORD NO RECORD OSHA
874|DIR2146 |Kelly Murphy dba Krave/Eat 01/10/13 147|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 4,500.00 - 4,500.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL NO RECORD NO RECORD OSHA

Victor Kouznetsov dba Grizzly Materials
875|DIR2149 |[Testing and Inspection Services, Inc. 01/06/13 148|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 3,000.00 - 3,000.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL NO RECORD NO RECORD OSHA

Jose Figueroa dba AA Roofing and
876|DIR2272 |Waterproofing 05/01/13 144|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 2,800.00 - 2,800.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL NO RECORD NO RECORD OSHA
877|DIR2293 [Paul Wulfenstein dba Liberty Duct, LLC 06/28/13 142|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 17,280.00 - 17,280.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL NO RECORD NO RECORD OSHA
878|DIR2294 |Paul Wulfenstein dba Liberty Duct, LLC 06/28/13 142|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 6,540.00 - 6,540.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL NO RECORD NO RECORD OSHA

Kevin Curley dba Demo and Doors
879|DIR2370 |Enterprises 07/25/13 141)Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 5,400.00 = 5,400.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL NO RECORD NO RECORD OSHA
880|DIR2545 |lbarra Home Improvements, LLC 02/14/14 134|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 5,600.00 - 5,600.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL NO RECORD NO RECORD OSHA
881|DIR2564 |Gino Long dba Southwest Roofing Company 02/19/14 134|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 1,150.00 = 1,150.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL NO RECORD NO RECORD OSHA
882|DIR2671 |Tropicana Zubic Enterprises Maria Pena 06/02/14 131|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 7,640.00 - 7,640.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL NO RECORD NO RECORD OSHA

35




Business Entity/ Debtor23

Date of
Initial
Invoice

Number of
Months Since
Initial Invoice

More than
36 months

Type of Penalty

Amount
Collected

Amount
Assessed

Balance Due

Reason for Write-off
Recommendation

Secretary of State

Contractor's
Board

ltem 7

Section

Tropicana Zubic Enterprises/ Maria Pena dba
883|DIR2737 |Llantera Tropicana 07/25/14 129|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 30,000.00 - 30,000.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL NO RECORD NO RECORD OSHA
884|DIR2761 |Casamar Manufacturing USA, Inc. 09/16/14 127|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 2,400.00 - 2,400.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD OSHA
885[DIR2794 |[Hertz dba The Hertz Corporation 10/13/14 126|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 5,400.00 = 5,400.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL NO RECORD NO RECORD OSHA
886|DIR2795 |Ronald E Gardner DDS 10/13/14 126|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 3,750.00 - 3,750.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL DISSOLVED NO RECORD OSHA
FCA Las Vegas, LLC dba FCA US Investments,
887[DIR2859 |LLC/FCA Group Holdings, LLC/Libra Group 01/29/15 122|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 8,800.00 - 8,800.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL NO RECORD NO RECORD OSHA
888|DIR2873 |Riley Janitorial 02/12/15 122|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 6,000.00 - 6,000.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL NO RECORD NO RECORD OSHA
889|DIR3029 |Maajid Khan 05/18/15 119(Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 6,000.00 - 6,000.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL NO RECORD NO RECORD OSHA
PERMANENTLY
890|DIR3032 |Mob Customs of Hollywood Collision 05/26/15 119(Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 36,000.00 - 36,000.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD OSHA
PERMANENTLY
891|DIR3033 |Mob Customs of Hollywood Collision 05/26/15 119(Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 19,440.00 - 19,440.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD OSHA
Dastac Industries, LLC dba Transmission
892|DIR3095 |Wholesale Company 07/16/15 117|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 2,800.00 - 2,800.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL NO RECORD NO RECORD OSHA
893|DIR3099 |320 Eleventh LLC 07/24/15 117|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 6,000.00 - 6,000.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL NO RECORD NO RECORD OSHA
894|DIR3174 |Vegas Auto Salon 09/09/15 115(Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 3,000.00 - 3,000.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL EXPIRED NO RECORD OSHA
895|DIR3215 |Crystal Courts Apartment Inc. 10/08/15 114(Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 2,800.00 - 2,800.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL NO RECORD NO RECORD OSHA
896|DIR3374 |J. Woodson Dermatology & Associates, Ltd. 03/15/16 109(Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 3,600.00 - 3,600.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD OSHA
PERMANENTLY
897|DIR3375 [AMGI USA 03/05/16 109(Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 800.00 = 800.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD OSHA
898|DIR3585 |Optum Clinic & Urgent Care 01/05/17 99|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 600.00 - 600.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL NO RECORD NO RECORD OSHA
899|DIR3586 |Western Iron Enterprises dba Boys of Nevada 01/09/17 99|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 2,400.00 = 2,400.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL NO RECORD NO RECORD OSHA
900|DIR3821 |Nito's Handyman 07/19/17 92|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 5,500.00 - 5,500.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL NO RECORD NO RECORD OSHA
PERMANENTLY
901|DIR3823 |Blowout Dollhouse 07/19/17 92|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 3,600.00 = 3,600.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD OSHA
Creative Printing Inc dba Creative Digital
902[DIR3713 |Printing 01/09/17 99|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 30,800.00 - 30,800.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL NO RECORD NO RECORD OSHA
Westcor Companies, LLC dba Westcor
903[DIR4455 |Framing 06/27/19 69|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 2,600.00 - 2,600.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL NO RECORD NO RECORD OSHA
904|DIR4666 |A2Z Closeouts, Ltd dba Scooter Nation 09/27/19 66|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 3,300.00 - 3,300.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL NO RECORD NO RECORD OSHA
905|DIR4970 |Nu-Look Renovation 02/05/20 61|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 8,670.00 - 8,670.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL NO RECORD NO RECORD OSHA
Rivera Framing Incorporated dba Rivera
906|DIR5065 |Framers 08/31/20 54|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 32,550.00 - 32,550.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL NO RECORD NO RECORD OSHA
907|DIR5068 |Regency Nevada, LLC dba Boulevard Inn 09/01/20 54|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 19,560.00 - 19,560.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL NO RECORD NO RECORD OSHA
ADMINISTRATIVE
908|DIR5069 |Sleep Like A Dream Mattress, LLC 09/01/20 54|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 3,780.00 - 3,780.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL HOLD NO RECORD OSHA
PERMANENTLY
909|DIR5079 |Tod Motor LLC 10/28/20 53|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 71,000.00 = 71,000.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD OSHA
Minden Hospitality Inc dba Quality Inn &
910[DIR4415 |Suites 06/21/19 69|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 7,200.00 - 7,200.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL DEFAULT NO RECORD OSHA

36



ltem 7

Date of Number of )
. ) " . More than Amount Amount Reason for Write-off .
Business Entity/ Debtor23 Initial Months Since Type of Penalty Balance Due " . Section
. " . 36 months Assessed Collected Recommendation Contractor's
Invoice  Initial Invoice
Secretary of State Board
Minden Hospitality Inc dba Quality Inn &
911|DIR4416 |Suites 06/21/19 69|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 2,880.00 - 2,880.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL DEFAULT NO RECORD OSHA
912|DIR5353 |All Filters Inc 02/10/21 49|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 2,360.00 - 2,360.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL NO RECORD NO RECORD OSHA
913|DIR5355 |Extractech LLC 02/10/21 49|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 11,537.00 - 11,537.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD OSHA
914|DIR5483 |Code Coffee LLC 05/21/21 46|Yes ADMINISTRATIVE FINE 2,212.00 - 2,212.00 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD OSHA
Uninsured Employers'
915(L52 1st Source Logistics, LLC 06/30/21 44|Yes RECOVERIES 894.25 = 894.25 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL DISSOLVED NO RECORD Claims Account
Uninsured Employers'
916|DIR6354 |Action Home Appliance and TV's 03/15/20 60|Yes RECOVERIES 30,622.13 - 30,622.13 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD Claims Account
Uninsured Employers'
917|DIR805 |Alexander G. Rodriguez, Jr. 05/27/20 58|Yes RECOVERIES 3,558.55 - 3,558.55 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL NO RECORD NO RECORD Claims Account
Uninsured Employers'
918|DIR3332 |C & C Trucking, c/o Nicola Miller 12/25/19 63|Yes RECOVERIES 5,452.61 - 5,452.61 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL NO RECORD NO RECORD Claims Account
Uninsured Employers'
919|DIR4146 |Cantwell, Larry 11/06/19 64|Yes RECOVERIES 28,340.50 - 28,340.50 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL NO RECORD NO RECORD Claims Account
Uninsured Employers'
920[DIR5761 |Carillo, Clara 03/03/21 48|Yes RECOVERIES 18,563.02 - 18,563.02 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD Claims Account
Uninsured Employers'
921|DIR4915 |Catherine Smith 12/30/20 50|Yes RECOVERIES 8,292.28 - 8,292.28 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL EXPIRED NO RECORD Claims Account
Uninsured Employers'
922|DIR5076 |Chang, Samuel 01/15/20 62|Yes RECOVERIES 34,673.29 - 34,673.29 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL EXPIRED NO RECORD Claims Account
Uninsured Employers'
923|DIR4138 |Classic Touch Mobile Heavy Equipment Re 02/10/21 49|Yes RECOVERIES 198.70 - 198.70 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD Claims Account
Uninsured Employers'
924|DIR3336 |Copeland, William 01/27/21 49|Yes RECOVERIES 909.92 - 909.92 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL BANKRUPTCY NO RECORD Claims Account
Uninsured Employers'
925[DIR618 [Craftsman Painting 12/04/19 63|Yes RECOVERIES 19,355.00 = 19,355.00 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD Claims Account
Uninsured Employers'
926|DIR7081 |D & B Details 11/08/12 150]Yes RECOVERIES 98,250.56 - 98,250.56 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD Claims Account
Uninsured Employers'
927|DIR3339 |D & S Transport, LLC 11/13/19 64(Yes RECOVERIES 55,047.58 = 55,047.58 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD Claims Account
Uninsured Employers'
928|DIR5760 |Damasco's Landscaping 01/13/21 50|Yes RECOVERIES 375.98 - 375.98 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL EXPIRED NO RECORD Claims Account
Uninsured Employers'
929(DIR2612 [Depressurized Technologies-Gonzales 09/30/20 53(Yes RECOVERIES 1,939.87 = 1,939.87 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD Claims Account
Uninsured Employers'
930|DIR2610 |Depressurized Technologies-Lopez 11/25/20 52|Yes RECOVERIES 5,748.48 - 5,748.48 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD Claims Account
Uninsured Employers'
931|DIR5672 |Descalzi, Luis 02/24/21 49|Yes RECOVERIES 6,093.02 = 6,093.02 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL EXPIRED NO RECORD Claims Account
Uninsured Employers'
932|DIR5074 [Diamond Trucking, LLC 03/23/17 96|Yes RECOVERIES 68,670.81 - 68,670.81 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL NO RECORD NO RECORD Claims Account
Uninsured Employers'
933|DIR3337 [Dietz Construction 11/06/19 64(Yes RECOVERIES 79,030.22 = 79,030.22 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL DISSOLVED NO RECORD Claims Account
Uninsured Employers'
934|DIR5673 |Dog Training 05/30/21 45(Yes RECOVERIES 1,267.81 - 1,267.81 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD Claims Account
Uninsured Employers'
935|DIR5081 |El Cortesz dba: El Cortesz Mexican Rest 03/15/20 60|Yes RECOVERIES 2,969.25 = 2,969.25 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL CANCELLED NO RECORD Claims Account
Uninsured Employers'
936|DIR3340 [Emerson, Gordon 12/04/19 63|Yes RECOVERIES 76,439.94 - 76,439.94 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL NO RECORD NO RECORD Claims Account
Uninsured Employers'
937|DIR5892 [Fabric Care Specialist, Inc 12/02/20 51(Yes RECOVERIES 864.88 = 864.88 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD Claims Account
Uninsured Employers'
938|DIR5762 |Great Basin Tree Care LLC 03/03/21 48|Yes RECOVERIES 17,651.11 - 17,651.11 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL DEFAULT NO RECORD Claims Account

37




ltem 7

Date of Number of

More than Amount Amount Reason for Write-off

Business Entity/ Debtor23 Imtl'al M.o'nths S|rfce 36 months Type of Penalty Assessed Collected Balance Due Recommendation Contractor's Section
Invoice  Initial Invoice
Secretary of State Board
Uninsured Employers'
939|DIR6118 |Hayward Trucking, Inc 08/12/21 43|Yes RECOVERIES 9,447.86 - 9,447.86 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL NO RECORD NO RECORD Claims Account
Uninsured Employers'
940[DIR5080 |Himonic LLC 02/16/20 61|Yes RECOVERIES 1,635.99 - 1,635.99 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD Claims Account
Uninsured Employers'
941|DIR3345 |Jackson, Bob 02/26/20 61|Yes RECOVERIES 33,921.17 - 33,921.17 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL NO RECORD NO RECORD Claims Account
Uninsured Employers'
942|DIR4144 |Larios Trucking 04/21/16 108|Yes RECOVERIES 207,451.99 - 207,451.99 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL EXPIRED NO RECORD Claims Account
Uninsured Employers'
943|DIR5067 |Lovelock Lodging LLC 09/18/14 127|Yes RECOVERIES 183,527.07 - 183,527.07 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL DISSOLVED NO RECORD Claims Account
Uninsured Employers'
944|DIR5219 |M&M Axle & Tire 11/13/19 64|Yes RECOVERIES 110,104.77 - 110,104.77 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL NO RECORD NO RECORD Claims Account
Uninsured Employers'
945|DIR4588 |MSO Transportation LLC 10/14/20 53|Yes RECOVERIES 84,344.79 - 84,344.79 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL NO RECORD NO RECORD Claims Account
Uninsured Employers'
946|DIR3349 |Orcon, Inc 02/16/20 61|Yes RECOVERIES 22,111.26 - 22,111.26 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD Claims Account
Uninsured Employers'
947(L20 Reynolds, Gary 02/26/20 61|Yes RECOVERIES 15,990.12 = 15,990.12 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL NO RECORD NO RECORD Claims Account
Uninsured Employers'
948|DIR7082 |Sunami, LLC dba: Sunami Solar 04/11/19 71|Yes RECOVERIES 59,901.25 - 59,901.25 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL CANCELLED NO RECORD Claims Account
Uninsured Employers'
949|DIR6184 |Sylvia Jimenez dba EOM 03/25/20 60|Yes RECOVERIES 44,287.49 = 44,287.49 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD Claims Account
Uninsured Employers'
950{DIR4400 |USA Towing Inc 11/19/15 113|Yes RECOVERIES 44,112.84 - 44,112.84 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL DISSOLVED NO RECORD Claims Account
Uninsured Employers'
951|DIR6185 |W R Trucking LLC 08/19/21 43|Yes RECOVERIES 12,998.58 = 12,998.58 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD Claims Account
Uninsured Employers'
952|DIR4148 |Whitney's Paw-lished Pets-Hamid 02/25/16 109|Yes RECOVERIES 3,936.26 - 3,936.26 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL DEFAULT NO RECORD Claims Account
Uninsured Employers'
953|DIR4147 |Whitney's Paw-lished Pets-Parson 02/25/16 109|Yes RECOVERIES 3,212.98 = 3,212.98 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL DEFAULT NO RECORD Claims Account
Uninsured Employers'
954|DIR3351 |Wild West Publishing 02/05/20 61|Yes RECOVERIES 1,140.61 - 1,140.61 [COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL REVOKED NO RECORD Claims Account
Uninsured Employers'
955|DIR4064 |Willet, Robert 01/27/21 49|Yes RECOVERIES 141.49 = 141.49 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL NO RECORD NO RECORD Claims Account
Uninsured Employers'
956|DIR5424 |Wilson, George 01/22/20 62|Yes RECOVERIES 137,988.90 - 137,988.90 |COLLECTION EFFORTS UNSUCCESSFUL EXPIRED NO RECORD Claims Account

38



State of Nevada
Division of Industrial Relations
Occupational Safety & Health Administration

COMPLAINT LOG SUMMARY FY2025 - Quarter 1
July - September 2024

FISCAL YEAR COMPARISON TOTALS

FY25 1133
FY24 206
FY23 125
FY22 109
FY21 205
FY20 583

Number
Number Complaints| Phone/Hotline Number In-person Number No
Received Complaints Complaints Number Inspections Inspections
Las Vegas - Reno Received Received Conducted Conducted Cases Open
1133 443 36 222 155 0
Safety Health Both Safety / Health N/A
503 438 86 106

ltem 9



State of Nevada

Department of Industrial Relations ltem 9
Occupational Safety and Health Administration
Complaint Logs July to September 2024
N UPA Receipt Receipt | Letter of q UPA Severity- . Inspection
UPA# Establishment Name DBA Date T i Inspection Open/Closed Subject Hazard Desc & Location Results/Comments
C-2217260 |PETCO DISTRIBUTION 09/27/2024 Phone Closed 1. On or about 8/13/2024, an employee had a respiratory exposure to sulfuric acid in forklift batteries while testing them with a multimeter. Allegation invalid.
CENTER #600 Complainant did not
provide adequate
information to evaluate.

R-2180879 |Vita Luxury Living 07/01/2024 Phone Closed Located inside unit 412: A contractor used methylene chloride to refinish a bathtub. The the work, d their portable Allegation invalid. No

Apartments local exhaust ventilation, closed up all windows and ventilation to the unit. alleged hazard to an
employee.

R-2183862 |ABC SUPPLY CO. INC. 07/09/2024 Online Closed O-Safety 1. Delivery drivers are required to load roofing materials onto roofs without fall protection which is exposing employees to a fall hazard. Allegation invalid. No
applicable standard
violated.

R-2193348 |TESLA, INC. 07/29/2024 Online Closed Located in the extended Milan warehouse: 1. Employer is only providing fans and swamp coolers for a small groups of people and not everyone. | Allegation invalid. No

Water, shade, and routine breaks are provided. applicable standard
violated.

C-2197046 |AMERICAN FREIGHT 08/06/2024 Online Closed O-Health Located in the Shipping Department the following hazards are alleged: 1. The soap dispenser located in the women's restroom is empty and has | Allegations invalid. No
not been refilled. 2. The handicap stall located in the men's restroom does not have a functional lock. 3. The paper towel holder located in the criteria warranting an
men's restroom has been removed. inspection.

C-2190256 |TARGET 07/22/2024 Online Y Closed Located at the front checkout registers” Cashiers are experiencing hot working conditions. HVAC is controlled from an offsite location and Employees provided with
employees are unable to adjust thermostat. water, rest, and shade.

R-2188143 |LOWES HOME 07/17/2024 Phone Y Closed 1. Located in the warehouse, air conditioning has not been working for 5-6 weeks, which is exposing employees to high temperatures. Employees provided with

IMPROVEMENT water, rest, and shade.

R-2188200 |TIRE RACK 07/17/2024 Online Y Closed Their conveyor belt loading docks that load tire orders onto semi-truck trailers reach high temperatures with inadequate ventilation. Heat sickness |Employees provided with
and passing out is common but covered up and not reported. Workers who suffer health problems are pressured to not report and to not leave the |water, rest, and shade.
property and workers that do try insisting to HR are told that they just got it from home. So they won't be believed. Their conveyor belt loading area
is dangerously unsafe and a human health hazard. - Conveyor Belt Loading Area near Docks. Near Office inside the warehouse.

C-2197582 |X TREME BULLETS MFG 08/07/2024 Online 1769590 Closed S-Health;S- |Located at 25 Stokes (Main Building): 1. Employees are often tasked with accessing electrical panels to reset breakers that are regularly Inspection conducted. 1

LLC Safety overloaded. This was happening routinely in July. 2. Multiple pieces of equipment are missing ground prongs resulting in employees getting citation issued - $1,567.
shocked. Located at 31 Stokes (Secondary Plating Building): 3. Four months ago, an employee spilled fluoroboric acid (Corrosive) onto the shop
floor that was improperly cleaned up. The chemical was mopped into the concrete ground creating a massive stain that can still be seen. 4.
Employees are required to climb up and down from a chemical tank to load product into a tumbler large tumbler that weighs several hundred
pounds. Management has trained employees to stand on top of a metal basket attached to a hoist which rests on a metal grate during this task
that exposes employees to at least a 6-foot fall. The tumbler is also wet with soapy water making it difficult for employees to maintain at least two
points of contact. 5. The previously mentioned tumbler could collapse due to being overloaded when employees load product into it for cleaning
creating a crushing and/or struck-by hazard. Located in both buildings (25 and 31 Stokes): 6. Employees are enduring extreme heat stress daily
while working around equipment that regularly runs between 140 and 500 degrees inside an enclosed building burning chemical containment water
with PPE on. Two out of four exhaust vents no longer work, the shop will regularly reach 100+ degrees inside, and up to 120 around when closer
to our chemical tanks and dryers. Multiple swamp coolers on top of the building do not work. The only source of cooling down is a small window
mounted unit in the plating office, but it is too small to help. Management has not retrieved the large portable cooler from the storage building
(Employees do not have access) despite being asked several times that would give them access to water in their work areas. 7. The catwalks in
both facilities are not sized properly and employees often have to make dowels or spacers to prevent the catwalks from twisting or popping out of
place. Employees have stepped through the gaps and fallen.
C-2200157 |X TREME BULLETS 08/14/2024 Phone 1769590 Closed S-Health 1. Employees working in the plating area are experiencing heat stress and not wearing their lab coats, gloves, and boots in an attempt to combat | Inspection conducted. 1
MFG, LLC the heat stress. 2. The ventilation system in the plating area is not working exposing employees to cyanide vapors, tank water vapors, and citation issued - $1,567.
evaporator vapors.

C-2188681 |Summerset Senior 07/18/2024 Phone 1764642 Closed S-Safety Located in the walk-in freezer inside of the kitchen there is a buildup of ice on the floor creating slipping hazards for employees. One employee Inspection conducted. 1

Memory Care slipped on 7/14 and suffered bruises and sprains. citation issued -
$2,419.50.

C-2183984 |JUST REFINERS (USA) 07/09/2024 Online 1760960;176 |Closed S-Health;S- | 1. Employees are working in the hot facility without access to water, ventilation, or air conditioning. 2. Employees are operating forklifts and other | Inspection conducted. 1

INC. 1008 Safety equipment without training or certification. 3. Employees are exposed to mining tailings that are inhaled on the floor because they do not have citation issued - $453.
proper PPE including respiratory protection.

R-2188157 |COURTYARD RENO 07/17/2024 Phone 1763099 Closed S-Safety 1. Sign installers working from height using rope access are not secured to a certified anchor point exposing workers to fall hazards. Inspection conducted. 1

DOWNTOWN/RIVERFR citation issued - $6,857.
ONT
C-2188031 |ALS USAINC. ALS 07/17/2024 In person 1764198 Open S-Health Located at the facility: 1. The ventilation system for the facility was down for 6 months; during that time, employee test results showed elevated Inspection conducted. 1
GEOCHEMISTRY blood lead levels. The ventilation system was repaired in April 2024. 2. Employees are allowed to work in lead-hazardous environments with citation issued - $7,052.
elevated blood lead levels. 3. Located in the shower area, PAPR storage area, and clean room, there is a visible accumulation of lead particles.
4. The personal protective equipment provided is not properly maintained. The oven mitts provided have holes, which resulted in employees
receiving minor burns. 5. Employees are not properly trained on how to clean and store their respirators. 6. The water fountains in the facility have
tested positive for lead.

R-2185356 |American Arborists 07/11/2024 Phone 1761058 Closed S-Safety Located at the site, an employee's foot was injured by a stump grinder. Inspection conducted. 2
citations issued - $6,970.

R-2194214 |V & C CONSTRUCTION 07/31/2024 Phone 1765932 Closed S-Safety On 7/31/2024 employees are in an 8 foot trench without protection Inspection conducted. 2

citations issued - $7,052.




State of Nevada

Department of Industrial Relations ltem 9
Occupational Safety and Health Administration
Complaint Logs July to September 2024
" UPA Receipt Receipt | Letter of " UPA Severity- N Inspection
UPA# Establishment Name DBA Date T i Inspection Open/Closed Subject Hazard Desc & Location Results/Comments

R-2189289 |G10 Inc. 07/19/2024 Phone 1764218 Closed S-Safety 1. Employees are driving powered industrial trucks recklessly and not following stop signs and pedestrian walkways. Inspection conducted. 2

citations issued - $7,359.

R-2186039 |F & P CONSTRUCTION, 07/12/2024 Phone 1761436;176 |Closed S-Safety 1. Located at the jobsite on 4580 Mill St, two employees were observed from the street to be inside a trench without the benefit of cave in Inspection conducted. 3

INC. 1437 protection. citations issued - $24,888.

C-2182046 |GREAT BASIN 07/02/2024 Online Y Closed S-Safety 1. Located at the jobsite, delivery truck loading ramps are not in proper working condition causing near miss incidents of struck by hazards for Inspection conducted. 3

BEVERAGE, LLC loaded products to fall over on employees. 2. Located at the jobsite, proper precautions are not being taken to ensure employee safety inside the | citations issued - $9,704.
daily warehouse of operations. This includes a lack of employee training in the proper use of Personal Protective Equipment (PPE). 3. Employees
are being allowed to operate forklifts without the benefit of being trained and certified.
R-2187949 |LUX DYNAMICS 07/17/2024 In person 1762388 Closed S-Health Located in the facility the following hazards are alleged: 1. There are no eyewash stations available for employees to use in the event that Inspection conducted. 4
chemicals were to get into employee's eyes. Employees are adding water to the forklift battery twice a month. 2. Employees do not have access |citations issued - $10,164.
to SDS's for the chemicals that they use. 3. Employees do not have knowledge if a HAZCOM program exists.
C-2190760 |RENO BEHAVIORAL 07/23/2024 Online 1752809 Closed S-Safety Located at facility. 1. Located in Unit 100 and 200, plexiglass in the nurse's station is warped allowing behavioral patients to hit the glass resulting in|Inspection conducted. 4
HEALTHCARE the glass barrier falling down. Exposing employees to workplace violence. 2. Located in Units: 100, 200, 300, 400, 500, and 600, entry doors to the | citations issued - $3,624.
HOSPITAL, LLC. nurse's stations are not secure allowing patients to easily force open the door exposing employees to workplace violence.

C-2194804 |RENO BEHAVIORAL 08/01/2024 Phone 1752809 Closed S-Safety 1. On Monday July 29, 2024, a staff janitorial member was physically assaulted by a patient resulting in minor injuries to the right arm. The Inspection conducted. 4
HEALTHCARE employee reported the incident to their HR department but the incident was not processed. 2. There are no provision in place to prevent patient citations issued - $3,624.
HOSPITAL, LLC. physical aggression towards personnel including janitorial.

R-2184374 |RENO BEHAVIORAL 07/10/2024 Email 1752809 Closed S-Safety On July 6, 2024, located at the facility, in the RTC; Unit 400, near the seclusion room, an adolescent female patient assaulted a staff member by | Inspection conducted. 4
HEALTHCARE kicking, biting, throwing blood, and grabbing. The staff member sustained a fracture of her hand and fingers as a result of the attack. citations issued - $3,624.
HOSPITAL, LLC.

R-2192535 |RENO BEHAVIORAL 07/25/2024 Email 1752809 Closed S-Safety Located at the Medical Facility. 1. An employee was exposed to WPV due to restraining a patient that resulted in a concussion and a fractured Inspection conducted. 4
HEALTHCARE vertebrae. citations issued - $3,624.
HOSPITAL, LLC.

C-2187139 |NATURE'S BAKERY LLC 07/15/2024 Online 1763382 Closed S-Safety 1. Mobile staircase ladder #8, located in the factory next to the extruder cracked steps and wheel that is exposing employees to a fall hazard. 2. Inspection conducted. 4
Multiple, mobile staircase ladders located outside of the building, 4 dumpsters have bent and cracked frames exposing employees to a fall hazard. | citations issued - $31,116.
3. Employees are operating forklifts without certification or training, exposing them to tip over, struck by, and caught-in between hazards. 4.

Employer are requiring employees to access the roof for maintenance work and are exposed to fall hazards. The roof hatch is located 2 feet from
the ledge of a 40" high roof. 5. Employer is requiring the cleaning of an agitator tank that is exposing employees to numerous hazards without
lockout/tagout procedures. Located next to the extruder room.
R-2180825 |NEVADA CHILDREN'S |EAGLE VALLEY |07/01/2024 In person 1760182 Closed O-Safety 1. Per NRS 618.7318(1), the medical facility did not submit to the Division of Industrial Relations an annual summary of workplace injuries and Inspection conducted. 5
FOUNDATION INC CHILDREN'S illnesses pursuant to 29 CFR 1904.32 using the OSHA 300A form. citations issued -
HOME $2,814.50.
C-2206502 |CIRCUS AND CIRCUS CIRCUS |08/29/2024 Phone 1769849 Closed O-Health 1. On or about 8/29/2024, there were dead rodents under the bartender sink in the Sports Bar area. 2. On or about 8/29/2024, there was mold Inspection conducted. 5
ELDORADO JOINT RENO under the bar sink in the Village Bar area. citations issued - $28,810.
VENTURE, LLC
R-2192030 |Tahoe Basin Construction 07/26/2024 Phone 1764653;176 |Closed S-Safety On 7/26/2024 at 9:00 am the employee was rolling the trusses when they lost their grip and fell backwards and fell 8 feet to the ground. Inspection conducted. 8
4660 Emergency services were called. Employee was taken by ambulance and will be care flighted to Renown Regional for assessment. Injuries citations issued - $36,454.
unknown at this time. Employee was somewhat responsive when they were taken by the ambulance.
C-2183233 | Toll Brothers Regency at 07/08/2024 Phone 1760638 Closed S-Health;S- |Located at the construction site: 1. No shade structures provided for employees for rest/breaks. 2. Concrete reinforcing steel (Rebar) are Inspection conducted. No
Caramella Ranch Safety protruding from the ground and are not guarded from impalement hazards. citations issued.

C-2183687 | TESLA SEMI FACTORY 07/09/2024 Phone 1760717 Closed O-Health 1. Employees in the PLV-1 (powerwall low voltage) area are exposed to heat in excess of 90F. 2. No air conditioning provided to employees Inspection conducted. No
working in the PLV-1 work area. citations issued.

C-2184488 |HENRY COMPANY LLC 07/10/2024 Phone 1762391 Closed S-Safety 1. Throughout the manufacturing warehouse the internal temperature is reaching 105 degrees Fahrenheit exposing employees to heat related Inspection conducted. No
illnesses. The manufacturing facility has large machines that use hot asphalt to coat construction materials creating increased heat. There is no citations issued.

C-2184751 |WALMART 07/10/2024 Phone 1762758 Closed S-Health Located in the merchandise stock room, employees are working in extreme heat without ventilation or air conditioning. Inspection conducted. No

SUPERCENTER citations issued.

C-2184776 |H & D CONSTRUCTION 07/10/2024 Phone 1762632 Closed S-Health 1. On 7/10/24, an employee was working in a an attic with extremely high temperatures when he started suffering from heat exhaustion. The Inspection conducted. No

LLC employer sent them home without having him medically evaluated. citations issued.
C-2188189 |SHEPARD & DQ GRILL & 07/17/2024 Online 1764511 Closed S-Health 1. In the front counter area, air conditioning has not been working for 6 weeks, which is exposing employees to high temperatures. Inspection conducted. No
HUMPHREY, LLC CHILL OF citations issued.
FALLON
C-2188190 |Mountain West Builders 07/16/2024 Online 1763841 Closed S-Safety Located throughout the jobsite the following hazards are alleged: 1. There are no warning lines or guard rails to prevent exposing employees to Inspection conducted. No
potential fall hazards. 2. Employees are working without hard hats and eye protection, exposing employees to potential head and eye injuries. 3. |citations issued.
There are unlocked live power panels, exposing employees to potential electrical hazards.
C-2191965 |[NEWTRON LLC 07/25/2024 Online 1765916;176 |Closed S-Health;S- |In the STY3 Server Hall on the first and second floors: 1. Indoor welding is occurring without exhaust fans or fume extractors, exposing employees | Inspection conducted. No
5918176591 Safety to hazardous fumes. 2. Wet methods and vacuum sanders are not used during sanding of joint compound on drywall. Dust is in the air, exposing | citations issued.
9;1768356 employees to airborne particulates. 3. Welding is occurring overhead without spark confinement, exposing employees to the hazard of flying
sparks.

C-2191999 |AMERICAN FREIGHT 07/26/2024 Online 1765556 Closed S-Health 1. Employees in the warehouse are exposed to high heat hazards without access to fresh water. 2. Propane smell present in the warehouse. Inspection conducted. No

citations issued.

C-2194017 |NEW RISE 07/31/2024 Phone 1767161 Closed O-Health;S- |1. SMR unit has a nitrogen leak. 2. Radios in the facility are not intrinsically safe. 3. Employees are not properly using fall protection when working | Inspection conducted. No

RENEWABLES RENO, Safety on the fuel lines (exposed to fall hazards at 20 feet in the air). citations issued.

C-2194238 |AMERICAN FREIGHT 07/31/2024 Phone 1765556 Closed S-Safety 1. Employees are driving forklifts (PITs) recklessly. Inspection conducted. No

citations issued.




State of Nevada

Department of Industrial Relations ltem 9
Occupational Safety and Health Administration
Complaint Logs July to September 2024
N UPA Receipt Receipt | Letter of q UPA Severity- . Inspection
UPA# Establishment Name DBA Date T i Inspection Open/Closed Subject Hazard Desc & Location Results/Comments
C-2194525 |RBC SPECLINE, INC. 08/01/2024 Online 1767154;176 |Closed S-Health;S- | 1. Located in building 1, spray painting is performed monthly without proper ventilation. 2. Located in buildings 1 and 2, there is no ventalation to Inspection conducted. No
7156 Safety collect the smoke created by the CNC mills and lathes. 3. Located in buildings 1, 2, and 3, employees are exposed to excessive noise and hearing |citations issued.
C-2196495 |ASPEN EARTHWORKS 08/06/2024 Phone 1766767 Closed S-Safety 1. Employees working in excavations deeper than 5 feet without cave-in protection. 2. Located at the site, overhead power lines are not marked to |Inspection conducted. No
INC prevent contact with excavators. citations issued.
C-2198400 | ID logistics 08/09/2024 Phone 1775099 Closed S-Safety Located at the jobsite, the following hazards are alleged: 1. The employer is allowing employees to drive forklifts over holes in rail car trailers, Inspection conducted. No
exposing employees to potential tipping hazards. 2. The employer is allowing employees to help hold pallets double stacked in rail car trailers to itations issued.
stabilize them while forklifts are unloading the rail cars, exposing employees to potential crushing hazards.
C-2203590 |LACO, INC. LACO TECH 08/22/2024 Phone 1771160;177 |Closed S-Safety 1. Construction debris is falling from open skylights in the production area due to contractor activity on the roof. The contractor is replacing Inspection conducted. No
1162 skylights. citations issued.
C-2204089 | SolarEdge Technologies, 08/23/2024 Phone 1771808 Closed S-Safety At the ATE Machines: 1. Employees working with 440 volts and 270 volts without proper PPE. 2. No electrical training for the voltages that Inspection conducted. No
INC. employees work with. citations issued.
F-2190943 |DD&S EXPRESS, INC. 07/23/2024 Phone 1763805;176 |Closed Driver Jerry Hensley was under his truck/tractor trying to free a stuck brake valve. He was using an adjustable wrench and PB Blaster lubricant to |Inspection conducted. No
3829 free a bolt. The attempted maintenance was performed to temporarily stop an air leak until he could return to the truck stop and replace a part. Mr. | citations issued.
Hensley's brother, Larry Hensley, was in the cab so he could release the air brakes for Jerry to test. They assumed that the trailer brakes would
prevent the tractor from moving. Jerry was still under the tractor behind the rear wheel, driver’s side, when the air brakes were released. The
tractor rolled back and partially crushed Jerry's chest/abdomen, resulting in death. The decedent was pronounced dead on the scene.
R-2180797 |LIBERTY DIALYSIS - 07/01/2024 In person 1759427 Closed O-Safety 1. Per NRS 618.7318(1), the medical facility did not submit to the Division of Industrial Relations an annual summary of workplace injuries and Inspection conducted. No
RENO HOME DIALYSIS illnesses pursuant to 29 CFR 1904.32 using the OSHA 300A form. citations issued.
LLC
R-2180810 |1 CARE HOSPICE RENO 07/01/2024 In person 1759720 Closed O-Safety 1. Per NRS 618.7318(1), the medical facility did not submit to the Division of Industrial Relations an annual summary of workplace injuries and Inspection conducted. No
illnesses pursuant to 29 CFR 1904.32 using the OSHA 300A form. citations issued.
R-2180817 |DIALYSIS CLINIC, INC. 07/01/2024 In person 1760903 Closed O-Safety 1. Per NRS 618.7318(1), the medical facility did not submit to the Division of Industrial Relations an annual summary of workplace injuries and Inspection conducted. No
illnesses pursuant to 29 CFR 1904.32 using the OSHA 300A form. citations issued.
R-2180832 |COMPASSION CARE 07/01/2024 In person 1759741 Closed O-Safety 1. Per NRS 618.7318(1), the medical facility did not submit to the Division of Industrial Relations an annual summary of workplace injuries and Inspection conducted. No
HOSPICE illnesses pursuant to 29 CFR 1904.32 using the OSHA 300A form. citations issued.
R-2182883 |Legacy Specialties, Inc. 07/08/2024 Email 1760310 Closed S-Safety 1. An employee was observed not maintaining three points of contact on a scaffold ladder while descending from the third level with a gas canin | Inspection conducted. No
his hands. 2. The employee was also observed extending their right leg onto a scaffold cross brace for balance as they descended. citations issued.
R-2184368 |THE HC COMPANIES, 07/09/2024 Phone 1760744 Closed S-Health Located at the site, employees are working in extreme heat conditions within the building. Inspection conducted. No
INC. citations issued.
R-2190225 |PCH ELKO INC. NORTHEASTERN |07/23/2024 Email 1766860 Closed S-Safety On 7/20/24 @ 1:00 a.m., located in the Emergency Department near nurses station, in the ER Lobby and in the patient room #6: 1. A patient Inspection conducted. No
NEVADA kicked the CNA in the chest, knocking the wind out of the CNA, then verbally accosted the other nurses and Doctor. The cops were called, and citations issued.
REGIONAL security helped to put the patient in physical restraints.
HOSPITAL
R-2193309 |SIERRA VIEW 07/29/2024 Hotline 1765554 Closed S-Safety 1. Located near the intersection of Traditions Parkway and Enterprise Way, an open trench was observed with undermined walls with no cave-in | Inspection conducted. No
EQUIPMENT, INC. protection at a depth of up to 8 feet creating a cave-in hazard. 2. Located near the intersection of Traditions Parkway and Enterprise Way, a citations issued.
trench shield was observed placed lower than the trench walls creating a cave-in from above. The trench was deeper than 8 feet. 3. Located near
the intersection of Traditions Parkway and Enterprise Way, a trench box was observed with no backfill between the trench wall and the trench box
creating a struck by hazard should the trench wall collapse and shift the trench box. 3. Located near the intersection of Traditions Parkway and
Enterprise Way, a trench box was observed placed in a trench that was deeper than 8 feet with no means of collapse protection at the open ends.
4. Located near the intersection of Traditions Parkway and Enterprise Way, a trench that was deeper than 8 feet was observed with collapsed
walls.
R-2196015 |SCOUGAL RUBBER 08/05/2024 Phone 1768354 Closed S-Safety 1. Outlets are damaged throughout the facility . 2. Extension cords are damaged and are used longterm. 3. Employees using a sandblaster and Inspection conducted. No
CORPORATION solvents do not have access to proper PPE. 4. Fire extinguishers are not mounted. 5. Employees exposed to slip hazards from excess dust. 6. citations issued.
There is no lockout/tagout training for those who service hazardous equipment.
C-2183016 |LUX DYNAMICS 07/08/2024 Phone 1760740 Closed S-Safety 1. Forklift operators are not trained or certified on the operations of a forklift. 2. Crates are being stored haphazardly on racks in the warehouse at |Inspection conducted.19
heights of 90 feet exposing employees to struck-by hazards. citations issued - $55,985.
C-2195392 |MINDEN HOSPITALITY, |QUALITY INN & |08/01/2024 Online 1767814 Closed S-Health 1. Located at the job site, No SDS are posted or readily accessible to employees who are required to handle chemicals. Inspection currently open.
INC. SUITES
C-2195768 |MINDEN HOSPITALITY, |QUALITY INN & |08/05/2024 Online 1767814 Closed S-Safety 1. Broken/Cracked sidewalks all the way around all of the buildings creating trip hazards. 2. Second story balconies/walkways broken/cracked and | Inspection currently open.
INC. SUITES drooping. 3. Hol ing not being maintai in Guest Laundry Room/Ice Machine Room. 4. Ceilings in guests room seems to be drooping
lower and lower by the week. 5. Yellowjackets/bees on outside of building causing a possible danger to employees.
C-2204799 |HENRY COMPANY LLC 08/26/2024 Phone 1771819 Closed S-Safety 1. On 8/23/24, an employee injured their hand while performing duties on the winder machine during the day shift and their supervisor was Inspection currently open.
instructed by management not to report the incident. 2. On 8/24/24, an employee received burns to both hands while performing duties on the butyl
R-2195932 |FIREHOUSE GRILL AND 08/05/2024 Online Closed 1. Owners at this site made threats to hang a man while on the establishment. Owners used threatening language and assaulted a man all on No action. No
SALOON camera while on the establishment. Owners also wear noose pins while on the establishment. This place is not safe for people of color to work at, |employer/employee
visit, or even stand near. relationship.
C-2203791 | Circus Circus Reno 08/23/2024 Phone Closed 1. Located at the village bar: Bar is not cleaned. Unsanitary smell. No action. No alleged
violation.
R-2185945 |Minden Electric, LLC 07/08/2024 Phone 1766854 Closed S-Safety 1. Employees performing live electrical work without proper PPE. 2. Employees performing live electrical work without proper training. No inspection conducted.

Establishment out of
business at time of
inspection.




State of Nevada

Department of Industrial Relations ltem 9
Occupational Safety and Health Administration
Complaint Logs July to September 2024
N UPA Receipt Receipt | Letter of q UPA Severity- . Inspection
UPA# Establishment Name DBA Date T i Inspection Open/Closed Subject Hazard Desc & Location Results/Comments
R-2185154 |SCOTT ROOFING, LLC. 07/11/2024 Phone 1763130 Closed S-Health;S- | 1. Employees are performing roofing tasks in temperatures exceeding 100 degrees Fahrenheit without shade or rest breaks. No inspection conducted.
Safety Process to be inspected
not active.
R-2188139 |UNICARE HOMEHEALTH 07/17/2024 In person 1763059 Closed S-Safety 1. Per NRS 618.7318(1), the medical facility did not submit to the Division of Industrial Relations an annual summary of workplace injuries and No inspection. Employer
LLC illnesses pursuant to 29 CFR 1904.32 using the OSHA 300A form. exempt from regulation
due to size.
R-2188145 |COMPREHENSIVE 07/17/2024 In person 1763844 Closed S-Safety 1. Per NRS 618.7318(1), the medical facility did not submit to the Division of Industrial Relations an annual summary of workplace injuries and No inspection. Employer
HOME HEALTH illnesses pursuant to 29 CFR 1904.32 using the OSHA 300A form. exempt from regulation
SOLUTIONS LLC due to size.
R-2188142 |RENO ORTHOPAEDIC 07/17/2024 In person 1763570 Closed S-Safety 1. Per NRS 618.7318(1), the medical facility did not submit to the Division of Industrial Relations an annual summary of workplace injuries and No inspection. Employer
SURGERY CENTER, LLC illnesses pursuant to 29 CFR 1904.32 using the OSHA 300A form. listed in exempt industry
and not required to keep
R-2188151 |TOPAZ RANCH 07/17/2024 In person 1764212 Closed S-Safety 1. Per NRS 618.7318(1), the medical facility did not submit to the Division of Industrial Relations an annual summary of workplace injuries and No inspection. Employer
MEDICAL CLINIC illnesses pursuant to 29 CFR 1904.32 using the OSHA 300A form. listed in exempt industry
R-2188155 |AGAPE HOSPICE AND 07/17/2024 In person 1763858 Closed S-Safety 1. Per NRS 618.7318(1), the medical facility did not submit to the Division of Industrial Relations an annual summary of workplace injuries and No inspection. Employer
PALLIATIVE CARE illnesses pursuant to 29 CFR 1904.32 using the OSHA 300A form. out of business.
R-2192245 |NEVADA GOLD MINES 07/26/2024 Online Closed 1. Employees working in mines have no place to cool off. No inspection.
LLC Forwarded to MSATS
R-2193577 |EARTHWORM 07/30/2024 Phone Closed On 7/30/2024 at approximately 9:00 am an employee was driving a company truck when they were in a vehicular crash on Northbound 580 at the |No jurisdiction. Incident
EXCAVATION Neil Rd Exit. Employee was taken to Renown Regional and admitted at approximately 10:00 am, employee injury status unknown. occurred on public
highway.
C-2181349 |East Fork Roofing LLC 07/01/2024 Online \% N Closed S-Health;S- |Located at 863 La Honda Ct Sparks, NV, 89436, the following hazards are alleged; 1. On 6/28/24 employees were observed working on a single- |Resolved through inquiry
Safety story residence without the benefit of fall protection. 2. Employees working on the roof are not being allowed to take breaks to cool down from the |process.
heat. 3. The employer does not have any type of heat illness program in place for employees to recognize the symptoms of heat illness and how to
prevent it.
C-2181738 |T - Force Freight 07/02/2024 Phone Y N Closed S-Health 1. Chemical labeling is being removed from drum containers and discarded chemicals are being mixed in drums, exposing employees to Resolved through inquiry
potentially harmful chemical reactions. process.
C-2181880 |COMPASS GROUP USA 07/03/2024 Online \% N Closed S-Health;S- | 1. In homestand 4, the hood air vents above the grill do not exhaust the smoke from the grill, exposing the employees to air particulates. 2. In Resolved through inquiry
Safety homestand 3, the temperature gets hot, causing employees to experience symptoms of heat illness. 3. In the main kitchen, electrical panels are process.
C-2182416 |CANYON FLATS 07/03/2024 Online \% Closed S-Safety At the jobsite the following hazards are alleged: 1. In the shop, inside of the 1st floor garage on the Virginia St. side, 2 propane tanks are being Resolved through inquiry
APARTMENTS stored unsecured on the floor. 2. Located in the trash compactor room, 1st floor, the trash compactor is missing junction box covers that are process.
C-2182420 |CAESARS SILVER LEGACY |07/05/2024 In person \% Closed S-Safety 1. Located in Pit 5, Pit 6, Pit 7a and Pit 7b, electrical cords and USB cables are run along the floor and up under the dealer tables. The unsecured |Resolved through inquiry
ENTERTAINMENT, INC cords and cables are creating trip hazards on the floor and entanglement as the cords and cables are run up and under the dealer tables and left | process.
hanging. 2. Located in Pit 5, Pit 6, Pit 7a and Pit 7b, unprotected electrical cords run along the floor are not being inspected for damage and
potential electrical shock to employees. 3. Located in Pit 5, Pit 6, Pit 7a and Pit 7b, workstations are not being evaluated for ergonomic hazards.
Dealers are given the option to sit or stand at their tables however the stools/chairs being provided are broken down and rickety. 4. Located in Pit
5, Pit 6, Pit 7a and Pit 7b, employees are exposed to violent and unstable people (drunk and aggressive patrons, homeless) without the benefit of
timely security response to assist employees due to staffing cuts.
C-2183184 |STELLAR SNACKS LLC 07/08/2024 Online Y Closed S-Health;S- |Located at the facility between July 1st - July 3rd: 1. Possible outbreak of black mold behind the reverse osmosis tank. 2. Fire in the facility not Resolved through inquiry
Safety reported to the fire department. 3. An employee had a heart attack, and the employer did not report the workplace fatality to Nevada OSHA. 4. process.
Overflowing sewer line into the entrance of the building. 5. Three dogs living upstairs of building, potentially exposing employees to dog bites. 6. No
ventilation for staff.
C-2183714 |TFORCE FREIGHT 07/08/2024 Online \% Closed S-Safety Located at the facility the following hazards are alleged: 1. Located in the yard by the scales, there is an open hole that is approximately 5 feet by 5|Resolved through inquiry
feet wide and approximately 8 feet deep that is not barricaded off, exposing employees to fall hazards. 2. Located on the loading dock by door 26 |process.
there is a junction box with exposed electrical wires, exposing employees to potential electrical shock hazards. 3. Located in the break room and
front office there are ceiling tiles that become wet and are falling from the ceiling, exposing employees to struck by hazards.
C-2184997 | TERIYAKI MADNESS 07/11/2024 Online Y Closed S-Health;S-  |1. On 7/10/2024, there was no air conditioning in the establishment, exposing employees to high temperatures and the risk of heat illness. Resolved through inquiry
Safety process.
C-2185172 |ALBERTSONS 07/11/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Safety 1. Located in produce, sinks do not drain properly. Water from sinks drain onto the floor, exposing employees to slip/fall hazards. 2. Located in the |Resolved through inquiry
bakery, sinks do not drain properly. Water from sinks drain onto the floor, exposing employees to slip/fall hazards. 3. Located in the bakery, racks |process.
that roll into ovens have broken wheels, employees are exposed to burns when trying to pull the hot racks out of the ovens. Many employees have
been burned by the racks.
C-2185985 |DOMINO'S PIZZA 07/12/2024 Phone \% Closed S-Health 1. Employees have been without air conditioning since July 5th and employees are getting sick due to excessive heat. Management has been Resolved through inquiry
made aware of the concerns and has done nothing about it. process.
C-2187301 |FRITO LAY FRITO LAY 07/16/2024 In person \% Closed S-Safety 1. Located in the driver entrance/exit area, one exit door is blocked by a gate that is locked at all times. Resolved through inquiry
process.
C-2187456 |KYND CANNABIS 07/15/2024 Online Y Closed S-Safety 1. Located in F-25 main warehouse, a supervisory employee was observed improperly using a 6'-10' A frame ladders with one foot on the ladder |Resolved through inquiry
COMPANY and 1 foot on a table adjacent to the ladder while plucking cannabis leaves and being exposed to a fall hazard. process.
C-2188194 |NAPA Auto Parts - Auto 07/17/2024 Online \% Closed O-Health 1. In the warehouse, all 5 restrooms are not kept in a clean, orderly, and sanitary condition. Resolved through inquiry
and Truck Parts process.
C-2189440 | DOWNTOWN RENO 07/19/2024 Phone \% Closed S-Health 1. Employees are working outdoors and are exposed to heat in excess of 90F. 2. Employees do not have breaks. Resolved through inquiry
PARTNERSHIP process.
C-2189756 |TACO BELL 07/22/2024 Email \% Closed S-Health 1. Employees are requited to dumpster dive to separate and remove trash from recyclables. Employees are exposed to needles and overall Resolved through inquiry

unsanitary conditions that may exist within the dumpster. 2. Employees have found needles in the restrooms and are required to remove them. The
employees have not been provided with gloves, tongs or tweezers, or a safe way to dispose of the needles.

process.




State of Nevada

Department of Industrial Relations ltem 9
Occupational Safety and Health Administration
Complaint Logs July to September 2024
N UPA Receipt Receipt | Letter of q UPA Severity- . Inspection
UPA# Establishment Name DBA Date T i Inspection Open/Closed Subject Hazard Desc & Location Results/Comments
C-2190262 |FIVE GUYS 07/23/2024 Hotline Y Closed S-Health Employees are exposed to high heat conditions in the kitchen. Resolved through inquiry
process.
C-2190330 |RENOWN REGIONAL 07/22/2024 Online \% Closed S-Health;S- |Located at all MRI locations within the facility: A terminated supervisor has made violent threats and harassment towards employees. Former Resolved through inquiry
MEDICAL CENTER Safety employee is allowed to roam free on Renown property. process.
C-2190431 | CarWil Industrial 07/23/2024 Phone \% Closed S-Health At the jobsite the following hazards are alleged: 1. Located in the yard south of the main building, there are hazardous chemicals that are being Resolved through inquiry
Engineered Solutions spilled and not properly cleaned up. 2. Employees are being allowed to perform painting tasks with chemicals without being properly trained. process.
C-2190527 |Point S Battle Mountain 07/22/2024 Online Y Closed S-Safety 1. Located at the garage, one employee, standing on a pallet, was lifted by a forklift to install straps. The employee was exposed to fall hazards Resolved through inquiry
above four feet. process.
C-2190784 |Sierra Development CLUB CAL-NEVA |07/24/2024 Online Y Closed O-Health 1. Employees are exposed to bed bugs in the following areas: top deck restraint, slot staff breakroom and security dispatch room. Resolved through inquiry
Company process.
C-2190789 |GAIL BUILDING 07/24/2024 Phone Y Closed O-Safety 1. Located in the south part of the facility, near an exit door and the women's restroom, one flammable cabinet that stores gasoline has had a Resolved through inquiry
PRODUCTS puddle of gasoline at the bottom for the last week. process.
C-2190797 |THE HC COMPANIES Inc 07/23/2024 Online \% Closed S-Health 1. Employees exposed to high temperatures in the facility. Resolved through inquiry
process.
C-2190935 |POWERTRAIN 07/23/2024 Online \% Closed S-Safety 1. Located in the aluminum cutting and press area, by the workstation where driveshafts are built, one employee was accidentally hit in the head  |Resolved through inquiry
INDUSTRIES INC. with a 5-foot aluminum pipe. The employee was not hospitalized and did not require medical attention. process.
C-2190940 |POWERTRAIN 07/23/2024 Online Y Closed S-Safety 1. Located in the Aluminum cutting and press area, at the workstation where driveshafts are built, one employee was accidentally hit in the head Resolved through inquiry
INDUSTRIES INC. with a 5-foot aluminum pipe. The employee did not require medical attention. process.
C-2191015 |KHOURY'S MARKET 07/22/2024 Phone \% Closed O-Health At the jobsite, the following was reported: 1. Employees are exposed to unidentified fumes coming out of 4 floor drains, making it hard to breathe. |Resolved through inquiry
PLACE process.
C-2191626 |Henry Schein Inc 07/25/2024 Phone \% Closed S-Health 1. Located in the warehouse employees are working in 90—100-degree temperatures without being given extra breaks or water to cool down. Resolved through inquiry
process.
C-2192098 |GOODWILL INDUSTRIES 07/26/2024 Phone \% Closed S-Health 1. In the warehouse ("bin side"), the air conditioning system is inoperable due to not adding water to the evaporative coolers, and the temperature |Resolved through inquiry
OF SACRAMENTO is hot, exposing employees to the risk of heat illness. process.
C-2192240 |CLAIRE'S 07/26/2024 Phone \% Closed O-Health 1. An employee tested positive for COVID and was not allowed to stay home from work to prevent or reduce the risk of transmission of the virus. |Resolved through inquiry
process.
C-2192263 |NORTHERN NEVADA 07/24/2024 Online \% Closed S-Health Located at Northern Nevada Correctional Center Housing Unit 5, air conditioner has not been working all summer, which is exposing employees to | Resolved through inquiry
CORRECTIONAL high temperatures. process.
CENTER
C-2192264 |JOANN Fabric and Crafts 07/25/2024 Online Y Closed O-Health 1. Located at the jobsite, toilet facilities in the main building have been out of order since, Monday, 07/22/2024. There are no toilet facilities Resolved through inquiry
available on site for employees to use which is restricting prompt access to toilet facilities when needed. process.
C-2193333 |CHEWY Inc CHEWY 07/30/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Health 1. On 7/29/24 at approximately 11:30 p.m., a hazardous chemical burst open onto the outbound conveyor and the employer did not have an Resolved through inquiry
FULFILLMENT emergency response plan in place to contain the spill, properly select and use appropriate personal protective equipment, and implement process.
CENTER decontamination procedures for the hazardous substance.
C-2193937 |ARCBEST LOGISTICS & 07/31/2024 Online \% Closed S-Safety Located throughout the warehouse the following hazards are alleged: 1. Housekeeping is not being maintained around storage areas to prevent Resolved through inquiry
DISTRIBUTION pest harborage. 2. Throughout the warehouse, broken pallets with product are not being stacked, blocked, interlocked, and limited in height, process.
SERVICES LLC subjecﬂng employees to potentlal struck-by hazards. The pallets are being stacked over 6 feet in height. 3. Throughout the warehouse, there are
(LDS) no desigr exposing employees being struck-by powered industrial trucks (PITs). 4. Management has been
made aware and is allowing unauthonzed personnel to ride on powered industrial trucks (PITs).
C-2195796 | Yogurt Beach 08/04/2024 Online \% Closed S-Safety Located throughout the store there are no caution signs being used to warn employees against potential slipping hazards. Resolved through inquiry
process.
C-2195888 |GILBANE BUILDING 08/05/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Safety Located at the jobsite, at the portable restrooms: 1. Landscaping company employee was operating a front end loader with the bucket containing |Resolved through inquiry
COMPANY heavy materials over another st (Rex Moore) I when debris fell from the front loader bucket causing the roof of the portable |process.
restroom to collapse. Rex Moore employee suffered a broken right pinky toe when trying to remove themself from harms way. Employee was not
hospitalized.
C-2197035 |CLH1,LLC. MCDONALDS 08/06/2024 Online \% Closed S-Health 1. Located in the kitchen, employees are working in 105 degree temperatures and look like they are going to faint. Resolved through inquiry
process.
C-2197772 |BOOT BARN 08/08/2024 Phone Y Closed O-Safety 1. Located in the back of the store, boxes of shoes are scattered across the floor creating tripping hazards. 2. Located in the back of the store, Resolved through inquiry
merchandise is blocking the exit door. process.
C-2198855 |PRODUCTION PATTERN 08/12/2024 Online Y Closed S-Health;S- | 1. In the Paint shop there is not a filter change schedule for PAPRs. 2. Cardboard is stored on the oven in the paint shop creating a fire hazard. 3. |Resolved through inquiry
AND FOUNDRY CO., Safety Employees are exposed to slips from standing water on the ground in the paint shop. process.
INC.
C-2199663 |ZITO MEDIA 08/13/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Safety 1. Portable fiberglass extension ladders are deteriorating due to prolonged sunlight exposure. The ladders "shed" fiberglass and have become Resolved through inquiry
wobbly and unstable beyond its intended manufacturer's flexibility and have not been removed from service. process.
C-2200119 | Saint Mary's Regional 08/14/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Safety 1. Located at the jobsite, the gates that are part of the emergency exit discharge are chained and locked closed, preventing employees from Resolved through inquiry
Medical Center Business exiting the property in the event of an emergency. process.
Offices
C-2200770 |CONTINUUM PACKING 08/15/2024 Phone \% Closed O-Health;O- | 1. The safety committee members identify hazards and the employer is unwilling to proactively address the safety concern presented. About 4-5 | Resolved through inquiry
SOLUTIONS, LLC Safety months ago, unprotected gas lines located above pallet racking were identified as a hazard that needed to be addressed. The safety committee process.
was told the concern was being worked on. About two weeks ago, a gas line was struck by a forklift operator when placing product into the
racking. The building was evacuated and the gas line was repaired. 2. The employer does not have an emergency evacuation plan in place in the
event of an ion. 3. Although the port Is and big: fans have been provided, employees still experience heat stress as
the warehouse, production area, and blending area continually maintain indoor temperatures above 95 degrees.
C-2200784 |Lyon County Dispatch 08/15/2024 Phone Y Closed O-Health Located in the Dispatch Center: 1. The employer did not establish a extermination program to prevent harborage of mice within the facility. 2. Resolved through inquiry
Center Throughout the whole facility, there is no tepid water. process.




State of Nevada

Department of Industrial Relations ltem 9
Occupational Safety and Health Administration
Complaint Logs July to September 2024
N UPA Receipt Receipt | Letter of q UPA Severity- . Inspection
UPA# Establishment Name DBA Date T i Inspection Open/Closed Subject Hazard Desc & Location Results/Comments
C-2201320 |REVISION BREWING 08/15/2024 Online Y Closed S-Health;S- | 1. Located at the jobsite, chemical spills occur frequently enough to pose a risk of hazardous exposure to employees tasked with cleaning up Resolved through inquiry
COMPANY Safety without adequate Personal Protective Equipment (PPE), potentially resulting in chemical burns. 2. Located at the jobsite, there are multiple 2-inch | process.
diameter (approximately) hoses ranging in length from 25 feet to 100 feet throughout the warehouse exposing employees to trip hazards. 3.
Located at the jobsite, the canning water lines are leaking, causing walkway areas to stay wet which are exposing employees to slip hazards. 4.
Located at the jobsite, fire extinguishers are frequently obstructed by trashcans and products on pallets, which impedes access to the extinguishers
in the case of an emergency. 5. Located at the jobsite, there has been no implementation of vermin control methods to prevent the ongoing
cockroach infestation within the warehouse.
C-2201899 |PARC ONE 60 08/16/2024 Online \% Closed S-Health Located inside the building and the parking garage: 1. Employees are required to handle uncapped needles, tinfoil with drugs on them, used Resolved through inquiry
tampons, and human and animal feces without the benefit of personal protective equipment such as gloves and eye protection. 2. There are no process.
sharps containers or process in place to properly dispose of needles and other sharps. 3. Employees are not provided with bloodborne pathogen
or biohazard training but are required to handle both. 4. Employees are required to sweep the parking garage without any form of respiratory
protection.
C-2202434 |Chevron 08/20/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Health 1. Located inside of the jobsite, the temperatures are routinely above 90 degrees. On June 30th one employee was taken to a hospital, via life Resolved through inquiry
flight, for heat exhaustion. process.
C-2202892 |KROMER 08/21/2024 Phone Y Closed O-Safety Located at the facility at building #755, three employees are using a staircase with no guardrails. Resolved through inquiry
INVESTMENTS, INC. process.
C-2203329 | Mill Street Care Center 08/22/2024 Online Y Closed S-Health 1. No bloodborne pathogens exposure control plan in place. 2. Blood stained/soiled clothing and sharps discarded into regular trash. Resolved through inquiry
process.
C-2204071 | Truckee Meadows 08/23/2024 Online Y Closed S-Health 1. No eye wash station. 2 NO SDS binder. 3. Inadequate hazardous chemical labeling. Resolved through inquiry
Veterinary Hospital process.
C-2205817 |URBAN OUTFITTERS, 08/28/2024 Phone Y Closed O-Safety 1. The employer discourages employees from filling out accidents reports if they are injured on the job. Resolved through inquiry
INC. process.
C-2207477 |LAND OCEAN 09/03/2024 Online \% Closed S-Health 1. Employees in the kitchen are exposed to noise above the action level due to loud music. 2. Employees are not provided hearing protection. Resolved through inquiry
RESTAURANT process.
C-2207489 |The Nugget 09/03/2024 Phone \% Closed S-Health;S- | 1. Security guards were exposed to heat stress working in the street in high heat conditions. 2. Security guards were directing traffic without proper | Resolved through inquiry
Safety training. process.
C-2208271 |Harbor Freight Tools 09/03/2024 Online \% Closed S-Safety 1. Located at the receiving dock of the facility, a trailer which was not properly secured with tire chocks and airbrakes, was moved from the dock  |Resolved through inquiry
with two employees who were unloading merchandise. The incident occurred between August 9th and August 16.. process.
C-2209209 |FELDMEIER 09/06/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Safety 1. Employees are operating forklifts without forklift certification. Resolved through inquiry
EQUIPMENT, INC. process.
C-2209769 |SLOT WORLD 09/06/2024 Online Y Closed S-Health Located at the facility, behind the bar. Employees are operating a dishwasher that is too difficult to place glassware in the washer exposing Resolved through inquiry
employees to potential back injuries and other ergonomic hazards. process.
C-2210066 | Circle of Life Hospice Inc 09/09/2024 Online Y Open S-Health;S- | At 548 Clairmont St the following hazards are present in the home owned by Circle of Life: 1. Appliances are connected to surge protectors. 2. Resolved through inquiry
Safety There are no SDS for chemicals used at the home. 3. There are no emergency safety plans. 4. The exit door in the kitchen is damaged. 5. process.
Employees are not provided instructions to operate oxygen tanks. 6. Employees are exposed to trip hazards from extension cords.
C-2212668 |Wendy's 09/16/2024 Phone \% Open S-Safety Located in the workplace, the following hazards are alleged: 1. Located by the lemonade station and the chili station, the guard on the floor drain is | Resolved through inquiry
not being put back correctly after it has been removed, creating a tripping hazard for employees. 2. Located by the salad prep area there is a dip in|process.
the walking surface, creating a tripping area for employees. 3. The employer is not enforcing the company PPE requirements, allowing employees
to wear non-slip shoes. 4. Located in the dry goods storage room, bicycles are being stored, creating a tripping hazard for employees getting
products from the room as part of their daily tasks.
C-2213959 |US FOODS, INC. 09/19/2024 Online Y Closed O-Safety 1. The liftgate on trailer #360505 is broken and gets stuck in the closed position. Employees have to stand in front of the liftgate and put their Resolved through inquiry
fingers in a gap and pry the liftgate open. Management and the Mechanic have been aware of the issue since 9/2023 and nothing is being done process.
about it.
C-2215186 |WALMART 09/23/2024 Phone Y Closed O-Health 1. In the Auto Care Center, potable water is not accessible to employees. Resolved through inquiry
SUPERCENTER process.
R-2180633 |CARRY-ON TRAILER, 07/01/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Safety 1. Since Thursday evening , June 27th, there have been multiple bullet holes in the building creating an unsafe work area. Resolved through inquiry
INC. process.
R-2181590 |Cloud10 Residential 07/02/2024 Phone \% Closed S-Health 1. The empls requires empl to work in p sres exceeding 90 degrees and does not provide water or shade. 2. The employer does |Resolved through inquiry
not provide a bathroom for employees. process.
R-2182483 |Kelly Builders LLC 07/05/2024 Phone \% Closed S-Safety 1. On 7/5/2024 Employees were working on a single family home roof at 830 Silver St without fall protection, exposing employees to an Resolved through inquiry
approximate 10 foot fall. 2. Employees working without safety glasses while cutting plywood. process.
R-2183680 |WALMART 07/05/2024 Online \% Closed S-Safety 1. Located in ACC Auto, LPG cylinders are not stored in a suitable enclosure or otherwise protected against tampering. Resolved through inquiry
SUPERCENTER #2189 process.
R-2184042 |Reno Airstream 07/09/2024 Phone \% Closed S-Health;S- | 1. No air conditioning provided in the facility. Employees are exposed to high heat. 2. There is no light provided in the warehouse area. 3. Resolved through inquiry
Adventures Safety Employees are exposed to trip hazards in the store room due to low light conditions and electrical cords on the floor. process.
R-2184388 |DOLLAR GENERAL 07/09/2024 Online Y Closed O-Health 1. The air conditioning is currently inoperable in the store and employees are using fans to stay cool. Resolved through inquiry
process.
R-2184430 |Albertsons 07/10/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Safety 1. In the bakery, employees are exposed to slip hazards. 2. In the bakery, employees are not provided gloves and are exposed to burn hazards. 3. |Resolved through inquiry
Employees are lifting items greater than 50 pounds and exposed to strain injuries. process.
R-2184743 |Silver State Volleyball 07/10/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Health 1. No air conditioning is provided to employees. Employees are exposed to high heat. Resolved through inquiry
process.
R-2186336 |RENO CAB COMPANY, 07/14/2024 Online Y Closed S-Safety Located inside the office and back repair shop: 1. First aid kits contain expired supplies or are missing supplies. 2. No known fire extinguishers in | Resolved through inquiry
INC. the office. 3. Exits are not clearly marked. 4. Emergency action plans are not posted. process.
R-2186381 |AMAZON FULFILLMENT 07/15/2024 Hotline Y Closed S-Health 1. In the HazMat area of the warehouse (in the breakroom and under the pick area) there are mice and rats present in the facility. Resolved through inquiry

CENTER

process.




State of Nevada

Department of Industrial Relations ltem 9
Occupational Safety and Health Administration
Complaint Logs July to September 2024
" UPA Receipt Receipt | Letter of . UPA Severity- " Inspection
UPA# Establishment Name DBA Date T i Inspection Open/Closed Subject Hazard Desc & Location Results/Comments
R-2187489 |MARTIN IRON WORKS, 07/16/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Safety 1. On 7/16/2024 at 7 a.m., an employee was walking into the building when a welded steel tube broke off on one side and swung down and struck |Resolved through inquiry
INC. the employee in the side. The employee was knocked to the ground. The ambulance was called and they were transported to Renown. The process.
R-2188468 |BIG ROCK SPORTS, LLC 07/16/2024 Online \% Closed O-Safety At the site, 1. The employer is not ing good hot ing resulting in a dirty and disorganized work environment. Resolved through inquiry
process.
R-2189720 |BIDRL 07/19/2024 Online Y Closed S-Health At the location the following hazard was reported: 1. Employees were observed working in hot conditions and heavily perspiring. The employees  |Resolved through inquiry
were exposed to heat stress/illness. process.
R-2189766 |PROMENADE ON THE 07/22/2024 Online Y Closed 1. In the breakfast room of the kitchen, 4 employees are prepping and cutting food without sufficient lighting. Resolved through inquiry
RIVER process.
R-2189773 |FIVE GUYS 07/22/2024 Hotline Y Closed S-Health 1. On 7/21/2024 employees were exposed to high heat conditions in the kitchen. Resolved through inquiry
process.
R-2189927 |HOBBY LOBBY 07/22/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Safety On 7/18/2024 at 8:03 PM an employee was stocking the shelves when they tripped over the metal gondola shelving and had a ground level fall. Resolved through inquiry
STORES, INC. Employee refused an ambulance when management offered and they were provided with a wheelchair and they finished their shift. The night of | process.
7/18/2024 the employee had friend take them to the emergency room and they were admitted to the hospital that night and scheduled for surgery
on Friday 7/19/2024. The employee had a fractured left hip from their fall.
R-2190270 |THE HC COMPANIES Inc 07/23/2024 Online \% Closed S-Health Located in the Processing Department employees are exposed to high heat from machinery and environmental heat. Resolved through inquiry
process.
R-2191350 |TARGET 07/24/2024 Email \% Closed O-Health 1. Located in the employee back bathroom, near fixture room/receiving: Backed up drain in employee bathroom resulting in sewage on floor. Resolved through inquiry
process.
R-2191614 |Lyon County School 07/25/2024 Phone \% Closed S-Safety 1. On 7/22/2024 an employee was walking in the hallway of the school when they slipped and fell on their finger (same level fall). The employee Resolved through inquiry
District went to Renown Regional and was referred to a specialist at Reno Orthopedic Center. The morning of 7/30/2024 the employee had surgery for process.
the injury and their left pinky finger was amputated. The employee was originally treated for a fracture dislocation and was referred to a specialist.
Employee was treated and released from Renown urgent care in Fernley, Nevada. Latest update was that the employee's finger was amputated.
R-2191927 |QUANTUM VENTURA 07/25/2024 Online Y Closed 1. Hair testing showed that lead, silver, antimony, barium, and uranium were elevated in May 2024. Resolved through inquiry
INC process.
R-2192042 |Fingerprinting Express 07/25/2024 Online \% Closed S-Health Located on the fingerprinting and health clinic side: 1. Empl are itizing disp gloves between patients. 2. Used blood Resolved through inquiry
Reno specimen tubes are being thrown away in the regular trash and not in biohazard/sharps containers. process.
R-2192269 |M2 Pressure Washing and 07/26/2024 Phone \% Closed S-Safety On 7/26/2024 at 9:00am an employee was washing a second floor window inside a home when they slipped and fell off the ladder 10 feet. The Resolved through inquiry
Window Cleaning employee sustained a broken left ankle and a sprained right ankle. They were taken by ambulance to Renown Regional and were admitted at process.
11:00 am.
R-2192613 |CHARLES RIVER 07/28/2024 Online Y Closed S-Health 1. Located in the formulations and analytical chemistry department, test shipment articles from the shipper does not include SDS documentation. |Resolved through inquiry
LABORATORIES Employees are required to obtain the SDS themselves from the shipper. process.
R-2193451 |TOLL BROTHERS 07/30/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Safety Located at the jobsite the following hazards are alleged: 1. Located by Golf Club Drive and Kelly Heights Way, two employees were observed not |Resolved through inquiry
wearing hard hats while guiding awnings that were being lifted by a crane. process.
R-2194177 |DILLARDS 07/31/2024 Phone Y Closed O-Health 1. Air filters at the facility are visibly soiled. 2. Facility restrooms are visibly soiled. Resolved through inquiry
process.
R-2194563 |R & J Joy INC. Joy Engineering 08/01/2024 Phone \% Closed S-Safety 1. On 8/1/2024 at 9:00am an employee smashed their ring finger in the generator door and the tip of the finger got caught in the door. The injury  |Resolved through inquiry
resulted in an amputation of the tip of their ring finger. Employee drove themselves to Carson City hospital. process.
R-2194800 |R. & J. Joy, Inc. dba Joy 08/01/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Safety 1. On 8/1/2024 at approximately 8:30am, an employee had their right hand caught between a door and door frame, resulting in a partial Resolved through inquiry
Engineering amputation of a finger and finger fracture. process.
R-2195403 |PENSKE LOGISTICS 08/02/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Health;S- | 1. Located at the jobsite, managers and office staff frequently traverse through the warehouse floor with no safety footwear and being exposed to | Resolved through inquiry
Safety possible foot injuries. 2. Located at the jobsite, Chemical Safety Data Sheets (SDS) are not current or readily accessible to employees. 3. Located | process.
at the jobsite, powered industrial trucks operators are being allowed to use earbuds while operating the PIT. 4. Employees are being allowed to
operate powered industrial trucks without the benefit of being trained. 5. The existing PITs are not properly maintained. Additionally, the absence of
mirrors on the PITs is compromising operator visibility during warehouse operations which may expose employees on the floor to struck by
hazards.
R-2195800 |GREENWORKS NORTH 08/05/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Safety 1. Employes are operating forklifts in an unsafe manner. Resolved through inquiry
AMERICA LLC process.
R-2195806 |WASHOE COUNTY 08/05/2024 Online \% Closed O-Health 1. Located at Building E near the outdoor freezer units, employees witness the homeless population urinate and defecate, use drugs and drug Resolved through inquiry
SENIOR CENTER paraphernalia, and display public nudity. These acts compromise the food and safety at the senior center and employees working in the kitchen process.
and dining hall.
R-2195873 |MARATHON STAFFING 08/03/2024 Phone Y Closed O-Safety 1. On 8/2/24 at approximately 1:00 p.m., an employee was returning from lunch when he tripped and fell backwards landing on his finger and Resolved through inquiry
INC. - 0536-24 hitting his head. The employee was transferred to Twin Falls, ID for surgery on his thumb. process.
R-2195928 | Fingerprinting Express 08/05/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Health 1. Facility is not emptying their sharps containers. Employees are exposed to sharps. 2. Employees are not required to change gloves in-between |Resolved through inquiry
Reno patients or clean surfaces. Employees are exposed to bloodborne pathogens. process.
R-2195963 |NORTHERN NEVADA 08/05/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Safety 1. On 8/1/2024 a nurse working in the ICU was punched in the eye by a patient in room 228. Resolved through inquiry
SIERRA MEDICAL process.
R-2196161 | Pick-n-Pull 08/05/2024 Phone Y Closed 1. Located where the Fords are located, there are many wasps nest and a customer was stung. Resolved through inquiry
process.
R-2197133 |SMITH'S FOOD AND 08/07/2024 Phone Closed O-Health 1. Located in the middle of the store there is a visible haze. No action. Not enough
DRUG information to process.
R-2197153 |DICKEY'S BARBECUE 08/07/2024 Phone 1775036 Closed S-Health 1. On 8/4/2024 at approximately 3:00pm, employees were exposed to high heat and the risk of heat iliness due to inoperable air conditioning. Inspection conducted. No
PIT citations issued.
R-2198189 |Montrose Glass, LLC. 08/07/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Safety 1. An employee fell 6 feet from a scaffolding system while installing glass siding pieces at a private residence located in Elko, Nevada, resulting in |Resolved through inquiry

injuries.

process.




State of Nevada

Department of Industrial Relations ltem 9
Occupational Safety and Health Administration
Complaint Logs July to September 2024
" UPA Receipt Receipt | Letter of " UPA Severity- N Inspection
UPA# Establishment Name DBA Date T i Inspection Open/Closed Subject Hazard Desc & Location Results/Comments
R-2198242 |GREAT BASIN 08/09/2024 Online 1761885 Closed S-Safety 1. Employees are not provided with personal protective equipment such as hard hats, safety toe shoes, gloves, and high visibility vests when Inspection conducted.1
BEVERAGE, LLC working around associated hazards. 2. Pallet racking is loaded beyond its capacity compromising the integrity of the racking. 3. The employeris |citation issued - $6,857.
not ensuring forklift operators are competent to operate forklifts safely before releasing them from training status. 4. Lift gates on delivery trucks
are not being maintained as they have broken hinges, cracked welds, and leaky hydraulics. An employee was injured on or around August 3rd
when the lift gate on the red International truck failed causing the employee to fall to the ground along with the pallet jack and product. The
employee sustained injuries to their back that required a brief medical evaluation.

R-2198299 |SAINT MARY'S URGENT 08/09/2024 Online Closed Hazard Description: on 7/31/24, | was locked inside the building. There are no emergency exits at the front of the building, and | had to contact No action. Complainant
CARE - NORTHWEST security and wait for someone to come and let me out. There was no way to get to the back of the building where the emergency exits are located |retracted their complaint.
RENO due to the doors all being locked. We were not notified that the building was going to be closed early, and | was not notified when they were

closing it. The building is usually open until 7:00 p.m. when | left work at 5:00 p.m the building was already locked.

R-2198461 |GOLDEN ROAD MOTOR |ATLANTIS 08/09/2024 Phone 1769578 Closed S-Safety 1. On 8/8/24 at approximately 8:52 p.m., a banquet employee working outside in the west parking lot Hot August Night food tent accessed a hot | Inspection conducted.1

INN, INC. CASINO RESORT box food storage cabinet and received an electrical shock to their right hand/arm. The employee experienced pain and fainted. The employee was |citation issued -
SPA treated on site by a paramedic and then transported to Renown hospital and admitted. $2,592.50.

R-2198807 |DICKEY'S BARBECUE 08/09/2024 Online 1775036 Closed S-Health On 8/9/24, air conditioner was not operational. Employees having to work hot temperatures from ovens and no air conditioning. No inspection.

PIT Establishment out of
business.

R-2198833 |SMART WAREHOUSING 08/10/2024 Online \% Closed O-Safety 1. Missing fire extinguishers at designated locations. Resolved through inquiry
LLC process.

R-2198979 |RANSHU, INC. 08/12/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Safety 1. Employees drive powered industrial trucks (PITs) in an unsafe manner. 2. Employees are not certified to drive PITs. Resolved through inquiry

process.

R-2199132 |SIERRA DEVELOPMENT |CLUB CAL NEVA |08/12/2024 Phone \% Closed S-Health 1. Located at the Top Deck Restaurant kitchen, the ventilation system is broken and the employer is not willing to get the system fixed. As a result, |Resolved through inquiry
COMPANY several employees have suffered from heat stress and one employee suffered a heat stroke and was taken to the hospital. The employer has not |process.

provided fans in the kitchen to help mitigate the heat. Temperatures in the kitchen can reach up to 100 degrees with the ventilation system not
working.
R-2199407 |US Silica -Fernley 08/13/2024 Online Closed Located in the mining pit: Mining vehicles do not have working air conditioning. No jurisdiction.
Forwarded to MSATS.

R-2199449 |PANASONIC ENERGY 08/13/2024 Online \% Closed S-Safety 1. In the third floor assembly process area phase 2, lockout tagout procedures are not being followed by machine operators, material handlers, Resolved through inquiry
OF NORTH AMERICA supervisors, and shift leads. 2. In the third floor assembly process area phase 2, safety placards and signage used to warn against potential process.

hazards or to caution against unsafe practices has been removed.

R-2199624 |Burning Man Gerlach 08/12/2024 Online Closed O-Health;O- |Located at the various job sites the following hazards are alleged: 1. Fleet vehicles used on property are not being maintained and have numerous |No action. Violations
Office Safety exhaust leaks, causing empl t 2.The I is not providing proper PPE for employees that are welding. 3. The employer is exceeded statute of

not providing fall arrest equipment for employees that work over 6 feet high. 4. The employer is not providing PIT (telehandler) training to limitation.
p The empl is not providing enough beds in the temporary housing. 6. The employer is allowing employees to work while
intoxicated.

R-2199661 | Unknown/Invalid 08/12/2024 Online 1768908 Closed S-Safety 1. Located at the jobsite, there are two employees working on the roof without the benefit of fall protection on a single-story private residence. Inspection conducted. No
Establishment citations issued.

R-2200137 |R&J painting, LLC R&J painting, LLC |08/14/2024 In person Y Closed S-Safety Located on North Virginia & 3rd Street near the Reno Arch. 1. The construction company is working near the road without the benefit of traffic Resolved through inquiry

control signs. process.

R-2200568 |Roadsafe Traffic Systems 08/15/2024 Phone \% Closed S-Safety Located on the 100 block of Grove Street, employees are flagging traffic without any signage to warn drivers in advance, subjecting employees to |Resolved through inquiry

potential struck-by hazards. process.

R-2200797 |GOLDEN GATE GAS 08/15/2024 Phone \% Closed O-Health 1. Restrooms are not maintained in a clean and sanitary condition as liquid waste is not disposed of causing back-ups and strong odors. 2. Food  |Resolved through inquiry
STATION AND service areas are not maintained in a clean and sanitary condition as surfaces are not regularly cleaned transferring bacteria throughout the work | process.

PROPANE area.

R-2201175 |PINECREST 08/16/2024 Phone 1769333;176 |Closed S-Safety Located at the worksite, 5 workers are performing roofing activities at approximately 20 feet without the benefit of fall protection. Inspection conducted. 2
CONSTRUCTION & 9334 citations issued - $10,663.
DEVELOPMENT CO.

R-2201357 |Western States Electrical 08/16/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Safety 1. On 08/14/2024, At 11:40 AM, an employee was tightening a bolt on an electrical junction box, which was energized resulting in the employee Resolved through inquiry

being shocked. The employee spent two nights in the hospital and was released on 08/16/2024. process.

R-2201894 |STORD STORD RNO4 08/19/2024 Phone 1771443 Closed S-Safety 1. Located in the warehouse, forklift and pedestrian traffic designated lanes are not enforced resulting in regular near misses. On July 30th, one Inspection conducted. 3
WAREHOUSING, LLC employee was struck in the foot by a forklift. citations issued - $582.50.

R-2201902 |SIERRA NEVADA 08/18/2024 Online Closed No safety equipment, making us work off of the clock, personal info shared by management, hostile work environment - Every worksite we are at. |No action. Not enough
CONSTRUCTION, INC. information to process.

R-2201903 |TRUCKEE-CARSON 08/17/2024 Hotline 1770855 Closed S-Safety 1. On Thursday August 15, 2024, around 11:00 a.m., one employee was on the field in a remote location off Stillwater Rd. in Fallon, Nevada, Inspection conducted. 3
IRRIGATION DISTRICT removing an antenna from a pole while using an extension ladder. The ladder shifted and the employee fell to the ground injuring the right arm. citations issued -

The employee was transported and admitted to Northern Nevada Medical Center in Sparks, Nevada. $2,765.50.

R-2201943 |GIANT ROOFING LLC 08/19/2024 Phone 1769863 Closed S-Safety 1. On 8/19/2024 six employees working on a roof of a single story home located at 3140 Villa Marbella Cir in Reno, NV are wearing harnesses that |Inspection conducted. 1

are not attached to ropes or lanyards. citation issued - $11,292.

R-2202262 |CITY OF RENO 08/19/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Health 1. On 8/17/24, after responding to a call and having returned to the station an employee experienced shortness of breath and pain in their arm. The |Resolved through inquiry

employee was transported to St. Mary's hospital where they were admitted. process.

R-2202349 |RENO GREEN 08/20/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Safety 1. On 8/19/2024 at approximately 3:50 p.m., an employee was mowing lawns at Plumas Park and as the employee was attempting to maneuver |Resolved through inquiry
LANDSCAPING, INC. around a rock , he accidentally hit the gas pedal instead of the brake causing the employee to fall from the mower and strike a near by pole. The |process.

employee was transported to Renown and suffered a fractured vertabrae.

R-2203295 |SANTA YNEZ VALLEY 08/21/2024 Online 1770521 Closed S-Safety 1. Employees are working at heights of 6 feet and greater without any means of fall protection. 2. Employees are not wearing hard hats and are Inspection conducted. 1
CONSTRUCTION exposed to overhead hazards. citation issued - $250.
COMPANY




State of Nevada

Department of Industrial Relations ltem 9
Occupational Safety and Health Administration
Complaint Logs July to September 2024
) UPAReceipt | Receipt | Letter of ' UPA Severity- . Inspection
UPA# Establishment Name DBA Date T i Inspection Open/Closed Subject Hazard Desc & Location Results/Comments
R-2203850 |MICROSOFT 08/23/2024 Online Closed 1. Elevator operation permit has been expired since July 24, 2024. This is the only elevator in the building which is located on the left when you No action. No
CORPORATION walk through the front doors. jurisdiction.
R-2204019 |AMETHERM, Inc. 08/23/2024 Online Y Closed S-Health;S- |1. Employees are not provided with respirators. 2. Lead soldering area does not have ventilation. 3. There is a potential for employees to be Resolved through inquiry
Safety exposed to heat related illness on the assembly floor. 4. Employees are consuming food and beverages in the lead work area. 5. Forklift drivers process.
are not certified.
R-2205392 | Yerington Chiropractic 08/27/2024 Phone Closed 1. Facility has black mold in the vents. After discussion with the complainant they did not want to submit a complaint. No standard applies. No action. Complainant
Center withdrew complaint.
R-2207664 | Vitalant Blood Donation- 09/03/2024 Phone \% Closed S-Health 1. In the snack room there is a basket of snacks contaminated with blood. Resolved through inquiry
Reno process.
R-2209210 |LITHIA RENO SUB- LITHIA BODY & 09/06/2024 Online \% Closed S-Health;S-  |In the shop area, 1. Extension cords are on the floor across walkways exposing employees to trip hazards. 2. Eyewash stations are blocked. Resolved through inquiry
HYUN, INC. PAINT OF RENO Safety process.
R-2209246 |NV Energy 09/06/2024 Phone Closed 1. Along Cardinal Ct between Bluerock and Hornet Dr, Nevada Energy employees are connecting 2 transformers with unarmored temporary No action. Not enough
jumper cable. information to process.
R-2209745 |KRISPY KREME 09/06/2024 Online \% Closed S-Safety 1. Located at the facility, the employer is allowing a 17-year-old to operate a donut machine exposing the employee to amputation and burn Resolved through inquiry
hazards. process.
R-2209988 |NV ENERGY, INC 09/06/2024 Online Closed O-Safety Located in between 1317 Cardinal Ct and 1336 Cardinal Ct NV Energy has installed a temporary cable in between transformers while a broken No action. No
cable buried underground is replaced. The cable is run from one transformer across the sidewalk to the curb, along the curb, and back across the |jurisdiction.
sidewalk to the other transformer, creating a tripping hazard for the general public.
R-2210063 |RENOWN REGIONAL 09/09/2024 Online \% Closed S-Safety The Weapons Detection System alerted upon entry of family member visiting patient had a pocketknife. When asked to return the pocketknife the |Resolved through inquiry
MEDICAL CENTER family member became argumentative with security staff. Family member trespassed from property. process.
R-2210299 |DOORDASH 09/05/2024 Online Closed 1. A customer's dog attempted to attack me during a delivery. No action. No
jurisdiction.
R-2211000 |CITY OF RENO 09/10/2024 Hotline \% Closed S-Safety On 9/10/2024, around 4:00 p.m., a firefighter sustained injuries to the face while attempting to disconnect a water firehose that had pressure Resolved through inquiry
during the firefighting efforts to extinguish the Davis fire in Reno, Nevada. The end of hose metal fitting struck the firefighter in the face. He was process.
transported to Renown Regional Medical Center in Reno, Nevada, where he was admitted.
R-2211120 |Planet Fitness 09/11/2024 Phone Closed 1. The front door is broken and will not close, exposing employees to wildfire smoke on 9/11/2024. No action. Hazard could
not be established.
R-2211399 | Unknown/Invalid 09/12/2024 Phone 1775421 Closed S-Safety 1. On 9/12/2024 along the north side of the road heading west on W 7th Ave between Finn Dr. and Jim Denning Way, employees (company Inspection conducted. 3
Establishment unknown) were observed in a trench deeper than 5 feet without ladders or trench protection. citations issued - $11,062.
R-2211610 |DRY CREEK 09/12/2024 In person 1775068 Closed S-Safety 1. Located on apartment roof, two employees are working without the benefit of fall protection. Inspection conducted. 1
CONSTRUCTION citation issued - $2,939.
R-2211929 |AES INDUSTRIES, INC. 09/13/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Health;S- | 1. Employees are exposed to strain injuries when lifting heavy equipment unassisted. 2. On the main warehouse floor employees are exposed to | Resolved through inquiry
Safety trip hazards. process.
R-2214510 |Mill Street Care Center 09/19/2024 Online Y Closed S-Health 1. Employees not trained on bloodborne pathogens. 2. Blood stained/soiled clothing and sharps discarded into regular trash. Resolved through inquiry
process.
R-2214635 |J W Mc Clenahan Co 09/20/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Safety 1. On 9/19/2024 at 12:30 PM at Carson Valley Medical Center in Gardnerville an employee was closing a gangbox and their right middle finger Resolved through inquiry
was caught in the box. The employee was walked to the emergency room. They suffered a partial amputation of the right middle finger and they | process.
were able to reattach and splint their finger. The employee was released on 9/19/2024 at 4pm from the hospital.
R-2214638 |Red Rock Mega Storage 09/19/2024 Mail 1777154;177 |Closed S-Safety 1. Located at the jobsite, rebar protection with caps and barriers is not being provided exposing employees to impalement hazards. Inspection conducted. No
7161177743 citations issued.
7
R-2215099 |DAVID WALLEY'S HOLIDAY INN 09/22/2024 Online 1777189 Closed S-Safety Located at David Walley's Resort, at the 1862 Restaurant and Saloon, employees are cleaning windows from the roof without fall protection and  |Inspection conducted. 2
RESORT CLuUB being exposed to fall hazards approximately 20 feet to the ground below. citations issued - $16,134.
VACATIONS
R-2215677 |Wylie Animal Rescue 09/24/2024 Phone \% Closed S-Health 1. On 9/16/2024 an employee was bit on the hand by a cat when handling them. The employee went home and then later went to ER. The Resolved through inquiry
Foundation employee was transported to St. Mary's in Reno at approximately 10 PM on 9/16/2024. The employee was released on 9/22/2024. process.
R-2216279 |UNKNOWN 09/25/2024 Phone 1778944 Closed S-Health 1. Employees removing asbestos containing materials without proper containment area causing asbestos fibers to track and float out of the work  |No inspection. Process
area. 2. Employees removing asbestos without using personal protective equipment such as respirators. not active.
R-2216333 |MARKETON INC. 09/25/2024 In person 1778424 Closed S-Health 1. Located at the facility, safety data sheets are not readily available to employees who are required to use chemicals. 2. Located at the facility, the | Inspection conducted. 1
I has not ped a communication program for employees who are required to use chemicals. citation issued - $5,876.
R-2216787 |STATE OF NEVADA RECORDS, 09/26/2024 Online Y Closed O-Safety 1. Carpets on the south entrance are causing a trip hazard to employees and the public. Resolved through inquiry
DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNICATIO process.
PUBLIC SAFETY NS AND
COMPLIANCE
DIVISION
R-2217255 |STATE INSULATION LLC 09/27/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Safety 1. Located at various jobsites, nine employees are using damaged ladders should be removed from service and repaired or replaced. Resolved through inquiry
process.
C-2180678 | State of Nevada 07/01/2024 Phone Y Closed O-Health 1. In the building, the air conditioning has been out for the past two weeks. 07/01/2024 JB Resolved through inquiry
process.
C-2180749 |Papa John's Pizza #1530 07/01/2024 Online Y Closed S-Health 1. There have been gas leaks throughout the facility, causing headaches in employees. 2. The air conditioning is inoperable and it is 100 degrees |Resolved through inquiry
in the store. The managers have been notified but have not fixed the situation in over a month. 7/1/2024 KR process.
C-2180821 |Church's Texas Chicken 07/01/2024 Online Y Closed O-Health 1. The employees are working in hot conditions, and the air conditioning is not operational. Resolved through inquiry

process.




State of Nevada

Department of Industrial Relations ltem 9
Occupational Safety and Health Administration
Complaint Logs July to September 2024
" UPA Receipt Receipt | Letter of " UPA Severity- N Inspection
UPA# Establishment Name DBA Date T i Inspection Open/Closed Subject Hazard Desc & Location Results/Comments

C-2180984 |US Pharmatech Inc. 07/01/2024 Phone Y Closed O-Health 1. Employees are not provided adequate personal protective equipment such as gloves and masks. Employees are required to wear crocs in the  |Resolved through inquiry
lab. 2. Employees provided respirators have not been provided replacement cartridges. 3. Lab coats required to be worn by staff are not cleaned |process.
and sanitized daily. Employees have developed rashes due to potential contamination. 4. The facility is not maintained in sanitary condition.

Trashcans are overflowing with debris and employee restrooms are not cleaned. 5. Employees tasked with handling large volumes of bleach are
not provided hazard communication training. 07/01/2024 JB

C-2181000 |Big Slick Oil 07/01/2024 Phone \% Closed O-Safety 1. The employer is housing a 100 gallons of diesel fuel in a building. 2. Drivers are required to leave their vehicles running with the bay doors Resolved through inquiry
closed and there is no ventilation in the building. 07/01/2024 JB process.

C-2181006 |Lexi 07/01/2024 Online \% Open 1. The the kitchen, the air conditioning has been broken for 3 days and employees are required to work in temperatures reaching over 110. cw Resolved through inquiry
711124 process.

C-2181007 |Marshall Retail Group 07/01/2024 Phone Y Closed O-Safety 1. The personal fall protection for employees using the stand-up lifts are not inspected daily before use. Two body harness are damaged with signs | Resolved through inquiry
of tearing. 2. The forklifts are not inspected and are in need of service. Electrical conductors are exposed on one of the Crown stand-up forklifts. 3. | process.

There is no air-conditioning inside the facility with temperatures reaching up to 96 degrees. 07/01/2024 JB

C-2181379 |CR Living, LLC 07/01/2024 Online Y Closed S-Health 1. The A/C in Unit 10 has been out for weeks. 2. There are heat concerns for behavioral health technicians who transport clients on psychotropic  |Resolved through inquiry
medication in company vans to groups, appointments, and grocery stores. 07/02/2024 JC process.

C-2181441 |Brady Linen Services LLC 07/01/2024 Online Y Closed S-Health 1. Employees are working in environments where temperatures are believed to reach 120°. 2. Employees are not provided water, electrolytes, or |Resolved through inquiry
cool working envi its. 3. Mar is aware that empl are fainting due to excessive heat. 4. The air conditioning in the facility is process.
turned off and employees are required to continue working. 07/10/2024 JC 07/12/2024 JC

C-2181527 |Ledgestone Hospitality, Best Western Plus |07/02/2024 Phone Y Closed O-Health 1. The employer does not provide employees with adequate personal protective equipment. 2. In room 233, the employer exposes its employees |Resolved through inquiry

Cc North Las Vegas to mold. JA 7/2/2024. process.
Inn and Suites

C-2181794 |Arby's 07/01/2024 Online Y Closed O-Safety 1. In the back area of the restaurant there is no air conditioning. It can get up to 110 degrees with all the hot stoves and dryers. DF 7/3/2024 Resolved through inquiry

process.

C-2181900 |UPS Customer Center 07/03/2024 Online Closed Ice machine locked with no employee access - South building Horizon Center No action. No applicable

OSHA standard.

C-2182281 |Morrison Security Group 07/01/2024 Online \% Closed S-Safety 1. At the First Class Vending jobsite, employees are required to work in a conex box. The box has an air conditioning unit which draws air from Resolved through inquiry
at/around the site's trash cans, and the unit has unsanitary air filters. An employee developed a cough and flu like symptoms after working at the | process.
location and had to seek medical treatment. There is concern that the unsanitary condition of the a/c unit is exposing employees to airborne
contaminants such as mold.

C-2182405 |Rejie Design Industries 07/02/2024 Online Y Closed O-Safety 1. Employees under the age of 18 are permitted to operate forklifts. 07/05/2024 JC Resolved through inquiry

process.

C-2182438 |MGM Grand Hotel/Casino 07/03/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Health 1. Valet employees in the parking garage are not provided fans or other means to cool the air and are experiencing signs and symptoms of heat  |Resolved through inquiry
stress. 7/5/2024 AB process.

C-2182575 |SIERRA HOSPITALITY, |Fairfield Inn & 07/05/2024 Phone Closed S-Safety 1. Employees have to go up and down three floors in order to get their supplies and material. 2. Empl do not have and |No action. No violation of

INC. Suites blankets for guest rooms. 3. There is only one washing machine for 5 housekeepers for room cleaning. 4. The dryer machine is broken and the standard alleged.
Winnemucca employer is not buying a new one.

C-2182582 |Vons #2390 07/05/2024 Phone 1740008 Closed S-Health 1. Employees are having to clean up feces, blood, vomit, and drug paraphernalia in the restrooms. Employees do not have adequate training on | Inspection conducted. 2
handling and disposal of the hazardous materials. 2. Employees do not have adequate personal protective equipment to clean up the hazardous |citations issued - $550.
waste. 07/05/2024 JH

C-2182935 |Kroger NLV Distribution 07/08/2024 Phone Closed O-Safety 1. The "Salvage" Warehouse currently lacks air conditioning, resulting in an interior temperature of 102 degrees. No action. Complainant

Warehouse withdrew complaint.

C-2183295 |Paris Las Vegas Operating| Paris Las Vegas  |07/08/2024 Online Y Closed O-Safety 1. Approximately 3 weeks ago, a valet employee was attacked by a guest at the main entrance. Security is not stationed near the main entrance  |Resolved through inquiry

Company, LLC and are slow at responding to incidents involving valet employees. process.
C-2183303 |OYO Hotel & Casino Las 07/08/2024 Phone \% Closed O-Safety 1. There is no air conditioning in the casino floor. Resolved through inquiry
Vegas process.

C-2183316 |Foundever 07/08/2024 Online \% Closed O-Safety 1. In the USAA Excalibur area, there is mold on the tiles and above the tiles. 2. The USAA Excalibur area in the rear of the building, offices get Resolved through inquiry
extremely hot causing heat stress. , there is no air conditioning in the rear of the building. In some offices there is no A/C and it is extremely hot. 3. |process.
For the entire building, there is no facilitation of toilet paper, hand soap and general upkeep. 4. Near the trainer desk in the USAA Excalibur area,
cockroaches and maggots have been found due to the lack of upkeep.

C-2183329 |Dunkin' 07/06/2024 Online Y Open S-Safety 1. For the last month, the A/C has been broken. In the evenings it gets to around 95 degrees Fahrenheit. Resolved through inquiry

process.

C-2183340 |Dutch Bros Coffee 07/01/2024 Online Y Closed O-Safety 1. Employees are working in 100 degree heat with no proper shade or cooling. - store number NV0505. 2. On top of the fridge they store 50 pound | Resolved through inquiry
boxes of beans. process.

C-2183343 |Paradigm Network Group |Nevada Restaurant|07/01/2024 Online \% Closed O-Safety 1. The air conditioner in our establishment has not been working for over a month, making it very hot and uncomfortable for employees. 2. There is | Resolved through inquiry

LLC Services, Inc a fire hazard caused by a single fan plugged into the ceiling. process.

C-2183346 |Ninja Kidz Action Park 07/08/2024 Online \% Closed O-Safety 1. In the main building, the air conditioner has been malfunctioning for over 3 weeks, leading to unbearable working conditions. Resolved through inquiry

process.

C-2183350 |Wynn Las Vegas / Encore 07/08/2024 Online \% Closed O-Safety 1. In the SW Steakhouse patio, employees are not allowed to drink fluids from the exterior area. They can only drink from the interior back hallway. | Resolved through inquiry

at Wynn Las Vegas process.

C-2183352 | Airgas Distribution Center 07/08/2024 Phone \% Closed O-Safety 1. The employees are currently dealing with a lack of working air conditioning and no access to water. Resolved through inquiry

process.

10



State of Nevada

Department of Industrial Relations ltem 9
Occupational Safety and Health Administration
Complaint Logs July to September 2024
" UPA Receipt Receipt | Letter of " UPA Severity- N Inspection
UPA# Establishment Name DBA Date T i Inspection Open/Closed Subject Hazard Desc & Location Results/Comments
C-2183575 |Terra Contracting 07/02/2024 Online Y Closed S-Health 1. The employer is not providing shade, adequate breaks, or water to employees at all job sites and at the yard of the property for the last two Resolved through inquiry
weeks. 2. The employer failed to report the hospitalization of three employees due to heat related injuries. 3. Chemicals are mislabeled; and they |process.
are improperly stored next to open flames where employees also smoke. 3. Safety Data Sheet (SDS) binders are not up to date in all vehicles and
at the yard of the property. 4. Employees are not trained how to work safely with chemicals. 7/9/2024 SA
C-2183600 |Walmart Inc. Walmart 07/08/2024 Hotline \% Closed O-Health 1. Employees are working in confined spaces without ventilation in temperatures of 110F. 7/9/2024 SA Resolved through inquiry
Supercenter #2483 process.
C-2183617 | State of Nevada, Division 07/09/2024 Online 1756063 Closed O-Safety 1. A fire occurred at a booth in the office. 2. Flooding occurred at the pit area. 3. A charger was plugged into the socket and started to smoke. 4. In |Inspection conducted. No
of Welfare and Supportive the bathroom, a leak from plumbing occurred exposing employees to potential mold. 07/09/2024 KH citations issued.
Services
C-2183678 |Wynn Las Vegas / Encore |Wynn and Encore |07/03/2024 Online \% Closed S-Safety 1. The Tower Suites driveway provides no shade for valet, bell persons, or door persons. Employees being potentially exposed to heat stress Resolved through inquiry
at Wynn Las Vegas Las Vegas related illness. process.
C-2183691 |Burger King 07/07/2024 Online \% Closed S-Safety 1. On July 7, 2024 the HVAC system in the building stopped working. Temperatures in the kitchen have reached 118 degrees. Employees are Resolved through inquiry
being potentially exposed to heat stress related illness. process.
C-2183697 |84 Lumber Company LP 07/09/2024 Phone \% Closed S-Safety 1. Forklift drivers are not trained. 2. Forklift drivers are not wearing seatbelts. 3. Forklift drivers are wearing earbuds while driving forklifts. 4. Forklift | Resolved through inquiry
drivers are driving recklessly putting employees in danger. 5. Employees are not wearing steel toe boots and they are required with job. LLL process.
7/9/2024
C-2183703 | Distill Distill - A Local Bar |07/05/2024 Online Y Closed O-Health 1. During the past 12-months, employees are exposed to a severe mosquito infestation in the women's restroom. 07/09/2024 JC Resolved through inquiry
process.
C-2183704 |Bakkt Theatre 07/09/2024 Online \% Closed O-Safety 1. The fire alarms and sprinklers in the theatre do not work. 2. The fire extinguishers are expired. 3. Emergency exits in the theatre are locked and |Resolved through inquiry
obstructed. 07/09/2024 JB process.
C-2183791 |Las Vegas Sands, LLC The Venetian Las |07/09/2024 Online \% Closed 1. At the Gondola ride at the Venetian, gondoliers working in temperatures up to 115 degrees are not allowed to have water on their boats. 2. Resolved through inquiry
Vegas Gondoliers are not provided regular breaks from the heat. 07/09/2024 JB process.
C-2183794 |Sharetea 07/07/2024 Online \% Closed S-Health;S- | 1. No air ing in 1t, the empl is not providing adequate water, rest, and shade to prevent heat stress related illness. Resolved through inquiry
Safety process.
C-2183873 | Cellular Sales of Nevada, 07/09/2024 Online Y Closed S-Health 1. The air conditioning in the store is broken, and the employees have complained about the heat and are concerned about heat stress. Resolved through inquiry
LLC 07/09/2024 SM process.
C-2183980 |Blackstone Security 07/08/2024 Online Closed 1. The company vehicles provided for patrol officers are in a state of disrepair and frequently break down, posing a risk to employees' safety while |No action. Referred to
Services, Inc. on duty. 2. The company does not provide adequate support for fuel costs, which is a significant expense for employees. This has resulted in Office of Labor
employees being unable to perform their duties effectively and safely. 3. There is a consistent pattern of late payment of wages. 4. The company |Commissioner and
does not offer direct deposit, which makes it difficult for employees to receive my paycheck in a timely and secure manner. 7/9/2024 AR NDOT.
C-2184053 | Carey Mini Mart 07/09/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Health;S- | 1. Employees exposed to temperatures over 100+degrees with no air conditioning working inside the store. 2. Employees do not have training for |Resolved through inquiry
Safety heat illness prevention. 3. No extra breaks given for relief from heat. process.
C-2184063 | Precision Engine Parts 07/09/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Health;S- | 1. Employees exposed to temperatures over 100+degrees in parts warehouse. 2. Employees not receiving extra breaks for relief from heat. Resolved through inquiry
Safety process.
C-2184364 |Poker Palace 07/02/2024 Online Y Closed O-Health 1. There is no air-conditioning, and the exhaust fans are not working properly in the kitchen in Maddy’s Restaurant. Resolved through inquiry
process.
C-2184520 |Labcorp 07/10/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Safety 1. In the warehouse area of the facility, the temperature has been over 90 degrees for the last 30-45 days. Resolved through inquiry
process.
C-2184734 |Harrah's Laughlin 07/01/2024 Online Y Closed No A/C in many floor, and no A/C at all on the services areas, where the house attendant stock there linen, we report this multiple times, inclusive |Resolved through inquiry
last year we work in the same condition, and the Director of the Hotel Richard Leivas only said that they working on fixing the AC but nothing process.
happens, more then 100 employee are exposed and working | this type of condition - Many floors and every services areas, south, central and
north
C-2184747 |Albertsons 07/02/2024 Online \% Closed O-Health 1. The air-conditioner does not work in the Drive up and Go room while temperatures reach 100 degrees. 7/10/24 AL Resolved through inquiry
process.
C-2185029 |Deco West, Inc. 07/11/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Safety 1. The employer is not providing an area for employees to cool off. The indoor break area is near an oven, and the indoor areas are hotter than Resolved through inquiry
outdoors. 2. Employees are not being provided adequate rest to prevent heat stress related illness. process.
C-2185030 |SOLACE ENTERPRISES,  AETHER 07/10/2024 Phone 1754207 Closed S-Safety 1. There was a fire in the facility on 7/9/24. Employees were required to clean up the area afterwards and they were not provided proper PPE. Inspection conducted. 2
LLC GARDENS citations issued - $4,903.
C-2185055 | Towbin Automotive Towbin Kia 07/08/2024 Online Y Closed S-Health;S- | 1. Employees working in the service bays are working in temperatures over 100+degrees with no air conditioning. LLL 7/11/2024 Resolved through inquiry
Holdings, Inc. Safety process.
C-2185081 |Ross Dress for Less, Inc. 07/11/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Safety 1. The facility has no air condition. The employer is employer is not providing adequate water and rest to prevent heat stress related illness. Resolved through inquiry
process.
C-2185195 |Woodland Framing, Inc. 07/11/2024 Phone Closed S-Safety 1. At jobsite 8341 West Warm Springs, employees are not provided with water since foreman has not been onsite. 2. At jobsite 8341 West Warm |Resolved through inquiry
Springs, employees are drinking alcohol while working at heights and operating equipment. 3. Safety Director is providing OSHA 10/30 cards process.
without employees taking the course.
C-2185205 |Fox Rent A Car Las Vegas 07/10/2024 Online Closed 1. The company has been letting their sewage drain into the street which has caused there to be a bad smell. There are people having to wait in No action. Referred to
the sewage water where the shuttle bus stops. 7/11/2024 AR Southern Nevada Health
District.
C-2185338 |Light and Wonder 07/11/2024 Phone \% Closed S-Health 1. The warehouse has had no air conditioning since opening. Employees are not being provided adequate breaks/rest to prevent heat stress Resolved through inquiry
related illness. process.
C-2185368 |HMS Host 07/11/2024 Phone \% Closed S-Safety 1. The A-gate Dunkin Donuts is extremely hot during the morning and day shifts, and the back areas are over 95 degrees. Employees are not Resolved through inquiry
being provided adequate rest breaks to prevent heat stress related illness. Employees are only permitted a 1 hour lunch break. process.
C-2185416 |Amazon.com Services 07/11/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Safety 1. The employer is requiring employees to unload hot trailers. Employees are not being provided adequate water and rest to prevent heat stress  |Resolved through inquiry

LLC

related illness. Employees have been observed passing out due to the heat.

process.

11



State of Nevada

Department of Industrial Relations ltem 9
Occupational Safety and Health Administration
Complaint Logs July to September 2024
N UPA Receipt Receipt | Letter of q UPA Severity- . Inspection
UPA# Establishment Name DBA Date T i Inspection Open/Closed Subject Hazard Desc & Location Results/Comments
C-2185425 |Downtown Grand 07/11/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Safety 1. The employer does not train housekeep employees on the hazards of their chemicals. Employees are sustaining chemical burns. 2. The Resolved through inquiry
housekeeping department galleria floors 2, 3, and 4 do not have air conditioning. Employees are potentially being exposed to heat stress related | process.
illness.
C-2185821 |Cleaver 07/12/2024 Online \% Open S-Safety 1. The air conditioning in kitchen area is broken, and employees are work in and around hot equipment. 2. Employees are not given breaks to Resolved through inquiry
hydrate and rest due the heat. 7/12/2024 KR process.
C-2185870 |Temperpack Nevada, Inc 07/12/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Health 1. In the warehouse, the air conditioning was working intermittently last week and is now blowing hot air. Employees have complained that it is too |Resolved through inquiry
hot and are concerned with heat stress. 07/12/2024 SM process.
C-2185943 | Temperpack Nevada, Inc 07/12/2024 Phone \% Closed S-Health;S- | 1. The air conditioning in the warehouse has been broken for the past two weeks and the temperatures have exceeded 110. 2. In the receiving Resolved through inquiry
Safety area, there are housekeeping hazards that are blocking egress and exits. 3. Employees are operating forklifts without licenses and training. 4. A process.
toilet in the women's restroom in the Manager's Office section is loose, wobbles, and has a stick underneath it for support. 08/05/2024 SM
07/12/2024 SM
C-2186026 |Popeyes Chicken & 07/12/2024 Phone 1762733 Closed S-Health 1. The restaurant's air conditioning in the stopped working about three weeks ago, where the employer has ordered replacements and are using Inspection conducted. No
Biscuits swamp coolers in the interim. However, employees have complained that it is too hot and are concerned with heat stress, where EMS was called | citations issued.
for an employee who passed out. 07/12/2024 SM
C-2186035 |Walmart Inc. Walmart 07/12/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Health 1. The store's air conditioning has been broken for at least the past 6 months. Employees have complained that it is too hot and are concerned Resolved through inquiry
Supercenter #1560 with heat stress, because employees have experienced symptoms and one employee has passed out. 2. Employees are unaware of a heat illness |process.
prevention program, and they have complained that they do not have easily accessible water, structured breaks or received training. 07/12/2024
SM
C-2186291 |Paris Las Vegas Paris Las Vegas  |07/15/2024 Online Closed O-Health 1. Employees are exposed to mold in the dealer's breakroom. 7/15/2024 No action. No jurisdiction.
Hotel & Casino
C-2186299 | Sunrise Hospital and 07/15/2024 Online \% Closed S-Health 1. Security officers performing screening at the Main Entrance and Main Children’s Entrance are not offered any protection from the heat. Resolved through inquiry
Medical Center 7/15/2024 AB process.
C-2186316 |Enterprise Rent-A-Car 07/15/2024 Online \% Closed O-Health 1. There are two septic tanks belonging to Protein House and T-Swirl Crepe that have been emitting strong sewage-like odors and is affecting Resolved through inquiry
employees of Enterprise causing nausea and headaches. 7/15/2024 AB process.
C-2186320 |T J Maxx #634 07/15/2024 Email \% Closed S-Health 1. The air conditioning is not working, and it is so hot that it is causing fatigue. There are no plans of fixing the air conditioning. 07/15/2024 bb Resolved through inquiry
process.
C-2186355 |Speedee Mart #119 07/15/2024 Email Y Closed O-Health 1. There is a buildup of dust in the workplace behind the computer and cigarette area and employees believe this buildup of dust contains dust Resolved through inquiry
mites. Employees at this location have had symptoms which include runny noses and eye irritations. 07/15/2024 bb process.
C-2186371 |The Heights at Reverence 07/15/2024 Email Y Closed S-Safety 1. Employees working in the guard gate building have not had air conditioning for about 4 weeks and it's 119 degrees outdoors. 2. Employees are |Resolved through inquiry
Guard Gate working in temperatures that are above 95 degrees inside the guard building and are not provided water. process.
C-2186510 |Once Upon an Escape 07/08/2024 Online Closed 1. The co-owner vapes inside the establishment and takes her boyfriend to work with her. 7/9/2024 bm No action. No alleged
LLC OSHA violation.
C-2186541 |Nevada Property 1, LLC | The Cosmopolitan |07/09/2024 Online Y Closed O-Safety 1. The eyewash station at the Promo Service Bar has been empty for over a year. 2. The first aid kit in the Queue Service Bar has not been Resolved through inquiry
of Las Vegas serviced. 3. In the MGM employee parking garage at the Vdara and Harmon Street entrance, an employee fell when they tripped over the base for | process.
a crosswalk marker pole a year ago on aisle 1E. The marker pole has not been replaced and the base is still attached to the ground. 7/15/2024
bm
C-2186593 |Nevada Restaurant Laughlin River 07/11/2024 Online Y Closed O-Safety 1. Located in the maintenance shop in the basement, plywood is overlapped and placed over an open trench dug by a subcontractor. The plywood |Resolved through inquiry
Services, Inc Lodge does not adequately cover the trench and creates tripping hazards. The maintenance employees have to walk over the trench and pull their carts | process.
and dollies over it. 2. The alarms do not work for the north and south tower stairwells that lead to the roof. 3. Ladders in the air handler rooms are
left laying on their sides. The legs hang out and create trip hazards. 7/11/2024 bm
C-2186645 | American Airlines, Inc. 07/15/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Health 1. On Tuesday July 9th, 2024, on American Airlines flight #1924, the flight crew onboard were exposed to carbon monoxide during an aircraft Resolved through inquiry
refueling spill. One employee was treated by medical personnel at the scene and was transported by ambulance to Sunrise Hospital for treatment. |process.
Tests performed at the hospital confirmed the employee was exposed to carbon monoxide.
C-2186753 |Wendy's 07/15/2024 Online \% Closed S-Safety 1. The air conditioning was fixed previously but is currently out in the kitchen as of 7/14/2024. Employees working are experiencing heat exhaustion |Resolved through inquiry
due to the outages. cw 7/15/2024 process.
C-2186792 |Darnell Elementary School 07/15/2024 Online \% Closed S-Safety 1. On approximately 7/9/2024, Sturgeon contractors were performing electrical wiring on rooftop air handler units and de-energized a disconnect  |Resolved through inquiry
but did not lock out the panel. During the work, school district maintenance employees were called to the school because the air conditioning process.
wasn’t working and almost reenergized the disconnect. 7/15/24 cw
C-2186796 |Mesa View Medical Group 07/12/2024 Online \% Closed O-Health 1. The employer exposes its employees to insects in suites 1, 7, and 8, which results in bites. JA 7/15/2024 Resolved through inquiry
process.
C-2186800 |Shucks Tavern & Oyster 07/09/2024 Online \% Closed S-Health;S- | 1. Employees exposed to temperatures in excess of 90+degrees with the air conditioning not working in the entire building. LLL 7/15/2024 Resolved through inquiry
Bar - Durango Rd Safety process.
C-2186807 |Hummus Bowls & Wraps 07/14/2024 Online \% Closed S-Health;S- | 1. Employees exposed to temperatures over 100+ degrees in restaurant. 2. Four minor empl working in p over 100+ degrees in |Resolved through inquiry
Safety restaurant. LLL 7/15/2024 process.
C-2186808 |Nevada Precision Sheet 07/12/2024 Online \% Closed O-Health 1. The main building has little to no cooling and is routinely over 100F inside. 7/15/2024 SA Resolved through inquiry
Metal, Inc. process.
C-2187116 |303 In the Cut 07/09/2024 Online \% Closed O-Health 1. There is no ventilation or cooling systems in the food truck. With the heat of the summer months along with the grill and fryer it gets extremely  |Resolved through inquiry
hot in the truck. process.
C-2187160 |Weiss Restaurant Deli 07/16/2024 Online \% Closed O-Health 1. In the kitchen and deli, the air conditioner is broken exposing employees to working in extreme heat. 07/16/2024 JB Resolved through inquiry
Bakery process.
C-2187169 |adidas Store 07/15/2024 Online \% Closed O-Health 1. Employees have been working without A/C since 7/8/2024. Resolved through inquiry
process.
C-2187181 |The UPS Store #1390 07/16/2024 Online \% Closed 1. Counters are peeling and very sharp which causes you to get cut, mold in bathroom, very bad smell throughout the store, sprays bug spray while | Resolved through inquiry
we are inside the store. 07/16/2024 8:30 AM process.
C-2187196 |Nutra Resolutions LLC 07/12/2024 Online \% Closed O-Safety The following hazards affect employees at 3685 Highland Drive, Suite 11, Las Vegas, NV 89103, and 6408 Windy Road, Las Vegas, NV 89119. |Resolved through inquiry
1. The employer does not provide employees with personal protective equipment. 2. The employer does not have a fire protection and prevention |process.
program. 3. The employer does not provide portable fire extinguishers. 4. The storage and labeling of and I
inadequate. 5. Extension cords run across the floors, creating a tipping hazard. 6. Improper storage of pallets is obstructing fire exits. JA 7/16/2024

12



State of Nevada

Department of Industrial Relations ltem 9
Occupational Safety and Health Administration
Complaint Logs July to September 2024
" UPA Receipt Receipt | Letter of . UPA Severity- " Inspection
UPA# Establishment Name DBA Date T i Inspection Open/Closed Subject Hazard Desc & Location Results/Comments

C-2187198 |Bass Pro Outdoor World  |Bass Pro Shops 07/14/2024 Online Y Closed S-Safety 1. The AC unit that serves the Warehouse/Receiving area stopped working about 2 months ago. Resolved through inquiry

process.

C-2187219 |McDonald's 07/12/2024 Online \% Closed O-Health 1. The A/C is not working properly, and the temperature is currently 115 degrees. Resolved through inquiry

process.

C-2187257 |Cafe Rio Inc. Cafe Rio Mexican |07/10/2024 Online 1762400 Closed S-Health 1. The kitchen has been over 100 degrees for 2 weeks. One of 25 active employees was hospitalized for severe dehydration. 07/10/2024 EM Inspection conducted. No

Grill itations issued.

C-2187309 | ShipMonk 07/12/2024 Online Y Closed 1. The air conditioning unit has been broken for approximately 4 weeks. 2. People have been fainting from the heat inside the building. 07/16/2024 |Resolved through inquiry
JC process.

C-2187345 | State of Nevada Division 07/10/2024 Online Y Closed O-Health 1. The A/C units of the entire building has been intermittently functioning from 7/8/2024 to 7/9/2024. Management has not informed employees if ~|Resolved through inquiry

of Welfare and Social the issue had been resolved. 7/16/24 AL process.

C-2187364 |Albertson's LLC Albertson's #3205 |07/10/2024 Online 1763104 Closed O-Health 1. The A/C in the Drive Up and Go room located in the old garden center has not been working since June 7, 2024. 7/16/24 AL Inspection conducted. No

citations issued.

C-2187551 |Jab Construction Inc 07/16/2024 Phone Y Open S-Safety 1. Employees are required to enter confined spaces like storm drains, manholes, and live sewer lines without blower systems, gas monitors, and  |Resolved through inquiry
being certified to enter confined spaces. 2. Management wants employees to pay for their own confined space training certification. 3. Personal process.
protective equipment like gloves are not provided and employees are exposed to human feces. 4. Employees are required to enter trenches that
are not shored. 07/16/2024 JC

C-2187783 |OFT, Inc. 07/09/2024 Online Y Closed S-Safety 1. In the production area, the employer is not providing adequate water, rest, and shade to prevent heat stress related illness. Resolved through inquiry

process.

C-2187845 |WildPack Beverage 07/17/2024 Online Y Closed O-Safety 1. In Suite FF of the facility, there is no running water. 07/17/2024 KH Resolved through inquiry

process.
C-2187850 |ERMC Aviation LLC 07/17/2024 Online 1762408 Closed O-Health 1. From July 1 - 11 2024, employees were cleaning the aircraft cabins of Southwest Airlines planes with no cooling system, with temperatures Inspection conducted. No
exceeding 100 degrees Fahrenheit. 2. Employees only receive one 30-minute break between 9:00 pm and 4:30 am, while cleaning aircraft in the | citations issued.
southwest area of the airport (B and C Pad). 07/17/2024 JC
C-2187860 |D Las Vegas Hotel and 07/17/2024 Online \% Closed O-Safety 1. In the employee locker rooms, there is no air conditioning exposing employees to heat exhaustion. 07/17/2024 KH Resolved through inquiry
Casino process.

C-2187869 |Amazon.com Inc. Amazon.com 07/12/2024 Online \% Closed S-Safety 1. The employer is not providing adequate water, rest, and shade to prevent heat stress related illness. Resolved through inquiry

Services LLC process.

C-2187882 | Alien Cowpoke Gas & 07/16/2024 Online \% Closed S-Safety 1. The employer is not providing adequate water, rest, and shade to prevent heat stress related illness. Resolved through inquiry
General Store process.

C-2187958 | Union Service and Union Service and |07/08/2024 Online \% Closed S-Safety 1. Employees are cleaning windows in a unsafe manner including hanging out of windows and walking on ledges without any safety tie offs or fall |Resolved through inquiry
Maintenance Maintenance protection personal protective equipment (PPE). The work is taking place at the Bellagio Resort and Casino from 11pm to 7 am near the Mayfair |process.

C-2188148 |State of Nevada 07/17/2024 Online Closed O-Safety 1. A mildew/humid smell is found in the facility. 07/17/2024 KH No action. No hazard
Department of alleged.
Administration Appeals
Division

C-2188167 | United Parcel Service, Inc. 07/17/2024 Phone Y 1765497 Closed S-Health 1. Employees are not permitted to get ice and water from the machines on site unless they arrive to site prior to their shift. The employer insists Resolved through inquiry
that this is the only time that they can fill up prior to going out to deliver mail. 7/17/2024 KR process.

C-2188179 |Nevada State Veterans 07/17/2024 Online Closed O-Health 1. Approximately 145 patients and 180 staff were exposed to the hazard due to the neglect of the Infection Control RN to ensure that the policy for |No action. No alleged

Home Covid-19 testing of patients and staff was followed. This has been covered up by the Nurse and the Leadership of NDVS. 3 patients became sick | violation of an OSHA
and died from Covid-19 in November 2022 due to the outbreak when the failure occurred. The staff and residents were not being tested per the standard.
policy. This has continued since that happened throughout the nursing home. 07/17/2024 JB

C-2188209 |NIMA Institute and Spa 07/15/2024 Online Y Closed O-Safety 1. On Friday, July 5th the air conditioning stopped working throughout the building at NIMA Institute. Over 50 employees are affected and are Resolved through inquiry
required to work in the hot building. No fans are provided and employees are feeling dehydrated and light-headed. DF 07/17/2024 process.

C-2188219 | The Cromwell 07/15/2024 Online \% Closed O-Safety 1. At The Cromwell, throughout the casino floor, slot shop, and slot warehouse, slot technicians are required to move slot machines weighing Resolved through inquiry
300—400 pounds on and off slot stands. Although a hydraulic lift is used, there is still significant manual moving of the machines which is dangerous | process.
for one person to do alone. Working alone has caused back pain and back issues for multiple employees. Management is aware of the hazard
and has stated they try to schedule two technicians for moves, but there are still many occasions where one technician is expected to move the
machines alone. DF 07/17/2024

C-2188476 |Federal Express FedEx Express 07/15/2024 Online Y Closed O-Safety 1. The mail sorting/work area has no air conditioning. Indoor temperatures reach over 100 degrees. 2. Approximately half the stalls in the Resolved through inquiry

Corporation employee restrooms are inoperable and blocked off due to repairs needed. DF 07/18/2024 process.

C-2188695 | The Venetian Expo 07/18/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Health 1. Employees are in the Venetian Expo Center handling syringes, human waste and broken glass and have not received training 2. Employees are |Resolved through inquiry
not provided with adequate gloves to handle syringes found in trash. 3. Employees do not have adequate air conditioning after an event in the trash|process.
sorting area. 07/18/2024 JW

C-2188730 |Makai Pacific Island Grill 07/18/2024 Online \% Closed O-Safety 1. The restaurant does not have the employee rights information displayed in the establishment. 7/18/24 AL Resolved through inquiry

process.

C-2188734 |Makai Island Grill 07/18/2024 Online \% Closed O-Safety 1. The restaurant does not have the employee rights information displayed in the establishment. 7/18/24 AL Resolved through inquiry

process.

C-2188754 | Jiffy Lube #3193 07/12/2024 Online 1765536 Closed S-Health 1. There is no air conditioning in the facility and the p has 100°. Empl have that it is too hot and are Inspection conducted. No
concerned with heat stress. 07/18/2024 SM citations issued.

C-2188813 |Dress The Drink LLC 07/18/2024 Phone \% Closed O-Safety 1. Co2 tanks are stored on a pallet in the syrup side of the building, and they are not properly secured. 07/18/24 EM Resolved through inquiry

process.

C-2188854 | T J Maxx #634 07/15/2024 Online \% Closed O-Health 1. The A/C is not working in the building which is causing employees to experience heat exhaustion. 7/18/2024 AR Resolved through inquiry

process.

C-2188860 |Resolutions Las Vegas 07/15/2024 Online Closed 1. There are multiple broken doors and the card reader to enter the bedrooms is malfunctioning. 2. There is a broken elevator in the main lobby. 3. |No action. No jurisdiction.
There are broken steps in the annex building. 4. The smoke detectors are broken. 5. There is no working washer or dryer beside one. 6. The vans
do not have A/C. 7. There are bed bugs and rats. 7/18/2024 AR

C-2188867 |T J Maxx #634 07/15/2024 Email Y Open O-Health 1. The A/C is not working in the building which is causing employees to feel fatigue. 7/18/2024 AR Resolved through inquiry

process.

13



State of Nevada

Department of Industrial Relations ltem 9
Occupational Safety and Health Administration
Complaint Logs July to September 2024
N UPA Receipt Receipt | Letter of q UPA Severity- . Inspection
UPA# Establishment Name DBA Date T i Inspection Open/Closed Subject Hazard Desc & Location Results/Comments
C-2188869 |Comoto Holdings, Inc. 07/15/2024 Online Y Closed O-Health;O- | 1. There are not sufficient amount of swamp coolers to help ventilate the building. 2. The swamp coolers are out of order. 3. There are numerous | Resolved through inquiry
Safety power strips that are being daisy chained. 4. There are broken pallets with exposed nails. 7/18/2024 AR process.
C-2188870 |KSNV TV Channel 3 07/18/2024 Phone Y Closed O-Health 1. There is a strong smell throughout the building that causes employees eyes to water, and also causes the employees headaches. The smellis  |Resolved through inquiry
more prevalent in the downstairs area, and the eastside of the building. 07/18/2024 EM process.
C-2189143 |GNLV, LLC Golden Nugget, 07/16/2024 Online 1763135;176 |Closed O-Health 1. The excessive heat conditions are causing employees to experience heat stroke at the Golden Nugget pool. 2. There is no circulation outside Inspection conducted. No
Las Vegas 3856 where the table games are located in the Golden Nugget pool area. 7/19/2024 AR citations issued.
C-2189418 | Swissport International 07/19/2024 Phone Y Closed O-Health 1. At Harry Reid Airport, employees are required to clean the interior of Aero Mexico airplanes with no AC while temperatures are over 100 Resolved through inquiry
degrees Fahrenheit. 2. An employee fainted and was hospitalized due to heat exposure last week. 07/22/2024 AL process.
C-2189422 |NELLIHOP LLC IHOP #3244 07/19/2024 Phone \% Closed S-Safety 1. Employees are exposed to carbon monoxide and have gotten sick. 2. There is a boiler with a gas leak. 07/19/2024 JC Resolved through inquiry
process.
C-2189485 |Bank of America 07/19/2024 Phone \% Closed O-Health 1. The temperature inside the banking center is over 80 degrees Fahrenheit and the A/C has been inoperable for over a month. The employer Resolved through inquiry
installed swamp coolers, but they are not enough to reduce the air temperature to a tolerable level. 07/19/2024 JC process.
C-2189867 |JC Companies 07/17/2024 Online Y Closed O-Health 1. Employees are not provided correct personal protective equipment (PPE) including respirators for high dust when conducting work in tunnels. Resolved through inquiry
7/22/24 AL process.
C-2189947 |Host International, Inc. 07/12/2024 Phone Y Closed 1. At the Dunkin Donuts at Gate A, the air conditioning has been broken for at least the past 6 months. Employees have complained about the Resolved through inquiry
heat and are concerned about heat stress. 07/22/2024 SM process.
C-2189961 |Parsley Modern 07/16/2024 Online Closed 1. There is no air conditioning in over 80 degrees. 7/22/2024 AR No action.
C-2189977 |Envirogen Technologies 07/22/2024 Phone \% Closed O-Health;S- | 1. The water in the 4 eyewash stations are not being inspected if the water is safe for use. It had been reported to management three times. 2. Resolved through inquiry
Safety The welding area is right next to a flammable cabinet. 7/22/24 AL process.
C-2190205 |Walmart Inc. Walmart #3350 07/19/2024 Online \% Closed O-Safety 1. All of the light posts outside near the loading dock are not functioning making it difficult for employees to see when working at night. 7/23/2024 |Resolved through inquiry
SA process.
C-2190206 |Taco Bell 07/16/2024 Online \% Closed O-Health 1. The air conditioning is not working and it gets over 90 degrees in the back kitchen and it's over 110 degrees outside. Resolved through inquiry
process.
C-2190221 |Mandalay Bay Resort And 07/19/2024 Online \% Closed O-Safety 1. On 7/19/2024, located in the E - F Halls of the Convention Center, vendors were allowed to utilize job-made wooden ladders that are not Resolved through inquiry
Casino compliant with OSHA standards. 2. Vendors utilized the top step and top cap of ladders to perform their work in the halls of the convention center. |process.
7/23/2024
C-2190222 |Easirent Car Rental Harry 07/16/2024 Online \% Closed O-Health 1. Employees are working in the trailer with no running water or bathroom in a triple degree heat wave. 2. The septic tank regularly overflows due |Resolved through inquiry
Reid Int. Airport (LAS) to not being emptied. process.
C-2190250 |Taco Bell 07/15/2024 Online Y Closed O-Safety 1. The employees work in indoor temperatures reaching 118-120 degrees Fahrenheit without air conditioning, affecting their well-being. 2. The Resolved through inquiry
employees are not allowed to take bathroom breaks during their shift. process.
C-2190257 |Taco Bell 07/15/2024 Online Y Closed The restaurant has been without central cooling. We are forced to work on the heat and not allowed to go to restroom. They are aware sweat is Resolved through inquiry
falling on food and and were about two pass out on the grill. The temperature inside is 118 to 120 degrees. Management does not care if we pass |process.
out - the restaurant
C-2190265 |Pabco Gypsum, LLC 07/23/2024 Online Closed O-Safety The extreme weather or heat in Las Vegas, reaching up to 120 degrees currently, warrants some kind of shield or structured relief for the workers |No action. Complainaint
loading the drywall and 300+ truckers who wait in line for hours to load the drywall. Truckers are not aloud to secure or strap their loads inside the | withdrew complaint.
warehouse but are forced to do so in the sun and 120 degree weather, they are not offered water or any kind of sustenance. The working
conditions for all involved are not humane and this company needs to do better for its employees who are at risk daily for heat exhaustion from
prolonged exposure to these dangerous conditions. Pabco must do something for their valued truckers and employees, the cruel conditions must
be addressed and | believe a structure could be built to provide at least an amount of shade or a shield from the harsh environment for these
truckers to strap their loads safely. - 8000 E Lakemead Blvd
C-2190268 |Ibarra Food Truck Builders 07/18/2024 Online Closed Excessive noise from ppower tools, generators, etc. Last observed on 7/17/2024 4 or 5 - 2942 Brookspark Drive, North Las Vegas, NV 89030 No action. Complainant
Inside and outside of the building in the front and along the side non-responsive.
C-2190274 |Octapharma Plasma, Inc. 07/18/2024 Online Y Closed O-Safety 1.The flooring in the walk-in freezer's antechamber is improperly secured, with some missing screws causing the floor to be raised. Resolved through inquiry
process.
C-2190308 |Boxabl Inc 07/23/2024 Phone \% Closed O-Health 1. There is no A/C in factory 2. 7/23/2024 AR Resolved through inquiry
process.
C-2190495 | Timeshare Defense 07/23/2024 Online Y Closed S-Health 1. The employees are working in hot conditions, and the air conditioning is not functional, causing them to suffer heat-related illnesses. JA Resolved through inquiry
Attorneys 7/23/2024 process.
C-2190499 |ASIG (Menzies Aviation) 07/22/2024 Online Open S-Safety 1. The company operates two 10k jet A fuel tankers that have multiple bald tires. Open complaint.
C-2190509 | United Staffing Associates 07/23/2024 In person \% Closed O-Safety 1. The employer did not keep record of a workplace injury on the OSHA 300 logs that occurred on 7/14/2024 and 7/19/2024 at Al Maco Dryer Resolved through inquiry
- Las Vegas, NV Cleaner (formerly called Al Phillips). 2. Employees are not loading heavy clothing racks in pairs at the Al Maco Dryer Cleaner. 7/23/2024 AR process.
C-2190526 |La Quinta Inn & Suites by 07/23/2024 Phone Y Closed O-Safety 1. There is corrosion on the copper piping in the boiler room. 2. The electrical outlets in all the guest rooms, hallways, and maintenance closet Resolved through inquiry
Wyndham Ely spark when employees plug a cord in. 3. The mait ce and | i pl are utilizing frayed and damaged extension cords and process.
vacuum cords. 7/23/2024 AR
C-2190532 | United Parcel Service Inc. 07/15/2024 Online \% 1764128 Closed S-Safety 1. Itis extremely hot in the areas of belts PD1, PD2, PD3, PD4 and PD5. Employees are becoming ill due to the excessive heat. Resolved through inquiry
process.
C-2190726 |Spreadshirt Inc. Spread Group 07/23/2024 Phone 1767855 Closed O-Safety 1. There are excessive heat conditions in the warehouse and employees are experiencing heat-related symptoms. 2. The A/C is not properly Inspection conducted. No
working in the production area of the warehouse. 7/24/2024 AR citations issued.
C-2190731 |Kona Girill - Boca Park 07/23/2024 Phone 1767491 Closed O-Safety 1. There is no A/C in the building. 2. There are wires on the dining room and bar floor which is causing employees to trip. 3. The top bar has no Inspection conducted. No
floor mats. 7/24/2024 AR citations issued.
C-2190735 |Walmart Supercenter 07/22/2024 Phone \% Closed O-Health 1. The A/C by the cosmetics section does not work and makes the working temperature feel like 90 degrees. 7/24/24 AL Resolved through inquiry
#3351 process.
C-2190800 |Freeman Expositions, Inc. 07/23/2024 Online Y Closed O-Health 1. On 7/22/24, the A/C in the building was not turned on for 2 hours after the employees arrived for work at 7 a.m., making the workplace hot due |Resolved through inquiry
to the temperatures being 100 degrees outside. 2. In the graphics department, the area is not kept clean resulting in dusts on the cubicles, cabinets|process.
and storage bins causing headaches among employees. 7/24/24 AL
C-2190809 |Rainbow Club & Casino 07/23/2024 Online Y Closed O-Health 1. The A/C unit is not working inside the main casino while the temperatures range from 87-90 degrees. 7/24/24 AL Resolved through inquiry
process.

14



State of Nevada

Department of Industrial Relations ltem 9
Occupational Safety and Health Administration
Complaint Logs July to September 2024
" UPA Receipt Receipt | Letter of " UPA Severity- N Inspection
UPA# Establishment Name DBA Date T i Inspection Open/Closed Subject Hazard Desc & Location Results/Comments
C-2190851 |MSG Las Vegas LLC Sphere 07/19/2024 Online Y Open O-Safety 1. At the NHL Draft, one of the LED tiles near the bottom-center of the Sphere's interior media plane stopped working. Employees were instructed |Resolved through inquiry
to climb to the catwalk below the LED tile in "Catwalk 0," which is positioned above the backstage area, without any fall protection. 2. The process.
employees have never been provided with fall protection equipment.
C-2190885 |Metro One Loss 07/24/2024 Online Y Open 1. The backup vehicle that employees currently are required to use does not have working air conditioning. Employees must sit in the car in the Resolved through inquiry
Prevention Services Group direct sunlight. 07/24/2024 bb process.
C-2190924 |American Airlines, Inc. 07/15/2024 Phone Y Closed O-Health;O- |1. Seat belts in the tractor tugs, belt loaders, and pushback tugs won't stay locked when employees brake too hard. 2. The employer will not Resolved through inquiry
Safety provided seat covers for tractor tugs, belt loaders, and pushback tugs that sit in the sun all day requested by employees to prevent being burnt by | process.
hot seats. 07/22/24 EM
C-2191001 |Work Zone Traffic 07/24/2024 Phone \% Closed O-Health 1. Flaggers are not provided adequate breaks at jobsites while working in temperatures over 100 degrees. 2. There are no porta potties provided |Resolved through inquiry
Services Inc. to employees while at jobsites. 7/24/24 AL process.
C-2191033 | Stonescape Pavers Inc 07/22/2024 Phone \% Closed O-Health 1. The employer didn’'t have adequate amount of water for 30 workers for the entire day and didn’t have any shade available to workers. 7/22/2024 | Resolved through inquiry
JW process.
C-2191037 |The Men's Wearhouse, 07/22/2024 Online 1764668 Closed O-Health 1. The A/C in the store has not been working since the middle of June. The portable A/C units that were brought in do not help since the Inspection conducted. No
Inc. temperatures reach up to 88 degrees. 2. On July 24, 2024, employees in the front of the store, back of the store and tailoring room are working citations issued.
without A/C while temperatures reach high levels. 7/24/24 AL
C-2191059 |The Mirage Hotel and 07/21/2024 Online \% Closed O-Health 1. They turned off all the water on the property. Employees can't use the restrooms or wash hands. 2. They turned off all AC. Security officers are |Resolved through inquiry
Casino, LLC outside in the heat. No ac to cool off or use the restrooms. Unsafe and unhealthy working conditions - The whole mirage property process.
C-2191062 |Pahrump Nugget Hotel & |Golden Pahrump |07/24/2024 Phone \% Closed S-Health 1. In the non-smoking section of the bingo room, the A/C unit has not been working for the past three years. Swamp coolers were provided in Resolved through inquiry
Gambling Hall Nugget LLC years past but weren't provided this year. Management is aware of the issue but has not addressed it. 7/24/24 AL process.
C-2191292 |Caesars Palace 07/23/2024 Online \% Closed S-Health 1. On the second floor, in the workforce management office, the ceiling and wall collapsed, and employees were sent home while repairs were Resolved through inquiry
made. Upon returning to the office, employees are concerned that there is asbestos contamination as a result of the collapse. 7/25/2024 SLT process.
C-2191388 | Dunkin Donuts 07/24/2024 Online Y Closed O-Health 1. The restaurant does not have a first aid kit. Resolved through inquiry
process.
C-2191440 |HARRIS EXPLORATION 07/18/2024 Online Y Closed S-Safety 1. At drill 8, the employer is not providing proper protective equipment for employees such as safety glasses, and respirators. 2. At drill 8, the Resolved through inquiry
DRILLING & employer is not providing guards on the equipment. process.
C-2191444 |Worldwide Flight Services, 07/24/2024 Phone Y Closed O-Health 1. The A/C unit in the airport shuttle bus does not work. The shuttle transports up to 20 employees from the operations office to the airplanes. Resolved through inquiry
Inc. 7/25/24 AL process.
C-2191466 |Rebel Convenience Store 07/25/2024 Phone Y Closed O-Health 1. The A/C in the convenience store has been broken for the past 2 weeks. The swamp coolers that were brought in do not cool down the Resolved through inquiry
temperatures inside the store. 7/25/24 AL process.
C-2191488 |Golden Pahrump Lakeside Casino & |07/22/2024 Phone Y Closed O-Health 1. The air conditioning in the casino is not working with temperatures over 90 degrees. The three swamp coolers' radiator fins are dirty and Resolved through inquiry
Lakeside, LLC RV Park clogged. 2. The cleaning crew is using two different disinfectants called Halt and Consume from a company called Spartan that is affecting the process.
breathing of employees. 7/25/2024 SA
C-2191509 |EOS Fitness 07/24/2024 Online \% Closed O-Health 1. The Group Fitness Room A/C unit is set on a timer, and the room gets extremely hot. 7/25/2024 SA Resolved through inquiry
process.
C-2191548 |Brady Linen Services, LLC 07/25/2024 Phone 1765180 Closed S-Safety 1. The air conditioning has been broken for the past month at the facility. Employees on both the day and night shifts have fainted due to the high |Inspection conducted. No
temperatures inside the facility. 07/25/2024 JB citations issued.
C-2191599 | Jack in the Box #7228 07/25/2024 Phone 1764894 Closed O-Health 1. The A/C in the kitchen has been broken since the middle of June. 7/25/24 AL Inspection conducted. No
citations issued.
C-2191604 |Floor & Decor 07/25/2024 Phone Y Closed O-Health 1. The smell of raw sewage permeates the workplace, causing employees to get sick. 7/25/24 AL Resolved through inquiry
process.
C-2191621 | T-Mobile Authorized 07/25/2024 Phone Y Closed O-Health 1. The A/C unit in the store has been broken since July 24, 2024. Management is aware of the issue. 7/24/24 AL Resolved through inquiry
Retailer process.
C-2191639 | Community Ambulance 07/25/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Safety 1. The temperature inside one of the ambulances reached 115 degrees. Resolved through inquiry
process.
C-2191991 | TH Foods, Inc. 07/25/2024 Online \% Closed O-Health;O- | 1. On 7/23/24, an employee working in the Processing area slipped on a metal drain platform causing them to suffer knee swelling and a bruise to |Resolved through inquiry
Safety the right glute. 2. As of the start of July 2024, approximately, 10 employees were exposed to temperatures over 100 degrees, while operating process.
machines, without proper access to cool air and ventilation on the Henderson Campus.
C-2192617 |Tesla Motors NV, Inc. 07/29/2024 Online Y Closed O-Health 1. There has been a sewer gas smell present in the dealership room for months that has not been resolved. Resolved through inquiry
process.
C-2192623 |Wheeler Rv Las Vegas, |Camping World RV|07/26/2024 Online Y Closed S-Safety 1. Electrical tools do not have safeguards. Table saws and grinders guards have been removed. 2. Numerous electrical plugs and cords, including |Resolved through inquiry
LLC Sales 50 amp cords, have broken plugs and are repaired with plugs and electrical tape which are not to industry standards. The cords are being used process.
throughout the business and some are exposed to water puddles. 3. Technicians working on the roofs of RVs are not using fall protection. 4. There
is mold on the ceilings and walls in Buildings A, B, and C. The employer did not clean/remove the mold and painted over it. 5. The room used for
storage above the spray booth has numerous water leaks and mold growth. 6. The three spray booths do not have filters in the booth across the
face of the exhaust system. 7. The spray booths do not have the correct lighting installed in the spray booth. 8. Ladders are being stacked 5-6
deep in the main building near the mechanic / technician area and can fall on employees. 9. The service department main breaker box has large
electrical cables not installed to industry standards at the north end of the Building B, bay 9; The wires are being ran through walls and 5 feet of
wire is hanging loose in an office and is not in conduit. 7/29/2024 SA
C-2192626 |South Point Hotel and 07/29/2024 Online Y Closed O-Health 1. Employees are being exposed to mold in the Spa Breakroom, Spa Wet Rooms, and Spa Vichy Rooms. Resolved through inquiry
Casino process.
C-2192640 |Marco's Pizza 07/29/2024 Online Y Closed O-Health 1. Water is not being offered to employees inside the restaurant during days of extreme heat. Resolved through inquiry
process.
C-2192643 | Kiewit Infrastructure West 07/29/2024 Phone 1765450 Closed S-Safety 1. Intersection of West Tropicana and Dean Martin, employees in a 30 foot excavation are unprotected from cave-ins. Shoring within the trench is | Inspection conducted. 1
Co. improperly placed and more than 6 feet from the bottom of the excavation. 07/29/2024 JB citation issued - $9,680.
C-2192669 |Terra West Management 07/29/2024 Online \% Closed O-Health 1. There is poor ventilation and a burning smell present in the building causing employees to experience coughing and sneezing. 07/29/2024 JB Resolved through inquiry
Services process.

15



State of Nevada

Department of Industrial Relations ltem 9
Occupational Safety and Health Administration
Complaint Logs July to September 2024
N UPA Receipt Receipt | Letter of q UPA Severity- . Inspection
UPA# Establishment Name DBA Date T i Inspection Open/Closed Subject Hazard Desc & Location Results/Comments
C-2192674 |Enrique Robert Hernandez | Inter-Con Security |07/29/2024 Online Y Closed O-Health 1. Employees are exposed to temperatures over 104 degrees and are not provided with shade or water while standing at the Paris Hotel Casino  |Resolved through inquiry
1 Systems, Inc. bus stop on Las Vegas Blvd. 7/29/2024 SA process.
C-2192722 |Elite Plumbing, Heating & 07/29/2024 Phone Y Open O-Safety 1. Employees are not provided fall protection to use when working on roofs. 2. No personal protective equipment is provided to employees Resolved through inquiry
Air Conditioning including gloves. 3. Employee have not been provided training on how to safely handle and dispose of Freon. 07/29/2024 JB process.
C-2192970 |Wendy's 07/29/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Health 1. There is no air-conditioning in the kitchen with temperatures up to 100 degrees inside the facility. 2. Employees are not allowed to take breaks |Resolved through inquiry
from the heat within the establishment where a fan is located. 07/29/2024 JB process.
C-2192974 |FedEx Ground Package |FedEx Ground 07/29/2024 Phone \% Closed S-Health 1. In the warehouse, including the load and unload areas, there is no air conditioning with temperatures up to 120 degrees within the facility. Resolved through inquiry
System, Inc 07/29/2024 JB process.
C-2193234 |The 361 Venture, LLC Atomic Golf 07/29/2024 Online 1772742 Closed S-Health 1. Employees, including bar and prep employees, are exposed to extreme temperatures and direct sunlight, are not provided any breaks or shade, |Inspection conducted. No
and are experiencing sickness, fainting, and heat stroke. Management refuses to provide more breaks. 7/30/2024 SA citations issued.
C-2193244 |The 361 Venture, LLC Atomic Golf 07/29/2024 Online Closed S-Health 1. Employees, including bar and prep employees, are exposed to extreme temperatures and direct sunlight, are not provided any breaks or shade, |Adressed in complaint
and are experiencing sickness, fainting, and heat stroke. Management refuses to provide more breaks. 7/30/2024 SA above.
C-2193400 |Costco Wholesale #685 07/30/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Safety 1. The store is having construction work done at night. After 7:30 PM all of the store's exit doors are being locked while employees are still inside. |Resolved through inquiry
Employees do not have a compliant means to escape in the event of an emergency. process.
C-2193436 |Luxor Hotel & Casino 07/30/2024 Phone Y Closed O-Health 1. The service bar sink and restroom near the shoe shine stands do not have hot or tepid water. Employees are washing their hands with only cold |Resolved through inquiry
water. process.
C-2193556 | State of Nevada High Desert State |07/25/2024 Online 1765552 Open 1. In unit 2 A/B offices and activity room there is no air-conditioning or ventilation. Employees have experienced dizziness, exhaustion, and Inspection conducted. 19
Correctional Facility Prison dehydration due to working in the high temperatures. 07/25/2024 JB citations issued - $70,980.
C-2193611 |RISE 07/30/2024 Online Y Open S-Health 1. Employees are required to work curbside pickup without enough coverage to allow for breaks between customers. This requires employees to  |Resolved through inquiry
be in the sun for extended periods of time. When reported to management members, employees were advised that they could forfeit their shift and | process.
go home if it's too hot to work. 07/30/2024 bb
C-2193876 |Pepsico Beverage Sales, 07/29/2024 Online \% Closed S-Health;S- | 1. There are no lock-out tag-out procedures and employees are concerned about exposure to hazardous energy sources. 2. Personal Protective | Resolved through inquiry
LLC Safety Equipment policies are not consistently enforced and employees are often not wearing their required PPE. 3. Powered Industrial Trucks are being |process.
operated unsafely and they are not regularly maintained. Employees are concerned about the potential for injury and accidents. 4. There is no
hazard communication program and employees are not aware of the chemical hazards in the workplace. 5. Employees are exposed to hazards
due to improperly stacked products and pallets. 07/31/2024 SM
C-2193890 |HK Security Services 07/29/2024 Online Y Closed S-Health 1. HK Security guards are expected to sit in their personal vehicles wearing fire protective gear and hard hat with outside temperatures exceeding |Resolved through inquiry
100 F. Employees are concerned about heat stress. 2. There is no building for employees, where there are not cool or shaded areas for breaks process.
and water is not provided. Hazard Location: 400 West Carey Avenue, North Las Vegas, NV 89030 07/31/2024 SM
C-2193946 |Empire Logistics, LLC 08/23/2024 Phone \% Closed S-Safety 1. On July 1st, 2024, an employee slipped and sprained their left arm on the step plate. The employee was transported to UMC hospital by Resolved through inquiry
ambulance. 2. The employer did not report a hospitalization within 24 hours. process.
C-2194204 |US Pharmatech Inc. 07/31/2024 Phone \% Closed S-Safety 1. Employees are opening the encapsulating machine to replace the powdered trays while the machine is still running, exposing them to potential |Resolved through inquiry
pinch point hazards. 7/31/24 AL process.
C-2194243 | United Healthcare Health Plan of 07/31/2024 Online \% Closed O-Health 1. 8-10 employees got ill after attending a training class in training room 138. Sicknesses include sneezing, pink eye, fevers and headaches and Resolved through inquiry
Nevada, Inc. vomiting. DF 07/31/2024 process.
C-2194437 |ENTEK Manufacturing, 08/01/2024 Online Open S-Health 1. Employees in the front offices are exposed to chemical vapors emanating from the production area and are experiencing severe coughing, Open complaint.
LLC chest tightness, headaches, brain fog, and difficulty breathing. 08/01/2024 JC
C-2194627 |OYO Hotel & Casino Las 08/01/2024 In person \% Closed O-Health 1. Water is leaking into the female locker room from pipes above. 2. There is rags soaking up puddles of water causing mold to grow behind the  |Resolved through inquiry
Vegas soda machine located on the far right corner in the main entrance of the hooters restaurant. 3. There is a pest infestation above the ceiling tiles process.
located in the saloon bar.
C-2194785 |Speed Commerce 07/23/2024 Online Y Closed O-Safety 1. The swamp cooler does not work and office air conditioners freeze up in the afternoon. There are no fans in the warehouse. 2. There are Resolved through inquiry
cockroaches all around the warehouse. 3. No hot water is available. 4. There are no first aid kits or eyewash stations. 5. It leaks all over when it process.
rains resulting in mold in several places. 6. Bathrooms are not kept up and do not flush properly. Toilets often leak when flushed. 7. Forklifts are
driven at unsafe speeds and forks are left up when parked. 8. Pallet jacks and pallets are left all around. Pallets are also placed on their sides. 9.
Aisleways are blocked and empty boxes and trash are left all around the warehouse.
C-2195090 |Homegoods Inc. Homegoods #312 |08/02/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Safety 1. Boxes are being stacked in the backroom in an unsafe manner over 6 feet high, and employees are unable to safely move around back room. |Resolved through inquiry
2. Boxes are being stacked in the aisles throughout the store which are hindering egress. process.
C-2195232 |MGM Resorts International | Aria Hotel and 08/02/2024 Phone Y Closed O-Health 1. Employees do not have prompt access to restroom facilities in the casino area. 2. The orange high limit room has dusty air and employees and |Resolved through inquiry
Casino patrons are experiencing congestion and coughing. 3. The Baccarat high limit area had a large puddle on the ceiling. There is concern the roof process.
above the puddle could potentially collapse.
C-2195611 | Temperpack Nevada, Inc 08/02/2024 Online Y Closed O-Health 1. A toilet in the women's restroom in the Manager's Office section is loose, wobbles, and has a stick underneath it for support. 2. Management is |Resolved through inquiry
purposely shutting off the air conditioning on the production floor, and temperatures are reaching 95 degrees. Electronic equipment will not charge |process.
due to the extreme temperatures. 8/5/2024 SA
C-2195619 |Walmart Inc. Walmart #3847 08/02/2024 Online \% Closed O-Safety 1. The entire floor in the deli area has a shine and/or glaze applied to the floor, and the floor is slippery. Six employees have slipped and fallen. Resolved through inquiry
Management has been notified, but has only corrected where each person falls and not the entire floor which continues to be a hazard. 8/5/2024 |process.
SA
C-2195680 |Forum Shops, LLC Forum Shops At |08/02/2024 Online Y Closed S-Safety 1. Numerous permanent ladder systems throughout the property provide access over 24 feet / 3 stories and do not have enclosed cages; Resolved through inquiry
Caesars employees are not provided with fall protection systems. Management has not abated the hazard. 8/6/2024 SA process.
C-2195946 | Slater Transfer and 08/05/2024 Online 1766731 Closed S-Health;S- | 1. Employees are provided 3, 5-gallon jugs of water for 20 plus employees to drink. The water supply has run out and management instructed Inspection conducted. No
Storage, Inc. Safety employees to bring their own water. The breakroom has no sink or running water. 2. Employees work in a warehouse with no air conditioning. 3.  |citations issued.
There are crates that are damaged and look to be falling apart that are being stored in an unstable manner. These crates are stacked upon one
another. 8/5/2024 AB

16



State of Nevada

Department of Industrial Relations ltem 9
Occupational Safety and Health Administration
Complaint Logs July to September 2024
N UPA Receipt Receipt | Letter of q UPA Severity- . Inspection
UPA# Establishment Name DBA Date T i Inspection Open/Closed Subject Hazard Desc & Location Results/Comments
C-2195971 |Nevada Property 1, LLC | The Cosmopolitan |08/05/2024 Phone Y Closed O-Safety 1. On 7/14/2024 at approximately 4:00 a.m., an employee was using a side by side to scrub the concrete outside of the casino and was only Resolved through inquiry
of Las Vegas provided 25 minutes of training. The employee was uncomfortable using the machine and during the usage of the machine, the employee’s back |process.
gave out resulting in the employee falling. Previous employees have received similar injuries on this machine due to lack of training. cw 8/5/2024

C-2196137 | Smith's Food & Drug #351 08/05/2024 Online \% Closed O-Health 1. There are rats and cockroaches in the store warehouse and employees are concerned about the infestation. 08/05/2024 SM Resolved through inquiry
process.

C-2196796 |Smart Move Las Vegas 08/02/2024 Online Closed O-Safety 1. Employees drive out of State, and are not provided breaks. Sometimes there will be one person driving a 27 foot truck or larger from Las Vegas |No action.

Moving Co to Texas. Other states as well. 08/02/2024 EM
C-2196963 | Twin Restaurant Holding | Twin Peaks 08/05/2024 Online \% Closed O-Health 1. Temperatures in the restaurant exceed 94 degrees. 8/7/2024 SA Resolved through inquiry
LLC process.

C-2196993 |J.C. Penney Corp #2620-0 08/07/2024 Online 1768359 Open S-Health 1. There is no air conditioning in the building for the past 3-4 weeks. The temperature inside has reached over 100° F. Approximately 30 Inspection conducted. No

employees are exposed daily. 2. At the cash register, employees are exposed to trip hazards from cords. citations issued.

C-2197002 |UMC Orthopedic & Spine 08/02/2024 Online 1767144 Closed O-Health 1. Air conditioning has been unfunctional since 7/31/2024, and employees are working in hot conditions. JA 8/6/2024 Inspection conducted. No

Institute citations issued.

C-2197009 | Spicy Tuna Henderson Spicy Tuna 08/05/2024 Email \% Closed O-Health 1. The air conditioning has been broken/nonoperational for approximately 8 days, and the employer has not taken any action to remediate the Resolved through inquiry

LLC employees being exposed to extreme heat temperatures in the kitchen. 08/05/2024 EM process.

C-2197012 |Western Elite 08/07/2024 Phone 1768962 Closed S-Health 1. Employees are required to weld repairs on asbestos containers without proper PPE and they are concerned about their exposure to asbestos.  |Inspection conducted. No
citations issued.

C-2197047 | Bonefish Grill 08/07/2024 Phone \% Closed S-Safety 1. The A/C has been off for 5 weeks. Resolved through inquiry
process.

C-2197086 |Amazon.com Services 08/07/2024 Phone \% Closed S-Safety 1. The air conditioning has been off in the warehouse for the last week. Half the fans are not working. It is especially hot in the back of the Resolved through inquiry

LLC warehouse near the inbound docks. Temperatures have reached 100 degrees in the warehouse. process.
C-2197113 |Amada Senior Care 08/07/2024 Online Closed O-Health 1. An employee is experiencing dizziness, headaches, runny nose, itchy eyes, and difficulty breathing after being exposed to mold throughout the ~ |No action. No OSHA
house of a client and human feces throughout the same client's bathroom. An inspector tested for mold and confirmed the presence of 6 different |standard violated.
types of mold. Management is aware of the employee's compromised health condition and continues to keep the employee assigned to that client.
08/07/2024 JC

C-2197244 |KSNV 08/07/2024 Online Y Closed O-Health 1. In two restrooms located in sections N-E and near the front entry, there are open pipes with raw sewage causing employees to experience Resolved through inquiry

nausea and headaches. 08/07/2024 JB process.

C-2197283 |LaborMax Staffing 08/06/2024 Phone Closed Unsafe work environment. No action. No
jurisdiction. Violation
occurred out of state.

C-2197288 |Midas 08/07/2024 Phone Open S-Safety 1. The car lift hasn't been inspected since 2019. The one side of the lift does not lock. 2. There are fluids all over the floor causing a slip hazard. 3. |Open complaint.

The employees are not provided with proper PPE, no gloves, no safety glasses. 4. The A/C hasn't worked for 2 weeks.

C-2197311 |NRSI Dotty's 08/07/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Safety 1. The air conditioning has not been working for approximately one month. Resolved through inquiry
process.

C-2197520 |Ulta Beauty 08/07/2024 Online 1770058 Open S-Health 1. There has been no air conditioning for months in the stock room, bathrooms, and shampoo area. Employees are sweating because it is hot. Inspection conducted. No

08/08/2024 bb citations issued.

C-2197625 |The Smith Center for the 08/07/2024 Online 1768891 Open S-Health 1. On 08/04/2024, a parking employee was working outside in temperatures exceeding 110 F and passed out in the intersection of Promenade Inspection conducted. No

Performing Arts Place and Robin Leach Lane. The ambulance was called and transported the employee to the hospital. No other information was provided. citations issued.
08/08/2024 SM
C-2197637 |Horseshoe Las Vegas 08/08/2024 Phone \% Closed O-Safety 1. In the employee dining room kitchen, employees reach between the four ovens to press the red breaker buttons to turn them on and are Resolved through inquiry
potentially exposed to electric shock or burns from the ovens. 2. In the employee dining room kitchen, employees are exposed to tripping and process.
falling over a rubber mat that was installed to cover a missing tile. The employees could be burned and scalded should they trip and stumble into
the pot of hot water located approximately three feet away. Additionally, next to the kitchen, there are milk crates on the floor obstructing the
walkway for employees, which could cause someone to trip and fall. 3. The freezers have boxes shoved inside and are over-piled in the overhead
storage.
C-2197692 |William K Moore 08/08/2024 Phone Y Open O-Safety 1. The employer has recently introduced cleaning products including Clorox, Fabuloso, Ajax, and a purple powder for use in daily school cleaning. |Resolved through inquiry
Elementary School However, there has been an issue with the lack of proper training and personal protective equipment (PPE) provided to the employees. As a process.
result, employees are using these chemicals without the necessary PPE and training, leading to health concerns such as respiratory problems.
C-2197782 |SPIRIT AIRLINES INC 08/08/2024 Online \% Closed S-Safety 1. Only 1 bathroom is available for over ramp 100 employees. 2. Ramp employees are utilizing plastic ladders which are cracking and unstable. 3. |Resolved through inquiry
Seatbelts on the airport vehicles are non-functional. 4. Several of the pins holding up the handrails on belt loaders have frayed wires hanging out. | process.
5. Employees are required to handle equipment that has been sitting in the sun or in a vehicle, resulting in burns to their hands. 6. Critical safety
information is not effectively communicated from management to ramp employees.

C-2197913 | Proud Moments ABA 08/07/2024 Online Y Closed S-Safety The employer is not providing adequate engineering controls to prevent heat stress related illness. Resolved through inquiry
process.

C-2197917 | Unifi Aviation LLC 08/08/2024 Online Y Closed O-Health 1. The outside cooling system is only blowing in hot air into the plane cabins while employees are cleaning in the evening. The temperatures inside |Resolved through inquiry

the plane cabin can reach over 90 degrees. 2. There is no lights in the plane cabin in the evening and employees are forced to use lights on their | process.
cell phones to clean the plan cabins.
C-2197921 |Paris Las Vegas Operating| Paris Las Vegas  |08/08/2024 Online 1773982 Closed O-Health 1. The air conditioning has been broken for over a month, and employees are working in temperatures over 100 degrees at Arc Bar. The employer | Inspection conducted. No
Company, LLC is not allowing the employees to take heat rest breaks, is sending them back to work, and has denied requests for fans. The employer has citations issued.
previously confiscated employee owned fans. 8/8/2024 SA

C-2197922 |Proud Moments ABA 08/08/2024 Online \% Closed S-Safety The building AC Unit is not functioning, employees are potentially exposed to heat stress related illness. Resolved through inquiry
process.

C-2197962 | Terrible Herbst, Inc. dba 08/08/2024 Phone Y Closed O-Safety 1. The workplace lacks air conditioning, and employees are working in extreme heat. Resolved through inquiry

Terrible Herbst process.
Convenience Store

17



State of Nevada

Department of Industrial Relations ltem 9
Occupational Safety and Health Administration
Complaint Logs July to September 2024
N UPA Receipt Receipt | Letter of q UPA Severity- . Inspection
UPA# Establishment Name DBA Date T i Inspection Open/Closed Subject Hazard Desc & Location Results/Comments
C-2197970 |Palms Casino Resort 08/06/2024 Online Y Closed O-Health 1. There are two air conditioning units that are not working in the table games area, and have not been working for approximately 1 week. | asked |Resolved through inquiry
for water, and was denied my request on 08/06/2024. The exposure to the extreme heat resulted in a migraine resulted in several employees process.
experiencing migraine symptoms. The tables are located by the front doors adjacent to the dice pit. 08/06/2024 EM
C-2197971 |Family Dollar 8760 08/06/2024 Online \% Closed S-Safety 1. Employees are exposed to workplace violence situations over the course of the past 2 years. The store has been robbed several times. Resolved through inquiry
Employees vehicles are damaged during work hours while they are parked in the parking lot. Employees are scheduled to work alone after training | process.
has been provided that employees should not work alone during their work shifts. 08/06/2024 EM
C-2198219 |EDS Electronics, Inc. 08/05/2024 Online Y Closed O-Health;O- | 1. Employer is requiring the use of aluminum ladders while employees work on energized electrical equipment. 2. There is no PPE issues to Resolved through inquiry
Safety employees. 3. There is no fall protection for employees working on roofs. DF 08/09/20204 process.
C-2198336 |Hard Rock Cafe 08/09/2024 Online 1768888 Closed O-Health 1. The air conditioning has not been working for at least least a few weeks on the second and third floors of the building. Employees have Inspection conducted. No
complained about the heat and are concerned about heat stress. 08/09/2024 SM citations issued.
C-2198337 |Rush Truck Center - Las 08/09/2024 Online Y Open S-Health;S- | 1. Industrial shelving throughout the warehouse is no longer bolted down and leaning unsafely. 2. The swamp coolers within the facility are not Resolved through inquiry
Vegas Safety functioning, and employees are exposed to excessive heat. 8/9/2024 KR process.
C-2198345 |North End Pizza 08/09/2024 Phone Y Closed O-Safety 1. The air conditioning has not been working properly the last 3 months causing temperatures of 95-100 degrees in the restaurant. 2. Employees |Resolved through inquiry
are not trained on how to recognize or deal with heat-related illness. 3. If an employee is having heat iliness related symptoms while working in the |process.
hot restaurant are not allowed to take a break.
C-2198385 | Cornish Pasty Co 08/09/2024 Phone Y Closed O-Health;O- | 1. The air conditioning in the kitchen was not working causing the temperature to be 102 degrees and higher. DF 08/09/2024 Resolved through inquiry
Safety process.
C-2198483 |J.C. Penney Corp #2620-0 08/09/2024 Phone Y Closed O-Safety 1. In the facility, employees are exposed to elevated heat levels. 2. At the cash register, employees are exposed to trip hazards from cords. Resolved through inquiry
process.
C-2198485 |Proud Moments ABA 08/08/2024 Online Y Closed S-Safety The air conditioning is not working. Resolved through inquiry
process.
C-2198756 |Walmart #2838 08/09/2024 Online 1768499 Closed S-Health 1. There is no air conditioning in the back room where truck unloaders work. 08/12/2024 JC Inspection conducted. No
citations issued.
C-2198863 |Dollar General #13321 08/12/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Health;S- | 1. Employees exposed to falling debris and stepping on debris from a huge hole in ceiling where ceiling fell into breakroom, including all the debris |Resolved through inquiry
Safety from ceiling, from something possibly combusting up inside the ceiling. LLL 8/12/2024 process.
C-2198866 | Tire Choice Tire Choice Auto | 08/07/2024 Online Y Closed O-Safety 1. Three employees are required to work in approximate temperatures of 100 degrees. There are swamp coolers that do not work as a result of  |Resolved through inquiry
Service Centers the ducts being covered with debris located by the tire balancing machine. 2. Batteries are sometimes placed on the floors in the Bay area of the | process.
shop, and the tire room. Oil leaks are not cleaned on the floors in the bay area, and the tire room. 08/07/2024 EM
C-2198878 |Aveda Institute Las Vegas 08/12/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Health;S- | 1. Employees exposed to bed bugs throughout entire institute. LLL 8/12/2024 Resolved through inquiry
Safety process.
C-2198892 | You Dirty Dog LLC 08/07/2024 Online Y Closed S-Safety 1. An employee while working in mobile grooming vehicles was exposed to extreme heat conditions when grooming pets. When the mobile Resolved through inquiry
groomer plugs into houses the air conditioning units stops functioning, and employee experienced shocks when working in van 5 and 7. 08/07/2024 | process.
EM
C-2198924 |Telus International US 08/07/2024 Online Y Closed S-Safety 1. Doors are not functional throughout the property. 2. The employee bathrooms not working. 3. Trip hazards can be found in all walkways from Resolved through inquiry
Corporation the front door all the way through the warehouse/all facilities areas. 08/07/2024 EM process.
C-2198968 |Bass Pro Shops Outdoor 08/12/2024 Online 1768957 Open S-Health 1. Air conditioning in the building has not been operative in the last 5 weeks. Management is aware. Inspection conducted. No
World citations issued.
C-2199159 |Houston TX Hot Chicken 08/09/2024 Online \% Closed O-Health 1. The A/C in the kitchen has not been working all summer. 8/13/24 AL Resolved through inquiry
process.
C-2199400 |Virgin Atlantic Airways Virgin Atlantic 08/11/2024 Online \% Closed O-Health 1. On 8/11/2024, employees were exposed to heat-stress illness , while cleaning the aircraft cabins and a supervisor declined to request Virgin Resolved through inquiry
LTD Atlantic Airways maintenance turn on the air conditioning system. 08/13/2024 JC process.
C-2199419 | Amazon Fulfillment Center 08/12/2024 Online \% Closed S-Health;S- | 1. Employees required by Management to have two team members to build blue go-carts to help with their duties during their shifts, yet not enough| Resolved through inquiry
LAS6 Safety manpower to have two employees build the blue go-carts during any worker's shift causing employees to violate a company policy, if being process.
required to build without help. LLL 8/13/2024
C-2199422 |Claire's 08/11/2024 Phone \% Closed S-Safety The employer is not providing adequate engineering controls to prevent heat stress related illness. Resolved through inquiry
process.
C-2199497 | Stratosphere Tower 08/12/2024 Online \% Closed O-Health The eye wash station located on the 5th and 8th floor has built up calcium, that is not sanitary to use if an emergency were to occur. Resolved through inquiry
Casino & Hotel process.
C-2199533 | Golden Steer Steakhouse 08/11/2024 Online Closed 1. Management is not allowing workers to take their paid 10 minute breaks or their unpaid 30 minute breaks. 08/11/2024 EM No action. Directed
complainant to the Labor
Commissioner
C-2199544 | Champions @ Imagine Imagine Schools at | 08/12/2024 Online Closed 1. As of Friday, August 9, 2024, dirty, dusty, and moldy air ducts are contributing to respiratory illness among employees. The Building Manager No action. Currently no
School At Mountain View | Mountain View has been notified since the year 2020. 08/13/2024 JC indoor air quality/mold
standards that OSHA can
enforce.
C-2199660 | Quail Construction LLC 08/13/2024 Phone 1768987;176 |Open S-Health 1. One employee passed out on 08/12/2024 at approximately 1 pm, and was transported by ambulance to be treated for dehydration. Flaggers Inspection conducted. No
9516 are not provided with shade, water, and extra breaks when working in outdoor temperatures of approximately 90 degrees. 08/13/2024 EM citations issued.
C-2199680 |J.C. Penney Corp #2620-0 08/13/2024 Phone Closed O-Health 1. There have been 2 employees that have experienced heat stress illness symptoms of nausea, and vomiting as a result of working in Inspection conducted. No
approximate temperatures of 93 degrees. On Saturday, August 10th, one employee felt nauseous, and threw up due to the heat in the store. On | citations issued.
Thursday, August 08th, one employee felt nauseous, and threw up due to the heat in the store. The air conditioning unit has been
malfunctioning/broken for approximately 1-2 months. 08/13/2024 EM
C-2199699 |Caesars Palace 08/12/2024 Online Y Closed S-Health 1. The employer exposes its employees' health to Legionellosis due to leaking pipes throughout the property. JA 8/13/2024 1. The employer Resolved through inquiry
exposes its employees to leaking pipes that may contain Legionellosis. JA 9/9/2024 process.

18



State of Nevada

Department of Industrial Relations ltem 9
Occupational Safety and Health Administration
Complaint Logs July to September 2024
" UPA Receipt Receipt | Letter of . UPA Severity- " Inspection
UPA# Establishment Name DBA Date T i Inspection Open/Closed Subject Hazard Desc & Location Results/Comments
C-2199730 |Yonutz Henderson Yonutz Donuts and |08/12/2024 Online 1768995 Closed O-Safety 1. The air conditioning in the donut-making area stopped working in May 2024, leading to extreme heat due to baking and outside temperatures Inspection conducted. 1
Ice Cream - over 100 degrees, which has resulted in employees experiencing symptoms of heat exhaustion. citation issued - $518.
Henderson NV
C-2199971 |Lake View Executive Golf 08/09/2024 Online Closed O-Health 1. In the maintenance area water is leaking from the ceiling and forming mold. The area upstairs also has a strong smell of mildew from the water |Resolved through inquiry
Course leak. process.
C-2199973 |McDonald's 08/12/2024 Online \% Closed O-Health 1. For over a month, the employees have been working in hot conditions without air conditioning. JA 8/14/2024 Resolved through inquiry
process.
C-2200144 | Culligan of Las Vegas 07/24/2024 Online \% Open O-Safety 1. There is no A/C causing employees to experience heat related symptoms. Resolved through inquiry
process.
C-2200151 | Culligan of Las Vegas 07/24/2024 Online \% Open O-Safety 1. There is no A/C by the customer service offices. Resolved through inquiry
process.
C-2200190 |Worlds Lounge LLC Inhale Hookah 08/12/2024 Online Y Closed O-Health 1. The employer does not perform vermin control. Therefore, the establishment is infested with cockroaches. 08/14/2024 JC Resolved through inquiry
Lounge process.
C-2200196 |Radiation Oncology 08/13/2024 Online Y Closed O-Safety 1. An employee lifted a 289-pound patient and sustained a left ankle and back injury. No training was provided for lifting patients and it is not part  |Resolved through inquiry
Centers of Nevada of the employee's job description. 8/14/24 AL process.
C-2200254 | Planet Hollywood Resort & 08/14/2024 Online Closed O-Safety August 1st, employee purse was reported stolen from the employee bathroom next to wardrobe. Next to wardrobe there are double doors with no |No action. No alleged
Casino lock or keypad that are easily open to anyone, these doors lead outside to a loading dock. Security claimed camera footage of ex employee employee exposure to
walking through this area and stealing someones purse. There was no security guard present or locked door or verification process to get through | hazard(s).
this unsecured area. - Employment Dining Room, break room area next to wardrobe and bathroom.
C-2200257 |Aveda Institute Las Vegas 08/14/2024 Online \% Closed O-Safety 1. In the ESIT room, employees are exposed to vermin including bed bugs. Resolved through inquiry
process.
C-2200268 |The Westin Las Vegas 08/14/2024 Online \% Closed O-Safety 1. In the bar, employees are exposed to a foul odor. Resolved through inquiry
Hotel & Spa process.
C-2200269 | Sunrise Paving Inc 08/14/2024 Online \% Closed O-Health;O- |1. There is no PPE or water provided by employer. 2. Employees are working without their OSHA cards at various jobsites across Las Vegas. Resolved through inquiry
Safety process.
C-2200290 |SERVPRO of 08/14/2024 Online \% 1769844 Closed S-Health 1. Employees take and process samples for asbestos without proper training and/ or certification(s), and they are concerned about the associated |Resolved through inquiry
Henderson/Boulder City hazards. The sampling paperwork is also altered so it appears that someone else took the samples due to the fact there are no trained employees |process.
who can legitimately take the samples according to established protocols. 08/14/2024 SM
C-2200296 |Venetian Resort Hotel 08/14/2024 Online \% Closed O-Safety The drawers and counters in the cage at the new Venetian Poker Room are very low causing the cashiers to experience back pain. DF 08/14/2024|Resolved through inquiry
Casino / Palazzo Resort process.
C-2200473 |Beverly Hills Rejuvenation 08/14/2024 Online Y Closed S-Health 1. The sharps containers for 3 clinicians are overfilled and have not been replaced. Resolved through inquiry
Center process.
C-2200555 | Dollar General #13321 08/14/2024 Phone Closed O-Health 1. As of Friday, August 9, 2024, employees are exposed to smoke and odors that appear to be coming from burning cables and insulation that No action.
have resulted in symptoms of nose bleeds, and eye and throat irritation. Management has been made aware and corrective action has not been
taken to address these concerns. 08/15/2024 bb
C-2200641 |Fontainebleau Las Vegas 08/13/2024 Mail Closed O-Safety 1. The employer does not have a written emergency evacuation plan. 2. The employer did not train employees in the emergency evacuation plan. |Inspection conducted. No
citations issued.
C-2200643 |Revere Mechanical LLC 08/05/2024 Online \% Closed O-Safety 1. The employees work directly under the sun for 10-hour days in temperatures exceeding 110 degrees. Although popup tents are provided when |Resolved through inquiry
working on the rooftops of apartment buildings, water is not provided, and they are instructed to purchase it themselves. Furthermore, the process.
employer does not monitor outdoor working employees.
C-2200765 |Amazon.com Inc. Amazon.com 08/15/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Safety 1. In the dock area, conveyors are blocking the exit routes. 2. There are housekeeping issues from things like broken pallets, plastic wrap, Resolved through inquiry
Services LLC paperwork on the dock and employees are concerned about slip/ trip hazards. 3. Employees on the dock are not trained on safety protocols and  |process.
they are concerned about their safety, where some employees have been injured. 4. Pallet jacks are being used for tasks that exceed their weight
limit. Employees are concerned about their safety and some employees have been injured. 08/15/2024 SM
C-2200791 |A+ Urgent Care - Las 08/15/2024 Online \% Closed O-Safety 1.In the facility, an employee was exposed allergens. Resolved through inquiry
Vegas process.
C-2200792 |Houston's Hot Chicken 08/14/2024 Online 1768335 Closed S-Health;S- | 1. Employees exposed to over 90+degrees inside of restaurant. LLL 8/15/2024 Inspection conducted. No
Safety citations issued.
C-2200795 |Houston's Hot Chicken 08/14/2024 Online 1768335 Closed S-Health;S- | 1. Employees exposed to temperatures over 90+degrees inside of restaurant. LLL 8/15/2024 Inspection conducted. No
Safety citations issued.
C-2201029 |Aggie Roberts Elementary 08/14/2024 Online \% Closed S-Safety 1. The employer is not providing adequate engineering controls to prevent heat stress related illness. 2. Employees are exposed to construction Resolved through inquiry
School debris on walking working surface and in the air. process.
C-2201039 |Dotty's 08/14/2024 Online \% Closed S-Safety 1. The employer is not providing adequate engineering controls to prevent heat stress related illness. Resolved through inquiry
process.
C-2201140 |Poly-West, Inc. 07/19/2024 Online Y Closed 1. The air conditioning is damaged and stops working every two days, exposing almost 400 employees to excessive heat. The employer is not Resolved through inquiry
providing adequate water and rest to prevent heat stress related illness. process.
C-2201201 |Harry Reid International 08/16/2024 Online 1771428 Open S-Health 1. In the kitchen area and the hallway outside, a water leak in the ceiling is leaving a white/grayish reside behind after drying. Employees are Inspection conducted. No
Airport, Clark County Fire concerned there is asbestos in the insulation or ceiling material and are being exposed to asbestos. citations issued.
Station 13
C-2201216 |Bountiful Property Morrell Park 08/19/2024 Phone Y Closed O-Health 1. The employer does not permit the porter who works outside much of the day cleaning the grounds, painting and maintaining the pool to take Resolved through inquiry
Management, LLC breaks indoors. 2. The employer does not provide cool water for the maintenance or porter employees. The employees are told to secure their process.
own. 08/19/2024 JC
C-2201246 |Builders Door & Trim, LLC 08/16/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Safety 1. Two forklifts are not equipped with seatbelts. 2. The flatbed trucks do not have seatbelts on the passenger side. 3. The flatbed trucks do not Resolved through inquiry
have air conditioning. 4. Forklifts are utilized without daily inspections being performed prior to use. 5. Employees lift other employees on the skids |process.
of forklifts. 6. Employees leave forklifts running and walk away with the skids raised. 08/16/2024 JC

19



State of Nevada

Department of Industrial Relations ltem 9
Occupational Safety and Health Administration
Complaint Logs July to September 2024
N UPA Receipt Receipt | Letter of q UPA Severity- . Inspection
UPA# Establishment Name DBA Date T i Inspection Open/Closed Subject Hazard Desc & Location Results/Comments
C-2201653 |GNLV, LLC Golden Nugget, 08/19/2024 Phone Open O-Safety 1. Bellmen are tasked to push heavy carts up an embankment through the back house of Vic and Anthony's restaurant which is causing Inspection conducted. No
Las Vegas employees to put stress on their bodies and is exceeding the work load. 8/19/2024 AR citations issued.
C-2201667 | State of Nevada High Desert State |08/19/2024 Online 1765552 Open O-Health 1.Throughout the prison, approximately 30 employees are exposed to high heat temperatures in their work areas. 08/19/2024 JB Inspection conducted. 19
Correctional Facility Prison citations issued - $70,980.
C-2201891 |Bellagio 08/19/2024 Phone \% Closed O-Safety 1. Casino porter employees are not provided with long gloves when they have to unplug a toilet with their hand. 8/19/2024 AR Resolved through inquiry
process.
C-2202458 | Courtyard By Marriott Las 08/20/2024 Online \% Open O-Health 1. For the past three months there has been no air conditioning in the gym, lobby, offices and server room with temperatures exceeding 90 Resolved through inquiry
Vegas Stadium Area degrees. 08/20/2024 JB process.
C-2202560 |Walmart Inc Walmart Store 08/19/2024 Online \% Closed O-Safety;S- | 1. The air conditioning throughout the store does not work. 2. Located at the entrance where the handicapped carts are parked, the floor and Resolved through inquiry
#1559 Health carpet are uneven. 8/19/2024 bm process.
C-2202798 |Caesar's Palace 08/16/2024 In person \% Closed O-Safety 1. Tables, chairs, audiovisual equipment and dishracks are lining the hallways near the Promenade banquet rooms and blocking fire exits and Resolved through inquiry
stairs . 2. In the back of the house, an employee was almost hit by someone operating a powered industrial truck. 08/16/2024 JC process.
C-2202844 |Circa Resort & Casino 08/20/2024 Online Y Open S-Health 1. Employees at the Circa bar are exposed to high levels of noise for their entire 8 hour shift. 2. Bar employees are experiencing ringing in their Resolved through inquiry
ears due to high noise levels from the music even when they are wearing custom ear protection at the Circa bar. 8/28/2024 AR process.
C-2202871 |Grease Magic 08/20/2024 Online \% Closed O-Safety 1. Employees are using corrosive chemicals to clean kitchen hoods but are not provided adequate personal protective equipment including safety |Resolved through inquiry
goggles and skin protection. 8/21/24 AL process.
C-2202886 | City of Henderson 08/16/2024 Phone \% Open O-Health 1. The CP alleges as sodium based agent is leaking from storage tanks at the Dechlor Station located at 1609 Lake Las Vegas Pkwy, Las Vegas, |Resolved through inquiry
Southwest Water NV 89011 and fumes make you dizzy. 08/16/2024 JC process.
C-2202952 |AutoNation Nissan Las 08/21/2024 Phone \% Closed O-Safety 1. In the customer service call center department, employees are concerned about tripping over wires and cables on the ground that are being Resolved through inquiry
Vegas installed in the area. 8/21/2024 AB process.
C-2203121 |Tire Choice Auto Service 08/21/2024 Phone \% Closed S-Health;S- | 1. In the auto body shop there is a water leak on the east side of the shop which has allowed water to pool and is creating a mosquito infestation | Resolved through inquiry
Centers Safety around the standing water. 2. There is used oil and coolant being stored in secondary containers without labeling of their contents. 3. Employees | process.
are required to work with a bench grinder without a work rest. The grinder is also not bolted to the ground. 4. Employees are required to work with
three vehicle lifts that leak hydraulic fluid and do not have safety locks installed. 5. The eyewash is not maintained in a clean and sanitary condition.
8/21/2024 AB
C-2203410 |Mears Group, Inc. Mears Pipeline 08/22/2024 Phone Y Closed O-Health 1. At numerous job sites, including 2501 North Carroll Street, North Las Vegas, NV 89030 and 2001 East Cartier Avenue, North Las Vegas, NV |Resolved through inquiry
89030, the employer is not providing portable restrooms for employees to use nor providing additional breaks or travel time to a different place of |process.
business allowing restroom access. 8/22/2024 SA
C-2203561 |OnTrac Logistics Inc. 08/15/2024 Phone Closed S-Safety 1. Employees are being forced to operate unsafe vehicles. No action. Complainant
retracted complaint.
C-2203568 | Clark County Family Court 08/20/2024 Online 1771386 Closed S-Safety 1. The fire alarm is not sounding. 2. There is no emergency evacuation plan. Inspection conducted. No
citations issued.
C-2203617 |Martin-Harris Construction, 08/22/2024 Phone 1771376 Open S-Health 1. Temporary employees are required to work in direct sunlight without access to shade and water at the Ainsley at Paradise jobsite. 8/21/2024 AB|Inspection conducted. No
LLC citations issued.
C-2203620 |Flooring Center USA, LLC |Half Price Flooring |08/22/2024 Phone 1773288 Closed S-Safety 1. An employee had his finger partially amputated in July, and the employer never reported it. 2. Racks utilized to store product are bending and Inspection conducted. 12
have begun tilting over. Employees are concerned that they may fall on them while moving between aisles. 3. Forklifts are not inspected daily, and |citations issued -
are leaking oil or broken and being utilized as normal. 4. Employees are not forklift certified and have almost driven off of the dock on numerous ~ |$163,465.
occasions while utilizing a forklift. They were never reprimanded or re/trained after this. 5. The carpet cutting machine has exposed wiring that is
spilling out of the machine and could shock employees using it. 6. There are no safety protocols on site for safety, or any personal protective
equipment. 7. All emergency exits are blocked off, and there are no fire extinguishers. 8/22/2024 KR
C-2203779 |Marksman Security 08/23/2024 Online Y Closed O-Safety 1. On 8/21/2024 at the Eagle Rock Summerlin Homes gatehouse an employee became ill at work, but the employer did not permit the employee |Resolved through inquiry
Corporation to go home. 2. The employer has not provided sanitation or disinfecting supplies to employees following the sick employee incident. process.
C-2203793 | Quality Carriers, Inc. 08/23/2024 Online Y Closed S-Safety 1. At the Olin Corp jobsite, employees do not have access to potable water, and the building water has been turned off. 2. The facility eyewash Resolved through inquiry
stations are not operational, given the lack of running water. process.
C-2204093 | City of Las Vegas 08/21/2024 Online Closed 1. Imposing overly restrictive rules about children’s use of the common areas (e.g., pools, hallways, open spaces) - PEOPLE WITH WALKING No action.
Courtyard Homeless HAZARDS ARE BEING TOLD TO STAND AT THE BACK OF THE LINE AND WITH ANIEXTY ALLOWING PEOPLE WITH KIDS TO GET IN
Recource Center LINE FIRST IS A DISCRIMANTION MATTER FOR PEOPLE OVER THE AGE OF 40 SEEKING TO HAVE MORE CHILDREN. Examples of
Familial Status Discrimination Examples of familial status discrimination include: Note: Refusing to rent to families with children Evicting families
once a child joins the family through, e.g., birth, adoption, custody Requiring families with children to live on specific floors or in specific buildings or
areas Imposing overly restrictive rules about children’s use of the common areas (e.g., pools, hallways, open spaces) Advertising that prohibits
children
C-2204578 |Wheeler Rv Las Vegas, |Camping World RV|08/22/2024 Online Y Closed S-Safety 1. Forklifts are used to move travel trailers and fifth wheels around the property, and a number of fifth wheels far exceed the weight limits of the Resolved through inquiry
LLC Sales forklifts causing the rear wheels to come off the ground. Employees have been asked to jump on the back to add weight to the forklift. The forklifts | process.
are unable to steer and stop when over capacity. 8/26/2024 SA
C-2204826 |Golden Entertainment, 08/26/2024 Online Y Closed O-Health 1. There is a hole in the roof in the vault area which remains uncovered. 2. The men's restroom near the vault is not sanitary and the toilet seats Resolved through inquiry
LLC and walls are often covered with blood and feces. Some instances have existed for years and one of the toilet paper rolls has a fingerprint of process.
feces. 3. The facility is dirty and does not get cleaned regularly. 08/26/2024 bb
C-2205032 |Desert Hope Outpatient 08/26/2024 Online Open O-Health 1. In the Main group room, UR group room, and Battalion group room there is no A/C and employees are suffering from heat exposure. Open complaint.
C-2205051 |Caesar's Palace 08/26/2024 Online Closed All 4 elevators in the 7-story employee parking garage have been broken and inoperable for months (including tonight). This leaves all 7000 Referred to MCS Elevator!
employees, employed at Caesar's Palace and the Forum Shops without safe access to their vehicles. Employees regularly get stuck inside the section.
elevators and have to pry themselves out on a weekly basis. - Employee Parking Garage
C-2205057 |Senor Frog's 08/27/2024 Online \% Closed O-Safety 1. At the front outside the first level bar, employees are exposed to elevated heat levels. Resolved through inquiry
process.

20



State of Nevada

Department of Industrial Relations ltem 9
Occupational Safety and Health Administration
Complaint Logs July to September 2024
N UPA Receipt Receipt | Letter of q UPA Severity- . Inspection
UPA# Establishment Name DBA Date T i Inspection Open/Closed Subject Hazard Desc & Location Results/Comments
C-2205128 |Rebel C Stores Rebel Site #6189 |08/27/2024 Phone Y Closed O-Health 1. The employees have been exposed to heat stress iliness for the past 2 months because the air conditioning system is inoperable. The ER Resolved through inquiry
attempted to have it repaired a month ago; however, they were informed the system needs to be replaced. 08/27/2024 JC process.
C-2205400 |APC (Autism Pride 08/27/2024 Phone \% Closed O-Health 1. On August 13, 2024 at approximately 2:00 p.m., a patient grabbed and scratched an employee's left arm with his nails. Resolved through inquiry
Center) process.
C-2205867 |Oatey 08/26/2024 Online \% Closed S-Safety 1. Employees are required to work with damaged broken pallets that have cause cuts from nails sticking out. 2. Damaged pallets are creating Resolved through inquiry
housekeeping hazards as the pieces are laying on the floor in the dock floor, shipping deck, and work bays. 3. Wrapped pallets that store boxes process.
have numerous boxes that are not wrapped and pose falling hazards. 4. Forklifts are not stored properly. 8/28/2024 AB
C-2205978 |AVGear.US LLC AVGear.com 08/28/2024 Phone Y Closed O-Health 1. At the warehouse, the water supply was shut off for two hours while a leak was being repaired, leaving the water sprinklers and eye wash Resolved through inquiry
stations with no supply. 8/28/24 AL process.
C-2206166 | Clark County School Green Valley High |08/28/2024 Phone Y Closed O-Health;O- | 1. On 8/9/2024 at the portable permanent classrooms, there were no safety barriers to protect teachers and students while construction at the Resolved through inquiry
District School Safety school grounds was being started. 2. Trucks delivering materials to the school grounds have been exposing teachers and students to diesel fumes. |process.
3. 0On 8/16/2024 at the portable permanent classrooms, asphalt fumes have been flowing inside the classrooms due to the construction being
conducted just outside. 4. On 8/27/2024 at the portable permanent classrooms, construction workers were pumping porta-potties and/or a septic
tank causing human fecal matter to be scattered on the school grounds, and the smell to permeate inside the classrooms. 8/29/24 AL
C-2206857 |Benyeh 08/30/2024 Phone Y Open O-Safety 1. The front sink has been leaking for approximately 3 days. The leak is near an electrical outlet and is also creating a slip and fall hazard. Resolved through inquiry
process.
C-2206908 |Anytime Labor LLC LaborMax Staffing |08/30/2024 In person Y Closed S-Safety 1. The employer does not require flagger employees to obtain OSHA-10 training cards. 2. Employees are permitted to use cell phones while Resolved through inquiry
flagging. 3. Employees are visibly under the influence of narcotics on the jobsite, but are not being sent home. 4. Employees are being required to | process.
control and stop traffic, but are not being provided signage to do so.
C-2206913 | Stadium Technology 08/30/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Safety 1. The floor between the warehouse floor and the roll up door ramp is cracked, creating a trip hazard and a tip hazard to the pallet jacks. Resolved through inquiry
Group process.
C-2206944 | Speedee Mart #119 08/30/2024 Phone Open O-Safety 1. Water leaks from the ceiling onto the lighting fixtures throughout the store. Open complaint.
C-2207375 | Valvoline Instant Oil 08/21/2024 Online \% Closed O-Safety 1. Employees are not provided adequate PPE to protect against burns while working on cars, and temperatures are in excess of 200 degrees. Resolved through inquiry
Change process.
C-2207460 |The LINQ, LLC Fly LINQ Zipline 09/03/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Safety 1. On 8/27/2024 an employee was on the zipline landing platform approximately 2-3 feet above the ground. The employee descended the wooden |Resolved through inquiry
staircase, when a step failed, causing the employees leg to fall through the broken step. The employee sustained a sprained ankle and contusions |process.
and was treated at the facility clinic. 2. The remaining parts of the landing deck and staircase are unable to support weight. The employer has
marked off the unstable areas with taped x's but has not repaired the floor.
C-2207464 |The Jewelers 09/03/2024 Online Y Closed S-Health 1. Employees who use Ransom & Randolph Astro-Vest Investment are concerned there is insufficient ventilation when using this product. The vent | Resolved through inquiry
in the area is not strong enough to remove the powder floating in the air when dispensed. The Astro-Vest Investment contains silica and process.
phosphate. 2. Only an N-95 is provided to employees, but no other personal protective equipment (PPE) such as gloves or protective coverings
are being provided to employees working with the Astro-vest Investment. 9/3/2024 AB
C-2207521 |Wynn Las Vegas, LLC Wynn Las Vegas |09/03/2024 Phone Y Open S-Safety 1. Within the warehouse, pallets of Ecolab peroxide multi-surface cleaner 6100693 are expired. The containers have been leaking and have Resolved through inquiry
exploded resulting in chemical vapors lingering in the warehouse. Employees have reported shortness of breath and coughing after being exposed |process.
to the chemical vapors. The employer has not provided employees with respiratory protection nor disposed of the potentially hazardous chemicals.
Additional Allegation: 2. The facility has excessive levels of dust, and the employer is not taking adequate measures to control the nuisance dust.
C-2207670 |Dairy Queen (Treat) 08/22/2024 Online \% Closed O-Health;O- | 1. The air conditioning has been broke for two years, and is creating mold on the walls throughout the whole building. 08/22/2024 EM Resolved through inquiry
Safety process.
C-2207726 |Sinclair Broadcast Group |KSNV 08/29/2024 Online \% Closed O-Health 1. The smell of gasoline is permeating the whole building, causing headaches among the employees. 9/3/24 AL Resolved through inquiry
Inc. process.
C-2207727 |Harmon Hospital 09/03/2024 Online Y Closed S-Health 1. The air conditioning has been broken for at least the past 3 weeks and employees have complained about the temperature in several areas, Resolved through inquiry
including the maintenance, central supply and office areas. Employees are concerned about heat stress. 09/03/2024 SM process.
C-2208035 |RideNow Boulder Hwy 09/03/2024 Online \% Closed O-Safety 1. In the service area there are storage racks not anchored to floor. 2. The motorcycle crates are stacked all the way up to the ceiling, just inches | Resolved through inquiry
away from the light bulbs. 3. The employees operate forklifts without proper training or certificates. 4. A 250-gallon intermediate bulk container process.
(IBC) tank filled with motor oil is stacked and tilted on a lift table, exposing employees to a potential struck-by hazard.
C-2208114 |So, LLC Eagle Promotions |09/04/2024 Phone 1776212 Closed S-Health 1. In the distribution area of the warehouse, temperatures are hot and have caused employees to faint. 2. Employees have been transported to the | Inspection conducted. No
hospital due to heat stroke. 9/4/2024 bm citations issued.
C-2208305 |Tree Solutions, LLC 09/04/2024 Phone Y Closed O-Safety 1. On approximately August 30, 2024, the supervisor, Miguel, attempted to hit an employee and threatened to use a weapon on the employee Resolved through inquiry
after a recent NVOSHA inspection. 9/4/2024 bm process.
C-2208549 |Fontainebleau Las Vegas 09/05/2024 Online 1775239 Open 1. The exit doors leading to the valet are locked by RFID preventing employee emergency exit egress. 09/05/2024 JB Inspection conducted. 6
citations issued - $38,785.
C-2208833 |Drock Gaming LLC The D Las Vegas |09/05/2024 Phone \% Closed O-Safety 1. Slot Technicians are working on the slot machines on the casino floor without any head protection. Slot Technicians have hit their heads on the |Resolved through inquiry
Hotel and Casino slot machine doors while performing their duties. process.
C-2208834 |KDC Construction L.L.C. 09/03/2024 Online \% Open 1. Employees must drive an older dump truck in the yard which has no a cracked a broken sp , a broken gas Resolved through inquiry
gauge, and no equipped fire extinguisher. process.
C-2209170 |Westgate Flamingo Bay 09/06/2024 Online \% Closed S-Health 1. At the sales floor area on 3rd floor of Showcase Mall above the food court and near the M&M Factory, there is a strong sewer smell possibly Resolved through inquiry

from the bathroom on the sales floor that occurs intermittently and has been an ongoing issue for at least 6 months. Employees have complained
about smell and some employees have been diagnosed with symptoms associated with a potential sewer gas exposure. 2. Pipes have been
leaking a liquid onto employee desks from the ceiling. Employees are concerned with hazards associated with this leak. 09/06/2024 SM

process.

21



State of Nevada

Department of Industrial Relations ltem 9
Occupational Safety and Health Administration
Complaint Logs July to September 2024
N UPA Receipt Receipt | Letter of q UPA Severity- . Inspection
UPA# Establishment Name DBA Date T i Inspection Open/Closed Subject Hazard Desc & Location Results/Comments
C-2209185 |Din Tai Fung - Aria Resort 09/05/2024 Online Y Closed O-Safety 1. Located at the establishment, water covers the tile floor exposing employees to slip hazards. 09/10/2024 PG Resolved through inquiry
Hotel & Casino process.
C-2210001 | State of Nevada High Desert State |09/04/2024 Online Y Open O-Health 1. In Unit 1 - 8 activity rooms, since July 2024 employees have been exposed to high heat temperatures up to and exceeding 85 degrees in their  |Resolved through inquiry
Correctional Facility Prison work areas. 09/09/2024 JB process.
C-2210305 |Fire Station 8 - Las Vegas 09/10/2024 Online Y Closed O-Health 1. The fire station has been without hot water as of 9/7/2024; the employer is aware of this but has not taken any action. 2. The employer is aware |Resolved through inquiry
Fire and Rescue that the sinks in the fire station bathroom overflowed on 9/8/2024 as a result of flushed toilets, leading to flooding; however, they have not taken process.
any action. JA 9/10/2024
C-2210321 |Fontainebleau Las Vegas 09/09/2024 In person 1775239 Open O-Safety 1. Employees that work on the upper levels of the hotel are not trained in knowing the emergency discharge routes to get to the 4 corners of the Inspection conducted. 6
property. JA 9/10/2024 Additional allegations: 1. The employer did not review the emergency action plan with its employees. JA 9/12/2024 2. citations issued - $38,785.
Employer does not have a sounding emergency alarm in the workplace since it didn't sound when a toilet overflowed in a guest room. ST
9/23/2024
C-2210348 |Nevada Department of Southern Desert  |09/10/2024 Online \% Open 1. Employees stationed at the Range are working in high heat temperatures without shade, a place to take breaks, or water. A connex box with no |Resolved through inquiry
Corrections - Southern Correctional Center windows was provided but employees can not utilize it due to the heat. 09/10/2024 KR process.
Desert Correctional Center
C-2210400 |CADCLLC 09/06/2024 Online \% Closed S-Safety 1. Employees are exposed to heat stress when walking in the heat with no water, the employer is not providing water. 2. The employer is not Resolved through inquiry
providing access to restrooms. 3. Management is creating a hostile work environment by screaming at employees. process.
C-2210405 |Best Buy 1421 09/10/2024 Online \% Closed S-Health 1. Air Conditioning has been out for over a month and effecting employees in the warehouse, restrooms both men and women and the geek squad | Resolved through inquiry
precinct area. process.
C-2210496 |MV Transportation Inc. 09/07/2024 Online \% Closed O-Safety 1. There are bugs and rat traps in the dispatch rooms and employees have to bring their own bug spray for cockroaches and spiders. There are Resolved through inquiry
also dead rodents on the outside patio. 2. Electrical cords surround our feet under workstations and present a tripping hazard and part of the process.
carpet in the dispatch radio room has shifted and when you walk over it your shoe sticks to the carpet glue which also presents a tripping hazard.
09/10/2024 PG
C-2210508 | Universal Protection Allied Universal 09/10/2024 Phone Y Closed O-Health 1. The employer exposes its employees to dust. 2. The employer does not provide PPE to its employees. 3. The employer does not provide an Resolved through inquiry
Service, LP Security Services eyewash station. 4. The employer failed to report an employee's hospitalization to the local Nevada OSHA office within the required 24-hour process.
period. JA 9/10/2024
C-2210599 | Southern Hills Medical Southern Hills 09/08/2024 Online \% Open S-Safety 1. Located at the main hospital loading dock, a dock bay located 5-feet from the ground below does not have any barriers, exposing employees to |Resolved through inquiry
Center, LLC Hospital and a fall hazard. 2. Located at the main hospital loading dock, compressed gas cylinders are not properly stored. 3. Located in the kitchen, exit routes |process.
Medical Center are blocked with food carts. 4. located in the kitchen storage, material is not securely stored to not create a hazard. 09/10/2024 PG
C-2210665 |Caesars Palace 09/10/2024 Online Y Closed S-Safety 1. The fire sprinkler system in the Augustus tower stairwell has not been regularly inspected or maintained. 9/10/2024 SLT Resolved through inquiry
process.
C-2210931 |JE Dunn Construction 09/11/2024 Phone Y Closed O-Health;O- |1. Employees near the Eastside parking lot are required to perform general demolition such as remove and dispose of fiberglass insulation and Resolved through inquiry
Safety drywall without dust masks and Tyveks suites. 9/11/24 AB process.
C-2210946 |Smith's Food & Drug #311 09/11/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Safety 1. On August 28, 2024, an employee was injured by slipping on water, which resulted in sprained right knee, strained lower lumbar, and right Resolved through inquiry
shoulder. 2. Forklift drivers are not reprimanded for improper driving. 3. The employer did not retrain a forklift driver following a jobsite accident. process.
9/11/2024 AB
C-2210956 |Lewis E. Rowe 09/10/2024 Online 1775098 Closed S-Health 1. Located in the fourth-grade wing, employees are exposed to heat levels up to 90 degrees. 09/11/2024 PG Inspection conducted. No
Elementary citations issued.
C-2211466 |One APIA Nevada 09/12/2024 Phone Closed O-Safety 1. Employees performing canvasing activities are told to trespass into private communities leading to workplace violence such as employees No action. Complainant
getting yelled at or removed from the property. cw 9/12/2024 withdrew complaint.
C-2211470 |Lithion Battery Inc. 09/12/2024 Online Y Closed S-Safety 1. The facility utilizes N-Methyl-2-pyrrolidone (NMP) solvent during the battery manufacturing process which is mixed with lithium powder and Resolved through inquiry
heated. The solvent is producing vapors prior to and during the mixing process, as well as during the heating process but no method of ventilation |process.
is in place to protect employees from the solvent's vapors. 2. The employers ventilation system to contain and filter NMP vapors is not operational.
C-2211634 |Amazon.com Services Amazon VGT1 09/03/2024 Online Y Closed S-Safety 1. There are exposed wires on the scan tool causing a possible electrocution hazard. 2. Dust everywhere, making it difficult for the employees to  |Resolved through inquiry
LLC breathe. 3. Hazardous walking/working surface, debris all over the floor causing employees to trip and fall. 4. Aisles are blocked with empty boxes |process.
and storage containers.
C-2211637 |Amazon.com Services 09/12/2024 Online \% Closed S-Safety 1. There are exposed wires on the scanner tools. 2. There is trash all over the floor creating a dangerous walking working surface. 3. Aisles are Resolved through inquiry
LLC blocked with empty boxes and storage containers. process.
C-2211803 |Fontainebleau Las Vegas 09/13/2024 Online Open 1. On loading docks 1 -6 , employees are smoking next to the propane tanks. 2. Trash dumpsters are blocking the fire lanes. JB 09/13/2024 Inspection conducted. 6
citations issued - $38,785.
C-2211820 |MM Development Medizin/Planet 13 |09/13/2024 Online \% Open 1. The cleaning chemical spray bottles are unlabeled spray bottles for cleaning. 2. The employee area SDS book has not been updated. 3. Nosie |Resolved through inquiry
Company, Inc. in the facility exceeds 85 db, but the employer has not taken measures to protect employee's hearing. 4. The employer does not provide safety process.
training to new hire employees.
C-2211838 |LAS8 - Amazon Fulfillment 09/13/2024 Online \% Open S-Health 1. Around the bond side, middle, and behind binding machines cell 1/2, hot glue pods lids for the binding machines are broken and have not been |Resolved through inquiry
replaced. Employees who are trying to fill these pods are being potentially exposed to the open or damaged lid's sharp edges or are being process.
potentially exposed to the hot glue.
C-2211854 |Host International, Inc. HMS Host 09/13/2024 Email Y Open S-Health 1. At the Dunkin Donuts, the employer recently added a fan to the back of the kitchen but has not repaired the air conditioning. Employees are Resolved through inquiry
working in 85-95 degree temperatures in the front, and 100 degrees in the back of the kitchen. process.
C-2212063 | Luxor Hotel and Casino 09/13/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Health;S- | 1. Employees exposed to temperatures over 90-degrees at the Flight Bar. 2. Employees exposed to temperatures over 90-degrees at the Play Resolved through inquiry
Safety Bar. LLL 9/13/2024 process.
C-2212079 |ITSUGAR 09/13/2024 Online Closed 1. Box cutters do not retract or have any safety features. Employees are concerned that they will accidentally cut themselves. 9/13/2024 KR No action.
C-2212083 |Atlas Mechanical, Inc. 09/13/2024 Phone Y Open S-Health;S- | 1. Employees exposed to crushing hazards with Genie Lift cable frayed and locking pin only works on one side of Genie Lift. (two Genie Lifts on- | Resolved through inquiry
Safety site & one Genie Lift is in good working order) 2. Employees exposed to welding flashes with no welding screens available to use. 3. Employees | process.
exposed to potential fire hazards with hot work and no fire extinguisher available. 4. There is no fire watch when hot work is being completed. LLL
9/13/2024

22



State of Nevada

Department of Industrial Relations ltem 9
Occupational Safety and Health Administration
Complaint Logs July to September 2024
N UPA Receipt Receipt | Letter of q UPA Severity- . Inspection
UPA# Establishment Name DBA Date T i Inspection Open/Closed Subject Hazard Desc & Location Results/Comments
C-2212085 |MVR Auto Repair 09/13/2024 Online Y Open 1. Electrical panels and fire escapes are blocked throughout the facility. There also are no fire extinguishers. 2. There are no safety guards on Resolved through inquiry
grinding wheels, and the lifts are uneven. 3. The engine cranes in the facility have been put together with "unapproved parts". 9/13/2024 KR process.
C-2212087 |Boxzooka 09/13/2024 Online Y Closed S-Safety 1. Forklift operators and operating in an unsafe manner. 2. Supervisors are not following safety procedures by not wearing proper PPE. 3. The Resolved through inquiry
inventory racks have material not properly stacked. 4. Fire extinguishers and emergency exits are blocked. 5. The wooden pallets are not stored process.
safely.
C-2212368 | Children's Learning 09/13/2024 Online \% Closed O-Health 1. Located in the classrooms mold is present. 2. Located in the storage room, a drain is clogged creating a slip hazard. 3. Classrooms are not kept | Resolved through inquiry
Adventure clean and orderly. 4. Outside chemicals are used and they are dangerous. 5. Hand-foot-mouth illness information was not communicated to staff. |process.
C-2212526 |Batteries Plus #344 09/16/2024 Online Y Closed O-Health 1. Employees are working without access to air conditioning and experience symptoms of heat stress. 2. There is a constant sewer smell Resolved through inquiry
throughout the facility that has cause for concern. 9/16/2024 AB process.
C-2212534 |Newage Lake Las Vegas, |Hilton Lake Las 09/16/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Health;S- | 1. Employees exposed to no running water throughout hotel and spa. 2. Employees exposed to fecal matter and fecal fumes from septic system | Resolved through inquiry
LLC Vegas Resort and Safety backing up throughout hotel and spa. 3. Employees exposed to no working toilet facilities throughout hotel and spa. LLL 9/16/2024 process.
Spa
C-2212572 |Lincoln Financial 09/14/2024 Online Closed O-Safety James is working on his directors meeting but julena is working to lock up the racism between commissary and Securitys corporation of JR. And | No action.
his Football career as a Samonan wanting to be a Crip for rolling 60 gang afflictions ask Vince and all the NERC complaints against Daniella C
and her sexual text messages to Solid Flooring David and Bryan Helpr Yapah is my cash app heading with Roberto Smith as the last transaction.
From 7252600112 my 702jwynn@gmail.com laptop Nia Mom took away and Narus Wesley parole hearing coming up. - NRSI Ashely and Steve
Abbott alot of fraud signatures while Jordan Fuentes is a known rapist and metro police is turned over to Dog the bounty hunter to save James
Aaron Wynn life from his corrupt isis cheree Wynn from 7337 Camden pine bullcrap of illegally videoing julena backend. Things pedofiles do to
make a check Cheree Wynn can't work for the VA or get SSA or SSI she a fraud FBI and Homeland Security and Navy seals John Milks and
Maintenance Daniel Jordan Maui Maui is Hawaiian. Big little brother James Aaron Wynn Rego Derrek Steward and Jr and Swatt all going with
pimp James m Rogers Anthony Egnor Alexis Egnor and all of Gerard child's assaulted drug infected addicts. Smokey Linda (child's) Alex G
locking up all Lena's antagonists enemies To prison and psychiatrist wards Jayne Moore from Nordstomes Nia Houston Texas Love you Linda
smokey child's
C-2212591 | Tropicana Animal Hospital 09/10/2024 Online Y Closed S-Safety 1. Boxes are piled up in hallways which are blocking the emergency evacuation path. Resolved through inquiry
process.
C-2212619 |OnTrac Logistics Inc. 09/05/2024 Online Y Closed S-Safety 1. Employees are being forced to operate vehicles that are not regularly and/or properly maintained and these vehicles do not pass safety Resolved through inquiry
inspections. process.
C-2212681 |M Resort Spa Casino 09/16/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Safety 1. Employees exposed to crushing and falling hazards if Boom Lift should tip-over due to chunks of tire missing on all tires. LLL 9/16/2024 Resolved through inquiry
process.
C-2212977 |Sugar Factory Las Vegas 09/16/2024 Online Y Closed O-Health 1. The restaurant has not had a working air conditioning system for over a year. 2. There is no hot water for employees to wash their hands. The  |Resolved through inquiry
hot water runs out approximately half way through the day. process.
C-2213010 |Big Daddy's Lamb Gas & 09/17/2024 Online Closed O-Health 1. Employees not using hairnets 2. Not using gloves and changing gloves when handling food 3. Not washing hands after restrooms 4. Frozen No action.
Mini Mart drink machine, coffee bar soda machine all leaking with towels put down and not changed in 3 day period 5. Toppings bar ignored and not
sanitized heated food machine dirty not sanitary. 6. Food prep area unsanitary ovens, warmers caked with gunk and not cleaned after use 7.
Handling of food without gloves
C-2213105 |Facility Solutions Group 09/11/2024 Online \% Open O-Safety 1. PPE is not provided for employees working on electrical panels. 2. Lock Out Tag Out program is not being used. 3. Safety protocols are not Resolved through inquiry
being enforced. DF 09/17/2024 process.
C-2213127 |Las Vegas Metropolitan 09/16/2024 Online Closed O-Safety 1. There is a pastor that is alleged to be entrapping and torturing victims. 09/17/2024 bb No action. No jurisdiction.
Police Department
C-2213246 |BakeMark USA LLC 09/17/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Safety 1. Heavily loaded pallets are suspended in storage racks with no support. 2. The storage racks are only partially assembled/installed with items Resolved through inquiry
stored on them. 3. Parts of the storage racks are bent or warped. 4. Unsafe forklifts are being operated; they have inoperable horns and are process.
leaking oil. 5. Uncertified employees are operating the forklifts. 6 There are aisles and doorways that are blocked with product stored on pallets.
C-2213478 | Solar Power Distributors 09/12/2024 Online \% Open O-Safety 1.In the warehouse, there is poor ventilation, and metal shavings are spread throughout the warehouse by home fans. 2. Employees are not Resolved through inquiry
provided with personal protective equipment. process.
C-2213490 |24/7 Motorcoach Collision 09/18/2024 Online Open 1. The car lifts are not secured to the floor. 2. Forklifts are in need of repair. The ebrakes do not work, tires are worn, and leak antifreeze. 3. The  |Open complaint.
Center LTD employer is using an unapproved attachment tied to the mast of the forklift with a tow-chain. 09/18/2024 JB
C-2213594 |Wyndham Vacation 09/18/2024 Phone Y Closed O-Health 1. There's a leak in ones of the pipes above the At Your Service (AYR) office area and the PVX front desk area near the accounting office and Resolved through inquiry
Resorts, Inc. filing cabinets within tower two. the roof area is leaking a liquid that wreaks of urine and feces and some employees are concerned about working | process.
in unsanitary conditions and the headaches that have resulted from the smell of the sewer byproducts. 09/18/2024 bb
C-2214123 |Desert Hope Outpatient 07/30/2024 Online Closed S-Safety 1. There are several group rooms are without air conditioning. No action. Respondent
indicated they did not file
the complaint.
C-2214198 |Harmon Retail Corner 09/16/2024 Online Closed Both elevators allowing handicapped access to the upstairs have been broken for at least a month. - Harmon Retail Corner Referred to MCS Elevator!
section.
C-2214255 |Rio Hotel and Casino 09/19/2024 Online Closed O-Safety 1. An employee is not provided breaks during their shifts. 09/19/2024 JC No action. No OSHA
standard violated.
C-2214483 | Sunrise Carpentry Inc. 09/18/2024 Online Y Closed O-Health;O- |1. Employees were not provided the Nevada Employee's Rights and Responsibilities Form for them to sign. 2. The company has no written safety |Resolved through inquiry
Safety program. 3. Personal Protective Equipment is not provided to employees. 4. Employees are being allowed to work while intoxicated. process.
C-2214799 |Meineke Car Care Center 09/10/2024 Online Y Open S-Safety 1. The worksite contains damaged air hoses, equipment that does not get repaired immediately, and trip hazards near the back door of bays 2, 3, |Resolved through inquiry
#2656 and 4. 10/02/2024 JC process.
C-2215055 |Walmart #5101 09/19/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Safety 1. There are dollys in the walkway of the loading dock grocery pick-up area that are causing a tripping hazard. 9/23/2024 ST Resolved through inquiry
process.
C-2215111 |PT's Pub 09/23/2024 Online Y Open S-Health 1. There is a smell for from what appears to be the sewage. The company itself has tried to fix it, but nothing has corrected it. Now there is a sulfur | Resolved through inquiry

smell throughout the building. It is most prominent in the woman’s restroom. 9/23/2024 RP

process.

23



State of Nevada

Department of Industrial Relations ltem 9
Occupational Safety and Health Administration
Complaint Logs July to September 2024

N UPA Receipt Receipt | Letter of q UPA Severity- . Inspection

UPA# Establishment Name DBA Date T i Inspection Open/Closed Subject Hazard Desc & Location Results/Comments
C-2215149 |Prestige Dental 09/13/2024 Online Y Closed 1. The establishment is very disorganized. They take patients out the back when the patient's are unsatisfied with the dental work. 2. The No action. Referred to

Incorporated establishment conducts bad fillings and root canals. They are trying to milk patients for their money. 9/23/2024 AR Nevada State Board of

Dental Examiners.

C-2215355 |Fontainebleau Las Vegas 09/23/2024 In person Y Closed 1. Employer does not have a sounding emergency alarm in the workplace since it didn't sound when a toilet overflowed in a guest room. 9/23/2024 | Resolved through inquiry
ST process.

C-2215604 | Terrible Herbst Travel 09/22/2024 Online Y Closed S-Safety 1. The employer is not providing water to prevent heat stress related illness. 2. Outside the construction site, ladders are not properly stored. Resolved through inquiry

Center process.

C-2216491 | Terra Contracting 09/26/2024 Online Y Closed S-Safety 1. In the worksite, employees are exposed to hazardous conditions due to the lack of signage. 2. Employees are not provided fire extinguishers. 3. |Resolved through inquiry
Employees are not provided a exit plan. process.

C-2216536 |Foundever 09/24/2024 Online Y Closed O-Health 1. Employees are being denied breaks during their shift to use the restrooms. 09/26/2024 JB Referred to Labor

Commisioner.

C-2216764 |GNLV, LLC Golden Nugget, 09/26/2024 Phone Y Closed O-Health 1. Poker players are smoking at the railing to the poker room which is as close as 2 feet from the dealers, and the smoke blows back into the Resolved through inquiry

Las Vegas dealers. Dealers are inhaling cigarette smoke causing them to cough and have irritated eyes. 2. The men’s restroom’s near the employee dining | process.
room has an 8 foot ceiling which is missing ceiling tiles and is exposing the electrical wiring in the ceiling. White flaking material is also falling from
the ceiling and tiles onto the employees.

C-2216976 | City Electric Supply 09/27/2024 Online Y Open 1. The safety guards for Machine 3 in the Wire Department were removed. Resolved through inquiry

process.

C-2216978 |Sam's Club 09/26/2024 Online Closed S-Safety 1. At aisle 37 in the grocery section the steel racks are damaged reducing the overall strength and the maximum load capacity. No action. Not enough

information to process.

C-2216982 | Furniture world 09/27/2024 Online Y Open O-Safety 1. In the warehouse, employees enter areas without temporary or permanent lighting. 2. Employees are exposed to areas without a ventilation Resolved through inquiry
system to filter dust. process.

C-2216989 |Resorts World Las Vegas, |Resorts World Las |09/27/2024 Online Closed 1. The pathway from the employee parking garage to the Casino is unsafe due to employees being confronted by aggressive and difficult No action. No OSHA

LLC Vegas customers that have been asked to leave. Employees on the pathway are also exposed to narcotics being used in and around the rideshare area. |standard violated.
The same pathway forces employee’s who walk across a three-way intersection where vehicles do not always yield to pedestrians.

C-2217146 |Unimacts Manufacturing 09/20/2024 Online Y Open O-Safety 1. Employees are being required by management to work in the facility without any electricity. 2. Employees have no access to running water. 3.  |Resolved through inquiry
Management has threatened retaliatory actions to employees who do not follow their directive to report to work even without access to electricity | process.
and water.

C-2217253 | Smoothie King 09/27/2024 Online Closed 1. There are bugs crawling in food prep area, which is a health hazard. 2. Employees work with ready to eat food without the use of gloves. 3. No action. No
Employees feel as though they have an "Improper uniform”. 4. Management has told employees to dig through container of molded strawberries  |jurisdiction.
and "pick the good ones out". 9/27/2024 KR

C-2217485 | California Hotel and California Hotel 09/23/2024 Phone Closed 1. The air conditioning has been nonfunctioning for 2 weeks. Referred to Consultation

Casino and Casino and Training Section.

C-2217603 |DaVita Siena Henderson 09/30/2024 Phone Open O-Health 1. There is no A/C in the building. AR 9/30/2024 Resolved through inquiry

Dialysis Center process.

C-2217694 | Century Link of Nevada Lumen Technology |09/30/2024 Phone Y Open O-Safety 1. The vehicle ladders are not serviced or inspected at the Spring Mountain Yard, North 5 yard, and Henderson warehouse. 2. The fiber glass Resolved through inquiry
spray that is placed on the vehicle ladders is causing employees to experience hives and rashes. 9/30/2024 AR process.

C-2217809 |Nevada Prep Charter 09/30/2024 Online Y Closed O-Health;O- | 1. The employee bathrooms are not cleaned daily. 2. There is concern the elevator is not working. 3. Buses drivers are not trained to identify the | Resolved through inquiry

School Safety signs and symptoms of heat stress. 9/30/2024 AB process.

C-2217858 |7-11 09/30/2024 Online Closed She knows | walk from sonic 2.5 miles I'm a single dad with a disability and she keeps cross threading my schedules purposely she knows | only | No jurisdiction. Referred
have one hour of sleep now she's cutting my hours retaliating because | spoke up and said | was being discriminated against I'm so tired it's a to the Nevada Equal
major safety concern | told her she said she knows and does not care . - 7/11 3320 South Las Vegas boulevard Las Vegas NV USA 89115 Rights Commission.

C-2217867 |JB Hunt 09/30/2024 Phone Y Open O-Safety 1. The 480 power conveyor system has not received maintenance which is located near the back east of the warehouse. 2. The cables connected |Resolved through inquiry
to the power box of the 480 power conveyor system are exposed. 3. The easy stop on the 480 power conveyor system is broken. 4. An extension |process.
cord is series connected to a power strip which is located to the left upon entering the warehouse. Additionally, the power strip is overloaded with
having 2-3 soda machines and money change machine plugged in. 5. Above the ceiling tiles in the office, the female end of the extension cord was
cut off and the cable was connected into the junction box. This caused the male end of the extension cord to become energized. 6. Employees are
not certified to operate the forklifts. 7. There is no daily inspection done on the forklifts. 10/2/2024 AR

C-2218091 |West Coast Trial Lawyers 09/30/2024 Online Y Closed O-Safety 1. On 9/18/2024, a glass sign was being put up above the entry way to the building. Human Resources instructed employees to walk under the Resolved through inquiry
worker who was actively cutting and fitting the sign and operating a lift. 2. The walking area where the glass sign was installed was not adequately |process.
cleaned and makes crunchy sounds when walked over.

C-2218101 |Albertson's LLC 09/30/2024 Online Closed Stopes providing water because “weather is cooling down” but the upcoming week the high is 103 - Outside No action. No OSHA

standard violated.

C-2218120 | Frontier Airlines Inc 09/27/2024 Online Open O-Health 1. There are roaches crawling all over the Frontier employee break room at the Harry Reid International Airport. 10/01/2024 bb Open complaint.

24



State of Nevada

Department of Industrial Relations ltem 9
Occupational Safety and Health Administration
Complaint Logs July to September 2024
UPA# Establishment Name DBA UPADF::eIPt R;;:'ep( I'I:::::r;f Inspection Operl;'l':l\ose " ssel“’;.re'g Hazard Desc & Location Reslllrl:ssll)g:::m"e nts
C-2218552 | Ontel Products 07/29/2024 Online Y Closed They have multiple hazards. Since I've been working there there has been air conditioning. | wasn't aware that after a certain temp it's illegal to Resolved through inquiry
Corporation work. This is a group of at least 40 people. | have been one of the people who started the 2nd shift. There’s only been a second shift for this process.
company 2 months most. | feel | was harassed and played with for there are only Cubans that don’t speak no English. The company requires 4
leads. As | stated | started the late shift with the supervisor Monica. | feel | was discriminated because 3 Hispanic people that are bi lingual who |
trained all became leads. | was then told | can’t be lead because | speak to much. Which doesnt sound right due to the fact the only people | can
talk to are the bilingual people | was training. However, | still work the hours and etc as a lead. They would tell me | have to work by myself
because that's the only way | work productive. Which can not be true because | have the highest production score record through the companies
first and second shift. | really became bothered when my co workers was come up to me and say that our supervisor Monica was asking them if |
do drugs in the bathroom. Which | thought they were joking until 7-22-24 when | left the bathroom | walked straight to my lead and ask if | can be
trained for forklift. She said she’ll see and said she had a question. | said what? She said do | do drug in the bathroom. | said no am | moving weird
or something to you. She said no your not. | asked why is she asking me this and she said because she needs to know. | said do I look like | do
drugs in the bathroom? She said she don't know at the last job she was at (world pack) people were. | said well 'm not. | told her i don't find it
funny and it's kind of embarrassing being asked that. And | would respect her not doing that anymore. She said she has to ask because the hire
ups wanted to know. | proceeded to work feeling uncomfortable because the way she was acting towards me because | didn't agree with it being
ok to go around asking people that. Especially if I'm not acting abnormal or out of character. Later on Monica approached me with another
supervisor named Alex. She pulled me and max a lead | trained to the side and proceeded to say there is nothing wrong with asking what | do in
the bathroom because they are required to no. | said | don't spend long in there | use it and come out and I'm not okay being asked. Alex kept
telling me it's lawful and she knows basically trying to persuade me to saying Monica was right for her actions. | told her it was wrong | don't
appreciate how | tried to put this behind me and you guys both pull me to the side to team up for me to change my mind because | won't. When
she could tell | was not going to cave in she proceeded to say I'm taking how Monica said it, wrong. She said Monica was playing with me. | said
no she was not. And she told me yes she was. | asked if she was present when the question was asked and she said no. Which she was not and
it's a 100% fact she was not. She tried to say what would | had did if “Richard” her hire up asked me that same question. | said | would report it
because that's disrespectful. | was thinking about telling Donald the 1st shift supervisor but had no time to because Monica would walk me to his
office and come in with me. | told my temp agency worker the next day at work. | have seen Monica pull the leads to the side and proceed to tell
the other leads that she might come off mean but she wants the leads to know it's not her verse them(leads). That it is us verse them. Referring to
herself and the leads against the rest of the employees. There’s been times where it's extremely hot in this warehouse and she forcing a team to
work crazily fast as the warehouse is so hot and don’t have the amount of bodies to reach the goal as | am one of the people working as well. The
way she speaks and yell. Treating temps rudely. - When you walk threw the employee doors and basica
C-2219571 | Desert Parkway 09/30/2024 Online Y Open O-Health 1. The employer exposes the kitchen staff to bloodborne pathogens. The employees have addressed this matter with management; however, they |Resolved through inquiry
Behavioral Healthcare have not received a response. JA 10/2/2024 process.
Hospital, LLC

C-2220629 |Crazy Pita 09/23/2024 Online Y Open O-Safety 1. The employer will not fix the AC; the workers work at high temperatures above 80 degrees. Resolved through inquiry
process.

C-2220681 |Rank and Rally 09/26/2024 Online Y Open O-Safety 1. Employees are instructed not to stand on the top of high racks as they are not bolted down. 2. There are pallets blocking every walkway. 3. Fire |Resolved through inquiry

extinguishers are nowhere to be found in case of an emergency. process.

C-2220686 |NGP Klondike LLC Klondike Sunset 09/26/2024 Online Y Open O-Safety 1. Near the sportsbook, the Emergency Exit door is inoperable. Resolved through inquiry

Casino process.

C-2220705 |Silver Lands, Inc. 09/26/2024 Online Closed O-Safety There are about 15 people working in oe office, with only one toilet for all those people, men and women. No action.

C-2220714 |Edwin 09/30/2024 Online Open O-Safety Ira ue fa irs ppo - Las vegas No action. More
information required to
process. Non-response
from complainant.

C-2222768 |IKEA Property, Inc. 07/23/2024 Online Closed 1. From March to July 2024 empoyees were forced to work through their breaks and lunches. Referred to Office of
Labor Commssioner.

C-2222814 |Walmart Inc. Walmart # 1584 09/04/2024 Online Closed 1. Pallet jacks are being left on the sales floor. No action. No OSHA
standard violated.

C-2222821 |Republic Silver State 08/06/2024 Online Y Open S-Safety 1. Multiple vehicles are currently being operated in an unsafe condition. Vehicles have major oil, hydraulic fluids, and fuel leaks and are not being  |Resolved through inquiry

Disposal Inc. repaired. 2. Multiple vehicles will shut down during operation for seemingly no reason. 3. Vehicle mechanics are not trained on how to services process.
vehicles.
F-2182241 | Tropicana Laughlin, LLC | Tropicana Laughlin |07/04/2024 Phone Y Closed 1. At approximately 10:17am on 7/4/2024 an employee working in the warehouse/loading dock area reported not feeling well and subsequently Resolved through inquiry
Hotel & Casino collapsed and became unresponsive. Medical transported the employee to the hospital and the empl was notified at approxi 3:00pm on |process.
71412024 that the employee had died.
F-2201724 | Special Operations 08/19/2024 Phone Y Closed 1. On 8/6/2024 at 9AM, the decedent was walking around the front of a vehicle to help jump start another vehicle when he tripped on the parking |Resolved through inquiry
Associates, Inc. curb and fell. The decedent hit his head on the ground and was transported to Sunrise Hospital where he received stiches, had internal bleeding, | process.
and a broken wrist. For the past 2 weeks, the decedent has been stable then unstable, and he was put in a hospice where he passed away in the
afternoon on 8/18/2024. 2. The employer did not report the hospitalization within 24 hours as required.
F-2215288 |Tropicana Laughlin, LLC | Tropicana Laughlin |09/22/2024 Email Y Closed On 9/22/2024, between 5:49am and 6:36 a.m., an employee was found unconscious in the dining room before their shift which started at 7:00 Resolved through inquiry
Hotel & Casino a.m. Security staff on site performed CPR until the paramedics arrived. The employee was transported to Western Arizona Regional Medical process.
Center where the employee passed away from a heart attack.

R-2180866 |Purrfect Auto Service 07/01/2024 Phone Y Closed O-Safety 1. At 3101 N Rancho Drive Las Vegas, the ac unit is broken. 06/21/2024 KH Resolved through inquiry
process.

R-2180921 |Doggie District Pet Resort 07/01/2024 Phone 1759749 Closed O-Safety 1. For the past three months in the lobby and back area, the establishment has had issues with the air conditioning with indoor temperatures Inspection conducted. No

& Training Center reaching over 90 degrees. 07/01/2024 JB citations issued.

R-2180941 | Swissport International 07/01/2024 Phone Y Closed O-Health 1.0n June 30, 2024 at approximately 9:45 PM, an employee working the gate for a departing flight began experiencing difficulty speaking. The Resolved through inquiry

employee was transported by ambulance and admitted to Saint Rose Hospital for treatment. 7/10/24 AL process.

25



State of Nevada

Department of Industrial Relations ltem 9
Occupational Safety and Health Administration
Complaint Logs July to September 2024
N UPA Receipt Receipt | Letter of q UPA Severity- . Inspection
UPA# Establishment Name DBA Date T i Inspection Open/Closed Subject Hazard Desc & Location Results/Comments
R-2181001 |Excalibur Hotel & Casino 07/01/2024 Phone Y Closed O-Safety 1. On June 29, 2024 at approximately 5:20 PM an employee working the reward desk had a heart attack. An ambulance was called and the Resolved through inquiry
employee was admitted to Sunrise Hospital. process.
R-2181002 |MGM Grand Hotel, LLC |MGM Grand 07/01/2024 Phone Y Closed O-Safety 1. On July 1, 2024 at approximately 1:30 AM an employee on bike patrol in the Uber Area collided with a gate. An ambulance was called and the |Resolved through inquiry
Hotel/Casino employee was admitted to Sunrise Hospital for treatment. 07/01/2024 JB process.
R-2181010 |Caesar's Entertainment Harrah's Hotel and |07/01/2024 Phone Closed O-Safety 1. An employee with an STD is drinking from guest bottles and beverages in hotel rooms. 2. An employee is stealing guest money and items from |No action. No OSHA
LLC Casino their hotel rooms. 3. Multiple employees are having relations during their work shifts in the hotels. dard violated.
R-2181380 |Moonbeam Leasing Laughlin Outlet 07/02/2024 Email Y Closed O-Health 1. The employees are working in hot conditions, and the air conditioning is not operational, causing them to suffer heat-related illnesses. JA Resolved through inquiry
Management Center 7/2/2024 2. The air conditioning is not operational; the employees are working in hot conditions. 8/27/2024 process.
R-2181388 |T Brothers Tile 07/02/2024 Phone Y Closed O-Safety 1. The employer is aware that the employees are working without their OSHA 10 construction cards. JA 7/2/2024. Resolved through inquiry
process.
R-2181401 |O'Reilly Auto Parts 07/02/2024 Phone Y Closed O-Health 1. The employees have been working in hot conditions since June 6, 2024, and the air conditioning has not worked. JA 7/2/2024 Resolved through inquiry
process.
R-2181560 |Happy Dental 07/02/2024 Online Y Closed S-Health 1. Employees have observed roaches and small insects crawling on the drawers where root canal material is stored. 2. There are no fire sprinklers |Resolved through inquiry
in the facility. 3. Sharps containers are not replaced on a regular basis. 4. Employees use broken instruments such as x-ray holders, mirrors, and  |process.
R-2181586 | University Medical Center 07/02/2024 Phone Y Closed O-Safety 1. On Sunday, June 30, 2024. An employee was walking into work when they tripped over a drain filter and broke her tibia on her right leg. The Resolved through inquiry
of Southern Nevada employee was admitted to the hospital. JA 7/2/2024. process.
R-2181912 |Las Vegas Metropolitan 07/03/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Safety 1. On July 3, 2024, a police officer suffered abrasions and bruising to the right leg and right hip, as well as around the right eye as a result of a Resolved through inquiry
Police Department collision with a member of the public's vehicle. The employee was admitted to University Medical Center for care. 7/3/2024 AB process.
R-2182001 |Sunrun Installation 07/03/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Health 1. On July 2, 2024, an employee suffered a heat related injuries which resulted in an inpatient hospitalization. 7/3/2024 Resolved through inquiry
Services, Inc. process.
R-2182003 | Excalibur Hotel & Casino 07/03/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Health 1. On July 2, 2024, an employee was experiencing chest pains prior beginning her shift and management arranged emergency services to Resolved through inquiry
transport the employee to the hospital. 7/3/2024 AB process.
R-2182008 |NRI Distribution 07/03/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Health 1. Employees are required to work in a warehouse without access to air conditioning to cool the production areas. 2. Employees are exposed to Resolved through inquiry
heat stress in excess to 115 degrees Fahrenheit without heat stress training to identify the signs and symptoms of heat exhaustion. 7/3/2024 AB process.
R-2182041 |United Parcel Service Inc. 07/03/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Health 1. Employees who work in delivery trucks feel that they are experiencing signs and symptoms of heat exhaustion, even though they have access to |Resolved through inquiry
drinking water, are provided shade, are able to take breaks, and have received heat stress training. 7/3/2024 AB process.
R-2182045 |Max Art Productions LLC 07/01/2024 Online 1760195 Closed O-Safety 1. There are dust particles and metal shaving throughout the warehouse floor. 2. The walkways are unsafe with debris and there are slip and fall  |Inspection conducted. 1
hazards. 3. Employees are not provided with personal protective equipment free of charge. 4. Excessive heat temperatures in the warehouse. 5. | citation issued - $385.
The fire extinguishers are not inspected or serviced. 6. Safety data sheets are not maintained in the workplace and are not readily accessible to the
employees. 7. The spray bottles filled with alcohol are not properly labeled. 7/5/2024 AR
R-2182332 |Poly West, Inc. 07/05/2024 Online Y Closed S-Safety 1. On 7/3/2024 at 10:00PM in the laboratory area an employee was checking the quality of manufactured product. An employee put their hand into | Resolved through inquiry
one of the dart tester machines, accidentally hit a button which closed and cycled the machine causing an amputation of their left hand pointer process.
finger tip. EMS transported the employee to the hospital. The employer was notified of the amputation through a C4 form on 7/4/2024 at 9:26 AM.
dditional All ion 1. The air itioning is and stops working every two days, exposing almost 400 employees to excessive heat. The:
employer is not providing adequate water and rest to prevent heat stress related illness.
R-2182354 |Cobblestone Construction 07/05/2024 Online Y Closed S-Health 1. The demolition company is removing black mastic and other building containing asbestos without a 1t. 2. The concrete Resolved through inquiry
demolition contractor is chipping concrete without dust containment. 7/5/2024 AB process.
R-2182432 | The Orleans Hotel and 07/05/2024 Phone Closed S-Safety 1. 0On 7/3/2024 at 8:35 PM, employee #1 was refilling a propane tank for a forklift container in the maintenance yard. A flash fire occurred resulting | Referred to Consultation
Casino in burns to employee #1 and to the nearby security officer. The employees were transported to UMC. Employee #1 was released the same day, |and Training Section.
but the security officer was admitted to the hospital for their severe burns to their left arm and scalp. 2. The employer failed to report an inpatient
hospitalization of an employee within 24 hours per NRS 618.378.
R-2182448 |Model 1 Commercial 07/05/2024 Online Y Closed S-Safety 1. On June 27, 2024, an employee who had been working on a compressed natural gas bus was exposed to an explosion from the vehicle. 2. Resolved through inquiry
Vehicles Employees working on vehicles and natural gas vehicles are not certified or authorized. 07/05/2024 KH process.
R-2182457 |The Cheesecake Factory 07/05/2024 Online Y Closed O-Health;O- | 1. Employees working at the restaurant had been exposed to black mold and experienced coughing, sneezing, and fatigue. 07/05/2024 KH Resolved through inquiry
Safety process.
R-2182562 |OYO Hotel & Casino Las 07/05/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Safety 1. The four hotel tower elevators are not working. Employees are having to use the freight elevator. 2. The underground bar is approximately 90 Resolved through inquiry
Vegas degrees. Employees are being potentially exposed to heat stress related illness. Additional Allegations: 3. There is no working A/C in the casino or |process.
hotel. The employer is only fixing the units for one or two days, and then the units fail. 4. Two portable A/C units are located in the casino floor pits,
but the units are venting to inside the casino. 5. Employees are being subject to verbal harassment from hotel guests who are upset due to the
significant heat. 6. Approximately 1 week ago, employees noticed a burnt smell coming from the elevator area. Employees are concerned about
the elevator’'s mechanical integrity. 7. The employer does not have adequate egress for employees and guests given the out of service elevators.
R-2182584 | Frontier Stone Works 07/05/2024 Phone 1760295;176 |Closed S-Safety 1. On 7/5/2024 at approximately 1:30 PM, an employee was working on the roof. A tent began to blow with the wind. The employee tried to catch |Inspection conducted. 1
2264 the tent when it stuck a power line, causing the employee to be shocked. One employee was taken to UMC and admitted for their injuries, which | citation issued -
included internal bleeding. Two employees tried to pull the employee off the line and were also shocked, and were also transported to the $10,163.00.
Concentra and were not admitted to a hospital.
R-2182593 |Enterprise Rent A Car 07/05/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Safety 1. Employees are working outdoors and are not provided potable water. 2. The employer does not have a set break schedule to ensure Resolved through inquiry
employees are not protected from heat stress related illness. 3. The garage swamp coolers are not functioning, and the employer shuts down the | process.
indoor A/C units. 4. The employer is only staffing one employee at the end of the day. If an employee began suffering from heat stress there would
not be someone to call medical services.
R-2183056 |Mandalay Bay Resort and |Mandalay Corp. 07/08/2024 Phone Y Closed O-Safety 1. On July 7th, 2024, at approximately 12:30 pm, an employee working as a casino porter reported feeling nauseated, subsequently excusing Resolved through inquiry
Casino themselves to use the restroom, and subsequently fainting. The individual was transported to Spring Valley Hospital. process.
R-2183080 |Ace Parking 07/02/2024 Phone Y Closed O-Health;O- | 1. The employer exposed its employees to construction dust in the office while the flooring was being restored due to water damage. JA 7/2/2024 |Resolved through inquiry
Safety process.

26



State of Nevada

Department of Industrial Relations ltem 9
Occupational Safety and Health Administration
Complaint Logs July to September 2024
" UPA Receipt Receipt | Letter of . UPA Severity- " Inspection
UPA# Establishment Name DBA Date T i Inspection Open/Closed Subject Hazard Desc & Location Results/Comments
R-2183273 |Sam's Club #4983 07/08/2024 Phone Y Closed O-Safety 1. There is an extension cord with exposed wires wrapped around a wooden beam in the seasonal section, adjacent to the television display. Resolved through inquiry
process.
R-2183307 |MSG Las Vegas LLC Sphere 07/08/2024 Phone Y Closed O-Safety 1. The employees are required to work outdoors without shelter and are dressed in black attire while working under direct sunlight. Resolved through inquiry
process.
R-2183308 |La Quinta Inn & Suites by 07/08/2024 Online Closed There's a leak that's been consistently going on in my bathroom that has not been properly handled and it's water damage and possibly mold No action. No OSHA
Wyndham Las Vegas dard violated.
R-2183574 |Benyeh 07/08/2024 Phone Y Closed O-Safety 1. The workplace lacks air conditioning, and employees are working in extreme heat. Resolved through inquiry
process.
R-2183621 |America First Credit Union 07/08/2024 Online Y Closed O-Health 1. The air conditioning is not properly working and shuts off when it gets hot; it is as hot inside as it is outside. 7/9/2024 SA Resolved through inquiry
process.
R-2183667 |Red Rock Casino Resort 07/09/2024 Online Closed O-Health 1. There is black mold coming through the ceiling in the blanket storage room next to the bathroom. Employees are getting sick and cannot No action. No OSHA
Spa breathe around it. standard violated.
R-2183695 | Intercon Security Systems 07/08/2024 Hotline Y Closed O-Health 1. Water is not being provided to officers who are working in the excessive heat while wearing bullet proof vest. Resolved through inquiry
process.
R-2183740 |Las Vegas Indoor Soccer 07/09/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Safety 1. Hanging lights above field do not have covers over them to prevent balls from hitting the light bulbs. 2. Pallets of boxes around facility are a fire |Resolved through inquiry
concern. 3. Employees on scissor lifts have no training. LLL 7/9/2024 process.
R-2183753 |FBN Inc. Longhorn Hotel 07/07/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Health;S- |1. Employees exposed to extreme heat with no working air conditioning in hotel and casino. LLL 7/9/2024 Manage online UPAs to include: 129857, Resolved through inquiry
and Casino Safety 129868, 129904, 130422, 131206, & 131207. All for A/C with the Longhorn Casino and Restaurant. All processed. LLL 7/17/2024 process.
R-2183826 |Smith's Food and Drug Smith's Food & 07/08/2024 Online Y Closed O-Safety None of the night crew staff in the back room are PIT certified. DF 07/09/24 Resolved through inquiry
Centers, Inc. Drug #341 process.
R-2183852 |Biwon Biwon Korean BBQ| 07/09/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Safety 1. Employees are exposed to slip and falls from tiles coming up and off from the floors throughout the restaurant. 2. Employees exposed to slip Resolved through inquiry
and Sushi All You and fall hazards by the dishwashing area from water being on the floor all day long. LLL 7/9/2024 process.
Can Eat
R-2183975 |Better Days 07/08/2024 Online Y Closed O-Health 1. Extreme heat conditions in the building. 7/9/2024 AR Resolved through inquiry
process.
R-2183991 | Unknown Establishment 07/09/2024 Email Closed O-Safety 1. Employees are exposed to electrical hazards due to the air conditioning water line running near a 480-volt panel. 2. The company's air No action. Need more
conditions located outdoors, are leaking water where employees are expected to service live wires. 7/9/2024 information to process.
R-2184344 |Select Services 07/02/2024 Online Y Closed O-Safety 1. On 6/28/2024 at the intersection of Pollock and Wigwam, employees were placing tree limbs in a trailer without a proper traffic barricade Resolved through inquiry
system in place. process.
R-2184529 |OYO Hotel & Casino Las 07/10/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Safety 1. The A/C is not working in the Hotel/Casino. Resolved through inquiry
Vegas process.
R-2184703 |CB Manufacturing Inc. Pepsi Beverages |07/01/2024 Online Y Closed O-Safety 1. Pallets with heavy beverage products are stacked in an unstable manner and beyond safe height limits in the production warehouse. 2. Pallets |Resolved through inquiry
Company stored in elevated locations in the production warehouse are not secured and have no restraints. 3. Fire extinguishers in the production warehouse |process.
are obstructed by pallets and other materials. 4. Employees are not provided with hard hats while working in the production warehouse. 7/12/24 AL
R-2184716 |Albertsons 07/10/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Safety 1. Employees who are required to work outside doing cart retrieval are not permitted to have water with them and they are not given rest breaks to |Resolved through inquiry
cool off. process.
R-2184718 |OYO Hotel & Casino Las 07/10/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Safety 1. The A/C is not working in the entire casino. Resolved through inquiry
Vegas process.
R-2184721 |High Desert State Prison 07/10/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Safety 1. There air conditioning has not been working for about 1 month. Resolved through inquiry
process.
R-2184753 |Speed Shop 07/09/2024 Online Y Closed S-Safety 1. Employees are working under lifts with broken components for safety latches. 2. Employees, while working on vehicles, are smoking cigarettes |Resolved through inquiry
using flammables in the shop. 3. Employees are wearing open toe shoes while working on vehicles. 07/10/2024 JC process.
R-2184987 | Kiewit Infrastructure West 07/11/2024 Phone 1759418 Closed S-Health 1. On July 10, 2024, a laborer working at the Tropicana Avenue and Interstate-15 construction project went home after his shift had ended and Inspection conducted. 1
Co. about 45 minutes later started experiencing cramping in their abdomen. The employee called 911 and was transported by ambulance to Mountain |citation issued - $0.00.
View Hospital where he was admitted and treated for dehydration. 7/11/2024 AB
R-2185039 | Highpoint Construction, Rafael Framers, 07/09/2024 Phone Y 1762050;176 |Closed I-Health;I- 1. An employee not feeling well from the heat was transported by ambulance to the hospital for heat stress, employee was hospitalized over night. |Resolved through inquiry
Inc. Inc 2226 Safety LLL 7/9/2024 process.
R-2185246 |7-Eleven Store #29652B 07/04/2024 Online Y Closed S-Safety 1. Employees are not provided gloves or safety glasses when instructed to clean the oven with oven cleaning spray. 2. Employees do not receive |Resolved through inquiry
instruction from management on how to safely clean the oven. Employees provide training to each other so new employees don’t get injured. process.
7/11/2024 KR
R-2185276 |Mothership Coffee Proper - 07/11/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Health 1. The facility air conditioning has been out for multiple week. Employees are not being provided adequate breaks to prevent heat stress related Resolved through inquiry
Green Valley illness. process.
R-2185310 |Pahrump Nugget Hotel & |Golden Pahrump |07/11/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Health 1. The non-smoking bingo room and casino floor have not had air conditioning for over a year. Employees are being potentially exposed to heat Resolved through inquiry
Gambling Hall Nugget LLC stress related illness. Additional Allegations: 2. In the non-smoking section of the bingo room, the A/C unit has not been working for the past three | process.
years. Swamp coolers were provided in years past but weren't provided this year. Management is aware of the issue but has not addressed it. 3. In
the Golden Harvest Café the employer does not provide anti-fatigue kitchen mats for the employees. 4. In the Golden Harvest Café the employer
exposes its employees to insects. 5. In the Golden Harvest Café the floor tiles are loose causing a tripping hazard.
R-2185322 |Dutch Bros Coffee 07/11/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Health 1. Employees take coffee orders outdoors in the drive through their full shift. Employees do not have adequate rest and shade to prevent heat Resolved through inquiry
stress related illness. process.
R-2185365 |Wendy's #2829 07/11/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Health 1. The kitchen area air conditioning is not able to keep up with the current heat and the dining area is 99 degrees. Employees are not being Resolved through inquiry
provided adequate rest breaks to prevent heat stress related illness. process.
R-2185401 |Weiss Restaurant Deli 07/11/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Safety 1. The air conditioning has been broken for multiple weeks, and the restaurant is 94 degrees. Employees are being potentially exposed to heat Resolved through inquiry
Bakery stress related illness. process.
R-2185413 |Firestone Complete Auto 07/11/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Health 1. The shop's coolers have not been working for years. The empl is not providing rest to prevent heat stress related illness. Resolved through inquiry

Care

process.

27



State of Nevada

Department of Industrial Relations ltem 9
Occupational Safety and Health Administration
Complaint Logs July to September 2024
N UPA Receipt Receipt | Letter of q UPA Severity- . Inspection
UPA# Establishment Name DBA Date T i Inspection Open/Closed Subject Hazard Desc & Location Results/Comments

R-2185434 | Star Nursery 07/11/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Health;S- | 1. Employees are overworked and underpaid. Employees are working outdoors in the heat. 2. Management does not have consideration for the Resolved through inquiry
Safety yard and patio department. process.

R-2185717 |Rafael Building Trades 07/12/2024 Phone Y 1762219;176 |Closed S-Health;S- | 1. Landscaper drank a Monster drink and started not feeling well while installing plants outside of new residential homes in over 100+degree heat |Resolved through inquiry
2238 Safety and was transported by ambulance to Mountain View Hospital for heat stress and was hospitalized overnight. LLL 7/12/2024 process.

R-2185721 |Southern Glazer's Wine 07/11/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Safety 1. On 7/11/2024 at 4:30 am, in the facility's parking lot, a delivery truck driver was climbing into the cab of a truck when they lost their grip and fell. |Resolved through inquiry
and Spirits Nevada, LLC The employee fell against the cab of the truck and then to the ground. They were transported to Sunrise Hospital where they were admitted with | process.

broken ribs.

R-2185820 |Taco Bell 07/12/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Health 1. The air conditioning has been broken for several weeks. Empl have been ing that it is too hot in the restaurant and are concerned | Resolved through inquiry

about heat stress. 07/12/2024 SM process.

R-2185975 |DuraVent Group 07/12/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Health 1. On 07/10/2024 around 10am, a temporary employee was working next to his forklift in the receiving area and a second employee operatinga  |Resolved through inquiry

forklift backed into him. The employee was pinned between both forklifts. EMS was contacted and transported to UMC and admitted for surgery | process.
due to multiple ankle fractures. The employer representative reported the incident on 07/12/2024 and stated the delay was due to getting
information from the employment agency. 07/12/2024 SM
R-2186001 |Bellagio 07/12/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Health 1. On 07/11/2024 around 10:45am, an employee experienced sharp abdominal pain while washing dishes in the Danish Room hallway. EMS was |Resolved through inquiry
requested and the employee was transported to Spring Valley hospital, where he was admitted. It is unclear if the pain was work-related and the | process.
incident was reported by the employer on 07/12/2024. 07/12/2024 SM
R-2186330 |NV Energy 07/13/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Safety 1. On July 12, 2024, an employee suffered an amputation of the left middle finger while connecting a trailer to a vehicle. The employee’s finger Resolved through inquiry
was caught in the connection point for the trailer and vehicle, which resulted in an inpatient hospitalization to University Medical Center. 7/15/2024 |process.
AB
R-2186377 |Walk This Way 07/12/2024 Online Y Closed S-Health 1. Flagger employees stand outside for long period of time and are not provided any access to shade or other ways to cool down. 2. Employees  |Resolved through inquiry
are not provided with personal protective equipment to aid in reducing their heat exposure. 3. The employer has not provided any heat stress process.
training to its employees.
R-2186402 |702 Plumbair 07/15/2024 Online Y Closed S-Health 1. Plumbers enter homes to perform work and are not informed of the potential hazards present. Employees are concerned about potential Resolved through inquiry
exposure to asbestos, rat droppings, and extreme heat. 2. No personal protective equipment is provided to employees or required to perform process.
these job assignments.
R-2186660 | Olson Precast Company 07/15/2024 Phone 1762037;176 |Closed S-Safety 1. Three employees were observed to be working in an excavation at a jobsite on 1701 West Charleston Blvd. without adequate protection to Inspection conducted. 1
2042 prevent cave-in. citation issued -
$13,066.00.
R-2186766 |NRC Concrete & 07/15/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Safety 1. Employees are operating compressed air chipping guns that are damaged and pose a hazard by hose and guns separating under high Resolved through inquiry
Landscape pressure. process.
R-2186788 | Crovetti Orthopaedics and 07/12/2024 Online Y Closed O-Health;O- |1. An employee's throat contracted as a result of an adverse reaction to a cleansing solution. 2. The employer does not provide Safety Data Resolved through inquiry
Sports Medicine Safety Sheets (SDS) to employees. 3. The employer does not have an emergency evacuation plan in place. JA 7/15/2024 process.
R-2186812 |F.L. Smith, LLC Fabulous Freddy's |07/15/2024 Online 1762384 Closed O-Health 1. Employees, including minors, are exposed to extreme heat with no access to shaded areas, water and are not provided adequate breaks. Inspection conducted. No
Car Wash 7/16/24 AL citations issued.
R-2186817 |Excalibur Hotel & Casino 07/15/2024 Phone Closed S-Health 1. There was an incident on July 14, 2024, at the TAP Sports Bar at Excalibur around 7 pm that resulted in the hospitalization of a bartender. The |Inspection conducted. No
employee clocked in to work at 5 pm when he began feeling unwell and reported it to management. The employee later fainted and was citations issued.
transported to Sunrise Hospital via ambulance at 7:30 pm. As of July 15, 2024, the employee is still hospitalized.

R-2186818 | Capriotti's Sandwich Shop 07/12/2024 Online Y Closed S-Safety 1. The A/C has not been working for about 3 months. 2. There is water damage and mold on the ceiling in the lobby area. Resolved through inquiry
process.

R-2186819 |MGM Grand Hotel/Casino 07/15/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Safety 1. There was an incident on July 14, 2024, in the housekeeping department that resulted in the hospitalization of a Guest Room Attendant (GRA) |Resolved through inquiry

employee. The employee was cleaning a guest room at the time that the event occurred. The employee pulled out the vacuum and later tripped process.
over the vacuum leading to an injury. The employee was hospitalized at Elite Medical Center on July 14, 2024 and remains hospitalized as of July
15, 2024. 2. On July 16th, at 2:30 AM, an employee was involved in an altercation with a guest, who threw a glass in his face, and went to
Mountainview Hospital following his shift. He received medical care until 11:15 PM, in which he was released and allowed to return to work. The
employer was notified at 8:30 AM that he was released from the hospital and reported it. - Addressed from UPA 2188749 3. On July 19th, an
employee was assigned at Conference Center when his colleague handed him a candy. After about 30-minutes of consuming the candy,
employee experienced “fast heartbeat and dizziness”. He reported he cannot return to work July 20th and remains in the hospital for observation. -
Addressed from UPA 219047
R-2187171 |Sahara Home Healthcare |OneCare Home 07/15/2024 Email 1771452 Closed O-Health 1. The employer has not provided the establishment's OSHA Form 300 A for 2023. 7/16/2024 AR Inspection conducted. 1
Inc. Health Care citation issued - $906.00.

R-2187175 |215 Surgery Center LLC 07/15/2024 Email 1762650 Closed O-Health 1. The employer has not provided the establishment's OSHA Form 300 A for 2023. 7/16/2024 AR Inspection conducted. 1
citation issued - $440.00.

R-2187179 |24/7 Apollo Hospice and 07/15/2024 Email 1773049 Closed O-Health 1. The employer has not provided the establishment's OSHA Form 300 A for 2023. 7/16/2024 AR No inspection. Employer

Palliative Care exempt from regulation
due to size.

R-2187187 | 365 Hospice Inc 07/15/2024 Email 1762734 Closed O-Health 1. The employer has not provided the establishment's OSHA Form 300 A for 2023. 7/16/2024 AR No inspection. Employer
exempt from regulation
due to size.

R-2187195 |4 Life Home Health Care 07/15/2024 Email Closed O-Health 1. The employer has not provided the establishment's OSHA Form 300 A for 2023. 7/16/2024 AR No inspection.

LLC Establishment no longer
at address.

R-2187199 |Gilmore Construction, LLC 07/16/2024 Online Y Closed O-Health 1. At the Polaris Apartments, employees working up to 15 hour shifts in the heat are not provided water. 07/16/2024 JB Resolved through inquiry

process.

28



State of Nevada

Department of Industrial Relations ltem 9
Occupational Safety and Health Administration
Complaint Logs July to September 2024
N UPA Receipt Receipt | Letter of q UPA Severity- . Inspection
UPA# Establishment Name DBA Date T i Inspection Open/Closed Subject Hazard Desc & Location Results/Comments
R-2187200 | Chick-Fil-A Lake Mead Chick-Fil-A 07/12/2024 Online Y Closed S-Health 1. Employees working outside are not provided breaks during periods of where temperatures exceed 110°. 2. Management does not allow Resolved through inquiry
and Water Street employees to go indoors to cooldown if there are too many cars in line at the drive-through. 3. Management denies scheduled breaks if the line is | process.
too long. 4. Employees are working near giant outdoor fans that are barely hanging on to where they are installed. 07/16/2024 JC

R-2187206 |702 Home Health, Inc 07/15/2024 Email Closed O-Health 1. The employer has not provided the establishment's OSHA Form 300 A for 2023. 7/16/2024 AR No inspection.
Establishment located at
a home address.

R-2187215 |A AND R HOSPICE, INC 07/16/2024 Email Closed O-Health 1. The employer has not provided the establishment's OSHA Form 300 A for 2023. 7/16/2024 No inspection.
Establishment no longer
at address.

R-2187223 | A Caring Heart Hospice & 07/15/2024 Email 1771606 Closed O-Health 1. The employer has not provided the establishment's OSHA Form 300 A for 2023. 7/16/2024 AR No inspection. Employer

Palliative Care exempt from regulation
due to size.

R-2187226 |A Plus Home Health 07/15/2024 Email 1762233 Closed O-Health 1. The employer has not provided the establishment's OSHA Form 300 A for 2023. 7/16/2024 AR Inspection conducted. 1

Systems LLC citation issued - $453.00.
R-2187232 |Abiding Home Care 07/15/2024 Email Closed O-Health 1. The employer has not provided the establishment's OSHA Form 300 A for 2023. 7/16/2024 AR No inspection.
Services, Inc Establishment located at
a home address.
R-2187239 | Ability Plus Home Health 07/15/2024 Email 1762241 Closed O-Health 1. The employer has not provided the establishment's OSHA Form 300 A for 2023. 7/16/2024 AR No inspection. Employer
Care exempt from regulation
due to size.

R-2187244 | Absolute Palliative Care, 07/15/2024 Email Closed O-Health 1. The employer has not provided the establishment's OSHA Form 300 A for 2023. 7/16/2024 No inspection.
Establishment no longer
at address.

R-2187255 | City of Henderson 07/11/2024 Phone 1761972 Closed S-Health 1. On July 9th, 2024, an employee working at the 2525 Via Firenze experienced a heat-related injury and was admitted. They had been Inspection conducted. No
performing routine tasks, such as cleaning and trash management, when they began to feel unwell. After their shift concluded, the employee citations issued.
transported themselves to St. Rose Sienna hospital for treatment. They were released from the hospital on July 10th. 7/16/2024 KR

R-2187280 |A-Mark Precious Metals 07/13/2024 Online Y Closed O-Health 1. Employees are exposed to the extreme high temperatures, and only small outdated fans at a long distance are provided which do little to cool ~ |Resolved through inquiry

Inc. off employees. During the hottest hours of the day the indoor temperature can reach levels of 90-100 degrees Fahrenheit, exposing over 25 process.
workers to heat exhaustion. 2. Forklifts used to move heavy materials are being operated by employees that have not been certified. 07/15/2024
EM
R-2187354 |PNII, Inc. Pulte Homes of 07/15/2024 Phone 1763703;176 |Open S-Safety 1. Employees working on a roof at an approximate height of 8 feet not protected from fall to a lower level. 07/15/2024 EM Inspection conducted. No
Nevada 3714;176372 citations issued.

R-2187375 |Amore Taste of Chicago 07/11/2024 Online Y Closed S-Health 1. The air conditioning is set to 88 degrees inside the building, causing employees to feel unwell while working in the heat. 7/16/2024 bm Resolved through inquiry
process.

R-2187422 | The Mob Museum 07/12/2024 Online Y Closed S-Health 1. On 7/9/2024, the security guards were required to stand outside of the building for two or more hours in temperatures of approximately 118 Resolved through inquiry

degrees. The security guards were sweating and were not provided with drinking water or any means to cool off. 7/12/2024 bm process.

R-2187500 | Capital West Construction 07/12/2024 Online Y Closed S-Safety 1. On 7/11/24, the construction flaggers are not paying attention to their traffic control duties. They are distracted by their cellphones, almost Resolved through inquiry
causing a head-on accident. process.

R-2187546 |Venetian Las Vegas Venetian Resort 07/16/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Safety 1. On July 15, 2024, at approximately 1:00pm, an engineer was repairing an empty sink in Brera Osteria when he dropped a chemical canister into | Resolved through inquiry

Gaming, LLC Hotel Casino the sink on the right side containing hot water. Water splashed onto the employee causing burns on his face and arms. Emergency Medical process.
Technicians working on site were dispatched to the scene after it was reported by another team member. First aid was provided, and once
determined it was not sufficient, an ambulance was called to the scene. The employee was transported at approximately 1:40pm to Sunrise
Hospital and Medical Center where he was admitted. The employee is currently undergoing further evaluations for surgery. 07/16/2024 JC

R-2187558 |M Con, Inc. 07/16/2024 Phone 1764210 Closed S-Safety 1. There are no ingress or egress areas within the trench. 2. Employees are working in trenches without hard hats. 3. Employees are working in Inspection conducted. 1
trenches where tractors are stationed over them. 07/16/2024 JC citation issued - $250.00.

R-2187886 |Gilmore Construction LLC 07/17/2024 Phone Closed S-Safety 1. On 7/15/2024 at approximately 12:40 pm, an employee fell approximately 3 ¥z stories due to anchor point not being secured to a structure that |Resolved through inquiry
supported 5000 pounds. The employee was taken to hospital by ambulance and was hospitalized. process.

R-2188016 |El Super 07/17/2024 Phone Closed O-Safety 1. The employer is blocking the building's southside exit with chains and toy vending machines. JA 7/17/2024 Resolved through inquiry

process.

R-2188082 |LC Industries Distribution |LC Industries, Inc. |07/17/2024 Phone Closed O-Health 1. Employees do not have access to hot water while they are at work, and routinely need to wash their hands. 7/17/2024 KR Resolved through inquiry
process.

R-2188118 | University Medical Center 07/17/2024 Email Closed 1. On 6/26/2024, at approximately 12:30 AM, in the adult emergency department 1, a patient threw a table at the public safety officer. 2. On Resolved through inquiry

6/26/2024, at approximately 11:20 PM, in CCU 13, a patient grabbed and squeezed an employee's left hand. 3. On 6/30/2024, at approximately
12:45 AM, in the adult emergency department sane room, a patient kicked a doctor in the abdomen. 4. On 7/2/2024, at approximately 8:20 PM, in
the adult emergency department 11, a patient hit an employee on their right forearm. 5. On 7/3/2024, at approximately 5:40 PM, in the 2 West
SICUB, a patient struck a nurse on the right side of their face. 6. On 7/4/2024, at approximately 12:00 PM, in the 5 north 505-2, a patient kicked a
nurse in on their upper body. 7. On 7/7/2024, at approximately 12:50 AM, in the TICU 802, a patient struck a nurse on their arm. 8. On 7/13/2024,
at approximately 8:00 AM, in the 4 North 405-2, a patient pushed an employee. 9. On 7/14/2024, at approximately 12:00 Am, in the pediatric
emergency department 11, a patient punched and kicked an employee in the face, back, and thigh.

process.

29



State of Nevada

Department of Industrial Relations ltem 9
Occupational Safety and Health Administration
Complaint Logs July to September 2024
UPA# Establishment Name DBA UPADF::EIM R;;:'ep( I.I::::Irr;f Inspection Operl;ll':l\ose " ssel“’;.re'g Hazard Desc & Location Reslllrl:ssll)::::m"e nts
R-2188180 |Mysticart Pictures LLC 07/17/2024 Online Closed The crew on this shoot is being stretched precariously thing in an effort to wrangle and manage thousands of contestants for a very physical Mr. No action. No OSHA
Beast game show for Amazon Prime. There are mistakes being made in the chaos that is pre-production: contestants sequestered in their rooms |standard violated.
at the Luxor, and technincal issues around food and room service. Contestants were required to hand over their medication to staff, as well as their
own personal underwear that they plan to wear under their competition clothes for the shoot, which is perplexing and I'd bet disorienting for the
contestants . Once shooting starts, contestants’ cell phones will be confiscated as well. | understand the production company’s concerns over leaks
but it seems very clear that the physical and emotional wellbeing of show contestants is being Compromised Severely in the name of show biz and
expedience. | am seeing much potential for injury. PLEASE work with the Nevada Filming Bureau to send an inspector or two over to the stadium
in NV where Mystic Art Pictures is shooting a Mr. Beast show for Amazon Prime. Thank you in advance for any action you take to ensure the shoot:
prioritizes safety at all times.
R-2188187 |Encompass Health 07/17/2024 Email Y Closed O-Safety 1. Patient with impaired cognition scratched and hit an employee while the employee was attempting to provide care. Additional staff members Resolved through inquiry
Rehabilitation Hospital of assisted and the patient returned to bed. process.
Henderson LLC
R-2188202 |Boulder Station Hotel & 07/17/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Health 1. The entire South-West part of the building gets randomly hot throughout the day. 7/17/2024 KR Resolved through inquiry
Casino process.
R-2188208 |Dignity Health - St. Rose 07/17/2024 Email Y Closed S-Safety 1. A patient came the the ER and RN began Triage. The patient had two friends with her that were answering the questions for the patient and Resolved through inquiry
Dominican Hospital demanding certain tests. The RN asked the friends to let the patient answer. The patient became upset and verbally aggressive, making physical | process.
threats against the RN. The RN called 911. A report was filed with NLVPD - Incident report #240706-412.
R-2188498 | Federal Express FedEx Express 07/15/2024 Online Y Closed O-Safety 1. AC does not work. Temperatures are over 100 degrees inside the warehouse. DF 07/18/2024 Resolved through inquiry
Corporation process.
R-2188514 | Spring Mountain 07/18/2024 Email Closed O-Safety 1. On 6/30/2024 in the East Unit Hallway a patient was trying to get off the unit by throwing herself against the exit doors. Patient was placed in No action.
Treatment Center seated restraint and emergency medications were administered. 2. On 7/1/2024 in the North Unit Hallway a patient would not respond to
redirection and was reaching for unsafe items. There were placed in seated restraint and i were .3.0n
7/5/2024 in the South Unit Hallway a patient was refusing medications and physical restraint was needed to administer medications. Patient kicked
the nurse, and after medications were administered, she was released when calm. 4. On 7/6/2024 in the South Unit Dayroom a patient was
refusing medications and physical restraint was needed to administer medications. 5. On 7/10/2024 in the South Unit Dayroom a patient attacked
another patient and was placed in standing restraints and emergency medications were administered. 6. On 7/15/2024 in the South Unit Dayroom
a patient was placed in standing restraint in order for medications to be administered.
R-2188586 | Sunrise Hospital and 07/18/2024 Email Y Closed O-Safety 1. On June 24, 2024, in the Comprehensive Medical Unit, a patient scratched two registered nurses during care. The employees denied additional |Resolved through inquiry
Medical Center care. Security was not notified at the time of the event. 7/18/2024 AB process.
R-2188599 | Great American Cookies 07/11/2024 Online Y Closed O-Health 1. The A/C has not been working for the last couple of months. 7/18/24 AL Resolved through inquiry
process.
R-2188601 |Applebee's Neighborhood 07/18/2024 Online Y Closed S-Health 1. Inside the facility it is extremely hot. It is believed the air conditioning is broken. 7/18/2024 AB Resolved through inquiry
Grill & Bar process.
R-2188610 |Mom & Pop Dry Cleaning |Mom & Pop's 07/18/2024 Phone 1764216 Closed S-Health 1. Employees are working indoors in extreme heat conditions. Employees are sweating profusely due to the air conditioning not working for Inspection conducted. No
Drycleaning approximately 1-2 weeks. 07/18/2024 EM citations issued.
R-2188749 |MGM Grand Hotel/Casino 07/18/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Health 1. On July 16th, at 2:30 AM, an employee was involved in an altercation with a guest, who threw a glass in his face, and went to Mountainview Resolved through inquiry
Hospital following his shift. He received medical care until 11:15 PM, in which he was released and allowed to return to work. The employer was  |process.
notified at 8:30 AM that he was released from the hospital and reported it. Addressed in UPA #2186819 7/17/2024 KR
R-2188823 | Omni Limousine Inc. 07/18/2024 Phone Closed 1. Members of management invaded the personal space of an employee, and was yelling at the employee during the onboarding process. No action.
07/18/2024 EM
R-2188863 |OYO Hotel & Casino Las 07/18/2024 Phone Y Closed 1. The housekeeping staff is required to work on hotel floors with non-functioning air ing at an approxi p ure of 86-96 degrees. | Resolved through inquiry
Vegas 07/18/24 EM process.
R-2188864 |GV Dental Lab 07/15/2024 Online Y Closed S-Health 1. Employees are smoking cigarettes near employees’ faces and open flames in the lab. 2. Lab employees are not using butane properly. Resolved through inquiry
Employees are microwaving the butane in the kitchen where the employees heat up their food. 3. The employer is consuming alcohol during their |process.
work hours at the lab. 4. The packaging bags are being stored in an unsanitary men's bathroom. 5. The men's bathroom is unsanitary. 6.
Employees are not provided with gloves to handle incoming pickups from dental offices which contain clients’ saliva and blood. 7/18/2024 AR
R-2188866 |Resolutions Las Vegas 07/15/2024 Online Closed 1.The health department stated the pool was not allowed to be open but the facility manager has opened the pool. There are several health code |No action. No jurisdiction.
violations. 7/18/2024 AR
R-2188880 |Novuskin NV LLC Novuskin Medical |07/17/2024 Online Y Closed O-Health 1. Numerous refrigerators storing medical supplies, such as numbing cream, are also being used to store employee lunches. 2. The mop water Resolved through inquiry
Spa Las Vegas used to clean the floors is not being changed over and is dirty. 3. The ceiling leaks water when it rains in the treatment room where facials are process.
performed. 7/18/2024 SA
R-2189224 |MountainView Hospital 07/17/2024 Email Y Closed O-Health 1. On 6/16/2024 at approximately 10:00 a.m., a patient in Room 550 of 5 North wing tried to hit an employee who blocked it with her right hand. Resolved through inquiry
The employee was treated at the emergency department for an injured right hand and had a follow-up appointment at Occupational Health. process.
7/19/24 AL
R-2189235 |MountainView Hospital 07/17/2024 Email Y Closed O-Health 1. On 7/11/2024 at approximately 3:15 a.m., a patient from Room 405 at the 4 SouthWest wing was having a medical episode and kicked a nurse |Resolved through inquiry
on the right shoulder. The nurse was sent to the emergency department. 7/19/24 AL process.
R-2189245 |MountainView Hospital 07/17/2024 Email Y Closed O-Health 1. On 7/11/2024 at approximately 2:00 a.m., an employee in Room 405A of the 4 South wing was kicked on the shoulder when putting on EKG Resolved through inquiry
leads and was treated at the emergency department. 7/19/24 AL process.
R-2189250 |MountainView Hospital 07/17/2024 Email Y Closed O-Health 1. On 7/17/2024 at approximately 2:30 a.m., a patient from NSICU slapped and scratched an employee on the chest. 7/19/24 AL Resolved through inquiry

process.

30



State of Nevada

Department of Industrial Relations ltem 9
Occupational Safety and Health Administration
Complaint Logs July to September 2024
UPA# Establishment Name DBA UPADF::EIM R;;:'ep( I.I::::Irr;f Inspection Operl;ll':l\ose " ssel“’;.re'g Hazard Desc & Location Reslllrl:ssll)::::m"e nts
R-2189307 | Summerlin Hospital 07/18/2024 Email Y Closed S-Health 1. On 06/28/2024 at approximately 5:50 pm, A nurse was applying SCD's to a patient's legs. The Patient kicked the Registered Nurse in the chest, | Resolved through inquiry
Medical Center and the Registered Nurse's neck whipped back and forth resulting in neck pain in 3W12 - ICU room 369. 2. On 07/02/2024 at approximately 5:00 |process.
pm, A patient was attempting to get out of restraints to remove the condom catheter. The Certified Nurses Aid was kicked by the patient when
attempting to place restraints back onto the patient in room 424 at 4 South. 3. On 07/07/2024 at approximately 12:00 pm, A patient was being
aggressive during admitting. The patient verbally assulted, kit, and kicked admitting staff in PEDS ER. 4. On 07/07/2024 at approximately 11:00
am, A patient was swinging at people while attempting to escape in 4 West. 5. On 07/09/2024 at approximately 6:00 pm, A patient became
verbally aggressive, agitated, tried to kick/bite staff that was attempting to help her put her oxygen back over her nose in 5 South room 510. 6. On
07/14/2024 at approximately 3:30 am, A Registered Nurse was assisting other staff members with a confused patient. The Registered Nurse got
scratched on the interior left lower forearm in the Emergency Department. 7. On 07/11/2024 at approximately 8:30 am, A patient was attempting
to escape from the hospital, and became combative hitting the nurses. A male Registered Nurse escorted the patient back to their room, and the
patient hit the Registered Nurse in the jaw when they had returned to the patients room. 8. On 07/12/2024 at approximately 9:50 am, A patient
to swing at a Nurse at 4 South room 424. 9. On 07/14/2024 at approximately 11:00 pm, A patient began yelling at staff
when they entered the room to assist her with the bedpan at 4 West - 470. 07/18/2024 EM
R-2189414 | Geary Pacific Corporation |Geary Pacific 07/19/2024 Phone Y Closed O-Health 1. The employees are exposed to possible heat stress illness due to insufficient cooling in the facility. The warehouse is equipped with swamp Resolved through inquiry
Supply coolers, but temps exceed 100 degrees Fahrenheit. 07/17/2024 JC process.
R-2189475 |Lin Consulting Las Vegas |Airstream Las 07/19/2024 Phone Y Closed O-Health 1. An employee felt dizzy, went into a conference room and passed out. The employee was transported to Henderson Hospital and released on Resolved through inquiry
Vegas 07/19/2024. 07/19/2024 JC process.

R-2189480 |Gen Korean BBQ House 07/19/2024 Phone Y Closed O-Health 1. Employees are exposed to hot working conditions in the restaurant and kitchen area Gen Korean BBQ House in Planet Hollywood. 07/19/2024 |Resolved through inquiry
JC process.

R-2189863 |Marketon Supermarket 07/22/2024 Email Y Closed S-Safety 1. On 7/20/2024, A security guard confronted an alleged shoplifter in the parking lot of the establishment and was shot in the head. The security Resolved through inquiry
guard was transported to UMC hospital. process.

R-2189910 |Golden Nugget 07/22/2024 Phone Closed 1. On 7/20/2024 at 1:34 am an employee was walking down the gallery front of house hallway, tripped over his feet, and fell to the ground No action. No OSHA
fracturing his left hip. The employee was transported to UMC hospital. The employer discovered the in-patient hospitalization on 7/22/2024 at standard violated.
12:23pm. 7/22/2024 SA

R-2190203 |All Glass & Aluminum, 07/22/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Safety 1. An employee is working in a lift boom 30—40 feet in the air without a safety harness. 07/23/2024 JW Resolved through inquiry

LLC process.

R-2190213 |US Auto Service #2 07/16/2024 Online Y Closed O-Health 1. There is no fans or air-conditioning in the shop and the temperature outside is over 110 degrees. Resolved through inquiry

process.

R-2190238 |Ewing Bros Towing Inc. 07/22/2024 Phone Y Closed O-Health 1. Employees are not provided any water, extra breaks, or shaded areas to rest when working outside in the heat. 2. The breakroom is used to Resolved through inquiry
store gas cans and a fuel tank. 3. The bathroom is unsanitary and barely usable. 07/23/2024 JW process.

R-2190254 |High Desert Petroleum, 07/23/2024 Phone 1765538 Closed S-Safety 1. There is an 8 ft. deep excavation within 5 feet of a building foundation and there is no underpinning to ensure the safety of employees and the  |Inspection conducted. 4

Inc. stability of the structure. 2. The excavation has no shoring. 3. The excavation is not sloped. 7/23/2024 JC citations issued -
$18,935.00.

R-2190284 | Excalibur Hotel & Casino 07/23/2024 Phone Y Closed O-Safety 1. On 7/22/2024 at 11:53 AM, a bartender employee was feeling faint, shortness of breath, and had high blood pressure at the drenched bar. The |Resolved through inquiry
employee received first aid treatment but was then transported to Mountain View Hospital. 7/23/2024 AR process.

R-2190288 |North Vista Hospital 07/17/2024 Email Y Closed O-Safety 1. On 06/15/2024 at 6:40 am, Patient became angry, stating that his IV was infiltrated and did not receive the ordered pain medications. Nurse Resolved through inquiry
attempted to explain the IV was fine but offered to put in a new one in anyway, patient refused and demanded more pain medication. Nurse process.
advised the patient that he received his medications, he became angry and screamed at staff, the charge nurse intervened, and the patient threw a
computer monitor at the charge nurse striking her in the chest.

R-2190297 |Four Queens, LLC 07/23/2024 Phone Y Closed O-Health 1. The A/C is not working properly in the hallways of the hotel rooms. 7/23/2024 Resolved through inquiry

process.

R-2190333 |Nordstrom, Inc. 07/21/2024 Online Y Closed S-Health 1. It's extremely hot in the store on the first floor. Resolved through inquiry

process.

R-2190349 | The Cheesecake Factory 07/19/2024 Online Y Closed O-Safety 1. In the kitchen, the air conditioner is not working. 07/19/2024 KH Resolved through inquiry

process.

R-2190350 |The Cheesecake Factory 07/19/2024 Online Y Closed 1. In the kitchen, the air conditioner is not working. 07/19/2024 KH Resolved through inquiry

process.

R-2190352 |The Cheesecake Factory 07/23/2024 Email Y Closed O-Safety 1. In the kitchen, the air conditioner is not working. 07/23/2024 KH Resolved through inquiry

process.

R-2190354 |Up In Scoops, LLC Up In Scoops 07/23/2024 Online Y Closed S-Health 1. The A/C does not work in the back of the store and is contributing to high temperature conditions. 2. Employees are experiencing symptoms of |Resolved through inquiry
heat stress. 3. The temperature inside the building is extremely hot. 07/23/2024 JC process.

R-2190359 |Up In Scoops, LLC Up In Scoops 07/23/2024 Online Y Closed 1. The temperature inside the building is extremely hot. 07/23/2024 JC Resolved through inquiry

process.

R-2190416 |United Parcel Service 07/20/2024 Phone 1764128 Closed O-Health 1. On 7/20/2024, An employee was returning to warehouse from field after delivering packages and started having heat related symptoms. The Inspection conducted. No
employee was transported to UMC hospital. citations issued.

R-2190417 | Spring Valley Hospital 07/18/2024 Email Y Closed O-Safety 1. On June 24, 2024, in the Emergency Department, staff to place on a patient with partial restraints due to Resolved through inquiry

Medical Center aggression and threats being made to staff. During the attempt to place additional restraints, the patient kicked two nurses and spat on another process.
staff member. 2. On June 26, 2024, in the Emergency Department, a registered nurse had her hair pulled and was nearly pushed to the ground by
an intoxicated patient as she was assisting that patient back into the wheelchair from the bathroom. 07/23/2024 JC

R-2190472 |MGM Grand Hotel/Casino 07/20/2024 Phone Y Closed 1. On July 19th, an employee was assigned at Conference Center when his colleague handed him a candy. After about 30-minutes of consuming |Resolved through inquiry
the candy, employee experienced “fast heartbeat and dizziness”. He stated he could not report for his shift on July 20th and remains at the hospital | process.
for observation. Referenced in UPA #2186819

R-2190522 |Flynn Restaurant Group  |Applebee's Green |07/23/2024 Phone Y Closed O-Safety 1. An employee went to Saint Rose Hospital due to a cut on the point finger on their left hand, which resulted in a partial amputation of the Resolved through inquiry

Valley fingertip. JA 7/23/2024 process.

R-2190534 |Angel Park Golf Club 07/23/2024 Phone 1767490 Closed O-Health 1. There is no A/C in the restaurant and bar. 2. Three swamp coolers were placed in the restaurant and bar but it is not cooling the area as the Inspection conducted. No
temperature is 98 degrees inside. 7/23/2024 AR citations issued.

R-2190537 | Culligan of Las Vegas 07/23/2024 Phone Y Closed O-Health 1. There is no A/C in the South end of the building where the offices are located. This is causing employees to experience heat-related symptoms. |Resolved through inquiry

7/23/2024 AR

process.

31



State of Nevada

Department of Industrial Relations ltem 9
Occupational Safety and Health Administration
Complaint Logs July to September 2024
N UPA Receipt Receipt | Letter of q UPA Severity- . Inspection
UPA# Establishment Name DBA Date T i Inspection Open/Closed Subject Hazard Desc & Location Results/Comments
R-2190546 |The Penta Building Group, 07/19/2024 In person 1762264;176 |Closed O-Safety 1. At the Showcase V job site, there is scaffolding in front of the observation deck that is in close proximity to high voltage power lines. Inspection conducted. No
LLC 4170;176417 citations issued.
7
R-2190742 | TOVIS North America 07/23/2024 Phone Y Open O-Safety 1. Employees are using marijuana on the job. 2. There is no chain or gate in front of the dock door when its opened and no truck is there. 3. The  |Resolved through inquiry
forklift operators are not certified. 4. The storage racks have nothing underneath to keep the pallets from falling off the beams. 7/24/2024 AR process.
R-2190835 |Jerry Seiner Buick GMC 07/24/2024 Phone 1765117 Closed O-Health 1. The A/C and the swamp coolers have not been working inside the car dealership for the past 4 weeks. 7/24/24 AL Inspection conducted. No
Las Vegas citations issued.
R-2190845 |Valley Health System, Henderson 07/17/2024 Email Y Closed O-Safety 1. On 07/16/2024 at 09:15 pm, in room 2B-229, Patient was being settled into the bed and cleaned up by RN staff. Patient bit one of the RN's on | Resolved through inquiry
LC. Hospital the forearm and left a bruise mark. 2. On 06/27/2024 at 12:30 pm, in room 2B-227, Assisting pt with routine morning care, changing bed and process.
attempted to get out of bed, swung urine bag at staff; punched and kicked arm and shoulder, spit on security officer. History of similar behavior. 3.
On 06/23/24 at 03:30 pm, in the ED, Patient was physically aggressive towards another patient and attempted to punch Security staff when they
intervened. The punch was dodged and there was no injury to Security staff. Law enforcement notified.
R-2190862 |Horizon Ridge Animal 07/24/2024 Online Y Closed O-Health 1. Employees are instructed to bypass the locks on sharps containers within the facility and clean the blood out of the container so they can be Resolved through inquiry
Hospital reused. 2. Uncapped, used needles are left unattended in areas around the clinic and the pharmacy area. 3. The employer requires bedding to be |process.
reused that previously came into contact with dogs infected with Giardia. 07/24/2024 bb
R-2190896 |CBP Inc. California Blow 07/24/2024 Phone Y Closed O-Health 1. Five employees are working in an open area across the street from the main office while temperatures are 110 degrees. There is no access to |Resolved through inquiry
Pipe any shaded area. 7/24/24 AL process.
R-2191050 |The Men's Wearhouse, 07/22/2024 Online Y Closed O-Health We have been without AC for several weeks during this extreme heat warning, despite filing several emergency reports they have been rejected or|Resolved through inquiry
Inc. gone unanswered. We finally got portal AC’s in the building 7/18/2024 but despite 3 running units the store is reading between 80° in the mornings | process.
and 88° as midday approaches - Front of store and back of house, tailoring room (back office) it specifically overheating especially with the
equipment we have for pressing
R-2191053 |Mirage Hotel & Casino 07/21/2024 Online Y Closed O-Health 1. All of the water on the property has been turned off so employees can't use the restrooms or wash their hands. 2. They turned off all of the air  |Resolved through inquiry
conditioners at the facility and security officers are outside in the heat. 7/24/2024 JC process.
R-2191328 | United Parcel Service, Inc. 07/24/2024 Online 1765497 Closed S-Safety 1. UPS management is not providing daily ice and water for drivers delivering packages. Drivers are directed by management to seek out A/C at a |Inspection conducted. No
business if they feel heat exhaustion due to the long hours and lack of heat protection in the trucks. Management has also pushed back it's drivers |citations issued.
starting times. They now leave at 9:30am and are left out in the record heat often for 12 hours a day with no protection. UPS Management refuses
to listen to it's employees who ask to leave earlier in the morning to get work done before the midday heat sets in. Management refuses to make
any changes to help and protect it's employees.
R-2191471 |Inter-Con Security 07/25/2024 Phone Y Closed O-Health 1. On 7/24/25 at approximately 2:05 p.m., an employee working at the Bonneville Transit Center collapsed. EMS were called and transported the |Resolved through inquiry
Systems, Inc. employee to Valley Hospital Medical Center, where he remains admitted as of July 25, 2024. 7/25/24 AL process.
R-2191506 |RPV Enterprises Inc. Bogart's Bone 07/25/2024 Phone 1764667 Closed O-Health 1. There has been no functioning A/C unit for the past 2 years. Swamp coolers and fans are used to circulate air but does not cool down the Inspection conducted. No
Appetit temperatures. 7/25/24 AL citations issued.
R-2191508 | United Parcel Service, Inc. 07/25/2024 Phone 1765497 Closed O-Health 1. On July 25, 2024, at approximately 1:00 a.m., an employee at home was rushed to the emergency room of Centennial Hills Hospital. At 11:30 | Inspection conducted. No
a.m., management was informed that the employee was admitted to the hospital for possible signs of dehydration caused by heat illness. citations issued.
R-2191553 | Clark County Public Works 07/25/2024 Phone 1764898 Closed S-Health;S- | 1. On July 24, 2024 at approximately 1:30 PM, an inspector at the Harmon Avenue/Maryland to Pecos Roadway Project began experiencing Inspection conducted. No
Safety symptoms of heat stress including partial facial numbness. The employee was transported by ambulance and admitted to Sunrise Hospital for citations issued.
treatment.
R-2191921 | C&A Building Supply, LLC |Dogtown Truss & |07/25/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Safety 1. On multiple occasions, the welding machine is hardwired instead of being plugged in an electrical outlet before use. 2. The finish rollers are Resolved through inquiry
Components being used without any operating electrical brakes. 3. The finish rollers and roller gantries are being used while the safety bars are broken. 7/26/24 |process.
AL
R-2191990 |Universal Protection Allied Universal 07/26/2024 In person Y Closed O-Safety 1. At the Stephanie and Valley Verde gate, employees are not provided breaks exposing employees to heat stress. 2. At the Stephanie and Valley |Resolved through inquiry
Service, LP Verde gate, employees are not monitored by the supervisor for heat stress. 3. At the Stephanie and Valley Verde gate, the air conditioning unit process.
was taken away from employees. 07/26/2024 KH
R-2191992 |Stord LAS2 07/26/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Safety 1. At the facility, both the air conditioning unit and swamp cooler are not functioning. 07/26/2024 KH Resolved through inquiry
process.
R-2192067 |Nevada Stairs Inc 07/26/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Safety 1. On 07/25/2024 at 2:00 PM, located in 3363 Santa Verdiana Street, an employee was taking off a stair system using a ladder and fell 11 feet Resolved through inquiry
experiencing a probable elbow fracture. The employee was transported by ambulance to Saint Rose Dominican Hospital Siena Campus. process.
07/26/2024 KH
R-2192131 |Bark Box 07/25/2024 Online Y Closed S-Health;S- | 1. Employees exposed to temperatures over 90+degrees in all areas of the building including but not limited to the breakroom, bathrooms and Resolved through inquiry
Safety work areas. LLL 7/26/2024 process.
R-2192256 |University of Nevada, Las |UNLV Foundation |07/26/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Safety 1. On 07/26/2024 at approximately 1:15 AM, at the Thomas and Mack center freight elevator, an employee was operating a riding scrubber to load | Resolved through inquiry
Vegas onto a freight elevator. The elevator door began to close, the riding scrub collided with the elevator door and pushed the operator forward causing |process.
serious physical injuries. The employee was transported and admitted to Sunrise hospital for treatment. 07/26/2024 KH
R-2192600 |Walmart Inc. Walmart 07/26/2024 Online Y Closed S-Safety 1. Ice has built up in the bakery freezer over the past several months that causes associates to slip. The freezer is broken. 7/29/2024 SA Resolved through inquiry
Supercenter #2483 process.
R-2192622 |Slice 19 Bar and Grill 07/29/2024 Online Y Closed O-Safety 1. For the past year, there has been no air conditioning in the kitchen and dining room within the facility. 07/29/2024 JB Resolved through inquiry
process.
R-2192646 |Loyalty Brand Marketing, |Cheek Boss 07/26/2024 Online Y Closed O-Safety 1. The warehouse lead and the warehouse manager are creating a hostile work environment calling the employees racial slurs. 7/29/2024 SA Resolved through inquiry
LLC process.
R-2192652 |FBN Inc. Longhorn Hotel 07/29/2024 Phone Y Closed O-Health 1. There is no air-conditioning at the bar area inside the casino. 2. Roaches are inside the kitchen. 07/29/2024 JB Resolved through inquiry
and Casino process.
R-2193030 |MGM Grand Hotel, LLC |MGM Grand 07/29/2024 Phone Y Closed O-Health 1. On 7/25/2024, an employee was stocking carts when they felt dizzy. They left work and checked in at Sunrise Hospital and was released the Resolved through inquiry
Hotel/Casino same day. 2. On 7/27/2024, an employee was experiencing difficulty breathing due to medical issues and was experiencing a panic attack when  |process.

they were working alone to clean a restroom. The employee was transported to Sunrise Hospital and released on 7/28/2024. 3. On 7/27/2024, an
employee believed they were experiencing a seizure. The employee was transported to Sunrise Hospital and released on 7/28/2024. 7/29/2024
bm

32



State of Nevada

Department of Industrial Relations ltem 9
Occupational Safety and Health Administration
Complaint Logs July to September 2024
UPA# Establishment Name DBA UPADF::EIM R;;:'ep( I.I::::Irr;f Inspection Operl;ll':l\ose " ssel“’;:g Hazard Desc & Location Reslllrl:ssll)::::m"e nts
R-2193259 |Ashba Studios 07/24/2024 Online Y Closed O-Health 1. Employees are spraying paint without proper ventilation. Resolved through inquiry
process.
R-2193274 | Smith's Food & Drug #364 07/29/2024 Online Y Closed O-Safety 1. Cart pushers in the parking lot are working without wearing any reflective vests. 7/30/24 AL Resolved through inquiry
process.
R-2193287 |C&A Building Supply, LLC |Dogtown Truss & |07/29/2024 Online Y Closed O-Safety 1. Approximately 15-20 people working in the yard are working intoxicated while using machinery and equipment. 7/30/24 AL Resolved through inquiry
Components process.
R-2193298 | Chicago Painting, Inc. 07/30/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Safety 1. Employees are working in houses that have no air conditioning. Employees are being potentially exposed to heat stress related illness. 2. Resolved through inquiry
Employees are working in homes that are not yet connected to power. There is not adequate light to work safely. process.
R-2193405 |Binion's Gambling Hall and 07/28/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Safety 1. On July 24, 2024 at 8:20 am, an employee tripped over their own feet and fell, while walking in the casino area. The employee was admitted to |Resolved through inquiry
Hotel the hospital the same day and is still hospitalized as of 07/29/2024. 07/30/2024 JC process.
R-2193409 |Renewal by Andersen 07/30/2024 Phone Closed O-Safety 1. Employees who do not have valid drivers licenses are being required to drive work crews in company cars. 2. Employees are not being provided |No action. No OSHA
Window Replacement funds to pay for gasoline in the company car.. standard violated.
R-2193582 |Public Storage 07/30/2024 Phone Y Closed O-Health 1. On July 26, 2024 at approximately 2:13 pm an employee was walking a customer to a unit when they stumbled and passed out. The employee |Resolved through inquiry
was transported by ambulance to Spring Valley Hospital for treatment. 07/30/2024 JB process.
R-2193597 | Supreme Lobster & 07/30/2024 Online Y Closed S-Safety 1. Forklifts are not being operated safely on the docks. 2. Employees are not wearing or provided non-slip footwear to enter the freezer or work in |Resolved through inquiry
Seafood Company wet areas. 3. Employees are allowed to enter hazardous areas without receiving proper training. 07/30/2024 JC process.
R-2193621 |PT's Pub 07/30/2024 Online Y Closed O-Safety In the back room and keg room/walk-in cooler, Bar Hosts are required to lift, lower, and move heavy kegs and CO2 tanks. There is no assistance |Resolved through inquiry
or tools such as a keg dolly provided which leaves the employee at risk of being injured. DF 07/30/2024 process.
R-2193915 | George Pennington 07/31/2024 Online Closed 1. An in-home nurse is not providing adequate health care to a patient. JA 7/31/2024 No action. No OSHA
standard violated.
R-2193951 |Casa Don Juan 07/31/2024 Phone Y Closed O-Safety 1. In the kitchen and the dining area, the air conditioner unit is not functioning. 07/31/24 KH Resolved through inquiry
process.
R-2194010 |America's Garage LLC 07/31/2024 Online Y Closed O-Safety 1. The garage has poor housekeeping; tools and parts are scattered throughout the garage causing trip hazards. 2. Employees with little to no Resolved through inquiry
experience in auto repair are not provided with training and are left unattended. 3. Employees are not provided personal protective equipment such | process.
as: safety glasses, bump caps, gloves, etc. 4. Two children (of an employee's) are running around in the garage playing underneath cars and
touching the equipment which may cause an accident. 7/31/2024 SA
R-2194184 | Goodwill of Southern Donations Center |07/22/2024 Phone 1766843 Closed O-Health 1. There has been no A/C in the building since June. 7/31/2024 AR Inspection conducted. No
Nevada citations issued.
R-2194198 |Nevada Power Company |NV Energy 07/31/2024 Phone Y Closed O-Safety 1. On July 24, 2024, on the intersection of Pecos and Harmon, an employee felt ill while working, the employee finished their shift, and went to the |Resolved through inquiry
hospital went to the hospital after work. The employee was admitted to UMC hospital for two days and reported their hospitalization to process.
management on July 30, 2024 at approximately 2:30 PM. 07/31/2024 KH
R-2194239 |Unknown 07/31/2024 Phone Closed 1. At the jobsite, employees are exposed to elevated heat levels without a means of cooling. 2. Electrical cords are damaged by vehicle lifts. No action. Unknown
07/31/2024 KH employer.
R-2194479 |Fontainebleau Las Vegas 07/31/2024 Mail Y Closed O-Health;O- |1. There is inadequate ventilation in the ice machine rooms throughout the property. 2. The employer does not post the OSHA 300 logs. JA Resolved through inquiry
Safety 8/1/2024 process.
R-2194603 |CCSD Darnell, Marshall C. 08/01/2024 Online Open Open complaint.
ES
R-2194774 |Boyd Travel Inc Vacations Hawaii |08/01/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Safety 1. On 7/30/2024 at 4:20 PM, an employee was at the airport helping tourists when she slipped and fell breaking her leg. Employee was Resolved through inquiry
transported to Sunrise Hospital for treatment. process.
R-2194779 | Great Buns Bakery 07/30/2024 Online Y Closed O-Safety 1. Knives are stored unsafely in the admin office. 2. There is only one bathroom for more than 20 female employees. 3. There are cockroaches all |Resolved through inquiry
over the bakery and the restroom. process.
R-2194812 |Window Masters 08/01/2024 Online Y Closed O-Safety 1. At various Las Vegas site locations including One Las Vegas at 8255 South Las Vegas Boulevard, The Cosmopolitan at 3708 las Vegas Resolved through inquiry
Boulevard, and the Grand tower at The Grand Casino, 206 North 3rd Street; employees are being over-exposed to electromagnetic radiation from |process.
microwave transmitters on the roofs. Employees are exposed for approximately 1 hour a day when setting up the equipment to wash the windows.
The transmitter at the Grand Tower of The Grand Casino has warning signs due to high levels of electromagnetic radiation. 2. Employees are not
given any PPE to limit or prevent electromagnetic radiation while near microwave transmitters. DF 08/1/2024
R-2195058 |Hunt Steel, LLC 08/02/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Safety 1. Approximately 2 years ago an employee operated a forklift and raised an unsecured man basket, but the man basket fell and resulted in an Resolved through inquiry
employee being killed. The forklift operator was never disciplined, or drug tested. The employee has been known to use recreational drugs while at | process.
work. 2. On July 22, 2024, at the North Las Vegas Amazon warehouse jobsite, the same employee was tack welding stairs. When the supporting
chains were removed the tack welds failed and a foreman who was on the stairs fell to the next lower level resulting in a fractures to their hip and
back, and was admitted to UMC for his injuries. 3. The employer did not report the inpatient hospitalization of an employee to NVOSHA within 24
hours per NRS 618.378.
R-2195071 |Renegade Electric, Inc 08/02/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Safety 1. Electricians are working hot without conducting lockout/tagout at the 1st floor panels. Arcing is occurring between metal components and wiring. |Resolved through inquiry
2. Electricians are not being provided PPE for electrical hazards. 3. Employees are receiving shocks while working live and management has not | process.
taken corrective action.
R-2195228 |Lin Air Installation Co. Inc 08/02/2024 In person Y Closed S-Safety 1. On 7/19/2024 and 7/31/2024, at the Al Mack Dryer Cleaner jobsite, a HVAC technician did not block off the area surrounding the ladder hatch  |Resolved through inquiry
door which caused an employee from another company to hit and injure their head on the ladder hatch door. process.
R-2195395 |Dotty's 08/02/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Safety 1. In the warehouse, there is a infestation of roaches. 2. Employees are not provided for lift training. 3. Forklift operators do not alert employees if |Resolved through inquiry
they are passing through. 08/02/2024 KH process.
R-2195402 | Dairy Queen Grill & Chill 08/02/2024 Online Y Closed S-Health;S- | 1. One of the ice cream machines has exposed wiring, and employees are concerned with hazards associated with it. 2. The restaurant is too hot |Resolved through inquiry
#100 Safety and employees are concerned about heat stress. 08/02/2024 SM process.
R-2195405 | Chip-N-Dale's Custom 08/02/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Safety 1. At jobsites, employees are directed to climb trees up to 40 feet without fall protection. 2. Employees pour bleach and pool treatment chemicals |Resolved through inquiry
Landscaping without PPE. 08/02/2024 KH process.
R-2195731 |New Castle, LLC Excalibur Hotel and | 08/04/2024 Phone Y Closed O-Safety 1. On 8/4/2024 at approximately 7:30 a.m., an employee showed symptoms of cirrhosis and was transported to the hospital. It was noted the Resolved through inquiry
Casino employee has previous history of cirrhosis and it did not appear to be work related. cw 8/5/2024 process.
R-2195755 |Firestone Complete Auto 08/05/2024 Phone Y Closed 1. The shop reaches 120 degrees on hot days due to no water running through the swamp coolers which only blow hot air. cw 8/5/2024 Resolved through inquiry
Care process.
R-2196087 |The Men's Wearhouse, 08/05/2024 Phone Open 1. The air conditioning has been out for approximately a month. In the alterations area, the temperature is near 90 degrees and employees have |Inspection conducted. No

Inc.

no way to cool down and are not provided water.

citations issued.

33



State of Nevada

Department of Industrial Relations ltem 9
Occupational Safety and Health Administration
Complaint Logs July to September 2024
N UPA Receipt Receipt | Letter of q UPA Severity- . Inspection
UPA# Establishment Name DBA Date T i Inspection Open/Closed Subject Hazard Desc & Location Results/Comments

R-2196098 | Inter-Con Security 08/05/2024 Phone Y Closed 1. On 7/24/25 at approximately 2:05 p.m., an employee working at the Bonneville Transit Center collapsed. EMS were called and transported the |Resolved through inquiry

Systems, Inc. employee to Valley Hospital Medical Center, where he remains admitted as of July 25, 2024 process.
R-2196105 | Stout Haul Off and Junk 08/05/2024 In person 1768232 Closed O-Safety;S- | 1. On July 30, 2024, an employee was admitted into Summerlin Hospital due to heat-related illness. 2. The employee was hospitalized for No inspection. Out of

Removal Services Health treatment as a result of the incident, and the employer did not report it to the local Nevada OSHA office within 24 hours as required. 3. The business.

employer does not provide gloves to its employees. JA 8/5/2024

R-2196138 |Vegas Born Roofing, LLC 08/05/2024 Phone Y Closed O-Safety 1. Employees working in a lift were not allowed to take water breaks during a 110 degree day. cw 8/5/2024 Resolved through inquiry

process.

R-2196176 |ViaTron Systems, Inc. 08/05/2024 Email Y Closed O-Safety 1. Roaches and rats are everywhere throughout the establishment. 2. Broken pallets have sharp edges and are throughout the walkways of the Resolved through inquiry
establishment. 3. Banker boxes and other boxes are stacked too high. There is a leak which causes boxes to become soft and unstable. cw process.

8/5/2024
R-2196475 |PATRIOT 08/06/2024 Phone Y Closed O-Safety 1. The mini excavator, skid steer and crawler excavation equipment are in disrepair. None of them have air conditioning resulting in heat exhaustion|Resolved through inquiry
CONTRACTORS LLC and an employee almost passing out. process.
R-2196634 |PLILas Vegas, LLC PLI Card Marketing | 08/06/2024 Phone Y Open O-Safety 1. A heat press machine caught an employee's hand, causing an injury. JA 8/6/2024 Resolved through inquiry
Solutions process.

R-2196773 |Hunt Steel LLC 08/06/2024 Email Y Closed S-Safety At the Hampton Inn Las Vegas Strip South, phase 2 project. 1. The employer does not have trained welders, which caused the weld to snap and |Resolved through inquiry
the stairs to fall, crushing an employee. The employee was transported to the hospital. 2. The employee was hospitalized for treatment as a result |process.
of the incident, and the employer did not report it to the local Nevada OSHA office within 24 hours as required. JA 8/6/2024

R-2196788 |Horizon Health and 08/06/2024 Phone 1768363 Closed O-Health 1. The air conditioning has been malfunctioning for the past few weeks, and the employees have been working in the kitchen in hot conditions. JA |Inspection conducted. 1

Rehabilitation Center 8/6/2024 citation issued -
$14,518.00.

R-2196790 |Village of Santo Domingo 08/02/2024 Online Closed 1. On, July 29, 2024 Public Fitness Center exercise room temperature thermostat read 83. | phoned, and emailed corporate of matter. On, July No action.
30th | arrived to the fitness room to exercise, and thermostat read 79 degrees. | emailed Liz Frost on 7.29.2024, and informed her that AC was not
working at all. | was told maintenance would fix the a/c. Maintenance has set the temp to 79 degrees, and its very hot. 08/02/2024 EM

R-2196798 |Crown Holdings, Inc. 08/06/2024 Phone 1770191 Closed S-Health;S- | 1. The employer does not have a lockout/tagout program in place. 2. After replacing a valve, sulfuric acid came into contact with the employee's  |Inspection conducted. No

Safety face, sending them to the hospital. 3. The incident led to the employee's hospitalization for treatment, but the employer failed to report it to the citations issued.
local Nevada OSHA office within the required 24-hour period. 4. The employer exposes its employees to unguarded machines. JA 8/6/2024
R-2196994 | Pahrump Nugget Hotel 08/07/2024 Online Y Closed S-Health 1. There are two areas in the Sport book area does not have working air conditioning allowing the room temperature to be approximately 80-90 Resolved through inquiry
and Casino degrees Fahrenheit. 2. The fire suppression system has been turned off and has been communicated as not required since June 2024. 8/7/2024 | process.
AB

R-2197110 |J.C. Penney Corp #2620-0 08/07/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Safety 1. The A/C is currently not working. Resolved through inquiry

process.

R-2197285 |Wendy's #2829 08/07/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Safety 1. The A/C has been broken 8/3/24. Resolved through inquiry

process.

R-2197290 |Wendy's 08/07/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Safety 1. The A/C is not working in the restaurant. Resolved through inquiry

process.

R-2197294 |Sun City Garage Doors 08/02/2024 Online Closed Management is telling me as well as other colleagues that we shouldn't get up to use the bathroom, and would like us to schedule our bathroom No action. No OSHA
breaks around our breaks rather then when needed. Experienced this 8/1/24, affecting about 50 employees in the office. | also have screenshots  |standard violated.
regarding these restrictions, if needed.

R-2197309 |Southern Nevada CHIPs 08/07/2024 Online Y Closed O-Health 1. The transitional living house have fire extinguishers that are past their expiration date. 2. Chemicals in the transitional living house are not stored |Resolved through inquiry
properly, creating a risk of spills, suicidal risks for clients, exposure, or other accidents. 3. Maintenance staff are not given proper training for process.
moving large items and using minor tools.

R-2197332 |Marco's Pizza 08/07/2024 Phone Y Open S-Safety 1. The A/C is not working. It is 95 degrees in the restaurant. Resolved through inquiry

process.

R-2197605 |FBN Inc. Longhorn Hotel 08/06/2024 Phone Y Closed O-Health 1. The employees are working in hot conditions, and the air conditioning is not operational. 2. On the casino floor, the employer does not allow Resolved through inquiry

and Casino employees to have water with them. JA 8/6/2024 process.

R-2197665 |Whataburger 08/08/2024 Online Y Closed O-Safety 1. Employees are not provided gloves while cleaning with hazardous chemicals or cleaning hot stoves. 2. In the facility, adequate first aid supplies |Resolved through inquiry
are not readily available. 3. In the facility, employees are not aware of the location of the eyewash station. process.

R-2197907 |Bell Transportation 08/08/2024 Online Y Closed S-Health 1. The shuttle/limousine drivers are exposed to heat stress illness because they are not permitted to run the air conditioner in their vehicles, while  |Resolved through inquiry
waiting for the next fair, when temperatures near 120 degrees Fahrenheit. 08/08/2024 JC process.

R-2197929 |AGP Foods LLC KFC 08/08/2024 Online 1768981 Closed O-Health 1. The employees were exposed to heat stress illness for 2 months due to an ir air ing system. Temp! sres in the lobby and Inspection conducted. 1
kitchen area exceeded 90 degrees Fahrenheit. 08/08/2024 JC citation issued -

$5,876.00.

R-2198366 |Sun Auto Service 08/09/2024 Phone Y Closed O-Health;O- | 1. On 8/1/24 or 8/5/24, the plumbed eyewash station did not function when an employee tried to use it after getting gasoline in his eye. DF Resolved through inquiry

Safety 08/09/2024 process.

R-2198811 | United Parcel Service Inc. 08/09/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Safety 1. An employee got a finger caught between the sharp edge of his hand cart and another object and the tip of a finger was amputated. Resolved through inquiry

process.

R-2198856 |Advisacare Solutions of 08/09/2024 Phone 1768498 Closed O-Safety 1. The employer is an 1t that meets the of a Medical Facility, pursuant to NRS 618.7305, and has not provided the Inspection conducted. No

Nevada Inc establishment's OSHA Form 300A by February 1, 2024 as required pursuant to R044-20-Workplace Violence at Medical Facilities. 08/09/2024 JC |citations issued.

R-2198864 |Advocare Home Health 08/09/2024 Email 1768529 Closed O-Health;O- |1. The empl isan 1t that meets the of a Medical Facility, pursuant to NRS 618.7305, and has not provided the No inspection. Employer

LLC Safety establishment's OSHA Form 300A by February 1, 2024 as required pursuant to R044-20-Workplace Violence at Medical Facilities. 08/09/2024 JC |exempt from regulation
due to size.

R-2198888 |M1 Support Services, L.P. 08/12/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Health;S- | 1. Low observable paint mechanic fell off an airplane while masking the tail for painting, was hospitalized with stitches and brain swelling. LLL Resolved through inquiry

Safety 8/12/2024 process.

34



State of Nevada

Department of Industrial Relations ltem 9
Occupational Safety and Health Administration
Complaint Logs July to September 2024
UPA# Establishment Name DBA UPADF::EIM R;;:'ep( I.I::::Irr;f Inspection Operl;ll':l\ose " ssel“’;.re'g Hazard Desc & Location Reslllrl:ssll)::::m"e nts
R-2198918 |Advocacy Home Health 08/09/2024 Email 1778689 Closed O-Health;O- |1. The employer is an 1t that meets the of a Medical Facility, pursuant to NRS 618.7305, and has not provided the No inspection.

Safety establishment's OSHA Form 300A by February 1, 2024 as required pursuant to R044-20-Workplace Violence at Medical Facilities. 08/09/2024 JC |Establishment not in
operation pending state
licensing.

R-2198927 | Affectionate Care Hospice 08/09/2024 Email Closed O-Health;O- | 1. The employer is an 1t that meets the of a Medical Facility, pursuant to NRS 618.7305, and has not provided the No action. Process not

Safety establishment's OSHA Form 300A by February 1, 2024 as required pursuant to R044-20-Workplace Violence at Medical Facilities. 08/09/2024 JC |active.

R-2198986 |Speedway #3021 08/12/2024 Online Y Open O-Health 1. For the past 6-months, a sewer gas smell has been present within the store. Employees have been pouring water down the drain to keep the Resolved through inquiry
trap wet has not worked and the smell has gotten worse. 8/12/2024 bb process.

R-2199066 |Wheeler Rv Las Vegas, |Camping World RV|08/12/2024 Online Y Closed O-Health 1. The restrooms are not working correctly. 2. There has been an insect infestation for the past 3 months. Resolved through inquiry
LLC Sales process.

R-2199120 |Houston's Hot Chicken 08/12/2024 Online 1768335 Closed S-Health;S- | 1. Employees exposed to temperatures over 90+degrees inside of restaurant with employees vomiting from heat. LLL 8/12/2024 Inspection conducted. No

Safety citations issued.

R-2199150 |Taco Bell 08/12/2024 Online 1771007 Open 1. The air conditioning has been broken for over a week, and employees have complained about the heat and are concerned with heat stress. 2. |Inspection conducted. 2
The temperatures in the kitchen have exceed 107 F in the kitchen. Employees have complained about the heat and are concerned because an citations issued -
employee was transported to the hospital. 08/12/2024 SM $4,839.00.

R-2199151 |Taco Bell 08/12/2024 Phone Closed 1. Employees have complained that the air conditioning has been broken for over a week and are concerned about heat stress, because an Inspection conducted. 2
employee was transported to the hospital. 08/12/2024 SM citations issued -

$4,839.00.

R-2199161 |GRANITE 08/12/2024 Phone 1769327 Closed S-Health;S- | 1. Unreported hospitalization on or about 7/10/2024, between the hours of 20:00 and 00:00, with employee being transported by ambulance to Inspection conducted. No

CONSTRUCTION Safety Sunrise Hospital for a heart attack from heat exposure. LLL 8/12/2024 citations issued.
COMPANY

R-2199166 |Les Schwab Tire Center 08/12/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Health;S- | 1. Employee hit thumb with a hammer, blacked out and fell backwards hitting his head causing a skull fracture. LLL 8/12/2024 Resolved through inquiry

Safety process.

R-2199420 |Cirque du Soleil America, |Cirque Du Soleil 08/09/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Safety 1. At approximately 3:50pm on 8/9/2024 an employee at Mystere Treasure Island was practicing acrobatic maneuvers on a “power track” Resolved through inquiry

Inc. trampoline. The employee was doing flips and when coming down did not land properly. The performer landed on their head/neck and suffered a | process.
fracture of the C-5 vertebrae. The employee was transported and admitted to the hospital for treatment.
R-2199440 |Bridge Property 08/09/2024 Phone Y Closed O-Health;O- |1. Safety Data Sheets (SDS) are unavailable or out-of-date. 2. Employees not trained on using SDS sheets. 3. Hazardous chemicals are not Resolved through inquiry
Management LLC Safety stored properly. 4. There is no plumbed eyewash where employees use corrosive chemicals. 5. The use of proper PPE is not enforced 6. process.
Employees are not trained on using PPE. 7. Breaker panels are blocked. 8. Employees do not use fall protection while working on roofs. 9.
Groundkeepers are required to pick up needles and unknown materials with no bloodborne pathogen training. DF 08/13/2024
R-2199524 |Rainbow Club Casino 08/12/2024 Online Y Closed O-Safety 1. There are no handicap accessible ramps for elderly and disabled employees. 2. More than one employee has fallen down the stairs leading to  |Resolved through inquiry
the employee area. 08/13/2024 JC process.
R-2199536 | Affectionate Hospice Care 08/12/2024 Email 1768565 Closed O-Health;O- |1. The employer is an 1t that meets the of a Medical Facility, pursuant to NRS 618.7305, and has not provided the No inspection. Employer
Safety establishment's OSHA Form 300A by February 1, 2024 as required pursuant to R044-20-Workplace Violence at Medical Facilities. 08/09/2024 JC |exempt from regulation
due to size.
R-2199552 | Affinity Surgery Center 08/09/2024 Email 1768819 Closed O-Safety 1. The empls isan 1t that meets the of a Medical Facility, pursuant to NRS 618.7305, and has not provided the Inspection conducted. 1
establishment's OSHA Form 300A by February 1, 2024 as required pursuant to R044-20-Workplace Violence at Medical Facilities. 08/09/2024 JC |citation issued - $518.00.
R-2199558 | Dairy Queen (Treat) 08/09/2024 Online Y Closed O-Health The air conditioning has been malfunctioning/not working for approximately two years. The employees work in temperatures of approximately 90  |Resolved through inquiry
degrees on a daily basis. 08/09/2024 EM process.
R-2199567 |Dairy Queen (Treat) 08/09/2024 Online Y Closed O-Health 1. Employees are working in approximate temperatures of 90 degrees due to the air ing unit being b \ctioning for the past 2 Resolved through inquiry
years. 08/09/2024 EM process.
R-2199580 | Summerlin Hospital 08/13/2024 Email Y Closed O-Health 1. On 7/16/2024 at approximately 6:00 p.m., a patient from 6W threw a discharge packet at an employee. The patient then proceeded to verbally |Resolved through inquiry
Medical Center abuse employees and physically assault other hospital staff. 8/13/2024 AL process.

R-2199599 | Sunrise MountainView 08/12/2024 Email Y Closed S-Safety 1. Employee reports that he was speaking with patient, explaining to him his situation then patient punches employee 4-5 times in the head. Resolved through inquiry
Hospital, Inc. Employee treated at MountainView Hospital and had follow-up at Occupational Health. 08/13/2024 JC process.

R-2199605 | Summerlin Hospital 08/13/2024 Email Y Closed O-Health 1. On 7/18/2024 at approximately 10:00 a.m., a nurse informed a patient from 3N IMC that she needs to take her medications in front of her. The |Resolved through inquiry
Medical Center patient then became belligerent and threw a pill cup at the nurse. 8/13/24 AL process.

R-2199607 | Sunrise MountainView 08/12/2024 Email Y Closed O-Health;O- | 1. Employee reports that she was helping to move patient, patient grabbed her hips and scrubs and violently shook employee. Employee reports | Resolved through inquiry
Hospital, Inc. Safety back pain after incident and was treated at MountainView Emergency Department. 08/12/2024 JC process.

R-2199619 | Summerlin Hospital 08/13/2024 Email Y Closed O-Health 1. On 7/21/2024 at approximately 5:00 p.m., a patient from 6W - Room 694 became upset about a discharge order and verbally abused the Resolved through inquiry
Medical Center hospital nurses. 8/13/24 AL process.
R-2199688 | Taylor Print Impressions 08/13/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Safety 1. On Sunday, August 11th at approximately 3:30 pm, one employee was loading shrink wrap material onto the shrink wrap machine. The Resolved through inquiry
employee did not power down the shrink wrap machine as he loaded the shrink wrap material, and the heat-sealing bar closed on the employee's |process.
right hand resulting in a burn to the top of the hand. The employee was taken to University Medical Center, and was admitted into the hospital. The
employer called the employee the afternoon of 08/13/2024 to ask how they were doing, and the employee notified the employer that they had
been admitted into the hospital. 08/13/2024 EM
R-2199696 | Summerlin Hospital 08/13/2024 Email Y Closed O-Health 1. On 8/2/2024 at approximately 1:40 p.m., a patient from IMC 3 North - Room 358 hit a nurse assisting him on the right arm. 8/13/24 AL Resolved through inquiry
Medical Center process.

R-2199700 |Summerlin Hospital 08/13/2024 Email Y Closed O-Health 1. On 8/2/2024 at approximately 8:15 p.m., a patient from Pediatric ICU - Room 543 hit a nurse in the head while being sedated. 8/13/24 AL Resolved through inquiry
Medical Center process.

R-2199701 | Summerlin Hospital 08/13/2024 Email Y Closed O-Health 1. On 8/3/2024 at approximately 4:35 p.m., a patient from 6 West - Room 690 became irate, verbally abused hospital staff and threw a medicine |Resolved through inquiry
Medical Center tray at the wall. 8/13/24 AL process.

R-2199702 | Summerlin Hospital 08/13/2024 Email Y Closed O-Health 1. On 8/1/2024 at the Emergency Department, a patient was verbally abusive to the staff and refused to leave after being discharged. Resolved through inquiry
Medical Center process.

R-2199709 | Summerlin Hospital 08/13/2024 Email Y Closed O-Health 1. On 7/30/2024 at approximately 2:30 p.m., a patient from Room 418 was verbally abusive and aggressive. 8/13/24 AL Resolved through inquiry
Medical Center process.

R-2199715 | Summerlin Hospital 08/13/2024 Email Y Closed O-Health 1. On 7/30/2024 at approximately 9:50 a.m., two nurses were trying to restrain a patient from ER Bed 18 by placing him on a gurney to try and Resolved through inquiry
Medical Center calm him down. The patient then kicked one nurse on the right arm. 8/13/2024 AL process.

35



State of Nevada

Department of Industrial Relations ltem 9
Occupational Safety and Health Administration
Complaint Logs July to September 2024
UPA# Establishment Name DBA UPADF::EIM R;;:'ep( I.I::::Irr;f Inspection Operl;ll':l\ose " ssel“’;.re'g Hazard Desc & Location Reslllrl:ssll)::::m"e nts
R-2199718 | Summerlin Hospital 08/13/2024 Email Y Closed O-Health 1. On 7/31/2024 at approximately 12:00 a.m., a patient from 6 West - Room 677 was agitated and confused. The patient attempted to leave the |Resolved through inquiry
Medical Center unit and was walking down the hallway while swinging a bed footboard at hospital staff. 8/13/24 AL process.
R-2199721 | Summerlin Hospital 08/13/2024 Phone Y Closed O-Health;S- | 1. On August 8, 2024, at approximately 8:45 pm, an employee was assisting a post-op patient walk that suddenly became dizzy. The employee Resolved through inquiry
Medical Center Safety was attempting to help the post-op patient to the floor, and fell. The employee was hospitalized, and was diagnosed with a fracture to the lumbar | process.
spine. 08/13/2024 EM
R-2199946 | Summerlin Hospital 08/13/2024 Email Y Closed O-Health 1. On 7/25/24 at approximately 9:15 p.m., 3 staff members were assisting a patient from Emergency Room 15 when the patient bit the arm of one |Resolved through inquiry
Medical Center of the employees. 8/14/24 AL process.
R-2199952 | Summerlin Hospital 08/13/2024 Email Y Closed O-Health 1. On 7/24/24 at approximately 11:10 p.m., a nurse stationed at 3W - ICU was bitten on the arm when she tried to restrain a patient from fleeing  |Resolved through inquiry
Medical Center the premises. 8/14/24 AL process.
R-2199963 |OYO Hotel & Casino Las 08/13/2024 Online Y Closed O-Health Giant holes in the ceiling which smell like mold (375 employees) since 4/13/24 , large puddles on dirty liquid coming from bottom of soda machine |Resolved through inquiry
Vegas on to the floor 6/2/23 (30 employees), fruit flies nests on ceiling 6/16/23 (30 employees) - Oyo Hotel & Casino inside the Hooters Restaurant, and | process.
the employees girls locker room, both side of Hooters and Saloon soda machines, and bars.
R-2199969 | Summerlin Hospital 08/13/2024 Email Y Closed O-Health 1. On 8/6/2024 at approximately 5:45 p.m., a patient from 4 South - Room 431 verbally abused a phlebotomist and a nurse. 8/14/24 AL Resolved through inquiry
Medical Center process.
R-2199974 | Summerlin Hospital 08/13/2024 Email Y Closed O-Health 1. On 8/6/2024 at approximately 11:40 a.m., a patient from the Pediatric ER bit the left arm of an ED tech who was assisting him. Resolved through inquiry
Medical Center process.
R-2199983 |Encompass Health 08/13/2024 Email Y Closed S-Safety 1. A patient with advanced dementia bit a staff member during treatment. The patient was returned to bed safely and the staff member reported  |Resolved through inquiry
Rehabilitation Hospital of no injuries. process.
Henderson LLC
R-2199987 |Boulder City Hospital, Inc. 08/13/2024 Email Y Closed S-Safety 1. A patient arrived at the emergency department under a psychiatric hold. The patlent eloped from the department and was returned by the police | Resolved through inquiry
The patient was placed in ints and verbally tt the Nurse. process.
R-2199992 | Summerlin Hospital 08/13/2024 Email Y Closed O-Health 1. On 8/8/2024 at approximately 3:00 p.m., a patient from Room 526 attempted to bite staff and hit one employee with a purse. 8/14/24 AL Resolved through inquiry
Medical Center process.
R-2200009 |Fluxho Electrical & HVAC 08/12/2024 Online Y Closed O-Safety 1. The employer does not provide fall protection training for its employees. 2. The employer does not provide fall protection equipment for its Resolved through inquiry
services employees. 3. The employer does not provide ladder training for its employees. 4. The employer does not provide the proper personal protective | process.
equipment (PPE) for its employees. 5. The employer does not provide electrical training for its employees. 6. The employer does not have a
written safety program. 7. The employer does not provide employees with a document or videotape setting forth the rights and responsibilities of
employers and employees to promote safety in the workplace. JA 8/14/2024
R-2200011 | Summerlin Hospital 08/13/2024 Email Y Closed O-Health 1. On 8/8/2024 at approximately 6:45 a.m., a patient from the 4W Medical Unit kicked became aggressive and kicked an employee on the right Resolved through inquiry
Medical Center chest and right shoulder. 8/14/24 AL process.
R-2200019 | Summerlin Hospital 08/13/2024 Email Y Closed O-Health 1. On 8/9/2024 at approximately 4:00 p.m., a patient from 4 West - Room 482 kicked a staff member in the chest and attempted to bite another  |Resolved through inquiry
Medical Center employee. 8/14/24 AL process.
R-2200046 |Alliance Environmental 08/14/2024 Online Y Closed 1. An employee is dealing and selling drugs to coworkers and has been investigated previously by the police. 8/14/2024 KR No action. No jurisdiction.
Group, LLC
R-2200051 |Taco Bell 08/14/2024 Online Y Closed O-Health 1. The temperature inside the kitchen reaches over 98 degrees in the summer and there is no means of heat mitigation. Resolved through inquiry
process.
R-2200124 | Sunrise MountainView 08/09/2024 Email Y Closed O-Safety 1. A registered nurse was assisting a confused patient with donning a gown and the patient hit the RN on the left side of the head with a Tele Box. |Resolved through inquiry
Hospital, Inc. 08/14/2024 JC process.
R-2200143 | Sunrise MountainView 08/09/2024 Email Y Closed O-Safety 1. Patient hallucinating earlier in the day upon arrival. Patient woke up, kicked hand sanitizer off the wall, got out of gurney and stripped all close Resolved through inquiry
Hospital, Inc. off, started running towards another patient room naked, was redirected but during the process patient flailed his arms and struck staff member in |process.
the face and fell to the floor. 08/14/2024 JC
R-2200152 | Sunrise MountainView 08/09/2024 Email Y Closed O-Safety 1. A confused 95-yo patient picked up tele box and punched employee on left side of face/neck. Initial treatment at MountainView Hospital Resolved through inquiry
Hospital, Inc. Emergency room. This is a contract employee; follow-up treatments to be arranged by HealthTrust. 08/14/2024 JC process.
R-2200258 | Valley Hospital Medical 08/14/2024 Email Y Closed O-Safety 1. On June 16, 2024, in the Emergency Department, a patient with mental illness attempted to elope. During the attempt, security guards Resolved through inquiry
Center attempted to apprehend the patient. The patient punched the security guard in the face resulting in a small cut on the staff member's nose. process.
Additional staff arrived and assisted in subduing and restraining the patient. The incident was reported to Metro Police. No additional injuries to
staff were observed. 2. On June 23, 2024, in 4-Tower, while a patient was receiving care, they turned to their left side and hit the staff member on
the shoulder while using profanlty The patient apologized afterwards. The staff member did not sustain any injuries. 3. On July 6, 2024, in the
D patient returned to the lobby to threaten visitors and patients in the lobby. Security responded and escorted
the patient outslde of the faclll(y During that period, the patient physically attacked the security guard and struck another security guard on the
mouth. Additional security guards responded and assisted in apprehending the patient. The incident was reported to Metro Police. No staff
sustained any injuries. 4. On July 6, 2024, in Desert Springs FED, a patient slapped a staff member's hand and became aggressive when the staff
member tried to take the patient's temperature. Security was notified and responded. The patient continued to remain aggressive and threatening,
so Metro Police was contacted. The patient was taken into custody. No staff member sustained any injuries. 08/14/2024 JC
R-2200259 |M1 Support Services, L.P. 08/14/2024 Phone Y Closed 1. An employee fell from the tail section of an aircraft during a masking operation and was hospitalized. No other information provided. 08/14/2018 |Resolved through inquiry
process.
R-2200267 | Spring Valley Hospital 08/14/2024 Email Y Closed O-Safety 1. On August 5, 2024, in 3N Med Surg Nursing Unit, a patient suffering from dementia flailed her arms while being redirected back into their bed  |Resolved through inquiry
Medical Center and struck a nurse in the chin. 08/14/2024 JC process.
R-2200554 |Amr Racing 08/15/2024 Online Y Closed O-Safety 1. Cables that are all over the floor in the building are trip hazards. 2. Employees do not have the right equipment when working with wood dust. Resolved through inquiry

8/15/24 AL

process.

36



State of Nevada

Department of Industrial Relations ltem 9
Occupational Safety and Health Administration
Complaint Logs July to September 2024
UPA# Establishment Name DBA UPADF::eIPt R;;:'ep( I'I:::::r;f Inspection Operl;'l':l\ose " ssel“’;.re'g Hazard Desc & Location Reslllrl:ssll)g:::m"e nts
R-2200570 |Spring Mountain 08/14/2024 Email Closed O-Safety 1. On 7/20/2024 in the Sahara Patient Room, an agitated patient was slamming doors and was disruptive. Following emergency medication No action.
Treatment Center administration he attacked a staff member and was placed in seated restraints. 2. On 8/2/2024 in the North Unit Consult Room, a patient was
disruptive and not redi was to be i d when the patient attacked a staff member. Patient was
placed in seated restraint. 3. On 7/25/2024 in the North Unit Dayroom, a patient was placed in standing restraints. Emergency medications were
administered. 4. On 7/28/2024 in the North Unit Nursing Station, a patient threw water on a nurse and then punched a staff member in the face.
The staff member pressed charges on the patient. 5. On 7/28/2024 in East Unit Patient Bedroom, a patient was offered medications and lunged
and shoved a staff member. He was placed in seated restraint. 6. On 7/28/2024 in the East Unit Sensory Room, a patient lunged at another
patient and was placed in seated restraint. Emergency medication was administered. 7. On 7/28/2024 in East Unit Hallway, a patient attacked
another patient and was placed in seated restraint. Emergency medication was administered. 8. On 8/4/2024 in the Sahara Unit in front of the
Nursing Station, two patients got into a physical altercation. One patient was placed in standing restraint. 9. On 8/5/2024 in the Sahara Day Room,
a patient started punching another patient. The patient was placed in standing restraint. 10. 8/8/2024 in the East Unit Hallway, a patient was
climbing on the nurses station and grabbing staff badges. Then ran towards the exit and was placed in seated restraints. Emergency medication
was administered. 11. 8/8/2024 in the East Unit Patient Bedroom, a patient having received medication became aggressive with a staff member
and was placed in seated restraint. 12. 8/9/2024 in the North Unit Hallway, a patient was aggressive and attempted to hit one of the staff
members. Patient was placed in a seclusion room and emergency medication was administered. 13. 8/11/2024 in the North Unit Hallway, a patient.
shoved a registered nurse and injured her finger. She chose to press charges and patient was placed in law enforcement custody.
R-2200572 |Cowabunga Canyon 08/14/2024 Phone Open S-Health 1. Employees are handling chlorine tablets without gloves or face masks. 2. Employees are bypassing the feeding system for the wave pool and  |Open complaint.
the lazy river due to the feeding system not working in these areas. This causes unmeasured amount of chlorine to be encountered by employees.
8/15/2024 bb
R-2200581 | Unknown/Invalid 08/14/2024 Phone 1774897;177 |Open S-Safety 1. There is a construction project going on over on the intersection of Jones and Ponderosa OR Jones and Patrick where a front-end loader was | Inspection conducted. No
Establishment 4902 observed moving rock and debris in the area, where there is regular vehicle traffic, without a flagger within the vicinity. The front-end loader is citations issued.
going in and out of an active traffic lane to move the materials, although that lane indicates that it is meant for traffic and there is a visible
excavation on the site for what appears to be road work related to a subdivision. 08/15/2024 bb
R-2200757 |Eton Trucking 08/14/2024 Phone Y Closed O-Safety 1. The employees are not provided with proper hazwoper PPE when handling hazardous waste operations. Resolved through inquiry
process.
R-2200796 |Homegoods, Inc. 08/12/2024 Online Closed The stock room is filled past capacity and they are still bringing in product. Everything in the back is out of code and they refuse to stop send No action. Complainant
restock trucks with threat of termination. - Back room non-responsive.
R-2200809 |Las Vegas Paving Corp. 08/08/2024 In person 1767479 Closed S-Safety 1. At the jobsite on Jones and Ford, tools were found inside a trench with a fissure on the wall. Inspection conducted. No
citations issued.
R-2201096 |Allegiant Air LLC Allegiant Airlines  |08/16/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Safety 1. On 08/13/2024 at approximately 6:30 am, an employee was operating an employer owned, 4x4 (side-by-side) all-terrain vehicle on the tarmac  |Resolved through inquiry
at Harry Reid Airport, when the EE to lost control and roll the vehicle over on the pavement. The employee sustained bruises, arm injuries and a | process.
possible head injury. The employee was transported to Sunrise Hospital, treated, and released. On 08/15/2024, the EE then presented again at
the hospital to have fluid drained from one of his arms. 08/16/2024 JC
R-2201310 |Total Renal Care Inc. Mojave Desert 07/18/2024 In person 1768223 Closed S-Safety 1. The employer is a medical facility who did not submit their 2023 300A annual summary to the division pursuant to NRS 618.7318. Inspection conducted. 1
Dialysis Center citation issued - $550.00.
R-2201323 |Eagle Trace Apartments 08/16/2024 In person Y Closed S-Health;S- | 1. Employees exposed to temperatures over 90+degrees with no air conditioning in guard shack at front gate of apartment complex. LLL Resolved through inquiry
Safety 8/16/2024 process.
R-2201340 |DHL Supply Chain DHL Mann & 08/15/2024 Online 1769600 Closed S-Health 1. There has been no A/C in the warehouse for the past 3-4 months and all employees have been working in high temperatures. An employee Inspection conducted. No
Hummel passed out from heat exhaustion a week ago due to this. 8/16/24 AL itations issued.
R-2201343 |JTE Electrical, Inc. 08/16/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Safety 1. On 08/14/2024, an employee was tightening a bolt on an electrical junction box, which was energized resulting in the EE being shocked. The EE |Resolved through inquiry
spent two nights in the hospital and was released on 08/16/2024. 8/16/2024 JC process.
R-2201344 |Speedway Race Car 08/16/2024 Email Closed O-Health 1. The employer is not providing shaded areas for employees working outside in excessive heat. 2. The employer is not providing potable water for |No action. Could not
employees. 3. Employees are not given breaks to cool off during days of extreme heat. obtain name or address
of employer.
R-2201352 |Unimacts Global LLC Unimacts Solar 08/16/2024 Phone 1772578 Open S-Safety 1. On 08/15/2024, an employee was pushing a tube, while operating a chain and pulley conveyor when the employee's right glove got caught in Inspection conducted. 1

Manufacturing

the chain, resulting in a partial amputation of the tip of their right middle finger. The employee presented for inpatient treatment at St. Rose
Dominican Hospital Siena Campus. 08/16/2024 JC

citation issued -
$11,292.00.

37



State of Nevada

Department of Industrial Relations ltem 9
Occupational Safety and Health Administration
Complaint Logs July to September 2024
UPA# Establishment Name DBA UPADF::eIPt R;;:'ep( I'I:::::r;f Inspection Operl;'l':l\ose " sse:;zg- Hazard Desc & Location Reslllrl:ssll)g:::m"e nts
R-2201622 |Sunrise Hospital and 08/14/2024 Email Y Closed S-Safety 1. On July 1, 2024, in Neuro/ Stroke Services, a registered nurse experienced bullying from a patient care technician. Human Resource and Resolved through inquiry
Medical Center leadership were informed and is upon review. Security was not reported. 2. On July 3, 2024, in the Adult Emergency Room, a psychological hold  |process.
patient became verbally abusive towards a registered nurse. The patient continued to verbally abuse staff and local authorities were notified. The
registered nurse proceeded to press charges. 3. On July 4, 2024, in the Medical Pulmonary Unit, a patient with an altered mental status became
aggressive and proceeded to physically attach a registered nurse and physical therapist. 4. On July 8, 2024, in the Medical Observation Unit, a
patient slapped a registered nurse following administering a nasal swab. 5. On July 16, 2024, in the Adult Emergency Room, a psychological hold
patient grew aggressive toward staff and proceeded to throw items. Security was notified. Patient was redirected. 6. On July 18, 2024, in
Neuroscience Intensive Care Unit, two registered nurses attempting to apply soft restraints, and the patient became combative and proceeded
physically attack the employees. The employees refused care and declined to press charges. 7. On July 20, 2024, in the Medical Observation Unit,
a patient became and p! to attach a nurse and patient care technician verbally and physically. The employees
declined treatment however chose to move forward with formal charges. Facility security was notified. The patient was placed under arrest and
had an officer bedside until discharged. 8. On July 23, 2024, in the Medical Surgical Unit, a psychological hold patient displayed verbal aggression
and intimidation towards multiple staff members. Security was notified. No physical contact was made; however, staff were physically intimidated.
9. On July 28, 2024, in the Trauma Cardiac Services Unit, a registered nurse intimidated a patient transporter while incurring about more
information pertaining to the patient being received. The patient transporter felt uncomfortable because the registered nurse had exhibited
workplace violence behavior. 10. On August 1, 2024, in the Medical Intensive Care Unit, a patient grew physically aggressive and physically
attached a registered nurse. The nurse denied treatment and chose not to proceed with formal charges. There was not local authority notification.
11. On August 2, 2024, in the Trauma Cardiac Services Unit, a case manager reported a provider yelled at her and displayed workplace violence
while using a piece a paper to intimidate the case manager. Security was not notified. 12. On August 7, 2024, in the Medical Surgical Unit, a
patient was verbally abusive towards two registered nurses. Security was notified. The patient was discharged and removed from the premises.
13. On August 8, 2024, in the Comprehensive Medical Unit, a patient proceeded to physically attack a registered nurse. No treatment was
requested. Security was not notified. Nor were formal charges pressed. AB 8/19/2024
R-2201787 |Las Ventanas Retirement 08/14/2024 Email Y Closed 1. On August 5, 2024, in the Skilled Nursing Room 217, a patient grew agitated and proceeded to physically attack a nurse. The nurse declined Resolved through inquiry
Community medical services and denied pressing charges. 8/19/2024 AB process.
R-2201830 |Charleston Peak Winery | Charleston Peak  |08/19/2024 Online Y Closed S-Safety 1. Around 8/8/2024 and 8/13/2024, an employee was riding a pallet jack like a scooter through the winery in front of management and Resolved through inquiry
Winery management took no action. 2. Employees are operating forklifts under the influence of marijuana and beer. 3. Employees are not provided process.
proper eye, hand, and respiratory personal protective equipment when handling corrosive materials and gasses such as peroxyacetic acid and
carbon dioxide. Employees have been told not to breathe in fumes when climbing ladders. 4. Employees are not provided fall protection when
needing to climb 30-foot stainless steel vats and barrels in the cold storage. Ladders are also wobbly and there is no catwalk which is difficult when
employees are required to carry other items to do their assignment.
R-2201938 | Diverse Restaurant Group |Taco Bell #031860 |08/19/2024 Phone 1772572 Closed O-Safety 1. The A/C has not been working properly in the back kitchen for about a year. This has caused employees to experience heat related symptoms. |Inspection conducted. No
LLC 8/19/2024 AR citations issued.
R-2202230 |City of Las Vegas Park 08/19/2024 Phone 1774291 Closed O-Safety 1. Employees are performing work with no steel toe boots at the Ed Fountain Park. 2. The employer is making employees drive a utility gator with |Inspection conducted. No
and Recreation their leg up and under narcotic pain medication at the Ed Fountain Park. 8/20/2024 A.R. citations issued.
R-2202380 |LaborMax Staffing - 08/20/2024 Online Y Closed O-Safety 1. An employee suffered a ribcage injury as a result of a mental gate falling on him. 2. The employer did not render aid to the injured employee. JA |Resolved through inquiry
Henderson (Anytime Labor 8/20/2024 process.
LLC)
R-2202427 |7-Eleven Store #38994A |7-Eleven 08/20/2024 Online Closed O-Safety 1. Employees are encouraged to chase after shop lifters and place themselves in dangerous situations to obtain information to identify criminals. In |No action. No OSHA
an incident, employees were encouraged to lie to the police in an attempt to expedite their response. 08/20/2024 JC standard violated.
R-2202548 |Advent Cleaners LLC Al Phillips the 08/20/2024 Phone Y Closed O-Safety 1. The employer did not record a United Staffing Associate employee's workplace injury on an incident report and on the OSHA 300 and 301 log  |Resolved through inquiry
Cleaner when the incident occurred on 7/14/2024 and 7/19/2024. 8/20/2024 AR process.
R-2202568 |Boxabl Inc 08/20/2024 Phone Open 1. Employees are utilizing faulty lifts that do not operate up or down, or stutter. 2. Employees routinely mess around with one another and are not  |Open complaint.
disciplined for messing with other employees. 8/20/2024 KR
R-2202945 |Public Storage 08/20/2024 Email Y Closed O-Safety 1. There is exposed electrical in the common areas which are due to an ac unit which has fallen in the ceiling. 2. Handrails screwed into the Resolved through inquiry
corrugated metal were ripped out of the wall exposing metal screws. The handrail has never been repaired. 3. Metal roll up doors on the employee | process.
storage closet have sharp, exposed edges and they have not been fixed. 4. 2nd floor storage units have a fallen, caved in ceiling. 5. There is an
aged and anti-load bearing subfloor on the second floor. 6. There is an old first aid kit, but it is not up to date. 7. Non-latex gloves are not provided
to those with latex allergies. 8. There is a broken water main under the building which causes water to flow into the building and parking lot for over
a month. 9. Eye protection and masks are stored in the same container as the rat poison. 10. No SDS sheets are available for chemicals and
poisons employees must use.
R-2202962 | Spring Mountain 08/21/2024 Email Closed O-Safety 1. On 8/13/2024 in the North Unit Common Area, A patient was threatening and posturing different staff members on the unit for close to 30 No action.
Treatment Center minutes. He got up into the face of the nurse and was restrained in a seated restraint. Emergency Medications were administered. 2. On
8/15/2024 in the North Unit Patient Room, A patient was standing on furniture in the room and had removed the light fixture cover and bulbs. There
were wires exposed. Staff initiated standing restraint for safety. Emergency Medications were administered. He was then moved to another
bedroom. 3. On 8/17/2024 in the East Unit Dayroom, A patient got into a verbal altercation with another patient and then lunged at the patient.
Staff intervened by initiating standing restraint and then escorted the patient out of the area.
R-2202967 |Aquarius Gaming LLC Aquarius Casino  |08/19/2024 Online Y Closed S-Safety 1. The floor mats of the North Service, South Service, Zodiac, Splash and Cove bars do not provide adequate grip and cause employees to slip  |Resolved through inquiry
Resort during their shift. 8/21/24 AL process.
R-2202993 |Tortillas Inc 08/21/2024 Online Y Closed S-Safety 1. There have been three accidents involving an employee falling from heights within the same department and they have not been reported to Resolved through inquiry
OSHA. An employee was fired after experiencing a work-related fall accident. 08/21/2024 JC process.
R-2203120 |Family Dollar 08/21/2024 Phone Closed 1. Employees are required to open the store alone and close the store without it oversight or 8/21/2024 AB No action. No OSHA
standard violated.
R-2203397 |Boulder City Hospital, Inc. 08/13/2024 Email 1768344 Closed O-Health 1. The I isan 1t that meets the of a Medical Facility, pursuant to NRS 618.7305, and has not provided the Inspection conducted. 1

establishment’s 2023 OSHA Form 300A by May 1, 2024 as required pursuant to NRS 618.7318(1).

citation issued -
$1,294.00.

38



State of Nevada

Department of Industrial Relations ltem 9
Occupational Safety and Health Administration
Complaint Logs July to September 2024
" UPA Receipt Receipt | Letter of " UPA Severity- N Inspection
UPA# Establishment Name DBA Date T i Inspection Open/Closed Subject Hazard Desc & Location Results/Comments
R-2203403 | Ambulatory Surgical 08/14/2024 Email 1768685 Open O-Health 1. The employer is an 1t that meets the of a Medical Facility, pursuant to NRS 618.7305, and has not provided the Inspection conducted. 1
Center of Southern establishment’s 2023 OSHA Form 300A by May 1, 2024 as required pursuant to NRS 618.7318(1). citation issued - $518.00.
Nevada, LLC
R-2203414 |Canyon Ridge Surgery 08/14/2024 Email 1768684 Open O-Health 1. The empl isan 1t that meets the of a Medical Facility, pursuant to NRS 618.7305, and has not provided the Inspection conducted. No
Center establishment's 2023 OSHA Form 300A by May 1, 2024 as required pursuant to NRS 618.7318(1). citations issued.
R-2203500 |Las Vegas Post Acute and 08/21/2024 Email 1770189 Open O-Health 1. The employer is an 1t that meets the of a Medical Facility, pursuant to NRS 618.7305, and has not provided the Inspection conducted. 1
Rehabilitation establishment’s 2023 OSHA Form 300A by May 1, 2024 as required pursuant to NRS 618.7318(1). 8/21/2024 KR citation issued -
$1,165.00.
R-2203505 |Comprehensive Digestive 08/21/2024 Email 1770184 Open O-Health 1. The empls isan 1t that meets the of a Medical Facility, pursuant to NRS 618.7305, and has not provided the Inspection conducted. 1
Surgery Center establishment’s 2023 OSHA Form 300A by May 1, 2024 as required pursuant to NRS 618.7318(1). 8/21/2024 KR citation issued - $906.00.
R-2203528 |SOUTHERN HILLS ER at the Lakes 08/13/2024 Email Y Closed O-Safety 1. On July 28, 2024, at approximately 12:40 a.m. At the registration desk, a patient verbally threatened a registered nurse. Resolved through inquiry
MEDICAL CENTER, LLC process.
R-2203576 |North Vista Hospital 08/21/2024 Email Y Closed S-Safety 1. Patient with a history of Autism, was agitated and became aggressive with staff. Resolved through inquiry
process.
R-2203583 |Las Vegas Surgery Center 08/21/2024 Email 1770186 Open O-Health 1. The employer is an 1t that meets the of a Medical Facility, pursuant to NRS 618.7305, and has not provided the Inspection conducted. 1
establishment’s 2023 OSHA Form 300A by May 1, 2024 as required pursuant to NRS 618.7318(1). 8/21/2024 KR citation issued - $906.00.
R-2203593 | Green Valley Surgery 08/21/2024 Phone 1770528 Closed O-Health 1. The empls isan 1t that meets the of a Medical Facility, pursuant to NRS 618.7305, and has not provided the Inspection conducted. No
Center LLC establishment’s 2023 OSHA Form 300A by May 1, 2024 as required pursuant to NRS 618.7318(1). 08/21/2024 SM citations issued.
R-2203602 |Henderson Health and 08/21/2024 Phone 1770533 Closed O-Health 1. The empls isan 1t that meets the of a Medical Facility, pursuant to NRS 618.7305, and has not provided the Inspection conducted. 1
Rehabilitation Center establishment’s 2023 OSHA Form 300A by May 1, 2024 as required pursuant to NRS 618.7318(1).3. 08/21/2024 SM citation issued -
$1,294.00.
R-2203607 | Centennial Hills Hospital 08/14/2024 Email Closed S-Safety 1. L&D Triage-A patient kicked an employee twice. 2. 7th Floor, room 703-A patient kicked and scratched staff. No action.
R-2203609 |Henderson Surgery Center 08/21/2024 Phone 1770535 Closed O-Health 1. The employer is an i 1t that meets the of a Medical Facility, pursuant to NRS 618.7305, and has not provided the Inspection conducted. 1
establishment’s 2023 OSHA Form 300A by May 1, 2024 as required pursuant to NRS 618.7318(1).3. 08/21/2024 SM citation issued -
$1,294.00.
R-2203613 |North Vista Hospital 08/13/2024 Email Closed S-Safety 1. In the T4 Geropsychiatric Unit a patient bit an employee on the left forearm. No action.
R-2203619 |SIR Company 08/20/2024 Email Closed O-Health 1. In the warehouse, the air conditioning is not working. The employees have complained about the heat and are concerned about heat stress. No action. Establishment
08/20/2024 SM not found.
R-2203803 |Indie Campers USA Inc Indie Campers Las |08/21/2024 Online 1771823 Closed S-Safety 1. The employer is not providing adequate water, rest, and shade to prevent heat stress related illness. 2. The employer did not notify OSHA of Inspection conducted. No
Vegas - Pick-up employees being hospitalized for heat related illness. 3. Employees are being retaliated against for refusing to work in the heat. 4. The employer is | citations issued.
Center denying employees to rest when working outside. 5. The employer is not providing adequate engineering controls to prevent heat stress related
illness.
R-2204022 | Inter-Con Security 08/23/2024 Phone Y Closed O-Health 1. On 8/22/2024, an employee experienced a medical issue while working on the RTC Bus on the Las Vegas Strip, leading to their transfer to Resolved through inquiry
Systems, Inc. Concentra Urgent Care. Concentra Urgent Care determined that the employee might have suffered a stroke and transported him to Spring Valley |process.
Hospital. JA 8/23/2024
R-2204063 |Focus Framing, Door & 08/23/2024 Phone 1773508 Open S-Health 1. On August 21, 2024, an employee was admitted into North Vista Hospital due to experiencing symptoms of heat exhaustion. Before leaving at | Inspection conducted. No
Trim LLC approximately 9:00am, he notified the head foreman that he was experiencing weakness and blurry vision. The following day, August 22, 2024, the | citations issued.
head foreman was notified by the employee that he was admitted into the hospital and was being evaluated for heat exhaustion. As of today, the
ployee is exp to be di [ 024 JC
R-2204083 |Harmon Hospital 08/21/2024 Email 1770874 Closed O-Health 1. The employer is an 1t that meets the of a Medical Facility, pursuant to NRS 618.7305, and has not provided the Inspection conducted. 1
establishment’s 2023 OSHA Form 300A by May 1, 2024 as required pursuant to NRS 618.7318(1).3. 08/21/2024 SM citation issued -
$1,165.00.
R-2204095 |Harmon Hospital - SNF 08/21/2024 Email 1770876 Closed O-Health 1. The empls isan 1t that meets the of a Medical Facility, pursuant to NRS 618.7305, and has not provided the Inspection conducted. 1
establishment’s 2023 OSHA Form 300A by May 1, 2024 as required pursuant to NRS 618.7318(1).3. 08/21/2024 SM citation issued -
$1,165.00.
R-2204105 |Center for Wellness and 08/21/2024 Email 1770878 Closed O-Health 1. The employer is an 1t that meets the of a Medical Facility, pursuant to NRS 618.7305, and has not provided the Inspection conducted. No
Pain Care of Las Vegas establishment’s 2023 OSHA Form 300A by May 1, 2024 as required pursuant to NRS 618.7318(1).3. 08/21/2024 SM itations issued.
R-2204376 |Brinker Nevada, LLC Chili's Grill & Bar | 08/22/2024 Phone Closed S-Safety 1. On 08/21/2024, at approximately 7:30 pm, an employee walking in the bar area tripped over a bar stool and fell on the ground. The employee  |Resolved through inquiry
reportedly suffered a fractured femur as a result of the fall. The employee was transported and admitted to Valley Hospital. 8/26/2024 SA process.
R-2204462 |Impact Plumbing 08/26/2024 Online Closed O-Safety 1. On August 19, 2024, the owner of Impact Plumbing posted on social media images of being intoxicated while at a job site. The owner also No action.
posted images of unauthorized persons accompanying him at the job site.
R-2204545 |Las Vegas Paving 08/22/2024 Phone 1770541 Closed S-Safety 1. An employee operating a grading truck was standing on the back hood above the rippers ad was trying to measure the clearance to a power Inspection conducted. 2
Corporation line using a metal tape measure and was shocked by 69 KV. He then fell 8 feet to the ground. He was transported to Sunrise Hospital. 8/22/2024 |citations issued -
SA $32,262.00.
R-2204611 | TGP St Louis Associates |Courtyard 525 08/26/2024 Online Closed After reviewing my lease which they had me sign without disclosing or reviewing prior to signing my lease . Think they took advantage because | No action. No jurisdiction.
LP Apartments was pregnant & needed a place so they just had me sign without disclosing the impact it could have on me & my baby. Now I'm having to have my

primary care doctor obgyn and pediatrician for my baby send referrals for cancer screening and testing for asbestos so lead testing n other testing
. The leasing office is also being negligent in work orders | am requesting to fix things like issues in bathroom ac etc so now if my health my baby's
health is impacted due to leasing office negligence they can be in trouble after our results come back. Kept all emails call logs n communications
between me and leasing office. Also proof of inspection that occurred where they wanted me to tell them what needed to be fixed but didn't .
Magnolia circle apartments where courtyard 525 has been taking advantage of all tenants here. 8/26/2024 SA

39



State of Nevada

Department of Industrial Relations ltem 9
Occupational Safety and Health Administration
Complaint Logs July to September 2024
N UPA Receipt Receipt | Letter of q UPA Severity- . Inspection
UPA# Establishment Name DBA Date T i Inspection Open/Closed Subject Hazard Desc & Location Results/Comments
R-2204637 |Public Storage 08/20/2024 Email Y Closed O-Safety 1. There is exposed electrical in the common areas which are due to an ac unit which has fallen in the ceiling. 2. Handrails screwed into the Resolved through inquiry
corrugated metal were ripped out of the wall exposing metal screws. The handrail has never been repaired. 3. Metal roll up doors on the employee | process.
storage closet have sharp, exposed edges and they have not been fixed. 4. There is an old first aid kit, but it is not up to date. 5. Non-latex gloves
are not provided to those with latex allergies. 6. There is a broken water main under the building which causes water to flow into the building and
parking lot for over a month. 7. Eye protection and masks are stored in the same container as the rat poison. 8. No SDS sheets are available for
chemicals and poisons employees must use.
R-2204811 |Intermountain Health 08/05/2024 Email Open 1. The employer is an 1t that meets the of a Medical Facility, pursuant to NRS 618.7305, and has not provided the Inspection conducted. 1
Home Care establishment’s 2023 OSHA Form 300A by May 1, 2024 as required pursuant to NRS 618.7318(1). 08/05/2024 bb citation issued - $906.00.
R-2204821 |Wendy's 08/26/2024 Phone Closed 1. The establishment does not have air conditioning. Resolved through inquiry
process.
R-2204985 |OYO Hotel & Casino Las 08/26/2024 Email Closed O-Safety 1. Exit doors are not clearly marked. No action. Not enough
Vegas information to process.
R-2204996 | Fresenius Medical Care 08/21/2024 Email 1771276 Closed O-Health 1. The employer is an 1t that meets the of a Medical Facility, pursuant to NRS 618.7305, and has not provided the Inspection conducted. No
NKDHC, LLC establishment’s 2023 OSHA Form 300A by May 1, 2024 as required pursuant to NRS 618.7318(1). 8/21/2024 AB citations issued.
R-2205038 |Elite Endoscopy, LLC 08/21/2024 Email 1771719 Closed O-Health 1. The empls isan 1t that meets the of a Medical Facility, pursuant to NRS 618.7305, and has not provided the Inspection conducted. No
establishment’s 2023 OSHA Form 300A by May 1, 2024, as required pursuant to NRS 618.7318(1). 8/22/2024 AB citations issued.
R-2205073 |El Jen Skilled Care El Jen Healthcare |08/21/2024 Email 1771306 Closed O-Health 1. The employer is an 1t that meets the of a Medical Facility, pursuant to NRS 618.7305, and has not provided the Inspection conducted. 1
and Rehabilitation establishment's 2023 OSHA Form 300A by May 1, 2024, as required pursuant to NRS 618.7318(1). 8/27/2024 AB citation issued -
Services $1,165.00.
R-2205081 | Dignity Select Nevada Dignity Health 08/22/2024 Email 1771305 Closed O-Health 1. The empls isan 1t that meets the of a Medical Facility, pursuant to NRS 618.7305, and has not provided the Inspection conducted. 1
Rehabilitation establishment’s 2023 OSHA Form 300A by May 1, 2024, as required pursuant to NRS 618.7318(1). 8/22/2024 AB citation issued - $990.00.
Hospital
R-2205093 | Coronado Surgery Center 08/22/2024 Email 1771466 Closed O-Health 1. The employer is an 1t that meets the of a Medical Facility, pursuant to NRS 618.7305, and has not provided the Inspection conducted. No
establishment's 2023 OSHA Form 300A by May 1, 2024 as required pursuant to NRS 618.7318(1). 8/22/2024 AB citations issued.
R-2205114 |BioLife Plasma Services | BioLife Plasma 08/22/2024 Phone Y Closed O-Health 1. Employees not changing or removing their gloves that have patient blood on them, are using alcohol wipes to clean them instead, and are Resolved through inquiry
L.P. LLC. i work surfaces. 8/27/2024 SA process.
R-2205153 | University Medical Center 08/21/2024 Email Y Closed 1. On 8/18/2024 at 10:30am in 3-South 301-1: Confused patient was being redirected back to bed and swung at the nurse with a closed fist. Nurse | Resolved through inquiry
blocked the action with his right hand. 2. On 8/16/2024 at 1:00am in SICU: Employee got their hand grabbed by a patient and struck it against the |process.
bed rail. DF 08/27/2024
R-2205198 | Galleria at Sunset 08/05/2024 Online Y Closed O-Safety 1. On 8/3/2024 , there is no air conditioning in the entire mall. With temperatures over a hundred degrees outside it feels hotter inside the whole Resolved through inquiry
mall. DF 08/27/2024 process.
R-2205240 |Luamlu LLC LA Mini Market & |08/27/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Health 1. There is a strong odor emanating from sewer lines causing employees to become ill. One employee suffered headaches and passed out one Resolved through inquiry
Smoke Shop week ago due to the foul odor. The employee went to hospital for observation and outpatient care. 08/27/2024 JC process.
R-2205264 | American Turnkey 08/27/2024 Phone Y Closed O-Health;O- | 1. No gloves or PPE are provided when working with heavy materials. 2. Employees are required to turn on and off high voltage switches with no | Resolved through inquiry
Fabricators Safety experience or training. 3. No potable water is available for workers. DF 08/27/2024 Translation service used - Diana # 3957886 process.
R-2205298 | Galaxy Theatres Cannery 08/27/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Safety 1. On 08/26/2024 at 10:30 pm, an employee was utilizing an A-frame ladder to hang some decorations in the movie theater, when they fell from  |Resolved through inquiry
the 3rd or 4th rung of the 10ft ladder to the floor below. The referent indicated the ladder closed, while the employee was on the ladder and the process.
employee fell backwards hitting their back against the wall before falling to the floor. The employee received care for injuries sustained at a local
medical treatment facility, and was released on 08/27/2024. 08/27/2024 JC
R-2205381 |BILMAR Landscape 08/27/2024 Phone 1771429 Closed S-Safety 1.0n 8/27/2024, an employee was trimming a palm tree when he fell approximately 40 to 60 feet to the ground. The employee was transported to |Inspection conducted. 2
Industries UMC trauma by ambulance. citations issued -
$8,973.00.
R-2205382 |Ramparts, LLC Luxor Hotel & 08/27/2024 Phone Y Closed O-Safety 1. On August 26, 2024 at 2:00 p.m., an employee coming in for work slipped on vomit at the hotel's Uber Drop -Off location at the North side area. | Resolved through inquiry
Casino Emergency services were called and the employee was transported to Spring Valley Hospital where he was admitted. 8/27/24 AL process.
R-2205390 |Russell Signs 08/27/2024 Email 1772763 Closed S-Safety 1. Employee has no fall protection on up in the lift. 2. Ladder is not 3'-feet over the edge of the second roof. LLL 8/27/2024 Inspection conducted. No
citations issued.
R-2205421 |Fontainebleau Las Vegas 08/27/2024 Email Closed 1. The employer does not provide bloodborne pathogen training. 2. The employer does not provide personal protective equipment for its Inspection conducted. 5
employees. 3. The employer does not provide training in hazardous communication. 4. The employer does not have safety data sheets available | citations issued -
for its employees. 5. The employer does not have a safety committee team. JA 8/27/2024 All allegations have been addressed in UPAs: 2200641, |$17,425.00.
2177766, 219254, 2157058/INSP:1746262, and UPA 2146936.
R-2205630 |Roadrunner Auto 08/26/2024 Online Y Closed O-Health;O- |On August 22, 2024, in a parking lot belonging to Findlay auto group an employee was required to operate and drive a vehicle with a broken seat |Resolved through inquiry
Transport Safety belt. Management was aware of the inoperable seat belt. DF 08/28/2024 process.
R-2205642 |Blaze Fast-Fire'd Pizza 08/26/2024 Online Y Closed O-Safety 1. There are two tripping hazards where swinging doors were removed. One near the dough table and flour rack, and another one near the hand  |Resolved through inquiry
sink next to a fire hydrant. DF 08/28/2024 process.
R-2205723 |Aide Advantage LLC 08/12/2024 Email 1768686 Closed O-Health 1. The empls isan 1t that meets the of a Medical Facility, pursuant to NRS 618.7305, and has not provided the No inspection.
establishment’s 2023 OSHA Form 300A by May 1, 2024 as required pursuant to NRS 618.7318(1). Establishment does not
meet the definition of a
medical facility.
R-2205731 |All Care Home Health, Inc. 08/15/2024 Email 1769255 Closed O-Health 1. The empls isan 1t that meets the of a Medical Facility, pursuant to NRS 618.7305, and has not provided the Inspection conducted. No
establishment’s 2023 OSHA Form 300A by May 1, 2024 as required pursuant to NRS 618.7318(1). citations issued.
R-2205757 |Dollar General #13321 08/28/2024 Phone Y Closed O-Safety 1. Boxes scattered all over the sales floor are trip hazards. 2. The fire exits on the sales floor are blocked. 8/28/24 AL Resolved through inquiry
process.
R-2205788 |Maid Right of Henderson 08/28/2024 Online Y Closed S-Health;S- | 1. Employees are required to clean up blood and have not had bloodborne pathogen training. 2. Employees are required to clean up blood and do |Resolved through inquiry
Safety not have proper personal protective equipment. 3. The employer does not provide ladders and employees are directed to stand on counter tops to |process.
clean cabinets, exposing them to falls. 4. Employees have been physically assaulted by clients while performing their cleaning task.
R-2205810 |Riverside Resort & Casino 08/28/2024 Phone Y Open O-Safety 1. There are no guardrails on the roof of the casino hotel when the window washers are preparing to clean the windows. 2. Oxygen tanks are Resolved through inquiry

stored beside 80-proof alcohol that are liquid flammables. 8/28/24 AL

process.

40



State of Nevada

Department of Industrial Relations ltem 9
Occupational Safety and Health Administration
Complaint Logs July to September 2024
N UPA Receipt Receipt | Letter of q UPA Severity- . Inspection
UPA# Establishment Name DBA Date T i Inspection Open/Closed Subject Hazard Desc & Location Results/Comments

R-2205848 | Steel Incorporated 08/28/2024 Phone 1772238 Open S-Safety 1. On August 27,2024 at approximately 12:15 p.m. at the Civic Plaza Downtown jobsite, an employee turned off a welder to refuel it while the Inspection conducted. 2
engine was still hot. The employee proceeded to refuel the welder with gasoline when some of the liquid spilled inside the unit and ignited. The citations issued -
gasoline splashed onto the employee's hand(s), they began waving their hands and swatting their neck to extinguish the flame, which resulted in $3,918.00.
the employee suffering burns to their hand and the left side of their neck. The employee was transported and admitted to UMC Hospital . 8/28/24
AL

R-2205880 |Las Vegas Residential Westland Real 08/28/2024 Phone Y Closed O-Health 1. On 8/27/24 at approximately 5:00 p.m., a maintenance employee was walking the property grounds when he suffered a seizure. Emergency Resolved through inquiry

Properties, LLC Estate Group services were called and he was transported to Sunrise Hospital where he remains in the ICU. 8/28/24 AL process.

R-2206319 |Boulder City Hospital, Inc. 08/21/2024 Email Y Closed 1. During an attempted elopement, a RN was attempting to redirect a patient from going through the door. The patient puched the RN and the RN |Resolved through inquiry
sustained superficial skin tear. First aid was administered. process.

R-2206329 |Las Vegas Golf Center 08/28/2024 Online Y Open S-Safety 1. Employees are exposed to flying hazards when they are required to retrieve golf balls that have passed through the non-functioning netting at | Resolved through inquiry
the driving range. 2. Netting was to be replaced within 45-60 days of closing UPA#2162504 and this has not been completed. 3. Employees process.
exposed to crushing hazards while using golf carts that are unsafe for operation with alignment off to the point of nearly rolling over. LLL 8/29/2024

R-2206342 |Boulder City Hospital, Inc. 08/21/2024 Email Y Closed I-Health;O-  |1. A CNA was attempting to turn a patient during cleaning. The Patient became agitated and struck the CNA in the left elbow, and left breast area. |Resolved through inquiry

Safety process.
R-2206353 |Encompass Health 08/21/2024 Email Y Closed S-Safety 1. A patient with impaired cognition was combative with staff attempting to hit, kick, and throw items in the room. The employee removed self from |Resolved through inquiry
Rehabilitation Hospital of the situation and the patient returned to bed safely. No injury reported. process.
Henderson LLC

R-2206375 |Paramount Fibers, LLC 08/29/2024 Phone 1772549 Closed S-Safety 1. On 08/28/2024, at 3:45 PM, In the backyard of the facility, while an employee was changing the oil on a front-loading collector truck. The Inspection conducted. No
hydraulic systems on the front-loading collector truck dropped causing trauma on the head. The employee was transported by ambulance to UMC |citations issued.
hospital.

R-2206468 |Las Vegas Metropolitan 08/29/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Safety 1. An officer was walking down the stairs at a private residence while performing a house search. His heel got caught in carpeting on the steps. He |Resolved through inquiry

Police Department suffered a left kneecap fracture and left quadriceps tendon rupture. process.
R-2206871 |Robertson's Ready-Mix, Robertson's Ready | 08/30/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Safety 1. The employer is not adequately controlling dust when trucks are being loaded. Employees are being potentially exposed to inhaled dust hazards. |Resolved through inquiry
Ltd., A California Limited | Mix 2. The night shift does not have adequate lighting when entering and leaving the yard, potentially exposing employees to being struck by trucks. process.
Partnership
R-2206942 | Taylor Association 08/30/2024 Phone 1773147 Closed O-Health 1. At the Green Briar Townhomes, employees removing walls from the remodeled units under construction are potentially exposed to asbestos. 2. |Inspection conducted. No
Management Employees are not provided personal protective equipment including respirators and gloves. 08/30/2024 JB citations issued.
R-2207422 |Valley Health System LLC |Centennial Hills 08/21/2024 Email Y Closed O-Safety 1. Patient being escorted out of the building due to non-compliance with medical staff. Patient opted to go AMA. Security assisted staff with Resolved through inquiry
Hospital Medical escorting patient out of the building, when in the elevator the patient stated, "l will have someone come up here and beat the security ass." Patient |process.
Center repeated this statement multiple times. 2. Patient being escorted out of the building due to non-compliance with medical staff. Patient opted to go
AMA. Security assisted staff with escorting patient out of the building, when in the elevator the patient stated, "I will have someone come up here
and beat the security ass.” Patient repeated this statement multiple times. 3. Patient removed their foley purposefully, attempted to kick staff. Was
restrained, used profanities towards staff and stated, " | will hit a bitch."

R-2207433 |RSP, Inc. 08/30/2024 Phone 1773487 Open O-Safety On 08/30/2024, at approximately 6:15 am, an employee fell from a ladder and was injured while working at a DR. Horton new home construction | Inspection conducted. 1
site. The employee was installing waterlines inside the garage are while working from a 6-foot A-Frame ladder when the incident occurred. The citation issued -
employee was transported and admitted to St. Rose Hospital, and their condition is unknown at this time. 08/30/2024 EM $6,171.00.

R-2207475 | University Medical Center 08/22/2024 Email Y Closed O-Safety 1. On 07/20/2024 at 9:40 pm in the Adult Emergency Department MSC-1, a patient punched a nurse in the face. 2. On 07/21/2024 at 8:30 am in  |Resolved through inquiry
the 4 South 447-2, a patient threw an IV pole at the employee which struck the employee in the back. 3. 07/20/2024 at 3:30 pm in the NSCU, a process.
patient grabbed the employee's hand and twisted and squeezed it. 4.0n 07/28/2024 at 10:55 am in the TCU 8, a visitor of a patient made threats
of physical force to staff after being in a physical altercation with his girifriend. 5. On 08/07/2024at 9:0 pm in the Adult Emergency MED 6, a patient
was upset with staff and pushed the doctor away. 6. On 08/05/2024 at 11:30 am in the SICU NSCU 13, a patient kicked RN in the left side of the
RN's face while the RN was attempting to reapply wrist restraints. 7.0n 07/27/2024at 9:5 pm in the TICU 801, the nurse was replacing medical
equipment when a sedated patient woke up and became violent. Patient grabbed and kicked at nursing staff. A nurse was kicked in the stomach,
and another was grabbed by the wrist. Patient was placed under control and sedated again. 8.0n 07/29/2024 at 3:30 pm in the PEDS 258-2, the
patient was trying to get out of bed and nurse attempted to stop them. Patient kicked nurse in the stomach while trying to get out of bed. 9.0n
08/08/2024 at 6:35 pm in the 2 South 208-2, the patient elbowed employee in the face.

R-2207493 | Matrix NV 09/03/2024 Phone 1774271 Closed S-Safety 1. Approximately 3 weeks ago, an employee was working outside the warehouse lifting boxes and moving materials. The employee fell ill due to | Inspection conducted. No
dehydration and was transported to Nellis AFB hospital for treatment and was released same day. The employer is not providing enough water, citations issued.
rest, and shade to prevent heat stress related illness. 2. The warehouse swamp coolers had not been working the whole year.

R-2207567 |Valley Health System, Henderson 09/03/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Safety 1. On 8/27/2024 around 7:15 AM in the ICU, an employee was doing a ventilator check and tripped over a power cord falling onto their left knee  |Resolved through inquiry

LLC. Hospital and hip. The employee went to the emergency room, received surgery and was admitted 8/28/2024 and then was subsequently released. The process.
specific injury the employee was treated for is not known at the time of reporting. 2. The employer failed to report the inpatient hospitalization of an
employee within 24 hours per NRS 618.378.
R-2207698 |Foxtail Coffee Co. And 09/03/2024 Phone Y Closed O-Safety 1. In the facility, employees are exposed to a foul odor and an odor of propane. Resolved through inquiry
Swine & Sons - Las Vegas process.

R-2207711 | Dollar General #13321 09/03/2024 Online Y Closed Merchandise all over the floor causing customers to not being able to shop. Rolltainers in every aisle and endcaps. - The whole building Resolved through inquiry

process.

R-2207738 | Sunrise MountainView 08/26/2024 Email Y Closed O-Health 1. On 8/12/2024 at approximately 3:00 p.m., a patient from the Emergency Room-DOU bit the left chest and scratched an employee's face. The  |Resolved through inquiry

Hospital, Inc. employee was treated in the emergency room and has a follow-up appointment with the Occupational Health department. 9/3/24 AL process.
R-2207739 | Sunrise MountainView 08/26/2024 Email Y Closed O-Health 1. On 08/06/2024 at approximately 5:00 p.m., a patient from the Emergency Room- DOU hit an employee in the face. The patient's IV became Resolved through inquiry
Hospital, Inc. dislodged and blood splashed into the employee's mouth. Blood exposure protocols implemented in the emergency room, and all test results came | process.
back negative for blood-borne pathogens. 9/3/2024 AL
R-2207983 | Valley Health System, Henderson 08/13/2024 Email Y Closed O-Safety 1. On 08/06/2024 at 4:15am in room 2B 2234, patient woke up from sleeping was agitated and was standing up, patient sitter was assisting Resolved through inquiry
LLC. Hospital patient and patient would not go back to bed. Patient hit primary RN in the arms, RN called for more help patient punched the sitter/CNA in the process.
chest.

41



State of Nevada

Department of Industrial Relations ltem 9
Occupational Safety and Health Administration
Complaint Logs July to September 2024
UPA# Establishment Name DBA UPADF:?IM R;;:'ep( I.:‘:::Irr;f Inspection Operl;ll':l\ose " sse:;.re'g Hazard Desc & Location Reslllrl:ssll)g:::m"e nts
R-2207989 | Valley Health System, Henderson 08/21/2024 Email Y Closed O-Safety 1. On 08/14/24 at 2:00 am, in 5B room 5223-1, Phlebotomist was drawing patient's blood and the patient grabbed her arm and dug his nails into  |Resolved through inquiry
LLC. Hospital her arm and broke the skin. process.
R-2208059 |RAIlMaryland LLC Meineke #2435 09/04/2024 Phone Closed O-Health;O- |1. A Master Technician opened a HVAC system and released refrigerant into the air. 2. A technician disposed of oil filters in regular trash. 3. No action. No OSHA
Safety Technicians are not Section 609 EPA certified to work with recharge/recovery machines to service motor vehicle air conditioning. 4. Oil, coolant, |standard violated.
and fuel are dumped together into a big metal recovery tank instead of keeping the liquids separate. 9/4/2024 bm
R-2208143 | Summerlin Hospital 08/26/2024 Email Y Closed O-Health 1. On 08/13/2024 at approximately 11:45 p.m., a patient from 4 West - Room 471 verbally abused staff and attempted to hit them. Security was | Resolved through inquiry
Medical Center called to assist in restraining the patient. Employees did not experience any physical harm. 9/4/2024 AL process.
R-2208144 | Sleek Floors Inc 09/04/2024 Online Y Closed S-Health 1. Employees are polishing concrete without effective dust controls, such as utilizing wet methods, equipment with a dust collection system, or Resolved through inquiry
personal protection equipment. Hazard Location: 5416 Hillside Trek Avenue, Las Vegas NV 89141 09/04/2024 SM process.
R-2208152 |La Serena at the Heights 09/03/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Safety 1. An employee was observed riding in the bucket of a wheeled front loader multiple times. Additionally the loader was unstable and potentially Resolved through inquiry
overloaded. 2. Employees are being exposed to overhead hazards and are not wearing hard hats. process.
R-2208153 | Summerlin Hospital 08/26/2024 Email Y Closed O-Health 1. On 8/14/2024 at approximately 10:20 a.m., a patient from Room 437 became aggressive and attempted to hit hospital staff during a procedure. |Resolved through inquiry
Medical Center 9/4/2024 AL process.
R-2208155 | Summerlin Hospital 08/26/2024 Email Y Closed O-Health 1. On 08/18/2024 at approximately 08:55 a.m., a patient from 5 West - Room 504 kicked an employee in the stomach when being assisted back |Resolved through inquiry
Medical Center to bed. 09/04/2024 AL process.
R-2208160 |Summerlin Hospital 08/26/2024 Email Y Closed O-Health 1. On 8/18/2024 at approximately 8:55 a.m., a patient from 5 West - Room 504 became agitated and kicked an employee in the stomach while Resolved through inquiry
Medical Center being assisted back to bed. 09/4/2024 AL process.
R-2208172 | Summerlin Hospital 08/26/2024 Email Y Closed O-Health 1. On 8/19/2024 at approximately 10:00 p.m., a patient from the Emergency Department was being escorted to the bathroom when he became Resolved through inquiry
Medical Center agitated and made threatening gestures to hospital staff. 9/4/2024 AL process.
R-2208236 |Summerlin Hospital 08/26/2024 Email Y Closed O-Health 1. On 8/20/2024 at approximately 9:50 a.m., a patient from the emergency room hit a nurse in the face while his restraints were being removed.  |Resolved through inquiry
Medical Center The patient was immediately placed back into the restraints and police were called. 9/4/2024 AL process.
R-2208247 | Summerlin Hospital 08/26/2024 Email Y Closed O-Health 1. On 8/20/2024 at approximately 7:25 a.m., a patient from the emergency room at Bed H swung at staff and pushed a security officer. 9/4/2024 |Resolved through inquiry
Medical Center AL process.
R-2208257 |Encompass Health 09/04/2024 Email Y Closed O-Safety 1. A patient inappropriately touched a staff member and made sexual comments. The staff member immediately left the patients room. Resolved through inquiry
Rehabilitation Hospital of process.
Henderson LLC
R-2208263 |Encompass Health 09/04/2024 Email Y Closed S-Safety 1. While a CNA was changing a patient after she tried to perform oral care, the patient grabbed the CNA's hand and bit her. The skin did not break | Resolved through inquiry
Rehabilitation Hospital of but got red and teeth marks could be seen. process.
Desert Canyon
R-2208314 | Catapult Global, LLC 09/04/2024 Phone Y Closed O-Safety 1. Forklift operators do not possess valid forklift certifications. 2. The employer does not have an emergency evacuation plan. 9/4/2024 bm Resolved through inquiry
process.
R-2208501 | State of Nevada, Division 09/04/2024 Email Y Closed O-Safety 1. On approximately August 7, 2024, a metal grate fell from the ceiling striking two employees below. Employee #1 sustained a cervical strain and |Resolved through inquiry
of Welfare and Supportive head contusion and Employee #2 sustained a left shoulder contusion. 9/5/2024 bm process.
Services
R-2208656 |Boxabl Inc 09/03/2024 Online Open S-Safety 1. There are pinch and possible dismemberment hazards. 2. The safety fencing with safety interlocks are not installed and are bypassed by Open inspection.
default. 3. There are CNC dust and particulates in the eating area. 4. Insufficient bathroom facilities. 5. BLANK are driving heavy equipment such
as forklifts at high speed between buildings in the parking lot. 1) Possible dismemberment and pinch hazard. BOXABL previously sited for unsafe
working conditions around the lamination machine. Safety fencing with safety interlocks have never worked/not installed and are bypassed by
default. 2) Air quality with CNC dust and particulate in eating areas. 3) Insufficient bathroom facilities and breaks. 4) Unsafe parking lot. The CEO
owns a Cyber Truck and electric Rolls Royce with no plates or insurance that he drives in the parking lot at high speed (along with the custom race
car from SuperCar Systems). He has nearly hit employees and contractors on multiple occasions. Other heavy equipment like forklifts travel
between buildings at high speed as well. - A) Factory 1 Lamination Press. 2) Factory 1 break room. 3) All 3 buildings. 4) Parking lot.
R-2208774 |Kindred Hospital-Las 09/04/2024 Email Open S-Safety 1. On 07/07/2024 at approximately 10:00 pm, A patient was trying requesting a nurse to be discharged. The patient became aggressive with the | Open complaint.
Vegas nurse. The patient pushed a tray at the nurse, and threw a phone in the direction of the nurse. The objects thrown by the patient did not strike the
nurse. 09/05/2024 EM
R-2208835 |Unknown 08/05/2024 Email Closed O-Safety 1. The caller reported that they were hit by forklift at work and was pinned between three pallets. The caller was taken to the hospital for injuries to |No action. Could not
their knee and lower back. verify establishment
information.
R-2208847 |Mang Felix Kitchen 09/04/2024 Online Y Closed S-Health 1. Employees are utilizing cooling towels to combat the heat resulting from a malfunctioning ventilation fan. Management has been notified, but Resolved through inquiry
has not taken actions to address the problem. There are concerns that employees may be susceptible to heat-related illness. 09/05/2024 JC process.
R-2209077 |First Dawn Recovery 09/06/2024 Online Closed O-Health 1. Employees are required to work with a feline in the workplace even when staff have communicated, they are allergic or anaphylactic. 9/6/2024 |No action. No OSHA
AB standard violated.
R-2209094 | Spring Mountain 09/06/2024 Email Closed O-Safety 1. On 8/22/24 in the North Unit Hallway, two patients got into a physical altercation. One patient was placed in restraints. 2. On 8/24/24 in the North |No action.
Treatment Center Unit Common Area, a patient experiencing psychosis jumped on the nurses station. The patient went on to strike a staff member in the face and
was placed in seated restraint. Emergency medications were administered. 3. On 8/26/24 in the East Unit Hallway, after an altercation with
another patient, the patient was scratching aggressively at her arms and was placed in a seated restraint. Emergency medications were
administered. 4. On 8/28/24 in the North Unit Hallway, a patient attacked another patient and was placed in seated restraints. 5. On 8/28/24 in the
East Unit Bedroom, a patient went into another patients room and began pulling her hair. Patient was placed in stand restraint. Emergency
medications were administered. 6. On 8/31/24 in the East Unit Common Area, a patient was pulling out chunks of her hair and banging her head
on the wall. Patient was placed in seated restraint. E: ions were ini d. 7. On 8/30/24 in the East Unit patient bedroom, a
pauenl went into another patients room and attacked him. Both patients were placed in restraints. One patient was escorted to a calming room.
ions were ini d. 8. On 8/30/24 in the East Unit Hallway, a patient became angry with another patient and chased him
out of the room. He was placed in restraints.
R-2209124 |HomeGoods, Inc. HomeGoods #313 |09/05/2024 Online 1774862 Closed S-Safety 1. Employees are exposed to fire hazards with merchandise and boxes blocking all exits in the stockroom. LLL 9/6/2024 Inspection conducted. No
citations issued.
R-2209133 |Insurance Auto Auctions 09/06/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Safety While the forklift is being operated to move vehicles, employees are allowed to ride on the side of the forklift. Resolved through inquiry

Corp.

process.

42



State of Nevada

Department of Industrial Relations ltem 9
Occupational Safety and Health Administration
Complaint Logs July to September 2024
" UPA Receipt Receipt | Letter of . UPA Severity- " Inspection
UPA# Establishment Name DBA Date T i Inspection Open/Closed Subject Hazard Desc & Location Results/Comments
R-2209181 | Switch, Ltd. 09/05/2024 Online Y Closed S-Safety 1. Located at the site, employees were observed working on the roof without the benefit of fall protection. 09/10/2024 PG Resolved through inquiry
process.
R-2209216 | Sunrise MountainView 09/05/2024 Email Y Closed O-Health 1. On 8/23/2024 at approximately 4:30 a.m., a patient from 4 South - Room 4002 punched an employee in the groin who was assisting him get out | Resolved through inquiry
Hospital, Inc. of the hospital bed. The employee was treated at the MountainView emergency department. 9/6/2024 AL process.
R-2209231 | Sunrise MountainView 09/05/2024 Email Y Closed O-Health 1. On 09/02/2024, a patient from 4Center scratched and punched a nurse. 9/6/2024 AL Resolved through inquiry
Hospital, Inc. process.
R-2209241 | Sunrise MountainView 09/05/2024 Email Y Closed O-Health 1. On 09/03/2024 at approximately 4:00 a.m., a patient from 5 North punched a nurse in the face. 9/6/2024 AL Resolved through inquiry
Hospital, Inc. process.
R-2209265 |Burger King Corporation 09/06/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Safety The employer is not providing adequate engineering controls to prevent heat stress related illness. Resolved through inquiry
process.
R-2209384 |CADC LLC 09/06/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Safety 1. The employer is not providing adequate water, rest, and shade to prevent heat stress related illness. 2. The employer is not providing access to |Resolved through inquiry
restrooms. 3. Management is creating a hostile work environment by screaming at employees. process.
R-2209396 |Helix Electric of Nevada, |Helix Electric 09/06/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Safety On 9/5/2024 at approximately 5:00 pm, at jobsite S.C.T.A, an employee was climbing a ladder at building C to install new electrical when he Resolved through inquiry
LLC became dizzy and fell. Emergency service was called, employee was transported to UMC Hospital and admitted for possible low blood pressure. |process.
R-2209403 | El Patron Tires 09/06/2024 In person Y Closed S-Safety The employer is not providing adequate water, rest, and shade to prevent heat stress related illness. Resolved through inquiry
process.
R-2209411 | Diablo's Cantina 09/06/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Safety 1. In the kitchen, the employer is not providing adequate engineering controls to prevent heat stress related illness. 2. Employees are being struck |Resolved through inquiry
by the door from the dishwashing room to the restaurant. process.
R-2209668 |Two Magic Cabinets, LLC 08/20/2024 Online Closed O-Health 1. The employer is spraying lacquer on a daily basis and the vapors are not being contained, allowing them to blow into adjacent businesses. No action. Could not
9/9/2024 AB make contact with
employer.
R-2209720 | Sunrise MountainView 07/22/2024 In person 1764050 Closed O-Health 1. The employer did not submit the annual summary as required per Nevada Revised Statute 618.7318(1). 07/22/2024 JB Inspection conducted. 1
Hospital, Inc. citation issued - $550.00.
R-2209772 |Kindred Hospital Las 07/18/2024 In person 1763133 Closed O-Health 1. The employer did not submit the annual summary as required per Nevada Revised Statute 618.7318(1). 07-18-2024 JB Inspection conducted. 1
Vegas citation issued -
$1,294.00.
R-2209780 | Efficient Space Planning | Inspired Closets by |09/09/2024 Phone Open O-Safety 1. Employees have almost been hit due to two employees which are not certified to operate the large forklift in the warehouse. Resolved through inquiry
Company - Nevada LLC  |[ESP process.
R-2209793 | Cheyenne Dialysis 07/30/2024 In person 1765897 Closed O-Health 1. The employer did not submit the annual summary as required per Nevada Revised Statute 618.7318(1). 07/30/2024 JB Inspection conducted. 1
citation issued - $259.00.
R-2209812 |DVA Renal Healthcare, Anthem Village 08/01/2024 Phone 1766248 Closed O-Health 1. The employer did not submit the annual summary as required per Nevada Revised Statute 618.7318(1). 08-01-2024 JB Inspection conducted. 1
Inc. Dialysis citation issued - $259.00.
R-2209847 |The Range USA, LLC The Range 702 09/09/2024 Phone Y Closed O-Safety 1. On 9/7/2024 at approximately 1:50pm an employee was handling a Barrett 50 caliber rifle when the gun malfunctioned causing an explosion. Resolved through inquiry
The employee's right hand was injured, and the employee was taken to UMC via ambulance for care. Surgery was performed and the employee | process.
was released on Sunday night. 2. A hospitalization was not reported within 24 hours of the date of the incident. cw 9/9/2024
R-2209886 |American Dialysis Centers, 07/30/2024 In person 1765872 Closed O-Health 1. The employer did not submit the annual summary as required per Nevada Revised Statute 618.7318(1). 07/30/2024 JB Inspection conducted. 1
Las Vegas citation issued - $259.00.
R-2209905 | Centennial Dialysis Center 08/01/2024 In person 1766238 Open O-Health 1. The employer did not submit the annual summary as required per Nevada Revised Statute 618.7318(1). 08/01/2024 JB Inspection conducted. 2
citations issued -
$1,294.00.
R-2210072 |LVC Surgery Center LLC 08/28/2024 Email 1774123 Closed O-Health 1. The employer has not provided the establishment's OSHA Form 300A for 2023. 9/9/2024 SA Inspection conducted. 1
citation issued - $518.00.
R-2210378 |Black Star Investments, 09/10/2024 Phone Y Closed O-Safety 1. A customer struck an employee, who suffered injuries to the L1 to L4 TP. The employee was sent to Sunrise Hospital. JA 9/10/2024 Resolved through inquiry
LLC process.
R-2210399 |Rafael Construction, Inc. 09/10/2024 Phone Y Closed O-Safety 1. The employer does not provide PPE. 2. The employer has employees working without OSHA cards. 3. Forklift trucks are left unattended with Resolved through inquiry
the forks up. 4. Loads not being tied off when being lifted. 5. Employees are working above six feet without fall protection. JA 9/10/2024 Additional |process.
allegations: 1.The employer does not provide hardhat, safety glasses, and vest to its employees. JA 9/10/2024
R-2210410 |MGM Grand Resorts Mandalay Bay 09/10/2024 Phone Y Closed O-Health 1. There are reports of a refrigeration leak in the Citizens Kitchen & Bar, which is causing employees to become ill. JA 9/10/2024 Resolved through inquiry
International process.
R-2210419 |DHL Supply Chain 09/10/2024 Email Y Closed S-Safety 1. On 09/09/2024 around 8:30 am, an employee was attempting to downstack pallets (approximately 90-inches in height) using a 2-foot ladder on |Resolved through inquiry
the inbound dock. With no direct witnesses (employee was working alone), it was believed that the employee fell off of the ladder and process.
consequently fractured their right ankle. The employee was transported to Sunrise Hospital and Medical Center, where they were admitted.
09/10/2024 SM
R-2210436 |OnTrac Logistics Inc. 09/06/2024 Email Y Closed S-Safety 1. Employees are operating vehicles with diesel gas leaks and broken windshields for deliveries and the employer is not providing maintenance of |Resolved through inquiry
vehicles. 2. Employees are operating vans for delivery that have expired registration. 3. Employees are driving delivery vans and being struck by | process.
the loads while driving.
R-2210497 | Touchstone Living Inc 09/10/2024 Online Closed O-Health 1. On the Eastside of the main area, employees are required to work in office with bright overhead lighting, which has led to severe migraines and |No action. No OSHA
the use of indoor sunglasses. 9/10/2024 AB standard violated.
R-2210625 |National Indoor RV 09/09/2024 Online Y Closed S-Safety 1. Throughout the facility, fire extinguishers are blocked. 2. Located at the facility, ladders are not properly secured to prevent accidental Resolved through inquiry
Centers displacement while stored. 09/10/2024 PG process.
R-2210642 |OYO Hotel & Casino Las 09/09/2024 Online Y Open O-Health 1. The employer did not establish an extermination program to prevent harborage of bugs within the facility. 2. Located in the employee break Resolved through inquiry
Vegas room and the food and beverage manager office, ceiling tiles have visible mold. 09/10/2024 PG process.
R-2210643 | Dirt Dog Fremont 09/10/2024 Online Closed O-Safety 1. Two employees reportedly drinking on their lunch hour and then returning to work inebriated, to use the fryer and grill. LLL 9/10/2024 No action. No OSHA

standard violated.

43



State of Nevada

Department of Industrial Relations ltem 9
Occupational Safety and Health Administration
Complaint Logs July to September 2024
UPA# Establishment Name DBA UPADF::EIM R;;:'ep( I.I::::Irr;f Inspection Operl;ll':l\ose " ssel“’;.re'g Hazard Desc & Location Reslllrl:ssll)::::m"e nts
R-2210651 |IGM Solutions, Inc 09/10/2024 Online 1776917 Closed O-Safety 1. The employer certifies employees to operate the forklift without a written exam or evaluation. 2. Forklift operators drive forward with the load Inspection conducted. 1
obstructing their view in front of them. 3. Forklift operators do not sound the horn at cross aisles or when required for safety. 4. The employer does | citation issued - $990.00.
not provide ladders for its employees, causing them to climb the racking to retrieve items. 5. Throughout the building there are exposed power
outlets. 6. Emergency exits are blocked. 7. The employer does not provide personal protective equipment to its employees. DF 9/17/2024
R-2210654 |Comprehensive EyeCare |Alta Rose Surgery |08/28/2024 Email 1774381 Closed O-Health 1. The employer has not provided the establishment's OSHA Form 300A for 2023. 9/10/2024 SA Inspection conducted. No
Partners ASC LV Center citations issued.
Holdings, LLC
R-2211002 | City of Henderson 09/11/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Health 1. On September 11, 2024, a firefighter suffered a lower back injury from moving furniture to access a patient, which resulted in an impatient Resolved through inquiry
hospitalization. 9/11/2024 AB process.
R-2211102 |Eldon Capital Inc. The Bungalows 09/10/2024 Email Y Closed O-Safety 1. An employee was attacked by the assistant manager while in the co-op room. During the attack, the assistant manager and their girlfriend Resolved through inquiry
Hostel blocked the entrance and exit. The employee was later fired. process.
R-2211147 |Advanced Health Care of 08/05/2024 Email Open 1. The empls isan 1t that meets the of a Medical Facility, pursuant to NRS 618.7305, and has not provided the Open complaint.
Las Vegas establishment’s 2023 OSHA Form 300A by May 1, 2024 as required pursuant to NRS 618.7318(1). 08/05/2024 bb
R-2211344 |AC Pro Inc 09/11/2024 Phone Y Closed O-Safety 1. On August 29, 2024, an employee was shaping sheet metal and suffered a soft tissue amputation of the right index finger, to which did not result| Resolved through inquiry
in an inpatient hospitalization. 9/12/2024 AB process.
R-2211367 |Trees Done Right & 09/11/2024 Online Y Closed S-Safety On 9/11/2024 located at 378 Colleen Ct, Mesquite, NV 89024 1. An employee was observed in a boom lift bucket without the benefit of fall Resolved through inquiry
Handyman protection. process.
R-2211441 |Nevada Power Company |NV Energy 09/11/2024 Phone 1774918 Open S-Safety 1. On September 11, 2024, at approximately 9:52 am, the Las Vegas Fire Department called and reported that an employee of NV Energy fell into|Inspection conducted. 1
a trench and is reportedly unresponsive at this time. The incident occurred at approximately 9:44 am at the corner of Oso Blanca Road and Rocky | citation issued -
Avenue near the Kyle Canyon Road area. $9,218.00.
R-2211491 |Desert Winds Hospital 09/09/2024 Email 1774958 Closed O-Health 1. The empls isan 1t that meets the of a Medical Facility, pursuant to NRS 618.7305, and has not provided the Inspection conducted. 1
establishment’s 2023 OSHA Form 300A by May 1, 2024 as required pursuant to NRS 618.7318(1). 09/09/2024 bb citation issued -
$1,165.00.
R-2211499 |Encompass Health 09/09/2024 Email 1774960 Closed O-Health 1. The employer is an 1t that meets the of a Medical Facility, pursuant to NRS 618.7305, and has not provided the Inspection conducted. 1
Rehabilitation Hospital of establishment’s 2023 OSHA Form 300A by May 1, 2024 as required pursuant to NRS 618.7318(1). 09/12/2024 bb citation issued -
Desert Canyon, LLC $1,165.00.
R-2211503 |Encompass Health 09/09/2024 Email 1774961 Closed O-Health 1. The empls isan 1t that meets the of a Medical Facility, pursuant to NRS 618.7305, and has not provided the Inspection conducted. 1
Rehabilitation Hospital of establishment’s 2023 OSHA Form 300A by May 1, 2024 as required pursuant to NRS 618.7318(1). 09/09/2024 bb citation issued -
Henderson, LLC $1,165.00.
R-2211506 |Encompass Health 09/09/2024 Email 1774963 Open 1. The employer is an 1t that meets the of a Medical Facility, pursuant to NRS 618.7305, and has not provided the Inspection conducted. 1
Rehabilitation Hospital of establishment’s 2023 OSHA Form 300A by May 1, 2024 as required pursuant to NRS 618.7318(1). 09/09/2024 bb citation issued - $0.00.
Las Vegas, LLC
R-2211508 |Kindred Hospital-Las 09/09/2024 Email 1774965 Closed O-Health 1. The empls isan 1t that meets the of a Medical Facility, pursuant to NRS 618.7305, and has not provided the Inspection conducted. 1
Vegas establishment’s 2023 OSHA Form 300A by May 1, 2024 as required pursuant to NRS 618.7318(1). 09/12/2024 bb citation issued -
$1,048.00.
R-2211807 |Amazon.com Inc. Amazon.com 09/12/2024 Online Closed O-Health 1. The employer is storing unregulated 200+ types of UV and Epoxy resins within the warehouse. The products all lack proper safety hazard No action. Not enough
Services LLC information. Employees packing and shipping the products are not being made aware of the hazards of the chemicals. information to process.
R-2211849 |P.J. Becker & Sons 09/13/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Safety 1. Employees exposed to fall hazards with no railings installed on two sets of staircases at construction location inside the Fashion Show Mall near |Resolved through inquiry
Construction, L.L.C. Ariat Store. LLL 9/13/2024 process.
R-2211877 |McDonald's #3114 09/13/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Health;S- | 1. Employees exposed to temperatures over 90 degrees in restaurant lobby and kitchen with air conditioning not working. LLL 9/13/2024 Resolved through inquiry
Safety process.
R-2212664 |Valley Health System, Henderson 09/11/2024 Email Y Closed S-Safety 1. WPV incident on 7/5/24. In the ED, patient punched a nurse in the face. 2. WPV incident on 7/23/24. In the ED, patient spit on a nurse and Resolved through inquiry
LLC. Hospital attempted to punch a doctor. 3. WPV incident on 8/16/23. In unit 5B, patient threw a water pitcher at 2 employees. 4. WPV incident on 8/31/24. In |process.
room 2002, patient attempted to bite staff and swung at staff striking a nurse in the chest.
R-2212986 |Circle K Stores Inc. 09/17/2024 Online Closed 1. Soda machines & area surrounding are never clean 2. Have a strong odor coming from sides of the machine No action. No OSHA
standard violated.
R-2213235 |BURKE 09/13/2024 Online 1776126177 |Closed S-Safety Located at the site in the southwest corner of Promenade Place and West Carson Ave, workers were observed working from heights greater than |Inspection conducted. No
CONSTRUCTION 6131 6 feet without the benefit of fall protection. citations issued.
R-2213570 |Westgate Las Vegas 09/18/2024 Phone Y Closed O-Health 1. There was an incident on September 17, 2024, at 1:34pm where a Chef within the Food and Beverage Department, lost consciousness during |Resolved through inquiry
Resort & Casino their shift and struck their head while in the restroom, resulting in a hospitalization. The employee was transported to Sunrise Hospital and Medical |process.
Center on September 17, 2024, and is still admitted in the hospital as of September 18, 2024. 09/18/2024 bb
R-2213724 |Silver Lining Advertising 09/18/2024 Phone Y Open O-Health 1. The men'’s restroom hasn’t been working and is in unsanitary conditions. Since that is the only restroom available onsite for men, men are left Resolved through inquiry
LLC without access to a restroom and terminated if they express concern. 09/18/2024 bb process.
R-2213743 | Summerlin Hospital 09/18/2024 Phone Y Closed O-Health 1. There was an incident on September 16, 2024, at 3:20pm which resulted in the hospitalization of a food service employee. On September 16, |Resolved through inquiry
Medical Center 2024, the food service employee was pulling a rack of food products out of the walk-in door kitchen cooler #5 when the rack got caught on process.
something and tipped over and fell on the employee. The employee sustained multiple injuries including fractured bones. The employee was
released from the hospital on September 16, 2024, however they returned to the hospital on September 17, 2024, after passing out multiple times
following the incident. The employee was hospitalized September 17, 2024, and is still admitted as of September 18, 2024. 09/18/2024 bb
R-2213746 |Reyes Coca Cola Bottling 09/18/2024 Phone Open O-Safety 1. There was an incident on September 18, 2024, at 7:31am that resulted in a delivery deliver being hospitalized. The delivery driver was unloading | Open complaint.
LL.C. items using an electric pallet jack when his foot got caught on the pallet and he fell and heard something pop. The employee was hospitalized at
Southern Hills Hospital and Medical Center on September 18, 2024. 09/18/2024 bb
R-2214052 |Del Taco 09/19/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Health 1. The air conditioning is not functioning in the establishment. The employees have complained about the heat and are concerned with possible Resolved through inquiry
heat stress. An employee allegedly passed out in the back of house area 3 weeks ago. 09/19/2024 ST process.
R-2214104 |Brass 2 Copper 09/19/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Safety 1. On 9/18/2024 at 11 AM an employee was installing a gas pipe. He attempted to rotate the pipe to remove it for refitting. The pipe rolled over Resolved through inquiry

Mechanical Inc.

crushing his right pinky finger resulting in the tip of the finger being amputated. The employee was transported via ambulance to Centennial Hills
Hospital Emergency Room and was discharged after care. The employee was referred to a specialist and has not returned to work. 9/19/2024 ST

process.

44



State of Nevada

Department of Industrial Relations ltem 9
Occupational Safety and Health Administration
Complaint Logs July to September 2024
N UPA Receipt Receipt | Letter of q UPA Severity- . Inspection
UPA# Establishment Name DBA Date T i Inspection Open/Closed Subject Hazard Desc & Location Results/Comments
R-2214107 |Valley Health System LLC |Centennial Hills 08/05/2024 Online Y Closed Safety hazards on the bedside RN and family of the patient with regards on the position of the ventilator at the bedside. I filled a complaint to Resolved through inquiry
Hospital Medical OHSA back on March 3, 2024. OSHA closed my case June 7,2024 just accepting the lies that Centennial Hills hospital has told them. | would like |process.
Center to file a complaint against OSHA Las Vegas for not doing a proper investigation. Centennial Hills Hospital has provided false picture and false
statement to OSHA twice with their response to my complaint.

R-2214254 | Cyclop Collision Center 09/19/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Health 1. The employees are not provided personal protective equipment when welding, painting, and grinding materials in areas with improper Resolved through inquiry
ventilation. 9/19/2024 ST process.

R-2214516 |NV Salvage formerly 09/04/2024 Online Y Closed O-Safety 1. Tripping and falling hazards in the scrap yard. 2. Employees are not wearing hard hats and safety glasses in the scrap yard. Resolved through inquiry

Liberty Salvage Material process.
R-2214769 | Global Experience 09/20/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Health 1. On 9/20/2024, at approximately 7:00 a.m., an employee was hanging exhibit signs and got into a verbal altercation with a 3rd party employee, |Resolved through inquiry
Specialist, Inc. which escalated into a physical fight when the employee attacked the 3rd party contract employee. During the fight, the employee was body process.
slammed by the 3rd party employee resulting in severe head trauma. The employee was taken to Sunrise Hospital where the employee remains in
a medically induced coma.
R-2214798 |Valley Health System LLC |Centennial Hills 09/11/2024 Email Y Closed O-Safety 1. On 8/29/2024 at 4:25 pm in CHMC ED Hallway N: pt not following directions, became combative and had to be restrained. Employee struck left | Resolved through inquiry
Hospital Medical elbow on floor sustaining laceration 2. On 08/29/2024 at 9:00 am in CHMC ED#22: applying restraints for combative pt and employee was bit on | process.
Center left arm DF 09/20/2024
R-2215019 | State of Nevada Division 09/19/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Safety 1. On 9/19/2024 at 12:26 pm there was a car accident involving four employees. Three employees went to Sunrise Hospital and one employee Resolved through inquiry
of Welfare and Social went to Saint Rose Siena Hospital. 9/23/24 ST process.
Services
R-2215151 |Binions Gambling Hall & 09/22/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Safety 1. An employee was taking a break when he was found unconscious on the auto plaza crossover. Resolved through inquiry
Hotel process.

R-2215205 | Botanica Las Vegas 09/16/2024 Online Closed 1. There is a hole in the ceiling that used to leak and nearby ceiling tiles are yellow. No action. No employee

exposure alleged.

R-2216028 | Atomic Motors 09/24/2024 Online Closed O-Health 1. Employees are physically and verbally threatened. 2. Employees are concerns they are required to work with paint in closed spaces. 9/24/2024 |No action. Not enough
AB information to process.

R-2216704 |Las Vegas Metropolitan 09/26/2024 Phone Closed 1. On 9/26/2024 an employee had a heart attack at home and was transported to Centennial Hospital where he was sequentially pronounced No action. No OSHA

Police Department deceased. The employee had work related knee surgery two weeks prior. standard violated.

R-2216992 |NEVADA DEPARTMENT 09/26/2024 Phone Y Open O-Health 1. At app 8:00 A.M. on P 25, 2024, a correctional officers experienced a possible exposure to a toxic or Resolved through inquiry

OF CORRECTIONS - hazardous substance while transferring a prison offender’s belongings from a transportation van into Ely State Prison. He was apparently process.
ELY STATE PRISON overcome and was transferred via ambulance to William Bee Ririe hospital. As of 4:00 P.M on September 25, he was still hospitalized. A
hazardous materials team was scheduled to arrive this morning to get a sample of the clothing or belongings to be analyzed. DF 09/27/2024
R-2216999 |Indie Campers USA Inc Indie Campers Las |09/13/2024 Online 1771823 Closed S-Health 1. Management is disposing black water into the toilets causing the toilets to be unusable. 2. There is no employee restrooms. Inspection conducted. No
Vegas - Pick-up citations issued.
Center
R-2217011 |Kroger NLV Distribution 09/26/2024 Online Y Open O-Safety 1. Throughout the warehouse area, electric pallet jacks are allowed to go faster than the authorized plant speed limits. 2. In the warehouse area Resolved through inquiry
Warehouse electric pallet jacks which are unsafe, defective, or in need of repair are being used. DF 09/27/2024 process.

R-2217120 |KING LADY NAIL & SPA 09/26/2024 Online Closed Hazard Description: On 09/24/2024 | went into King Lady nail salon and observed the following; 1)Dirty towels (wet, nail polish and skin grime) No action. Referred to
from previous clients re used on next client. 2)Not using a clean (autoclaved/sealed manicure set) for each individual. 3) Dropping cuticle cutters on |Southern Nevada Health
the floor and proceeding to use the same dirty tool. 4) | was left to sit in their chair with the foot soak for about 20 mins without a tech present, | District.
began to itch and started to get a rash on my body at that point | asked for a clean towel to wipe my feet to leave and the staff would not provide a
clean towel and continued to give me dirty towels from other people. | left wet and used a wipe to clean my self outside.

R-2217129 |South Point Hotel and 09/27/2024 Phone Y Open S-Health 1. On Monday, September 23, 2024, at approximately 11:00pm, an employee was discovered unresponsive on the floor in a breezeway within an |Resolved through inquiry

Casino area that did not have camera footage coverage. The employee was transported to St. Rose Dominican Hospital - Sierra Campus where she was | process.
dmitted. As of Friday, Sep! 27, 2024, there has not been an update on the status of the employee. 09/27/2024 JC

R-2217594 |Klondike Sunset Casino 09/23/2024 Phone Closed 1. Customer had a dream that the emergency door was not accessible. Customer asked employee if the door was accessible and employee said |No action. No OSHA
it is not open to the public unless there is an emergency. 9/30/2024 SLT standard violated.

R-2217618 |Team Care Plus 09/20/2024 Online Y Closed O-Health 1. The house of the patient is infested with bed bugs. Resolved through inquiry

process.

R-2217668 |Beazer Homes 09/30/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Safety 1. Four to five crews are not tied off when they are working at the edge of a new construction two story home. Resolved through inquiry

process.

R-2217679 |Arbitech Velasea, LLC 09/30/2024 Online 1778692 Closed S-Safety 1. Fire exits are blocked by pallets and materials in both shipping and receiving. 2. There is no proper evacuation plan. 3. Aisles are blocked in both |Inspection conducted. 1
shipping and receiving resulting in employees needing to walk on pallets and inventory to get through. 4. Employees are not provided with gloves | citation issued - $906.00.
and box cutters when handling and opening boxes. 5. People are climbing the racking system instead of using ladders. 6. Associates and
managers are riding the pallet jacks.

R-2217744 | The Orleans Hotel and 09/29/2024 Phone Y Open O-Safety 1. On 9/28/2024 at around 7:05 pm, an usher was walking the back west hallway when they experienced a medical episode which caused the Resolved through inquiry

Casino usher to collapse and hit their head on the concrete. The employee was then transferred to UMC. 9/30/2024 AR process.

R-2217834 |The 361 Venture, LLC Atomic Golf 09/30/2024 Phone Y Open O-Safety 1. There is black mold under the ceiling tile at the guest services area. 2. Porters working in the men and women restrooms are exposed to slip Resolved through inquiry
hazards due to the toilet water leaking onto the floor. 9/30/2024 AR process.

R-2218088 |Planet Hollywood Resort & 09/30/2024 Email Closed 1. Extra Lounge Bar, Ringer Bar, Glass Bar, Ebony Horse Service Bar are unpermitted. 2. There is no hot water at the bars. Bartenders are not No action. Referred to

Casino able to wash their hands properly. 3. Bartenders and cocktails servers do not have Health or TAM cards. 10/01/2024 JB Southern Nevada Health
District.
R-2218139 |Kraft Wright LLC 09/27/2024 Phone Open 1. On September 24, 2024, at a client's house, an employee's tip of their left index finger was amputated while utilizing a circular saw to remove  |Open complaint.

laminate. He was taken and admitted into a hospital.

45



State of Nevada

Department of Industrial Relations ltem 9
Occupational Safety and Health Administration
Complaint Logs July to September 2024
UPA# Establishment Name DBA UPADF:?IM R;;:'ep( I.:‘:::Irr;f Inspection Operl;ll':l\ose " sse:;.re'g Hazard Desc & Location Reslllrl:ssll)g:::m"e nts
R-2218232 | Valley Hospital Medical 09/06/2024 Email Y Closed O-Safety 1. On July 12, 2024, in the Emergency Department, a patient on a mental crises hold was yelling at staff and demanding to be set free. The patient| Resolved through inquiry
Center proceeded to threaten to harm staff. Attempts were made to assist the patient back to their bed. During this interaction, the patient began to swing |process.
at staff resulting in two staff members being punched. The patient was subdued, restrained, and medicated. Staff did not sustain any injuries. 2.
On July 14, 2024, in 3-North, a patient was verbally aggressive with staff as they demanded pain medication. The patient was informed by a
registered nurse that a physician needed to approve any alternatives to current pain medication so as to prevent any harm. The patient continued
to be verbally aggressive and threatened to shoot the doctor and the hospital. Metro Police were called to the scene and the patient was taken into
custody. 3. On July 18, 2024, in 3-North, a nurse was assisting a patient's right arm back into their restraints at the request of a laboratory
technician when the patient grabbed the nurse's left hand, pulled tightly, and punched their stomach. A code gray was called resulting in staff
arriving to subdue the patient and place them into restraints. The staff member that was attacked was medically evaluated in the Emergency
Department. The staff member sustained a sprain to their left hand. 4. On July 21, 2024, in the Dep a b patient was
being restrained. During that attempt, the patient spat on three staff members. Metro Police was present on site and took the patient into police
custody after a staff member agreed to press charges. Staff did not sustain any injuries. 5. On July 22, 2024, in 4-Pavillion, a patient threatened a
physician and stated they knew where the physician lived. The physician was switched. Staff did not sustain any injuries. 6. On July 28, 2024, in the
an ive and n patient was spitting at and kicking staff. The patient was subdue, restrained, and
medicated. Staff did not sustain any injuries.
R-2218374 | Alliance Health System 09/27/2024 Email Open O-Health 1. The employer is an 1t that meets the of a Medical Facility, pursuant to NRS 618.7305, and has not provided the No inspection.
establishment’s 2023 OSHA Form 300A by May 1, 2024 as required pursuant to NRS 618.7318(1). 09/27/2024 bb Establishment not in
operation.
R-2218375 | Allegiant Home Health 09/27/2024 Email 1778701 Closed O-Health 1. The empls isan 1t that meets the of a Medical Facility, pursuant to NRS 618.7305, and has not provided the Inspection conducted. No
establishment’s 2023 OSHA Form 300A by May 1, 2024, as required pursuant to NRS 618.7318(1). 9/27/2024 AB citations issued.
R-2218376 |Allied Home Health Care 09/27/2024 Email Open O-Health 1. The employer is an 1t that meets the of a Medical Facility, pursuant to NRS 618.7305, and has not provided the No inspection.
Services Inc establishment’s 2023 OSHA Form 300A by May 1, 2024 as required pursuant to NRS 618.7318(1). 09/27/2024 bb Establishment does not
meet the definition of a
medical facility.
R-2218379 | All Inclusive Health 09/27/2024 Email 1778702 Closed O-Health 1. The employer is an 1t that meets the of a Medical Facility, pursuant to NRS 618.7305, and has not provided the Inspection conducted. No
Systems, LLC establishment's 2023 OSHA Form 300A by May 1, 2024 as required pursuant to NRS 618.7318(1). 9/27/2024 AB citations issued.
R-2218380 |Allegiant Hospice 09/27/2024 Email 1778703 Closed O-Health 1. The empls isan 1t that meets the of a Medical Facility, pursuant to NRS 618.7305, and has not provided the Inspection conducted. No
establishment’s 2023 OSHA Form 300A by May 1, 2024, as required pursuant to NRS 618.7318(1). 9/27/2024 AB citations issued.
R-2218576 |Hussong's Cantina 09/30/2024 Phone Y Closed O-Health 1. For over a year, there has been no A/C in the entire restaurant. 10/2/2024 AR Resolved through inquiry
process.
R-2218579 |DaVita Siena Henderson 09/30/2024 Phone Y Closed O-Health 1. The A/C has not been working on the first floor for a couple of months. 10/2/2024 AR Resolved through inquiry
Dialysis Center process.
R-2218594 |Saks OFF 5th 09/30/2024 Phone Y Open O-Health 1. The A/C has not been properly working in the building. 10/2/2024 AR Resolved through inquiry
process.
R-2218608 | State of Nevada Desert 08/12/2024 Email 1778165 Closed O-Health 1. The empls isan 1t that meets the of a Medical Facility, pursuant to NRS 618.7305, and has not provided the Inspection conducted. 1
Regional Center establishment’s 2023 OSHA Form 300A by May 1, 2024 as required pursuant to NRS 618.7318(1). citation issued -
$1,165.00.
R-2218616 | University Medical Center 09/10/2024 Email Closed O-Safety 1. On 08/11/2024 at 3:10pm, In the 2 South, Patient scratched the left forearm of an employee. 2.0n 08/20/24 at 11:45am in 2 West, Employee |Resolved through inquiry
of Southern Nevada was assisting with getting a confused patient back to their bed when the patient started hitting the employee and caused a scratch to the process.
employee's right arm. 3. On 08/22/2024 at 6:00 pm, In the 2 South 9, Patient was trying to get out of bed and the employee was trying to stop
them. Patient then struck employee in the stomach. 4. On 08/23/24 at 8:45am, In the Adult Emergency Room MSC Nurse Station, Patient was
walking to the restroom and became upset. Patient spit towards the nurse station and hit the mental health evaluator. 5. On 08/26/24 at 7:30pm, In
the 2 South Hallway Neat nurse station, Patient grabbed nurse by the arm and caused a minor scratch. 6. On 08/27/24 at 5:00 pm, In the
Pediatrician ED room #260-2, Patient struck employee in her left arm with a closed fist. 7. On 09/03/2024 at 10:00pm, In the Adult ED EMS
Hallway, Patient struck nurse on the arm while being discharged.
R-2218783 |GHC of Henderson, LLC |Coronado Ridge |09/12/2024 Email 1776841 Closed O-Health 1. The employer did not submit the annual summary as required per Nevada Revised Statute 618.7318(1). Inspection conducted. 1
Nursing and citation issued - $582.50.
Rehabilitation
Center
R-2219185 |Azura Estenosis, LLC Azura Surgery 09/12/2024 Email 1779252 Closed O-Health 1. The employer has not provided the establishment's OSHA Form 300A for 2023. Inspection conducted. 1
Center Las Vegas citation issued - $385.00.
R-2219326 |San Martin Surgery Durango Outpatient| 09/11/2024 Email 1779361 Closed O-Health 1. The employer has not provided the establishment's OSHA Form 300A for 2023. Inspection conducted. 1
Center, LLC Surgery Center citation issued - $770.00.
R-2219524 | Summerlin Medical Center 09/05/2024 Email Y Closed O-Health 1. Patient was deemed to be unable to make medical decisions by psychiatry. Patient attempted to elope. He was stopped for his safety and Resolved through inquiry
returned to his bed. While laying the patient in bed, the patient began swinging and kicking. He was able to grab ahold of his nurse's thigh and process.
squeeze very tightly. The nurse is now complaining of thigh pain and back pain.
R-2219536 | Summerlin Hospital 09/05/2024 Email Y Closed O-Health 1. Patient was non-verbal, every time staff went in to answer call light, patient threw items such as wash basin on them. No injury. Resolved through inquiry
Medical Center process.
R-2219540 | Summerlin Hospital 09/05/2024 Email Y Closed O-Health PT was brought in by EMS for intoxication. Presented as sleeping on gurney. When PT was transferred to bed, PT refused and became extremely |Resolved through inquiry
Medical Center agitated and kicked a staff member in the chest. process.
R-2219546 | Summerlin Hospital 09/05/2024 Email Y Closed O-Health RN and charge nurse was assisting patient to go back to bed when patient began swinging and struck RN in the chest. Code "Gray" was called. Resolved through inquiry
Medical Center RN wen to ER evaluation. process.
R-2219730 |Mt Carmel Home Health, 08/01/2024 Email 1768992 Open O-Health 1. The empls isan 1t that meets the of a Medical Facility, pursuant to NRS 618.7305, and has not provided the Inspection conducted. No

LLC

establishment’s 2023 OSHA Form 300A by May 1, 2024 as required pursuant to NRS 618.7318(1).

citations issued.

46



State of Nevada

Department of Industrial Relations ltem 9
Occupational Safety and Health Administration
Complaint Logs July to September 2024
" UPA Receipt Receipt | Letter of " UPA Severity- N Inspection
UPA# Establishment Name DBA Date T i Inspection Open/Closed Subject Hazard Desc & Location Results/Comments

R-2219745 |Advanced Health Care of 08/01/2024 Email 1779714 Closed O-Health 1. The employer is an 1t that meets the of a Medical Facility, pursuant to NRS 618.7305, and has not provided the Inspection conducted. 1

Henderson establishment’s 2023 OSHA Form 300A by May 1, 2024 as required pursuant to NRS 618.7318(1). citation issued - $815.00.
R-2220011 |Life Care Centers of Life Care Center of |09/12/2024 Email 1779878 Closed O-Health 1. The employer has not provided the establishment's OSHA Form 300A for 2023. Inspection conducted. 1

America, Inc. Las Vegas citation issued -

$1,100.00.

R-2220427 |Republic Silver State Republic Services |09/25/2024 Phone Y Open S-Safety 1. On 9/24/2024, at approximately 3:45 PM an employee lowered a roll-off compactor from their roll-off truck. The compactor was not completely |Resolved through inquiry

Disposal, Inc. of Southern off the boom rail of the truck when the employee placed their right hand on the compactor to balance themselves as they reached under to unhook | process.

Nevada the compactor with their left hand. The compactor dropped and pinched the employee's left arm between the compactor and boom rail. The
p was transported to University Medical Center due to a fracture to their left arm and damage to their artery. On 10/5/2024, the employer
was notified that the employee's left arm was amputated.

R-2220613 |Zoox 09/23/2024 Online Y Open O-Safety 1. An employee refuels the employer's fleet while vehicles are running or their engines are not shut off during the refueling process. Despite Resolved through inquiry

repeated notifications to the employer, they continue to assign employees to refuel over 100 vehicles between day and night shifts.

process.

47



State of Nevada
Division of Industrial Relations
Occupational Safety & Health Administration

COMPLAINT LOG SUMMARY FY2025 - Quarter 2
October - December 2024

FISCAL YEAR COMPARISON TOTALS

FY25 700
FY24 315
FY23 96
FY22 148
FY21 205
FY20 583

Number
Number Complaints| Phone/Hotline Number In-person Number No
Received Complaints Complaints Number Inspections Inspections
Las Vegas - Reno Received Received Conducted Conducted Cases Open
700 242 24 127 110 3
Safety Health Both Safety / Health N/A
339 195 45 121

ltem 9



Department of Industrial Relations

State of Nevada

Occupational Safety and Health Administration
Complaint Logs October to December 2024

ltem 9

UPA# Estab Name DBA UPA Receipt Date | Receipt Type I-I:::::r;' Inspection | Entry Date Operl;::::se d s;:;_zg- Hazard Desc & Location Resnletss'I)gz::mnents

C-2218647 |THE HERTZ 10/02/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Health;S- |1. Employees working with cleaning chemicals are not shown the location of SDSs. 2. Employees working with cleaning chemicals are not Resolved through inquiry
CORPORATION Safety trained on hazards of chemicals. 3. Employees working near vehicle traffic moving at speeds up to 25 mph are not provided PPE. process.

C-2218673 |STELLAR SNACKS, LLC. 10/02/2024 Phone 1780269 10/08/2024 |Closed S-Health;S-  |1. There is excess dust in the warehouse. 2. Employee bathroom toilet does not work. 3. Packing machine A and B causes shocks to Inspection conducted. 5

Safety employees where employees are pulling bagged snacks at the end of the belt. citations issued -
$39,181.20.

C-2219045 |DeMatic Corp. 10/02/2024 Online 1781544178 |10/14/2024 |Closed S-Health;S- 1. Located in the middle of the facility, on the third floor, the full-case and split-case Dematic Multi-Shuttles (DMS) 3-story structure have yellow |Inspection conducted. 1

2421 Safety safety hand rails secured with electrical conduit clamps and self tapping screws that are not rated for personnel protection to prevent falls. 2. | citation issued -
Located at the facility, in the Ergopal area at ground level, conveyors one through six have conveyors that meet at 90 degrees at each end. $2,592.50.
Where the two conveyors meet at 90 degrees, the conveyors actuate up and down without guards as items transfer between conveyors
exposing employees to amputation should an employee get caught in the conveyor. 3. Located at the facility, in the Manual Depal area,
conveyors one through six have conveyors that meet at 90 degrees at each end. Where the two conveyors meet at 90 degrees, the conveyors
actuate up and down without guards as items transfer between conveyors exposing employees to amputation should an employee get caught
in the conveyor. 4. Located at the facility, at the end of the DMS conveyor tray leading to the elevator, employees climb over six feet to access
a cargo/pallet elevator to perform maintenance on the top cog pulley with the white lifting belts without fall protection. 5. Located at the facility,
employees are improperly using an A-frame ladder that is not in a fully opened position and is leaned against all 25-foot tall Yaskawa robots to
perform maintenance. 6. Located at the facility, the full-case and split-case DMS spare cargo bins use small fabricated metal pins that fall out
which may cause the 225-pound bins to fall from up to 3 stories high exposing employees to struck-by hazards. 7. Located at the facility,
employees climb over and under conveyors of the the full-case and split-case DMS systems while in operation. Employees have no access to
the inner aisles without climbing over machinery. 8. Located at the facility with machinery that have an emergency stop cord, there are no
safety interlocks to stop machinery should employees inadvertent enter restricted areas of the machinery. The emergency stop cord is not
integrated with interlocks. 9. Located at the facility, the audible alarm horns/beacons are operated up to 50 times a day for approximately 5-8
seconds exposing employees to hearing damage. Employees working in the Ergopal area experience the loudest exposure and complain of
ringing in ears. 10. Located in the full-case and split-case DMS system, the orange shuttle lift has no interlock on the door to prevent
employees from entering the hoist-way shaft should the elevator platform not be at the landing exposing employees to possible death by
crushing or falls. 11. Located at the facility, the full-case and split-case DMS test rack have no interlock on the doors and can be accessed
while the shuttle is in motion exposing employees to struck-by and amputation. 12. Located at the facility, in the far end of the Ergopal area,
next to the SL-2 sorter. The tray elevator in the Ergopal area have no safety interlock to stop the machinery or to bring the shuttle/bin to the
ground level when the access door is opened. If employees were inside working underneath it, it could fall on employees. It machinery has no
maintenance safety position. 13. Located at the facility, in the full case DMS system, extension cords are used as permanent wiring to charge
the battery powered Big Joe cart.

C-2219153 |UPS Supply Chain 10/03/2024 Online Y Closed S-Health 1. The building harbors rodents. Resolved through inquiry
Solutions process.

C-2219332 |DOLLAR TREE, INC. 10/03/2024 Online 1780246 10/08/2024 |Closed O-Health;S- |Located in the workplace, the following hazards are alleged: 1. Located in the back room, through the two swinging doors, pallets of Inspection conducted. 1

Safety merchandise are being not being kept in a clean, orderly manner creating tripping hazards for employees. 2. The employer has not made an |citation issued -
attempt to clean up rabbit waste after a wild rabbit got into the store and was caught. 3. Employees are not being trained after being hired. $76,043.00.

C-2220332 |ST.OF NV NORTHERN 10/04/2024 Mail 1781259 10/11/2024 |Closed S-Health 1. Located in the prison culinary: High levels of carbon monoxide levels when both kettles, the tilt skillet and the three flat top grills run Inspection conducted.
DEPARTMENT OF NEVADA simultaneously. Peak carbon monoxide levels have been recorded at 127 ppm. No citations issued.
CORRECTIONS CORRECTIONAL

C-2220684 |ARLINGTON TOWERS 10/08/2024 Online Closed Located on the 15th: Tenant removed asbestos from residence leaving traces of asbestos containing materials in hallway. Hallway carpet was |No action. Previously
HOMEOWNERS not replaced after removal asbestos containing materials was remediated. inspected. Hall was
ASSOCIATION determined not to need

C-2221328 |BATTLE MOUNTAIN 10/09/2024 Online Y Closed O-Safety;S- |1. Employees are not provided with safety data sheets for the chemicals used to treat the pool water such as chlorine and muriatic acid. 2. In | Resolved through inquiry
RECREATION CENTER Health the chemical room located behind the deep end of the pool, employees are required to climb a ladder up into the attic. The ladder is wobbly  |process.

and unsafe and has not been removed from service. 3. The employer does not have an effective extermination program for dealing with
pigeons roosting in the roof over the pool. Employees shoot the pigeons before the pool is open to the public, however they do not notify
employees who work in the pool area or control access to the area exposing employees to potential gun shot wounds.

C-2221351 |LANDER COUNTY 10/09/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Safety 1. The west side set of stairs leading to and from the second level of the building are not equipped with exit or emergency lighting. 2. The back |Resolved through inquiry
COURTHOUSE stairs on the east side of the building, for employee use only, are not illuminated by a reliable light source. Automatic motion lighting has been |process.

installed and works intermittently. In addition there are no exit or emergency lights in the stairwell. 3. Employees are not receiving safety and
health training related to emergency evacuation procedures.
C-2221763 |MJ NEVADA HOLDINGS |NEVADA 10/09/2024 Online Closed Employees for NV drywall, Stucco & Stone are working on 3-story scaffding without a harness or tied off. There are approximately 30 men No action. Complainant
INC. DRYWALL working on many building with 3-story scaffolding as they strip the exterior wood siding and add new exterior material. - Bldgs 15 and every called and it was verified
STUCCO & other building all the way through the entire complex that cross braces and
STONE rails were in place; not
required to tie off.

C-2221767 |Michael Hohl Motor 10/09/2024 Online Closed Manager's kid is running around the shop and has even gotten hurt. And was told to not bring up issue. No action. No OSHA
Company standard violated.

C-2221824 |CHEWY Inc CHEWY 10/10/2024 Online Closed 1. Located in MOD 1-4: Employee required to lift 40-50 pounds throughout the day. Unable to reach items placed at a height greater myself.  |No action. No OSHA

FULFILLMENT standard violated.

CENTER




Department of Industrial Relations

State of Nevada

Occupational Safety and Health Administration
Complaint Logs October to December 2024

ltem 9

UPA# Estab Name DBA UPA Receipt Date | Receipt Type I-I:::::r;' Inspection | Entry Date Operl;::::se d sse::j:g' Hazard Desc & Location Resnletss'I)gz::mnents

C-2222047 |MARS PETCARE US, 10/11/2024 Online Y Closed S-Health 1. Main Building floors 1 - 6, including basement. Open food processing system which is old, unsanitized, and contaminated causing free Resolved through inquiry
INC. flowing dust and chemical particles (health hazards) throughout the entire site. process.

C-2222336 |HUMBOLDT GENERAL 10/14/2024 Phone Closed 1. On 9/24/2024 the ambulance caught on fire and a near-miss investigation was not conducted. 2. Ambulance is not safe to drive and is not  |No action. No
HOSPITAL maintained by certified mechanics. jurisdiction.

C-2222355 |WALMART 10/14/2024 Phone 1782862 10/21/2024 |Closed S-Safety 1. In the General merchandise backroom, there is not sufficient walkways for employees. Inspection conducted. 2
SUPERCENTER citations issued -

$103,710.00.

C-2223033 |EXPRESS MESSENGER |ONTRAC 10/15/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Health 1. Housekeeping: In the warehouse the facility is not maintained in a clean condition and is soiled with pigeon droppings. 2. Vermin Control: In |Resolved through inquiry
SYSTEMS, INC the warehouse the facility there are several pigeons and no extermination program has been implemented. process.

C-2223462 |STATE OF NEVADA- 10/16/2024 Phone 1783050;178 |10/18/2024 |Closed S-Health 1. Located inside of the Richard Bryan Building, on the 1st floor, inside of the Division of Forestry office, employees are having respiratory Inspection conducted.
DEPARTMENT OF 3064;178307 reactions to chemicals being used by a roofing contractor. The chemicals are Sarnacol-2170 Membrane Adhesive and Vapor Retarder Primer |No citations issued.
CONSERVATION AND 1 SB.

NATURAL RESOURCES

C-2223691 |STATE OF NEVADA- 10/17/2024 Online 1783050;178 |10/18/2024 |Closed S-Health 1. The roof of Richard Bryan Building, is currently being replaced. Construction began around 9/26/24 and is ongoing until the end of the Inspection conducted.
DEPARTMENT OF 3064;178307 month (October 2024). Chemical fumes present in the building from the roofing activities are causing employees to experience headaches, No citations issued.
CONSERVATION AND 1 burning eyes, nausea, and body fatigue. The chemicals being used are Sarnacol - 2121 and Vapor Retarder Adhesive.

NATURAL RESOURCES

C-2223695 |STATE OF NEVADA- 10/17/2024 Online 1783050;178 [10/18/2024 |Closed S-Health 1. Nevada Division of Environmental Protection: The roof of Richard Bryan Building, is currently being replaced. Construction began around Inspection conducted.
DEPARTMENT OF 3064;178307 9/26/24 and is ongoing until the end of the month (October 2024). Chemical fumes present in the building from the roofing activities are No citations issued.
CONSERVATION AND 1 causing employees to experience headaches, burning eyes, nausea, and body fatigue. The chemicals being used are Sarnacol - 2121 and
NATURAL RESOURCES Vapor Retarder Adhesive.

C-2223982 |STATE OF NEVADA- 10/17/2024 Phone 1783050;178 |10/18/2024 |Closed S-Health Nevada Division of Forestry: Located at the worksite, the following hazard is alleged: Four or more employees have been exposed to Inspection conducted.
DEPARTMENT OF 3064;178307 hazardous chemicals (Sika, Vapor Retarder Primer and Sarnacol 2170 Membrane Adhesive). The exposed employees are experiencing No citations issued.
CONSERVATION AND 1 symptoms that include; increased heart rate, increased blood pressure, pneumonia, coughing fits, shortness of breath and skin rashes.

NATURAL RESOURCES

C-2224047 |REDWOOD MATERIALS 10/16/2024 Email 1784788;178 |10/29/2024 |Closed S-Health;S-  |Located in the RC1 and Hydro buildings: 1. Employees tasked with connecting and disconnecting large valves have not received adequate Inspection conducted. 2
INC 4790 Safety training. 2. One employee recently fell into the kiln after his fall protection lanyard broke. Located in the MS2 building: 3. The ventilation system | citations issued -

in MS2 unexpectedly shuts off with carbon monoxide present in the building and employees inside. $8,816.00.

C-2224264 |NEW RISE 10/17/2024 Online 1789467 11/21/2024 |Closed S-Safety 1. Located at the jobsite, electrical installations are poorly done potentially exposing employees to electrical shock, fires, and explosions. 2. Inspection conducted.
RENEWABLES RENO, Located at the jobsite, the use of non-explosion proof electrical equipment with flammable fuels can expose employees to fires and No citations issued.

LLC explosions. 3. Located at the jobsite, process structure electrical ratings are not rated properly which can expose employees to electrical
hazards. 4. Located at the jobsite, incomplete seal-offs can allow hazardous materials to enter electrical systems exposing employees to
possible fires or explosions.

C-2225176 |MCDONALD'S 10/21/2024 Online Y Closed S-Safety 1. Located at the north side exterior door to the freezer, a sharp metal floor vent is protruding in the doorway creating trip and laceration Resolved through inquiry
YERINGTON hazards for employees. One employee was recently injured by this and went to the hospital. The hazard has existed for two years, multiple process.

work orders to repair it have gone ignored, and management is aware of the problem.

C-2225251 |STATE OF NEVADA- 10/17/2024 Online 1783050;178 |10/18/2024 |Closed O-Health 1. Employees exposed to the scent of primer and adhesive used by roofing contractors are experiencing headaches, nausea, difficulty Inspection conducted.
DEPARTMENT OF 3064;178307 breathing, burning skin, burning eyes, burning throat, dizziness, and drowsiness. No citations issued.
CONSERVATION AND 1
NATURAL RESOURCES

C-2225928 |RENO BEHAVIORAL 10/23/2024 Online Y Closed O-Health 1. In Unit 100 on or about 10/20/2024, there was no hot water available. Resolved through inquiry
HEALTHCARE process.

HOSPITAL, LLC.

C-2227069 |Carson High School 10/24/2024 Online Closed Located outside of the main building, ms grime was too cool for school No action. Not enough

information to process.

C-2227190 |MARATHON TRUCK 10/28/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Safety 1. On the morning of 10/26/2024 a 10-foot scaffolding on wheels was being pushed around the truck roofing section when it collapsed. The Resolved through inquiry
BODY, INC. scaffolding was then welded back together and put back into use. process.

C-2227800 |THE WEBSTAURANT CLARK 10/22/2024 Online Y Closed S-Health 1. At the workplace, employees are exposed to loud sounds while driving forklifts. The employer does not allow employees to wear hearing Resolved through inquiry
STORE, INC. ASSOCIATES, protection. process.

INC. 853

C-2228063 |DIAMOND PLASTICS 10/29/2024 Online Closed On the job site inside the building running lines, on October 10th 2024 | was pulled into the office with Fernando and Cody and was told that|  |No action. No
CORPORATION didn’t have to be there and that they don’t run the company like the company | came from. | was told | was a know it all and that | needed to jurisdiction.

shut my mouth and do what | am told. | started working at Diamond Plastics on October 7th 2024 and | get told that Nevada is a right to work
state and that we don't get breaks here. | came from Oregon and | know if we are on a 12 hr shift we are allowed three 10 minute break along
with a 30 minute lunch. When | bring up breaks | keep getting told that they don’t have to allow or give us breaks. | went home on Oct. 17th
2024 1 went home because | had a bladder infection and was told | was going to get points for leaving because | didn't get a chance to drink
any water like | normally do and haven'’t had a chance to use the restroom. When u got home | drank 1 gt. of water in 10 minutes. | normally
drink between 120-100 ounces of water daily when I'm at work | barely get 32 oz. of water and | get to use the bathroom twice in a 12 hr. shift. |
don’t get to eat because | do t have time to eat anything, | snack if | can.

C-2228136 |TRIVIUM PACKAGING 10/30/2024 Online Closed 1. Facility is understaffed. 2. Employees are required to work 12 hour shifts. No action. No applicable
USAINC. standard. Referred to

Labor Commisssion.
C-2228278 |D'Ambrosio Trading LLC 10/28/2024 Online Y Closed S-Safety 1. Employees are not properly trained on how to work safely. 2. Employer is not providing P.P.E. to employees. Resolved through inquiry

process.




Department of Industrial Relations

State of Nevada

Occupational Safety and Health Administration
Complaint Logs October to December 2024

ltem 9

UPA# Estab Name DBA UPA Receipt Date | Receipt Type I-I:::::r;' Inspection | Entry Date Operl;::::se d sse::j:g' Hazard Desc & Location Resnletss'I)gz::mnents

C-2228473 |HUMBOLDT GENERAL 10/30/2024 Online Y Closed S-Safety 1. After our vehicle maintenance department worked on our vehicles, an ambulance caught fire on 9/24/2024 and another vehicle caught fire |Resolved through inquiry
HOSPITAL on 3/30/2024. process.

C-2228510 |Oak Harbor Freight Lines 10/31/2024 Online Closed 1. Located in the yard and dock area: Mishandling of hazardous materials resulting in employees sent to the hospital. 2. Trailers hauling No action. Outside

hazardous materials not placarded. statute of limitation.

C-2228516 |BRAR HOTELS LAKEMILL 10/31/2024 Online 1791536;179 |10/31/2024 |Closed S-Health 1. Employees were observed using blowers to clean stairwells and aerosolizing dust and drug paraphernalia in public areas. 2. lllicit drugs, Inspection conducted.
INCORPORATED LODGE 3569 paraphernalia, and other health hazards were observed in common access stairwells, balconies, parking garages, and other public areas No citations issued.

throughout the property.

C-2228542 |AEON INDUSTRIES, INC. | AEONrv 10/31/2024 Online 1786976;178 |11/08/2024 |Closed S-Health 1. On the manufacturing floor, fiberglass panels are cut and assembled without ventilation, causing airborne particulates and accumulation of |Inspection conducted. 1

6986 fiberglass dust on surfaces, exposing employees to nuisance dust. 2. No PPE is provided. citation issued - $0.
C-2228556 |10 TORR DISTILLING 10/25/2024 Online Closed 1. Located at the facility, pressure tanks are being operated up to 30 psig that do not have a rating, and the steam separator and boiling heat |No action. No
AND BREWING exchangers have no stamp. 2. Located at the facility, the employer has self-constructed pressure vessels that are not in compliance. 3. jurisidction. Referred to
Located at the facility, high pressure tanks used for canning do not have a rating for steam and heat exchangers. Mechanical Compliance
Section.
C-2230001 |ALLMETAL, INC. 11/05/2024 Phone 1788376 11/15/2024 |Closed S-Safety 1. The employer is allowing employees who have not been trained or certified to operate forklifts. 2. PPE including safety glasses and boots Inspection conducted.
are not required to be worn in areas of the plant with forklift traffic, sharp metal objects are being handled, and lasers used to cut metal parts. |No citations issued.
3. Multiple CNC machines (More than 15 in the plant) are being operated without guards and/or interlocks bypassed. 4. The night
shifttweekend supervisor has routinely been observed operating a forklift unsafely with an underage rider that isn't secured with a seatbelt.

C-2230429 |HARRIS EXPLORATION 11/04/2024 Online Closed An employee was working at the Calt Portland, facility located at 19409 National Trail Higways, Oro Grande, CA 92368, had his right pinky No action. No
DRILLING & finger crushed while attempting to remove the chuck key from a drilling machine. jurisdiction. Alleged
ASSOCIATES, INC. hazard out of state.

C-2230886 |Galaxy Theatres Carson 11/07/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Safety 1. Located at facility, throughout the first floor, maintenance employees are performing repairs on indoor lighting circuits without locking out Resolved through inquiry
City and tagging out (LOTO) the electrical circuits. LOTO equipment is not available. 2. Located at the facility, behind the front counter concession |process.

stand, maintenance employees are performing repairs on the three phase electrical kettle popcorn machine without locking out the electrical
supply. 3. Located at the facility, maintenance employees have not been provided with a LOTO program for maintaining hazardous electrical
equipment.

C-2230963 |EARTHWORM 11/07/2024 Phone 1786746 11/07/2024 |Closed S-Safety 1. Excavation more than five (5) foot in depth without shoring. 2. Spoils piles falling into excavation. 3. PPE not provided to employees while Inspection conducted.
EXCAVATION inside excavation trench. No citations issued.

C-2231681 |BERRY GLOBAL, INC 11/11/2024 Online 1788808 11/19/2024 |Closed S-Safety 1. Employees are exposed to sharp broken metals that are protruding outward while utilizing cherry pickers in the box area and throughout Inspection conducted. 2

many aisles. citations issued -
$14,924.00.

C-2231892 |AGRU AMERICA, INC. 11/12/2024 Phone 1789500 11/21/2024 |Closed S-Safety 1. Located in the production area, employees and supervisors are leaving the platforms above the machine areas and walking on the plastic | Inspection conducted.

liners while the machines are operating to inspect the liners. Employees are exposed to fall hazards above 4 ft. and pinch points. 2. Located  |No citations issued.
next to the Alpha Machine, there is a large band saw with a cage around it. The cage can be opened while the band saw is operating as it is

not interlocked. 3. Located in the back of the building next to the dumpster, there is a large 6-8 ft. tall chain saw that has had the limit switch

tampered with and no longer shuts down as intended. The guard on the chain saw has also been removed. 4. Throughout production, 440-

480 volt electrical cabinets are routinely accessed by managers and supervisors while the machines are running and without lockout/tagout

being used. 5. Screen change operators have not been effectively trained in the company's lockout/tagout program.

C-2232117 |MARATHON TRUCK 11/12/2024 Phone Y Closed 1. On 10/26/2024 at 5:45am two employees were pushing a scaffolding in the interior roofing area and the scaffold collapsed. The scaffold Resolved through inquiry
BODY, INC. was in poor repair and management was aware that it was unstable. process.

C-2232682 |LAND OCEAN 11/12/2024 Online Closed O-Health 1. At the bar on November 9, 2024, the bartender was seen mixing bottles of alcohol. No action. No
RESTAURANT jurisdiction. No criteria

warranting inspection per
NOM.

C-2233387 |WALGREENS 11/15/2024 Online Y Closed S-Health 1. Employees experience allergy symptoms in the pharmacy area. Resolved through inquiry

process.

C-2234559 |MACY'S RENO 11/19/2024 Phone Closed 1. Facility does not provide employees heat and facility is maintained at 59F. No action. No applicable
FURNITURE AND standard.

MATTRESS GALLERY

C-2234916 |RENO BEHAVIORAL 11/19/2024 Online Closed 1. There is inadequate staffing to support the needs of the patients and to administer the medications needed by patients in a timely manner.  |No action. No
HEALTHCARE jurisdiction.

HOSPITAL, LLC.

C-2235827 |WAL-MART STORES INC | WALMART #4239 |11/20/2024 Online Y Closed S-Safety 1. Located at the jobsite, the sliding freezer door has been hanging freely by 1 wheel for over a month compromising the structural integrity of |Resolved through inquiry

the attached wheel exposing employees to possible struck-by hazards. 2. Located at the jobsite, the freezer storage room lights no longer process.
function and do not provide employees with adequate lighting while in the freezer exposing employees to slips, trips, and falls.

C-2235986 |ALLY WASTE 11/22/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Safety 1. Employees are required to lift heavy items over 50 pounds. Employees are exposed to ergonomic strain. 2. Employees are required to clean | Resolved through inquiry

soiled items without PPE. 3. Employees are required to operate trash compactors in poor repair. process.

C-2236530 |WALMART INC. 11/25/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Safety Located in the Auto Care Center the following hazards are alleged: 1. There are four vehicle lifts; two floor lifts and two 2-post lifts. The two Resolved through inquiry

floor lifts do not have an inspection sticker and they do not have data plates. 2. The two 2-post lifts have an inspection sticker from 2018. 3. process.
One of the 2-post lifts has an arm with slack in it, and the arm sits and inch and a half lower than the other three arms. 4. Employees have not

been trained on the use or hazards of the vehicle lifts. 5. The concrete surrounding the service pit has visible cracks that can be seen from the

topside of the concrete which continue through the concrete and are visible from the under side of the pit as well.

C-2236818 |GOLDEN GATE 11/26/2024 Online Y Closed S-Safety In the kitchen area: 1. Floor mats are trip hazards. 2. Walkways are less than 24 inches wide due to storage of inventory. Resolved through inquiry
PETROLEUM OF process.

NEVADA, LLC




Department of Industrial Relations

State of Nevada

Occupational Safety and Health Administration
Complaint Logs October to December 2024

ltem 9

. . Letter of " UPA Severity- . Inspection
UPA# Estab Name DBA UPA Receipt Date | Receipt Type el Inspection | Entry Date Open/Closed Subject Hazard Desc & Location Results/Comments

C-2237267 |GANESHA 11/27/2024 Online Closed 1. Employees feel sick after being exposed to a powder used in the manufacturing process. No action. Not enough
ENTERPRISES LLC information to process.

C-2237866 |RENO INITIATIVE FOR 12/02/2024 Online Y Closed S-Health;S- |Located at 605 South 21st Street, Sparks 89431, building 6: 1. Bed bugs are present throughout the bunk rooms creating a Resolved through inquiry
SHELTER AND Safety housekeeping/sanitation issue for employees. Located at 480 Galletti Way, Sparks 89431: 2. In the kitchen of building 8C, there is water process.

EQUALITY damage in the ceiling and debris falling down on employees. 3. Throughout the building, employees use a wide range of chemicals to clean
with and do not have access to safety data sheets (SDS). 4. Throughout the building, employees use a wide range of chemicals to clean with
and do not have access to an emergency eyewash station. 5. Throughout the building, employees use a wide range of chemicals to clean with
and do not have access to the appropriate person protective equipment (PPE).

C-2237929 |Games Galore 11/29/2024 Online Y Closed S-Safety Located in the backroom: 1. Uncleaned backrooms with overall poor housekeeping including trip hazards due to items not securely placed Resolved through inquiry

and pallets leaning up against the walls. 2. Exit doors being locked during business hours. process.

C-2239253 |Church of Jesus Christ of 12/03/2024 Online Closed S-Safety 1. At the location, employees performed a roof inspection for repairs without the benefit of fall protection. The alleged condition occurred more |No action. Over the 6
Latter-Day Saints than 6 months ago. month statute of

limitation.

C-2239475 |GOLDEN GATE/SET 12/05/2024 In person Y Closed S-Safety 1. The employer is allowing employees to smoke around areas with large amounts of stored fuel. 2. The employer is storing fuel in 60 gallon |Resolved through inquiry
PETROLEUM PARTNERS plastic drums. process.

OF NEVADA, LLC

C-2240280 |FITNESS CONNECTION 12/09/2024 Online Y Closed O-Health Located in the pool area on the west wall: There appears to be block mold growing on the wallls. Last observed 12/6/24. Resolved through inquiry

process.

C-2240608 |UNITED PARCEL 12/07/2024 Online Y Closed S-Safety 1. Located in the yard of United Parcel Services, A 55-foot trailer containing ten total dock doors (five on each side) is used to extend loading  |Resolved through inquiry
SERVICE capabilities at said facility. Temporary workers are performing tasks in inclement weather within an enclosed structure known as a MAF process.

(PDCRENS4). There are three MAF's in need of repair at the time of complaint. Temporary lighting is being provided by United Parcel Services,
while they work to rectify their power issues with their MAF units.

C-2241194 |STATE OF NEVADA- 12/10/2024 Phone 1783050;178 |10/18/2024 |Closed S-Health 1. On the fourth floor of the Bryan Building at 901 S. Stewart Street, in the Bureau of Mines office area, employees are exposed to the odor of |Inspection conducted.
DEPARTMENT OF 3064;178307 a chemical used for roofing installation. Employees are experiencing symptoms such as headache. No citations issued.
CONSERVATION AND 1
NATURAL RESOURCES

C-2241294 |TESLA, INC. 12/10/2024 Online Y Closed S-Health 1. At the southeast corner of the Tesla building in the tool room connex, an employee was provided a propane heater that produces carbon Resolved through inquiry

monoxide inside of what could be a confined space. process.

C-2241987 |Nathan James Furniture  |Bluefyn, LLC 12/11/2024 Online 1798294 01/16/2025 |Closed S-Safety 1. Located at the jobsite, employees are frequently observed conducting improper and unsafe lockout/tagout (LOTO) procedures on electrical |Inspection conducted.

panels and machinery, resulting in increased risk of electrical shock and potential injury. 2. Located at the jobsite, employees are operating No citations issued.
Scissor Lifts without the benefit of training. 3. Located at the jobsite, employees are regularly instructed to climb into dumpsters to compact

trash and to climb unstable pallets stacked over 10 feet tall to wrap with tarp exposing employees to hazardous working conditions. 4. Located

at the jobsite, an inbound conveyor and destuff-it machine that is used full time by employees has a yellow banana high voltage cable that is

frayed and cut in multiple areas using electrical tape for cover up.

C-2242161 |TESLA, Inc 12/10/2024 Online Closed 1.Employees are not provided with heat at the construction site at 550 Milan Dr. No action. No applicable

standard.

C-2242207 |WAL-MART STORES INC | WALMART #4239 |12/13/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Safety 1. Located at the jobsite, the deep freezer storage room has a leak from a pipe line that has caused water to freeze on the walking-working Resolved through inquiry

surface area exposing employees to slips, trips, and falls. process.

C-2242342 |Nevada Department of 12/12/2024 Online Open S-Health Located at the facility: 1. Employees exposed to black water, and sewer debris. 2. Employee walking in and around the black water and sewer |Open investigation.
Transportation debris, tracking it on the floor and outside of the restroom. 3. The employer did not provide personal protective equipment for the activity

performed while clearing the toilet stoppage. 4. The employer did not provide training for the activity performed while clearing the toilet
stoppage.

C-2242359 |WEST COAST SELF- WEST COAST 12/13/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Health Located at 10650 S. Virginia Street, Reno, NV 89511 employees of a unknown contractor are grinding cement patches exposing employees to | Resolved through inquiry
STORAGE GROUP LLC |SELF-STORAGE large clouds of cement dust. Employees of West Coast Self-Storage Reno are then sweeping up the cement dust which also creates a large  |process.

RENO cloud of cement dust, exposing these employees. The work is being performed indoors on the cement floors of multiple floors in the building.

C-2242924 |TESLA, INC. 12/13/2024 Online Closed Workers on top of trailer. Preparing it to move are not tied down on a windy day. No safety harnesses at all - Front side of the Tesla building No action. Not enough

information to process.

C-2243739 |NDOT HEADQUARTERS |NDOT 12/17/2024 Online Open S-Safety Located in Room 405 Structures Division: 1. Two employees were threatened with violence by another employee during an inspection. Open investigation.
BUILDING

C-2243751 |VM West, LP 12/16/2024 Online Closed 1. Located at the jobsite, employees are exposed to struck by hazards from flying debris while operating landscaping equipment due to poor  |No action. Not enough

condition of equipment that could be missing guarding. 2. Located at the jobsite, employees are not properly trained to safely perform high risk |information to process.
tasks exposing employees to injury or death during the operation of wood chipper machines.

C-2244219 |ITS Logistics - Corporate 12/18/2024 Online Y Closed O-Health 1.Located in the accounting office: Employees exposed to fiberglass where ceiling is open. 2. Employees not allowed to use restrooms when |Resolved through inquiry
Headquarters needed. process.

C-2244231 |JCPENNEY LOGISTICS 12/18/2024 Phone Y Closed O-Health 1. Located at the facility, an employe cut their hand and the employer had no first aid kits available. Resolved through inquiry
CENTER process.

C-2244415 |TACO BELL 12/19/2024 Phone Y Closed O-Health 1. Located in the kitchen, near the tortilla grill temperatures are consistently above 90 degrees. An employee stated that on 12/13/2024 he Resolved through inquiry

went to Renown Urgent Care with heat related illnesses. process.

C-2244805 |BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE 12/19/2024 Online Y Closed S-Safety 1. Broken pallets are being stored on the support beams on all 5 levels of the racking system without any support, up to 50-feet. 2. There are |Resolved through inquiry

NEVADA RENO, LLC

no pedestrian walkways in the facility creating a potential stuck by hazard with powered industrial trucks.

process.




Department of Industrial Relations

State of Nevada

Occupational Safety and Health Administration
Complaint Logs October to December 2024

ltem 9

UPA# Estab Name DBA UPA Receipt Date | Receipt Type I-I:::::r;' Inspection | Entry Date Operl;::::se d sse::j:g' Hazard Desc & Location Resnletss'I)gz::mnents
C-2244898 |TACO BELL 12/20/2024 Phone Y Closed O-Health 1. An employee's doctor informed them that they were exposed to non threatening levels of carbon monoxide and the employee believes that |Resolved through inquiry
it came from the ovens in the kitchen area of the establishment. process.
C-2245053 |CLICK BOND, INC. 12/19/2024 Online Y Closed S-Health Located in the manifold cleaning area at the 1601 Fairview Dr. building: 1. Employees are exposed to chemicals including benzene and Resolved through inquiry
methylene chloride while cleaning parts without the proper respiratory protection or room ventilation. 2. The manifold cleaning area fits the process.
criteria of being a confined space but the employer has not properly identified it as such.
C-2245345 |SEPTON DEVELOPMENT 12/23/2024 Phone 1795203;179 |12/26/2024 |Closed S-Health 1. Located in the pharmacy undergoing remodel, floor tiles with asbestos containing material (ACM) were removed without any warning from | Inspection conducted.
GROUP, LLC 5205;179574 management and employees were not provided the proper personal protective equipment to protect themselves. The supervisor on duty was |15 citations issued -
3 aware of the asbestos and instructed employees to hurry to complete the job before anyone noticed. 2. As of Monday 12/23/24, the ACM was |$164,570.
improperly disposed of in the in the dumpster out back.
C-2245949 |SA AUTOMOTIVE LTD. 12/24/2024 Online Y Closed S-Safety 1. Located at the main production floor near the plastic injection molding machine, a conveyor belt system with two changing direction points, |Resolved through inquiry
does not have any machine guarding in place exposing employees to entanglement and caught-in hazards. 2. The conveyor belt system has |process.
incorrect labeling of operator switches for the Start/Stop functions potentially exposing employees to a delayed response time in the event of
an emergency causing further injury. 3. The conveyor belt system does not have any type of start up alarm to notify the operator or
surrounding employees exposing employees to caught-in hazards.
C-2246147 |Mt. Grant Manor 12/26/2024 Online Y Closed O-Safety 1. Located at the jobsite, Staircases are not up to code and expose residents to potential trip hazards. No action. No
Apartments jurisdiction.
C-2246167 |HOFFMASTER GROUP, 12/26/2024 Online 1796138;179 |07/23/2024 |Closed S-Health;S- 1. Located at the jobsite, there are multiple machines that do not have machine guarding in place exposing employees to caught-in and Inspection conducted. 3
INC. 6142 Safety amputation hazards. 2. Located at the jobsite, fire extinguishers are not checked and inspected regularly for emergency use. 3. Located at the |citations issued -
jobsite, an emergency evacuation plan has not been established for employees to follow in the event of a workplace emergency. 4. Located at [$11,245.20.
the jobsite, there is excessive storage of items on damaged racking potentially exposing employees to sliding, falling, or collapsing items from
the racking system. 5. Located at the jobsite, emergency eye wash stations are not checked and maintained properly for emergency use
exposing employees to infection from possible contamination.
C-2246253 |CARSON TAHOE CARSON TAHOE |12/26/2024 Online Closed There is an untrained employee working in the Operating Room. (Brian “Daniel”Jacques) They are not trained on maintaining a sterile field nor |No action. No
HEALTH SYSTEM REGIONAL were they trained to even scrub. Employee doesn’t even start training until January. He has been in the OR working as a surgical tech. This jurisdiction.
MEDICAL has t 2 times d d and not “in ” by management. Certain employees cover for this individual and are complacent
CENTER (Crystal Zuniga, Dr Moralles) Employees lied and nothing was investigated by management especially the 2nd time. There is documentation.
Lives are at risk. | will not reveal my name because retaliation will happen. | will be tied to several employees who brought this to my attention.
Come do your own investigation and a lot will come to light. - OB Operating Room
C-2246283 |ITS Logistics - Corporate 12/27/2024 Online Y Closed O-Health 1. 0On 12/19/2024, employees in Suite 305 were exposed to an odor of sewage and were experiencing nausea. 2. On 12/19/2024, employees |Resolved through inquiry
Headquarters in Suite 305 were exposed to fiberglass falling on them. process.
C-2246466 |Mountain View Health and 12/27/2024 Online Y Closed O-Health 1. Employees are exposed to black mold in shower room 1A and shower in room 207. Resolved through inquiry
Rehabilitation Center process.
C-2247552 |HUMBOLDT GENERAL 12/31/2024 Online Y Closed S-Health The entire hospital is exposed to diesel exhaust @ 9:30 every Monday morning, when the generators are run/tested. The exhaust permeates  |Resolved through inquiry
HOSPITAL through the entire hospital; however, it affects some areas worse than others. process.
C-2247683 |KYND CANNABIS 12/31/2024 Online Y Closed S-Health Located in grow rooms 1 through 20 in the Kynd Cannabis production facility, employees wearing either Tyvek suits or cotton scrubs over their |Resolved through inquiry
COMPANY street clothes, hairnets, and sunglasses are allegedly experiencing heat related illness symptoms. process.
R-2218828 |CONCRETE VALUE 10/02/2024 Email Y Closed S-Safety On June 20th, 2024, at the worksite located 7991 Majorite way, Sparks, NV 89436, a crew from Concrete Value Corp was engaged in Resolved through inquiry
CORP OF NEVADA excavation work with a backhoe. The crew did not locate utilities before performing the excavation work damaging a 3/4-inch natural gas process.
service pipeline, subjecting employees to potential fire hazards and explosions.
R-2219584 |RENO AIRPORT HYATT PLACE 10/03/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Health 1. At approximately 6:30am on 10/3/2024, an employee was complaining of chest pain and was transported by ambulance to Renown and Resolved through inquiry
LODGING, LLC RENO-TAHOE was admitted. process.
AIRPORT
R-2219639 |CSS FarmsLLC 10/04/2024 In person Closed 1. In June of 2020 employees cleaned a pond of recycled water without PPE. Employee was diagnosed with congestive heart failure in June of |No action. Outside
2020 and believes it is related to the exposure event from CSS Farms. statute of limitation.
R-2219739 |UNKNOWN 10/04/2024 Phone 1781241;178 |10/11/2024 |Closed S-Safety Two employees working on the roof of a 5 story building, do not appear to have adequate fall protection in place. Inspection conducted. 3
ESTABLISHMENT 1244;178259 citations issued -
0 $17,515.00.
R-2220352 |Great Basin Brewing 10/07/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Safety 1. Employee amputated tip of left thumb while using a knife to cut food. Employee taken to hospital. Resolved through inquiry
Company - Carson City process.
R-2220431 |Safety-Kleen Systems, Inc. 10/05/2024 Hotline Y Closed S-Safety On 6/04/2024, at approximately 6:30 p.m., one employee suffered an injury to the left thumb requiring a partial amputation. The employee Resolved through inquiry
suffered the injury while replacing a pump at the area known as the Sequoia Unit at the 2nd. deck. The employee had his hand between the  |process.
pump and a metal beam, when the pump shifted and smashed the thumb. The employee was transported to Renown Regional Medical
Center in Reno, Nevada where he was tended and admitted.
R-2220685 |TEXACO FOOD & 10/08/2024 Online 1790028 11/25/2024 |Closed S-Health 1. Toilets and facilities for washing hands have not been operable for months. Employees do not have access to a restroom on site. 2. Inspection conducted.
LIQUOR Drinking water not being provided to employees who are having to bring in their own. No citations issued
R-2220861 |VOLVO GROUP NORTH 10/08/2024 Phone Closed 1. Employee with covid not allowed to go home sick. No action. No applicable
AMERICA INC standard.
R-2220900 |MCCARTHY BUILDING 10/08/2024 Phone Closed S-Safety 1. Employees are required to walk on top of concrete footings that exceed 6 feet in height without any fall protection in place. 2. Guardrails No action. The alleged
COMPANIES, INC. erected for concrete placing pours are not constructed so that the top rail height is at 42 inches (+/- 3) exposing employees to falls. 3. condition no longer
Guardrails erected for concrete placing pours have their upright members randomly spaced and the guardrail system is not able to withstand | exists.
an applied force of 200 pounds. 4. When moving and loading large wooden panel formwork, the employer is not using qualified riggers to
proper rig the materials for transport.
R-2221270 |RYE PATCH HOLDING RYE PATCH 10/09/2024 Phone 1792855 12/11/2024 |Closed O-Safety 1. Floor tiles located at the front door and in the back room are coming up from the floor creating tripping hazards. Inspection conducted. 2
CORP. TRAVEL CENTER citations issued -
/ CHEVRON $531.00.




Department of Industrial Relations

State of Nevada

Occupational Safety and Health Administration
Complaint Logs October to December 2024

ltem 9

UPA# Estab Name DBA UPA Receipt Date | Receipt Type I-I:::::r;' Inspection | Entry Date Operl;::::se d sse::j:g' Hazard Desc & Location Resnletss'I)gz::mnents

R-2221295 |Ewing Outdoor Supply 10/05/2024 Online Closed O-Safety 1. Located in the loading area outside of the store, employees are not using a spotter while operating the forklift to place pallets in customer ~ |No action. No
vehicles. jurisdiction.

R-2221353 |Prietos Roof Removal 10/08/2024 In person 1780603 10/08/2024 |Closed S-Safety 1. Employees are accessing a roof to perform roofing activities without the benefit of fall protection, subjecting employees to fall hazards over |Inspection conducted. 2
6 feet. citations issued -

$16,552.20.

R-2221838 |CRIST PAINTING 10/10/2024 Phone 1782575 10/18/2024 |Closed S-Safety 1. On 10/7/2024, one employee fell from an 6-foot A-frame ladder while masking a window in the interior of a residential home under Inspection conducted. 2
SERVICES construction, resulting in a broken right arm. He was transported to Carson Tahoe Hospital in Carson City, NV where he was admitted. citations issued -

$1,750.00.

R-2222300 |DHARNIHOSPITALITY |BEST WESTERN |10/11/2024 Online Closed S-Health;S- 1. Located in the attic, pool room, and room #212, mold is present due to ongoing water leaks. 2. The fire alarm system isn't working properly |Resolved through inquiry

ELKO INN Safety and employees are routinely silencing false alarms. Fire watch logs are being forged as well. process.

R-2222308 |Nevada Barricade and 10/12/2024 Phone 1781374 10/12/2024 |Closed S-Safety 1. Employees were setting out plastic delineators. They had finished setting the lane ( west bound on McCarran) and made a U-turn. Two Inspection conducted. 1
Sign Company, Inc. employees were on the back of the truck. One of the employees lost his footing and hit the ground. He was struck by / run over by arrow board | citation issued -

trailer (1200 pounds). $10,372.00.

R-2222311 |Big Lots Stores - PNS BIG LOTS 10/13/2024 Phone Closed On 10/12/2024 at approximately 2:35 pm, an employee was approached by two unknown male subjects while working in the store. After a No action. No criteria
STORES LLC small altercation, the employee was stabbed by one of the subjects. The employee was transported by REMSA to Renown Regional Medical |warranting inspection.

Center. The employee was hospitalized and is awaiting surgery.

R-2222313 |FAMILY DOLLAR, INC. 10/12/2024 Online 1781579 10/15/2024 |Closed S-Safety 1. Located at the facility, the employer is allowing merchandise to be store in isles and the back of the store, blocking employees access to an |Inspection conducted. 1
exit and is also creating tripping hazards. citation issued - $0.

R-2222375 |CAESARS SILVER LEGACY |10/14/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Health 1. In the Topgolf Swing Suite in the dome area after midnights on Fridays and Saturdays there is very loud music from midnight until 3am. Resolved through inquiry
ENTERTAINMENT, INC Employees are exposed to excessively loud noise. process.

R-2222764 |STARBUCKS CORP STARBUCKS 10/15/2024 Phone 1781376 10/14/2024 |Closed S-Safety One employee suffered an avulsion of the fingertip, right hand, ring finger when the doors of the Ergopal were closed. Inspection conducted. 1

COFFEE citation issued -
COMPANY $3,457.00.

R-2223376 |777 HOSPITALITY LLC 10/16/2024 Phone 1782437 10/17/2024 |Closed S-Health 1. Employees working on renovating the Federal Hotel are disturbing asbestos containing material during construction and are not following Inspection conducted. 2
safe work practices. 2. Employees are not provided with PPE on the work site. citations issued -

$7,836.00.

R-2223689 |STATE OF NEVADA- 10/17/2024 Online 1783050;178 |10/18/2024 |Closed S-Health Nevada Division of Environmental Protection: Roof Construction with chemicals and strong odors seeping through vents and floors. This has | Inspection conducted.
DEPARTMENT OF 3064;178307 affected employees from 9/26/24 to 10/16/24. Employees have had adverse effects such as headaches, burning of skin, burning of eyes and |No citations issued.
CONSERVATION AND 1 throat, confusion, dizziness, and other discomfort.

NATURAL RESOURCES

R-2223807 |GRASSROOTS BOOKS 10/16/2024 Online Y Closed S-Safety 1. There were at least five employees in the building while it rained on 7/24/24. The rain was dripping down onto an electrical socket. 2.There |Resolved through inquiry
INC. are extension cords underneath the counter in the back that are plugged into power strips as well as extension cords connected to each other |process.

with tape on the walls.

R-2223834 |SWANSON BUILT LLC 10/17/2024 Phone 1782579 10/18/2024 |Closed S-Safety 1. On 10/9/2024 at 11:00 AM an employee was using a table saw when their left finger was caught in the blade. The employee was Inspection conducted. 4
transported to the Incline Village Emergency for stitches and was then sent to a Medical Center in Truckee, CA (facility unknown). The citations issued -
employee had an amputation of their left index finger from the middle knuckle as a result of the incident. $8,096.00.

R-2224221 |CIRCUS AND SILVERLEGACY |10/17/2024 Phone 1782384 10/17/2024 |Closed S-Safety Employee collapsed and hit his head on the ground. Inspection conducted.

ELDORADO JOINT RESORT No citations issued.
VENTURE, LLC CASINO/ELDORA
DO HOTEL

R-2224306 |D & D ROOFING AND 10/18/2024 Phone Closed 1. On 10/17/2024 around 1pm an employee was experiencing symptoms. Another employee performed CPR on them. The employee was No action. Not work
SHEET METAL, INC. transferred to Northern Nevada Medical Center on Longley Way and they were admitted and stayed overnight. related.

R-2224441 |NATURE'S BAKERY LLC 10/18/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Health Employees exposed to flour dust are not provided adequate respiratory protection, exposing employees to chronic respiratory iliness. Resolved through inquiry

process.

R-2225796 |JOE'S ROOFING 10/23/2024 Phone 1783768 10/24/2024 |Closed S-Safety Located at the jobsite, employees are working on the roof of a single story residence without adequate fall protection. Inspection conducted.

No citations issued.

R-2226389 |THE HC COMPANIES Inc 10/24/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Health 1. Located in maintenance around the mold storage area, employees are not being provided with proper PPE exposing them to potential lead |Resolved through inquiry
poisoning. process.

R-2227006 |DOUGHBOYS DONUTS 10/25/2024 Online Y Closed O-Health 1. Mold growth in the ice machine was observed on October 6th. Employees have indicated that the ice machine is not cleaned professionally |Resolved through inquiry
and that this issue has persisted for an extended period. process.

R-2227035 |GOODWILL INDUSTRIES 10/26/2024 Online Y Closed S-Safety 1. Located at the facility, crates and broken pallets are stacked high and unevenly exposing employees to struck by hazards. 2. Located at the |Resolved through inquiry

OF SACRAMENTO facility behind the furniture area on the outlet side, a fire exit and extinguisher are blocked. 3. Located at the facility at multiple locations, fire process.
VALLEY & NORTHERN exits and extinguishers are blocked with product. 4. Located at the facility in the front and back, uncovered drains are exposing employees to
NEVADA, INC. trip hazards. 5. Located at the facility, U-Boats have sharp edges exposing employees to laceration hazards. 6. Located at the facility, piles of

trash are left in the walkways exposing employees to trips, slips, and fall hazards.

R-2227130 |SAFEWAY 10/27/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Safety 1. Employee crushed the fifth digit (little finger) on left hand while operating a motorized pallet jack (PIT). Resolved through inquiry

process.

R-2227583 |BRAR HOTELS LAKEMILL 10/24/2024 Email 1791536 10/31/2024 |Closed S-Health;S- | 1. On the property , employees are potentially exposed to open and unsecured electrical wires. 2. Located in the stairwells, employees are Inspection conducted.
INCORPORATED LODGE Safety exposed to blood borne pathogens from blood stained clothing. No citations issued.

R-2227791 |UNIVERSITY OF NEVADA 10/29/2024 Phone Closed 1. On 10/28/2024 at approximately 1:30pm in the Student Health Center, an employee collapsed and was then transported to a hospital where |No action. Not work
RENO they were admitted. related.

R-2227842 |FREEDOM CRANE 10/29/2024 Phone 1785028;178 |10/29/2024 |Closed S-Safety Located at the jobsite, there was a report that a crane tipped over. Inspection conducted.
SERVICE 7564 No citations issued.

CORPORATION




Department of Industrial Relations

State of Nevada

Occupational Safety and Health Administration
Complaint Logs October to December 2024

ltem 9

. . Letter of " UPA Severity- . Inspection
UPA# Estab Name DBA UPA Receipt Date | Receipt Type el Inspection | Entry Date Open/Closed Subject Hazard Desc & Location Results/Comments
R-2228325 |RENO ROCK 10/29/2024 Online Closed An employee driving a dump truck was coming out of the Q&D agg pit when he lost control and rolled the truck. He was knocked unconscious |No action. No
TRANSPORT and transported to RENOWN and held for a few days. When they tried to upright the truck, Q&D was using an excavator and some chains. An |jurisdiction. Referred to
employee of Reno Rock got his hand caught in the chains and has a finger amputated. Mining and Training
Section.
R-2228493 |MARY'S GONE 10/30/2024 Phone 1785444 10/31/2024 |Closed S-Safety 1. No guarding on mixers and the baking equipment. Inspection conducted. 1
CRACKERS, INC. citation issued -
$4,408.00.
R-2228944 |CHOLLAR MINE 10/11/2024 Email Closed 1. Within the tour mine area, structural stability of the mine is concerning. There was evidence of recent emergency shoring repairs, as the No action. Employer
original timber shores and backing boards were failing. exempt under the
appropriations act.
R-2229015 |TOUCH POINT 11/01/2024 Phone 1786282 11/06/2024 |Closed S-Safety 1. On 10/31/2024 around 10 am an employee was trimming trees on a ladder at 17740 Woodleaf Ct Reno, NV 89508. The employee slipped |Inspection conducted.
MAINTENANCE LLC and fell off the ladder (8 foot ladder). The employee fell on his right side and hit the condenser unit and then the ground. The employee No citations issued.
cracked his vertebrae during the fall. Ambulance was called and they were transported to Renown Regional. The employee was released
same day within 4 hours.
R-2229122 |SUMMERSET RENO Summerset Senior | 11/01/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Health;S-  |On 10/31/2024 in Room 215 and the recreation room, an employee was assaulted and choked by an elderly resident. Resolved through inquiry
ALMC LLC Living, Reno - Safety process.
Memory Care &
R-2230557 |RUBY MOUNTAIN 11/02/2024 Online Y Closed S-Health Located in the outdoor yard, the following hazards are alleged: 1. Employees exposed to needle sticks when handling used hypodermic Resolved through inquiry
RESOURCE CENTER needles. 2. Hazardous materials are handled without proper training or personal protective gear. i.e. safety glasses, gloves. etc. 3. There is no |process.
eyewash station.
R-2231261 |Summit Millworks llc 11/08/2024 Phone Y Closed O-Safety 1. A foreman and superintendents on-site at the South Renown construction site do not have OSHA 30 cards. Resolved through inquiry
process.
R-2231396 |MACY'S 11/08/2024 Phone Closed 1. Water pipe broke in the men's department and the temperatures are too cold for custormeres to shop. No action. Not enough
information to process.
R-2231407 |SOLAREDGE 11/07/2024 Online 1793910 12/17/2024 |Closed S-Safety 1. Throughout the warehouse and production areas, damaged racking creating unsafe storage exposing employees to potential struck-by Inspection conducted. 2
TECHNOLOGIES, INC. hazards. 2. Employees are being allowed to operate forklift without the benefit of being trained. 3. Aisles are being blocked by pallets and citations issued - $0.
other materials precluding employees to reach exits in an event of an emergency. 4. Employees are required to test high voltage electrical
equipment without proper personal protective equipment and other safe practices.
R-2231918 |MINOR'S TIRES AND 11/10/2024 Online 1795403 12/30/2024 |Closed S-Health;S- 1. Located at the facility, vehicles are being elevated on a lift for automotive service and are not properly braced exposing employees to Inspection conducted.
SERVICE Safety potential crushing between hazards. 2. Located at the facility, chemical spills are not cleaned up exposing employees to slip and fall, and No citations issued.
chemical hazards.
R-2231952 |SHERWIN WILLIAMS 11/09/2024 Phone Closed An employee was operating a motorized pallet jack and got their right foot caught between the pallet jack and a barrier guard. The employee |No action. VPP site;
DISTRIBUTION CENTER was hospitalized with a crush injury to the right foot. referred to SCATS.
R-2232101 |DOUGLAS COUNTY 11/08/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Safety 1. On 11/7/2024, at approximately 1:52 a.m., a Deputy Sheriff sustained a gunshot wound injury to the left hand while searching for a suspect. |Resolved through inquiry
SHERIFF The Deputy Sheriff was transported to a hospital where was admitted. process.
R-2232102 |TWIN PEAKS 11/12/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Safety 1. In the back of house area in the alcohol cooler, employees are not provided a ladder for reaching products on the upper shelf and are Resolved through inquiry
required to step on a keg to reach upper shelves. Employees are exposed to falls from stepping on top of kegs. 2. Exit button on walk-in process.
R-2232155 |CHICK-FIL-A, INC. 11/12/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Safety 1. Employees are exposed to grease burns on the fry line and are not provided effective PPE. 2. Employees are not provided first aid for Resolved through inquiry
treating injuries in the facility. process.
R-2232677 |XPRESS LUBE 11/13/2024 Online Y Closed S-Safety 1. Employes are exposed to crush hazards when operating the carwash tire conveyor. 2. Employees do not wear safety glasses or gloves. 3. |Resolved through inquiry
Pits are not covered which exposes employees to falls. process.
R-2232710 |Unknown/Invalid 11/07/2024 Phone Closed Employees are grinding concrete and exposing others to falling debris. No action. Not enough
Establishment information to process.
R-2232889 |SPARKS FAMILY NORTHERN 11/12/2024 Phone Closed 1. Employee left a voicemail stating that she would like to report a workplace violence incident that occurred on 10/25/2024. The incident may |No action. Not enough
HOSPITAL, INC. NEVADA SIERRA have been reported in the HAL system, on voicemail employee left a reporting (MRN) tracking #2000056703. information to process.
MEDICAL
CENTER
R-2232937 |Valencia Pipe Company 11/13/2024 Online Closed 1. Located at the job site, untrained and employees are operating a scissor lift. 2. Located at the job site, employees do not have access to No action. Not enough
drinking water. 3. Located at the job site, employees are painting without proper personal protective equipment exposing workers to inhalation |information to process.
hazards.
R-2233195 |SIERRAWOODS LLC Sierra Woods 11/14/2024 Phone 1788794 11/19/2024 |Closed S-Safety 1. Near Building 42, scaffolding had been removed from on or around 11/13/2024 and a red tag that states, "Danger Do Not Use" was Inspection conducted.
Apartments attached to it. Employees are still utilizing the scaffolding despite the warning tag. Tasks being performed from scaffolding include: removal of |No citations issued.
siding; replacement of wall insulation; and demolition and refurbishing of patios.
R-2233653 |LUGO FRAMING, LLC 11/14/2024 In person 1788806 11/19/2024 |Closed S-Safety 1. Located at the housing development known as the Five Ridges, the employer is allowing employees to work at heights greater than 6 feet, |Inspection conducted.

without the benefit of fall protection. 2. Located at the housing development known as the Five Ridges, the employer is allowing employees to
operated forklifts without the benefit of being trained. 3. Located at the housing development known as the Five Ridges, the employer requires
employees to buy their own personal protective equipment such as, harnesses, hardhats, safety glasses, and reflective vests. 4. Located at the
housing development known as the Five Ridges, the employer is not enforcing the OSHA 10 hr. and 30 hr. card requirements. 5. Located at
the housing development known as the Five Ridges, the employer is not enforcing proper housekeeping, exposing employees to protruding
nails from lumber debris and other potential impalement hazards. 6. Located at the housing development known as the Five Ridges, on or
about 11/13/2024, one employee was lowered from the roof of a dwelling unit under construction. The forklift operator used a piece of
plywood on the forks as a platform.

No citations issued.




Department of Industrial Relations

State of Nevada

Occupational Safety and Health Administration
Complaint Logs October to December 2024

ltem 9

. . Letter of . UPA Severity- . Inspection
UPA# Estab Name DBA UPA Receipt Date | Receipt Type el Inspection | Entry Date Open/Closed Subject Hazard Desc & Location Results/Comments
R-2233908 |CALIFORNIA 11/15/2024 Online Y Closed S-Safety 1. Located at the facility, in the shop area there is a camper that is obstructing multiple fire extinguishers. 2. Located at the facility, in the shop |Resolved through inquiry
INDUSTRIAL RUBBER area there are flexible cords connected to a camper that are running across the shop floor creating trip and fall hazards. 3. Located at the process.
facility, in the shop area there are flexible cords connected to a camper and forklifts are running over the cords exposing employees to
electrical hazards.
R-2234029 |Churchill Animal 11/17/2024 Online Y Closed S-Health;S-  |Located in the shelter building, cat room, quarantine room and ceiling crawl space: 1. No ventilation in cat quarantine room. Employees using |Resolved through inquiry
Protection Society Safety a bleach solution and Lysol to clean quarantine room resulting in fumes from chemicals. 2. Kennel workers exposed to cats with giardia, process.
calicivirus and ringworm without the use of PPE. 3. Building has a rodent infestation. Droppings from rodents. Electrical wires have been
chewed through. 4. Powerline coming into building is inadequate for current system use/consumption. 5. No potable water source. Volunteers
bring water from home for animals. Water available is brown, smells funny and full of silt is being used for dishes and laundry. 6. Mold in cat
room kennels. 7. Hallways are cluttered with supplies and misc. objects.
R-2234122 |TECNO DISPLAY, INC. 11/18/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Health;S- 1. In area 4, employees are using an improper air valve for airline for cleaning. 2. Employees are not provided hazard communication training |Resolved through inquiry
Safety and are working with hazardous chemicals including acetone and lacquer. 3. In the wood shop acetone is stored in a large black barrel without | process.
proper labeling. 4. Employees are not provided with respirators. 5. Employee bathrooms: Urinals don't flush and bathrooms are not maintained
clean. 6. CNC robot has been modified to remove safety laser.
R-2234256 |GOLDEN GATE/SET 11/18/2024 Phone 1789474 11/21/2024 |Closed S-Health 1. The IBC's in the caustic area are causing employee H2S monitors to go off. 2. The eyewashes and emergency shower are turned off in the |Inspection conducted. 3
PETROLEUM PARTNERS winter. 3. The white caustic tank has an active leak. citations issued -
OF NEVADA, LLC $10,601.00.
R-2234912 |NEW HOME BUILD 11/19/2024 Online Closed 1. Children are playing too close to a home being built with an open basement. The property is not barracaded off to prevent the public from No action. No
entering the jobsite. jurisdiction.
R-2235548 |Stonehouse Drilling & 11/21/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Safety On 11/21/2024, at 10:30 am, an employee was using a band saw in the middle of the shop to cut a pipe when the pipe became stuck. The Resolved through inquiry
Construction employee attempted to free the pipe and amputated half of his left middle finger. The employee was transported to Humbolt General Hospital. | process.
R-2235768 |PANASONIC NORTH 11/21/2024 Online Y Closed S-Safety 1. Located in the p2b second floor loading area, floor lockers are not anchored to the wall and could fall on employees, exposing them to Resolved through inquiry
AMERICA ENERGY struck by hazards. Management and Human Resources have been made aware of the issue. process.
R-2235811 |PANASONIC ENERGY 11/22/2024 Online Closed 1. Former employee asserts wrongful termination. No action. No
OF NORTH AMERICA jurisdiction.
R-2236019 |KEEFE SUPPLY CO. 11/22/2024 Phone Y Closed O-Safety 1. One employee appeared to lose consciousness then collapse, as he was falling to the ground he hit his head on the handle of a pallet jack, |Resolved through inquiry
and once he was on the ground he began having seizures. The employee was transported by ambulance to Northern Nevada Medical Center |process.
in Sparks, NV.
R-2236021 |Genesis Ironworks LLC 11/22/2024 Hotline Closed O-Safety 1. Two employees of Genesis Ironworks, LLC were smoking marijuana while on break and returned to work. No action. No criteria
warranting inspection.
R-2236190 |MEI-GSR HOLDINGS LLC |GRAND SIERRA |11/23/2024 Online Y Closed O-Safety 1. Located outside the north entrance near the nightclub and concert venue, a large, heavy, low hanging metal decoration hangs down over  |Resolved through inquiry
RESORT AND the busy stairs outside the casino. During windy days, the decoration becomes an overhead hazard for anyone in its path. process.
CASINO
R-2236274 |COSTCO WHOLESALE 11/25/2024 Online Closed O-Health 1. In the bakery, employees are not provided PPE, when they have an allergy to an ingredient. Resolved through inquiry
CORPORATION - STORE process.
25
R-2237258 |RIEK BUILDS INC. RIEK BUILDS 11/27/2024 Phone 1791065 12/03/2024 |Closed S-Safety Located at the worksite, the following hazards are alleged: 1. Table saw is mounted to a makeshift stand that is very unstable, was previously |Inspection conducted. 3
clamped to a ladder. 2. PPE is not provided, no safety glasses for saw operator. 3. There are many tripping hazards including wood scraps, citations issued -
drywall scraps, cords, and tools. 4. Extension cords in use have visible damage, casing is melted. 5. Scaffolding employees are working from |$33,103.00.
at heights of 16 feet, is missing top rails and crossmembers.
R-2237852 |Wurth USA Distribution 12/02/2024 Phone 1796827 01/09/2025 |Closed S-Health 1. Located in the back of the warehouse, the employer is operating a gas generator and allowing employees to operate 2 sit down propane Inspection conducted.
Center powered PITs without proper ventilation in the facility. No citations issued.
R-2237858 |F AND P 12/01/2024 Online 1791994 12/06/2024 |Closed S-Safety 1. Located at the job site, 1 Electric Avenue (Tesla) past the guard station on the left side is a trenching/excavation project the following Inspection conducted.
CONSTRUCTION INC. concern was reported: a. Employees performing trenching work at depths of 8 feet to 16 feet without the benefit of cave-in protection. No citations issued.
R-2237938 |JOANN Fabrics and Crafts 11/29/2024 Online 1791375 12/04/2024 |Closed S-Safety Located at the workplace the following hazards are alleged: 1. Located in the aisles throughout the store and the back storeroom, boxes are | Inspection conducted. 6
being stacked and stored in an unstable manner, creating potential struck by hazards for employees. 2. Located in the back storeroom, exit citations issued -
routes are not being kept free and unobstructed. Stacks of boxes are being stored in a way as to prevent employees from being able to use the|$35,262.00.
emergency exit in a timely manner if needed.
R-2239324 |East West Engineering 12/05/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Safety Located inside of the facility, the following hazard is alleged: 1. At the North end of the building, the employer has a poor housekeeping Resolved through inquiry
process allowing titanium dust to build up, creating the potential for fire. process.
R-2239409 |Unknown/Invalid 12/05/2024 Phone Closed Located at the facility, in the kitchen area, a worker was observed performing demolition inside a residential house exposing the worker to No action. Not enough
Establishment airborne asbestos. The employee was removing kitchen cabinets and drywall from the facility. information to process.
R-2239483 |STONEHOUSE DRILLING 12/05/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Safety An employee suffered a fingertip amputation of the middle finger on left hand while operating the pipe elevator. Resolved through inquiry
& CONSTRUCTION, LLC. process.
R-2239657 |BUILDING CONTROL 12/05/2024 Online Closed 1. The employer is operating without a refrigeration license. 2. The employer is improperly storing refrigeration in the building and in service No action. Not enough
SERVICES, INC. trucks. information to process.
R-2239981 |YANG MEDICAL DOCTOROO 12/06/2024 Online Y Closed S-Health 1. No bloodborne pathogen training is provided to employees who have occupational exposure to blood or other potentially infectious Resolved through inquiry
SERVICES PLLC materials. 2. The employer does not implement the use of appropriate commercially available and effective safer medical devices designed to |process.

eliminate or minimize occupational exposure; specifically, the employer provides angiocatheters that do not have safety features. 3. The
employer allows voluntary use of N95 respirators but does not provide the respirator users with the information contained in appendix D. 4. In
the garage area, employees are exposed to vermin, specifically black widow spiders.




Department of Industrial Relations

State of Nevada

Occupational Safety and Health Administration
Complaint Logs October to December 2024

ltem 9

UPA# Estab Name DBA UPA Receipt Date | Receipt Type I-I:::::r;' Inspection | Entry Date Operl;::::se d s;::jre'g' Hazard Desc & Location Resnletss'I)gz::)mnents
R-2240517 |STATE OF NEVADA- 12/09/2024 Phone 1783050;178 |10/18/2024 |Closed S-Health Located at the facility, suite 4171, the outside second story partial roof. a. Roofers are applying unknown chemicals that is creating fumes in Inspection conducted.
DEPARTMENT OF 3064;178307 the ventilation system exposing employees to flu-like/iliness symptoms. No citations issued.
CONSERVATION AND 1
NATURAL RESOURCES
R-2240614 |WALMART 12/08/2024 Hotline 1793920 12/17/2024 |Closed S-Safety 1. On 12/07/2024, at approximately 7:19 p.m., a home team department area associate was walking and tripped on a crack on the concrete Inspection conducted.
SUPERCENTER floor. The employee suffered hip injuries and was transported and admitted to Carson Valley Health Hospital. No citations issued.
R-2240737 |SOURCE TOO MACHINE, 12/09/2024 Online Y Closed S-Safety 1. In the shop and yard work area, garbage and metal chips are spread all over the place with no room to walk around safely and blocking exit | Resolved through inquiry
INC. routes. 2. In the shop, metal is not securely stacked exposing employees to struck by hazards. 3. In the shop, electrical cords are spread process.
across the floor creating trip hazards. 4. In the shop, guards are missing on CNC and milling machines.
R-2240774 |Hope Healthcare Services 12/09/2024 Phone Closed 1. Rodents present in the workplace. No action. Not enough
information to process.
R-2241021 |RENO ROCK 12/10/2024 Email Closed S-Safety 1. An employee driving a dump truck was coming out of the Q&D agg pit when he lost control and rolled the truck. He was knocked Resolved through inquiry
TRANSPORT unconscious and transported to RENOWN and held for a few days. When they tried to upright the truck, Q&D was using an excavator and process.
some chains. An employee of Reno Rock got his hand caught in the chains and has a finger amputated.
R-2241025 |CAMPBELL 12/10/2024 Phone 1794010 12/12/2024 |Closed S-Safety 1. On 12/10/2024 Campbell employees were observed on single story home roofs without the benefit of fall protection in a new housing Inspection conducted.
CONSTRUCTION CO., development across from Cascades of the Sierra Assisted Living in Spanish Springs, NV. No citations issued.
INC.
R-2241044 |Element Construction 12/10/2024 Email Y Closed S-Safety 1. On July 16, 2024, employees damaged a 2-inch natural gas main pipeline while performing excavation work with a backhoe at 3955 Resolved through inquiry
Manzanita Dr. Elko, Nevada, exposing employees to potential fire and explosion. 2. On October 23, 2024, employees damaged a 2-inch process.
natural gas main pipeline while performing excavation work with a backhoe at 1520 Silver St. Elko, Nevada, exposing employees to potential
fire and explosion.
R-2241049 |BIG ROCK SPORTS, LLC 12/10/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Safety 1. In the warehouse, the employer is allowing employees the use of headphones and telephones while operating powered industrial trucks, Resolved through inquiry
exposing other employees to struck-by hazards. 2. The employer is not properly maintaining in serviceable condition powered industrial trucks, |process.
exposing employees to struck-by hazards. 3. The powered industrial truck charging station area is not free of clutter making hard for operator
to maneuver and being exposed to potential collisions with stationary equipment and other trucks.
R-2241225 |Acha Construction 12/11/2024 Email Y Closed S-Safety 1. On July 15th, 2024 a 2-inch natural gas main pipeline was damaged while performing excavation work with a backhoe at 602 Country club |Resolved through inquiry
Dr, Elko, Nevada. 2. On September 5th, 2024, a 1-inch natural gas main pipeline was damaged while performing excavation work with a process.
backhoe at 1401 College Ave., Elko, Nevada.
R-2241909 |REDWOOD MATERIALS 12/11/2024 Online 1784788 10/29/2024 |Closed S-Safety 1. Employee's fall protection harness was caught in a rotating kiln after lockout tagout was not fallowed. 2. Employee is allowed to work on Inspection conducted. 1
INC 480v equipment by bypassing safety features. citation issued -
$8,816.00.
R-2241951 |PELLETT 12/12/2024 Online 1793925 12/17/2024 |Closed S-Safety Located at the worksite the following hazards are alleged: 1. Located throughout the multi-unit, single apartment building, portable angle Inspection conducted.
CONSTRUCTION LLC grinders are being used to grind and cut concrete without the benefit of proper machine guarding, exposing employees to potential cuts and No citations issued.
amputation hazards. 2. Located throughout the multi-unit, single apartment building, safety glasses, gloves and face shields, are not provided
to employees for use as personal protective equipment, while operating portable angle grinders.
R-2242301 |Valeo 12/13/2024 Online 1794946;179 |12/23/2024 |Closed S-Health;S-  |Located within the facility: 1. No hazard communication training for employees working with dangerous chemicals. 2. Improper storage of Inspection conducted. 1
5008 Safety flammables. 3. No secondary labeling of chemicals for secondary containment. 4. Contractors fill the building with toxic welding smoke. 5. No |citation issued -
respirator training, fit tests or program. 6. No training for occupational noise exposure. 7. SDS's not available to employees. 8. No eyewash on |$5,534.00.
site. 9. Improper use of ladders by Valeo staff and contractors. 10. Electrical cabinets left open constantly while energized. 11. No arc flash
surveys have been completed. 12. Improper use of scaffolding by contractors. 13. JHA's have not been created nor implemented. 14.
Employees using expired electrical personal protective equipment (PPE). 15. No fall protection or prevention systems in place for work on
ovens and OSE gantry's. 16. Fire extinguishers are not periodically inspected. 17. Employees operating PIT's without being certified. 18. Hot
work permits not issued. 19. Improper storage of compressed gas cylinders. 20. Doors blocked by contractors. 21. No evacuation plan in
place. 22. Electrical extension cords used in permanent manner.
R-2243252 |TESLA, INC. 12/16/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Safety 1. Located at the facility on the 3rd floor buffer, near column H51, ten (each) 55-gallon chemical containers are not stored in chemical Resolved through inquiry
cabinets. 2. Located at the facility, chemicals are not stored in a climate controlled environment. 3. Located at the facility, the area where the  |process.
chemicals are stored is not properly ventilated.
R-2243610 |Linde Welding Gas & 12/17/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Safety Located at the worksite in the fill plant, the following hazard is alleged: 1. In the nitrogen and argon filling bay, employees are not completing  |Resolved through inquiry
Equipment Center their pre-inspection processes on gas cylinders to check for defective cylinders before filling them, allowing cylinders to possibly become process.
overfilled and erupt.
R-2244093 |CLICK BOND, INC. 12/18/2024 Online Y Closed S-Health;S- |Located manifold cleaning area at the 1601 Fairview Dr. building: 1. Employees are exposed to chemicals including benzene and methylene | Resolved through inquiry
Safety chloride while cleaning parts without the proper respiratory protection or room ventilation. 2. The manifold cleaning area fits the criteria of being|process.
a confined space but the employer has not properly identified it as such. Located in buildings 80, 50, 60, and the building at 1601 Fairview
Drive: 3. Employees and subcontractors routinely do not follow lockout/tagout procedures while performing maintenance on machines that
include the air compressors. 4. Multiple paint booths are used and the manometers on them do not work properly. 5. Oxygen and acetylene
are improperly stored together on green carts.
R-2244146 |KRUSE'S TRUE VALUE 12/18/2024 Online Closed 1. Inside the store customers and employees are exposed to freezing temperatures of approximately 15 degrees. Employees were not No action. No applicable
HARDWARE concerned upon asking, but wanted to report anyway. standard.




Department of Industrial Relations

State of Nevada

Occupational Safety and Health Administration
Complaint Logs October to December 2024

ltem 9

UPA# Estab Name DBA UPA Receipt Date | Receipt Type I-I:::::r;' Inspection | Entry Date Operl;::::se d sse::j:g' Hazard Desc & Location Resnletss'I)gz::mnents
R-2244194 |Marlon Flores 12/18/2024 Phone 1795459 12/31/2024 |Closed S-Safety 1. Located at 1247 Crain Steet, Carson City, NV 89703, employees are using a scaffolding system around the exterior of the 2-story residential | Inspection conducted.
facility without proper mud sills in place exposing employees to a collapse hazard. 2. Located at 1247 Crain Steet, Carson City, NV 89703, No citations issued.
employees are using a scaffolding system around the exterior of the 2-story residential facility without toe guards exposing employees to struck-
by hazards to employees below if objects should fall from higher levels. 3. Located at 1247 Crain Steet, Carson City, NV 89703, employees
are using a scaffolding system around the exterior of the 2-story residential facility that is not fully planked exposing employees to fall hazards.
4. Located at 1247 Crain Steet, Carson City, NV 89703, where the street meets the driveway, vertical rebar ends, some at heights of up to 4
feet, are un-capped exposing employees to impalement hazards. 5. Located at 1247 Crain Steet, Carson City, NV 89703, at the back of the
residential facility (north end), employees are constructing a benched dirt foundation. The higher section of the benched foundation has an
unprotected edge creating a fall hazard of up to 15 feet to the concrete forms, rebar, and dirt below. Employees are walking/working near the
top area of the unprotected edge without fall protection exposing employees to severe injury and impalement hazards. 6. Located at 1247
Crain Steet, Carson City, NV 89703, at the back of the facility (north end), employees are walking/working on an unfinished wooden deck and
open deck joists at heights of up to 15 feet without fall protection. Opening between joists are greater than 12 inches. The height of the
unfinished wooden deck is up to 15 feet from the surface below. 7. Located at 1247 Crain Steet, Carson City, NV 89703, employees are
installing roof tiles on a residential facility without fall protection at heights above 10 feet. Employees were not wearing a fall protection
harness.
R-2244491 |CABLECOMLLC 12/19/2024 Phone Open S-Safety Located at the job site on 2066 Kansas Street, a boring rig was drilling in to an area exposing AT&T employees and other contractors to struck |Open investigation.
by hazards.
R-2244946 |ROAD AND HIGHWAY 12/20/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Safety 1. On 12/19/24, located at construction site on Highway 80 East bound and Keystone Avenue, an employee operating a skid steer struck a Resolved through inquiry
BUILDERS, LLC concrete vault resulting in the employee's head striking the windshield of the skid steer. The employee was taken to Northern Nevada Medical |process.
Center Emergency Room to be evaluated. The ER discovered a neck artery bleed and transferred the employee to Renown Regional Medical
Center where they were admitted.
R-2246290 |ANIXTER 12/27/2024 Phone Closed 1. On 12/27/2024, an employee was transported by ambulance to Renown Regional Medical Center with symptoms of myocardial infarction. |No action. No indication
work related.
R-2246495 |COSTCO WHOLESALE |COSTCO 12/30/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Safety On 12/30/2024 at 4:21 a.m., an employee was operating an electric pallet jack inside of the store to move a stack of empty pallets. The top Resolved through inquiry
CORPORATION WHOLESALE pallet fell off of the stack and landed on the employees left hand. The employee suffered an amputation of the tip of his middle finger. The process.
#646 employee was transported to Northern Nevada Medical Center on East Prater Way, Sparks, NV, 89434, where the employee was treated and
released.
R-2246612 |RHP MECHANICAL 12/30/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Safety On 12/30/2024 at approximately 11:30 a.m., an employee was working at a residential job site, checking a flue. The employee was at Resolved through inquiry
SYSTEMS approximately 8 feet when he fell from an extension ladder. The employee struck his head and back on the artificial turf and concrete below. |process.
The employee was transported to Renown Regional Medical Center, 1155 Mill St, Reno, NV, 89502 via ambulance where was admitted into
the hospital.
R-2247119 |CITY OF RENO 12/31/2024 Phone Closed 1. On 12/26/2024 at approximately 10:30 PM employee experienced abdominal pain at Fire Station #3. Employee was transported via No action. Not work
ambulance to Renown Regional. They were admitted for surgery. A mass was found during surgery and presumed to be cancer. Awaiting related.
results on the diagnosis.
C-2218361 |Macy's Furniture and Macy's 10/01/2024 Phone Y Closed O-Health 1. The A/C unit inside the store has been broken for the past three weeks. Resolved through inquiry
Home Store process.
C-2218686 |Alo Yoga 10/02/2024 Phone Y Closed O-Safety 1. In the back room, boxes of materials are stored in an unstable manner, making them prone to sliding or collapsing. 2. In the back room, an |Resolved through inquiry
exit door is blocked by boxes of materials. process.
C-2218787 |VCI Construction LLC 10/02/2024 Online Y Closed S-Safety 1. At jobsites, management are not enforcing the usage of PPE. 2. Employees operate mini excavators on a trailer. 3. Employees utilize the Resolved through inquiry
jackhammer without PPE. process.
C-2218827 |Maid Right of Henderson 10/02/2024 Phone Y Closed O-Health 1. The employer did not post the required OSHA poster at the workplace to inform employees of their rights and protections. 2. The employer |Resolved through inquiry
has not developed or implemented a hazard communication program that includes safety data sheets. 3. Employees are using chemicals that |process.
are stored in unlabeled containers. 4. Bloodborne pathogen training was not delivered effectively to all employees. 5. Two backpack vacuum
power cords (numbers 1 and 6) are damaged, exposing the internal wires.
C-2218835 |CRETLLC Nellis Auction 10/02/2024 Online Y Closed O-Safety 1. In the warehouse, there are boxes and ladders blocking walkways. Resolved through inquiry
process.
C-2219218 |Nevada Restaurant 10/03/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Safety 1. In the warehouse, boxes are blocking employees' pathway. 2. At the assembly line, employees are exposed to trip hazards. Resolved through inquiry
Services, Inc. process.
C-2219244 |Bullet Train Tavern 10/02/2024 Online Y Closed O-Safety 1. Since opening in April 2024, employees are not required to wear non-slip shoes, and have not been provided non-slip mats behind the bar. |Resolved through inquiry

Many bartenders have back and leg issues due to slips and broken glass which is spread around the floor.

process.

10



Department of Industrial Relations

State of Nevada

Occupational Safety and Health Administration
Complaint Logs October to December 2024

ltem 9

UPA# Estab Name DBA UPA Receipt Date | Receipt Type I-I:::::r;' Inspection | Entry Date Operl;::::se d s;::jre'g' Hazard Desc & Location Resnletss'I)gz::)mnents
C-2219258 |Dollar Tree Stores 10/02/2024 Online Closed O-Safety Please help us!!! | am a Dollar Tree Employee that has sustained injuries while unloading the delivery truck and cannot report my injury out of |No action.
fear of retaliation. The inside of the stores warehouse has become overrun with merchandise for some time now this has caused physical
harm to me and other employees. We are not able to walk freely through the Wearhouse that has less than twenty-four inches of walking
space in all direction. Falling boxes stepping on and over merchandise Staff are unable to get to the cooler or freezer without climbing over
merchandise. Rodents have taken up residents inside the warehouse. Expired foods, drinks Boxes piled well over the legal requirements. An
overabundance of broken Bails, discarded Furniture with homeless persons sleeping on it. pallets piled up outside the warehouse doors.
Employees having to track the time it takes for them to complete their duties unloading the truck and getting the merchandise to the floor.
unboxing it and getting it onto the shelves. Each employee is to document the number of boxes he or she has open to stock the shelves and
then breaks down the boxes. Documentation states the {Stocker Plan } Employees are to open disperse and break down 7 boxes every .15
minutes giving a total of twenty-eight boxes every hour. Meanwhile working in a Wearhouse trying to pull the merchandise to get to the floor
has proven to be truly hazardous. The store has requested / begged for extra hours to get the Wearhouse cleaned up and organized but
instead of getting increase business hours the store hours have been diminish causing a shortage on cashiers as a result the store manager
and assistant managers have had to double as cashiers not being able to clean or organize the warehouse The district manager is well
informed of the situation sense he has visited this store on four separate occasions from August and September and has Sean firsthand the
condition of the store?s backroom / warehouse. Where is the company's commitment to worker safety? No measures whatsoever to prioritize
the safety of Dollar Tree employees. Although Dollar Tree Statement to its employees. Our Commitment to Our People at Dollar Tree, Inc.,
people are our priority. From our associates to our leaders to the communities we serve, how we treat people matters most. We believe in
implementing policies and partnering with organizations and vendors that ensure equitable and ethical treatment and support of all people. We
want to empower our associates to live their best lives and give them equal opportunities to grow and build meaningful careers ? no matter the
position, no matter the location. We value diversity, equity, and inclusion and are making big strides to create an environment that supports our
values where all our associates and customers are respected and truly accepted.
C-2219781 |Technicoat Management, 10/04/2024 In person Y Closed O-Health 1. Employees have not received training or personal protective equipment to work with epoxy chemicals when working to install waterproof Resolved through inquiry
Inc. flooring. 2. Employees are not provided respirators, gloves, or other personal protective equipment to protect themselves from dust and epoxy. |process.
Employees have suffered respiratory problems and dermatitis due to not being provided personal protective equipment.
C-2219805 |Walgreen Company Walgreens # 10/04/2024 Online Closed 1. On September 23rd, 2024, a pharmacy manager told employees were to have 15 minutes breaks, and would have to include their No action. No applicable
12641 bathroom breaks in that break. 10/4/2024 KR standard.
C-2220299 |Pro Petroleum LLC 10/07/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Safety 1. On 9/12/2024, an employee was holding up a 20-foot long 6-inch pipe that was used to pump fuel from a rail car to an above ground fuel Resolved through inquiry
tank. The pump failed, creating fuel to accumulate inside the pipe. As the employee laid the pipe down due to the weight, the employee process.
strained their back. 2. The employer does not provide adequate training on how to safely pump fuel from the rail cars to the above ground fuel
tanks. There have been at least two employees injured while performing fuel offloading tasks. 3. The employer does not have a Nevada
Safety and Health Protection poster posted. 4. Employees were required to enter an above ground fuel tank and were not provided with permit-
required confined space training or protective equipment. 5. The employer does not have a permit-required confined space program. 6. An
employee was required to climb onto a railcar and walk across a catwalk that was not equipped with guardrails. 7. The rungs on the ladders
attached to the rail cars are approximately 2 inches from the wall of the rail car.
C-2220721 |Nevada Department of 10/08/2024 Phone Y Closed O-Health 1. Custodial employees are required to clean and dispose of urine and feces and have not been provided with adequate training. Resolved through inquiry
Health and Human process.
Services, Division of Public
and Behavioral Health,
Southern Nevada Adult
C-2220736 |The Cosmopolitan of Las 10/08/2024 Phone Y Closed O-Health 1. Employees are not provided with hearing protection while working at and near Block 16. Sound levels have been measured at up to 101 dB. |Resolved through inquiry
Vegas DF 10/08/2024 process.
C-2220886 |Amazon.com.kydc LLC 10/08/2024 Online Y Closed O-Health;S- |1. Employees in the walk in freezer are wearing PPE to remain warm, but the PPE limits visibility. Employees are tripping over stored product |Resolved through inquiry
Safety due to not being able to effectively see. process.
C-2220887 |Cirque Du Soleil Nevada 10/08/2024 Online Y Closed S-Safety 1. Employees within the Mad Apple Theater are being exposed to hazardous levels of noise, at approximately 110 db for 3 hours a day. Resolved through inquiry
Newco, Inc. process.
C-2221247 |Adco Drywall and Metal 10/09/2024 Online Y Closed S-Safety 1. Employees are working on the top floor and are reaching their upper body through safety cables to work on the exterior of the building. Resolved through inquiry
Framing Employees are being potentially exposed to falling to the ground level. process.
C-2221733 |ARIA Resort and Casino 10/10/2024 Online Y Closed O-Health 1. The north valet drop off area, near the break room entrance has a severe sewage smell which has caused employees to have headaches, |Resolved through inquiry
low energy, nausea, and throw up. Additional Allegations for the Jean Jorge Steakhouse Back of House 1. Employees have been injured process.
tripping and falling because of house keeping and unkept floors. 2. Water and drainage backup is leaking into the kitchen areas, creating
slippery floors. 3. The water and drainage backup is producing a noxious smell which may be hazardous to employees, but respiratory
protection is not being provided. 4. Emergency egress/access being blocked by trash, carts, debris.
C-2221848 |Carparts.com 10/10/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Safety 1. In the double lanes and end caps, the forklift operators do not have enough room to operate loads safely. Resolved through inquiry
process.
C-2222070 |Home Depot U.S.A., Inc. |The Home Depot |10/09/2024 Online 1784782 10/29/2024 |Closed O-Health 1. On October 8, 2024, management stopped providing drinking water to employees due to construction blocking access to a fountain and Inspection conducted.
#3303 informed them that they would no longer provide water bottles, causing employees to become dehydrated. JA 10/11/2024 No citations issued.
C-2222087 |Preventive Measures 10/11/2024 Online Y Closed S-Safety 1. On the job site, employees are not provided restrooms or portable toilets. Resolved through inquiry
Security Firm LLC process.
C-2222127 |Thrive Behavioral Hospital 10/10/2024 Online Closed The patient ratio is supposed to be 1 technician to 6 patients right now currently at this moment we have 3 units open 1 tech and one nurse on |No action. Referred to

500 unit 7 patients One nurse on 600 unit with 7 patients 1 nurse and 3 technicians on 700 unit with 19 patients - At the facility 5900 w Rochelle

Nevada Bureau of
Health Care Quality an
Compliance.

11



Department of Industrial Relations

State of Nevada

Occupational Safety and Health Administration
Complaint Logs October to December 2024

ltem 9

. . Letter of . UPA Severity- . Inspection
UPA# Estab Name DBA UPA Receipt Date | Receipt Type el Inspection | Entry Date Open/Closed Subject Hazard Desc & Location Results/Comments
C-2222162 |The D Las Vegas 10/10/2024 Online Y Closed O-Safety 1. Employer does not supply any support for employees lifting kegs to stack them in the keg room or equipment to transport kegs throughout  |Resolved through inquiry
the property. DF 10/11/24 process.
C-2222165 |AWP Safety 10/07/2024 Online Y Closed O-Safety 1. Employees performing traffic control duties at various locations do not have the required OSHA 10- or 30-hour construction cards. DF Resolved through inquiry
10/11/24 process.
C-2222171 |TLC Holdings, LLC TLC Care Center |10/11/2024 Phone Y Closed O-Health 1. There have been multiple incidents of workplace violence against employees, including physical assaults, at the facility and the employer Resolved through inquiry
has not implemented procedures for responding and investigating. On 10/10/2024 there were two incidents of workplace violence against process.
employees and an employee was directed not to report the incident or face retaliation. 2. The employer has not implemented work practices
and controls to prevent and address the risk of workplace violence at the facility.
C-2222332 |Solera Senior Lumina Las Vegas |10/14/2024 Phone Y Closed O-Safety 1. The employer exposes its employees to insects, which results in a bite. JA 10/14/2024 Resolved through inquiry
Management Employer process.
LLC
C-2222577 |3 Sisters LLC ONTRAC 10/14/2024 Online Y Closed S-Safety 1. Delivery vehicles are not being maintained in a safe condition. Multiple vehicles that are in service have lights and signals not working, Resolved through inquiry
seatbelts that don't function properly, defective or no airbags. Additionally truck 551 has been leaking gasoline. process.
C-2222725 |USA Auto Service #7 10/15/2024 Online Y Closed O-Safety 1. There is no air conditioning in the establishment with temperatures up to 90 degrees daily. 10/15/2024 JB Resolved through inquiry
process.
C-2222983 | Smoothie King 2047 10/11/2024 Online Closed 1. Allegedly an employee was diagnosed with COVID and told by management to go to work. No action. No
jurisdiction.
C-2222987 |Terra Contracting 10/14/2024 Online Y Closed O-Health;O- |1. A mechanic was performing work; the employer did not provide personal protective equipment. 2. There are tools and parts on the floor Resolved through inquiry
Safety causing a tipping hazard. 3. There is oil on the floor, causing a slipping hazard. 4. The employer exposes its employees to machines without  |process.
guarding. 5. There are chemicals left open and have no labels. 6. The employer does not have a lockout/tagout program. 7. Forklift operators
do not use the seatbelts while operating the forklift. 8. Forklift operators drive fast and unsafe. 9. Vehicle lifts have not been inspected, causing
them to be nonfunctional. JA 10/15/2024
C-2223019 |Helix Electric of Nevada, |Helix Electric 10/15/2024 Online Y Closed O-Safety 1. Employee injuries that occurred in July 2024 are not being recorded in the OSHA 300 Logs. Resolved through inquiry
LLC process.
C-2223199 |Amazon.com Services 10/15/2024 Online Y Closed O-Health 1. On October 11, 2024 the front main restroom was out of service for approximately 3 hours due to a sewage leak. The employees do not Resolved through inquiry
have access to sanitized and readily available restrooms leading to 30 minute wait times and there are currently not enough restrooms process.
available for the volume of people in the warehouse. 10/15/2024 SLT
C-2223282 |3 Sisters LLC ONTRAC 10/16/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Safety 1. The fleet of vehicles that contain over 10 cargo vans, and 1 box truck are not in safe operating conditions. Employees are operating vehicles |Resolved through inquiry
with diesel gas leaks and broken windshields for deliveries and the employer is not providing maintenance of vehicles. 2. Employees are process.
operating vehicles for delivery that have expired registration. 3. Employees are driving delivery vans and being struck by the loads while driving.
C-2223369 |Titanium Metals Corp of | TIMET 10/16/2024 Phone Y Closed O-Safety 1. In the building, there are multiple welders working with titanium. The lack of ventilation is causing the buildup of thick fumes, which is leading | Resolved through inquiry
America to breathing issues and headaches among employees. process.
C-2223472 |Love's Travel Stops & 10/16/2024 Online Y Closed O-Health 1. The deli and fast food areas do not have running water for employees to wash their hands. 2. Employees in the deli and fast food areas do |Resolved through inquiry
Country Stores, Inc. not have access to restrooms. process.
C-2223505 |Las Vegas Valley Water 10/16/2024 Online Y Closed S-Health 1. Employees are inhaling molten bolt fumes while using octylene torches to secure water meters. It is believed that the bolts that they are Resolved through inquiry
District cutting through may have lead in them and employees may be inhaling off gassed lead fumes. The 3M Particulate Respirator N95 #8214 only |process.
stops particulate matter, and it has no effect on gases. 2. There is no fit test for the 3M Particulate Respirator N95 #8214 and employees have
had coughing fits and are concerned for their long-term health. 10/17/2024 bb
C-2223518 |Federal Express FedEx Express 10/16/2024 Phone Y Closed O-Safety 1. The roll-up doors of the box trucks are broken, requiring employees to lift and hold them, causing physical harm. Resolved through inquiry
Corporation process.
C-2223786 |Riverside Resort and 10/16/2024 Online Y Open 1. After cleaning an old building that had dust and cobwebs, employee became temporarily ill. Vortex Doors was called to fire test doors some |Open investigation.
Casino time in December of 2023. During this time, 2 Vortex employees contracted an unknown illness. The employees were working in the duct work
of the building in various areas where doors needed repair/testing. Since the work required an additional week, the vortex employees were sent
again during this week of March 25th- 29th of 2024. It has been two days, and the employees are yet again reporting the same iliness as
before after working within their duct work. Previously, both employees came back and proceeded to give their partners the iliness as well as
other employees to the point the entire office at some point had called out. Hazard doesn't appear out of the ordinary for an old building, dust
and cobwebs, however we suspect this may be the cause of this unknown iliness. The iliness is not life threatening but has lasted a week or
more in some individuals - Throughout the casino floor within the ceiling areas near any fire doors being repaired/tested
C-2223802 |Worldwide Flight Services 10/17/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Safety 1. The equipment on the tarmac is constantly breaking down out on the tarmac putting employees in danger of accidents with the planes. Resolved through inquiry
process.
C-2224005 |Ariva Luxury Residences 10/15/2024 Online Closed 1. There is mold being inhaled by residents in apartment buildings 1, 2, 3, and 9. 10/17/2024 SLT No action.
C-2224006 |Yellowstone Landscape 10/17/2024 Online Y Closed O-Safety No proporciona agua tampoco hielo te dan mucho trabajo y no estan pagando el tiempo después de las 3 pm - 3311 Thom Blvd, Las Vegas, |Resolved through inquiry
NV 89130 Translated to: 1. The employer does not provide water and prohibits workers from taking breaks. process.
C-2224769 |Quail Construction LLC 10/21/2024 Phone Y Closed O-Health 1. For one week, employees have not had access to readily available restrooms at the worksite off Bonanza & 9th/ 10th/ 11th. 10/21/2024 SLT |Resolved through inquiry
process.
C-2224836 |EmpireWorks 10/17/2024 Online Y Closed O-Safety 1. On multiple sites, employees are not provided the appropriate welding personal protective equipment to include the welding helmets with Resolved through inquiry
Reconstruction appropriate shades, gloves, eye protection and body protection to protect from arc rays, sparks and hot materials. 2. On multiple sites, process.
combustible materials are located near welding areas are not removed and fire extinguishers are not readily available.
C-2224845 |Amazon.com Services 10/17/2024 Online Y Closed O-Safety 1. Near the inbound dock near the fluid load doors, employees place pallets in the walking path making it inaccessible. 2. Near the inbound Resolved through inquiry

LLC

dock near the fluid load doors, electric and regular pallet jacks travel in the same lane making it unsafe for associates passing by. Electric
pallet jacks do not stop requiring employees to squeeze through to get past them.

process.

12



Department of Industrial Relations

State of Nevada

Occupational Safety and Health Administration
Complaint Logs October to December 2024

ltem 9

UPA# Estab Name DBA UPA Receipt Date | Receipt Type I-I:::::r;' Inspection | Entry Date Operl;::::se d s;::jre'g' Hazard Desc & Location Resnletss'I)gz::)mnents
C-2225010 |Nevada Republican Party 10/21/2024 Phone Closed 1. The air conditioning has been intermittently not working for several weeks. Employee have been complaining that it is too hot and they are | No action. Invalid
concerned about heat stress. 10/21/2024 ST complaint. No employer
at location.
C-2225024 |Republic Services 10/21/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Health 1. Employees are working with hazardous chemicals such as bleach and chlorine while operating heavy equipment such as the excavators Referred to SCATS.
and loaders with poor ventilation. 2. Employees are operating heavy equipment such as excavators and loaders and have not received proper
training. 3. Employees are operating heavy equipment without air conditioning. Employees have been complaining that it is too hot and they
are concerned about heat stress. 10/21/2024 SLT
C-2225397 |Hurst & Siebert, Inc 10/21/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Health 1. Employees are working with concrete and are concerned about hazards associated with silica dust. 10/22/2024 SLT Resolved through inquiry
process.
C-2225454 | Cimarron-Memorial High 10/02/2024 Online Closed 1. Workers are standing on the tops of ladders and stacking ladders on scaffolds. - the whole building No action. Unknown
School establishment.
C-2225490 |Walmart #2884 Waltmart 10/22/2024 Online Closed 1. When the Deli deep fry's food, smoke fills the deli and produce areas. The facility has a broken fan. 10/22/2024 KR No action. No hazard
Supercenter toe employee was
alleged.
C-2225916 |Western Fire Prevention & 10/17/2024 Online Y Closed O-Safety 1. The workplace has old, rusty swamp coolers with dripping water lines and mold. The ceiling has caved in at least 12 spots, exposing black |Resolved through inquiry
Air Filter Service Inc. mold spores and causing health issues for employees. 2. In the workplace, the employee drives a van with a faulty emergency brake and no | process.
warning signs. The employer has been informed that the van occasionally shifts out of park when parked on uneven surfaces. 3. Nitrogen
tanks are not secured properly. 4. The employer does not provide safety training or supplies for new hires.
C-2226183 |Community Management 10/15/2024 Online Y Closed S-Safety 1. Employees are conducting welding near the residences. Employees are improperly handling compressed gasses. 2. Employees do not Resolved through inquiry
Group have welding PPE or fire extinguishers. 3. Grinders do not have guards. process.
C-2226188 |Ring My Telehealth 10/15/2024 Online Closed I have had multiple criminal and terroristic attacks occur for multiple years since 2020 election time. Within the past few days someone has No action. No hazard in
been activated little beaded chips/unknow devices in my neck that has been causing my throat to close. | have been noticing that ever since the workplace alleged, in
I've been working at Western State Pain Institute, I've been getting multiple cyber threats and attacks such as phone shocking, camera addition to no jurisdiction
watching, desktop glitches, internet power outages, and air activity. These individuals have been following me home from work and hacking regarding allegations of
central air and blue tooth devices such as the Nutone in my bathroom. These individuals also stole from my Navy Federal Credit Union criminal matters.
account and stole my car during my job change from the Empowerment Center of Southern Nevada. | also had a guy friend that they stole
money from and hacked a car and caused him to crash to the point that he is forgetful. They also have been killing my family members ex: My
grandfather in law just died in the hospital after Practice Fusion have made changes to my DEA account this past Friday, my Grandma past 3
years ago, and my brother is in the hospital for like the 30th time in 4 years. | also have been noticing that multiple Drug Dealers on Facebook
has been stealing my business plan and implementing it. | also have noticed some drugs being dispensed in the air which | know has been
placed out to kill me. 702-303-0437. The DEA diversion has been on my case. He can be phone on my Apple business phone and my
business account p com Rimy My Telehealth which is an Aesthetic business - | have had multiple criminal and terroristic
attacks occur for multiple years since 2020 election time. Within the past few days someone has been activated little beaded chips/unknow
devices in my neck that has been causing my throat to close. | have been noticing that ever since I've been working at Western State Pain
Institute, I've been getting multiple cyber threats and attacks such as phone shocking, camera watching, desktop glitches, internet power
outages, and air activity. These individuals have been following me home from work and hacking central air and blue tooth devices such as the
Nutone in my bathroom. These individuals also stole from my Navy Federal Credit Union account and stole my car during my job change from
the Empowerment Center of Southern Nevada. | also had a guy friend that they stole money from and hacked a car and caused him to crash
to the point that he is forgetful. They also have been killing my family members ex: My grandfather in law just died in the hospital after Practice
Fusion have made changes to my DEA account this past Friday, my Grandma past 3 years ago, and my brother is in the hospital for like the
30th time in 4 years. | also have been noticing that multiple Drug Dealers on Facebook has been stealing my business plan and implementing
it. | also have noticed some drugs being dispensed in the air which | know has been placed out to kill me. 702-303-0437. The DEA diversion
has been on my case. He can be phone on my Apple business phone and my business account prettif8ce@icloud.com Rimy My Telehealth
which is an Aesthetic business
C-2226190 |Foundever 10/22/2024 Online Closed These people at this place do not let u use the restroom snatches retaliate. They make u take any time u use the restroom out of your 10 min |No action. No
break - Please look into this place they are discriminating and violating human rights jurisdiction.
C-2226256 | Turf Green Express 10/17/2024 Online 1785168 10/30/2024 |Closed O-Safety 1. Employees operating forklifts did not receive proper training or certification 2. Employees are using improper forklift attachment 3. Forklifts | Inspection conducted.
are not maintained properly 4. No designated forklift paths 5. There is no PPE available for employees 6. There are no Safety Data Sheets for |No citations issued.
hazardous materials 7. Grass rolls are not securely stored on warehouse racking. 8. There is no WSP in place. DF 10/24/2024
C-2227091 |Happy Camper Pizza 10/24/2024 Online Y Closed S-Health 1. The employees are being stung by bees from the bar areas for the last four months. An employee went to the emergency room for an Resolved through inquiry
infected bee sting. Management is aware. 10/28/2024 SLT process.
C-2227304 |Breakthru Beverage 10/28/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Safety 1. Employees are crossing over moving conveyer belts without utilizing the lift up gate. 10/28/2024 SLT Resolved through inquiry
Nevada LLC process.
C-2227429 |Clark County Housing 10/22/2024 Phone Y Open O-Safety 1. An employee requested the OSHA 300 Log form from 2022, and the employer failed to present this information to the employee within the |Open investigation.
Department required timeframe. The employee was advised that they would have to submit a public records request to receive this information. The
employee has yet to receive a copy of the OSHA 300 Log form from 2022. 10/28/2024 bb
C-2227606 |Eldorado High School 10/25/2024 Phone Y Closed O-Health 1. There are overnight construction activities occurring at the High School in the 100, 200, 300 classrooms, and library areas. After the Resolved through inquiry
construction activities occur there are particles in the air from the construction activities that are making employees working in those areas feel |process.
sick.
C-2227688 |Anytime Labor LLC LaborMax Staffing |10/29/2024 Phone Y Closed O-Health 1. The temporary workers are denied access to the restrooms while waiting to received their assignment, and are redirected to go down the Resolved through inquiry

street to the gas station to use their restroom. The employer has placed a sign on the office/employee restrooms that say "no bathroom".
10/29/2024 EM

process.

13



Department of Industrial Relations

State of Nevada

Occupational Safety and Health Administration
Complaint Logs October to December 2024

ltem 9

Letter of UPA Severity- Inspection
UPA# Estab Name DBA UPA Receipt Date | Receipt Type el Inspection | Entry Date Open/Closed Subject Hazard Desc & Location Results/Comments

C-2227860 |Richtech Robotics 10/24/2024 Online Y Closed S-Safety 1. On 10/17/2024 fire extinguishers and fire exits were obstructed. 2. On 10/17/2024 power strips were being daisy chained, and electrical Resolved through inquiry
wiring was near water. 3. On 10/18/2024 employees were exposed to boxes and equipment that was stacked unsafely in suite 1, 2 and 5. process.

C-2227862 |College of Southern 10/23/2024 Online Y Closed O-Health 1. Building A, the Ophthalmic dispensing rooms , and the labs are being kept at 80-90 degrees, and at times approach or exceed 100 degrees. | Resolved through inquiry

Nevada process.

C-2228139 |Wal-Mart Associated Inc  |Wal-Mart #3728  |10/30/2024 Phone Y Closed O-Health 1. On 10/30/2024 a pipe has broken in and flooded the dispense room in the back of the store. It smells like sewage and is causing the Resolved through inquiry
employees feel sick. 2. Two drains are back flowing in the restroom in the back of the store near the restroom and is flooding the restroom. process.

C-2228194 |GardaWorld - BEST 10/30/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Safety 1. In June 2024 an employee was working in the David Copperfield theater monitoring the attendees. They tripped, fell, and sustained bruises |Resolved through inquiry

Crowd Management resulting in the employee needing to take time off from work. The theater has poor lighting, and the employer refused to allow the employee to | process.
use a flashlight. 2. In July 2024 an employee was working in the David Copperfield theater monitoring the attendees. They tripped and fell
down stairs near row M and N near the audio and fractured their right ankle resulting in time away from work. The theater has poor lighting,
and the employer still refuses to allow the employee to use a flashlight. 3. Numerous employees have tripped and fallen in the David
Copperfield theater due to poor lighting, and the employer refuses to allow any of the employees to use a flashlight.
C-2228201 |RDI Marketing Services, 10/25/2024 Online Closed O-Health 1. The employer is not allowing employees reasonable access to restroom facilities. Employees are only permitted to use the restroom during |No action. No
Inc. scheduled breaks or lunches. Employees using the restroom outside these times have their pay docked or are written up. jurisdiction.
C-2228289 |CrossCountry Freight 10/30/2024 Online Closed I don't know what it was they got rid of the container - 4480 E Cheyenne Ave, Las Vegas, NV 89115 inside a trailer No action. No alleged
Solutions hazard.

C-2228307 |Worldwide Flight Services 10/30/2024 Online Y Closed O-Safety 1. In Terminal 1, in the Allegiant Airlines commissary department, pallets are being stored unsafely. Resolved through inquiry

process.

C-2228319 |ISS Facility Services, Inc. 10/30/2024 In person Y Closed S-Safety 1. On Sunday, June 23rd of 2024, an employee was asked to move a banquet table that weighed approximately 63 pounds sometime Resolved through inquiry
between the hours of 6 am - 11 am. While the employee was carrying the banquet table the employee almost dropped the table. The process.
employee was not provided with equipment to move the table, and was also not provided with training on how to properly move a banquet
tables. The strenuous action of preventing a 63 pound banquet table from falling resulted in the employee injuring his right arm, and right
shoulder. 10/30/2024 EM

C-2228324 |Eagle One Construction 10/30/2024 Phone Y Closed O-Safety 1. Employees wearing 6-8 foot stilts are mudding ceiling in rooms that are unkempt and have trash, drywall, and other material causing trip Resolved through inquiry

LLC hazards. 2. The superintendent is not at the job site in the afternoons and employees are not being supervised. 3. The foreman of the job site |process.
does not have an OSHA 30 construction card.

C-2228497 |T.J. Maxx 10/30/2024 Online Y Closed O-Health 1. The ventilation system in the warehouse is not maintained regularly and causing housekeeping issues, such as dust accumulation Resolved through inquiry
throughout the warehouse 10/31/2024 SLT process.

C-2228506 |Betson Enterprises 10/23/2024 Online Closed 1. Office people often walk through the warehouse refuse to wear proper shoe attire around warehouse equipment Main operations manager |No action. Not enough
in the office refuses to comply - Warehouse information to process.

C-2228543 |Walmart Market #3356 10/30/2024 Online Y Closed O-Safety 1. There is an electric pallet jack with electrical and mechanical issues, that has not been tagged out, and management refuses to fix it Resolved through inquiry
because it will effect their bonus. 2. Employees must unlock sliding glass doors when customers request certain products but they are not built | process.
well which has resulting in many of the doors exploding, and employees are pelted with glass.

C-2228662 |Terra Contracting 10/30/2024 Online Closed O-Safety 1. Terra contracting is allowing its employees to operate company vehicles without a valid drivers license. No action. No applicable

standard.

C-2228691 |Bimbo Bakeries 10/31/2024 Online Y Closed S-Safety 1. Employees are exposed to trip hazards due to dock plates not being stored properly when not in use. Resolved through inquiry

process.

C-2228906 |Southern Hills Medical Southern Hills 10/30/2024 Online Y Closed O-Health 1. Employees are directed to reuse toilet brushes to clean patient toilets and use one towel per room. Resolved through inquiry

Center, LLC Hospital and process.

C-2228933 |Starbucks 11/01/2024 Phone Y Closed O-Health 1. At 9650 West Skye Park Drive, employees are experiencing rash and red bumps due to an unknown illness. 2. At 9010 West Skye Park Resolved through inquiry
Drive, employees are experiencing rash and red bumps due to an unknown illness. process.

C-2228943 |Walgreen Co. Walgreens 10/30/2024 Online Open S-Health 1. There is an odor of rotten eggs and sulfur emanating from the restroom area. Open investigation.

#05570
C-2229710 |MGM Grand Hotel, LLC MGM Grand 11/04/2024 Phone Y Closed O-Health 1. The ventilation system in the International Kitchen is not operational, raising health concerns like respiratory problems. 2. The ventilation Resolved through inquiry
Hotel/Casino system in the TAT Kitchen is not operational, which raises health concerns such as respiratory issues. process.

C-2229908 |Park MGM 11/05/2024 Online Closed O-Safety 1. A few months back, multiple employees were temporarily trapped in an employee only designated elevator, for approximately 15 minutes.  |No action. Referred to
The Las Vegas Fire and Rescue arrived and rescued the employees from the elevator. The elevator has since experienced recurring Mechanical Compliance
operation issues resulting in employees getting trapped inside. An employee now suffers from PTSD and has developed a phobia from being |Section.
trapped inside the elevator. 11/05/2024 JC

C-2229937 |Wells Fargo Bank 11/05/2024 Online Y Closed S-Health 1. During remodeling, employees were exposed to paint fumes. This branch has does not have a good ventilation system. Employees have Resolved through inquiry
experienced headaches, dizziness, and nausea. 11/5/2024 KR process.

C-2230018 |Octapharma Plasma, Inc. 11/05/2024 Online Open S-Health 1. All phlebotomist that work on the donor floor are required to use needles without safety guards whenever they are completing a "sample Open investigation.
only" type of draw. This exposes these phlebotomists to potential punctures from used needles since safety engineered sharps are not utilized.

11/05/2024 bb

C-2230023 |Vdara Vdara Hotel & Spa |11/05/2024 Online Open S-Health 1. Chemical bottles are broken, mislabeled, and have labels that are difficult to read. Open investigation.

C-2230053 |Mom'’s Meals 10/30/2024 Online Y Closed S-Safety 1. Employees are not operating forklifts safely and are not properly trained. 11/5/2024 SLT Resolved through inquiry

process.

C-2230096 |Furry Land Mobile Dog 10/30/2024 Online Closed 1. Mold on the walls of vans 1, 8, 12, and 13. 11/5/2024 SLT No action. No applicable

Grooming standard.
C-2230131 |Green Valley Animal Green Valley 10/04/2024 Online Open S-Health 1. Employees are experiencing respiratory issues after exposures to a sewage odor. Open investigation.
Hospital LLC Animal Hospital
C-2230290 |Target Corporation Target Store T- 11/05/2024 Online Y Closed S-Safety 1. The back room and sales floor have various tripping hazards, and product is being stored unsafely. 2. Unauthorized employees are Resolved through inquiry
2164 operating powered equipment in the back room. process.

14



Department of Industrial Relations

State of Nevada

Occupational Safety and Health Administration
Complaint Logs October to December 2024

ltem 9

UPA# Estab Name DBA UPA Receipt Date | Receipt Type I-I:::::r;' Inspection | Entry Date Operl;::::se d sse::j:g' Hazard Desc & Location Resnletss'I)gz::mnents
C-2230374 |Cels Enterprises Inc 11/06/2024 Online Y Closed O-Safety 1. On November 5, 2024, warehouse associates used their hands to push metal shoe racks that do not have wheels. 2. Personal Protective Resolved through inquiry
Equipment (PPE) including gloves are not provided to associates picking up pallets. 3. Pallet jacks are scattered everywhere, causing process.
employees to trip over them. 4. No storage racks for pallets that cause the pallets to fall on associates. 5. There is no discussion on safety
procedures including the use of personal protective equipment. 11/6/2024 AL
C-2230510 |Ariva Luxury Residences 11/06/2024 Online Y Closed S-Health 1. In building 2, employee egress is blocked due to scaffolding outside the building 2. Employees are using chemicals on the roof of building 9 |Resolved through inquiry
and employees working inside have complained of symptoms believed to be associated with the chemical. 3. In building 8, employees smell a |process.
gas odor from the kitchens in units 4171 & 4160 and are concerned with the hazards associated with it. 11/6/2024 SLT
C-2230852 | Unifirst Corporation Location #351 11/06/2024 Online 1783330 10/22/2024 |Closed O-Safety 1. Employees are exposed to ergonomic hazards due to repetitive motions, awkward body postures, and poor workstation designs resulting in |Inspection conducted. 1
injuries. 2. Employees have suffered burns, back injuries, and slip and fall injuries in various work areas such as Tunnel, Pressing, Folding, citation issued -
Sort & Ship and Auto Bagging areas. 11/7/2024 JC $14,158.00.
C-2230932 |SLS Las Vegas 10/30/2024 Online Y Closed O-Safety 1. In the Magic Mike Live showroom the employer does not provide potable water for all employee health and personal needs. Resolved through inquiry
process.
C-2231280 |Dignity Health - St. Rose 10/30/2024 Online Y Closed O-Safety 1. Violent and cognitively challenged individuals are roomed together where sharps and other potentially hazardous objects were accessible |Resolved through inquiry
Dominican Hospital, San attributing to four assaults on staff this year. 11/08/2024 JB process.
Martin Campus - Las
Vegas, NV
C-2231288 |Treasure Island 11/08/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Health 1. Contaminated linen is stored in regular bins. 2. Housekeeping employees are not provided personal protective equipment. Employees are  |Resolved through inquiry
instructed to clean toilets and bathrooms without gloves 3. Housekeeping employees are not provided bio hazard bags or sharps containers to |process.
removed contaminated items from guest rooms.
C-2231697 |NEVADA DEPARTMENT 10/23/2024 Online 1788126 11/12/2024 |Closed S-Safety 1. The stab vests used by correctional officers as protection from stabbing by inmates were removed. Inspection conducted.
OF CORRECTIONS - ELY 15 citations issued -
STATE PRISON $22,570.00.
C-2231712 |NEVADA DEPARTMENT 11/07/2024 Phone 1788126 11/12/2024 |Closed O-Safety 1. Electrical boxes are open by the plumbing pipe chases in 8 units. 2. In the maintenance department, an employee office was converted to a |Inspection conducted.
OF CORRECTIONS - ELY dog cage room. Employees are exposed to hazardous chemicals and plumbing pipes in their work area. 15 citations issued -
STATE PRISON $22,570.00.
C-2232100 |Sunshield Awning 11/12/2024 Online Y Closed S-Safety At Toll Brothers Amiata, 2521 Cracked Stone Street, Henderson, Nevada 89044 and Toll Brothers Cordillera, 11841 Stone Run Avenue., Las |Resolved through inquiry
Company, Inc. Vegas, NV 89138: 1. Personal Protective Equipment is not being purchased and provided: hard hats, eye protection. 2. Safety Data Sheets are |process.
not available. 3. No safety meetings are conducted; safety training is not being provided.
C-2232108 |HomeGoods, Inc. 11/07/2024 Online Y Closed O-Safety 1. Boxes are improperly stacked boxes in the stockroom and employees are concerned about the hazards associate with them. 2. Boxes are  |Resolved through inquiry
blocking employee egress in the stockroom. 11/12/2024 SLT process.
C-2232122 |Amazon SNV1 11/05/2024 Online Y Closed O-Safety 1. Emergency doors are not secured. 2. The building is going into lock down mode and they are zip tying the door to keep it open. 3. Resolved through inquiry
Employees have been threatened and hit with carts, but no action has been taken on the reports filed located near the dispatch area in the process.
back of the building. 11/12/2024
C-2232130 |Amazon SNV1 11/05/2024 Online Y Closed O-Safety 1. Employees have been threatened and hit with carts, but no action has been taken on the reports filed located near the dispatch area in the |Resolved through inquiry
back of the building. 12/9/2024 AR process.
C-2232168 |Smith's Food and Drug 11/11/2024 Online Y Closed O-Safety 1. In front of meat service counter, there is a trip hazard. Product is placed in front of the counter, on the floor. There are five to seven Resolved through inquiry
employees who work directly in this area and are affected by the hazard. Hazard was last observed 11/10/2024. process.
C-2232174 |Forum Shops, LLC Forum Shops At |11/12/2024 Email Y Closed S-Health 1. The employer is not providing the required personal protective equipment when applying Jasco Premium Paint & Epoxy Remover and Resolved through inquiry
Caesars Ghostshield concrete sealer used in areas with inadequate ventilation or fresh air. 11/12/2024 EM process.
C-2232181 |Humanity Health Center 11/06/2024 Email Y Closed S-Health;S- |1. Employees exposed uneven working/walking surfaces with cracks and holes in flooring in staff bathrooms and check-out area. LLL Resolved through inquiry
Safety 11/12/2024 process.
C-2232465 |Achievement Center for 11/07/2024 Online Open O-Health 1. The walls contain obvious moisture, bubbles, black spots, and water spots from the water leaking from the ceiling. This can be found Open investigation.
Therapy throughout the office, storage closets, and kitchen of the building and is believed to contain mold. 11/07/2024 bb
C-2232467 |Laborer's Union Local 872 11/09/2024 Online Closed It's been an ongoing issue of identity fraud, harboring illegal immigrants that are snuck in corruptly causing legal American workers to have to  |No action. No
sit out of jobs for months at a time while illegal undocumented workers take the jobs. jurisdiction.
C-2232547 |ABM Industries, Inc ABM Building 11/12/2024 Online Y Closed O-Safety 1. The employer did not ensure that flexible cords were properly routed to prevent them from running through doorways, which could resultin |Resolved through inquiry
Services, LLC damage to the outer jacket of the vacuum cleaner cords. 2. The employer did not ensure that employees conducted visual inspections of process.
flexible cords and plugs to identify potential hazards that could pose a risk to their safety.
C-2232916 |City of Las Vegas Fire and 10/30/2024 Online Y Closed O-Health 1. Located at Fire Station 41, four portable water-cooled AC units were utilized from July 2024 through October 16, 2024. Employees reported |Resolved through inquiry
Rescue respiratory symptoms and illnesses that are believed to have been caused by mold and bacterial growth from the portable AC units. process.

15



Department of Industrial Relations

State of Nevada

Occupational Safety and Health Administration
Complaint Logs October to December 2024

ltem 9

UPA#

Estab Name

DBA

UPA Receipt Date

Receipt Type

Letter of
Inquiry

Inspection

Entry Date

UPA
Open/Closed

Severity-
Subject

Hazard Desc & Location

Inspection
Results/Comments

C-2233037

Law Practice, Ltd.

10/24/2024

Online

Closed

I just realized - they are not an equal opportunities employer which | think is required in Nv. I don’t have the original employee docs that was
provided/signed - but they are not an equal opportunities employer & did tell me during sign-up & | signed some kind of acknowledgement but
I'd didnt really understand what that actually meant and what could happen to me & how bad they could treat me. They called us “personnel”
& not employees. They haven't sent me original copies of all the docs but I'm scared they will alter/doctor whatever they provide you. Either
that | “signed” or was provided. They don’t have the right posters. They just told us that they won't fire us with good cause or something. They
abused me and should be prosecuted & treated me like “slave” idk.m??? | have ALLL of my paystubs & it shows tax withholding | can’t recall
filling out or signing a w-2 at this point. And They have all my like banking & identify info. I've been having a hard time verifying my identity with
chase which | just switched to & applied for new cc literally through my app. | was so confused when chase was confused my identity. Have |
actually paid taxes this year??? Who are they??? | was hired thru Craigslist posting not indeed. | feel like they stole my identity somehow and |
have no idea how like | haven't received any notifications other than the one hard inquiry into my credit when | applied for the new cc and I'm so
confused. They held my want to become financially stable over my head to wear | put up with so much abuse. I'm not stupid, | swear. Like
she’s a state barred attorney and everything & a lot of attorneys can be mean. It just got bad & this time im little older & handled my own
mental illness issues well enough to at least have some kind argument back. Crystal their paralegal is closer w them - | think she’s in on
whatever they do. | think Jake buchman their son hacked my phone. Idk how to fix it. Indentured servitude. | kinda get it but | don’t still bc | do
get a salary. | feel like they stole my identity somehow. They are weird & bad. Ann & Jake drive same suv model Mercedes but one | black &
one is white. He is like weirdly close to them like sometimes they feel incestuous. Crystal said that word so much about family law but tbh it
described them better. | feel like he hacked my phone & office computer, maybe my laptop mac idk. And | still can’t work :( I'm mentally
incapable & tired. | hope they didn’t steal clients identities too. We always keep payment auths for everyone. It's required for our billing process
provdude on agreements for legal services . | did file NV state bar complaint & eeoc & nerc (I know | can't file both | just had to). All the info fits
together somehow. Pls contact eachother im trying Jake has a gf named Serena & they live at his house together. It sounds like all 3 of them
haven’t been nice to her lately. | hope she’s okay. Pls check on her - Office

No action

C-2233043

Law Practice, Ltd.

10/24/2024

Online

Closed

Serena apparently has a best friend who works at Kainen law group also in LV.That's all | know about Serena. They made it sound like they
were having problems w Jake was making advancements towards me. But he came to work w red spot on neck 2 weeks ago. Serena of her
bestfriend have family in federal court system | think. | apparently recently interview her at LPL for law clerk position. | feel like Jake is a stalker
& like followed me sometimes or hired Pl to stalk me. | feel creeped out on my phone & home alone rn. Pls keep me safe. | don’t think they're
good people. | don't know any of their addresses or info. They always say they live in Summerlin tho. | think they live close to each other
probably. White Mercedes SUV & black Mercedes SUV. Omg what they did with me with employment - | joke Serena is ok. They never told
me her last name. Crystal Beville is currently the senior paralegal there. | feel like this is some kind of cult idk. Crystal always says how she
lives w other people but never specifies & smells weird & cat pee sometimes. She has daughter & son & law who work at nobu apparently.
Serena & Jake went on trip to Europe when he graduated from UNLV law few months ago. Yes | always kept myself private & distant from
them. Idk what's going on. Kari Diaz was their other paralegal who left last year. | think her husband filed for divorce. Ann Kolber said she has
been at that office since like 2012 so how did she not get caught??? Pls call Apple to get them off my phone & all saved accounts. I'm not
good at that stuff, especially right now. My phone has gate code & house keypad info. | save all my stuff on my phone notes bc | have bad
memory. Idk when I'll be able to work again. | kinda don't like law offices or any work anymore. My body is hard to work with - | won’t last if it
doesn’t adjust well. | hope Paul Mayo is ok. He’s having health issues & a bad divorce & he was supposed to come in on Friday. He tried to
match me w his son. Are a bunch of a their clients in on it??? I'll tell u rn all the ones | think are weird. Like majority honestly. They've been
even weirder & mean to me lately. They kept taking about office holiday party in December thank goodness | did not go & no never went
anywhere alone with them at all. Ever. Day or night. Ann tried to stay behind to wait for me while closing office last week & I told her it was fine.
She did kinda hit on me but | didn’t think about it until now. Also, | feel like sometimes I've been blacklisted or conspirated against by law offices
& lawyers. They kept bring up dept f law clerk as Jake’s friend last few weeks. He was Paul Marreros legal assistant before he fired me bc |
only “wrote” a lien reduction letter in March 2022. He’s cause me to “lose” a few jobs now. Or Calvin tian & ling gillenwater his mom at PT law.
They were just mean & did not treat employees right. Weirdly close to their case manager: why am | still on website since June 2023. | went
out w them one night while employed there last year & Ling & the whole office were so weirdly immature & creepy honestly. Legal ride was
creepy ish but maybe ok. | feel lien attorneys & offices are weird & kinda scope me out to see if 'm cool but like 'm not creepy like them.
Camila always talked about how Paul & he other assistant ruby always flirted & stayed late In the office. She left before | got hired.
Lagomarsino law was weird too. I've been having trouble finding a good attorney to take my current case in LV. They creep me out or give me
bad vibes or | feel like they're all taking about my case to each other. | think mh phone is hacked. And | got hired at attorneys office is Phoenix
in August 2022 & whit same day bc the attorney started showing all these weirdly exactly mannerisms to Paul so | went down the witch rabbit
hole again. | think | was kidnapped & have a police brutality case for CA. Idk, I'd have to think about this more. Crystal -702-306-4859 Jake
buchma

No action

16



Department of Industrial Relations

State of Nevada

Occupational Safety and Health Administration
Complaint Logs October to December 2024

ltem 9

UPA#

Estab Name

DBA

UPA Receipt Date

Receipt Type

Letter of
Inquiry

Inspection

Entry Date

UPA
Open/Closed

Severity-
Subject

Hazard Desc & Location

Inspection
Results/Comments

C-2233046

Unknown/Invalid
Establishment

10/24/2024

Online

Closed

That's my address. NRS 624.626. I'll have to read later to understand what happened. Also my mom threw out some important mail for me
last week re my old Wells Fargo minors accounts that | closed a few months ago. | think there was a check in there for me. She doesn’t open
mh mail but she usually doesn’t throw them away like that. And some health insurance stuff. It was weird & | was upset. Is this connected to my
identity theft too?? Also, | put in some online inquiry requests to Andre Lagomarsino yesterday re my case against LPL. My mom’s been very
very nice to me about being fired this time since they said | could file for unemployment & they'd verify. l.e wasn't my fault. Yesterday when she
got home and | had to go to corn maze with them. She was upset & just lookin at me weird. | felt like Andre contacted her about my consult
inquiry that | did on his firm website. | did it w the impression that it was attorney-client privilege. | have a pdf of a solid account of events for my
personal story that started 2 months after graduating from undergrad in 2021. My mom & entire family have also participated in this weird
treatment & inducing me into witch fight the last 4 years. She’s really means & screams at me everytime | lose a job or have a hard time &
can’t work & pay bills. It took me a while to change the minors account | was so broke & kept getting older & Wells Fargo makes you go to the
bank w the adult to transfer the account to adult checking. So finally my husband told me to change to entirely new chase account few mo this
ago. Solved the problem finally. It gave me so much anxiety bc | had no money & then was so old to be doing it. | feel crazy writing this but |
just solved the illegal employer thing so | feel better about myself, lol. | think she might still be able to see my Wells Fargo cc stuff and idk how
to fix it and am just Incapable rn. My name is Adryana Lynette Martinez. Pls help w the identity theft, how did they even do that??? Everyone is
weird can the government pls help me soon. | don't get it. | solved the bad employer thing so woohoo not completely crazy right??? Everyone
was like in on this thing w making me crazy the past few years too. Entire family. Everyone at grocery stores. Celebrities & people on tv. Then
my husband, Edward Samadani and | went through so many battles trying to get rid of the “witches” & by June this year by finally resolving that
it was only us in the world & he had completely control and was making me wait to teach me about love. Can Edward pls talk to me ASAP
too?? Vargha Samadani True. Ok, | solved something today. Thanks OSGHA. - A lot

No action

C-2233051

Law Practice, Ltd.

10/25/2024

Online

Closed

| left my original physical signed copies of the bad contract & employee handbook | signed in my desk before I left. | was so out of it | did not
take them w me. They don't throw out the trash in the actual shredder in the office often. The person who pics up their Assured document
shredding bin would have been yesterday around 10-11am. And | don’t know when the trash comes for the entire lot. It's always full to me. The
one nearest closes walking distance is where we always took out the trash. My last email was assistant@lawpracticeltd.com. Outlook. They
use mycase & save everything in central. You could probs stop assured documents if they haven't destroyed them yet. Even if | expressly
waived any rights -& yes it said they told me what eeooo was - | didn't KNOW what that could mean & how bad it was. Like how they assure
their family is paid best even if they are lazy & sloppy & not based on merit, & how | can be treated however & without actual good cause. |
know what I'm trying to say - she did not give me worse case scenarios like she would have told her clients & how it actually works there w the
positions system, etc. And it eas misleading - | have emails from September where they called me employee & my employment there to my
personal email. Fraudulent | guess they characterized my entire relationship with them as a legitimate employer/emolyee thing. Vrystal did
offhandedly say when | signed all the stuff that “yeah they call it an indentured servant contract but it's not that bad here”. | was still so out of it
like that's not fair. | was desperate for a job & they knew it. And my mental health/spiritual stuff was not good. And | didn't KNOW WHAT THAT
MEANT. Like no on explained how severely | could be abused and Ann isn’t stupid bc she explains worst case scenarios to all her clients
before they sign something. And no one explained seniority system & how that can be taken advantage of. Nor did they explicitly disclose
Joann & Ann as married & Jake as their son. I'd didn’t know at all then & only just figured it out the more | worked there. | never made it a thing
bc of gay rights. All Ann did when | signed that eeooo waiver is just plainly state exactly what was on the waiver - nothing further or deeper.
Okay we can't fire you for discrimination based on x, y, z but here is what that could ACTUALLY look like. Nor did they explain that what |
signed was actually illegal. Eeoo employers are unlawful. “We’re not an eeoo employer but we promise not to fire you without good reason” no
mention of illegal activity. Maybe Ann also said “it's not illegal in NV if we promise not to fire you without good reason” They played me & the
system. Like | clearly didn’t know or was adequately explained. And they played it off like “yeah this is what it is but it's fine just sign bc we're
good people & will take care of you” and yes | have the emails where they always call me employee/employer & characterize that relationship
vs only a contractor relationship. Which would probs be something like we want to release versus “fire” you like you're and actual employee
being abused. Promise not to fire you without good cause maybe is what it says. Either way - say what you mean & mean what you say. I'm
tired of them & misinterpreting & misapplying the law & everything else. Or abusing same to omit or hide or cover. They lied & abused me point
blank. All do the bad attorneys do that by the way. In way to careful w my words for no reason. You have to really read & listen to what they say
& do. - Office

No action

17



Department of Industrial Relations

State of Nevada

Occupational Safety and Health Administration
Complaint Logs October to December 2024

ltem 9

UPA#

Estab Name

DBA

UPA Receipt Date

Receipt Type

Letter of
Inquiry

Inspection

Entry Date

UPA
Open/Closed

Severity-
Subject

Hazard Desc & Location

Inspection
Results/Comments

C-2233055

Law Practice, Ltd.

10/25/2024

Online

Closed

| will gladly read federal & state laws & anything related to the United Nations (I want to include them in any lawsuit or criminal indictment) &
tell you & show you what you actually do. We can get to the evidence & do it. | KNOW that w every bone in my body. They think outside the box
& underhandedly too so even if 'm not think of everything - | have to learn bc | know they have stuff in writing & there’s evidence like that was
done not by the books or can be gotten with on the table subpoenas. Like dark webish but more | guess. Also there’s this app that one my drug
dealer’s for adderall made me use that deletes messages forever after like 10; 5; 8 minutes hrs or days. | saw Paul was on it when was still
using it when | still had it years ago. You have to think of everything & use all resources out there & be updated on what's out there. “Link” |
think is what it was called. WhatsApp does the disappearing messages too & Paul uses WhatsApp. They will bury the evidence. You should do
preservation do all data/docs somehow. Subpoenas of EVERYTHING. They misrepresent & mischaracterize everything. | know how they do it
& why | get scattered bc | KNOW and have to explain & get it all out. The brujeria/witchcarft/spells of the legal system/field type of thing. They
took advantage of me & did legal spells & witchcraft on me. And | know | signed a confidentiality agmt. If it's breaks any laws - it should be void.
They did not read it to me & no | did not read it. | trusted employers ok. Like yeah if 'm signing a prenup...but an on the table employment
contract w an employer??? And all | thought it was for was attorney-client privilege like to not disclose case secrets. Andre Lagomarsino had
me sign one there so that's what | thought it was. | don’t know what it says to Null it or find a solution for you. Whatever they can pursue
lawsuits and charges against me for running my mouth - I'd like my date in court anyways. | will willingly break legally- binding contract and
someone can pursue any any lawsuit or charges against me if they want to. Bc | know the truth at this point and am not scared. | already
emailed them asking for copies of the docs. There’s NV laws that they have to provide them & a reason for termination letter with if 10 days of
my request | think. And | specified undoctored and exact & told them where my original copies were bc those are what | wanted. It's a great
email. | sent it yesterday morning & that's probs when they fled or found them to get rid of. | won’t get screwed, trust me. | actually learned
there that | enjoyed contracts the most - that one should be fun to get my hands dirty with. No, the assured guy doesn't lock the bin nor does
anyone in the office when they pick it up. Nor is it ever locked when sitting there. Andre Lagomarsino always had it locked so | thought that was
weird there too. Vannah & PI firms don’t have that system bc it's basically paperless. Shred w a small shredder if necessary but no assured
doc shredding or just throw in trash if not sensitive info. | was bad about that in Pl bc the small shredders were annoying, 'm sorry. | feel like
maybe they didn’t lock those bins for a reason & could switch stuff out at any point when it was unlocked & switched out. Maybe assured is in
on it. I never signed the ack that it was picked up - only crystal. He never asked me k | was kinda hurt about it. It was the same guy everytime,
they only used like people they were close with for everything needed for the office. A lot of them were neighbors in the lot. Jeremy was
insurance guy & CPA Nextdoor/JB/CB did books, Tae was computers who used to have business there too. But | don’t know why right now.
Like everything | threw in there was just trash. | had an important admin main share file for my name where | kept all templates & records for
the office that | ever obtained,. The WiFi completely shut down a few weeks ago. It was weird. | think office was

No action

C-2233075

Harry Reid International
Airport

11/14/2024

Online

Closed

S-Health;S-
Safety

1. Employees exposed to sewage smells coming in and out of the ventilation system causing headaches and a burning sensation in the throats
of employees located in the D-terminal, specifically under D7 room #S2-SE-L1-333A. LLL 11/14/2024

Resolved through inquiry
process.

C-2233086

Law Practice, Ltd.

10/25/2024

Online

Closed

I will lose faith in entire legal system if any action is taken against me for explaining an evil place regardless of any bad contract | signed. If they
threw away that stupid contract bc they wanted to hide it- does it even really count?? I'm getting frustrated with whatever it is bc | don’t know
what to says to refute. Just wait the 10 days pursuant to the statute?? All of their actions regarding my work contract & relationship/agreements
were done in bad faith & were fraudulent. That's illegal. TBH if | were a lawyer or had any about any of this say for what it is worth - if it's illegal -|
it's null/void. A bunch of contracts they had me work on or saw included that provisions that if anything provided in the contract broke or was
not pursuant to any applicable laws federal or state - it was null/void. We did one for SOTO. Took a template from someone else & she had
me prepare an NDA for signature. Don’t remember final executed but the one | prepared included that final statement & | appreciated it.
Honestly just assumed that was the law already. I've been treated like 'm crazy & actually going crazy often for so long. Driven crazy too. |
don’t know what that spiritual stuff | experience always is - if it even is. But | do know the bad people have done bad things to me for a long time
& propelled any of those problems | have forward bc | lose control & sight of reality & get confused and then they persecute me more for it. |
do think every lawyer | have worked for in this state & at least the one in Phoenix, AZ from August 2022 are bad & did something to me. | don’t
trust my mom either. I'll leave it there bc then | get scared & confused again & overwhelmed again. | wish | could send you my personal
statement in pdf form or had an email address. It expresses a lot of my pain better. It was very bad for so long. | just didn’t mess up the case
this time & maintained a better level of control & interacted w reality better. I'll send in a little bit probably. Just to tell you who I am too. And I'm
really thankful | found OSHA. A little birdie told me. Thank you. | filed a complaint w the NV bar against Ann. | asked them to reach out to you.
Maybe you can talk to them??? | just tried contacting as many places as | could once | figured out the contract yesterday. OSHA, EEOC,
NERC & NV Bar. And NV unemployment hopefully goes through. | need to actually call labor workman’s comp to see if there’s any options for
me there too. Not sure bc doubt they had insurance. | would rather the gov't help me too. They weren't blatantly abhorrent to clients,
maintained a certain level of ethics so no one was caught. But they did give a client who paid them alot of money a heart attack like a day after
his 1st day of a very mean divorce trial. | told the NV bar about it. And just had no empathy or compassion for anyone. Personnel or clients.
Classist. Respected no one but other rich people. But oppressed me from ever getting back on my feet to become one too. | think they did
other bad stuff maybe; especially LPL. Honestly, we'll have to get it solved. Can you get a search warrant for ALL of their properties/houses in
all related names too including their parents (JRBS came last week) if they did identify or insurance fraud. My chase cc was having issues w
identity. What if they did stuff w my Identity or reported false stuff w the credit bureau or did false insurance claims in my name or against me.
Sometimes | think I'm crazy w my instincts and feel insane. Jake went home everyday for lunch & stayed out the whole time. He's creepy and |
get bad feelings about him & the lunchtime thing. | will tell you everything | feel like is going on My auto insurance w mercury went up to almost
$480 this month & agent had to get it switched to progressive Pls check on Serena. | don’t know her last names. Apparently they had a puppy
too. You might need to figure out their previous names, or if they owned stuff in other p

No action

C-2233112

Unknown/Invalid
Establishment

10/25/2024

Online

Closed

My last complaint was referencing human & sex trafficking but get search warrant for any fraud in me. - Hjjj ignore any big explanations or
purposes | might have. Let's start here pls. People won't listen & | don’t even always know. Start w what we have. If you even do think.

No action.

18



Department of Industrial Relations

State of Nevada

Occupational Safety and Health Administration
Complaint Logs October to December 2024

ltem 9

UPA#

Estab Name

DBA

UPA Receipt Date

Receipt Type

Letter of
Inquiry

Inspection

Entry Date

UPA
Open/Closed

Severity-
Subject

Hazard Desc & Location

Inspection
Results/Comments

C-2233117

IKE Gaming, Inc.

El Cortez Hotel
and Casino

11/14/2024

Phone

Y

Closed

O-Health

1. At the table games area of the casino, a smell emanating from an ongoing remodeling project is causing at least 30 table dealers to
experience dizziness. AL 11/14/24

Resolved through inquiry
process.

C-2233177

Law Practice, Ltd.

10/25/2024

Online

Closed

I know that my last complaint was insane. | am broken again at this point. What that office did to me was very bad & | do remfber that terrible
contract for a fact though. | won’t contact OSHA anymore bc | don’t want to get scared about the gov't hating me too and probably will spend
the next several months very sick until | figure out what to do next. Those people are bad for what they did to me work wise. And | get far too
sick trying to think further into it. What they did to me was bad, that is what | do know. | will be sick stressing about my life again for the next few
months until | figure out what to do next. That is all | can do anymore. And | wouldn’t want to waste anyone’s time if it really was nothing more
than a bad contract. - Las Vegas

No action.

C-2233178

Law Practice, Ltd.

10/25/2024

Online

Closed

| was sent home early from Vannah & Vannah the day before | got fired because | went insane at work about the spiritual stuff. But when Paul
called me on the phone next day - the reason he said | was fired was for writing an unnecessary lien reduction letter that | never sent out
without authorization. That is why my mind gets to where it does. My sincerest apologies. - Office

No action.

C-2233183

Law Practice, Ltd.

10/25/2024

Online

Closed

NRS 626.624 is very relevant. But in too emotional to read it right now. | have a strong case. In the initial email that | still have from Kolber - she
says employment offer. My entire time there & email for last raise - “employment & employee” were used. They sent my last paycheck to me
pursuant to eeoc & NV laws for employers. Ann was a friggin lawyer ok. Anytime she scheduled someone to come in and sign a prenup -
always give the client the prenup to read beforehand and know what they are going to sign as the attorney both then and before explain any
and all hypothetical and what if's and worst case scenarios if there was anything included against their best interests. | have the email where
she scheduled the appt for me to sign the docs. She never gave them to me to review beforehand. Like | was just ready to start & didn’t give
what | was signing much thought in that moment or even provided that opportunity. No worsr case scenarios or hypotheticals explained. It was
bad & fraudulent. Don’t tell me she didn’t know beforehand what she was doing or that she knew better. As an attorney she was always careful
so even if she’s entering into a “legally-biding” contract with a “sub-contractor” she didn’t give the other side sufficient time & understand to
what was going on. And she mischaractarized and misrepresented the entire situation from A-Z. Who tf thinks they need an attorney to get
hired for an eeoc job? | was the one who suffered UNDUE HARDSHIP. It was always characterized as an eeoc job even tho she only just
stated otherwise without really explaining. So yes, even in that moment maybe she told me is not eeoc but gave me ever reason to believe it
was anyways. She never did explain why they're not eeoc | think. That non compete clause is against NV law. They explained the non compete
clause as not exposing business/trade secrets to a competitor for that kind of gain if | left & got hired somewhere else. It's not telling the
American govt & if | ever hire an attorney for my strong case or preventing me from ever getting a new job. And | have every right to. there are
restrictions on non compete clauses in NV anyways. If we wanted to interpet it however they worded it - then, it's all void bc it breaks the law.
And obviously they don’t want me telling annyone about how evil they are. | have every right to pursue MY damages that are owed. In NV, any
provisions in a contracts that waive rights not pursuant to laws. NRS 338. They assigned themselves the name as contractor & me personnel
but really it was trying to justify and fit into NRS 626. If so, NRS 338 also fits. Or maybe it say “subcontractor” on that waiver, if so then yeah |
got all the arguments. | think they said “personnel” bc it sounds better is what they said. | think those laws are more for like construction
projects & stuff. NRS 338 also then applies wherein - the confidentiality contract is void. The non conpete is void for every reason & more.
They were fraudulent too bc always said employee & employment. And that's a gross misapplication of all those contractor/subcontractor
provisions to try to evade eeoc laws anyways. Uh-uh. And how can you really call it a contractor/subcontractor & legally enforce or argue same
when the subcontractor didn’t even really know they were a subcontractor in the first place so yes they signed the docs bc they weren't even
actually a subcontractor & didn’t know anything else & eeoc. The mischaracterize the subcontractor thing A-Z. And | didn’t do subcontractor
work. If so, all the shit | did there is mine someway somehow. | didn't a ot of templates for them. They were trying to weasel their way out of
eeoc federal and state laws. They didn't actually explain the archaic employee handbook & seniority system. OSHA - pls talk to NERC. They
can assist you & give insights on all the state laws to show you how bad of a person she is & what she actually did & get her for all of it. It's the

No action.

C-2233186

Law Practice, Ltd.

10/24/2024

Online

Closed

Low hrly was really never ok. | clearly showed during interview that | was smart & positive & good & had BA & was given $13 a fucking hr. And
every firm wants great work without paying adequately. But it solves the larger system too. People won't quit without giving adequate notice or
have bad attitudes and will work hard, produce great work, all of those good things & stay long for a a job that will pay them ADEQUATELY
(don’t be cheap bro). And be lax - idk like don't use this as a way to say people can't take like 15-20min out of their day to have a casual convo
w a coworker (office stuff | guess) or enforce or create all these insane & strict rules, etc. let people be people. | can't think of every detail. But
seriously how much money does everyone waste or even lose on employees who cheat the system anyways or other stuff which wouldn’t
happen if people were just paid right. Even like fast food workers- idk. First off - knowledge or skill isn't a good basis for determine pay. Like |
worked my ass of when | worked at Starbucks for 3 years as a barista. It was HARD. They could've paid me more there too. Idk just thoughts. |
was still cheated a lot - that's my primary message. Employees hate their bosses bc they're not paid enough. Employers get mad bc
employees won't do their job. Just pay correctly & people will do it. With a smile too. Bc they don't feel beat down by the system & will anctialny
enjoy their jobs. And id they don't - that's fine, they will respectfully provide andeqUte notice & find annother good paying job. It's not thag hard.
And attorneys specifically - | hate you all. You're terrible people and really not that smart . Learn some humility. | probs will never go to law
school just to protest that they're the worst fucking people ever & don’t even do stuff right. Even doctors are more humble & they ACTUALLY
do their jobs right & care. | haven't met an arrogant doctor yet at least. Did | just solve everything. | still don’t understand why printing more
money doesn’t work. Yes, this is me. 'm quite an airhead/no common sense Lot too. - Shejdj

No action.

19



Department of Industrial Relations

State of Nevada

Occupational Safety and Health Administration
Complaint Logs October to December 2024

ltem 9

UPA#

Estab Name

DBA

UPA Receipt Date

Receipt Type

Letter of
Inquiry

Inspection

Entry Date

UPA
Open/Closed

Severity-
Subject

Hazard Desc & Location

Inspection
Results/Comments

C-2233192

Law Practice, Ltd.

10/26/2024

Online

Closed

Regarding budget: it was all I could do for many years to at least maintain work stability. Get up and go to work everyday & not go crazy
enough to lose my job. Even if | requested an ADA accommodation bc | struggle to cook due to whatever happens to my body - was really
anyone going to pay me more money afford to eat out everyday let alone actually afford groceries??? No, they probs weren’t gonna hire me
due to my ADA or pay me less or never promote me if | ever spoke openly about it. | struggled to feed myself for many years until this last job.
Like it was a known thing - Adry doesn’t feed herself well. But it was more than just cooking. And btw groceries are expensive & did try at LPL.
At least $100 a week to maintain fresh food & a good pantry & HYGEINW PRODUCTS WHICH | DONT BUY THE MOST EXPENSIVE ONE. |
couldn’t afford to eat out all the time either. And my mom was mad at me so like, she didn’t necessarily always buy me food either & it was
upsetting and embarrassing to ask mh old age gma. My one cc was ran up many times due to living off of that during periods when i wasn't
working or doing well mentally - so | always had a cc payment. My car insurance was very high after someone else crashed my car in AZ in
2022 - but somehow progressive identified me as the driver for the accident. | only pay my 3rd party student loans $265 a month bc my mom
co-signed and will get mad for credit reasons. | did budget for adderall when | wasn't prescribed for many years bc that kept me stable for
whatever reason. And am | so greedy & out there for wanting to maintained a good wardrobe too??? | don’t buy the most expensive clothes &
always go for sales first. Apps like Klarna & Afterpay are very cool now bc | can make interest free payment using my debit card - that's how |
did it at this last job. A monthly phone bill $90 a month that | Zelle to my gma. It's under her name since last year bc when | wasn't doing well -
it was too hard for me to maintain the payments on my own. | wear a lot of open toed shoes so yes $65 pedicure every two weeks and | really
enjoy those. This is not a life of luxury in the US - most people live like this now. WND other women hygiene care services that cost $$ per
month. | couldn’t even afford to maintain fresh bras and underwear as a woman for many years - yes | just said it. At this last office - | just said
screw IT and got myself everything | wanted to have this for myself. And pedicures are good for men & women for preventive stuff too like
ingrown toenails, etc. And omg it looks nicer or | feel better for getting regular pedicures. And btw | do have a really bad medical story
regarding getting waxed as a women for hygiene reasons which | only started this year - you can get folliculitis from shaving. Not good & | had
to take antibiotics and it was embarrassing. My makeup routine is not extensive and | don’t buy all the most expensive products - but that's
costs money too. Hygiene & feminine care maintenance is not cheap and I'm not luxurious or greedy with that stuff. And what about being able
to saving money in Both a regular savings account & retirement deductions??? A standard of living here. And yes, | paid my mom $100 per
paycheck only at this last job to suffice as rent. And maintaining my car - transmission fluid exchanges, brake fluid, oil changes. That car is the
only car | have and won't be able to afford a new one for who knows how long - | take care of it. They recommended services and | did
research & asked my uncle to determine what was actually needed. And | shopped around to find good prices too for all that stuff. A lot of
women | saw in the office didn’t care or complain about the low pay bc they have husbands to take care of them/help. 'm sorry | don’t have
that & want/have to do it independently??? Meanwhile Ling & yezi are walking around the office in their Louis Vuitton & pursues. LPL was doing
that too. Or their Beamer & Mercedes while all staff drive Nissans

No action.

C-2233203

Law Practice, Ltd.

10/26/2024

Online

Closed

I do not think calculating every last dollar of my disposable income that was made the last 7 months is necessary at this point. $300 a month
for disposable income was nothing in comparison to what | did for those people & how they treated me. And it was used for other necessary
living expenses. My mental health never played any significant role in my LPL work life until they abused me. At all. When Jake first got back to
office end of August - it was a stressful & busy week with clients & him doing everything wrong so | started having neck problems & getting
tensions headaches which is something that happened to me before. By the end of the week, my headaches & neck were bad. So - I got a
massage Friday night & was fine the next week & moving forward. Problem solved. Until they started abusing me again shortly thereafter. | get
prescribed a low dose of 10mg IR Ritalin 60 pills, twice a day per month. I'm scared to ask my doctor for a higher dosage or really talk about it
at all with her because | DO NOT want to lose that prescription. It was hard to get in the first place and she was not nice in the beginning. And |
try to keep that entire subject balanced for my entire life. | don’t even tell her my actually current body weight or when | started losing weight
quickly & am just tapering it down every monthly appointment bc she'll make it an issue and | don’t want to lose my medication. | eat like a man
ok. Ask Ann Kolber. | ate like 4-5 FULL ceviche tostadas for lunch multiple times the past few weeks bc | was on a kick. | eat breakfast & | eat
lunch. Don’t usually need dinner but will eat if 'm hungry. | eat. | ate a lot of chicken wings, french fries & McDonald’s while there too. | just
hate talking to anyone about my personal life now, doctors included bc everyone will attack me and tell me what it is or send me to the hospital
or take away my medication or upset the balance | depend on before | even have a chance to explain. She encouraged me to see a therapist
to try to encourage what she thought was stagnant treatment 2 months ago - | found one & the therapist basically hinted at my dependency on
my medication as a an addiction bc that's what she specialized in (it is not an addiction) and | never went back again. It upset my body balance
& | didn’t want to do that regularly so | told my psychiatrist that & it was dropped. | did take unprescribed adderall in college & found it first when
mh friend gave it to me to study for SATs beginning of senior year highschool. 'm not addicted - it really is my medication now. Idk everything
about HS me - | just found over time that it really helped me to do all the things | needed to do to be a good functioning person & adult. Like |
was good at school in hs & maintained good grades but my mom did my applications for college & | never was really able to grasp like life
practical stuff very well and overall my medication helps me be more present bc a lot of things go over my head until | make mistakes & am
forced to learn the hard way. | wouldve never been able to figure out mh college applications at the time, 'm not a wiz at financial stuff, and am
only better at paperwork now bc of all my experience in the legal field, it used to take HOURS to plan out my class schedules for the next
semester and took a lot of mental effort on mh end to really register how all of that stuff worked. It does take me very long to understand all
the components for big new subjects, but once | get it 'm very smart. Like Vannah & Vannah introduced me to the legal field & litigation
process & Pl & it took me 8-9 months to really get all the stuff and by the time | was fired knew exactly the kinda stuff | needed to learn to
become legitimate case manager. Treatment & all. Lagomarsino was very hard for me bc | hadn't used a windows computer or desktop since
highschool. | didn’t even inow how to use a computer there. Vannah was easier to get a flow bc it Mac desktops - And the other as

No action.

20



Department of Industrial Relations

State of Nevada

Occupational Safety and Health Administration
Complaint Logs October to December 2024

ltem 9

. . Letter of . UPA Severity- . Inspection
UPA# Estab Name DBA UPA Receipt Date | Receipt Type el Inspection | Entry Date Open/Closed Subject Hazard Desc & Location Results/Comments
C-2233205 |Law Practice, Ltd. 10/27/2024 Online Closed OSHA, | have been getting my Ritalin prescribed to me for years. Today, | call to get it refilled & it's a missing a diagnosis code for refill. It'sa | No action.
simple fix that will only delay for a short amount of time but that's just it - THEY ARE ALWAYS MESSING ME. The littlest things that build up
over time until | blow up. Or this one - any issues with my medication stress me out. EVERYONE DOES THIS ALL THE TIME. PLS HELP.
Issues with my medication(delays) usually start when I'm jobless and have no money. | have to call Walgreens everytime to get it refilled &
then they take my call to their like call center who | tell them what | need to refill & they send the call to their actual pharmacy. Today - when |
spoke to the call center they actually identified which prescription | was calling for before | even said. THEY NEVER DO THIS IN ALL MY
YEARS OF CALLING. | always have to say identify directly myself - Help
C-2233232 |Steel Head Productions 11/14/2024 Online Y Closed O-Safety 1. Employees were required to saw lug nuts on racking with a power saw which had no guard. 2. There is only one pair of safety glasses Resolved through inquiry
available for use when needed for multiple employees using a powered saw to saw lug nuts on racking being moved. DF 11/14/2024 process.
C-2233434 |The Pub Lake Las Vegas 11/14/2024 Online Closed 1. Raw chicken is being thawed in a dirty sink. 11/15/2024 SLT No action. Referred to
SNHD
C-2233435 |PT Law 10/25/2024 Online Closed OSHA, Just so you know - Ling called me last night offering me a job & how | was. She was acting scared and didn’t mention OSHA but said | No action.

something about some kind of complaint. 'm not or good at being direct especially with this stuff which is why | have gotten taken advantage of
for a long time. | told Ling about my last job not being an equal opportunities employer & mistakenly signing an indentured servant contract. |
told her | was not really ready to work again right now & would only want to for at least $70-80k minimum. (I would never want to go back
they're anyways, they're not good people or employers). She mentioned how family law vs Pl is different bc Pl doesn't really need paralegal
work basically so yeah she could t offer me the salary that | wanted. She said “ok well I'll just put on ur unemployment ‘complaint’ that | offered
you a job and you're not interested in Pl work anymore” Pl still takes skill & knowledge & hard work ok. They localize everyone’s positions to
only specific areas o & functions so there’s no room for growth. Yes, it streamlines the Pl revolving door case system - but it gets employees
taken advantage of. | asked PT law for a case manager position while | was there and they only offered me $50k plus the bonuses they offer. |
was a great PD specialists & clearly just needed adequate opportunities for growth & training to become one. And only a $50k salary??? PT
law employees are worked like dogs. Thered be times | would hold my pee for 2 hrs bc | could not get off the phone or away from my
computer. Or I'd come back to ling or the case manager yelling at me for SOMETHING | didn’t get done yet (I worked so hard; it was
impossible to keep up, like actually. And I've never said that before ever). I'm pretty sure they made it look like yezi the case manager was “on
top” of things to make her job look impossible to achieve but who knows. Either way - regardless of position or title. | would do 30 tasks in the
time yezi did 5. | would easily be able do her 5 tasks & she would not be able to do my 30. She’'d cry & would NOT have the skill or work ethic.
She just didn’t know how to do things smart or streamlined | guess annd would be too arrogant ro even try. assistants in lower positions are
actually smart. | knew how to manage myself really well with the impossible amount of work. And | could have learned her position - but
somehow they would always make it feel impossible and | knew that. She wasn't that smart. | don’t believe what they made her look like as a
case manager was correct - facade. Bc when she did some of my work like phone calls or prepping demands - she struggled. More than just
bc she was a case manager. Like | always knew & had the phone numbers for everyone | needed to call for my PD stuff & if she ever had to
help - she like didn’t even know how to read the info | put on neos even though it was RIGHT THERE. Then she o & ling would like mention in
commons convos like key phrases o & words or actions that were only relevant to my personal life & thoughts ALL THE TIME. Like they were
talking to psychics or something to spy on me. The managers bullied there employees & it was not based on merit, skill or knowledge. | cried
one day after they made fun of me for playing phone tag with a tow yard as if it was my fault. They have fired employees for no good reason.
They do attorney driven treatment & frauds like the WORST | have ever witnessed. Will routinely sched Painm mgmt appts & include the appt
ntc in the demand to get higher settlement then cancel the appt once done. They do tell clients to lie about pain levels or heighten them -
hinting that if ur pain levels are “lower” you don’t have to be strong. And have asked doctors to lie or report what they need in order to get
higher settlements. Like actually just so bad & I'm not an obstinate rule follower ok - there’s nothing wrong w that either. | didn't want to be a
case manager there bc | felt unc

21



Department of Industrial Relations

State of Nevada

Occupational Safety and Health Administration
Complaint Logs October to December 2024

ltem 9

UPA#

Estab Name

DBA

UPA Receipt Date

Receipt Type

Letter of
Inquiry

Inspection

Entry Date

UPA
Open/Closed

Severity-
Subject

Hazard Desc & Location

Inspection
Results/Comments

C-2233438

Vannah & Vannah

10/25/2024

Online

Closed

Vannah & Vannah uses Dropbox bc they have MacBook computers. . There's legitimate malpractice, illegal, & ethics stuff for all the attorneys
& probs doctors too (at least related to Pl rn). And then the ones for all the harm that's been done to me. | don’t know what their motive is for
anything but they're bad people. | did tell my mom about the OSHA claim & PT Law call but mostly bc 'm scared of her & just wanted to tell
her I'm taking care of my stuff. | told her about the LPL indentured servant thing too. All I've done is sit in my room the past week so | felt it
coming - the screaming at me if | don't take care of something soon. She talks to Paul & andre | think. Especially after | got fired at Vannah. |
don't trust her Ling verbally told me like my first day they were equal opportunities employer. But | never signed any employment contract or
received a handbook. No signs or HR either. And they most definitely are not an equal opptortunies employer. Compensation laws that | still
have to understand. What PT Law does is insurance fraud. 99.99999999% of every Pl case I've ever seen (mostly minor car accidents) - those
people were not hurt. Clients knew it & the attorneys knew it. The doctors knew it. And the adjusters did too most likely but they do their best to
fight the bullshit cases the best they can. And PT LAW literally tells their clients to report higher pain levels or talks to them before every
doctors appt to tell them what needs to be said. PT law records every single call on an office phone. The phone call where Ling blatantly told
Dr. Tsao what needed to done to get a better settiement on a case was done on my office phone then she said she’d text him on her personal
cell to give the client’s name, etc. yezi's phone calls are so bad - you can listen to those to get more evidence bc she is obvious what she is
trying to achieve re fraud, etc and will flat out say stuff like “your settlement will be bad if you don’t do x, y, x...” PT law also texts clients but
mostly abt points but they'll say in most messages “reminder that you need to report your Pain levels at an “8” or please remember to report
your pain levels at an “8” Vannah & Vannah always has the notices of attorneys liens in the files - current on all old/closed cases. Paul texts a
lot on his phone but they don’t record calls or have any office program for texting clients. Scheutze, Mcgaha, Turner & Ferris (legal ride) had
alot of Lienholders (not under the table business deals like Vannah & Vannah tho, at least from what | knew) too and always saved the notices
of liens. Legal ride I'm sure was in on this jumbo jumbo but they didn’t bother me too much | just quit be | hated it there & had mental health
issues again in October last year. I'm trying to give as much info as | can to get everyone. | truly think they are all bad even | can’t explain or
prove right now. Paperwork doesn’t always tell the story. That's why | hated telling people my story or resume doesn't get me paid well -
there’s so much more to it. If LPL doesn'’t have the indentured servant contracts - they're hiding them or destroyed them. If they produce eeoo
docs w mh signature - they're doctored or false. | have breach of contract evidence for them too (implied or explicit) like the last raise they
gave me for September 1st - it's in my personal email. They called me employee and just gave so much praise about how invaluable | am,
advancement & growth opportunities. If only a “personnel” they said employment in that email & always called me an employee so yes |
completely forgot about me being only a “contractor”. Or if they are covering up the bad docs | signed and are pretending to be eeoo - breach
of contracts for ada, firing me in bad faith | guess. | have all the explanations; too tired to write it again. - Office

No action.

C-2233441

Law Practice, Ltd.

10/27/2024

Online

Closed

Dr. Mashkoor already sent me a message my within 10min letting me know she resent the prescription. THAT IS RECORD TIME. And usually
she adds a mean little comment about how it wasn't her fault or it was my fault for just puts me down in general. No comment this time. AND
IT IS NEVER THIS QUICK. And Walgreens already texted me saying they received the RX which in the last few years - has been so delayed
too. Even when they know I'm waiting for it they would still take forever a lot of times. They're behaving now. But It years of insufferable bullshit
that made me sick for years. - Jsjsksj

No action.

C-2233446

Unknown/Invalid
Establishment

10/27/2024

Online

Closed

Dr. Mashkoor told me in 2023 that she didn’t help clients with applying for social security disability and I'd have to find a new psychiatrist for
that. At this point, no offense do | have to do everything myself. Can someone please just help me. | wasn't ready then to switch doctors and
right now, | don’t know what | can handle anymore. And | don’t know how much they offer I think it's only like $800 a month. Like??? | was able
to work for so long & now bc I've been abused and can't | still will never have the opportunity for financial independence??? This isn't right. |
don’t even know if | can handle seeing more doctors. | just want the unemployment for now so | can breathe some air & then I'll think what to
do next. Thanks - Everywhere

No action

C-2233481

T.J. Maxx #1376

11/14/2024

Online

Closed

O-Safety

1. Boxes are improperly stacked boxes in the backroom and employees are concerned about the hazards associate with them. 2. Boxes are
blocking employee egress in the backroom. 11/15/2024 SLT

Resolved through inquiry
process.

C-2233549

Ologymed

11/14/2024

Online

1790736

11/27/2024

Open

S-Health

1. Employees are not provided blood borne pathogen training. 2. Incident Logs are not being maintained. 11/15/2024 SLT

Inspection conducted.
No citations issued.

C-2234409

City of Las Vegas
Department of Public
Works

10/30/2024

Online

Closed

S-Safety

1. Employees are performing work around overhead powerlines and have not received adequate safety training. 2. Employees are performing
work around overhead powerlines and are not provided with appropriate personal protective equipment. 3. Inspections are not conducted. 4.
The bucket trucks, located in the west yard, are inoperable.

Resolved through inquiry
process.

C-2235059

Hey Dude Warehouse

11/12/2024

Online

Closed

They not only allow, they assign associates on foot without appropriate protective gear to walk among machines and very tall, unstable racks
without proper regulation or preventative cautions. Concerns from associates are always ignored until incidents or near incidents occur -
“Handstack” racks on the workfloor

No action. Nr response
from compllainant for
clarification and
verification.

C-2235237

Tuscany Suites & Casinos

11/20/2024

Phone

Closed

O-Safety

1. Employees in Marilyn's Cafe are not given proper personal protective equipment (PPE) for handling food and moving pots. On 11/20/2024
an employee received 1st degree burns on right arm and 2nd degree burns on left arm from steam while moving a turkey out of a steamer.
The employees are not provided with adequate oven mitts for protection, they only are supplied with terry cloths to handle hot items. DF
11/20/2024

Resolved through inquiry
process.

C-2235433

State of Nevada
Correctional Facility

High Desert State

Prison

11/21/2024

Online

Closed

O-Health

1. Since 11/08/2024 in Unit 2 A B, employees are exposed to working in extremely cold temperatures their entire work shift. Employees have
voiced their concerns to management but were denied the use of portable heaters. 11/21/2024 JB

Resolved through inquiry
process.

C-2235435

Mandalay Bay Resort and
Casino

Mandalay Corp.

11/08/2024

Email

Closed

Employee never reached out to provide allegations.

No action. Source did not
provide allegations.

C-2235509

Encore Group LLC

11/12/2024

Online

Open

O-Safety

1. On 11/4/24 to 11/10/2024, employees were tasked to use a scissor lift to rig pipes to the unistrut in the ceiling without a qualified rigger in the
Bellagio ballroom. 2. Employees are required to rig pipes that are 21ft or smaller by placing the pipes on the safety railing of the scissor lift
causing the pipe to roll off the scissor lift and exceed the lift's rated capacity located in all the ballrooms in the Bellagio. 11/21/2024 AR

Resolved through inquiry
process.

C-2235514

InProduction

11/13/2024

Online

Open

S-Safety

1. Employees are decking a platform on a scaffold without being tied off or wearing fall protection located on the grandstands on the west side
of the Venetian Casino. 11/21/2024 AR

Resolved through inquiry
process.

22



Department of Industrial Relations

State of Nevada

Occupational Safety and Health Administration
Complaint Logs October to December 2024

ltem 9

UPA# Estab Name DBA UPA Receipt Date | Receipt Type I-I:::::r;' Inspection | Entry Date Operl;::::se d sse::j:g' Hazard Desc & Location Resnletss'I)gz::mnents
C-2235566 |The Cosmopolitan of Las 11/19/2024 Online Y Closed O-Safety 1. Employees are required to lift grey glass racks over their heads. The glass racks frequently contain broken glass which falls onto Resolved through inquiry
Vegas employees’ faces. 2. Employees are lifting dish racks with silverware that is protruding. Employees are being cut when they grab the dish process.
racks.
C-2236348 |Yellowstone Landscape 11/22/2024 Online Y Closed S-Safety 1. Employees are required to put trash into trash bins that are 12 feet tall. The trash cans are full of trash, thorns and broken glass. 2. Resolved through inquiry
Employees are required to operate company vehicles that are not in drivable conditions. 11/25/2024 EM process.
C-2236736 |Designated Defense 11/23/2024 Online Y Closed O-Health 1. Employees at the site were not supplied with the necessary PPE to safely dispose of dead animals found on location. Resolved through inquiry
Security Services process.
C-2236739 |Piping Rock Health 11/25/2024 Online Y Closed O-Health;O- |1. The employer does not provide anti-fatigue mats. 2. The employer does not have a lockout/tagout (LOTO) program. 3. The employer Resolved through inquiry
Products LLC Safety exposes it's employees to unguarded machines with pinch points and moving parts. 4. The employer does not provide proper personal process.
protective equipment (PPE) to it's employees. 5. The employer does not provide safe lifting training to it's employees.  JA 11/26/2024
C-2236744 |Yellowstone Landscape 11/22/2024 Online Y Closed S-Safety 1. Employees are required to climb onto trash containers that are 12 feet tall that are full f thorns, and broken glass through intimidation. Resolved through inquiry
11/26/2024 EM process.
C-2236996 |Sunrise Carpentry Inc. 11/25/2024 Online Y Closed O-Safety Podria perder el pie debido a que nunca nos dan las herramientas necesarias para hacer el trabajo adecuadamente. - Resolved through inquiry
https://goo.gl/maps/RCWMmKJKbEQYsrfY9 Translated to: 1. The employer does not provide proper equipment and PPE to employees, failing | process.
to ensure a safe workplace free from hazardous conditions.
C-2237302 |Sunset Ridge Professional |Aloha Care 11/14/2024 Online Closed O-Safety 1. In Building 3, suite 312, hydrogen sulfide gas has been present for months. The employees working there have reported headaches, Resolved through inquiry
Plaza Therapy tiredness, burning eyes, and an overall feeling of dizziness. process.
C-2237824 |ERMC Aviation LLC 12/02/2024 Phone Open O-Health;O- |1. Employees have to do security checks on the planes at the airport however they are being required to do them in the dark. Not all Open investigation.
Safety employees are provided flashlights and the flashlights that are provided to some employees do not work well. This has caused some
employee to have a concern for any safety or security hazards that they may encounter because they cannot see. 2. The employer has been
requiring employees to dilute a Bioesque Botanical Disinfectant Solution cleaning chemical that is labeled with a clear "Do Not Dilute" sign.
The employer provides gloves for cleaning however there is a concern that none of the surfaces that they are encountering, are actually being
cleaned properly since the chemical has been diluted beyond what is allowed. Employees are being asked to add a couple drops of the
solution to a spray bottle full of water. 12/02/2024 bb
C-2237983 |Roberts Communication 12/02/2024 Online Y Closed S-Health 1. Employees have complained about the smell of diesel fumes possibly from a generator in the larger building and are concerned about the |Resolved through inquiry
Network, LLC hazards associated with it. There were similar issues with diesel fumes from a backup generator a few years ago. 2. The male restroom next |process.
to the main check-in desk has not had hot or lukewarm water for the past several months. 12/2/2024 SLT
C-2238093 |Tree Of Life Weed 12/02/2024 Online 1791578 12/05/2024 |Closed S-Safety 1. Rolling shelves are blocking walking pathways leading to the emergency exit. 12/02/2024 SLT Inspection conducted.
Dispensary North Las No citations issued.
Vegas
C-2238405 |Pearle Vision 12/03/2024 Online Y Closed S-Safety 1. In the building, employees are exposed to high heat temperatures. 2. Employees are not provided potable water. 3. Emergency exits are Resolved through inquiry
blocked. process.
C-2238442 |Richtech Robotics Inc 11/27/2024 Online Y Closed S-Safety 1. Employees are not trained how to operate cutting machines in the warehouse. 2. Personal Protective Equipment (PPE) is not being used Resolved through inquiry
throughout the warehouse. 3. The restrooms do not have hot water. process.
C-2238541 |Prestige Senior Living at 12/03/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Health 1. Housekeeping staff is not being provided personal protective equipment for tasks such as cleaning blood. 2. Employees are required to do |Resolved through inquiry
Mira Loma housekeeping tasks. Tasks include cleaning in resident areas soiled by material, such as feces and urine. They are concerned about the process.
unsanitary work conditions and the associated hazards. 3. Employees are concerned about the hazards associated with the chemicals they
use for tasks like cleaning, because the secondary containers are not labeled. 12/3/2024 SLT
C-2238819 |NVGRE Donuts Inc. Dunkin Donuts 12/04/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Safety 1. On 12/4/2024 between the hours of 8:30 am - 9:00 am, an employee holding a cup of coffee reached over another employee, and Resolved through inquiry
inadvertently poured hot coffee onto the upper right arm of the employee. The employer did not have a first aid kit available to treat the injury. |process.
The hot substance created blisters to the affected area of the employees right arm. 12/04/2024 EM
C-2238823 |M&J Enterprises 11/27/2024 Online Y Closed S-Safety 1. At the job site, employees work over 10-hour shifts and are not provided with toilets to use. 2. There are unprotected trenches at the job site. | Resolved through inquiry
Construction Inc. 3. There are gaps between the planks on the scaffold. 4. An employee lost a thumb a few weeks ago. 12/27/2024 bm process.
C-2238910 |Amazon LAS5 Sort Center 11/05/2024 Online Y Closed O-Safety 1. In LAS5 Amazon building, the employer is requiring employees to engage in unsafe work practices around scissor lifts, which exposes them |Resolved through inquiry
to potential crushing hazards. process.
C-2238993 |Clark County School Western High 12/04/2024 Phone Open S-Health;S- | 1. On December 2, 2024 the school Principal asked the building manager to apply paint onto an energized electrical box located on the front | Open investigation.
District School Safety of the school to cover graffiti. 12/04/2024 EM
C-2238999 |Las Vegas Convention and|Las Vegas 12/04/2024 In person Open S-Health 1. On the dates of November 5th - 8th the CEMA show was being held at the Las Vegas Convention Center. One employee was scheduled to |Open investigation.
Visitors Authority Convention Center work at the Robert Bosch catering booth located in the parking lot adjacent to the West Hall. The Robert Bosch booth had a show where a car
would accelerate suddenly causing tires to spin and leave skid marks while the vehicle remained parked. The show caused the tires to heat up
creating a chemical cloud created from the rubber tires heating while rotating during the show. The employee was not provided with face
protection. The employee suffered chemical poising as a result of inhaling burning rubber chemical cloud. 12/04/2024 EM
C-2239216 |Southern Nevada 12/05/2024 Online Y Closed O-Safety 1. An employee hurt her leg and had to be rushed via ambulance to the hospital. 2. There are boxes, cabinets, and files everywhere which are |Resolved through inquiry
Regional Housing obstructing the walking paths. process.
Authority
C-2239328 |Foundever 12/02/2024 Online Y Closed O-Safety 1. On 11/23/24, an employee slipped and fell, striking their knee on a concrete tile floor, resulting in injury. 2. The employer does not provide |Resolved through inquiry

wet floor signs during mopping activities. JA 12/5/2024 1. The breakroom is not kept clean, resulting in insect infestations. 2. The entry door on
the banking side is damaged, which may cause a delay in exiting during an engerancy. JA 12/13/2024

process.

23



Department of Industrial Relations

State of Nevada

Occupational Safety and Health Administration
Complaint Logs October to December 2024

ltem 9

UPA# Estab Name DBA UPA Receipt Date | Receipt Type I-I:::::r;' Inspection | Entry Date Operl;::::se d sse::j:g' Hazard Desc & Location Resnletss'I)gz::mnents
C-2239331 |College of Southern 12/04/2024 Phone Open S-Safety 1. There are multiple trip hazards on the walking-working surfaces in building C. The base boards on the 2nd floor are sinking/bowing Open investigation.
Nevada inward/below the walking-working surface floor level causing trip hazards. Floor outlets are missing covers in room 112 of Building C located
on the walking-working surface creating trip hazards. 12/04/2024 EM
C-2239682 |Wynn Las Vegas / Encore |Wynn and Encore |12/02/2024 Online 1792875 Open S-Health 1. Grinders are being used in the Wynn employee dining located in the basement to cut into cement resulting in noise levels reaching over 140 | Inspection conducted.
at Wynn Las Vegas Las Vegas decibels throughout the day. Exposure to this noise has resulted in employees experiencing headaches while on their break. 12/6/2024 JC No citations issued.
C-2239692 |Mega Resorts Corp Mainstay Suites LV |12/05/2024 Online Y Closed O-Safety 1.For the past 2 weeks, housekeepers must carry a 75-pound heavy-duty metal vacuum up the stairs between floors on their own, and have  |Resolved through inquiry
not received any training on how to complete this task safely. process.
C-2239705 |Amazon Fulfillment Center 12/05/2024 Online Y Closed S-Safety 1. Employer implemented a two-man build team for "blue go-carts" facility wide in July 2024. However, during the 7:00PM - 5:00AM dock night | Resolved through inquiry
Warehouse LAS6 shift, employees are violating facility policies by having to build the "blue go-carts" alone, on the overnight shift. LLL 12/6/2024 process.
C-2239968 |FRS Partners 12/06/2024 Phone Open O-Safety 1. The storage racks are over the maximum load capacity. 2. The forklift operators are not certified to operate the forklifts. 12/6/2024 AR Open investigation.
C-2239983 |Commerce Auto Body 12/06/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Safety 1. Employees are doing demo on an office space in the back brick building which the building is approximately from the 1950s. In the office Resolved through inquiry
space, there is tile over tile and the bottom tile may contain asbestos. 12/6/2024 AR process.
C-2240327 |MGM Resorts Limited, MGM Resorts 12/09/2024 Phone Y Closed O-Health 1. On December 7, 2024, smoke originating from the dumpsters outside Warehouse Suite D spread throughout the warehouse and other Resolved through inquiry
LLC (Events) warehouse suites including Suite B, and caused respiratory issues with at least 30 warehouse employees. 2. The affected employees were process.
instructed not to leave otherwise their attendance would be subjected to "points." 12/9/24 AL
C-2240363 |Bellagio 12/06/2024 Online Y Closed O-Health 1. There are rat droppings around Service Bar 1 on the casino floor and employees are concerned about the hazards associated with it. Resolved through inquiry
12/09/2024 SLT process.
C-2240429 |California Hotel and California Hotel 11/24/2024 Online Closed O-Safety 1. Our bathroom in the cage flooded all into the credit area which is a wooden floor. The floor has lifted and | understand this has happened No action. Referred to
Casino and Casino many times. | was told so what are we going to replace it with. | tripped over one of the lifted areas today. | was told the smell was horrific. If this| SCATS.
has happened many times and the floor has continued to lift, I'm afraid there may be mold under there.
C-2240842 |Comprehensive Cancer 12/09/2024 Online Closed 1. In the infusion room, the conditions at the workplace are unsafe working temperatures. Heater on at excessive temperatures. During No action. Source was
Centers of Nevada - summer air conditioning not operating and we are still treating patients and patients stating that they are not feeling well. - Infusion room unable to describe work
Southwest hazard.
C-2240863 |O Happy Bread 12/09/2024 Online Closed Employer not paying his staff missing pay dates and paying many staff under the table. Mold and contamination on food and floors and walls - |No action. No applicable
Location as a whole standard.
C-2240902 |The Cosmopolitan of Las 12/10/2024 Online Y Closed O-Health 1. There are no water fountains on the first floor, leaving table games employees to ask another employee to bring them water. All bathrooms |Resolved through inquiry
Vegas and areas in which an employee can get water are not reachable within permitted break allotments, as they are ten minutes away from their  |process.
work areas. 2. A cooler has been provided to employees, but is not routinely cleaned or stocked. 12/10/2024 KR
C-2241037 |Chubby Cattle BBQ 12/05/2024 Online Y Closed O-Safety 1. Employees are required to load ice into the soda machine while on a ladder. The employees are not able to stand securely on the ladder Resolved through inquiry
while balancing the load and scooping the ice. 2. Employees make hot milk tea at the end of the day and have to pour large quantities of process.
boiling liquid, but are not provided any PPE. Employees are sustaining burns. 3. Employees are required to climb onto a metal table when
cleaning the ice cream machines. A safe method to access and clean the machine is not being provided. JH 12/5/2024
C-2241042 |Eden Gallery Las Vegas 12/03/2024 Online Y Closed O-Safety 1. Employees are not provided an effective means of fall protection when required to hanging pieces of art in excess of 4 ft. above the surface |Resolved through inquiry
below. 2. On November 27, 2024 an employee was forced to move a 500 Ibs. art sculpture during a crowded F1 themed event and the process.
employee sustained an arm injury. 12/04/2024 JC
C-2241046 |Eden Gallery Las Vegas 12/03/2024 Online Y Closed O-Health;O- |1. Employees are not provided with an effective means of fall protection when required to hanging pieces of art in excess of 4 ft. above the Resolved through inquiry
Safety surface below. 2. Employees were forced to work in an area with no ventilation, or AC in our storage basement in the downstairs area of the  |process.
Encore Resort and Casino Las Vegas. 12/10/2024 JC
C-2241238 |Sunset Station Hotel & 12/11/2024 Online Closed Our hot water boiler is leaking water and steam. Steam from both ends and water from all sides. there are screws missing from the body and |No action. No
Casino the boiler continues to be ran. At least 8 people come in direct contact with it a day. - Engineering room 1 jurisdiction. Referred to
Mechanical Compliance
Section.
C-2241260 |Telus International US 12/09/2024 Phone Y Closed O-Health 1. Employees have been experiencing flu-like symptoms in the entire office and are being required to work while sick. 2. The affected Resolved through inquiry
Corporation employees were instructed not to leave otherwise their attendance would be subjected to "points.” 12/11/24 AL process.
C-2241280 |City of the World Art 12/03/2024 Online Y Closed O-Safety 1. On 11/1/2024, employees and customers were exposed to violent behavior in the City of the World Art Gallery. Resolved through inquiry
Gallery process.
C-2241298 |Tire Works 12/05/2024 Online Y Closed O-Safety 1. There is oil that is spilled all over the floors leaking into drains causing a slipping hazard to employees. 2. There are tires laying everywhere |Resolved through inquiry
on the floor causing a tripping hazard for employees. process.
C-2241469 |Armorock, LLC 12/11/2024 Online Y Closed 1. Employees are concerned for their health as Benzene, Catechol, Methanol, Silica, and Toluene are stored and used in the process of Resolved through inquiry
manufacturing manholes without a means of respiratory protection implemented at the facility, including for employees who work in office process.
areas within the plant.
C-2241479 |Pebble Maryland Animal 12/09/2024 Online Y Closed O-Safety 1. Employees did not have access to hot and cold running water in the women's restroom to wash their hands for approximately a week during |Resolved through inquiry
Hospital aremodel. 2. Employees did not have access to a toilet in the men's' restroom for approximately a week during a remodel. 3. Employees are |process.
exposed to construction activity because the construction area was not taped off or barricaded to keep employees out of the construction
areas of the facility (i.e., front desk and restrooms). 12/11/2024 JC
C-2241525 |Grape Holdings, LLC Sage Creek Post- |12/11/2024 Online Y Closed O-Safety 1. Located back of the building and near the laundry room, exit doors are blocked by boxes. Resolved through inquiry
Acute process.
C-2241772 |State of Nevada, Division 12/06/2024 Online Y Closed S-Health 1. The office is experiencing a rodent problem. There have been 4 mouse sightings in in the office, bathrooms, and back office over the past 2 |Resolved through inquiry
of Welfare and Supportive weeks. One mouse fell onto a worker in the bathroom. 12/12/2024 EM process.
Services
C-2242154 |Capability Health & 12/13/2024 Phone Y Closed O-Health 1. Employees are exposed to temperatures of 50 degrees and below throughout their shifts inside the facility. Employees have voiced their Resolved through inquiry
Human Services concerns to management but no corrective action has been taken. 12/13/2024 process.

24



Department of Industrial Relations

State of Nevada

Occupational Safety and Health Administration
Complaint Logs October to December 2024

ltem 9

Letter of UPA Severity- Inspection
UPA# Estab Name DBA UPA Receipt Date | Receipt Type el Inspection | Entry Date Open/Closed Subject Hazard Desc & Location Results/Comments
C-2242179 |UPS Customer Center 12/12/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Safety 1. In the warehouse parking lot employees are working around moving vehicles with inadequate lighting and are exposed to struck by hazards. |Resolved through inquiry
2. Employees are parking vehicle's in unmarked parking spots. 3. Employees are unloading vehicle's they are exposed to urine containers left |process.
by the drivers. 4. Where employees are parking there are no crosswalks.
C-2242227 |College of Southern 12/13/2024 Online Y Closed O-Health 1. In the West Charleston Campus, Section D-216, employees with medical conditions are not provided safety devices, such as ergonomic Resolved through inquiry
Nevada chairs with armrests, in their work environment. 2. Employees are denied access to refrigeration while at work. 12/13/2024 KR process.
C-2242309 |State of Nevada Division of Welfare |12/13/2024 Phone Closed 1. Since November 2024 employees work their entire shifts in cold temperatures as their is no functioning heating system in the building and  |No action.
and Supportive employees are concerned for their health. 12/13/2024
Services
C-2243451 |YC Boulder Hotel LLC Best Western 12/16/2024 Online Y Closed O-Safety 1. Throughout the facility, none of the electrical panels have doors, exposing employees to live electrical parts. 2. Two employees have Resolved through inquiry
Hoover Dam received electric shocks due to the exposed parts. 3. Management has been informed of the concern but has taken no corrective actions. process.
C-2243481 |TCB Group LLC TCB Global 12/17/2024 Online Y Closed S-Safety 1. A hole was cut into the wall between Suite K and Suite H to connect the warehouses and fit a lift through. The dry wall and beams are Resolved through inquiry
exposed and does not appear safe or properly built. 2. One of the operating partners smokes marijuana on site and operates a forklift at Suite |process.
H Suite K, and Suite M.
C-2243499 |TCB Group LLC TCB Global 12/17/2024 Online Y Closed S-Safety 1. A hole was cut into the wall between Suite K and Suite H to connect the warehouses and fit a lift through. The dry wall and beams are Resolved through inquiry
exposed and does not appear safe or properly built. 2. One of the operating partners smokes marijuana on site and operates a forklift at Suite |process.
H Suite K, and Suite M.
C-2243581 | Unifi Services-Spirit 12/17/2024 Online Y Closed O-Safety 1. In the Unifi Services-Spirit Terminal break room, training room, equipment room, and bathroom, employees are exposed to an infestation of |Resolved through inquiry
roaches. process.
C-2243593 |Forum Shops, LLC Forum Shops At |12/17/2024 Online Y Closed O-Safety 1. Located in the employee parking garage, there is a gap in the floor where an elevator is stuck open on the 5th floor. Resolved through inquiry
Caesars process.
C-2243650 |Republic Silver State 12/17/2024 Online Y Closed S-Safety 1. The hydraulic system that controls the packing blade and dumping arm malfunctions due hydraulic pressure building resulting in the loss of |Resolved through inquiry
Disposal Inc. control of the equipment. Employees have voiced their concerns for repairs but not corrective action has been taken. process.
C-2245078 |State of Nevada 12/17/2024 Online Closed O-Health 1. The air filters throughout the facility are not cleaned, resulting in employees getting ill. 12/20/2024 KR No action. No applicable
Department of Education standard.
C-2245611 |Johnstone Supply 12/20/2024 Online Y Closed S-Safety 1. One way aisles are blocked with pallets, and side pickers with the forks in the air. 2. Two fire exits are blocked constantly blocked. The fire |Resolved through inquiry
exits that are always blocked are located at the end of aisles 213, and end of aisle 201. 3. Storage racks are damaged by the powered process.
industrial truck operators. 12/20/2024 EM
C-2245623 |Clark County School Ralph 12/19/2024 Online Open O-Health 1. Employees are exposed to high temperatures in various classrooms, with temperatures often exceeding 80 degrees. 2. Employees are Open investigation.
District Cadwallader experiencing illness as a result of the excessive heat.
Middle School
C-2245690 |Legacy Traditional School -| 12/23/2024 Online Y Closed O-Safety 1. In Room 529 of the computer lab located at the main building, the computers are plugged into surge protectors that are daisy chained to Resolved through inquiry
Southwest Las Vegas other surge protectors. AL 12/24/24 process.
C-2245729 |Pioneer Hotel and Casino 12/18/2024 Online Open S-Safety 1. In the receiving department where the forklift is operating, non-receiving employees attempt to run past an operating forklift to reach the Open investigation.
Warehouse Manager’s office causing the forklift operator to attempt to avoid hitting employees.
C-2245890 |Terra West Management 12/24/2024 Online Y Closed O-Health 1. There is poor ventilation on the first floor of the building and has caused employees to experience headaches and other illnesses. 12/24/24 |Resolved through inquiry
Services AL process.
C-2246037 |Two Eighteen Events LLC |Two Eighteen 12/25/2024 Online Y Open O-Safety 1. Carpenters are not provided PPE - safety glasses. 2. Employees are not provided with access to eyewash stations. 3. There are no capacity |Resolved through inquiry
signs on the storage racks. 4. The warehouse is unsafe and overcrowded with merchandise and equipment. 12/26/2024 JC process.
C-2246437 |Bellagio 12/26/2024 Online Closed 1. Management has removed light switches from security booths therefore the lights are permanently on. 12/30/2024 SLT No action. No applicable
standard.
C-2246453 |Bellagio 12/26/2024 Online Y Closed O-Safety 1. There are uneven floor mats behind the bar at Sadelle's and employees are concerned with possible injury. 12/30/2024 SLT Resolved through inquiry
process.
C-2246558 |Terrible Herbst Car Wash 12/30/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Health;S- | 1. Employees and management are consuming intoxicating substances while at work, endangering the safety of other workers. Resolved through inquiry
Safety process.
C-2247016 |Dignity Health St. Rose 12/28/2024 Email 1798901 01/21/2025 |Open S-Health 1. Water system is contaminated with legionnaire's disease. Employees are forced to wash their hands with bottled water and they are not Inspection conducted. 1
Dominican, Siena Campus allowed to use the restroom facilities. citation issued -
$16,131.00.
C-2247030 |Walmart Inc. Walmart #2593 12/29/2024 Email Open S-Safety 1. Employees are exposed to grinding dust and paint remover odors as an employee is removing paint from a door. Open investigation.
C-2247111 |Amy's Hallmark Shop 12/24/2024 Online Closed Very strong smell of chemicals. Gave me a headache immediately. Staff said it was due to next door store renovations. The employees and  |No action. Not enough
customers shouldn't have to be exposed to hazardous vapors due to negligent construction next door. Dates: 12/18/2024 and 12/24/2024 information to process.
Employees said smell has been like that for over a week at least. - Hazardous smell located in Amy's Hallmark, staff said it was from next door
construction renovations.
C-2247126 |Valley Health System 12/31/2024 Phone Y Closed O-Health 1. The poor ventilation in the office has caused at least five employees to experience coughs, headaches and body aches. 2. There are Resolved through inquiry
random outbreaks of pests including bugs and gnats that would fly all over the office. 12/31/24 AL process.
C-2247505 |Dignity Health St. Rose 12/28/2024 Fax 1798901 01/21/2025 |Open S-Health;S- | 1. Due to a potential contaminant, employees have not had access to potable water throughout the hospital for at least 7 days. 2. Due to this | Inspection conducted. 1
Dominican, Siena Campus Safety potential contamination throughout the hospital, employees have also complained their washing facilities are not in sanitary condition. citation issued -
$16,131.00.
C-2247987 |Goodwill Industries of 12/31/2024 Online 1795866 01/03/2025 |Closed O-Safety 1. There has been no hot water in the employee breakroom and employee bathrooms for months. 2. A forklift machine called “Big Joe” has Inspection conducted. 1
Southern Nevada, Inc been broken down for a week and is stuck near an employee work area. The machine protrudes into the work area making it unsafe for citation issued -
employees and could also be a tripping hazard. DF 1/3/2024 $1,165.00.
C-2248013 |Loyalty Brand Marketing | Pop Fit 12/30/2024 Online 1796630 01/03/2025 |Closed O-Safety 1. On 12/18/2024 boxes are stacked too high at the workplace, requiring employees to climb on each other to retrieve them. The narrow Inspection conducted.

walkways make it challenging to access the boxes safely. 2. The employer has blocked fire exits with boxes.

No citations issued.

25



Department of Industrial Relations

State of Nevada

Occupational Safety and Health Administration
Complaint Logs October to December 2024

ltem 9

UPA# Estab Name DBA UPA Receipt Date | Receipt Type I-I:::::r;' Inspection | Entry Date Operl;::::se d sse::j:g' Hazard Desc & Location Resnletss'I)gz::mnents
C-2248104 |Department of Health and 12/13/2024 Online Open O-Safety 1. The air conditioner is set to low temperature which is causing employees to feel uncomfortable due to the freezing temperatures throughout | Open investigation.
Human services - Division the entire building. 1/3/2024 AR
of Welfare
C-2248134 |Advantage Rent A Car 12/18/2024 Online Y Closed S-Safety 1. In the car return area, the employees are exposed to heat stress due to the employer not taking action to address the broken air Resolved through inquiry
conditioner/heater unit. process.
C-2248174 |Max Art Productions LLC 12/18/2024 Online Open O-Health 1. There is poor air ventilation throughout the entire building including the upstairs offices where employees are smelling burning plastics. This |Open investigation.
has caused employees to experience headaches and nausea from the smell. 1/3/2024 AR
C-2248188 | Spreadshirt Inc. Spread Group 12/16/2024 Phone Open O-Safety 1. There are no procedures on how an employee should act during an emergency. 2. Employees are not trained on the emergency Open investigation.
procedures.
C-2248721 |Smith's Food & Drug 12/31/2024 Phone Open O-Safety 1. Employees are required to use a broken ladder to access products on store shelves. Employees have fallen off the ladder in the past, yetit |Open investigation.
Center #350 has not been replaced/repaired.
C-2249121 |Perspire Sauna Studio 12/31/2024 Phone Open O-Health 1. Employees at the establishment are tasked with cleaning potentially infectious materials, such as feces, without receiving proper training in | Open investigation.
handling such materials safely.
C-2249754 |Red Door Escape Room 12/31/2024 Online Closed O-Health 1. The employer exposes its employee to cold indoor temperatures as low as 57 degrees. No actions. No
applicable standard.
C-2251677 |Las Vegas NV Opco LLC |Mission Pines 12/03/2024 Online Closed 1. At the jobsite, employer was not paid the full amount when clocked in. 2. Employee was accused of not completing a job when its No action. No
Nursing & completed. 3. Employee experienced verbal abuse at the jobsite. jurisdiction.
Rehabilitation
Center
C-2251778 |Spring Valley Hospital 12/12/2024 Fax Closed Patient hit a CNA. No action.
Medical Center
C-2255841 |Nevada Partnership- 12/30/2024 Online Closed O-Safety 1. The emergency exit doors are obstructed. 2. The fire extinguisher and first aid kit is obstructed. 3. The walkways and main entrance are Inspection conducted.
Homeless cluttered and blocked with items which hinders the exit routes. 1/27/2025 No citations issued.
F-2219610 |Universal Protection Allied Universal 10/04/2024 Phone Closed On 10/4/2024 at approximately 3:30 a.m., a coworker found the decedent laying down on the ground during patrol duties. When the coworker |Resolved through inquiry
Service, LP checked the decedent, they had no pulse, and they were not breathing. 911 was called and law enforcement and an ambulance responded. |process.
The ambulance workers pronounced the decedent deceased onsite. The coroner’s office was called. At the time of reporting, the cause of
death is unknown.
F-2232132 |PT's Gold 11/11/2024 Email 1787400 11/12/2024 |Closed On Friday, November 8, 2024, an employee lost consciousness and was transported by ambulance to Spring Valley Hospital Medical Center. |Inspection conducted. 2
Subsequently the employee passed away. citations issued - $0.
F-2234707 |Hirschi Companies, LLC 11/19/2024 Phone 1788812 11/19/2024 |Open 1. On 11/16/2024 at approximately 8:30 am an employee was performing maintenance activities on a company water truck at the Hadfield Open investigation.
Home (what was the name) jobsite. The employee was servicing the pump of the truck, which is located under the vehicle. The employee
became entangled in the moving pump shaft of the truck and sustained serious physical injuries. On 11/30/2024 the employee was taken off
life support, and passed away. 11/19/2024 EM
F-2235408 |Ponderosa Dairy 11/20/2024 Phone Closed 1. An employee was walking to his work area along the side of G Ranch road, a public roadway, when he was struck by a vehicle being driven
by another employee. Emergency services and Nevada Highway Patrol responded, and the employee was pronounced deceased at the
scene.
R-2218561 |Squeeze In 10/02/2024 Online Y Closed O-Safety 1. There is no ventilation in the kitchen. 2. The air-conditioning does not work with temperatures exceeding over 90 degrees inside the facility. |Resolved through inquiry
10/02/2024 JB process.
R-2218623 |Centennial Hills Hospital 10/02/2024 Email Closed O-Safety 1. On 9/5/24 at 1:00pm on the 8th floor room 821 a patient was combative and grabbed RN arm. 2. On 9/8/24 at 10:00am in IMC on the 4th No action.
floor staff member RN Brandy was helping cna turn patient. Brandy RN was holding patient on her side and patient was confused and became
combative and not intentionally hit Brandy RN's right side of her head. 3. On 8/22/24 at 4:00pm in the Med-Surg Unit a patient was angry over
the timing of his evaluation and stated, It's way after one now, | don't want to hurt anyone, but | am going to get violent. Nurse entered the room
to assist patient back in bed, patient ended up chasing the staff members out of the room demanding to see a doctor before he gets violent.
Patient was de-escalated and escorted back to his room by hospital security. 4. On 8/15/24 at 1:00am in the Emergency Room a patient was
on a Mental Health Crisis hold attempting to elope from the facility. Patient was unable to be redirected and then became combative with staff.
An RN got bit in the arm and also got spit on by the patient. 5. On 9/14/24 at 4:15pm in patient room 356, a confused patient agitated was
threating, trying to hit staff, and get out of bed. Patient was Stacy Chastain 8011438770. 6. On 9/19/24 at 1:30pm ED room 43, an autistic
patient was uncontrollable/combative, when restraining patient security guard was scratched on forearm. 7. On 9/20/24 at 5:00pm Patient's
brother stated while cracking his knuckles he would hurt anyone that hurts his brother and Nurse felt threatened. 8. On 9/22/24 at 1:00pm ED
room POD, |,E 8011532994 was threating and threw water at RN in POD. Metro was called RN is wanting to press charges. Report written and
the sergeant will review per metro so no arrest at this time. WPV form, Midas report, state report and HS log updated. 9. On 9/24/24 at 8:45pm
Mental Health Pod, a patient became aggressive in behavior, kicking and punching staff. 10. On 9/27/24 at 1:00pm ER Pod, Patient came out
of the bathroom, and came up to the nurse's station and put her hand through the window(there is a small opening). Patient threw her cup of
fruit at the nurse. Patient became aggressive, and nurse got up and tried to redirect patient back to her room. Patient started making threats
that she was going to call family to come fuck up the staff in here. Patient started shadow boxing at staff, stating why won't you fuckers come
closer, I'm going to fuck you guys up. The patient started shadow boxing again then lunged at this nurse. Mike and this nurse used CPI to help
bring patient to her bed, and told patient to calm down and we will let go, as soon as we began to relieve pressure patient started to kick this
nurse multiple times. Patient was then put in 4 point restraints.
R-2218633 |Southwest Gas 10/02/2024 Phone Y Closed O-Health On 10/1/2024, one employee experienced light headedness, nausea, and a low heartrate. The employee was transported to Summerlin Resolved through inquiry
Corporation Hospital Medical Center. process.
R-2218654 |Educare Community Living 10/02/2024 Phone Y Closed O-Safety 1. On 9/24/2024 an employee located at the site was pushed by a client resulting in bone fractures. The employee was transported to Valley |Resolved through inquiry
- Las Vegas, NV Hospital Medical Center. 2. The employer failed to report a hospitalization of an employee to the division within 24 hours of the accident process.
occurring, NRS 618.378.
R-2218797 |S.R.BrayLLC Power Plus 10/02/2024 Phone 1779220;177 |10/02/2024 |Closed S-Safety 1. On 10/02/2024 at approximately 12:49 PM an employee was standing on a piece of equipment when he lost his balance and fell onto three |Inspection conducted.
9230;177924 metal stakes below. An ambulance was called and the employee was transported to UMC Hospital. 10/02/2024 JB No citations issued.
71779647

26



Department of Industrial Relations

State of Nevada

Occupational Safety and Health Administration
Complaint Logs October to December 2024

ltem 9

UPA# Estab Name DBA UPA Receipt Date | Receipt Type I-I:::::r;' Inspection | Entry Date Operl;::::se d s;:;_zg- Hazard Desc & Location Resnletss'I)gz::mnents

R-2219010 |Encompass Health 10/02/2024 Email Closed O-Safety 1. A patient with advanced age and impaired cognition bit a staff member on the shoulder. No action. Workplace

Rehabilitation Hospital of Violence Program
Henderson, LLC previously reviewed.

R-2219016 |Boulder City Hospital, Inc. 10/02/2024 Email Closed O-Safety 1. A patient repeatedly exposed himself to staff, stroked his genitalia when staff entered the room, and made multiple attempts to grope No action. Workplace
female staff and made inappropriate sexual comments to staff. The patient was discharged after given care and then attempted to regain Violence Program
access to the emergency department by attempting to crawl through the registration window. The police were notified and the patient was previously reviewed.
escorted from the facility.

R-2219021 |Boulder City Hospital, Inc. 10/02/2024 Email Closed 1. A CNA was in the shared dining room with patients. A patient with advanced dementia reached up and punched her in the chest. The No action. Workplace
employee declined medical treatment, and sustained a red mark on the chest. Violence Program

previously reviewed.

R-2219300 |Marathon Staffing Group 10/03/2024 Phone Y Closed O-Safety 1. On 9/28/2024 an employee started to feel pain in their groin area. The cause of the injury is unknown. On 10/1/2024, the employee was Resolved through inquiry

Inc. hospitalized at Valley Hospital after undergoing surgery due to a pulled groin and hernia. The employer was notified of the hospitalization on  |process.
10/2/2024 and contacted NVOSHA.
R-2219312 |Gumbo Medical, LLC 10/03/2024 Online Y Closed O-Health;S-  |1. There are no fluids in the emergency eyewash station. 2. Emergency exits are blocked for multiple days at a time. 3. There is insufficient Resolved through inquiry
Safety ventilation for sanding operation. 4. Employees are required to perform spray paint operations without mechanical ventilation. 5. Employees process.
are not provided with personal protective equipment for dust and spray paint operations. 6. Chemicals are not labeled with their content. 7.
Forklifts are used to stack heavy equipment in an unstable manner. 10/3/2024 AB

R-2219582 |Swan Dive Las Vegas LLC 10/04/2024 Phone Y Closed O-Safety 1. There are two speakers hung over the stage. The one on the left is improperly rigged into a water line and is crooked. There is a concern Resolved through inquiry
the speak could fall based on how it was rigged. process.

R-2219627 |Leading Edge Scaffold, 10/04/2024 Phone Y Closed O-Safety 1. On 10/3/2024 at approximately 9:15 a.m. An employee was driving 2 foot pins into the ground with a jackhammer. The employee's left pinky | Resolved through inquiry

Inc. finger was amputated when ing to lay down the jackhammer. process.

R-2219688 |North Vista Hospital 10/02/2024 Email Closed S-Safety 1. On 8/22/2024 at 6:00AM in the T3 Adult Psychiatric Unit an adult psych patient with delusional thoughts was demanding staff smell his hand |No action. Workplace
because there was radioactive chemical on hands. As staff attempted to redirect, patient he became increasingly violent, while assisting Violence Program
security with patient, the patient swung and hit MHT striking his forehead which resulted in a small laceration on MHT forehead. 2. On previously reviewed.
8/16/2024 at 11:00AM in the Emergency Department - Psych Hold a MHT was helping RN to reposition patient and to replace her spit hood,
the patient was able to get loose and spit on MHT and bite right hand.

R-2219748 |Homegoods Inc. Homegoods #312 |10/04/2024 Phone Y Closed O-Safety 1. Boxes are unsteady and are stacked over 7 feet high due to continually running out of the room in the warehouse. 2. Aisleways in the Resolved through inquiry
warehouse are tight due to the amount of boxes which are stacked in the warehouse. process.

R-2220009 |Spring Valley Hospital 10/03/2024 Email Y Closed 1. On September 14, 2024, in the Medical Surgical Nursing Unit, a patient physically assaulted a certified nursing assistant. The patient was Resolved through inquiry

Medical Center placed in restraints and a physician administered chemical restraints. 2. On September 25, 2024, in the Medical Surgical Nursing Unit, a process.
patient grew aggression and proceeded to throw objects in the room and injured the clinical supervisor. The patient was deescalated and
calmed. 10/7/2024 AB
R-2220010 |Whitney Ranch Recreation 10/03/2024 Online Y Closed O-Health 1. On Thursday September 26, 2024, the recreational center was in the process of refinishing the gym floor which produced fumes that were  |Resolved through inquiry
Center like varnish and were very pungent. The smell also seemed to travel to other workout areas and became worse when the air conditioning was |process.
blowing, leading to headaches and nausea. 10/03/2024 bb
R-2220016 |Spring Valley Hospital 10/03/2024 Email Closed 1. On 8/29/24 in the Freestanding Emergency Department, there was a patient threatening staff and the patient was placed in restraints. 2. On |No action.
Medical Center 8/8/2024 in the Emergency Department, a discharged patient was threatening staff and was escorted out in his wheelchair and spat at staff.
10/7/2024 SLT
R-2220033 |Sunrise Hospital and 10/03/2024 Email Closed O-Health 1. On July 28, 2024, a workplace violence incident took place where a licensed practical nurse (LPN) yelled and threatened physical force to  |No action.

Medical Center

another LPN. 2. On August 5, 2024, a workplace violence incident took place where a patient with an altered mental status was unhappy with
their food portions and proceeded to yell and throw his food and plate at a registered nurse. 3. On August 7, 2024, a workplace violence
incident took place where a patient became verbally aggressive towards staff, refused to comply, and yelled out derogatory remarks. 4. On
August 8, 2024, a workplace violence incident took place where a patient was on the floor and began swinging and scratching at the registered
nurse when they began to try to help them up. 5. On August 9, 2024, a workplace violence incident took place where a patient grabbed a
registered nurses lanyard and tried to choke the registered nurse. Another registered nurse entered the room to help and the patient swat on
both registered nurses. 6. On August 11, 2024, a workplace violence incident took place where a patient became physically and verbally
aggressive and the hospital had to utilize a Behavioral Emergency Response Team to restrain the employee and deescalate the situation. 7.
On August 16, 2024, a workplace violence incident took place where an Advanced Practice Registered Nurse (APRN) reported a patient was
demanding, aggressive, and screaming at staff. 8. On August 17, 20242, a workplace violence incident took place where a patient scratched
the wrist and shirt of a Patient Care Technician (PCT) and attempted to strike a registered nurse (RN). 9. On August 17, 2024, there was
another incident where a radiology staff member reported that an OR RN came into a procedure yelling, aggressive, berating, and bullying the
radiology staff due to an emergent case . 10. On August 17, 2024, another workplace violence incident took place where an RN was removing
an IV from a patient being discharged from the emergency room (ER) when the patient slapped the RN's hand. While reading he discharge
instructions the patient proceeded to push and punch the RN in the shoulder. 11. On September 4, 2024, a workplace violence incident took
place where an elderly patient with an altered mental status grabbed and twist the fingers of a registered nurse. The patient proceeded to
punch the registered nurse in the jaw. 12. On September 13, 2024, a workplace violence incident took place where a patient hit a physical
therapist during therapy treatment. 10/03/2024 bb

27



Department of Industrial Relations

State of Nevada

Occupational Safety and Health Administration
Complaint Logs October to December 2024

ltem 9

UPA# Estab Name DBA UPA Receipt Date | Receipt Type I-I:::::r;' Inspection | Entry Date Operl;::::se d s;:;_zg- Hazard Desc & Location Resnletss'I)gz::mnents

R-2220068 | Spring Mountain 10/03/2024 Email Closed O-Safety 1. On September 9, 2024, in the South Unit Nursing Station, a patient grew hostile and proceeded to vandalize other patient rooms. Physicians |No action.

Treatment Center administered chemical restraints and was deescalated. 2. On September 9, 2024, in the West Hallway, a patient was displaying volatile
behavior towards staff and other patients. Physicians administered chemical restraints and was deescalated, then discharged. 3. On
September 9, 2024, in the South Unit Hallway, a patient grew agitated and proceeded to physically assault custodial staff member. The patient
was deescalated and supervision was increased. 4. On September 12, 2024, in the Intake Assessment Room, a patient grew combative with a
member of the public. The patient was restrained and chemical restraint was administered, the patient was deescalated. 5. On September 13,
2024, in the Intake Assessment Area, a patient grew agitated and refused to transfer from intake. The patient required temporary restraint and
was later transported by wheelchair. 6. On September 15, 2024, in the East Unit Common Area, a patient was aggressive and throwing items
at staff, chemical restraints were administered. The patient had to be placed in locked seclusion and was later released. 7. On September 14,
2024, in the North Unit Hallway, two patients grew aggressive towards one another and entered into a physical altercation. Patients had to
received chemical restraint following. 8. On September 14, 2024, in the Intake Area, a patient grew aggressive and proceeded to verbally
assault staff. The patient was placed in seated restraints and chemical restraints were administered. 9. On September 17, 2024, in the East
Unit Common Area, a patient was removed from group following spitting. Patient later proceeded to shove staff. Patient was placed in seated
restraints and chemical restraints were administered. 10. On September 16, 2024, in the South Unit Nursing Station, a patient proceeded to
jump up on the nursing station and proceeded to vandalize hospital property. The patient was placed in seated restraints and proceeded to
kick staff, chemical restraints were administered. The staff registered nurse proceeded to press formal charges against the patient and was
taken into custody following the release. 11. On September 22, 2024, in the North Unit Hallway a patient physically attacked a staff member
and was placed in the seated restraint. Chemical restraints were administered and was release when deescalated. 12. On September 22,
2024, in the South Unit Hallway, a patient shoved staff member, observation was increased, and later was placed on assault precaution. 13.
On September 25, 2024, in a North Unit, a patient grew aggressive and proceeded to attack staff members. The patient was placed in a
seated restraint and chemical restraints were administered. 14. On September 26, 2024, in the South Unit Day Room, two patients got into a
physical altercation. One patient was restrained. 15. On September 25, 2024, in the North Unit Hallway, a patient grew aggressive and
proceeded to throw items at the staff members. The patient was placed in a seated restraint and chemical restraints were administered. 16.
On September 29, 2024, in the North Unit Hallway, a patient was touching staff inappropriately. The patient later was placed in a seated
restraint and chemical restraints were administered. 17. On September 30, 2024, in the North Unit Consult Room, a patient grew aggressive
and proceeded to attack staff. The patient was placed in the seated restraint and chemical restraints were administered. The nurse involved
pressed formal charges and was later released into law enforcement custody. 10/7/2024 AB
R-2220206 |Valley Health Specialty 10/03/2024 Email Closed O-Health 1. On September 17, 2024, a workplace violence incident took place where a patient kicked, punched, and pulled staff while attempting to No action.
Hospital escape through the emergency doors. This incident resulted in a staff injury. 2. On September 22, 2024, a workplace violence incident took
place where a patient resisted assistance and began kicking away walkers and eventually twisting the hands of a certified nursing assistant
(CNA) and a registered nursing assistant (RN). 10/07/2024 bb
R-2220212 |Tomarco Contractor 10/07/2024 Phone 1780176 10/08/2024 |Closed S-Safety 1. On 10/7/2024 at approximately 6:30 AM, an employee was shearing metal on a machine when their hand slipped, resulting in an amputation|Inspection conducted. 1
Specialties, Inc. to the tip of their right middle finger. Additionally, when the employee slipped, their foot hit the pedal on the machine and caused the machine |citation issued -
to continue running. The employee was transported to Spring Valley Hospital Medical Center. $5,161.60.

R-2220221 |Reddy Ice LLC 10/07/2024 Phone 1780579 10/09/2024 |Closed S-Safety 1. On 10/3/2024 at approximately 11:20 AM, an employee was working on an evaporative condenser located on the roof when their hand Inspection conducted. 1
contacted the fan housing, resulting in an amputation of the employee's left index finger and left middle finger. The employee was transported |citation issued - $770.00.
to the University Medical Center. The employer received confirmation of the amputation on 10/7/2024 and contacted NVOSHA.

R-2220595 |Alta Care Home Health 10/04/2024 Email 1780091 10/08/2024 |Closed O-Health 1. The employer is an establishment that meets the definition of a Medical Facility, pursuant to NRS 618.7305, and has not provided the Inspection conducted.

Inc. establishment's 2023 OSHA Form 300A by May 1, 2024, as required pursuant to NRS 618.7318(1). 10/8/2024 AB No citations issued.
R-2220603 |So-Cal Value Added LLC 10/03/2024 Online Y Closed S-Safety 1. The guards on the crimping machines were altered, exposing employees to machine guarding hazards. 2. Employees do not wear molding |Resolved through inquiry
aprons when working with over 300-degree materials. 3. There are no respirators or proper ventilation for employees who are soldering. 4. process.
There are outdated fire extinguishers on the production floor. 5. There is an exposed wall outlet in the break room. 6. Employee are told to set
up machines without turning them off first. No lockout tagout is applied.
R-2220622 |Alta Care Hospice and 10/04/2024 Email 1780113 10/08/2024 |Closed O-Health 1. The employer is an establishment that meets the definition of a Medical Facility, pursuant to NRS 618.7305, and has not provided the Inspection conducted.
Palliative Care Inc. ishment's 2023 OSHA Form 300A by May 1, 2024, as required pursuant to NRS 618.7318(1). 10/4/2024 AB No citations issued.

R-2220635 |Axiom Interior Groups 10/07/2024 Online Closed S-Safety 1. The employer does not provide employees with a medical evaluation for the use of N95 respirators. 2. In the warehouse, electrical cords Resolved through inquiry
have no grounding pin. 3. The electrical outlets in the warehouse are overloaded. 4. There are no eye wash stations within close proximity to  |process.
hazardous chemicals. 5. The emergency exit and electrical panels in the back of the warehouse are blocked. 6. There is no training for
machine guarding. 7. There are no lock out/tag out procedures for machines.

R-2220650 |First Choice Hospice Inc 10/04/2024 Email 1780107 10/08/2024 |Closed O-Health 1. The employer is an establishment that meets the definition of a Medical Facility, pursuant to NRS 618.7305, and has not provided the Inspection conducted.
establishment’s 2023 OSHA Form 300A by May 1, 2024 as required pursuant to NRS 618.7318(1). 10/04/2024 bb No citations issued.

R-2220671 |Green Valley Health & 10/04/2024 Email 1780112 10/08/2024 |Closed O-Health 1. The employer is an establishment that meets the definition of a Medical Facility, pursuant to NRS 618.7305, and has not provided the Inspection conducted. 1

Rehabilitation establishment’s 2023 OSHA Form 300A by May 1, 2024, as required pursuant to NRS 618.7318(1). 10/4/2024 AB citation issued - $770.00.

R-2220673 |Mecca Cleaning Supplies 10/07/2024 Online Y Closed O-Health;O- 1. The employees are exposed to unknown chemicals in bottles that are not labeled. JA 10/7/2024 Resolved through inquiry

Safety process.

R-2220689 |Alpine Home Health, Inc. 10/04/2024 Email 1780123 10/10/2024 |Closed O-Health 1. The employer is an establishment that meets the definition of a Medical Facility, pursuant to NRS 618.7305, and has not provided the Inspection conducted.
establishment’s 2023 OSHA Form 300A by May 1, 2024, as required pursuant to NRS 618.7318(1). 10/4/2024 AB No citations issued.

R-2220873 |T.J. Maxx & HomeGoods 10/08/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Safety 1. Boxes of merchandise are being left along the back aisle of the store. Fire extinguishers and emergency egress is blocked for any employee | Resolved through inquiry
at the back of the store. 2. Boxes are being stacked in an unsafe manner and could potentially tip over. process.

R-2220918 |Hobby Lobby Stores, Inc. 10/08/2024 Online Y Closed S-Safety 1. In the warehouse, emergency exits are blocked with boxes. Resolved through inquiry

#654

process.

28



Department of Industrial Relations

State of Nevada

Occupational Safety and Health Administration
Complaint Logs October to December 2024

ltem 9

UPA# Estab Name DBA UPA Receipt Date | Receipt Type I-I:::::r;' Inspection | Entry Date Operl;::::se d sse::j:g' Hazard Desc & Location Resnletss'I)gz::mnents
R-2221098 |Current Connected LLC 10/08/2024 Online 1780945 10/10/2024 |Closed O-Safety 1. Forklifts are not inspected before use. 2. Forklift operators did not have a workplace evaluation before becoming certified. 3. Nail guns are | Inspection conducted. 1
not inspected or maintained Properly. 4. In the front breaker panel closest to the bathroom in the warehouse, there are single pole breakers citation issued - $518.00.
tied together with unidentified ties to provide 208 power. 5. There is no permanent eyewash, only temporary bottles. DF 10/09/2024
R-2221269 |Dogtopia of South 10/06/2024 Online Y Closed S-Safety 1. In the play room for the dogs, it is significantly under-staffed. Usually there is only 1 staff member looking after up to 45 dogs. Employees Resolved through inquiry
Summerlin have been injured when dog fights break out. process.
R-2221294 |Aluvision INC - Las Vegas 10/09/2024 Phone Y Closed O-Safety 1. An employee is operating a forklift without a forklift certification. Resolved through inquiry
process.
R-2221364 |Circle K 10/08/2024 Online Closed Laws in Las Vegas prohibit the employees to be alone while working. There is only ever 1 person working. | have spoken to management, | No action. No applicable
have filed complaints with Circle K directly. This is getting to the point, where if OSHA doesn't make the franchise owner do something about  |standard.
the employees safety | will contact the news and FORCE them to acknowledge the lack of care for not only the employees, but the lack of
care for food being sold to citizens. Safety is horrifying here and if anything happens to an employee at this location, | will be sure to visit the
court house with ALL OF MY COMPLAINTS and be sure that this one is added to it. PROTECT THE LAS VEGAS CIRCLE K EMPLOYEES
FROM THIS SWEAT SHOP EMPLOYER! PLEEEEAAASE
R-2221406 |Clark County School Western High 10/09/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Safety 1. On 10/8/2024 at 7:15 AM, an employee tripped and fell while walking down the stairs. The employee was transported to UMC for treatment. |Resolved through inquiry
District School process.
R-2221657 |Alamon Las Vegas 10/10/2024 Email Y Closed S-Safety On 10/9/2024 at approximately 7:30 am, an employee was struck by a vehicle. The company had the east and west bound outside lanes Resolved through inquiry
closed on Alta Avenue. A vehicle was attempting to bypass the work zone by driving down the middle lane as an employee was crossing the |process.
street. The vehicle struck the employee, the employee was transported to UMC. Injuries are a broken wrist and two broken kneecaps.
R-2221722 |Bark of the Town LLC 10/09/2024 Online Closed S-Health;S-  |1. Employees do not have access to restrooms. 2. Employees are working without air conditioning and are being potentially exposed to heat | Resolved through inquiry
Safety stress related illness.. 3. Towels being placed near the truck's generator have caught on fire, potentially exposing employees to burns. 4. process.
Employees are being required to drive a vehicle which is not being maintained in a safe condition. Additionally the replacement rental van has
a check engine light on.
R-2221725 |Sunrise MountainView 10/10/2024 Email Closed O-Health 1. On 8/23/2024 at approximately 6:25 p.m., a patient from 3 South - Room 3110 hit an employee on the right side of the face and attempted |No action. Resolved in
Hospital, Inc. to kick the employee. The I declined medical 10/10/24 AL another inquiry.
R-2221726 |The Pep Boys - Manny Pep Boys 10/10/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Safety On 10/6/2024 at approximately 1:45 pm, an employee was using the alignment rack when a lock on the rack pinched the employees third Resolved through inquiry
Moe & Jack of California | Automotive finger on the right hand resulting in a fingertip amputation. The employee was transported to Henderson Hospital, 1050 Wet Galleria Drive, process.
LLC Service and Tires Henderson Nv. 89011.
R-2221729 |Bark of the Town LLC 10/10/2024 Online Closed I wasn?t given time for lunch , pee break , was scheduled for more than 8 hours in a day. During the hot summer was pushed through working |No action. Resolved in
in the heat without proper ac . | have experienced towels light on fire due to being put in the generator. Being in a house fire it always worried  |another inquiry.
me for any type of fire smell afterwards . Complained to them about truck needing to be worked on to properly drive and got pushed off till it
wasn?t safe to drive anymore . They got a rental van to keep pushing after the original van got put in shop . The rental van had a flashing
check engine light and was told to drive like that since the other one was in the shop .
R-2221736 |Sunrise MountainView 10/10/2024 Email Closed O-Health 1. On 8/23/2024 at approximately 2:00 p.m., a patient from 3 South - Room 3110 kicked and swung at staff. An employee was hit in the No action. Resolved in
Hospital, Inc. stomach but did not ask for medical treatment. 10/10/24 AL another inquiry.
R-2221742 |Sunrise MountainView 10/10/2024 Email Closed O-Health 1. On 9/20/2024 at approximately 8:00 p.m., a patient from 2 SW - 2010 IMC scratched and punched a sitter on the left side. 10/10/24 AL No action. Resolved in
Hospital, Inc. another inquiry.
R-2221745 |Sunrise MountainView 10/10/2024 Email Closed O-Health 1. On 9/4/2024 at approximately 3:30 p.m., a patient from 5 Center - Room 508 patient squeezed a nurse's arm and scratched a PCT. Both No action. Resolved in
Hospital, Inc. employees did not seek medical treatment and declined to press charges. 10/10/2024 AL another inquiry.
R-2221748 |Sunrise MountainView 10/10/2024 Email Closed O-Health 1. On 09/15/2024 at approximately at 11:20 a.m., a patient from 5 Center - Room 522 punched and tried to bite an employee's finger. The No action. Resolved in
Hospital, Inc. employee declined medical treatment and declined to press charges. 10/10/24 AL another inquiry.
R-2221749 |Sunrise MountainView 10/10/2024 Email Closed O-Health 1. On 9/2/2024 at approximately 11:30 a.m., a patient from 4 Center - Room 422 punched a PCT on the arm and scratched an RN. Both No action. Resolved in
Hospital, Inc. employees declined medical treatment and declined to press charges. 10/10/24 AL another inquiry.
R-2221754 |Sunrise MountainView 10/10/2024 Email Closed O-Health 1. On 9/20/2024 at approximately 3:15 p.m., a patient from 5 North - Room 559 punched a nurse in the back. The employee declined medical |No action. Resolved in
Hospital, Inc. treatment and declined to press charges against the patient. 10/10/2024 AL another inquiry.
R-2221839 |Desert View Hospital and 10/10/2024 Email Y Closed O-Health 1. On 9/4/2024 a patient was discharged and reportedly threw a full urinal container at a nurse. Resolved through inquiry
Medical Center process.
R-2222126 |Saia LTL Freight 10/11/2024 Phone Y Closed O-Safety 1. On 10/10/2024 at approximately 8:36 AM an employee was standing on the dock when a forklift reversed over the employee's right foot. Resolved through inquiry
The employer was admitted to UMC Hospital for treatment. 10/11/2024 JB process.
R-2222185 |National Pipeline National Pipeline  |10/11/2024 In person 1781255 10/11/2024 |Open O-Safety 1. At a construction site on the cross streets of West Sahara Avenue and Spanish Oaks Drive, an employee was inside a trench without any Inspection conducted. 2
Contractors, LLC Contractors cave-in protection. 10/11/24 AL citations issued -
$24,890.00.
R-2222369 |Salcianu Elite Academy of 10/14/2024 Phone Y Closed O-Health;O- 1. There are bottles containing chemicals without labels. 2. There are gym mats blocking exits. 3. There is no emergency action plan. 4. There |Resolved through inquiry
{ Safety is no hot water available for hand washing. JA 10/14/2024 process.
R-2222373 |United Education Institute |UEI- Las Vegas |10/14/2024 Phone Y Closed O-Health 1. On 10/14/2024, the employees must walk across the street to the mall in order to use the restroom, as they do not have access to running |Resolved through inquiry
water or a bathroom. JA 10/14/2024 process.
R-2222715 |Meineke #2533 10/10/2024 Online Y Closed S-Health;S- |1. Employees exposed to electrical hazards with non-GFl outlets and no in-use covers used in areas where outlets can be exposed to liquids. |Resolved through inquiry
Safety 2. Employees exposed to electrical hazards by having to pull on exposed wire to disengage locks on Auto Lift located near the tire machine. 3. |process.
Employees exposed to slip hazards from standing oil being left on the shop floors and in basement. 4. Employees exposed to welding not
being done behind a protective screen. LLL 10/15/2024
R-2222845 |All-Lift Systems, LLC 10/15/2024 Phone Y Closed O-Safety 1. Employee was moving to the next stage on the thimble making machine when he fell and broke his hip. Employee was transported to the Resolved through inquiry

hospital by ambulance. Accident occurred at American Lifting Products site. DF 10/15/2024

process.

29



Department of Industrial Relations

State of Nevada

Occupational Safety and Health Administration
Complaint Logs October to December 2024

ltem 9

UPA#

Estab Name

DBA

UPA Receipt Date

Receipt Type

Letter of
Inquiry

Inspection

Entry Date

UPA
Open/Closed

Severity-
Subject

Hazard Desc & Location

Inspection
Results/Comments

R-2223197

Flooring Center USA, LLC

Half Price Flooring

10/16/2024

Phone

1783037

10/21/2024

Closed

S-Safety

1. The owner keeps the front door facing the street, front gate, and one door in the back locked, requires a key to open, and prevents
employees from exiting the building. 2. The employer is building a wall towards the back of the showroom which is unstable, shifts, and may
collapse. 3. Storage racks throughout the warehouse and property are not bolted to the ground. 4. Pallets of product are stacked 4 high, are
unstable, leaning, sliding, and have fallen and broken on the ground. 5. Rolls of carpet are hanging over the edges of storage racks and
creating catch and tripping hazards. 6. The warehouse floor has scattered pallets and rolls of carpet on the floor, is unkept, and causing
tripping hazards. 7. Employees operating forklifts are not trained and certified. 8. A forklift is missing half its seat and is in need of repair. 9.
There is no break room and the employer is not allowing employers to take their lunch or breaks away from their work stations; Employees are
not allowed enough restroom breaks. 10. The owner video and audio surveils the employees and is creating a hostile work environment; He
yells when he sees employees leave their desks or take a break.

Inspection conducted. 8
citations issued -
$52,598.00.

R-2223203

Frontier Distribution

Forma Boots USA

10/15/2024

Phone

Closed

O-Safety

1. There is improper ventilation in the warehouse causing employees to breathe fumes due to the two motorcycles stored daily in the
warehouse. 2. Employer offers no personal protective equipment for lifting heavy boxes. 3. Employees are required to walk down rolling
ladders carrying heavy boxes in an unsafe manner. DF 10/15/2024

Resolved through inquiry
process.

R-2223231

Alliance Environmental
Group, LLC

10/15/2024

Email

Closed

S-Health

1. Employees were moving asbestos containing material, and sweeping it up inside of containment with a broom. 2. Employees were not
wearing appropriate attire while handling asbestos containing material. 10/16/2024 KR

No action. Workplace
Violence Program
previously reviewed.

R-2223759

Valley Health System LLC

Centennial Hills
Hospital Medical
Center

10/16/2024

Email

Closed

O-Safety

1. On October 6, 2024, at approximately 7:15 PM. In south hallway 7, as a patient was running, they fell into an employee, causing them to fall
onto the floor, causing injury to their right arm and head. 2. On October 8, 2024, at approximately 5:30 AM. In the ICU, 5th floor, a patient
became agitated, kicking and punching a nurse, striking their chest. 3. On October 8, 2024, at approximately 1:15 PM. In 3T 356, a patient
began scratching and kicking RN. 4. On October 8, 2024, at approximately 7:15 PM. In room 729, south. A patient pushed an employee as
they were trying to run away. 5. On October 11, 2024, at approximately 8:55 AM. In patient room 824. A patient threw feces and was spitting at
the nurse. 6. On October 13, 2024, at approximately 5:00 AM. Outside room 619. A patient punched a nurse in the stomach.

No action. Workplace
Violence Program
previously reviewed.

R-2223772

Spring Mountain
Treatment Center

10/17/2024

Email

1786165

10/21/2024

Closed

S-Health

1. On 10/3/2024 in the East Unit common area, a patient was banging his head against the door and walls. He was placed in seated restraints
and administered medication. 2. On 10/4/2024 in the East Unit common area, a patient hit a member of staff and placed in seated restraints.
Emergency medications were administered. 3. On 10/5/2024 in the South Unit hallway, a patient lunged at another patient and placed in
standing restraints. Emergency medications were administered. 4. On 10/5/2024 in the South Unit hallway, a patient was attempting to get to
another patient. She was restrained briefly then attempted to lunge at another patient. 5. On 10/6/2024 in the North Unit dayroom, two patients
got into a physical altercation. One patient was place in seated restraint and emergency medications were administered. 6. On 10/5/2024 in
the North Unit nursing station, a patient was moved for being verbally aggressive toward another patient. The patient attempted to go back to
the patient and was placed in standing restraint and escorted back to her unit. 7. On 10/2/2024 in the East Unit dayroom, a patient lunged at
another patient and was placed in a seated restraint. Emergency medications were administered. 8. On 10/2/2024 in the East Unit common
area, a patient charged at several other patients and was placed in seated restraint. Emergency medications were administered. 9.
0On10/6/2024 in a South Unit patient room, a patient was being volatile and disruptive and emergency medications were ordered. When staff
attempted to offer medication the patient swung at staff and was placed in standing restraints. Emergency medications were administered.
10.0n 10/7/2024 in the North Unit common area, two patients got into a physical altercation with each other and each patient was placed in
standing restraints. Each patient was moved to different units and administered emergency medications. 11. On 10/9/2024 in the East Unit
hallway, a patient was banging his head against the wall and was placed in seated restraints. Emergency medications were administered. 12.
On 10/9/2024 in the North Unit nurses station, a patient went into his room with a paper cup. He came out of his room and went to the nursing
station and proceeded to throw feces at the nurse. The nurse pressed charges and the patient was taken by law enforcement. 13. On
10/12/2024 in the North Unit hallway, a patient was in a staff members face in a threatening manner and another staff member restrained the
patients arms. The original staff member moved away and the patient willingly took emergency medications. 14. On 10/14/2024 in a East Unit
patient bedroom, a patient was agitated and combative with staff. He was spitting and head butting the staff that attempted to intervene and
begun hitting himself. He was placed in seated restraint and emergency medications were administered. 15. On 10/13/2024 in the West Unit
by the nursing station, a patient with a 1:1 staff member was talking on the phone then begun placing the phone cord on her neck. The staff
member attempted to remove the cord and the patient began hitting her. She was placed in a seated restraint and emergency medications
were administered. 16. On 10/16/2024 in the South Unit Hall, an agitated patient was continually hurling objects at staff in the nursing station.
She was placed in a standing restraint. 17. On 10/16/2024 in the East Unit Nursing Station, a patient broke into the nursing station and refused
to leave. Staff attempted to verbally intervene for several minutes before the patient started hitting the nurse. He was placed in a standing
restraint and escorted out of the nursing station. 18. On 10/18/2024 in the East Unit, and during time when the fire alarm went off and the
magnetic door locks were temporarily released, a patient aggressively tried to push through staff to exit the facility. The patient was placed in a
standing restraint and voluntarily took an injection ordered by the physician. 19. On 10/25/20

Inspection conducted.
No citations issued.

R-2223899

Universal Protection
Service, LP

Allied Universal
Security Services

10/17/2024

Phone

1782825

10/21/2024

Open

S-Health

1. An employee was involved in a WPV incident at Valley Hospital. The employee was exposed to an HIV + patient. The company did not
follow proper bloodborne pathogen protocols.

Inspection conducted. 1
citation issued - $0.

R-2223905

Freeman Expositions, Lic

10/15/2024

Email

Closed

O-Safety

1. On 10/11/2024, and employee was driving a motorized cart, when a gust a wind caused a graphic panel fly up and hit the employee in the
back of the neck. The employee fell off of the cart as a result of being hit. The was transported to Sunrise hospital.

No action. Not a
hospitaliiztaion.

R-2223921

Henderson Health and
Rehabilitation Center

10/17/2024

Phone

Closed

O-Safety

1. An employee entered a resident's room and tripped over a piece of equipment and injured her knee.

No action. Resolved
through another inquiry.

R-2223940

Sunrise MountainView
Hospital, Inc.

10/16/2024

Email

Closed

O-Health

1. On 10/10/2024 at approximately 8:00 a.m., a patient from Room 544 - 5N slapped and punched a sitter in the face. The skin and bridge of
the employee's nose broke. 10/17/24 AL

No action. Resolved
through another inquiry.

30



Department of Industrial Relations

State of Nevada

Occupational Safety and Health Administration
Complaint Logs October to December 2024

ltem 9

UPA# Estab Name DBA UPA Receipt Date | Receipt Type I-I:::::r;' Inspection | Entry Date Operl;::::se d s;::jre'g' Hazard Desc & Location Resnletss'I)gz::)mnents
R-2223983 |Sunrise MountainView 10/16/2024 Email Closed O-Health 1. On 10/10/2024 at approximately 6:55 p.m., a patient from Room 544 -5N slapped a sitter in the neck and face. The employee refused to go |No action. Resolved
Hospital, Inc. to the Emergency Department. 10/17/24 AL through another inquiry.
R-2223998 |Sunrise MountainView 10/16/2024 Email Closed O-Health 1. On 10/11/2024 at approximately 8:00 p.m., patient from Room 511 - 5C grabbed and twisted the right wrist of a nurse. 10/17/24 AL No action. Resolved
Hospital, Inc. through another inquiry.
R-2224003 |Sunrise MountainView 10/16/2024 Email Closed O-Health 1. On 10/10/2024 at approximately 8:00 p.m., a patient from 5 North - Room 544 jumped out of bed and scratched an employee in the face.  |No action. Resolved
Hospital, Inc. 10/17/24 AL through another inquiry.
R-2224011 |Sunrise MountainView 10/16/2024 Email Closed O-Health 1. On 10/11/2024 at approximately 7:30 p.m., a patient from 5 Center - Room 511 became aggressive and grabbed an employee's right wrist. |No action. Resolved
Hospital, Inc. The employee was treated in the Emergency Room of the hospital. 10/17/2024 AL through another inquiry.
R-2224013 |Gallagher Bassett 10/17/2024 Online Y Closed O-Health;S- |1. The top floor of the parking garage has been blocked off for several months due to large cement chunks falling from the ramp. There is Resolved through inquiry
Safety concern that the top floor parking garage and ramp's structure is unsafe. 2. The building's elevator has been out of service for over a year, process.
limiting employee egress in the event of an emergency.
R-2224057 |Cowabunga Vegas, LLC 10/15/2024 Mail Closed 1. Multiple hazards to the park patrons. DF 10/17/2024 No action. No employee
exposure to hazards.
R-2224486 |SOLACE ENTERPRISES, |AETHER 10/18/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Health;S- | 1. Employees exposed to fire hazards with blocked emergency exits. 2. Employees exposed to fire hazards with no working fire sprinklers. 3. |Resolved through inquiry
LLC GARDENS Safety Employees exposed to fire hazards with no working fire alarms. process.
R-2224499 |University Medical Center 10/17/2024 Email Closed S-Health;S- | 1. On 10/02/2024 at 6:00am in 2 South a patient kicked employee in the back. 2. On 10/03/2024 at 7:50pm in the Adult Emergency MSC 7 a  |No action. Employer has
of Southern Nevada Safety patient spat on the right side of the face of a nurse who was checking their restraints. 3. On 09/29/2024 at 11:10pm in the 2 South 205-2 a responded to previous
patient kicked RN on their hand injuring their thumb. 4. On 10/08/2024 at 8:20am in the 2 South 201-211 hallway a patient slapped nurse UPA's with workplace
multiple times in the face. 5. On 09/27/2024 at 7:30pm in the Adult Emergency MED 1 a confused/intoxicated patient kicked and pushed a violence program.
nurse while she was trying to get the patient back in bed. 6. On 10/07/2024 at 12:45am in the Adult Emergency MSC 6 a employee was kicked
by a patient in the right arm and launched into the door injuring her left wrist. 7. On 10/13/2024 at 5:00am in the Emergency Department RMA
Breezeway an uncooperative and violent patient had been brought to the emergency department via Medic West Ambulance. The patient had
tried to hit the physician and other medical personnel, so the physician requested that the patient be removed from the facility by the Public
Safety officers on duty in the department. The Medic West paramedics attempted to block the Public Safety officers from removing the patient
and began verbally arguing and pushing the Public Safety officers away from the patient. The paramedics kept telling the patient not to leave
until being seen by a physician. The patient had been seen but was uncooperative and exhibiting violent assaultive behavior. The patient was
removed, and Medic West management/supervisor were notified about the incident. 8. On 10/14/2024 at 7:20am in the Unit 2 South Room
208-2 an employee was sitting in Room 208-2 when the patient from Room 213-2 entered the room and attacked the employee. The patient
pulled the employee's hair, bit their head, and scratched their face injuring their eye. The patient was controlled by facility security and placed
back in their room with restraints. The employee has received medical treatment in the emergency department. 9. On 10/11/2024 at 12:30pm
in the Unit 2 South Room 2062 a patient was agitated and punching the wall. An employee de-escalated the situation and provided food for the
patient. The patient began getting agitated again and began throwing their food around the room. Two additional employees responded to the
room and put the patient in restraints. During this process, the patient hit one employee in the left arm and spit on the second employee, which
got into their left eye. The patient also received medication to calm aggressive behavior. The patient stated they were acting out because they
wanted to be arrested.
R-2224740 |RAIMaryland LLC Meineke #2435 10/15/2024 Online Y Open 1. Employees are exposed to fall hazard when going up metal stairs that are bent and covered in slippery oil. 2. The lifts do not operate Resolved through inquiry
properly such as the lift not coming down off the locks and the handles breaking off on the reverse levers. 3. The alignment racks drops the process.
vehicles down on one side only. 4. Employees are not wearing safety glasses. 5. Employees are not aware where safety manuals are located.
6. Management fills in the meeting minutes without reviewing the safety topics with the employees. 7. There is no eyewash station. 8. The first
aid kit is not stocked with supplies. 10/21/2024 AR
R-2224812 |Dialogue Direct 10/21/2024 Online Y Closed O-Safety 1. Forklifts are not inspected. 2. Pallets are everywhere on the floor and are not put on racks properly. 3. The Operations Manager will show  |Resolved through inquiry
their gun to employees and employees are worried about their safety. 4. The Director and Operations Manager leave early daily leaving process.
employees without supervision.
R-2225011 |Harrah's Casino Hotel Las 10/21/2024 Phone Closed 1. In the water works department central plant, there are two old boilers that are not certified and are causing domestic water to fail. No action. No
Vegas jurisdiction.
R-2225244 |LAZ Parking LLC 10/21/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Health 1. On 10/20/2024 at around 14:45 an employee was feeling symptoms of a heart attack. Employee has history of heart attacks. The Resolved through inquiry
employees family member came to pick him up and take him to UMC where he was admitted. Employee has not returned to work. 10/22/2024 | process.
ST
R-2225484 |T.B. Penick & Sons, Inc. 10/22/2024 Online 1789130;178 |11/20/2024 |Closed O-Health;S- |1. There are no toe boards on the upper levels. 2. In levels 3 to 22, all guardrails sag and are below 39 inches. 3. When performing edge Inspection conducted. 3
9804;178980 Safety work, there are no safety monitoring systems or flags in place. 4. There is no fall protection in the elevator shafts. 5. The employees face silica |citations issued -
8;1789826;17 hazards. 6. There are no safety personnel on site. 7. There are holes throughout the jobsite that are not covered or labelled. JA 10/30/2024 $7,570.00.
89830;17900
08;1790014
R-2225929 |Studog Corporation 10/23/2024 Phone Open 1. On October 16, 2024 at approxi ly 2:00pm, an I was working underneath a bobtail truck lift gate without saw horses and jack | Open investigation.
stands when the lock failed and fell on him. The employee was transported to Sunrise Hospital and Medical Center. 10/23/2024 JC
R-2225931 |Walmart Inc. Walmart #2593 10/23/2024 Phone Open S-Safety 1. On October 22, 2024, at approximately 10:30pm, an employee was hospitalized after a pallet fell on the individual's ankle. The employee Open investigation.
was admitted into a hospital for further treatment and was scheduled for surgery today.
R-2226297 |S & J Auto Body 10/24/2024 Online Closed S-Health 1. Spray painting is being conducted without proper precautions such as containment, fire suppression, and airborne particulate mitigations. No action. Business not
10/24/2024 ST in operation.

31



Department of Industrial Relations

State of Nevada

Occupational Safety and Health Administration
Complaint Logs October to December 2024

ltem 9

Letter of UPA Severity- Inspection
UPA# Estab Name DBA UPA Receipt Date | Receipt Type el Inspection | Entry Date Open/Closed Subject Hazard Desc & Location Results/Comments
R-2226308 |XL Concrete Masonry, 10/23/2024 Online 1795184179 |10/29/2024 |Closed S-Safety At the Beedie Las Vegas Lincoln Business Center construction project, a concrete tilt up panel was lifted by a crane to be erected, while being |Inspection conducted.
LLC 5204;179520 lifted by the crane the panel was somehow dropped. A worker was injured, and his status is unknown. No citations issued.
7
R-2226388 |Rio Suite Hotel & Casino 10/24/2024 Online Y Closed O-Safety 1. Hotel rooms contain wires that are hanging out of the walls, causing potential hazards, and metal brackets that stick up from the floors. This |Resolved through inquiry
was seen in room 17026 and 17009. 10/24/2024 KR process.
R-2226416 |Summerlin Hospital 10/07/2024 Email Closed O-Health 1. Patient became violent and hit two staff members during treatment. 10/24/2024 JC No action. Workplace
Medical Center Violence Program
previously reviewed.
R-2226419 |Summerlin Hospital 10/07/2024 Email Closed O-Health 1. Father of patient yelling at staff. Threw item at staff member that did not make contact. 10/24/2024 JC No action. Workplace
Medical Center Violence Program
previously reviewed.
R-2227154 |City of Henderson 10/28/2024 Phone Y Closed O-Safety 1. On 10/27/2024 at 8:47 AM in the Henderson Hospital parking lot, an employee was investigating a crime scene. The employee stepped over|Resolved through inquiry
crime scene tape, which led to a dislocation of the right hip and subsequently falling. The employee was admitted to Henderson Hospital and |process.
was discharged. 10/28/2024 SLT
R-2227192 |Weld-All, Inc. 10/28/2024 Phone 1786745 11/07/2024 |Open S-Health 1. Employees are exposed to hazardous chemicals for tasks such as spray painting and are not given personal protective equipment such as | Inspection conducted. 5
respirators. 2. Hazardous chemicals are used by employees, and they have not had training in safety and health programs such as Respiratory | citations issued -
Protection and Hazard Communication. 3. Employees are exposed to electrical hazards due to no lockout tagout and are not deenergizing $4,839.00.
equipment, such as streetlights, prior to servicing. 4. Spray booths are not regularly maintained and do not have ventilation, containment, or fire
suppression and employees are not required to wear respirators. 5. Employees are working on structures greater than 6 feet, such as on top
of parking garages, without training or fall protection devices. 6. Employees have not received training prior to operating equipment, such as
forklifts. 10/28/2024 SLT
R-2227243 |Custom Security Guard 10/28/2024 Phone 1788772 11/19/2024 |Closed O-Health 1. Employees are not being provided restrooms. 10/28/2024 SLT Inspection conducted.
and Patrol No citations issued.
R-2227279 |Sunbrite Dental 10/28/2024 Phone Closed 1. There are dead bugs such as bees and cockroaches, inside the establishment. 2. There are employees smoking outside the establishment. |No action. No applicable
10/28/2024 SLT standard.
R-2227390 |University Medical Center 10/28/2024 Email Closed O-Safety 1. On October 17, 2024, at approximately 8:30 AM. In 2 South Room 208, a patient spat in an employee's face. 2. On October 20, 2024, at No action. Workplace
of Southern Nevada approximately 11:50 PM. In Adult Emergency MED 2, a patient spat in an nurses face. 3. On October 21, 2024, at approximately 4:15 PM. In | Violence Program
Adult Emergency EMS Hallway, a patient pushed the employee and grabbed their right arm. previously reviewed.
R-2227395 |Sunrise MountainView 10/28/2024 Email Closed O-Health 1. On 10/20/2024 at approximately 2:45 a.m., a patient from 5 North threw a washcloth at a nurse's right shoulder. 10/28/24 AL No action. Resolved
Hospital, Inc. through another inquiry.
R-2227415 |Sunrise MountainView 10/28/2024 Email Closed O-Health 1. On 9/11/2024 at approximately 3:15 p.m., a patient from IMC - Room 2015 threw a telephone at a nurse but missed. 10/28/24 AL No action. Resolved
Hospital, Inc. through another inquiry.
R-2227416 |Coach 10/28/2024 Phone Y Closed O-Safety 1.0n October 24, 2024 at 10:44 AM, an employee tripped & fell. Initially, the EE declined medical treatment and went home. A few hours later, | Resolved through inquiry
the EE went to Concentra, diagnosed with pelvic fractures, and sent home. Later on the same day, the EE went to Sunrise Hospital, where process.
they were admitted and are currently still in the hospital. On 10/28/2024, the ER learned of the admission and reported it. 10/28/2024 SLT
R-2227422 |Sunrise MountainView 10/28/2024 Email Closed O-Health 1. On 9/17/2024 at approximately 9:00 p.m., a patient from 4 South - Room 4017 verbally harassed a female employee. 10/28/24 AL No action. Resolved
Hospital, Inc. through another inquiry.
R-2227423 |Sunrise MountainView 10/28/2024 Email Closed O-Health 1. On 9/16/2024 at approximately 8:30 p.m., a patient from 4 Center - Room 433 punched an employee in the stomach. The employee No action. Resolved
Hospital, Inc. declined medical treatment. through another inquiry.
R-2227425 |Sunrise MountainView 10/28/2024 Email Closed O-Health 1. On 9/28/2024 at approximately 9:00 a.m., a husband of a patient from 5 Center - Room 520 verbally abused a nurse. 10/28/24 AL No action. Resolved
Hospital, Inc. through another inquiry.
R-2227427 |Sunrise MountainView 10/28/2024 Email Closed O-Health 1. On 9/24/2024 at approximately 11:00 a.m., a patient from 5 Center - Room 524 swung at an employee and hit the left side of her chest. The |No action. Resolved
Hospital, Inc. I declined medical . 10/28/24 AL through another inquiry.
R-2227666 |Sherwood Apartments 10/29/2024 Online 1788804 11/12/2024 |Closed S-Health 1. Employees are working without personal protective equipment on the units at 2595 Sherwood Street. 2. Demolition is occurring while Inspection conducted. 1
tenants are still utilizing the space, exposing tenants to black mold, asbestos, and other hazards. 10/29/2024 KR citation issued -
$1,195.61.
R-2227716 |Civil Werx, LLC Civil Werx 10/22/2024 In person 1783195 10/22/2024 |Closed S-Safety 1. At the facility, employees were seen inside a trench without cave-in protection. Inspection conducted. 1

citation issued -
$11,292.00.

32



State of Nevada

Department of Industrial Relations

Occupational Safety and Health Administration
Complaint Logs October to December 2024

ltem 9

UPA# Estab Name DBA UPA Receipt Date | Receipt Type I-I:::::r;' Inspection | Entry Date Operl;::::se d s;:;_zg- Hazard Desc & Location Resnletss'I)gz::mnents
R-2227854 |Sunrise Hospital and 10/17/2024 Email 1784792 10/29/2024 |Closed O-Safety 1. On August 18, 2024, in the Medical Surgical Unit, a patient on a medical hold attempted to leave the facility. A staff member attempted to Inspection conducted. 1
Medical Center redirect the patient, but the patient responded with in a verbally aggressive manner. The patient proceeded to run through the doors while citation issued -
screaming but was unsuccessful. Security and staff were able to redirect the patient back to their room and provide medication to help them  |$1,195.61.
relax. No staff sustained any injuries. 2. On September 14, 2024, in the Adult Emergency Room, staff and security attempted to separate a
patient that was assaulting his mother. During the incident, one registered nurse (RN) was struck across the left side of the mouth, nose, and
head. The patient also grabbed ahold of the RN's hair and pulled clumps of hair out. The RN sought medical treatment after the incident and
was released. 3. On September 15, 2024, in the Neuro/Stroke Services Department, a confused and combative patient with a history of falls,
had set his bed alarm off when getting out of his bed. The RN, along with another employee, ran in and both observed that the patient was
tangled in his Foley catheter. While assisting the patient, the patient punched the RN in the face. A security report was not made despite facility
policy and training. The employee sought treatment in the emergency room. 4. On October 2, 2024, in the Medical Intensive Care Unit, a
patient with a high fall risk on a Legal 2000 hold, while attempting to get out of bed, kicked a female RN in the abdomen and lower chest wall
while assisting the patient back into their bed. The RN was treated and released. 5. On October 8, 2024, in the Medical Cardiac Unit, an RN
attempted to prevent a patient from removing their intravenous (IV) lines after their fifth attempt when they were kicked on the right side of their
chest. The RN sought medical treatment after the incident. The RN did not report this event to security or police as required by facility
procedures.
R-2227866 |Cox Communications 10/27/2024 Phone Y Closed O-Safety 1. An employee at the convention center was running internet lines when he began to experience chest pains. The employee was transported |Resolved through inquiry
and admitted to a hospital. process.
R-2228080 |Summerlin Hospital 10/05/2024 Email Closed O-Health 1. PT spat at and attempted to hit staff members. No action. Workplace
Medical Center Violence Program
previously reviewed.
R-2228086 |Summerlin Hospital 10/09/2024 Email Closed O-Health 1. Sedated intubated patient awoke and was kicking during confused state before receiving additional sedation. 10/30/2024 JC No action. Workplace
Medical Center Violence Program
previously reviewed.
R-2228091 |United Parcel Service, Inc. 10/30/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Safety 1. On October 29, 2024 a package delivery employee was delivering a package and saw their vehicle rolling. They attempted to stop the Resolved through inquiry
vehicle, was injured, and was transported and hospitalized at UMC Hospital. process.
R-2228117 |State of Nevada Desert 10/17/2024 Email Open S-Safety 12 reported WPV incidents: 1. Incident occurred on 9/14/24 at 9:15 AM at 13028 Charleston Boulevard, Las Vegas, NV 89102-Resident began |No action.
Regional Center punching, pinching and kicking staff. Sprain to left finger, finger fracture, wrist and hand sprain. 2. Incident occurred on 8/17/24 at 9:30 PM at
Campus Home 1303N-Resident was in a behavior trying to attack staff. Staff tried to redirect resident. Bite on right thumb, lower back pain. 3.
Incident occurred on 8/21/24 at 9:00 PM at Campus Home 1303N, Hallway-RM threatened to punch, spit, bite and beat employee up. RM then
followed through with threats by spitting in the employee's face. 4. Incident occurred on 8/17/24 at 4:45 AM at Campus Home 1302-The client
became agitated due to wanting to have her boyfriend over, when staff explained this must be preapproved the client spat on the victim. 5.
Incident occurred on 8/28/24 at 4:00 PM at Campus Home 1302, Room of Patient-RP was with the client in their room and sitting next to him.
He was very agitated and slapped my right thigh. Another staff came into the room and the individual got up. | also got up. The individual
reached out for my hand, and | have him my hand in an attempt to calm him like | do with counting. He squeezed my left hand bruising my
fingers. Client had been agitated due to schedule changes and was having difficulty with coping with the changes. 6. Incident occurred on
8/28/24 at 3:55 PM at Campus Home 1302, Room of Patient-Client attempted to squeeze staff's hands. Staff redirected client to let go. 7.
Incident occurred on 9/1/24 at 5:20 AM at Campus Home 1302, Room of Patient-As soon as staff entered the home, the resident struck on top
of the staff's head, causing a scratch. 8. Incident occurred on 9/1/24 at 4:50 AM at Campus Home 1302-Punch to the chest, laceration to R
forearm and left calf. 9. Incident occurred on 9/6/24 at 10:00 PM at Campus Home 1300-Staff was assertively guiding patient to her bedroom
since it was 10pm. Patient headed back and smacked staff in the face with their fisttarm. Patient the lunged to the floor right after complaining
of her knee hurting. 10. Incident occurred on 9/1/24 at 5:15 AM at Campus Home 1302, Hallway-Patient was aggressive and attacked staff
trying to help him. 11. Incident occurred on 9/6/24 at 11:15 AM at Campus Home 1301-Eyeglasses were knocked off of staff's face, with no
injuries sustained. 12. Incident occurred on 8/25/24 at 10:00 AM at Campus Home 1303N, Room of Patient-Staff was not injured but hit on the
leg when client kicked. Hit on forearm trying to be a supportive guide. Staff was kicked in client's room and hit on the forearm in the hallway.
R-2228244 |Valley Hospital Medical 10/17/2024 Email 1785166 10/30/2024 |Closed O-Safety 1. On August 18, 2024, in the Emergency Department, a patient refused to have their vital signs checked and responded by yelling explicit Inspection conducted. 1
Center words at staff. Staff attempted to proceed, but the patient swung at them hitting their arm. The patient was subdued, and no staff sustained any |citation issued -
injuries. Metro police was contacted for further action. $1,195.61.
R-2228285 |Summerlin Hospital 10/11/2024 Email Closed O-Health 1. A patient became anxious and had some confusion and was upset that the employee was walking with her. As the sister attempted to No action. Workplace
Medical Center redirect the patient back to their room, the patient attempted to hit the employee with a purse and the patient threw their cell phone at the Violence Program
employee. 10/24/2024 JC previously reviewed.
R-2228297 |Summerlin Hospital 10/10/2024 Email Closed O-Health 1. Patient was agitated and attempting to kick the staff while attempting to get out of bed. 10/30/2024 JC No action. Workplace
Medical Center Violence Program
previously reviewed.
R-2228318 |Telus International US 10/30/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Health 1. The employer is not disclosing to employees hired as content moderators that they will be exposed to viewing and listening to acts such as: |Resolved through inquiry
Corporation crimes against humanity, animal abuses, and other disturbing content which is causing severe mental anguish and mental attacks. 2. process.
Employees are not being provided with sufficient mental health services and support to employees who work as content moderators that view
and listen to acts such as: crimes against humanity, animal abuses, and other disturbing content which is causing severe mental anguish and
mental attacks. 3. Counselors of mental health treatment sessions are not providing a professional program; and employees are being
disruptive during the sessions and not being addressed. 4. The employer is not utilizing available technology to reduce, blur, or aid in the
reduction of content before content moderators fully review material which is causing severe mental anguish and mental attacks.

33



Department of Industrial Relations

State of Nevada

Occupational Safety and Health Administration
Complaint Logs October to December 2024

ltem 9

UPA# Estab Name DBA UPA Receipt Date | Receipt Type I-I:::::r;' Inspection | Entry Date Operl;::::se d s;:;_zg- Hazard Desc & Location Resnletss'I)gz::mnents
R-2228498 |Law Practice, Ltd. 10/28/2024 Online Closed 10/21/2024 - my involuntary termination date. Hostile work environment. Really bad. | think | just need to get this claim done. | haven?t slept for |No action. No alleged
2 days just so confused on what to do & how to handle this on my own. | didn?t request an ada accommodation or disclose my mental illness |hazard.
disabilities because it?s and extensive and can defining story. It never affected my work or job until | couldn?t take the unfair & discriminatory
treat and harassment. Including sexual harassment | think. I?m scared to make claims | can?t completely explain right now but they covered
up their sons bad actions towards me with more bad actions. Once | disclosed my extensive story bc | couldn?t take it anymore & extreme
demotion - | was fired on Monday. | am overwhelmed and trying to collect unemployment. At this point | don?t even know when the next time
1?1l be able to work or make any strides towards become a financially independent person. | need help. Experienced almost all of the
discrimnarions & harassments & employment abuse including unfair wages probably. Ive looked ip so many laws and am burnt out - havent
slept in two days. No, i dont need to be hospitalized. Just worried sick. After | made one camplainr about unfair treatment towards me related
to their son (I was blamed & loudly yelled/screamed at for his mistakes) and he proposely did it to get me in trouble (I have docs to prove he
knew this) even after | spoke to him again about doing the FDF - | got screamed at by his mom. Then, | sent a retainer agreement template via
email to him and wrote & verbally told him to make some changes before finalizing. Same hour. He ignored. So | walked into attorneys office
after client signed o & said | did not want to be blamed for someone else?s wrongdoings anymore. Even printed out the email showing her. He
ignored all my emails & id get yelled at for stuff not being done & everyone in the office was cc?d but | was overzealous and got stripped of my
office duties in the end for reasons unfair. Everything | did was annoying bc he told him moms | was annoying after he was mad | wore promise
ring for some else. She would be nice when he want around. It was all to support his ego. They were only nice if | ?respected? him. They
didn?t even explicitly disclose he?s attorney son or they?re all one big family to me. Close family friends. Office manager does nothing and
probs gets paid more than me. 1?m just as skilled as anyone else and can learn anything. | had a hard to after undergrad and told them many
time how my life wasn?t a rule book like their or their sons after college. They didn?t get it, judged me all the time for everything. He wasn?t
even good at even preparing really important docs & | just wanted them to be correct bc they were so bad. He got mad, he?d tell her probs,
she?d be mean to me. | deserved a higher salary even if | didn?t have all the job experience. It was clear | was smart. Age discrimination bc |
was youngest & most vulnerable & least experience. Attorney even said would time clients would pick on me 1st probs bc easiest to target
(during last week there). They knew what they were doing - idk if they wanted to get me fired or not. After | ?respected? son last 2 days there -
they were nice again. Retainer agreements were something | was taught to explain at ever law firm & did there last 7 months. Didn?t want me
explaining deadlines & procedural docs & said it was legal advice when really just meant they weren?t going to follow all trial deadlines bc
docs were due next day. Yelled at me for explaining hearing dates she literally told me to explain the doc to him like | always did past 7 months
& client ran out of money & he extra questions she didn?t want to answer or work on case anymore. | was following up on 16.2 docs from this
client consistently. She told me to have him get them to us by day we filed motion for withdrawal. Then said | couldn?t do any case work bc we
had to do his disclosures after he had no money.
R-2228500 |Summerlin Hospital 10/15/2024 Email Closed O-Health 1. A patient tried to get out of the bed while a nurse was trying to change their dressing. The patient kicked the nurse in the right side of their No action. Workplace
Medical Center face. Violence Program
previously reviewed.
R-2228629 |Qualcan 10/31/2024 Phone Y Open 1. There is a 3 phase electrical panel with exposed wires which has no insulation located near the water tank. 2. There is no cover on the Resolved through inquiry
electrical panel near the water tank. 3. There are PVC pipes containing liquid near an uncovered electrical panel. The PVC pipe is running process.
from the extraction lab to the water tanks. 4. There are multiple series connected electrical cords that are run throughout the entire property. 5.
The receptacles are not gfci in the greenhouse and wet walls outside of the greenhouse 6. Employees spraying pesticide are not provided with
personal protective equipment. 7. There is no eye wash station when employees are utilizing potent peroxide and pH down. 8. There is not
enough restrooms for the number of employees. 9. There is no hand washing station. 11/4/2024 AR
R-2228669 |Terra Contracting 10/30/2024 Online Y Closed O-Safety 1. Vehicle lifts have not been inspected, causing them to be nonfunctional. Resolved through inquiry
process.
R-2229035 |Summerlin Hospital 10/15/2024 Email Closed O-Health 1. A patient became verbally abusive to employees during detox. 11/1/2024 JC No action. Workplace
Medical Center Violence Program
previously reviewed.
R-2229049 |Summerlin Hospital 10/18/2024 Email Closed O-Health 1. An employee injured their back, while attempting to provide care to a confused and agitated patient who was thrashing around. The incident |No action. Workplace
Medical Center occurred in PICU Room 546. 11/01/2024 JC Violence Program
previously reviewed.
R-2229118 |United Parcel Service, Inc. 10/31/2024 Phone Open S-Safety 1. On October 31, 2024, at approximately 6:30pm, an employee that was sorting packages climbed up a ladder to clear a jam in the conveyor |Open investigation.
system in the warehouse when he fell. It is believed that the employee fell from the ladder as there was no witnesses and the employee has no
memory of the incident. Another employee found the injured employee on the ground with a head laceration. The injured employee was taken
to Concentra by Victor Diaz, Manager, and then later transferred to the emergency department at Spring Valley Hospital where he was
admitted at approximately 9:30pm.
R-2229124 |TA Operating LLC Sinclair 10/31/2024 Online Closed Petro Shopping Center, there is a gas smell. No action No applicable
standard.
R-2229126 |Summerlin Hospital 10/08/2024 Email Closed O-Health 1. The spouse of a patient yelled at attempted to strike an employee. Security staff escorted the family member off of the premises. No staff | No action. Workplace
Medical Center were physically harmed. 11/01/2024 JC Violence Program
previously reviewed.
R-2229127 |Summerlin Hospital 10/21/2024 Email Closed O-Health 1. A patient attempted to strike an employee, but the patient did not make contact. 11/01/2024 JC No action. Workplace
Medical Center Violence Program
previously reviewed.
R-2229129 |Summerlin Hospital 10/18/2024 Email Closed O-Health 1. A patient on mental health hold attempted to elope from the facility. Staff to verbally d late the patient by positioning No action. Workplace

Medical Center

themselves in front of the patient to prevent the patient from leaving. The patient threatened physical force if the nurse didn't move out of the
way. 11/01/2024 JC

Violence Program
previously reviewed.

34



Department of Industrial Relations

State of Nevada

Occupational Safety and Health Administration
Complaint Logs October to December 2024

ltem 9

UPA# Estab Name DBA UPA Receipt Date | Receipt Type I-I:::::r;' Inspection | Entry Date Operl;::::se d sse::j:g' Hazard Desc & Location Resnletss'I)gz::mnents
R-2229939 |FWR Rental Haus 11/04/2024 Online Y Closed O-Safety 1. Temporary staff are not receiving proper safety and health training before beginning their work duties. 2. In the warehouse, stored materials |Resolved through inquiry
are falling from shelves, creating struck-by hazards. 3. In the warehouse, limited walking space is caused by materials stored on the floor. 4. |process.
Employees are operating forklifts without proper certification. 5. Ladders used by employees are unstable, creating fall hazards. 6. Spray
painting activities are not being conducted with adequate ventilation.
R-2229949 |Capriati Construction 10/30/2024 Online 1786085 11/01/2024 |Closed S-Safety OSHA trench safety is not followed. Shoring or any protective system is not being used on trenches up to 18 feet in depth. Trenches 5 feet Inspection conducted. 1
Corporation, Inc. deep or greater require a protective system unless the excavation is made entirely in stable rock. Trenches up to 18 feet in depth on site with  |citation issued -
many workers in the trench including the foreman on site. Heavy equipment on top of the trench while workers and foreman are inside trench |$9,680.00.
that is up to 18 feet in depth. Ladders do not appear to be braced, shoring is not being used, and heavy equipment is on top of the trench. -
Assessors Parcel Number (APN) 124-15-314-002 at the southeast corner of revere street and tule springs parkway. Known as Tule Springs
Parcel 1.19.2 owned by DHI Communities. Contractor working on site is Capriati Construction installing sewer lines.
R-2229957 |T-Force Logistics, Inc. 10/28/2024 Online 1786675;178 |11/06/2024 |Closed S-Safety 1. Employees exposed to foot injuries with not wearing steel toe boots. 2. Employees exposed to accidents and injuries with employees Inspection conducted. 1
6686 operating forklifts with no license. LLL 11/05/2024 citation issued -
$4,148.00.
R-2229970 |T-Force Logistics, Inc. 10/28/2024 Online 1786675;178 |11/06/2024 |Closed S-Safety 1. Employees exposed to foot injuries with not wearing steel toe boots. 2. Employees exposed to accidents and injuries with employees Inspection conducted. 1
6686 operating forklifts with no license. LLL 11/05/2024 citation issued -
$4,148.00.
R-2230013 |North Vista Hospital 10/28/2024 Email Closed S-Health;S-  |1. On 09/01/2024 at 3:45PM in the Adult Emergency Department - Psychiatric a patient brought in by EMS on a Legal Hold, patient was No action. Employer has
Safety medicated for violent behavior. Upon arrival to ED, patient continued violent and disruptive behavior. Patient grabbed employee by neck and  |responded to previous
was "kneeing" him in the left hip area. during attempt by the employee to escape from patient, employee was scratched on neck and right arm.|UPAs with workplace
Hospital security intervened and patient was medicated and restrained for staff safety. ID: WPV3943 violence program.
R-2230057 |Clark County School 11/05/2024 Online Y Closed O-Health 1. In room 310, the carpet is saturated in urine due to a pipe bursting at the school. 11/05/2024 bb Resolved through inquiry
District Kenny C. Guinn process.
Middle School
R-2230106 |Terra Contracting 11/05/2024 Online Closed O-Safety 1. The employer is not maintaining or requiring employees to have OSHA cards. JA Resolved through inquiry
process.
R-2230113 |PAM Health Rehabilitation 11/05/2024 In person 1783808 10/24/2024 |Closed S-Health;S-  |1. The employer is a medical facility who did not submit their 2023 300A annual summary to the division pursuant to NRS 618.7318. Inspection conducted. 1
Hospital of Centennial Safety citation issued -
Hills $1,294.00.
R-2230146 |Bellagio 11/05/2024 Online Y Closed S-Health 1. There are sewer leaks in the baggage room and bell desk department offices. 11/5/2024 KR Resolved through inquiry
process.
R-2230364 |Allegiant Air 11/06/2024 Phone Y Closed O-Safety 1. On 10/31/2024 at the Training Facility, an I icing an jumped down an aircraft slide and injured their Resolved through inquiry
ankle. The employer was notified on 11/5/2024 that the employee was admitted to Sunrise Hospital and released on 11/3/2024. process.
R-2230398 |Summerlin Hospital 10/29/2024 Email Closed O-Health 1. A nurse was attempting to assess the patient's buttocks when the patient hit and grabbed the nurse's arm. The staff redirected and No action. Workplace
Medical Center educated the patient regarding behavior towards staff with no further incident. 11/06/2024 JC Violence Program
previously reviewed.
R-2230459 |Summerlin Hospital 11/06/2024 Email Closed O-Health 1. A patient was brought in on a MHH and was combative on scene with EMS and LVMPD and upon arrival the patient attempted to kick, grab, |No action. Workplace
Medical Center spit on and bite various staff members. Neither the patient or staff were injured during the incident. 11/06/2024 JC Violence Program
previously reviewed.
R-2230488 |Sunrise MountainView 11/06/2024 Email Closed O-Health 1. On 11/5/2024 at approximately 12:00 a.m., a patient from 5 North slapped an employee and hit another one in the stomach. 11/6/2024 AL  |No action. Resolved
Hospital, Inc. through another inquiry.
R-2230497 |Sunrise MountainView 11/06/2024 Email Closed O-Health 1. On 11/3/2024 at approximately 8:45 a.m., a patient from 5 North - Room 546 slapped an employee in the face. The employee was initially ~ |No action. Resolved
Hospital, Inc. treated at the emergency department but declined further treatment. 11/6/2024 AL through another inquiry.
R-2230582 |Fresh Wata, LLC. 11/05/2024 Online Y Closed O-Health;O- |1. Fabrication still sprays the red adhesive in the warehouse. 2. A gas or propane heater is being used to dry paint. 3. Staff are not trained Resolved through inquiry
Safety regularly on hazards. 4. The paint booth gets over-worked and has not been maintained. 5. Cords are always on the ground in the warehouse. |process.
6. Employees were required to work events where clients inside were smoking weed and this is not proper ventilation to help protect workers.
R-2230596 |Encompass Health 11/06/2024 Email Closed S-Safety 1. A patient was combative and was swinging at staff. The patient was anxious and was roaming around the Nurses station in a wheelchair. No action. Workplace
Rehabilitation Hospital of The patient swung at the CNA and RN. The CNA was struck in the face by the patient's hand. Violence Program
Desert Canyon, LLC previously reviewed.
R-2230613 |Jetstream Construction, 11/06/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Safety 1. An employee was working on stilts taping and mudding a wall when one of his stilts got caught on a plastic sheet and he slipped and fell, Resolved through inquiry
Inc. injuring his left knee. process.
R-2230615 | University Medical Center 11/06/2024 Email Closed 1. On 10/26/24 at 4:25 p.m. in the Adult emergency MED 6, the patient was asked to remove their clothing and get into the hospital gown when |No action. Employer has
the patient became upset, removed their blood pressure cuff and struck the RN in her upper left arm with it. 2. On 10/28/2024 at 11:45 am in 2 |responded to previous
South 209-1, a patient was being combative with staff and threw water at them. While patient was being restrained, patient kicked staff in the | UPAs with workplace
stomach. violence program.
R-2230821 |University Medical Center 10/02/2024 Email Closed O-Safety 1. On 09/04/24 at 09:15 pm in the Adult Emergency MSC-07, L2K patient struck employee in the face, scratched employee in the face and No action.

also kicked employee in the face. 2. On 09/04/24 at 3:15 pm, in the 2 South Hallway, Employee was scratched on their arm and leg by a
patient.

35



Department of Industrial Relations

State of Nevada

Occupational Safety and Health Administration
Complaint Logs October to December 2024

ltem 9

UPA# Estab Name DBA UPA Receipt Date | Receipt Type I-I:::::r;' Inspection | Entry Date Operl;::::se d sse::j:g' Hazard Desc & Location Resnletss'I)gz::mnents

R-2230839 |University Medical Center 10/02/2024 Email Closed O-Safety On 09/06/2024 at 11:30 am, In the Adult Emergency Lobby, Patient laid down on the floor from their wheelchair while waiting in the lobby. No action.

Employee went to assist patient from the floor and back into their wheelchair. Patient began hitting employee while employee was assisting.
On 09/06/2024 at 09:45am, In the 2 South, upset patient kicked employee in their right knee. On 09/06/2024 at 2:50pm, in the Adult
Emergency MSC-04, L2K patient attempting to elope from the unit. Patient was being stopped by an officer and the patient threw a cup of
water at the officer.

R-2230844 |University Medical Center 10/02/2024 Email Closed O-Safety 1.0n 08/27/24 at 11:00 pm, in the Adult Emergency, Nurse was struck in the lower right leg by a patient that was actively fighting with another |No action.

patient.
R-2230849 |University Medical Center 10/02/2024 Email Closed O-Safety 1. On 09/19/24 at 7:30 am, in the Adult Emergency Room Med 7, A sleeping patient woke up and scratched the wrist of a nurse who was trying|No action.
to give medication.

R-2230853 |University Medical Center 10/02/2024 Email Closed O-Safety 1. On 09/08/24 at 5:00 pm, In the Adult Emergency ER Med 9, Patient was using the UMC cordless phone and started yelling and cursing at | No action.
the person they were speaking to. Employee asked patient not to yell and curse but patient continued. Employee went to take the phone away
from the patient when the patient slapped the employee's right arm.

R-2230861 |University Medical Center 10/02/2024 Email Closed O-Safety 1. On 09/24/24 at 2:30 am, in the 4 South 447-01, Patient scratched a nurse in his right eye while the nurse was trying to clean him and No action.

change his bedding and gown. 2. On 09/24/24 at 8:40 am, in the Adult Emergency Med 3, RN was kicked by a patient in her pelvic/hip area
while being restrained.
R-2230863 | University Medical Center 10/02/2024 Email Closed O-Safety 1. On 09/26/24 at 9:30 pm, in the Trauma ED 11, nurse was kicked in the forehead by a patient while she was trying to assist him. No action.
R-2231004 |T-Force Logistics, Inc. 11/07/2024 Online 1786675;178 |11/06/2024 |Closed S-Safety 1. Employees exposed to foot injuries with not wearing steel toe boots. 2. Employees exposed to accidents and injuries with employees Inspection conducted. 1
6686 operating forklifts with no license. LLL 11/07/2024 citation issued -
$4,148.00.
R-2231041 |Dignity Health St. Rose 10/30/2024 In person 1786738 11/07/2024 |Closed S-Safety 1. The employer is a medical facility who did not submit their 2023 300A annual summary to the division pursuant to NRS 618.7318. Inspection conducted. 1
Dominican citation issued -
Hospital Sienna $2,304.00.
Campus
R-2231044 |Dignity Health St. Rose 11/01/2024 In person 1786740 11/07/2024 |Closed S-Safety 1. The employer is a medical facility who did not submit their 2023 300A annual summary to the division pursuant to NRS 618.7318. Inspection conducted. 1
Dominican San citation issued - $935.00.
Martin Campus
R-2231046 |Dignity Health - 262 St. Rose 11/01/2024 In person 1786741 11/07/2024 |Closed S-Health;S- | 1. The employer is a medical facility who did not submit their 2023 300A annual summary to the division pursuant to NRS 618.7318. Inspection conducted. 1
Dominican Safety citation issued - $841.00.
Hospital Rose De
Lima Campus
R-2231243 |Unforgettable Coatings 11/08/2024 Phone 1787033 11/08/2024 |Closed S-Safety 1. At the District at Green Valley Ranch, employees are painting from a canopy without a means of fall protection. Inspection conducted.
Inc. No citations issued.
R-2231346 |Western States 11/08/2024 Phone 1787036 11/08/2024 |Closed S-Safety 1. Employees are working inside a trench without protection. Inspection conducted. 1
Contracting, Inc. citation issued -
$80,655.00.
R-2231394 |NV Salvage 11/08/2024 Phone Y Closed O-Safety 1. On 11/1/2024 at 2:30pm, a mechanic was working on an inoperable vehicle and he was pulling a chain that was around a wheel. The chain |Resolved through inquiry
slipped and his left hand was wedged between the chain and wheel. The mechanic's hand was wrapped and they drove him to Summerlin process.
Hospital where he was hospitalized from 11/1/2024 to 11/3/2024.
R-2231395 |Williams Sonoma 11/08/2024 Phone Y Closed O-Safety 1. 0On 11/7/2024 at 3:25 PM, an associate was leaving the premise and had clocked out when they entered the breakroom and tripped over a |Resolved through inquiry
wrinkle of the new rug. The associate fell striking their left knee and right arm. They were transferred by emergency medical services to process.
Summerlin Hospital.
R-2232118 |PepsiCo Beverage Sales 11/08/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Health 1. On 11/6/2024 at approximately 1pm an employee was at a working at a customer's location and felt light headed and his heart racing. The |Resolved through inquiry
LLC employee went to St. Rose Dominican Hospital for treatment. process.

R-2232123 | Cottonwood Station 11/12/2024 Online Closed Sanitizer in the bottom of all water glasses Last witnessed on 11/8/24 - Inside the dining room on top of the bar No action. Unable to
make contact with
source to clarify hazard.

R-2232148 |Park MGM 11/11/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Safety 1. On 11/08/2024 around 10am, an employee caught his thumb in the loading ramp of a truck during deliveries at the Park MGM. He was Resolved through inquiry

transported to Sunrise Hospital, where he was later released in the afternoon. On 11/11/2024 in the afternoon, the employee returned to the  |process.
hospital due to pain and was admitted that evening. 11/12/2024 SLT

R-2232182 |Merli Concrete Pumping 11/08/2024 Email Y Closed S-Safety 1. On 11/7/2024 a concrete pump boom broke/fell off, and almost struck 4 employees before falling onto a piece of equipment causing it to Resolved through inquiry

break in half. 11/12/24 EM process.

R-2232458 |Spring Valley Hospital 11/06/2024 Email Closed O-Health 1. On October 1, 2024, a workplace violence incident took place where an Emergency Department patient was being aggressive and No action. Employer

Medical Center threatened staff. 2. On October 5, 2024, a workplace violence incident took place where an Emergency Department patient was aggressive followed the workplace

and threatened staff. 3. On October 7, 2024, a workplace violence incident took place where an elderly patient was upset and threatened to violence (WPV)
stab Registered Nurse (RN) in the eye with a toothbrush. 4. On October 9, 2024, a workplace violence incident took place where an adult male |requirement to report.
was walking through the parking lot and approached a delivery driver by the loading dock while making threats to shoot him. 5. On October 9,
another workplace violence incident took place where a psychiatric patient threw a tablet at a staff member while the staff member was
attempting to redirect them. 6. On October 16, 2024, a workplace violence incident took place where an elderly patient attempted to hit a
Registered Nurse (RN) after demanding extra blankets. 7. On October 20, 2024, a workplace violence incident took place where a patient
threatened staff with violence because he was unable to find his identification. 8. On October 27, 2024, a workplace violence incident took
place where a patient with an altered mental status, slapped a Registered Nurse (RN) in the face while the RN was attempting to apply
restraints to the patient for their safety. 11/06/2024 bb

R-2232502 |Ross Co. Construction Inc 10/22/2024 In person 1783206 10/22/2024 |Closed S-Safety 1. Employees were observed in multiple excavations. It is unknown if a compliant method of cave in protection is in use. Inspection conducted. 1

citation issued -
$10,163.00.

36



Department of Industrial Relations

State of Nevada

Occupational Safety and Health Administration
Complaint Logs October to December 2024

ltem 9

UPA# Estab Name DBA UPA Receipt Date | Receipt Type I-I:::::r;' Inspection | Entry Date Operl;::::se d sse::j:g' Hazard Desc & Location Resnletss'I)gz::mnents

R-2232632 |OnTrac Logistics Inc. 11/13/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Safety At approximately 11:36 am 11/11/2024: An employee was standing next to the sorting bin had a medical emergency. Employee transported by |Resolved through inquiry
ambulance to Henderson Hospital and admitted. Employer stated, before employee left, she stated, she “had a medical condition.” Employer |process.
was able to get information about employee other than a blood transfusion was conducted.

R-2232716 |VoltGrow 11/13/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Safety 1. Employees are working in the warehouse with no lighting. 2. Employees are operating forklifts to reach packages but the harnesses Resolved through inquiry
provided are torn. process.

R-2232732 |Amazon.com Inc. Amazon.com 11/13/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Safety 1. On 11/12/2024 at approximately midnight, an employee working in the southeast corner of the trailer yard, was unloading a trailer when the |Resolved through inquiry

Services LLC employee tripped over a curb. The employee was hospitalized for an injured back. process.

R-2232973 |North Vista Hospital 11/06/2024 Email Closed O-Safety 1. On 10/15/24 at 9:00pm in the Adult Psychiatric Unit: Adult Psychiatric Patient insisting that he wanted to go home, digging through trash, and |No action. Employer has
carrying trash. He was instructed by MHT to leave trash alone. Patient punched MHT on the chest. Code gray called. Patient escorted to quiet |responded to previous
room. Physician notified. Staff went to ED to be evaluated 2. On 10/16/24 at 5:15pm in the Adult Psychiatric Unit : Adult Psychiatric patient was |UPA's with workplace
in the dayroom for activities when suddenly begun cursing at the activity room staff member, patient was very agitated and combative because |violence program.
of not hearing music she wanted listen too. Patient was not redirectable. Patient was very disruptive, screaming and yelling at staff. Patient spit
on staff member and tried to throw a wheelchair at other hospital staff members. Security was called to calm the patient. Law enforcement
contacted. 3. On 10/18/24 at 6:25am in the Adult Psychiatric Unit: Psychiatric patient involved in a sexual encounter with another patient earlier
in shift. Staff separated the patients, but male patient continued to try to find the female. Staff instructed the male patient to stay in his
designated area. Male patient pushed staff member in an attempt to go into a female patient room. Law enforcement was contacted to
investigate the sexual encounter and battery on a Heathcare worker. The male patient was arrested and taken into police custody. 4. On
10/18/24 at 12:15am in Adult Emergency Department - Psychiatric Psychiatric patient on legal hold was attempting to leave unit. As employee
was escorting patient back to room patient became agitated and physically aggressive. Patient began swinging and throwing punches and
ended up hitting staff member on the chin and scratched his right cheek.

R-2232984 |TruCoat Painting, LLC 11/14/2024 Phone 1788636;179 [11/14/2024 |Closed S-Safety 1. Atthe 1785 Office Center building, an employee was peeling paint on the roof of suite 300 without any fall protection. 11/14/24 AL Inspection conducted. 5

1548 citations issued -
$23,050.00.

R-2233061 |Elite Excavating 11/14/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Safety 1. At a jobsite located at 6800 Westcliff Drive, employees have been working without any safety goggles and hard hats. 2. Employees at this  |Resolved through inquiry
jobsite are also using heavy equipment without the use of a spotter and flaggers to direct traffic. 3. Employees have been chest deep inside a |process.
trench without ladders and shoring present. AL 11/14/2024

R-2233228 |Gilbert's Precision 11/13/2024 Phone 1788987 11/16/2021 |Closed S-Safety 1. 0On 11/11/2024 at approximately 3:15 pm, an employee was changing the drill piece with the chuck key when the employees right index Inspection conducted.

Machine finger got pinched between the metal shaft and the chuck key. The employee was transported to Concentra and determined the right index No citations issued.
finger was amputated. 2. The employer did not report the amputation within the NRS 618.738 guidelines.

R-2233249 |University Medical Center 11/14/2024 Email Closed O-Safety 1. On 11/06/24 at 5:00pm in 5 South: Family member of a patient became upset after speaking with the CN and punched her in her chest. 2. |No action. Employer has

of Southern Nevada On 11/04/24 at 1:15 pm in Adult Emergency EMS Hallway: L2K patient was being checked while in the deacon room and became combative |responded to previous
with Public Safety. Patient threw a punch at PSO and tried to run away and was tackled. 3. On 11/11/24 at 12:40pm in 2 South 204-2: UPA's with workplace
Employee was slapped in the face by a combative patient and was head butted by the patient while the employee was applying restraints. 4. | violence program.
On 11/09/24 at 6:10am in 2 South 204-2: 2 South 204-2 5. On 11/08/24 at 4:20am in Adult Emergency RMA: Combative patient kicked staff
member in the genitals. 6. On 11/07/24 at 8:30pm in Peds ED Room 12: Peds patient became combative with their mother and staff went to
give medications orally. Patient then became combative with staff and struck a RN in the face with a closed fist. 7. On 11/13/24 at 2:30am in 2
South 2204-2: Patient spat food at the staff while eating. 8. On 11/12/24 at 8:40am in 2 South 204-2: Patient spat food at the staff while being
fed breakfast. DF 11/14/2024
R-2233408 |BHG Cheyenne Treatment 11/15/2024 Online Open O-Safety 1. The offices have warped carpet which are trip hazards to employees. 2. The office has no hot or tepid water for employees to wash their Open investigation.
Center hands. Warped carpet-trip hazard. Las observed 11/12/24 - 11 employees.
R-2233581 |Southwest Specialty Southwest 11/15/2024 Online Y Closed S-Safety 1. Attendants were not present when authorized entrants were working inside of confined spaces. 2. Retrieval systems, such as lifelines, were |Resolved through inquiry
Coatings, Inc. Specialty not in place when authorized entrants were working inside of confined spaces. 3. Employees are not provided personal protective equipment | process.
Coatings, Inc. when performing work with methyl ethyl ketone (MEK). 4. There are no restroom facilities available for employees.
R-2233628 | Valvoline Instant Oil 11/14/2024 Email Y Closed O-Safety 1. Employees are only provided latex gloves when working on hot engines which has resulted in an employee getting burned. 2. An employee |Resolved through inquiry
Change got oil in their eye and the eye wash station had no water in it. 3. The bathroom has no paper towels or toilet paper. 4. Stairs and lobby floor process.
are visibly wet leading to a slip/trip hazard.
R-2233665 |Nevada Restaurant Laughlin River 11/15/2024 Phone Y Closed O-Health 1. In the basement area near the warehouse, there was a sewer line repaired, however, the sewage lines are still leaking sewage gas. Resolved through inquiry
Services, Inc Lodge Employees who work near or around the area experience headaches, nausea, and cold chills. process.
R-2233980 |Summerlin Hospital 11/14/2024 Email Closed O-Health 1. A patient deemed unsafe to ambulate on their own, became agitated and threatened to hit staff with a walker and directed profanities to staff| No action. Workplace
Medical Center who attmepted to assist the patient who was walking downstairs to an ATM machine in the facility. 11/18/2024 JC Violence Program
previously reviewed.

R-2233990 |Summerlin Hospital 11/14/2024 Email Closed O-Health 1. A patient became agitated and attempted to throw the call light at staff. However, the call light was tethered to the wall so it stopped before |No action. Workplace

Medical Center making contact with the staff member. 11/18/2024 JC Violence Program
previously reviewed.

R-2234003 |Summerlin Hospital 11/14/2024 Email Closed O-Health 1. A patient believed to be suffering from a possible stroke/altered mental status, started to yell as a charge nurse approached the patient in an|No action. Workplace

Medical Center attempt to calm them. The patient began swinging their arms as the nurse approached, lightly striking them in the face. The nurse stated due | Violence Program
to the patient's frails condition, the face strike was very light and did not cause pain or injuries. 11/18/2024 JC previously reviewed.

R-2234282 |The Willows at Town 11/18/2024 Phone Open S-Health 1. Employees are not using proper PPE while performing mold remediation work. Open investigation.

Center Apartments
R-2234283 |BluSky Restoration 11/18/2024 Phone Open S-Health 1. Employees are not using proper PPE while performing mold remediation work. Open investigation.
Contractors

37



Department of Industrial Relations

State of Nevada

Occupational Safety and Health Administration
Complaint Logs October to December 2024

ltem 9

UPA# Estab Name DBA UPA Receipt Date | Receipt Type I-I:::::r;' Inspection | Entry Date Operl;::::se d s;:;_zg- Hazard Desc & Location Resnletss'I)gz::mnents
R-2234451 |Fremont Street Experience 11/14/2024 Online Y Closed O-Health 1. Employees including the street performers, Slotzilla employees, engineering and maintenance staff are exposed to high levels of noise Resolved through inquiry
LLC without being provided any personal protective equipment such as ear plugs. 2. There are no fire extinguishers available in the whole Fremont |process.
Street area in the event of an emergency. 11/19/24 AL
R-2234466 |Quest Events 11/18/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Health;S-  |1. On 11/15/2024, an employee was using a belt sander to prep for painting when he got his right thumb caught in the tool. The employee Resolved through inquiry
Safety drove himself to Dignity St. Rose Hospital and was hospitalized. process.
R-2234692 |S & J Auto Body 11/14/2024 Online 1789966 11/20/2024 |Closed S-Health 1. Spray painting is being conducted without proper precautions such as containment, fire suppression, and airborne particulate mitigations. Inspection conducted.
The events occur on weekdays after 4pm, and on the weekends from 10am to 5pm. 11/19/2024 SLT No citations issued.
R-2234725 |Levy @ Allegiant Stadium |Silver and Black  |11/12/2024 Phone Open S-Health 1. On November 9, 2024, an employee suffered from a heart attack shortly after arriving at the worksite. It is uncertain where the employee Open investigation.
experienced the heart attack upon arrival, but it was before the start of the individual's shift. The employee was transported via an ambulance
to Southern Hills Hospital and admitted.
R-2235012 |Lam Contracting LLC 10/08/2024 In person 1780258;178 |10/08/2024 |Closed O-Safety 1. Employees are working in an excavation without cave-in protection. 10/08/2024 JB Inspection conducted.
0268 No citations issued.
R-2235198 |ENTEK Manufacturing, 11/20/2024 Phone 1789813 11/22/2024 |Closed S-Safety 1. At approximately 2:10pm on 11/19/2024, an employee cut off the tip of his left thumb while working on a grinder. The employee was Inspection conducted. 2
LLC transported by his supervisor to Henderson Hospital. DF 11/20/24 citations issued -
$12,198.00.
R-2235207 |La Estetica Belmont 11/20/2024 Phone Closed O-Health 1. Employees are suspected to be exposed to possible asbestos due to the remodeling task of drywall removal with no protection while No action. Businessdoes
employees are working. DF 11/20/2024 not exist at location
provided.
R-2235430 |Banuelos Landscape 11/18/2024 Email Y Closed O-Safety On 11/16/2024, an employee was trimming branches from a tree when the chainsaw he was using kicked back and cut his wrist. The Resolved through inquiry
employee was transported by ambulance to UMC. JA 11/21/2024 process.
R-2235450 |Hirschi Masonry, LLC 11/21/2024 Phone 1789451 11/21/2024 |Closed S-Safety 1. Employees exposed to falling debris in an approximate 30'-foot vertical trench with no shoring and no benching in the Watercolor community | Inspection conducted. 1
at crossroads Deer Springs and Statz Street. citation issued -
$11,524.00.
R-2235480 |Spring Mountain 11/06/2024 Email Y Closed S-Health 1. On October 28th, in the East Unit Patio, two patients got into a verbal altercation. Both patients were physically restrained by staff due to a Resolved through inquiry
Treatment Center continued escalation. One patient was moved back inside to be counseled, and then attempted to get into a physical altercation with a third process.
patient. 2. On October 28th, in the North Consult Room, a patient went into the consult room and exposed himself to a physician assistant, and
case manager. 3. On October 29th, in the North Unit Hallway, a patient lunged at staff and was placed in an approved seated restraint.
Emergency medication was then administered. 4. On November 4th, in the North Unit Patient Room, a patient was agitated and volatile in their
unit. Staff administered emergency medication, and the patient was released after six minutes. 5. On November 11th, in the North Unit Patient
Bedroom, a patient lunged at another patient and was placed in an approved sated restraint. 6. On November 11th, in the North Unit Hallway,
a patient was physically escorted out by staff after having a conflict with another patient and restrained. 7. On November 8th, in the South Unit
Hallway, a patient hit staff and was placed in an approved seated restraint. They were later released after 31 minutes. 8. On November 4th, in
the North Unit Nursing Station, a patient jumped over the counter and into the station, where they began throwing items from a purse. They
were placed in a seated restraint and had emergency medication administered. 9. On October 28th, in the West Unit hallway at the nurses
station, a patient was screaming down the hallway and attempting to barricade the door closed, and grabbed water coolers to throw on the
floor. The patient was later restrained. 10. On November 14th, in the East Unit hallway, a patient charged at another patient and began hitting
them. They were placed in a seated restraint and had emergency medication administered. 11. On November 15th, in the Sahara Common
Area, a patient was agitated and volatile, hitting two staff members and was de-escalated. They willingly took emergency medications ordered
by the physicians. 12. On November 16th, in the East Unit hallway, a patient ran toward a physical intervention in progress with the other
patient and placed in a standing restraint. 13. On November 16th, in the East Unit hallway, a patient attempted to leave a unit and was placed
in a standing restraint. They were later released. 14. On November 16th, in the East Unit hallway, a patient was agitated and swung at the
staff, placed in a seated restraint, and given medications. A second restraint was required after the patient broke out of the first one, and they
were released after calming down. 15. On November 25th, in the South Unit Rooms, a patient hit staff after locking themselves into a room. A
seated restraint was utilized and emergency medication was administered. 16. On November 26th, in the South Unit Rooms, a patient hit
themselves repeatedly. A seated restraint was utilized and emergency medication was administered. 17. On November 28th, in a patient
room, a patient became aggressive to staff and began hitting themselves with the underside of their desk and picking at their skin. A seated
restraint was utilized and emergency medication was administered. 18. On November 27th, in the North Unit hallway, two patients got into a
physical altercation, and were placed in a standing restraint. 19. On November 30th, in the North Unit hallway, a patient hit staff after taking
emergency medication. A seated restraint was utilized. 20. On November 29th, in the South Unit hallway, a patient struck several staff
members and was placed in a seated restraint. 21. On December 1st, in a South Unit room, a patient engaged in self harming behaviors. A
seated restraint was utilized and emergency medication was administered. 22. On December 9th, in the North Unit Dayroom, a patient
attacked staff. A seated restraint was utilized and emergency medication was
R-2235532 |TTEC 11/14/2024 Online Closed 1. An employee was being harassed by the team lead. An employee was called a bad mom from a supervisor. The supervisor said they would |No action. No applicable
handle the issue but the employee was later fired. 11/21/2024 AR standard.
R-2235560 |Playa Vista Apartments 11/18/2024 Online Closed Hazard Description: Boarded up apartments. Water Damage. Crumbling foundation. Hazard Location: The Entire complex. No action. No jurisdiction
R-2235634 |North Vista Hospital 11/07/2024 In person 1789501 11/07/2024 |Closed S-Safety 1. The employer is a medical facility who did not submit their 2023 300A annual summary to the division pursuant to NRS 618.7318. Inspection conducted. 1
citation issued -
$1,100.00
R-2235892 |SSHO-LINK, INC 11/18/2024 Fax Y Closed O-Safety 1. On November 18, 2024, at 10:00 a.m., an employee was loading metal fence panels onto a cart when the cart's wheels began to move. Resolved through inquiry

Instead of letting go of the panels, the employee tried to catch them, which caused him to be pushed to the ground and resulted in a neck
injury. The employee was transported to the emergency room at Sunrise Hospital, where he was admitted overnight. 2. The employer did not
report the accident to the division within 24 hours, as required by NRS 618.378.

process.

38



Department of Industrial Relations

State of Nevada

Occupational Safety and Health Administration
Complaint Logs October to December 2024

ltem 9

UPA# Estab Name DBA UPA Receipt Date | Receipt Type I-I:::::r;' Inspection | Entry Date Operl;::::se d s;:;_zg- Hazard Desc & Location Resnletss'I)gz::mnents
R-2236256 |Burke Construction Group, 11/25/2024 Phone 1790009;179 |11/25/2024 |Closed S-Safety 1. There is an 8-10 feet excavation around some powerlines however it is not sloped, and employees are standing on the edge of the Inspection conducted. 2
Inc. 0810;179104 excavation. The employer is attempting to use a wacker plates to compact the soil in the area however employees are worried that the wacker | citations issued -
4 plate may cause vibration, leading to the collapse to the excavation. 2. There is a 480-volt powerline that is laying on top of some of the dirtin  |$22,584.00
the area and employees are dumping dirt onto the powerline using a frontend loader. There is a concern for electrocution if the frontend
loader makes contact with the powerline. 11/25/2024 bb
R-2236509 |Sunrise MountainView 11/14/2024 Email Closed O-Health 1. On 10/05/2024 at approximately 5:30 p.m., a patient from the Medical ICU-1 room kicked a nurse on the arm while being assisted back to  |No action. Resolved
Hospital, Inc. the bed. The employee declined medical treatment. through another inquiry.
R-2236512 |Fremont Street Experience 11/14/2024 Online Closed 1. The employer does not have fire extinguishers in the event of an emergency. Resolved through inquiry
LLC process.
R-2236983 |United Parcel Service, Inc. 11/26/2024 Phone Open S-Health 1. A delivery driver employee called 9-11 during his shift after experiencing shortness of breath and pain in his rib cage. He was transported to |Open investigation.
Henderson Hospital where he was admitted. Upon contacting next of kin, management was informed of the employee's condition. He is
currently undergoing further evaluation.
R-2237205 |Sunrise MountainView 11/27/2024 Email Closed O-Safety 1. On 10/7/2024, an employee was kicked by a patient in the Acute Rehabilitation room (5526). 2. On 10/19/2024, a relative of a patient in the |No action. Workplace
Hospital, Inc. ICU made threatening remarks toward an employee over the phone. 3. On 10/19/2024, while an employee was providing care in 4 Center, a |Violence Program
patient engaged in inappropriate behavior under a blanket. previously reviewed.
R-2237289 |Summerlin Hospital 11/15/2024 Email Closed O-Health 1. On 11/15/2024, a patient was adjusting his shoulder and arm and made a motion as if they intended to strike the nurse providing care. 2. On |No action. Workplace
Medical Center 11/12/2024, a patient demanded hospital staff charge his phone so he could take pictures a nd record all events and staff. When the staff Violence Program
declined due to HIPPA and privacy reason, the patient yelled profanities and threatened to kill the staff if they touched him. 3. On, 11/10/2024, |previously reviewed.
a patient removed a sling attempted to bite, kick and push staff. Not contact was made and the staff did not suffer any injuries. 4. On
11/22/2024, as a RN was initiating a sternal rub to help stimulate the patient, the patient awakened and became combative and told staff
member if they touched them, they would kill the staff member. 11/27/2024 JC
R-2237313 |Wells Enterprises, Inc. 11/27/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Health 1. An employee was transported to the Southern Hills Hospital on November 18th, following an issue with provided footwear from the Resolved through inquiry
employer. A toe was i, resulting in the employee being hospitalized. 11/27/2024 KR process.
R-2237853 |McDonalds #26219 12/02/2024 Phone Closed O-Health 1. The restroom is not kept in sanitary conditions. 2. There is a hand soap dispenser, but no hand soap is provided. 3. There is no hot or even |Resolved through inquiry
warm water running within the restroom. The restroom water is ice cold. 12/02/2024 bb process.
R-2238063 |Denny's 11/27/2024 Online Closed Hazard Description: OSHA REPORT: Restaurant: 3881 W. Flamingo Road, Las Vegas, NV 89103. Incident Date: November 20, 2024 Incident|No action. No
Time: 9:32pm It was approximately 9:32pm on November 20, 2024 one of the waitresses approach both myself (OSHA license Representative-| jurisdiction.
12-006058783) and my husband to seat us at a table. For some unforeseen reason the waitress asked if both myself and my husband were
using any coupons. After replying yes, the waitress told us we were not able to come in the restaurant as per her Manager?s directions who
was not present on the night shift at all during the statement that was quoted from the waitress mouth. Not only were we very shock of what
was said but we were hurt, humiliated, and embarrassed as an OSHA REPRESENTATIVE and as a customers. After not being invited in we
were told by the waitress we were not able to use the Dennys coupons at all. Our Civil rights were violated. Not only were we not displeased
what was told to us, | recognized the restaurant was freezing cold while all customers including ourselves were at the restaurant for the last
couple of weeks. The waitresses were talking very bad about both myself and my husband. Both myself and my husband?s First Amendments
Rights (Civil Rights) were violated. While being present as an OSHA Representative and as a customer many times prior to November 20,
2024, | noticed the waitresses inside of the kitchen area where the chefs are cooking food with no hair net on or any gloves on at all. | fully
observed that how the waitresses handles all the revenue and then without washing their hands serve food to all of the customers without
cleaning their hands prior to touching customers plates each and every time | was present in the restaurant. United States Citizens rights are
being violated by Dennys employees and Managers by asking for customers identification for coupons. The fact that these free coupons given
to customers this is HIPPA Violation that goes against the first ament in the American Constitution. | am a multi business owner and OSHA
Representative. Upon these findings: | would like to have an OSHA President to pay multiple visits during the night shift between 9:00pm and
10:00pm to the Denny?s Restaurant located at: ( 3881 W. Flamingo Road, Las Vegas, Nevada)to observe the germs that will cause a major
health potential health risk and major harm to all customers. Hair Nets are mandatory due to the fact that hair carries a lot of germs and hair
particles are well known to fly into customers food. Hand washing is very imperative and mandatory to reduce germs spreading from one
person to another. Due to the fact of the freezing temperatures that could get any elderly person, any child, any infant, or anyone at any age
could really become ill.Covid 19 actually proves this health fact that | am expressing to OSHA. The only people | noticed wearing a hat was the
African-American Chef. The gloves were worn by the African-American Chef, both the Male waitress name Reggie, and the Female waitress
name Maryland her hair was pinned up and all three of these individuals followed OSHA?s guidelines. Please keep my name confidential
please and Thank You. | would like to be compensated for this matter as well. Thank You, Angela Tait OSHA Representative U.S CHAMBERS
OF COMMERCE MEMBER Business Owner
R-2238265 |Mammoth Underground, 12/03/2024 In person 1791003 12/03/2024 |Closed S-Safety 1. Located at the site, employees were observed working in a trench deeper than 5-feet without cave-in protection. Inspection conducted. 2
LLC citations issued -
$20,744.00
R-2238275 |ER at South Las Vegas 12/03/2024 Email Closed O-Safety 1. On 11/13/2024 at 1:50 PM a patient verbally assaulted registered nurses and physically harmed a metro police officer at the facility. The Resolved through inquiry
Boulevard patient was handcuffed and transferred to Southern Hills Hospital. 12/3/2024 JB process.
R-2238284 |Lily Fong Geoscience 11/28/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Health;S- | 1. Student Worker performing research activities in the Geo Science Dept was injected with bacteria and had an allergic reaction. Student Resolved through inquiry
Safety admitted to Spring Valley Hospital. process.
R-2238311 |Family Dollar, Inc. 12/02/2024 Online Y Closed O-Health 1. The employer does not keep the work areas clean. 2. The employer does not have a written Hazard Communication Program. 3. The Resolved through inquiry

employer does not train its employees in hazard communication. JA 12/3/2024

process.

39



Department of Industrial Relations

State of Nevada

Occupational Safety and Health Administration
Complaint Logs October to December 2024

ltem 9

UPA# Estab Name DBA UPA Receipt Date | Receipt Type I-I:::::r;' Inspection | Entry Date Operl;::::se d sse::j:g' Hazard Desc & Location Resnletss'I)gz::mnents
R-2238318 |Valley Health System, Henderson 12/02/2024 Email Closed O-Safety 1. 0n 11/11/24 at 7:50pm in ED: During triage vitals, patient threatened to punch RN in the face. Patient informed that workplace violence will |No action. Employer has
LLC. Hospital not be tolerated. Patient treated without further incident. No injury to staff. 2. On 10/14/24 at 11:10 pm in ED Patient with altered mental status |responded to previous
pinched RN in the nipple as they were attempting to restrain patient. No injury to staff. 3. On 11/11/24 at 11:00 am in 2B During repositioning, |UPA's with workplace
patient attempted to swing his arm toward staff member's faces. Staff were able to block the swing before it made contact. No injury to staff. 4. |violence program.
On 11/17/24 at 5:50am in 3235: Pt attempting to get out of bed. RN placing lap belt, pt yelling and kicking, reached up and pulled hair of RN.
5. 0On 11/20/24 at 10:50am in Emergency Department: Patient began scratching his arm with his fingernails / acting inappropriate. Patient was
placed in non-violent restraints at that time. He became increasingly agitated. Patient broke out of restraint and "punched" staff member in the
left cheek - while grazing another staff member on her left side of cheek / neck area. 6. On 10/05/24 at 10:00pm in ICU: Patient's son
threatened staff with gun violence if he did not receive an update on the patient's prognosis. Staff provided requested information and patient's
family was satisfied. No further threats DF 12/3/24
R-2238386 |Jo Ann Fabric and Craft |JOANN Fabric and | 12/02/2024 Online 1791078 12/03/2024 |Closed O-Health 1. All restrooms on site are blocked and employees are not allowed to use them. Inspection conducted.
Stores Crafts No citations issued.
R-2238438 |University of Nevada, Las 12/02/2024 Phone Closed S-Health 1. There was an incident on November 26, 2024, at 3:30pm within the campus in the geoscience lab, that resulted in the hospitalization of a No action. Resolved
Vegas student worker. The employee was using a needle to stir a shewanella culture within a petri dish when they pricked their left thumb finger with | through another inquiry.
the needle. The employee was hospitalized at Valley Hospital Medical Center on November 27, 2024, after the finger began to swell and feel
painful. 12/02/2024 bb
R-2238461 |The Great Greek 12/02/2024 Phone Open S-Safety 1. There was an incident on November 27, 2024, at 1:03pm within the kitchen, which resulted in the hospitalization of a prep cook employee. |Open investigation.
Mediterranean Grill The employee was transferring boiled water for tea when they dropped the pot of water on tF . The I was itali: at
University Medical Center on November 27, 2024, and is still admitted in the hospital as of December 2, 2024. 12/02/2024 bb
R-2238528 |J W Floor Covering, Inc 12/03/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Health 1. On 11/28/2024 an employee was admitted to the hospital for an infection after he removed a splinter from his hand. The employee got a Resolved through inquiry
splinter from removing carpet. 12/3/2024 SLT process.
R-2238547 |Leadpoint 12/03/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Safety 1. On 12/3/2024 around 6:00am, an employee was sweeping debris off the warehouse floor when a forklift backed up and struck the Resolved through inquiry
employee's ankle. The emergency medical services came and transferred the employee to UMC Trauma where the employee is receiving process.
surgery. 12/03/2024 SLT
R-2238785 |Tire Works 12/04/2024 Phone Open O-Safety 1. The shop lead visor uses the comp d air of the company rim clamp tire changer to shoot objects across the room at employees |Open investigation.
working in the tire shop area. The objects shot across the room at other employees include a nerf ball, water bottles, quarters, and brake
weights. The brake weights, and quarters that have hit the wall after being shot using the rim clamp tire changer have created dents in the
walls. 12/04/2024 EM
R-2238855 |Duran Tent Specialists 12/04/2024 Phone 1791505;179 |12/04/2024 |Closed S-Safety 1. Employees hoisting material at the edge of the 3rd floor without them using any means of fall protection. 12/4/2024 EM Inspection conducted.
LLC 1512;179151 No citations issued.
7
R-2239126 |Super T Transport Inc. 12/04/2024 Phone 1791499;179 |12/04/2024 |Closed S-Safety 1. Two employees are working on top of a building over six feet high with unprotected sides and edges and did not have fall protection. Inspection conducted. 1
3923 citation issued -
$4,113.00
R-2239159 |Encompass Health 11/29/2024 Email Closed S-Safety 1. A patient with impaired cognition hit a staff member in the jaw while assisting adjusting the patient in bed. No action. Workplace
Rehabilitation Hospital of Violence Program
Henderson, LLC previously reviewed.
R-2239162 |Encompass Health 11/29/2024 Email Closed 1. A patient alleged to the night CNA that she was raped on our premises. No action. No alleged
Rehabilitation Hospital of hazard.
Desert Canyon, LLC
R-2239471 |D & L Roofing LLC 12/05/2024 In person 1791666;179 |12/05/2024 |Closed |-Safety 1. Employee's working on a roof without fall protection. Inspection conducted. 1
8514 citation issued -
$2,939.00
R-2239718 |Greystone Nevada LLC Lennar 12/06/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Safety 1. On 11/5/2024, at Aviary Points Landing, a piece of earthmoving equipment was left unattended in the street and crashed into a vehicle and a|Resolved through inquiry
home causing serious damage. process.
R-2239737 |Alberto's Granite LLC Two Brothers 12/06/2024 Online 1792839 12/11/2024 |Closed S-Safety 1. Employees are driving forklifts and are carrying stone and are striking low power lines. 2. The forklift tires are bald and the employer does  |Inspection conducted.
not provide safety training. 3. Employees are using extension cords that have exposed wiring. No citations issued.
R-2239793 |Parkway Assisted Living 12/06/2024 Phone Open O-Safety 1. Employees are not trained on the emergency evacuation procedures. 2. The fire alarms do not work. 12/6/2024 AR Open investigation.
R-2239834 |A&A Restoration 12/05/2024 Phone Open O-Health 1. At the worksite located at 6751 El Cordobes Ave, Las Vegas, NV 89119, I are performing r diation and utilizing Open investigation.
credentials and licensing that are incorrect. 12/6/2024 KR
R-2239963 |Albertsons 12/06/2024 Phone Closed O-Safety 1. On 12/5/2024 at around 11am, a front-end department clerk was walking out of the bathroom when they tripped and fell. The emergency  |Resolved through inquiry
medical services were called, and the employee was transferred to a hospital. 12/6/2024 AR process.
R-2239977 |NEW-COM INC. Tab Contractors | 12/06/2024 In person 1792263 12/09/2024 |Open S-Safety 1. Employees are entering an approximately 10 feet deep trench trench to install concrete piping without a compliant means of cave in Open investigation.
protection.
R-2240266 |Alsco Inc. 11/19/2024 Online Open O-Safety 1. There are no safety procedures for when a fire happens in the washroom. 3. Employees are expected to continue production when there is |Open investigation.

a fire. 4. The individual workstations do not have safety covers. 5. The garment department is jerry-rigged together. 6. The steam tunnel
entrance is a safety hazard. 7. Employees are expected to unclog any jams in the exit of the steam tunnel. 8. The lift always gets jammed and
employees are expected to use a metal pole to unclog the lift. 9. Employees operating welder forklifts are uncertified. 10. Employees are not
provided with training for operating the machinery in the production plant. 11. There are extension cords running for production metrics and
there are extension cords in the railing systems. 1/3/2025 AR

40



Department of Industrial Relations

State of Nevada

Occupational Safety and Health Administration
Complaint Logs October to December 2024

ltem 9

UPA# Estab Name DBA UPA Receipt Date | Receipt Type I-I:::::r;' Inspection | Entry Date Operl;::::se d sse::j:g' Hazard Desc & Location Resnletss'I)gz::mnents
R-2240287 |Dune Operating Holdings, |Perfect Harvest 12/09/2024 Phone Y Closed O-Safety 1. Scaffolds are damaged and regularly have problems to include missing bolts, bars falling off, caster wheels not being secured and scaffold |Resolved through inquiry
LLC LLC systems tipping over and releasing from the third level. Blue or grey tape on the scaffolds means they are damaged, but employees are still process.
using them despite the damage. 2. The middle and top scaffold bars are stood on to reach and work on taller plants. 3. In the flower rooms,
used scissor lifts do not function properly or will stop working when an employee is up in the air, requiring employees to climb down from the
second or third level. cw 12/12/2024
R-2240295 |United Parcel Service Inc 12/05/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Health 1. On 12/03/204 around 4:30 PM, an employee fell attempting to exit a delivery truck and lost their footing. The employee injured their hand Resolved through inquiry
and was transported to Sunrise Hospital. On 12/04/2024 around 11 AM, the employee returned to Sunrise Hospital due to increased swelling |process.
and pain. It is unknown if the employee has been admitted for surgery. 12/09/2024 SLT
R-2240305 |Golden Heart Senior Care 12/06/2024 Online Closed 1. On October 4th, 2024, an employee notified the owner of all the illegal activities that were happening in the group home. The manager of ~ |No action. No
the group home kept the medication they were supposed to get rid of after a person passed away. The manager used the medication to make |jurisdiction.
cocktails and gave it to the residents who they didn't want to deal with. An employee notified the manager about a medication was missing and
the manager did not report it. An employee faced discrimination and was called "black monkey" by the manager. An employee was demoted
from being a manager because they reported what the other manger was doing. The manager is verbally abusive to the residents. Additionally,
the employee faced retaliation. The medication isn't locked up with three locks. Caregivers are using expired license to pass medication and
are not recertifying their license each year. There are employees who take medication and gets high at work. The manager lets an employee
pass medication when the employee is not a medical technician. The manager has fired all the black people at Golden Brook because the
manager doesn't like them. 12/9/2024 AR
R-2240346 |Rebel 82 12/08/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Health 1. On 12/07/2024 around 4:45 PM, an employee was experiencing fever, nausea, and vomiting. They requested an ambulance and were Resolved through inquiry
admitted to Valley Hospital for a "systemic infection”. 12/09/2024 SLT process.
R-2240421 |University Medical Center 12/02/2024 Email Closed O-Safety 1. Employee brought in an unresponsive patient to the Fast Track room 4. Employee performed a sternal rub on patient and the patient woke |No action.
of Southern Nevada up and struck the employee in the chest.
R-2240456 |McDonald's 12/06/2024 Online Y Closed O-Safety 1. The fire exit is locked between 2:00 p.m. to 3 p.m., preventing access in and out of the restaurant in the event of an emergency. 12/9/24 AL |Resolved through inquiry
process.
R-2240584 |Worldwide Flight Services, 12/09/2024 Phone Y Closed O-Safety 1. No fire extinguishers in the mechanic shop located at the airport. 2. No eye wash stations for the employees handling corrosive chemicals in |Resolved through inquiry
Inc. the mechanic shop located at the airport. 3. The tire machine/changer in the mechanic shop is being used even if it is out of service. 4. The tire |process.
jacks and hydraulic press used are not serviceable. 12/9/2024 AL
R-2240617 |ACS Industrial Activities, | Tonopah Solar 12/07/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Health 1. On 12/06/2024 around 10:45 AM in the Insulation Fabrication Building, an employee was cutting sheet metal with manual clippers and cut  |Resolved through inquiry
Inc Energy off the tip of his left middle finger. Another employee drove the injured employee to the hospital. It is unknown if the employee was transferred |process.
or went straight to Renown Regional Medical Center where they were seen and not admitted. Employer learned of the incident and reported
on 12/07/2024 around 10:06 AM. 12/10/2024 SLT
R-2240799 |Target Corporation Target Store 12/10/2024 Online 1792454 12/10/2024 |Closed S-Safety 1. Employees exposed to fire hazards with emergency exits blocked in the back room, from to much merchandise. LLL 12/10/2024 Inspection conducted.
No citations issued.
R-2240824 |Elite Legal Practice 12/10/2024 Phone Y Closed O-Health 1. A former employee alleged another employee threatened to assault him. The alleged aggressor, also waited in the parking lot of the Resolved through inquiry
business to intimidate the former employee and followed him to near his home. When the former employee complained to HR about his process.
former co-worker's threats, the former employee was accused of threatening to shoot the aggressor and was terminated. 12/10/2024 JC
R-2240846 |LAZ Parking Nevada, LLC |LAZ Parking 12/10/2024 Phone Closed S-Safety 1. On 12/09/2024, at 3150 Paradise Road, at the Las Vegas Convention Center, a parking attendant was struck by a vehicle and taken to No action. No
hospital by EMS. 12/10/2024 MS jurisdictrion
R-2240853 |Elevance Health Inc. 12/10/2024 Phone Closed O-Safety 1. On 12/04/2024 an employee was leaving work when she tripped and fell in the parking lot fracturing her pelvis. The employee was Resolved through inquiry
transported to a medical treatment facility. JC 12/10/2024 process.
R-2240897 |Western Oilfields Supply |Rain for Rent 12/10/2024 Phone Y Closed O-Safety 1. On 12/09/2024 at approximately 12:15 pm, an employee was attempting to assist a person inflate a tire on their privately owned motor Resolved through inquiry
Co vehicle when the tire exploded injuring the employee's right arm. The employee was allegedly injured, while being a good samaritan. The process.
employee was taken to UMC Trauma for treatment and remains hospitalized.
R-2240999 |P.J. Becker & Sons 12/10/2024 Online Y Closed S-Health 1. The employer is utilizing strong chemicals without ventilation systems while performing routine remodels, resulting in nearby facilities and Resolved through inquiry
Construction, L.L.C. customers getting headaches and having difficulty breathing. 12/10/2024 KR process.
R-2241022 |UHaul Company of 12/10/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Safety 1. On 12/10/2024, an employee dropped an object on the floor and leaned from her chair to retrieve the object, and fell from the chair Resolved through inquiry
Nevada Inc breaking her hip. 12/10/2024 JC process.
R-2241033 |RNWBL LLC 12/09/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Safety 1. On December 8, 2024, an employee was swapping components from a defective gearbox to a new gearbox when a large block of metal Resolved through inquiry
within the gearbox crunched the employee's left ring finger. The employee was taken to Intermountain Medical Center located at 5121 process.
Cottonwood St., Murray, UT, 84107. The employee was admitted overnight for surgery. 12/10/24 AL
R-2241258 |Valley Health System LLC |Centennial Hills 12/10/2024 Email Closed O-Safety 1. On November 28, 2024, at approximately 12:00 PM. In tower 3, a patient kicked an employee while trying to leave. 2. On December 5, No action. Workplace
Hospital Medical 2024, at approximately 8:00 AM. In room 633, a patient swinged a telephone box, striking a registered nurse with the wire. Violence Program
Center previously reviewed.
R-2241279 |CORE Construction 12/11/2024 Phone Y Closed O-Safety 1. A crew was seen crossing the street at Revere and Lake Mead in heavy equipment, without any flaggers or signaling. Resolved through inquiry
process.
R-2241288 |Enterprise Rent-A-Car 12/05/2024 Online Y Closed S-Safety 1. Employees were not permitted to leave during a bomb threat that occurred after the election. 2. During the summertime, employees are Resolved through inquiry
forced to wear black pants until the temperature reaches over 110 degrees. 3. During the summertime employees constantly run out of water |process.
when the temperatures are over 100 degrees.
R-2241332 |Dignity Health - St. Rose 12/10/2024 Email Closed 1. On 11/30/2024, a patient became agitated and began yelling at the RN. The patient then attempted to hit the RN. The patient's family was at|No action. Workplace
Dominican Hospital his bedside and attempted to calm the patient down. The RN removed herself from the situation. The police were notified and a report was Violence Program
filed. previously reviewed.
R-2241353 |Breslin Builders 12/11/2024 Phone Closed O-Safety 1. In the Walmart parking lot, employees were using an A-frame ladder incorrectly by reaching outside the side rails, putting themselves at risk |Resolved through inquiry

of fall hazards. 2. In the Walmart parking lot, employees working below others at higher levels were not wearing hard hats to protect against

potential head injuries from falling objects.

process.

41



Department of Industrial Relations

State of Nevada

Occupational Safety and Health Administration
Complaint Logs October to December 2024

ltem 9

UPA# Estab Name DBA UPA Receipt Date | Receipt Type I-I:::::r;' Inspection | Entry Date Operl;::::se d sse::j:g' Hazard Desc & Location Resnletss'I)gz::mnents
R-2241360 |Valley Health System, Henderson 12/10/2024 Email Closed S-Health;S-  |1. On 12/09/2024 at 6:00pm in the IMC a patient threatened to hit nursing staff as they were assisting with cleaning. Security notified. No injury |No action. Employer has
LLC. Hospital Safety to staff. responded to previous
UPA's with workplace
violence program.
R-2241397 |Solid State Electric 12/11/2024 Phone Y Closed O-Health 1. On the roof of the Hard Rock Café, the crew is working with a newly installed A/C unit that is leaking refrigerant, potentially exposing Resolved through inquiry
employees to respiratory hazards. process.
R-2241466 |Hot Desert Air 12/06/2024 In person 1792847,179 |12/06/2024 |Closed S-Safety 1. On 12/6/2024 two employees were on a roof performing HVAC installation activities without a personal fall arrest system. Inspection conducted.
Conditioning and Heating 2849 No citations issued.
LLC
R-2241514 |Fremont Street 12/06/2024 Email Closed 1. The live bands and DJs at the outdoor stage is playing extremely loud music which is controlled by Fremont Street Experience. 12/11/2024 |No action. No applicable
Experience, LLC. standard.
R-2241791 |Therapy LV 12/12/2024 Online Open S-Safety 1. Employees are dancing on top of bar counters and tables while intoxicated and exposed to fall hazards. Open investigation.
R-2241810 |SHF International LLC 12/06/2024 In person 1793012;179 |12/06/2024 |Closed |-Safety 1. On 12/6/2024 three employee were working on the roof of building on a construction site and were not protected from falls. Inspection conducted. 2
3258;179326 citations issued -
7 $10,640.00
R-2241816 |Kindred Hospital-Las 12/10/2024 Email Y Closed 1. The safety of a Licensed Practicing Nurse (LPN) and a security guard was threatened via telephone. The person threatening the safety of ~ |Resolved through inquiry
Vegas the employees did not follow through on the threat. 12/12/2024 EM process.
R-2241962 |Western States 12/12/2024 Phone 1793937 12/12/2024 |Closed S-Safety 1. At Tule Springs and Eglington, employees are working in a trench to install a sewer line without cave in protection. Inspection conducted.
Construction No citations issued.
R-2241998 |CVS Pharmacy 12/12/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Safety 1. Employees are exposed to sewer odor and are getting headaches. Resolved through inquiry
process.
R-2242278 |Westgate Las Vegas 12/13/2024 Phone Y Closed O-Safety 1. In the buffet, a large volume of standing water is in the front section of the food serving area. 12/13/2024 Resolved through inquiry
Resort & Casino process.
R-2243158 |Vegas Valley Property 12/16/2024 Online Closed 1. Mair crews are r ing the property and are drinking beer and smoking marijuana. 12/16/2024 SLT No action. No
Management, LLC jurisdiction.
R-2243244 |Sam's Club 6261 12/16/2024 Phone Y Closed O-Health 1. A new cleaning chemical containing ammonium chloride is used by employees to clean the facility. Employees were not provide personal Resolved through inquiry
protective equipment such as mask and gloves. Employees have experienced dizziness and difficulty breathing when cleaning the restrooms | process.
as there is no ventilation.
R-2243272 |DOLLAR GENERAL 12/16/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Safety 1. Rolling carts and boxes are blocking emergency egress and emergency exits in the back of the store. 12/16/2024 SLT Resolved through inquiry
process.
R-2243277 |Bowers Industries, LLC 12/04/2024 In person 1793711;179 |12/04/2024 |Closed |-Safety 1. At the ALDI store jobsite, located at South Rainbow Blvd. and West Arby Avenue, employees were observed working from the canopy roof |Inspection conducted. 1
4014;179406 without fall protection. citation issued -
0;1794077 $3,547.00
R-2243436 |Sunrise MountainView 12/13/2024 Email Closed O-Safety 1. On 10/22/24, a patient cursed at a nurse, no physical contact was made. 2. On 10/24/24 in the Acute Rehab-room, a patient kicked a No action. Workplace
Hospital, Inc. student in the chest during repositioning. 3. On 10/27/24 in 5 North room, a wondering patient became combative with a nurse; kicking and Violence Program
eventually punching the nurses left shoulder. 4. On 11/4/24 in 5 North room, a patient slapped a nurse in the face when being cleaned. The previously reviewed.
patient punched another nurse in the stomach when trying to obtain patient's vitals. 5. On 10/20/24 in 5 North room, a patient cursed and threw
wet towels at staff. No physical contact was made. 6. On 11/26/24 in IMC-room, a patient kicked an employee in the chest while providing
care. 7. On 11/25/24 in IMC- room, a patient threw their food tray and bed pan at employee. No physical contact was made. 8. On 12/7/24 in 5
North-room, a patient kicked an employee in the face.
R-2243518 |Precision Concrete 12/17/12024 Online Y Closed O-Safety 1. On December 16, 2024, at the South-side entrance of the Flats Art District jobsite located at 123 West Imperial Avenue, two employees Resolved through inquiry
climbed concrete columns approximately 15 feet high without utilizing any form of fall protection. 12/17/24 AL process.
R-2243621 |Walmart Inc. Walmart #4356 12/06/2024 Online Y Closed O-Safety 1. Located in the back of the store, the front loader device that is utilized to help unload merchandise from the trucks has been broken. 2. The |Resolved through inquiry
electrical box that connects the line is faulty, shocking employees when they try to fix it. 3. Employees must pick up boxes from the line, and process.
the rollers on the line have sharp, damaged parts sticking up.
R-2243709 |Los Angeles Pop Art, LLC 12/17/2024 Online Closed They expect you to breath bad air. There's no air flow or windows in the "warehouse". The business is ran out of a residential home with unsafe |No action. Not enough
renovations. information to process.
R-2243759 |Omninet 3300 Sahara, 12/17/2024 Online Y Closed O-Safety 1. Located at the side entrance of the building nearest the garage, the bottom step of the stairs is too steep. 2. There were no lights working to |Resolved through inquiry
LLC light the stairs. 3. The sidewalk near the steps is uneven and dangerous when it is wet. process.
R-2243947 |Pueblo Medical Imaging 12/18/2024 Phone Y Closed S-Safety 1. In the CAT Scan room and the patient hallway, pieces of the ceiling has falling down and almost struck someone. 2. In the employee break |Resolved through inquiry
room, the ceiling tiles above the exit sign is cracked and the exit sign is about to fall. process.
R-2244088 |Shokku Ramen 12/16/2024 Online Closed | was employed by Shokku Ramen since 03/12/2024; | was forcefully made to quit due to emotional distress from employees and managers. | |No action. No
was belittled often along with every other employee This restaurant also hires employees who do not have a health card, | have withessed jurisdiction.
under age employees serve alcohol. The restaurant was never up to date with the proper prep of the food, and the restaurant was never
cleaned per health inspection regulations. | noticed team leaders and other employees quit their positions due to the lack of experience and
pre i ism of the the and supervisors. Managers were made aware that there has been harassment in this restaurant.
R-2244210 |Roadrunner Drywall 12/18/2024 Phone Y Open S-Safety 1. On 12/17/2024 an employee was unloading materials out of the bed of a company truck and fell backwards out of the truck and onto the Resolved through inquiry
Corporation pavement. The employee was transported to Henderson Hospital for treatment. process.
R-2244868 |MKL Holdings (USA) Inc. 12/18/2024 Online 1795200 12/27/2024 |Closed S-Safety 1. Forklift and cherry picker operators are not certified. 2. Forklift and cherry picker drivers use headphones while driving and will fly through Inspection conducted.
intersections. An employee was hit about 6 months ago and there have been near misses because forklifts do not give pedestrians the right of |No citations issued.
way. 3. Cherry picker operators are not tied off.
R-2244933 |TVlInc. Savers 12/20/2024 Phone Y Closed O-Safety 1. Soap in the restrooms run out on a normal basis, so employees do not have any soap available to wash their hands. CW 12/20/2024. Resolved through inquiry

process.

42



Department of Industrial Relations

State of Nevada

Occupational Safety and Health Administration
Complaint Logs October to December 2024

ltem 9

UPA# Estab Name DBA UPA Receipt Date | Receipt Type I-I:::::r;' Inspection | Entry Date Operl;::::se d s;::jre'g' Hazard Desc & Location Resnletss'I)gz::)mnents
R-2244949 |MGM Resorts International | The Cosmopolitan |12/20/2024 Phone 1794856;179 |12/20/2024 |Closed S-Safety 1. 18 employees are utilizing a 4 foot wide and 2 story high scaffold to nail boards into a store front. The scaffolding's support legs have been | Inspection conducted.
of Las Vegas 4859;179487 built on top of a non-moving escalator which has an unsupported section cantilevered over a functional escalator. The scaffold is located next |No citations issued.
1;1795073 to the Egg Slut behind a temporary wall. 2. Employees have daisy chained the compressor being utilized for the nail guns, and the breaker
keeps tripping. cw 12/20/2024
R-2245054 |DHL Supply Chain DHL Mann & 12/20/2024 Phone Y Closed O-Safety 1. For approximately 2 months, the storage racks throughout the warehouse are damaged. Storage racks on aisle 21 and near the inbound Resolved through inquiry
Hummel and outbound areas have damage on the legs and cross members. 2. Pallets are left in the middle aisles which create trip hazards. cw process.
12/20/2024
R-2245330 |University Medical Center 12/23/2024 Phone Y Closed O-Safety 1. On 12/18/2024, an employee fell in the parking lot and was seen by the emergency department. The employee was admitted on Resolved through inquiry
of Southern Nevada 12/20/2024. JA 12/23/2024 process.
R-2245381 |BioLife Plasma Services |BioLife Plasma 12/23/2024 Phone Y Closed O-Health 1. The employees do not wear gloves while hands come into contact with blood or other potentially infectious materials. JA 12/23/3024 Resolved through inquiry
L.P. L.L.C. process.
R-2245420 |Interblock USAL.C. 12/23/2024 Phone Y Closed O-Safety 1. On 12/18/2024, an employee was involved in a vehicle accident on US 95 and Eastern. The employee was admitted to the hospital. JA Resolved through inquiry
12/23/2024 process.
R-2245518 |Amy's Hallmark Shop 12/23/2024 Phone Closed O-Health 1. The remodeling work next door exposes the customers to an unknown smell. JA 12/23/2024 No action. No employee
exposure to hazards.
R-2245605 |Takeda Pharmaceutical BioLife Plasma 12/13/2024 Online Y Closed O-Health 1. Employees are exposed to mold in the facility. 2. Employees were disciplined for complaining or taking sick days caused by mold exposure. |Resolved through inquiry
Company Ltd. Services 12/23/2024 JC process.
R-2245616 |Technicoat Management, 12/23/2024 Online Y Closed O-Safety 1. The employer does not have a written safety program. 2. Employees install floors and shower tiles using a toxic floor epoxy which lets off a |Resolved through inquiry
Inc. strong odor resulting in irritation of the skin and eyes. Employees are required to use respirators and they are not provided by the employer. process.
Employees must buy the respirator and respirator cartridges out of their own pocket. 12/30/2024 cw
R-2245689 |Boulder City Hospital, Inc. 12/19/2024 Email Closed 1. A patient with a known history of dementia, agitation, and anxiety was calmly sitting when the CNA requested permission from the patientto |No action. Workplace
replace his patient ID bracelet. The patient agreed and once the bracelet was placed the patient kicked the CNA in the face around her right | Violence Program
eye. First aid was rendered to the CNA. previously reviewed.
R-2245692 |Boulder City Hospital, Inc. 12/19/2024 Email Closed S-Safety 1. A patient with an altered mental status kicked a RN in the left side of the face, then punched the RN in the right side of the face. Bruises and |No action. Workplace
swelling to the right side of the face and abrasion on the bridge of the nose were notated on 12/17/2024. The RN declined medical treatment. |Violence Program
previously reviewed.
R-2245696 |Boulder City Hospital, Inc. 12/19/2024 Email Closed O-Safety 1. A patient with a history of dementia, agitation, and anxiety was attempting to remove his IV catheter by pulling on the tubing. The RN No action. Workplace
attempted to disconnect the IV tubing to prevent dislodgement. The patient then was flailing his hands and caught his fingernail on the RN's Violence Program
right ear causing a superficial scratch. First aid was rendered by the House Supervisor. previously reviewed.
R-2245700 |Family Dollar 12/24/2024 Phone Y Closed O-Safety 1. Two weeks ago, there was a shooting inside the store due to drugs being sold out of the store. 2. Employees are stealing money from the  |Resolved through inquiry
store and there is no security to keep other employees safe. cw 12/24/2024 process.
R-2245706 |Unknown/Invalid 12/18/2024 Email Closed I could tell the the fiancge couple told people when i left to get weed at apartment for 15 min that when | came back they told people. About | No action.
Establishment argument at least so | got paranoid. bc | told Kyle who is also their friend he is everyone?s friend at bar. It was a different air when | got back &
like it was clear | was looking forATM to gamble & asked bartender something related to same & when | got up this man sitting w who they
were talking to like kinda cut me off to atm & then | walked by and could tell couple had talked about me & that 4-5 people next to them to
were like weird about it to me they didn?t expect me to come back but | told Steph bartender before | had left that left something at home
would be back. They stayed neutral & when Kyle got on everyone was including couple was fishy & assholes. From Oregon or Colorado or
something and work at lazy dog in DTS which | love that place. | never get along with people. | intimidate everyone someway somehow all the
time it?s such a fuckin spiritual and outrageous line | just wanna use what | got assets if I?m so pretty I?Il do the cocktail waitressing or
whatever the fuck it is fuck. Im nice too. They?re shitty gossipers. | won?t go back. Maybe they don?t know but | got paranoiddd. | said ?let it go
out loud? when | got money & back to seat & then felt like he kept taking about me so | kept asking for Kyle & Steph bartender came as
switching registers and | freaked. Told Steph whoever kyle & bar owner & Kevin knows to leave me alone. | won?t come back. And | WILL
NOT BE GOING BACK THERE. | got scared. It Was full bar but all rich lakes people who probs just thought | was crazy and didn?t know what
I was yelling for. Pls contain. Kyle know most. And bar ownxer. | WONT GO BACK AFTER INICIDENT | SWEAR. Can you just contain??? |
don?t know. Bar wonder can get all on board to shut up. Pls lol. Related to investigation & | won?t go back @ everyone will shut up honestly.
Bar wonder is really nice. Maybe/or probs didn?t tell hanratty honesfly. I?m sorry | don?t have life rn. Yes 1?m drinking & smoking cigarettes
away like a true Vegas degenerate. Ok. It?s fine. Not a big deal. Tonight was first time | saw them since. And that bars far too near so sucks
1?m gonna lose it. Oh well contain pls | blew my cover as whistleblower. SORRYYYYY OSHA. | stayed 2::30-5:30am two day ago drinking &
smoking cigarettes w Kyle & had steak & eggs breakfast w him & then went home by like sunlight honestly it was fun. He comps all my drinks
too and gave me $20 to gamble. But | paid the $10 back & then tipped | love that bar convenices is only half. Cool bar & cool people. Fuck that
couple & Kyle is such a gossip & got in over his head and | got paranoid. Plsss. | won?t go back & will try not to do it again. 1?m a PTSD victim
here. Bar owner will shit the rumors down. It?s a quiet bar and will shut people down for being too loud & no cursing & bar wonder no one
names but is cool if | met him. | won?t go back. Lakes bar Hat guy kept threatening me like physical lowkey kindahist trynna scare me like an
asshole and | said ?s0?? My uncles in LVMPD whatchu think I?m stupid???? And then when he stormed out and | left at exact same time as
they were leaving. And then turned around and went back and stayed ready of night there chillin w Kyle. Got very drunk. Last Thursday. Not
this weeks Thursday. Ok gn.
R-2245716 |Western States 12/20/2024 In person 1794763 12/20/2024 |Open I-Safety 1. In the intersection Heritage Heights Drive and Heritage Bend, an employee had been shoveling in a trench that was approximately 5 feet. Inspection conducted.
Contracting No citations issued.

43



Department of Industrial Relations

State of Nevada

Occupational Safety and Health Administration
Complaint Logs October to December 2024

ltem 9

UPA#

Estab Name

DBA

UPA Receipt Date

Receipt Type

Letter of
Inquiry

Inspection

Entry Date

UPA
Open/Closed

Severity-
Subject

Hazard Desc & Location

Inspection
Results/Comments

R-2245723

Unknown/Invalid
Establishment

12/11/2024

Online

Closed

Dear OSHA, A few days after you called and told me my complaints were not applicable to your office - | had a very bad appointment with Dr.
Mashkoor. Nov 4th | think. She said she wouldn?t help me fill out my very brief Nv unemployment form. She was mean and seemed mad at
me. Not great Doctor advice either. Their on telehealth. | told her how | got fired and that | just needed time to recover from the trauma if she
could just fill out the form for me and she said the fastest recovery was to get a job Asap with a straight face as | balled my eyes out in front of
her. | kept asking her to stop talking about the job bc she kept going on about the stuff annd how either | misunderstood why | was fired or
that?s just how things go there sometimes and | was about to scream in pain. She prescribed 2mg abilify and my Ritalin. | missed the 2 week
follow up appt and just barely rebooked yesterday for 12/24. Idk. | haven?t picked up either prescription still. | cannot do anything related to
progress or life rn. | missed my 11/18 unemployment interviews. My mom kicked me out on like 11/7. She did keep trying to say rehab or
hospital. She did find some empty pill botties w not my name in my room. It was all bad. | took some clothes and now I?m at my gmas. She?s
nice. Just very dirty and kinda a hoarder. But she?s nice and no pressure here. Soulmate got arrested for tax evasion and | don?t feel bad. He
can do his time. He lied to me and said it was honest money anyways. He evaded his taxes for a few million as | had nothing anyways and he
just watched. I?ve just been hanging out at my gmas everyday recovering and laying low. 1?m getting slowlyyyyyyy better. And I?ve decided a
new route for my life. I?m going to use my assets. Ok. I?m 100 pounds and 25 and have the right look for it now so that | can do it - bottle
service. I1?ll start at a strip club to bypass hostessing, get my experience & get used to the life and then by January 2026 - 1?1l apply for the first

time for the pools. I?ll also look into the nightlife spots. If | can do a good amount of years in that life - 171l save for whatever | choose to do next.

And it?s money to get myself finally on my feet. | can?t sit at my gmas forever - but this will be a huge adjustment that will indeed be hard on
my body and probably many cries alone in my car or room lol. So by February or early March I?m taking it serious. | think about my justice a
lot. It?s sad | have to lay low while someone like LPL gets to just treat someone like me as nothing. Even against someone like my mom -
she?s very mean to me. | don?t care. She?s overall not a nice person and only nice to those she can?t take advantage of. She?s even mean
to her sister in law bc ofc my uncles wife wants to fit in. A model bottle service will be a huge triumph bc my uncle and everyone in the family
will respect me and be surprised once | do it. And | hate my mom. It?s fine. | swear. | think about my justice and hope you can find a legitimate
case including criminal prosecutions in there somewhere. But who knows. | rememeber the attny at my first legal assistance job told a client
about OSHA and he said that they might make it sound like their not looking during the first phone call and that if anything happens - they
should give updates bc if it?s a legitimate case - OSHA is most likely looking into it and updates are helpful. | won?t reach out too much. | just
wanted to let you know where 1?m at. | know I1?Il need my medication for work but I?m still laying low for now. And trying to take on a new
attitude so ppl can?t always take advantage of me kinda thing. Like Dr. Mashkoor. She can chill out. That?s what she prescribes me and |
shouldn?t be so scared about it all the time. The break from adderall lately has been nice. Mainly - the stress about always having it or not
having it. God it?s been so fucking nice to not worry like a damn drug addict for a change. | also yelled at my drug dealer and called him many
mean names & Hazard Lo

No action.

R-2245724

University Medical Center
of Southern Nevada

12/10/2024

Email

Closed

1. On 11/26/2024 at 6:00 am in the Burn Care Unit Rm #1314 a 3 yr. old, the burn care patient was being given an IV. Patient was being held
by RN and the patient bit the RN on her left arm. 2. On 11/29/2024 at 5:40 am in the CIMC 1306, a confused patient was being assisted by an
employee to keep her from falling. The patient became agitated and struck the employee on his right arm. 3. On 11/10/2024 at 8:00 pm in the
Adult ED a combative patient was being placed in restraints and kicked an employee in the face. 4. On 11/28/2024 at 12:00 am in the 3 West,
a patient was trying to get out of bed and the employee was trying to stop them. Patient pushed employee and struck her right arm. Public
Safety was called and assisted with getting patient back to bed. 5. On 12/10/2024 1:00 am in the 4 South Rm 432-1, a patient was trying to pull
out their IV access and the RN was trying to stop them. Patient kicked the RN in the head.

No action. Employer has
responded to previous
UPA's with workplace
violence program.

R-2245992

Commercial Scaffolding of
Nevada Inc.

12/26/2024

Phone

Closed

O-Safety

1. At approximately 8:40am on 12/26/2024 inside the Regal Cinema located withing Red Rock Resort at 11011 W Charleston Blvd, Las
Vegas, NV 89135; 4 employees were erecting a scaffold when the it partially tipped requiring the employees to be rescued from the scaffold.
DF 12/26/2024

Resolved through inquiry
process.

R-2246029

Silver State Building
Systems

12/26/2024

Phone

Closed

O-Safety

1. On December 18th, 2024 at approximately 7:15am, an employee was using his personal hand held power saw to cut plywood when the
glove on his left hand got caught in the power saw pulling in his fingers which were lacerated. Employee was transported to University Medical
Center by another employee and the index and middle finger on his left hand were amputated. 2. The employer failed to report a
hospitalization resulting in an amputation to Nevada OSHA within 24 hours of the accident as required in accordance with NRS 618.378. DF
12/26/2024

Resolved through inquiry
process.

R-2246306

Temperpack Nevada, Inc

12/27/2024

Phone

1795323

12/30/2024

Closed

O-Safety

1. On December 27, 2024, at 7:00 AM, an employee in the maintenance department was troubleshooting an issue with the slitter machine.
During this process, the machine engaged unexpectedly and injured the employee, resulting in a laceration fracture to his right thumb.

Inspection conducted. 2
citations issued -
$17,632.00

R-2246421

Corporate Flight
International Inc.

Thrive Aviation -
Las Vegas Hangar

12/29/2024

Hotline

1795338;179
5339

12/30/2024

Closed

S-Safety

1. 0On 12/27/2024 at 6:30 PM within a parked aircraft an employee was conducting maintenance and installing a seat. A tension cable came
undone, leading to the employees hand tool to enter his eye. The employee was transported by EMS to UMC trauma. At the time of reporting
the employee had lost all vision in the eye.

Inspection conducted.
No citations issued.

R-2246513

Circle K Store

Circle K

12/30/2024

Phone

Closed

O-Health;S-
Safety

1. Employee was stocking store and went to step over a flatbed dolly, tripped and broke his femur.

Resolved through inquiry
process.

R-2246528

Centennial Hills Hospital

12/19/2024

Email

Closed

S-Safety

1. On 12/14/24 at 8:00pm, in Patient Room 809, patient kicked a staff member in face, knocking off her glasses; patient yelling at staff. 2. On
12/15/25 at 11:35 am, in the Emergency Department, Patient in ED for an assault brought in by Metro. When discharged resisted, fighting
Metro and RN in the room assisted and got kicked by patient in the knee. Patient taken to jail by Metro.

No action.

a4



Department of Industrial Relations

State of Nevada

Occupational Safety and Health Administration
Complaint Logs October to December 2024

ltem 9

UPA# Estab Name DBA UPA Receipt Date | Receipt Type I-I:::::r;' Inspection | Entry Date Operl;::::se d s;:;_zg- Hazard Desc & Location Resnletss'I)gz::mnents

R-2246541 |Centennial Hills Hospital 11/06/2024 Email Closed S-Safety 1. On 10/28/24, at 11:40 am, in Room 356 Medical Floor, bed was alarming. Patient on floor. Patient became hostile. Kicked RN in the groin  |No action.

and scratched his am. 2. On 10/30/24, at 9:00pm, in ER 22, Patient has dementia and was confused, trying to get out of bed. Staff tried to talk
to him and tell him he is not stable enough to walk, he is on a heparin drip and if he falls he could have serious injury. Staff tried to ensure
patient he was at the hospital and was safe, staff also told him his daughter would be there soon. Attempts were made to call daughter as well.
Patient became combative as staff was trying to help him get back in bed. Patient grabbed CNA and Sitter's wrists and twisted their arms,
swung his fists trying to hit CNA and Sitter. Writer, primary RN got an order for soft wrist restraints, during first attempt to apply restraints patient
swung his fists and made contact with writer in the chest. Code grey was called, soft wrist restraints applied. Daughter arrived shortly after
code grey was cleared. Daughter was understanding of the situation including restraints. 3. On 11/1/24, at 1:25 pm, in hallway, Confused
patient trying to leave and get into the elevator. Staff attempted to stop patient from leaving and patient grabbed her arm and scratched her.

R-2246601 |Mammoth Underground, 11/01/2024 In person 1786078 11/01/2024 |Closed |-Safety 1. An employee was working in a excavation with no cave-in protection. 11/1/2024 Inspection conducted. 1
citation issued -
$10,372.00

R-2247035 |Unknown/Invalid 12/30/2024 Online Closed Dr mashkoor was so much nicer today during today?s appointment. | had so much anxiety leading up to it but she behaved exactly the way | |No action.

Establishment needed. That?s seriously all | needed from her, just to be nice - so thank you if you had anything to do with it. | won?t contact you again - so pls
stop calling me. | don?t have it in me to deal with anything you guys say. Especially if you think 1?m crazy or will treat me that way. | know |
don?t tell my doctor everything so if ur gonna use it as a way to characterize me as crazy or not believable - well | hope LPL showed you why |
keep my mouth shut & just usually only do & say enough to get by. | specifically reached out bc after LPL bc- | never did one single thing wrong
there and KNEW | had the definitive proof to at least be able to report that one & be believed. Either way - just pls leave me alone & don?t call.
Thank you for helping me with Mashkoor if you did. All I needed was someone to be nice to me & gentle. No mother figure or anything like that
- just nice. And not make me feel like or on edge every interaction like 1?m gonna lose everything. Everyone does that to me - not just her. But
now | don?t stress about my medication!! Ok, 1?m getting better overall btw. | am drinking o & going out less. Don?t smoke weed anymore &
finally picked up my medication last week. Slowly but surely will get there, thanks. You did your job now pls don?t cause any drama or anything
bc | said so many things to you, opened up, etc. | just needed an advocate & | got that. Thanks, bye

R-2247145 |Private Residence 12/24/2024 Online Closed Ya there is exposed live wires throughout the house with power on.. they took an axe and just hit the electrical live and it would pop the breaker |No aciton. No

it's hella dangerous there.. there's nothing marked for safety - Inside throughout the whole house jurisdiction.

R-2250585 |University Medical Center 12/19/2024 Email Closed S-Health;S- | 1. On 12/14/2024 at approximately 01:25PM in the 1400 MS RM 1405 a patient threw a full pitcher of water at an employee hitting them in the |No action. Employer has

of Southern Nevada Safety back. 2. On 12/17/2024 at approximately 5:20PM in the Trauma ED Parking Lot a discharged patient was refusing to leave and was being responded to previous
escorted out by PSO's. The patient then struck one of the PSO's in the chest, and was detained. LVMPD was called. Patient was trespassed  |UPA's with workplace
and walked off property. violence program.

R-2251228 |JSX 12/30/2024 Online Y Closed O-Health 1. The JSX hangars have unlabeled and improperly stored cleaning chemicals, materials, and hazardous materials. 1/13/2025 AL Resolved through inquiry
process.

R-2251290 |Valley Health System, Henderson 12/19/2024 Email Y Closed O-Safety 1. In Room 5B, on 12/08/2024 at 5:00 pm, a patient was verbally abusive towards staff and spit on security officer. Law enforcement notified. ~ |Resolved through inquiry

LLC. Hospital process.
R-2251452 |Summerlin Hospital 12/28/2024 Email Closed O-Health On 12/10/2024, a patient attempted to elope and when the staff attempted to calm the patient, the patient scratched and headbutted a staff No action. Workplace
Medical Center member. On 12/16/2024, staff attempted to do an EKG on a patient. The patient got upset saying, "no one cared about her," then put a crunch |Violence Program
bar in her mouth, put some water in her mouth then spat it at the nurses. The patient then began throwing water at the staff from the water previously reviewed.
bottle. On 12/07/2024, a patient requested ice and tape, the unit clerk responded to the room and the patient threatened to beat the employee
up. Security was called. The unit clerk declined to file charges. On 12/15/2024, a patient came in by ambulance and was being escorted to the
lobby to begin workup. The patient did not want to go to the lobby and shoved the ER tech, as the patient was getting off the gurney. 1/14/2025
JC
R-2251475 |Summerlin Hospital 11/08/2024 Email Closed O-Health 1. 0n 11/15/2024, a patient adjusted his shoulder and arm in threatening motion as if he was going to strike/hit the nurse, while the nurse was |No action. Workplace
Medical Center administering medication. 2. On 11/12/2024, a patient demanded hospital staff charged his phone to take pictures and record all events and | Violence Program
staff. The patient was educated on the importance of privacy. The patient became upset and demanded to leave the property with his IV in previously reviewed.
place. Security was called when the patient threatened and yelled at staff, "I will kill you!" 3. On 11/10/2024 a patient, only alert to staff, was
sun downing and attempting to elope. The patient removed their sling and attempted to kick, bite and push staff. The patient was redirected
with educational materials. 4. On 11/22/ 2024, a patient was not responding to verbal stimuli. The bedside RN initiated a sternal rub to
stimulate the patient. The patient awoke and swung at the RN, lightly striking her. The patient then yelled, "I will fucking kill you bitch."
1/14/2025 JC
R-2251497 |Summerlin Hospital 12/09/2024 Email Closed O-Health 1. On 11/26/2024, a patient verbally threatened and swung at staff members. Code Grey was announced, and security de-escalated with no | No action. Workplace
Medical Center injury to staff. 2. On 12/06/2024, a patient hit a physician while the plan of care was being explained. 3. On 11/27/2024, while two staff Violence Program
members were providing care, a family member of a patient yelled, They will all be dead before | leave this place." Security was called and previously reviewed.
LVMPD was contacted who trespassed the family member off hospital grounds. 4. On 12/09/2024, a patient became confused and combative
resulting in a CNA being scratched. 1/14/2025 JC

R-2251776 |Valley Health System 12/23/2024 Fax Closed A patient hit the CNA on the head several times. no injury occurred and the patient was returned to the bed. No action. Workplace
Violence Program
previously reviewed.

R-2259243 |Henry Chang Design 12/31/2024 Online Open O-Health;O- |1. Workers are exposed to heavy metal vapors from the process of welding stainless steel in an enclosed building without proper ventilation. 2. | Open investigation.

Safety Workers have no clear means of egress. 3. Forklift operators operate without a license. 4. There is improper flammable materials storage in

the building. DF 02/04/2025

45



Iltem 10

Advisory Council
NRS 618.347 — Report Concerning Issuance of NRS 618.375(1), NRS 618.375(2)
General Duty Citations by the Division

1st Quarter FY25: July — September 2024

Great Basin Beverage, LLC - Inspection 1761885

Nevada Revised Statutes 618.375(1): Duties of employers. Every employer shall furnish employment and a place of employment which
are free from recognized hazards that are causing or are likely to cause death or serious physical harm to his or her employees.

Located at the warehouse soda section at the racking system marked 23.5, the racking system was observed in service with a damaged
upright column post with material weighing up to 850 pounds placed on the second tier and two pallets of material placed on the third tier
weighing up to 2,000 pounds each exposing employees to the recognized hazard of being struck-by or crushed-by should there be a
catastrophic failure of the racking system.

Reference: ANSI MH16.1 2012 Specification for the design, testing and utilization of industrial steel storage racks. Section: 1.4.9 Rack
damage.

Abatement Note: Among other methods, one feasible means of abatement would be to remove stored items from the damaged racking
system until the racking system is repaired or replaced.

Proposed Penalty $6,857.00
MGM Grand Hotel, LLC dba MGM Grand Hotel/Casino — Inspection 1725634

Nevada Revised Statute 618.375(1): Duties of employers. Every employer shall furnish employment and a place of employment which
are free from recognized hazards that are causing or are likely to cause death or serious physical harm to his or her employees.

The employer did not ensure that employees were protected from recognized hazards that are likely to cause serious physical harm. In
the east side of the carpentry shop, the employer utilized storage racks with 2-bolt and 4-bolt pattern anchor plates to store various
sheets of plywood. The anchor plates were not secured to the ground by any means. Employees utilized a forklift to restock the storage
racks with plywood and parked utility vehicles next to the storage racks. Employees operating the forklift and vehicles were exposed to
recognized crush-by injuries in the event the storage racks tipped or collapsed.



Iltem 10

Reference: Section 1.4.7 of ANSI MH16.1: 2012 Specification for the Design, Testing and Utilization of Industrial Steel Storage Racks.
Section 1.4.7 Column Base Plates and Anchors

The bottom of all columns shall be furnished with column base plates, as specified in Section 7.1. All rack columns shall be anchored to
the floor with anchor bolts, which shall be designed in accordance with Section 7.3, to resist all applicable forces as described in Section
2.1 or Section 2.2.

A feasible means of abatement would be for the employer to ensure that column base plates of each storage rack are properly anchored
to the floor.

Proposed Penalty $14,518.00

. Walmart Inc. dba Walmart #2838 — Inspection 1727808

Nevada Revised Statute 618.375(1): Duties of employers. Every employer shall furnish employment and a place of employment which
are free from recognized hazards that are causing or are likely to cause death or serious physical harm to his or her employees.

The employer did not ensure that employees were protected from recognized hazards that are likely to cause serious physical harm.
Employees were exposed to struck-by and crushed-by hazards presented by pallets of merchandise stored on steel storage racks while
working in the grocery receiving area and the general receiving area of the warehouse. In the warehouse area, employees operated a
Yale walkie stacker/PIT (Model# MSWO040SFN24TV072 - Serial # B895N08650V) to load and unload pallets from storage racks. The
column base plates of the storage racks were not anchored to the floor. Employees operating the walkie stackers were potentially
exposed to serious crush-by injuries in the event of the storage racks tipping or collapsing due to inadvertent contact between the forklift
and the storage rack.

Reference: Section 1.4.7 of ANSI MH16.1: 2012 Specification for the Design, Testing and Utilization of Industrial Steel Storage Racks.
Section 1.4.7 Column Base Plates and Anchors

The bottom of all columns shall be furnished with column base plates, as specified in Section 7.1. All rack columns shall be anchored to
the floor with anchor bolts, which shall be designed in accordance with Section 7.3, to resist all applicable forces as described in Section
2.1 or Section 2.2.

A feasible abatement method is to follow the Specifications for the design, Testing, and Utilization of Industrial Steel Storage Racks
(1.4.1 (2) and 1.4.9). 1.4.1 Owner Maintenance, regularly inspect for damage. If damage is found, immediately isolate the affected area.
Have a storage rack design professional evaluate the damage and unload, replace or repair if directed by the professional, any damaged
columns, beams, or other structural components to restore the system to at least its original capacity. 1.4.9 Rack Damage.



Iltem 10

One feasible means of abatement would be for the employer to anchor the racks to the floor in accordance with ANSI MH16.1-2012.
Proposed Penalty $16,131.00
3535 LV Newco LLC dba The Linq Hotel & Casino — Inspection 1731008

Nevada Revised Statute 618.375(1): Duties of employers. Every employer shall furnish employment and a place of employment which
are free from recognized hazards that are causing or are likely to cause death or serious physical harm to his or her employees.

The employer did not ensure that employees were protected from recognized hazards that are likely to cause serious physical harm. In
the housekeeping storage area, an employee operated a Toyota electric pallet jack to load and unload housekeeping department
supplies from storage racks. The column base plates of the two rows of storage racks were not anchored to the floor. The employee was
potentially exposed to serious crush-by injuries in the event of inadvertent contact between the storage rack and the electric pallet jack.
Reference: ANSI MH16.1: 2012 Specification for the Design, Testing and Utilization of Industrial Steel Storage Racks.

Section 1.4.7 Column Base Plates and Anchors.

The bottom of all columns shall be furnished with column base plates, as specified in Section 7.1. All rack columns shall be anchored to
the floor with the anchor bolts, which shall be designed in accordance with Section 7.3, to resist all applicable forces as described in
Section 2.1 and Section 2.2.

A feasible means of abatement would be for the employer to ensure storage racks are anchored to the floor.

Proposed Penalty $4,995.00

Smith’s Food and Drug Centers, Inc. dba Smith’s Food and Drug — Inspection 1739068

Nevada Revised Statute 618.375(1): Duties of employers. Every employer shall furnish employment and a place of employment which
are free from recognized hazards that are causing or are likely to cause death or serious physical harm to his or her employees.

The employer did not ensure employees were protected from recognized hazards that are likely to cause serious physical harm in two
instances.

1. In the warehouse soda area backstock, pallets of soda are loaded onto shelving using a Hyster model W40ZA Straddle Stacker
Truck operated by the store associates.

2. In the beer storage room, seasonal display supplies are loaded onto shelving using a Hyster Model W40ZA Walkie Straddle Stacker
Truck operated by the store associates.



Iltem 10

The storage racks in both instances were not secured to the ground by any means and were at risk of being tipped over or collapsing
after being struck by the stacker truck. Associates performing stocking and inventory duties were exposed to recognized crush-by
injuries in the event of the storage racks tipping or collapsing.

Reference: Section 1.4.7 of ANSI MH16.1: 2012 Specification for the Design, Testing, and Utilization of Industrial Steel Storage Racks.
Section 1.4.7 Column Base Plates and Anchors

The bottom of all columns shall be furnished with column base plates, as specified in Section 7.1. All rack columns shall be anchored to
the floor with anchor bolts, which shall be designed in accordance with Section 7.3, to resist all applicable forces as described in Section

2.1 or Section 2.2.

A feasible means of abatement would be for the employer to follow the requirements of American National Standards Institute (ANSI)
MH16.1-2008.

Proposed Penalty $12,929.00
Smith’s Food and Drug Centers, Inc. #347 — Inspection 1739240

NRS 618.375 (1) Duties of Employers. Furnish employment and a place of employment which are free from recognized hazards that are
causing or are likely to cause death or serious physical harm to his or her employees.

The employer did not ensure that employees were protected from recognized hazards that are likely to cause injuries or temporary,
reversible illnesses resulting in hospitalization or a variable but limited period of disability. In the main back room in the rear of the
supermarket, the employer utilized several metal storage racks on the south wall to store various pallets of products on top. Pallets of
product are loaded onto the shelves with a power industrial truck "The Stacker" operated by employees. The storage racks were not
secured to the ground by any means. Employees performing stocking and inventory duties were exposed to recognized crush-by injuries
in the event of the storage racks tipping or collapsing.

Reference: Section 1.4.7 of ANSI MH16.1: 2012 Specification for the Design, Testing, and Utilization of Industrial Steel Storage Racks.
Section 1.4.7 Column Base Plates and Anchors
The bottom of all columns shall be furnished with column base plates, as specified in Section 7.1. All rack columns shall be anchored to

the floor with anchor bolts, which shall be designed in accordance with Section 7.3, to resist all applicable forces as described in Section
2.1 or Section 2.2.



Iltem 10

A feasible means of abatement would be for the employer to follow the requirements of American National Standards Institute (ANSI)
MH16.1-2008.

Proposed Penalty $15,211.00

. Walmart Inc. dba Walmart #4356 — Inspection 1741893

Nevada Revised Statute 618.375(1): Duties of employers. Every employer shall furnish employment and a place of employment which
are free from recognized hazards that are causing or are likely to cause death or serious physical harm to his or her employees.

The employer did not furnish employment and a place of employment free from recognized hazards that are causing or likely to cause
death or serious physical harm to his or her employees. In the warehouse, employees utilized a walkie stacker to load and unload pallets
onto the storage racks. There were 2 storage racks with 3 columns each that were not anchored to the floor. Employees were potentially
exposed to serious crush-by injuries in the event of inadvertent contact between the walkie stacker and the storage racks.

Reference: ANSI MH16.1: 2012 Specification for the Design, Testing and Utilization of Industrial Steel Storage Racks.

Section 1.4.7 Column Base Plates and Anchors

The bottom of all columns shall be furnished with column base plates, as specified in Section 7.1. All rack columns shall be anchored to
the floor with anchor bolts, which shall be designed in accordance with Section 7.3, to resist all applicable forces as described in Section
2.1 or Section 2.2.

A feasible means of abatement is to follow the requirements of Ansi MH16.1-2012.
Proposed Penalty $7,835.00
Mario’s Westside Market — Inspection 1742621

Nevada Revised Statute 618.375(1): Duties of employers. Every employer shall furnish employment and a place of employment which
are free from recognized hazards that are causing or are likely to cause death or serious physical harm to his or her employees.

The employer did not ensure employees were furnished with employment and a place of employment free from recognized hazards that
are causing or likely to cause death or serious physical harm to his or her employees. In the warehouse, employees utilized a Yale high
lift straddle (model: msw040sfn24tv087 Serial number: B895N08625V) to load and unload pallets of returns claims on the top of the
storage rack. The storage rack had columns that had not been anchored to the floor. Employees were potentially exposed to serious
crush-by injuries in the event of inadvertent contact between the high lift straddle and the storage rack.

Reference: ANSI MH16.1: 2012 Specification for the Design, Testing and Utilization of Industrial Steel Storage Racks.



Iltem 10

Section 1.4.7 Column Base Plates and Anchors.

The bottom of all columns shall be furnished with column base plates, as specified in Section 7.1. All rack columns shall be anchored to
the floor with the anchor bolts, which shall be designed in accordance with Section 7.3, to resist all applicable forces as described in
Section 2.1 and Section 2.2.

A feasible means of abatement is to follow the requirements of ANSI MH16.1-2012.

Proposed Penalty $5,485.00

. Wang Globalnet — Inspection 1753612

Nevada Revised Statute 618.375(1): Every employer shall furnish employment and a place of employment which are free from
recognized hazards that are causing or are likely to cause death or serious physical harm to his or her employees.

The employer did not ensure that employees were protected from recognized hazards that are likely to cause serious physical harm. In
the warehouse, the employer utilized metal storage racks with 4-bolt pattern anchor plates to store food products. The pallets and boxes
of products are picked or put away onto the shelves with a Toyota electric forklift (model: 7FBCU15) by warehouse employees. The three
rows of storage racks' anchor plates were not secured to the concrete floor by any means and were at risk of being tipped over or
collapsing after being struck by the Toyota electric forklift. Employees performing stocking and inventory duties were potentially exposed
to recognized struck by and crush-by injuries in the event of the storage racks tipping or collapsing.

Reference: Section 1.4.7 of ANSI MH16.1: 2012 Specification for the Design, Testing, and Utilization of Industrial Steel Storage Racks.
Section 1.4.7 Column Base Plates and Anchors

The bottom of all columns shall be furnished with column base plates, as specified in Section 7.1. All rack columns shall be anchored to
the floor with anchor bolts, which shall be designed in accordance with Section 7.3, to resist all applicable forces as described in Section

2.1 or Section 2.2.

A feasible means of abatement would be for the employer to follow the requirements of American National Standards Institute (ANSI)
MH16.1-2012.

Proposed Penalty $4,702.00



1.

Iltem 10

Advisory Council
NRS 618.347 — Report Concerning Issuance of NRS 618.375(1), NRS 618.375(2)
General Duty Citations by the Division

2nd Quarter FY25: October — December 2024

Blackhawk Molding Company Inc. - Inspection 1776204

Nevada Revised Statutes 618.375(1): Duties of employers. Every employer shall furnish employment and a place of employment which
are free from recognized hazards that are causing or are likely to cause death or serious physical harm to his or her employees.

The employer did not furnish a place of employment which are free from recognized hazards that are causing or are likely to cause death
or serious physical harm to employees in two instances:

a. Located in the warehouse along the south interior perimeter wall, column post "D" of the racking system was observed damaged
and in service with wooden pallets of cardboard material placed on the top of the rack at heights of up to 62 inches and weighing
up to 1,500 pounds exposing employees to the recognized hazard of being struck-by or crushed-by should there be a
catastrophic failure of the racking system.

b. Located in the south warehouse, two rows of racking systems (Sections 67, 71, D, 17, 21, 41, 45, 73 and 77) were observed in
service free standing without any means of anchoring systems for the columns. The racking was stocked with materials weighing
up to 1,500 to 1,227 pounds exposing employees to the recognized hazard of being struck-by or crushed-by should there be a
catastrophic failure of the racking system due to notwithstanding the applicable forces.

Reference:

Instance a. ANSI MH16.1 2012 Specification for the design, testing and utilization of industrial steel storage racks. Section: 1.4.9 Rack
Damage.

Instance b. ANSI MH16.1 2012 Specification for the design, testing and utilization of industrial steel storage racks. Section 1.4.7 Column
Base Plates and Anchors

Abatement Note: Among other methods, a feasible means of abatement would be to remove stored items from the damaged racking
system until the racking system is repaired or replaced and anchored to the floor.



Iltem 10

Proposed Penalty $3,918.00
Smith’s Food and Drug Centers, Inc. dba Smith’s Food & Drug #341 — Inspection 1756003

Nevada Revised Statute 618.375(1): Duties of employers. Every employer shall furnish employment and a place of employment which
are free from recognized hazards that are causing or are likely to cause death or serious physical harm to his or her employees.

The employer failed to furnish employment and a place of employment free from recognized hazards that are causing or are likely to
cause death or serious physical harm to his or her employees. Employees were exposed to a recognized serious fall hazard. The
Grocery Lead Manager stood directly on the forks of the Hyster Model W40ZA Straddle Stacker, while the Non-Foods Manager lifted him
up to a height of approximately 6 feet, 10 inches so he could reach boxes of candy that were on a pallet on the top rack of pallet racking.
The employee on the forks was exposed to possible serious injuries in the event of a fall.

Reference: Section ANSI B56.1 - 1983 Safety Standard for Low Lift and High Lift Trucks; Incorporated by reference.

4.17.1 Whenever a truck is used to elevate personnel, the following precautions shall be taken for the protection of the personnel being
elevated:

(a) a platform meeting the requirements of 7.34 shall be secured to the lifting carriage or forks

(b) restraining means such as rails, chains, etc., shall be in place, or a body belt with lanyard or deceleration device shall be worn by the
person(s) on the platform. The body belt shall be designed to snugly and comfortably fit all personnel using the platform

(c) any deceleration device which has sustained permanent deformation shall be replaced

A feasible means of abatement would be for the employer to follow the requirements of American National Standards Institute (ANSI)
B56.1 - 1983.

Proposed Penalty $12,676.00

Production Pattern & Foundry Inc. — Inspection 1750850

NRS 618.375(2) Duties of employers. Every employer shall furnish and use such safety devices and safeguards, and adopt and use
such practices, means, methods, operations and processes as are reasonably adequate to render such employment and places of
employment safe and comply with all orders issued by the Division.

a. In the pattern shop the gloves of the blasting cabinets were torn and damaged.

Proposed Penalty $0



1.

Item 11

Advisory Council
Inquiries Related to Forklift and Trenching and Excavation Inspections

1st Quarter FY25: July — September 2024

Smith’s Food and Drug — Inspection 1746422

Hazard Description 4 - Located in the warehouse near the cardboard baler, a yellow & black electric hand-held forklift is not in a safe
operating condition. The forklift continues to move forward without operator input and after the employee places the forklift controls in the
stop position. The emergency stop button does not function, and the key must be turned to the off position to stop the forklift from
moving. Employees are exposed to crushing and struck-by hazards.

Invalid at the time of the inspection - An observation of the hand-held forklift in use did not reveal any unsafe operating conditions to
employees that use the equipment. No unsafe operation of the Hyster Powered Industrial Truck was observed at the time of the
inspection.

Hazard Description 5 - Located in the warehouse, the employer allowed untrained and unauthorized employees to use a yellow & black
electric hand-held forklift.

Invalid at the time of inspection - Employees are provided with computer-based and hands on training for the electric hand-held forklifts.
Untrained and unauthorized employees would face disciplinary action by Store Management if they operated the lift without training.
Smith's provided documentation of operator training and evaluation for the hand-held forklift.

Greenworks North America, LLC — Inspection 1757490

Hazard Description 1 — Employees are riding on forklifts.

Invalid at the time of the inspection - The Operations Warehouse Manager stated that she received a report of an employee riding as an
unauthorized passenger on a forklift. The violations were quickly addressed, which resulted in the reprimand of the employee on the
warehouse floor at the time of the incident.

Hazard Description 2 — Forklift operators are driving unsafely and speeding throughout the facility.

Invalid at the time of the inspection - The Receiving Supervisor and Operations Warehouse Manager stated that the forklifts do have the

ability to go faster than needed, up to twelve miles per hour; however, they have not observed or received reports of employees using
the equipment in a manner that is considered unsafe or in a way that puts the driver or someone in danger. During the inspection, all



Item 11

forklift operators utilized the equipment in a manner that was consistent with forklift safe practices; low speeds, seat belts used, and forks
lowered to the floor when parked.

Hazard Description 3 — Forklift seatbelts are fastened behind the seat and the operators are not wearing them.
Invalid at the time of the inspection - The Operations Warehouse Manager stated that she had observed the forklift operators wear
seatbelts. During the inspection, employees were observed using the operator restraint systems that were provided on the powered

industrial trucks.

Spanish Springs Construction — Inspection 1738580

Hazard Description 1 — Employees are in an 8-foot trench without adequate protection.

Valid at the time of the inspection — It was determined that three employees worked inside an excavation approximately 7.5 feet deep.
The soil was classified as Type C, and there were no means of cave-in protection used.

The employer was issued a Repeat-Serious citation with a proposed penalty of $16,134.00.
Staci Americas, LLC — Inspection 1742863

Hazard Description 2 — Located in the warehouse, forklift operators operate PITs in an unsafe manner. Employees drive extremely fast
and do not use the horn while going around corners.

Valid at the time of the inspection — It was determined that four employees were not trained or evaluated by the employer to demonstrate
they were competent to operate powered industrial trucks safely prior to being assigned as a forklift and/or order picker operator.

The employer was issued a Serious citation with a proposed penalty of $3,687.00.
Sierra Nevada Excavation LLC — Inspection 1744813

Hazard Description 1 — Located at 1245 Fremont St. Fernley, NV., there is an open trench with no shoring provided to workers. The trench is
approximately 7 feet by 10 feet, and approximately 12 feet deep.

Valid at the time of the inspection — It was determined that three employees were working in a trench approximately 7 feet in depth, in
class C soil. Employees inside the excavation were not protected from cave-ins by any type of protection system.

The employer was issued a Willful-Serious citation with a proposed penalty of $64,524.00.
There were four employees identified to have not received the instruction necessary to recognize and avoid unsafe conditions and the
regulations applicable to their work environment.



Item 11

The employer was issued a Serious citation with a proposed penalty of $6,452.00.

Three employees were working in a trench approximately 7 feet in depth, in class C soil; and exposed to hazardous conditions such as
vibration from traffic, undermining of the asphalt, and cracking of the horizontal sidewall.

The employer was issued a Serious citation with a proposed penalty of $6,452.00.
Panasonic Energy of North America — UPA 2159573

Hazard Description 1 — PIT accidents and near misses are occurring nightly in the shipping and receiving area and are not being reported to
management.

Employer provided response to hazard description, which was deemed satisfactory by Nevada OSHA.
In response, the employer indicated that night shift employees are comfortable reporting near misses and concerns to management.
Additionally, the EHS Department performed an internal data review for the shipping and receiving area and found multiple entries for

reported near misses and other incidents occurring on night shifts.

Blue Compass RV Reno — UPA 2171465

Hazard Description 1 — A forklift is not in safe operating condition and is being used at the site. The forklift has conditions such as broken
safety lights and loose steering that adversely affected the safety of the vehicle, exposing employees to struck-by hazards.

Employer provided response to hazard description, which was deemed satisfactory by Nevada OSHA.

In response, the employer indicated that it owns a single forklift, which is repaired and serviced regularly. Any defect or problem detected
by Blue Compass is immediately repaired.

The employer provided receipts which shows evidence of payment for repairs and service since March 2024. Upon receiving Nevada
OSHA's Notice of Alleged hazards, the forklift was checked, and it did not have any sign of loose steering. As for a broken light, the unit
is only used outside in broad daylight. A third-party technician informed us that, because the forklift is never used at night or in a dimly lit
indoor area, the broken light did not need to be replaced.

Daikin Applied Americas — Reno Parts Warehouse — Inspection 1757204

Hazard Description 1 — Employee was operating a stand-up forklift and thought he was going to hit the storage racking, so he jumped off.
The forklift ran over his left foot, resulting in injuries including a possible amputation.



10.

Item 11

No violation(s) observed - An employee was operating a Raymond Stand-Up Counterbalanced Lift Truck. The employee stated that while
he was reversing, he experienced a sudden jerk, which caused him to lose balance, and his left foot was caught underneath the wheel of
the forklift. The injured employee also stated that, when he lost his balance, his left foot was caught under the forklift while his right foot
was still on the dead man's switch which prevented the lift truck to stop. The employee’s left leg was amputated as a result.

The manufacturer of the equipment performed a post-accident safety inspection report, and determined there were no mechanical and/or
safety issues with the forklift.

The stand-up lift was equipped with an operator’s compartment sensor, and that, if triggered, the forklift would decelerate to 1 mph and
eventually stop. Raymond confirmed that the sensor was in operable condition.

Blue Compass RV — UPA 2179451
Hazard Description 3 — The employer is allowing employees to operate forklifts without the benefit of being trained.
Employer provided response to hazard description, which was deemed satisfactory by Nevada OSHA.

In response, the employer indicated that they have confirmed all employees whose duties include operating the single forklift in the
facility have been trained and certified.

OneSCS LLC dba OneSCS - Inspection 1741258

Hazard Description 3 — On April 8, 2024. Between 11:30 am and 1:00 pm, two employees were directed by a supervisor in the main
warehouse to get on the forks of a forklift with a pallet in place to down stack (bring down) a pallet that had fallen over on to a stack of
pallets in an adjacent stack. Two employees were lifted to an approximate height of 6-8 feet while standing on a pallet located on the
forks of the forklift. One of the two employees lifted slipped while at an approximate height of 6-8 feet. The second employee grabbed the
employee that was slipping by the arm and prevented the fall to the lower level. As a result, the employee that slipped suffered injuries
that resulted in an injury to back and right knee.

Invalid at the time of inspection — Both HR Manager/Safety Coordinator and Production Manager stated that the company does have a
work rule in place for the safe operation of any powered industrial trucks (PITs) and that neither of them saw the work rule being violated
during the timeframe referenced in the video. The company does have a progressive disciplinary program and neither of the employees
had been disciplined for violating any work rule with the company PITs and both employees had been trained and evaluated on the PITs
when they first got to the company.

CSHO reviewed the video for the alleged hazard and watched both employees getting on and off their forklifts several times during the
timeframe but never saw any alleged hazards or either employee violating any company work rule with the PITs. No discrepancies were
noted.



11.

12.

13.

Item 11

Additionally, training records and exams for forklift operations were requested and reviewed for the two employees, no deficiencies were
noted.

Xtreme Manufacturing, LLC — UPA 2156085

Hazard Description — The employer manufactures forklifts, scissor lifts, and telehandlers. The painters must operate the equipment to
move it to the painting area, but the employees are not trained on how to operate the equipment.

Employer provided response to hazard description, which was deemed satisfactory by Nevada OSHA.

In response, the employer indicated that painters are not required to operate equipment such as telehandlers and scissor lifts; but in rare
circumstances, may have utilized forklifts for the transportation of parts related to those machines, when approved by a supervisor that is
forklift certified. The employer indicated that stringent measure will be implemented to prohibit untrained employees from operating
forklifts or any equipment that they have not been trained on.

Senergy Petroleum — Inspection 1745020

Hazard Description — Forklift drivers are operating power industrial trucks without certification or training.

Valid at the time of the inspection - The employer failed to perform an evaluation of each operator's performance at Senergy Petroleum
every three years. Employees use forklifts daily to perform routine work and stated that they had been provided training at the start of
employment. However, no documentation was provided by the employer that confirmed that employees had been evaluated after
receiving initial training.

The employer was issued an Other-than-Serious citation with a proposed penalty of $518.00.

INW Living Ecology Opco, LLC — UPA 2162885

Hazard Description — Forklifts are operated within the facility and there are no pedestrian walkways within the work areas. Forklift
operators are speeding around corners and are not utilizing horns or mirrors.

Employer provided response to hazard description, which was deemed satisfactory by Nevada OSHA.

In response, the employer indicated that pedestrian walkways do exist and are identified. Pathways are dedicated (identified) in some
high traffic areas. Certain areas are pedestrian exclusive and do not allow forklifts. Forklift operators are licensed, do not speed beyond
the posted speed limit and have been observed to practice appropriate caution including slowing down, stopping, ensuring that any
shared pathways are either cleared or appropriate distances are maintained from and by personnel. The workplace also has an
established pedestrian and forklift traffic pathway. Materials such as safety tapes, striping paints as well as appropriate signage have



14.

15.

Item 11

been applied. Additional signage will be applied in the facility between May 28th and May 31st as part of ongoing improvements to the
facility.

Empire Logistics — UPA 2169136

Hazard Description 1 — Supervisor Falling Asleep While in Motion Driving a Power Industrial Truck (PIT) with Material on the Forks.
Employer provided response to hazard description, which was deemed satisfactory by Nevada OSHA.

In response, the employer indicated that they identified one complaint regarding alleged hazard. Records showed that an employee filed
a complaint regarding a warehouse supervisor having trouble staying awake while on the forklift. The supervisor was issued a written
warning for the safety issue. Evidence of the warning was provided to Nevada OSHA as part of the employer’s response.

VM Innovations, Inc. — UPA 2177044

Hazard Description 1 — Forklift operators are operating machines while under the influence of alcohol, marijuana, and other illegal
substances.

Employer provided response to hazard description, which was deemed satisfactory by Nevada OSHA.

In response, the employer indicated that all allegations of unfit for work are handled seriously. Two managers are required to observe
and question any employee concerned to be inebriated, if both managers agree the associate should be removed from the warehouse
floor and testing should be conducted, HR and Safety will then see that the employee completes a drug and alcohol screening at a
nearby Concentra Clinics. During the hiring and onboarding process all associates are trained and encouraged to report any suspicious
behavior to their leadership immediately.

Hazard Description 3 — Employees are not provided safety trainings before being put to work on the warehouse floor or on machines.
Employer provided response to hazard description, which was deemed satisfactory by Nevada OSHA.

In response, the employer indicated that they have a dedicated onboarding process for all new associates which includes classroom
style training, online learning course completion, and ‘Safety School’ which is hands-on learning for PIT operation. All associates must
pass training tests prior to being released to the warehouse floor and certified on warehouse processes, which includes training specific
to all PIT operations. Team member training standards are monitored for the network to ensure all associates complete their required
training before working alone (without a trainer) in a process path or using standard tools (i.e. PIT, pallet jack, conveyance, etc).

Hazard Description 5 — Safety checks are not being completed on forklifts before use.

Employer provided response to hazard description, which was deemed satisfactory by Nevada OSHA.



16.

17.

Item 11

In response, the employer indicated that A “PIT Checklist” is required to be completed online before operating any PIT. PIT operators
are trained and aware of the requirement to inspect, report, and remove a PIT from use if found to fail the inspection. The electronic data
from the checklists is monitored to address any equipment flaws that are reported.

Hazard Description 7 — Two forklift operators collided but were not subject to retraining or drug test.
Employer provided response to hazard description, which was deemed satisfactory by Nevada OSHA.

In response, the employer indicated that their records show there was a PIT-on-PIT incident which was appropriately addressed. Both
drivers from this incident were pulled from PIT operation and subject to investigation, retraining, and would have been drug tested if
circumstances indicated that was appropriate in line with drug screen policies. Team members were reminded of their training to stop
and honk at all intersections, always look both ways before crossing intersections, and to never try to overtake another piece of PIT
working in your area.

Byrd Underground, LLC — Inspection 1739256

Hazard Description — An excavation jobsite was observed at West Sahara Avenue and Rancho Drive, and it is unknown if the employer
is utilizing a compliant method of cave-in protection.

Valid at the time of the inspection, however, Nevada OSHA was unable to establish that employee exposure to a hazard.

Five employees were observed performing work inside a vertical wall trench ranging from approximately 3 to 6 feet in depth. The method
of protection in place was a combination of shielding and shoring.

It was determined that the installation of a single shoring system was not in compliance with the tab data. However, employee and
management interviews revealed that when employees also utilized double cylinder shoring was utilized and installed in accordance with
the tab data. The CSHO observed multiple double cylinder shoring that were stored adjacent to the trench. Interviews further revealed
that the double cylinder shoring had been removed the morning of the NVOSHA inspection and replaced with the single cylinder shoring
to allow a remote-controlled trench compactor to compact the ground to grade. Moreover, interviews established that the single cylinder
shoring were installed to protect the equipment from potential cave-in due to the vibration from heavy traffic.

Monument Construction — UPA 2156035

Hazard Description — On 4/25/2024 at approximately 10:00am, at the construction site located at 1800 West Charleston Blvd, Las Vegas
Nv, an employee was adjusting a load on a forklift when the equipment fell onto the employee. The employee was rescued by the UMC
staff, admitted ad had surgery. The employee sustained head lacerations, left femur broken, and left arm broken in three spots.
Employee is conscious and awaiting additional surgery.



18.

19.

Item 11

Employer provided response to hazard description, which was deemed satisfactory by Nevada OSHA.

In response, the employer indicated that the load was not on or near the forklift. The forklift was still outside of the building. The load
rolled over approximately 10’ inside the building. All Monument employees are OSHA trained and at no time should they adjust a load
on a piece of equipment.

Although the load was not on a Forklift, the team was moving a large piece of equipment over uneven floors. To maintain the balance
the equipment rollers needed to be repositioned. A supervisor instructed the team to stop moving the device, to get more safety
controls. The equipment was lowered due to the unbalanced support it rolled over and the employee’s position to the equipment left him
to be trapped by that motion.

Considering the type of work, it may have been better for this employee to have not been involved. Our employee was assigned to
cleaning adjacent areas to make the jobsite hazard free. Due to the size of the equipment being moved, our subcontractor asked for
additional laborers to increase the force used to move the load. Monument loaned, the injured employee and the employee that was
preparing to drive the forklift towards the load. The employee is OSHA trained, and there was a supervisor who was qualified and moves
large pieces of equipment on a daily basis. Operating error when trying to regain an observed loss of balance caused the fall. Unsafe
position of operation led to the employee being struck by and caught between the equipment.

Pacific Utility Installation, Inc. — UPA 2157898

Hazard Description 1 — On 5/2/2024, an employee operated a forklift while under the influence and hit a glass door, garage roll-up door,
and part of the building structure. The employee did not report any injury and no other employees were injured.

Employer provided response to hazard description, which was deemed satisfactory by Nevada OSHA.

In response, the employer indicated that On May 2, 2024, an employee of Pacific Installation, Inc. showed up to the office on his own
accord. Sometime just before his scheduled start time of 6:30 am two other employees arrived and noticed a trailer back into the shop
front glass door. Then observed the employee walking seemingly impaired and as they spoke to him, they heard that his speech was
seemingly slurred, they then noticed the back roll up door in the warehouse was damaged as well. Both employees contacted their
supervisor, who told them to call the police. It was determined that the employee came into the office earlier than scheduled and
operated equipment he was not authorized to use, which cause damage to company property while allegedly under the influence of
alcohol as determined by LVMPD. By the conclusion of LVMPD, the employee was taken away for disturbance and DUI. Based on the
incident, Pacific Utility Installation, Inc. terminated the employee.

Lang Construction LLC — UPA 2161343
Hazard Description 2 — Employees are intoxicated while operating forklifts and excavators.

Employer provided response to hazard description, which was deemed satisfactory by Nevada OSHA.



20.

21.

Item 11

In response, the employer provided Nevada OSHA with their policies that prohibit the use of illegal drugs and/or alcohol.
Hazard Description 6 — Employees operate forklifts and excavators without any training.

Employer provided response to hazard description, which was deemed satisfactory by Nevada OSHA.

In response, the employer indicated that are not in possession of forklifts or excavators within their fleet.

RWC Distribution Center — Las Vegas — UPA 2166068

Hazard Description — The employees operate forklifts while under the influence.

Employer provided response to hazard description, which was deemed satisfactory by Nevada OSHA.

In response, the employer indicated that they were unaware of any incidents in which employees have operated forklifts while under the
influence. RWC’s Employee Handbook addresses this issue and is received and acknowledged by all employees at the time of hiring.
Any such conduct would be a clear violation of company policy. In addition, company policy has been reviewed with all employees,
managers have undergone additional third-party training on how to identify if someone is under the influence, and employees were
encouraged to bring any suspicious conduct to management’s attention.

Urban Jungle Contractors LTD — UPA 2166073
Hazard Description — Two employee were observed working inside a trench more than 5-feet deep without cave-in protection.

Invalid at the time of inspection - During the inspection, the CSHO observed a trench that had been measured approximately 4.5 feet in
depth and approximately 20 feet in length and 5 feet in width where employees were found to be in. Employees at that time had been
back filling the trench.

Employees were interviewed and stated, employees had been at the location to install conduits for the transformer. Employees also
stated they had installed a new transformer at the location. During the installation process, employees had to dig approximately 4.9 feet
deep to install the conduits. Employees stated they had been working on the project for approximately 3 days and their supervisor had
been present during the construction to give them instructions on how deep the scope of work and the dimensions of the excavation.
Moreover, employees stated were aware of the hazards of cave-in protection and did an optional benching method on what they
considered either type B or type C soil.

Management was interviewed and stated, employees had been at the location to install a new transformer and conduit. Management
also stated during the process of excavating the trench, they had been there to inform the employees to the depth and area in which they



22,

23.

Item 11

should dig. Management had been the competent person on site directing the work and the scope of the work of the employees.
Management interviews also indicate that employees were given training on prior to starting work.

Ebay, Inc. — Inspection 1755997

Hazard Description 1 — Employees are operating forklifts without being certified.

Invalid - At the time of inspection, all forklift operators were certified and fully trained.

Hazard Description 2 — Forklift operators are moving material over where people are walking.

Invalid - At the time of inspection, forklift operators were only moving in areas within barriers where no other employees were moving. All
employee walkways were clearly marked. Forklift operators were thoroughly trained to avoid any areas where employees walked. Forklift
operators also sounded the horn when turning any corners in addition to the forklift warning as the forklift was driven in reverse. Based
on employee interviews the safety procedures for being in the vicinity of moving forklifts have been thoroughly reviewed, regularly
reinforced, and are followed by both forklift drivers as well as employees walking in the area.

NDX, LLC - Inspection

Hazard Description — Employees are working in an approximately 12 feet deep excavation. It is unknown if the cave in protection is
compliant.

Valid - At the time of inspection, the employer did not ensure that the slopes and configuration of a benching system was selected and
constructed by the employer in accordance with the requirements of paragraph (b)(1); or, in the alternative, paragraph (b)(2); or, in the
alternative, paragraph (b)(3); or, in the alternative, paragraph (b)(4).

Employees entered, walked in, and operated excavating equipment in an excavation ranging between 12 to 17 feet in depth. CSHO
observation, interviews, site geotechnical report findings, and the past presence of water in the excavation indicated the soil was either
type B or C. The intended method of cave in protection selected and used by the employer was a benching system. The various benches
on the south side of the excavation resulted in an approximate measured slope of 7/12 to 1 (59 degrees), the north side had an
approximately 13 feet deep near-vertical wall, and the east and west side benching was reportedly dug to a slope of 2 to 1 (63 degrees).
All sides would be steeper than 1 to 1 (45 degrees) allowed in type B soil, and a benching system would not be permitted in type C soil.

The employer was issued a Serious citation with a proposed penalty of $3,687.00.

10



Item 11

24. Home Depot — UPA 2171445

Hazard Description — An employee was hit by a forklift during the week of May 20th, during the evening shift, and was rushed to the
hospital. The employee was held at the hospital for two days.

Employer provided response to hazard description, which was deemed satisfactory by Nevada OSHA.
In response, the employer indicated that they were unaware of any incident occurring on May 20th and the store has not had any lift

equipment incidents or injuries to any employee requiring hospitalization this year. In fact, the store has not had a recordable injury this
year. See attached 2024 OSHA 300 Log.

11



	Agenda 02-19-2025
	Draft Minutes 11.21.2024
	REV DIR Advisory Council Meeting Power Point
	Slide 1: State of Nevada Division of Industrial Relations
	Slide 2: Item 6: Administrator’s Update- Victoria Carreon
	Slide 3: Item 6: Deputy Administrator’s Update- Jodie Tonkin
	Slide 4: Item 6: Mechanical Compliance Section Update- Sherry Bixler
	Slide 5: Item 6: Mine Safety and Training Section Update- Rodney Neils
	Slide 6: Item 6: Occupational Safety and Health Administration Update- William Gardner
	Slide 7: Item 6: Safety Consultation and Training Section Update- Todd Schultz
	Slide 8: Item 6: Workers' Compensation Section Update – Jodi McCollins
	Slide 9: Item 7: Bad Debt Write-Offs- Victoria Carreon
	Slide 10: Item 8: Regulations and Legislation Updates- Amber Williams
	Slide 11: Item 9: OSHA Complaint Report: July–Sept 2024 and Oct-Dec 2024  William Gardner
	Slide 12: Item 10: OSHA quarterly report on violations of NRS 618.375 for July-Sept 2024 and Oct-Dec 2024 (NRS 618.347) – William Gardner
	Slide 13: Item 11: Review Inquiries Related to Forklift and Trenching | Excavation Inspections July-Sept 2024 - William Gardner

	REV Bad Debt Write-Off Recommendations ADA 02.11.2025
	DIR  Write-Off Recommendations 2025 - 02.07.25
	DIR Write-Off Recommendations 2025

	REV Agenda item  9  OSHA Quarterly Complaint Report_FY25 (Jul-Sep)
	Qtr_1
	UPA Complaints Qtr 1 FY25.pdf
	UPA One Liner Detail


	REV Agenda item  9  OSHA Quarterly Complaint Report_FY25 (Oct-Dec)
	Qtr_1
	UPA Complaints Qtr 2 FY25.pdf
	UPA One Liner Detail


	REV Agenda item 10  OSHA Quarterly Report on Violations of NRS 618.375_FY25 (Jul-Sep) - ada
	NRS 618.347 – Report Concerning Issuance of NRS 618.375(1), NRS 618.375(2) 


General Duty Citations by the Division 

1st Qtr FY25 (Jul–Sep 2024)
 

	1. Great Basin Beverage, LLC - Inspection 1761885
	2. MGM Grand Hotel, LLC dba MGM Grand Hotel/Casino – Inspection 1725634
	3. Walmart Inc. dba Walmart #2838 – Inspection 1727808
	4. 3535 LV Newco LLC dba The Linq Hotel & Casino – Inspection 1731008
	5. Smith’s Food and Drug Centers, Inc. dba Smith’s Food and Drug – Inspection 1739068
	6. Smith’s Food and Drug Centers, Inc. #347 – Inspection 1739240
	7. Walmart Inc. dba Walmart #4356 – Inspection 1741893
	8. Mario’s Westside Market – Inspection 1742621
	9. Wang Globalnet – Inspection 1753612

	REV Agenda item 10  OSHA Quarterly Report on Violations of NRS 618.375_FY25 (Oct-Dec) - ada
	NRS 618.347 – Report Concerning Issuance of NRS 618.375(1), NRS 618.375(2)
	1. Blackhawk Molding Company Inc. - Inspection 1776204
	2. Smith’s Food and Drug Centers, Inc. dba Smith’s Food & Drug #341 – Inspection 1756003
	3. Production Pattern & Foundry Inc. – Inspection 1750850

	REV Agenda Item 11 Inquiries Related to Forklift and Trenching and Excavation Inspections_FY25 (Jul-Sep) - ada
	Inquiries Related to Forklift and Trenching and Excavation Inspections  
 
1st Qtr FY25 (Jul–Sep 2024)
	1.Smith’s Food and Drug – Inspection 1746422
	2.Greenworks North America, LLC – Inspection 1757490
	3. Spanish Springs Construction – Inspection 1738580
	4. Staci Americas, LLC – Inspection 1742863
	5. Sierra Nevada Excavation LLC – Inspection 1744813
	6. Panasonic Energy of North America – UPA 2159573
	7. Blue Compass RV Reno – UPA 2171465
	8. Daikin Applied Americas – Reno Parts Warehouse – Inspection 1757204
	9. Blue Compass RV – UPA 2179451
	10. OneSCS LLC dba OneSCS – Inspection 1741258
	11. Xtreme Manufacturing, LLC – UPA 2156085
	12. Senergy Petroleum – Inspection 1745020
	13. INW Living Ecology Opco, LLC – UPA 2162885
	14. Empire Logistics – UPA 2169136
	15. VM Innovations, Inc. – UPA 2177044
	16. Byrd Underground, LLC – Inspection 1739256
	17. Monument Construction – UPA 2156035
	18. Pacific Utility Installation, Inc. – UPA 2157898
	19. Lang Construction LLC – UPA 2161343
	20. RWC Distribution Center – Las Vegas – UPA 2166068
	21. Urban Jungle Contractors LTD – UPA 2166073
	22. Ebay, Inc. – Inspection 1755997
	23. NDX, LLC – Inspection
	24. Home Depot – UPA 2171445




